Fiscal Year 2018 Annual Compilation and Statistical Report Of Multi-Member Agencies



Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State

180 State Office Building 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. St. Paul, MN 55155

Phone (651) 297-5845

Minnesota Relay Service: 1-800-627-3529 Email: open.appointments@state.mn.us

Website: www.sos.state.mn.us

OFFICE OF THE MINNESOTA SECRETARY OF STATE

Fiscal Year 2018 Annual Compilation and Statistical Report

CONTENTS

Preface

Index of Agencies

FY 2018 Annual Compilation of Multi-Member State Agencies

Statistical Report for Fiscal Year 2018

Preface

The Annual Compilation and Statistical Report of Multi-Member Agencies is a result of, and directed by, Minnesota Statues 15.0597 and 15.0599.

MS §15.0597 Subd. 2, and MS §15.0599 Subd. 4, direct the collection and publication of agency data including, the name of the agency, mailing address, electronic mail address, and telephone number; the legal authority for the creation or establishment of the agency and the name of the person appointing agency members; the powers and duties of the agency; the number of authorized members, together with any prescribed restrictions on eligibility such as employment experience or geographical representation; the roster of current members, including mailing addresses, electronic mail addresses, and telephone numbers; a breakdown of the membership showing distribution by county, legislative district, and congressional district; if any members have voluntarily provided the information, the sex, age, political preference or lack of preference, status with regard to disability, race, and national origin of those members; the dates of commencement and expiration of the membership terms and the expiration date of the agency, if any; the compensation of members, and appropriations or other funds available to the agency; the name of the state agency or other entity, if any, required to provide staff or administrative support to the agency; the regular meeting schedule, if any, and approximate number of hours per month of meetings or other activities required of members; a brief statement of the goal or purpose of the agency, along with a summary of what an existing agency has done, or what a newly established agency plans to do to achieve its goal or purpose.

MS §15.0597 Subd. 7 provides for this report to include the following information: the number of vacancies occurring in the preceding year; the number of vacancies occurring as a result of scheduled ends of terms, unscheduled vacancies and the creation of new positions; breakdowns by county, legislative district, and congressional district, and, if known, the sex, political party preference or lack thereof, status with regard to disability, race and national origin, for members whose agency membership terminated during the year and appointees to the vacant positions; and the number of vacancies filled from applications submitted by (i) the appointing authorities for the positions filled, (ii) nominating persons and self-nominees who submitted applications at the suggestion of appointing authorities, and (iii) all others.

This report contains information on the 230 boards, councils, agencies, task forces, and committees that reported to the Office of the Secretary of State on or before October 1, 2018. The information listed is for fiscal year 2018, which was complete and accurate as of 2018. The following is a key of the abbreviations used throughout this report.

Key to specific fields:

| AGENCY DESCRIPTION | MEMBERSHIP KEY | | | | | | | |
|--|---|---------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| You will find the following information for each agency: | You will find the following information (if provided) for each member of eagency: | | | | | | | |
| | Required Information: | Voluntary Information Includes: | | | | | | |
| Name of Agency | Appointment Type | Gender | | | | | | |
| Street Address of Agency | Name | Age | | | | | | |
| Telephone Number of Agency | Preferred Telephone Number | Disability | | | | | | |
| Statutory Citation | Preferred Mailing Address | Political Affiliation | | | | | | |
| Compensation | County | Ethnicity | | | | | | |
| Appointing Authority | Legislative District | | | | | | | |
| Powers and Duties | Congressional District | | | | | | | |
| Membership Restrictions | Appointment Date | | | | | | | |
| Summary of Activities | Term Ending Date | | | | | | | |
| Location of Meetings | | | | | | | | |

| Gender | Political Party | Ethnicity |
|-----------------|--|------------------------------------|
| F Female | D Democratic-Farmer-Labor Party | B African American or Black |
| M Male | I Independence Party | I American Indian or Alaska Native |
| | R Republican Party | A Asian or Pacific Islander |
| | N None or Other | C White or Caucasian |
| | | H Hispanic |

Key to County Numbers:

| Aitkin | 01 | Anoka | 02 | Becker | 03 | Beltrami | 04 |
|----------------|----|--------------|----|----------------|----|-----------------|----|
| Benton | 05 | Big Stone | 06 | Blue Earth | 07 | Brown | 08 |
| Carlton | 09 | Carver | 10 | Cass | 11 | Chippewa | 12 |
| Chisago | 13 | Clay | 14 | Clearwat er | 15 | Cook | 16 |
| Cottonwo od | 17 | Crow Wing | 18 | Dakota | 19 | Dodge | 20 |
| Douglas | 21 | Faribault | 22 | Fillmore | 23 | Freeborn | 24 |
| Goodhue | 25 | Grant | 26 | Hennepin | 27 | Houston | 28 |
| Hubbard | 29 | Isanti | 30 | Itasca | 31 | Jackson | 32 |
| Kanabec | 33 | Kandiyohi | 34 | Kittson | 35 | Koochichi ng | 36 |

| Lac qui Parle | 37 | Lake | 38 | Lake of the Woods | 39 | Le Sueur | 40 |
|------------------|----|----------------|------------------------|-------------------------|----------|------------|----|
| Lincoln | 41 | Lyon | Lyon 42 Mahnom 44 Mars | | Marshall | 45 | |
| Martin | 46 | McLeod | 43 | Meeker | 47 | Mille Lacs | 48 |
| Morrison | 49 | Mower | 50 | Murray | 51 | Nicollet | 52 |
| Nobles | 53 | Norman | 54 | Olmsted | 55 | Otter Tail | 56 |
| Penningto n | 57 | Pine | 58 Pipeston 59 Polk e | | Polk | 60 | |
| Pope | 61 | Ramsey | 62 | Red Lake | 63 | Redwood | 64 |
| Renville | 65 | Rice | 66 | Rock | 67 | Roseau | 68 |
| Scott | 70 | Sherburn e | 71 | Sibley | 72 | St. Louis | 69 |
| Stearns | 73 | Steele | 74 | Stevens | 75 | Swift | 76 |
| Todd | 77 | Traverse | 78 | Wabasha | 79 | Wadena | 80 |
| Waseca | 81 | Washingt on | 82 | Watonwa n | 83 | Wilkin | 84 |
| Winona | 85 | Wright | 86 | Yellow Medicine | 87 | | |

Agency Index

| Number of Seats Scheduled to Expire in January 2019 | Agency Name |
|--|---|
| 2 | Acupuncture Advisory Council |
| 3 | Advisory Committee of the Minnesota Braille and Talking Book Library |
| 15 | Advisory Committee on Heritable and Congenital Disorders |
| 1 | Advisory Committee To The Program Committee Of The Health Professionals Services Program |
| 3 | Advisory Council on Licensed Traditional Midwifery |
| 6 | Advisory Council On Wells & Borings |
| 10 | Advisory Task Force on the Woman and Juvenile Offender in Corrections |
| 12 | Advisory Task Force On Uniform Conveyancing Forms |
| 1 | Agricultural Chemical Response Compensation Board |
| 10 | American Indian Advisory Council |
| 4 | Apprenticeship Advisory Board |
| 1 | Area One Potato Research And Promotion Council |
| 4 | Athletic Trainer's Advisory Council |
| 7 | Automobile Theft Prevention Advisory Board |
| 4 | Board Of Accountancy |
| 2 | Board Of Animal Health |
| 5 | Board Of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience, And Interior Design |
| 3 | Board Of Assessors |
| 1 | Board Of Barber Examiners |
| 4 | Board Of Behavioral Health And Therapy |
| 3 | Board of Cosmetology |
| 3 | Board Of Dentistry |
| 3 | Board Of Examiners For Nursing Home Administrators |

| 6 | Board Of Firefighter Training And Education |
|----|---|
| 1 | Board Of Marriage And Family Therapy |
| 3 | Board Of Medical Practice |
| 3 | Board of Occupational Therapy Practice |
| 3 | Board Of Optometry |
| 5 | Board Of Peace Officer Standards And Training |
| 3 | Board Of Pharmacy |
| 2 | Board Of Podiatric Medicine |
| 4 | Board Of Psychology |
| 3 | Board Of School Administrators |
| 2 | Board Of The Minnesota State Academies |
| 4 | Board Of The Perpich Center For Arts Education |
| 5 | Board Of Water And Soil Resources |
| 2 | Board on Judicial Standards |
| 2 | Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board |
| 3 | Capitol Area Architectural And Planning Board |
| 6 | Center For Rural Policy And Development |
| 10 | Clean Water Council |
| 2 | Combative Sports Advisory Council |
| 1 | Commission Of Deaf, Deafblind And Hard Of Hearing Minnesotans |
| 13 | Community First Services and Supports Development and Implementation Council |
| 6 | Construction Codes Advisory Council |
| 5 | Council For Minnesotans Of African Heritage |
| 2 | Council on Asian Pacific Minnesotans |
| 10 | Council On Disability |
| 3 | Crime Victims Reparations Board |

| 1 | Criminal and Juvenile Justice Information Advisory Group |
|----|--|
| 4 | Duluth Entertainment And Convention Center Authority |
| 12 | Early Intensive Development and Behavioral Intervention (EIDBI) Benefit Advisory Group |
| 6 | Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board |
| 4 | Environmental Health Specialist/Sanitarian Advisory Council |
| 1 | Environmental Health Tracking and Biomonitoring Advisory Panel |
| 13 | Explore Minnesota Tourism Council |
| 7 | External Program Review Committee |
| 8 | Good Food Access Program Advisory Committee |
| 4 | Governing Committee of the Minnesota Automobile Insurance Plan |
| 24 | Governor's Council on Fire Prevention and Control |
| 9 | Governor's Council On Minnesota's Lake Superior Coastal Program |
| 6 | Governor's Residence Council |
| 15 | Governor's Task Force on Broadband |
| 6 | Governor's Workforce Development Board |
| 1 | Great Lakes Commission |
| 6 | Greater Minnesota Regional Parks And Trails Commission |
| 3 | Hearing Instrument Dispenser Advisory Council |
| 3 | Home Care and Assisted Living Program Advisory Council |
| 2 | Housing Finance Agency |
| 2 | Human Services Performance Council |
| 8 | Investment Advisory Council |
| 5 | Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee |
| 4 | Legislative Salary Council |
| 4 | Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council |
| 9 | Maternal and Child Health Advisory Task Force |

| 10 | Medical Services Review Board |
|----|---|
| 6 | Metropolitan Airports Commission |
| 17 | Metropolitan Council |
| 4 | Metropolitan Parks and Open Space Commission |
| 1 | Midwest Interstate Passenger Rail Commission |
| 4 | Mineral Coordinating Committee |
| 2 | Minnesota Agricultural & Economic Development Board |
| 6 | Minnesota Assistive Technology Advisory Council |
| 1 | Minnesota Ballpark Authority |
| 6 | Minnesota Council On Latino Affairs |
| 9 | Minnesota Forest Resources Council |
| 6 | Minnesota Humanities Center |
| 3 | Minnesota State Arts Board |
| 2 | Minnesota State Retirement System |
| 6 | MN Amateur Sports Commission |
| 2 | MN Automobile Assigned Claims Bureau |
| 2 | MN Board Of Chiropractic Examiners |
| 5 | MN Board Of Nursing |
| 3 | MN Board Of Social Work |
| 2 | MN Board Of Veterinary Medicine |
| 7 | MN Board On Aging |
| 11 | MN Commission on National and Community Service |
| 7 | MN Emerging Entrepreneur Program |
| 3 | MN Environmental Quality Board |
| 2 | MN Higher Education Facilities Authority |
| 2 | MN Insurance Guaranty Association |
| 1 | MN Job Skills Partnership Board |

| 4 | MN Joint Underwriting Association - Liability Insurance |
|----|--|
| 2 | MN Rural Finance Authority |
| 7 | MN Sentencing Guidelines Commission |
| 1 | MN Workers Compensation Insurers' Association |
| 5 | MN Zoological Board |
| 12 | Newborn Hearing Screening Advisory Committee |
| 6 | Occupational Safety and Health Advisory Council |
| 1 | Occupational Safety And Health Review Board |
| 4 | Occupational Therapy Practitioners Advisory Council |
| 1 | Ombudsperson For American Indian Families |
| 4 | Orthotics, Prosthetics, and Pedorthics Advisory Council |
| 1 | Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board |
| 4 | Physician Assistant Advisory Council |
| 1 | Plumbing Board |
| 2 | Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board |
| 1 | Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) |
| 2 | Public Employment Relations Board |
| 1 | Public Utilities Commission |
| 6 | Rehabilitation Review Panel |
| 3 | Respiratory Care Advisory Council |
| 5 | Rural Health Advisory Committee |
| 1 | Seaway Port Authority of Duluth |
| 6 | Speech-Language Pathologist and Audiologist Advisory Council |
| 8 | State Advisory Council on Mental Health |
| 5 | State Board Of Physical Therapy |
| 3 | State Designer Selection Board |
| 1 | State Guardian Ad Litem Board |

| 7 | State Historic Preservation Review Board |
|----|---|
| 2 | State of Minnesota Board of Public Defense |
| 14 | State Quality Council |
| 7 | State Rehabilitation Council - General |
| 7 | State Rehabilitation Council For The Blind |
| 6 | Statewide Emergency Communications Board |
| 7 | Statewide Independent Living Council |
| 7 | Subcommittee On Children's Mental Health |
| 1 | Surplus Lines Association of Minnesota |
| 16 | Task Force on Medical Cannabis Therapeutic Research |
| 1 | <u>Tax Court</u> |
| 2 | Technology Advisory Committee |
| 5 | Trade Policy Advisory Council |
| 7 | Trauma Advisory Council |
| 5 | <u>Urban Indian Advisory Board</u> |

Acupuncture Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 147B.05 Board of Medical Practice Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246 Telephone: (612) 548-2140

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

The council advises the Board of Medical Practice regarding acupuncture standards and the complaint/discipline process, and provides for distribution of information regarding the standards.

Member Restrictions include:

Membership includes four acupuncture practitioners who meet licensure requirements and have practiced acupuncture at least three years, one licensed physician who also practices acupuncture, one licensed chiropractor who is NCCAOM-certified, one public member who has received acupuncture treatment as primary therapy from NCCAOM-certified acupuncturist.

Summary of Activities include:

The council reviews applications for licensure and complaints, serves as consultant in disciplinary matters, and advises the BMP in administration of statutes.

Meetings are held at: Board of Medical Practice Office

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|--------------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Acupuncture Practitioner | Elizabeth Kelly | 900 DEERWOOD DR Chaska MN 55318 | (952) 828- 9666 | eakelly45 @comcast.net | Carver | 47B | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/14/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Acupuncture Practitioner | Debra Weiss | 1075 HADLEY AVE NO., #106 Dakdale MN 55128 | (651) 235- 7324 | debiweiss55 @gmail.com | Washington | 43B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 01/10/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Acupuncture Practitioner | Peggy Miller | 4105 COLUMBUS AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407-3112 | (612) 877- 1583 | needle2go @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/09/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Acupuncture Practitioner | Gary Compton | 3612 - 46TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 599- 5132 | scompton48 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/14/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Chiropractor Nccaom Cert. | Patricia Casello- Maddox | 9820 Drew Avenue South Bloomington MN 55431 | (651) 592- 7026 | pcasellomaddox @nwhealth.edu | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/10/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physician Member | Michael Green | 4043 PLEASANT AVE Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 501-1185 | drmikegreen @mac.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/10/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Public Member | Kathleen (Kathy) Allen | 8617 Kell Avenue South Bloomington MN 55437 | (952) 457- 7932 | kallen1771 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/14/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Molly Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/01/2014 | 10/01/2025 |

| | | Minneapolis MN 55414 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Michael Green | 4043 PLEASANT AVE Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 501-1185 | drmikegreen @mac.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/29/2015 | 09/29/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Molly Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/06/2016 | 09/29/2025 |

Advisory Committee of the Minnesota Braille and Talking Book Library

Legal Basis: M.S. 134.31

Minnesota Braille and Talking Book Library

Faribault, MN 55021-6340 Telephone: (800) 722-0550

Compensation: Plus travel expenses

Powers and Duties include: The committee advises staff of the Minnesota Braille and Talking Book Library on

long-range plans and library services.

Member Restrictions include:

The Minnesota Braille and Talking Book Library provides direct library service to Minnesotans of all ages who are unable to use standard print materials because of a visual, physical or reading disability.

Members shall be people who use the Minnesota Braille and Talking Book Library.

Summary of Activities include: See Powers & Duties.

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Department of Education

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Bryce Samuelson | 5 MEADOW RUN DR SW, APT D Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 258- 6320 | bjsamuel29 @gmail.com | Dodge | 26B | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/04/2016 | 01/02/2020 |
| Member | Maureen Pranghofer | 4910 DAWNVIEW TERRACE Golden Valley MN 55422 | (763) 522-2501 | maureensmusic @comcast.net | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Adrienne Haugen | 305 NORTH 7TH STREET Olivia MN 56277 | (320) 523-1718 | adrienne.haugen67 @gmail.com | Renville | 17A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Rebecca Kragnes | 3733 - 15TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 827-2132 | rebeccak @tcq.net | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Dale Heltzer | 1354 - 8-1/2 AVE SE Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 281-8975 | deheltzer @msn.com | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/04/2016 | 01/02/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Catherine Durivage | 388 SE 6th Ave Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 384- 6860 | catherine.durivage @state.mn.us | Rice | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Maureen Pranghofer | 4910 DAWNVIEW TERRACE Golden Valley MN 55422 | (763) 522-2501 | maureensmusic @comcast.net | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 07/01/2012 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Catherine Durivage | 388 SE 6th Ave Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 384- 6860 | catherine.durivage @state.mn.us | Rice | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/15/2016 | 09/15/2020 |

Advisory Committee on Heritable and Congenital Disorders

Legal Basis: M.S. 144.1255

Minnesota Department of Health

Saint Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-5463

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: To provide advice and recommendations to the commissioner concerning tests and treatments for heritable and congenital disorders found in newborn children.

Member Restrictions include:

Membership includes at least one member from each of the following representative groups, parents and other consumers; primary care providers; clinicians and researchers specializing in newborn diseases and disorders; genetic counselors; birth hospital representatives; newborn screening laboratory professionals; nutritionists; and other experts as needed representing related fields such as emerging technologies and health insurance.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held at: St. Paul

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Birth Hospital Rep | Julie Thompson Larson | 640 JACKSON ST St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 254- 3581 | julie.t.larson @healthpartners.com | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Birth Hospital Rep | Kristin Loncorich | 2550 UNIVERSITY AVE W, #350s St Paul MN 55114 | (612) 716- 4742 | kloncorich @mnhospitals.org | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Clinician And Researcher | Dr. Theresa Laguna | 420 DELAWARE ST SE: MMC 742 Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 626- 2916 | lagunDO5 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Clinician And Researcher | Kyriakie Sarafoglou | 100 - 2ND ST NE, #640 Minneapolis MN 55413 | (612) 333- 1682 | saraf010 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 60B | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Clinician And Researcher Specializing In Newborn | Susan Berry | 730 LINCOLN AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (612) 624- 5965 | berry002 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Clinician Specializing | Jennifer Ward | 1502 BLACKHAWK RIDGE WAY Eagan MN 55122 | (651) 675- 0127 | jward3 @fairview.org | Dakota | 51A | 2 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Clinician Specializing | Kristi Borowski | 200 FIRST ST SW Rochester MN 55905 | (507) 284- 2853 | borowski.kristi @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 25A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Clinician Specializing | Stephen Nelson | 2525 CHICAGO AVE SO; | (612) 813- 5940 | stephen.nelson @childrensmn.org | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| | | CSC-175 Minneapolis MN 55404 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Clinician Specializing | Kevin Sheridan | 1736 ASHLAND AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 726- 2654 | ksheridan @gillettechildrens.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Clinician Specializing | Kirsten Dummer | 2530 CHICAGO AVE SO., #500 Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 813- 8800 | kdummer @chc-pa.org | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Clinician/Researcher Specializing | Vikas Bhambhani | 2525 CHICAGO AVE, MS CSC 560 Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 813- 5851 | vikas.bhambhani @childrensmn.org | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | Other | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Clinician/Researcher Specializing | Mark Bergeron | 2160 PRINCETON AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 785- 7742 | berge356@umn.edu | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Genetic Counselor | Renee Temme | 11443 GALTIER DR Burnsville MN 55337 | (612) 813- 7240 | renee.temme@childrensmn.org | Dakota | 51A | 2 | | Other | Other | | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Newborn Screening Lab Professional | Amy Karger | 3340 - 183RD AVE NE East Bethel MN 55092 | (763) 221- 7520 | karge026@umn.edu | Anoka | 31B | 6 | F | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Newborn Screening Laboratory Professional | Roshini Abraham | 2674 KENDSHA LN NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 266- 9292 | abraham.roshini @mayo.edu | Olmsted | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Newborn Screening Laboratory Professional | Dietrich Matern | 200 FIRST STREET SW Rochester MN 55905 | (507) 538- 1581 | matern@mayo.edu | Olmsted | 26A | ſ | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Nutritionist | Jenny Bock | 2450 RIVERSIDE AVE Minneapolis MN 55454 | (612) 273- 6867 | jbockl@fairview.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Other Expert | Emilee Scheid | 9662 JONATHAN LN Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (612) 600- 1886 | eecon199@smumn.edu | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Other Expert As Needed | Courtney Jarboe | 18552 DULUTH ST Farmington MN 55024 | (608) 397- 9217 | courtney.jarboe @gmail.com | Dakota | 58B | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Other Expert As Needed | Annamarie Saarinen | 4855 MEADOW LANE Shoreview MN 55126 | (612) 964- 6728 | annamarie @newbornfoundation.org | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| Other Expert As Needed | Martha Overby | 5233 EDINA INDUSTRIAL BLVE Edina MN 55439 | (612) 326- 9443 | moverby @marchofdimes.org | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|-----------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Parent Or Other Consumer | Steven Johnson | 4200 IDS CENTER - 80 S. 8TH ST. Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 371- 3548 | sjohnson @lindquist.com | Hennepin | 42A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Parent Or Other Consumer | Jan Larson | 908 COMMERCIAL DR. Buffalo MN 55313 | (763) 682- 4550 | jan.larson @jlphlaw.com | Wright | 29A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Parent Or Other Consumer | Ed Jenkins | 775 MAGNOLIA AVE E St Paul MN 55106 | (952) 303- 1188 | edjenkins3 @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | М | Other | African American or Black | | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent Or Other Consumer | Kathy Stagni | 9040 DULUTH ST Golden Valley MN 55427 | (763) 559- 1797 | mkstagni @gmail.com | Hennepin | 458 | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent Or Other Consumer | Sheyhan Gelle | 3153 O Old Highway 8 Minneapolis MN 54418 | (651) 403- 1320 | sheyhan @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | 8 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Primary Care Provider | Robert Jacobson | 1029 PLUMMER CIRCLE SW Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 538- 1642 | jacobson.robert @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Primary Care Provider | Michael Nwaneri | 15583 CHERRY PATH Rosemount MN 55068 | (651) 356- 9721 | mnwaneri @cdc.gov | Dakota | 57B | 2 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Matthew Zerby | 601 North Robert Street Saint Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 5463 | matthew.zerby @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Jan Larson | 908 COMMERCIAL DR. Buffalo MN 55313 | (763) 682- 4550 | jan.larson @jlphlaw.com | Wright | 29A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 04/21/2017 |
| Contact And Chair | Matthew Zerby | 601 North Robert Street Saint Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 5463 | matthew.zerby @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/15/2016 | 09/15/2020 |

Advisory Committee to the Program Committee of the Health Professionals Services Program

Legal Basis: M.S. 214.32

Health Professionals Services Programs

St Paul, MN 55108

Telephone: (612) 317-3060

Compensation: Public members can not be regulated by the Minnesota health-related licensing boards and must meet provisions defined in Minnesota Statute 214.02.

Powers and Duties include: The Health Professionals Services Program (HPSP) monitors the practice, treatment and continuing care of regulated health professionals who may be unable to practice with reasonable skill and safety, if their illness is not appropriately managed. The enabling legislation provides a non-disciplinary method for health licensing boards to address health professionals with illnesses who recognize their illness and the need for continuing care and/or practice limitations. The committee will provide input to the program committee, program and board staff.

Member Restrictions include:

MISSION: The Health Professionals Services Program (HPSP) is a program of the Minnesota health related licensing boards that provides monitoring services to health professionals with illnesses that may impact their ability to practice safely.

An advisory committee is established to advise the program committee consisting of: (1) one member appointed by each of the following: the Minnesota Academy of Physician Assistants, Minnesota Dental Association, Minnesota Chiropractic Association, Minnesota Licensed Practical Nurse Association, Minnesota Medical Association, Minnesota Nurses Association, and Minnesota Podiatric Medicine Association; (2) one member appointed by each of the professional associations of the other professions regulated by a participating board not specified in clause (1); and (3) two public members, as defined by section 214.02. Members of the advisory committee shall be appointed for two years and members may be reappointed.

Additional Information on how appointments are made:

Biennial Notice of Appointments to Program Manager. Biennially on November 1 of odd-numbered years the program manager will notify each participating association of the need to make a new appointment or confirm the continuation of the current appointee by the coming January 15. Each participating association must notify the program manager in writing on or before January 1st of the even-numbered year of who their representative is and who their alternate is (if they use an alternate). HPSP does not offer members a perdiem (payment) for participating on the committee. Participation on the committee is voluntary. "Public member" means a person who is not or never was, a member of the profession or occupation being licensed or regulated or the spouse of any such person, or a person who does not have or has never had, a material financial interest in either the providing of the professional service being licensed or regulated or an activity directly related to the profession or occupation being licensed or regulated.

Summary of Activities include: The HPSP is invested in obtaining public member participation on the advisory committee to the program committee. Public members must meet the definition described in Minnesota Statutes 214.02. Ideally, public members are interested in enhancing public safety in health care by promoting early intervention, diagnosis, and treatment of health professionals with potentially impairing illnesses; and by providing monitoring services as an alternative to board discipline. Please note that Minnesota Statutes 214.02 restricts many interested persons from being appointed as a public member. In fiscal year 2017, the Advisory Committee was instrumental in updating program forms.

Meetings are held at: 2829 University Avenue, Minneapolis.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Jodi Hager | New Ulm MN | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Jim Alexander | 5100 EMERSON AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 825- 5533 | jima90mn @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 01/15/2018 | 01/15/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Bruce Benson | 1380 ENERGY LANE, SUITE 202 St Paul MN 55108 | (651) 690- 1383 | sbruce26 @aol.com | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | | Other | Other | | 01/15/2018 | 01/15/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Lois Cochrane- Schlutter | 1380 Energy Lane St. Paul MN 55108 | (952) 548- 9340 | doclcs @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 48A | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Jody Haggy | C/O MN NURSES ASSN: 345 RANDOLPH AVE, #200 St Paul MN 55102 | | confeddi @hotmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Pam Berkwitz | 401 SE MAIN ST Minneapolis MN 55414 | | berkwitz @msn.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/15/2018 | 01/15/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeff Morgan | 6200 6200 EXCELSIOR BLVD St Louis Park MN 55416 | | drjeffcmorgan @aol.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Karen Sames | 2004 Randolph Avenue St Paul MN 55123 | (651) 690- 8805 | kmsames @stkate.edu | Ramsey | 51A | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Marcia Brower | 3428 - 26TH AVE NO Minneapolisk MN 55422 | | marcia.brower @bsci.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Lisa Weed | C/O MLPNA LOCAL 105; 118 CENTRAL AVE Nashwauk MN 55769 | | lucyweed @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 10/01/2018 | 10/03/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Rick Huffmeier | PO BOX 9232 St Paul MN 55109 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 01/16/2016 | 01/15/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Joseph Twitchell | C/O MNORN: 753 ASHLAND AVE St Paul MN 55104 | | jtwitchell2011 @yahoo.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Rose Nelson | 1380 Energy Lane St. paul MN 55108 | | kcpeat92 @msn.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/15/2018 | 01/15/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Monica Feider | 1380 Energy Lane St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 317- 3060 | monica.feider @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/15/2016 | 09/15/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrew Pfaff | 1380 Energy Lane St. Paul MN 55108 | (715) 573- 5420 | andrewpfaff @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 618 | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 02/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Tracy Keizer | 1380 Energy Park Lane St. Paul MN 55108 | | robbandtp @hotmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Megan Hartigan | 1380 Energy Park Lane St. Paul MN 55108 | | mthartigan @lifelinkiii.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |

| Direct Appointments | Eric Hansen | 1380 Energy Lane St. Paul MN 55108 | (855) 624- 7622 | eric.hansen @optum.com | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/05/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
|------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Stephen Gulbrandsen | 1380 Energy Lane St. Paul MN 55108 | (952) 443- 1904 | srgulbrandsen @embarqmail.com | Ramsey | 47A | 3 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appaintments | Rebecca Branum | 1380 Energy Lane St. Paul MN 55108 | (612) 362- 3738 | bbranum @mnmed.org | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Linda Halcon | 5955 Country Club Rd Shorewood MN 55331 | (612) 382- 6142 | halcoOO1 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 33B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/15/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Kari Prescott | 825 Nicollet Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 338- 4731 | keprescott @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Public Member | Abdiaziz Hirsi | 6933 - 17TH AVE SO Richfield MN 55423 | (651) 283- 4745 | ahirsil4 @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Optional | African American or Black | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Public Member | Sadiq Abdirahman | 1380 ENERGY LANE, #202 St Paul MN 55108 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/16/2016 | 01/15/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Karen Sames | 2004 Randolph Avenue St Paul MN 55123 | (651) 690- 8805 | kmsames @stkøte.edu | Ramsey | 51A | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/09/2017 | 08/09/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Monica Feider | 1380 Energy Lane St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 317- 3060 | monica.feider @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/15/2016 | 09/15/2020 |

Advisory Committee: Blind /Visually Impaired

Legal Basis: M.S. 125A.63

1500 Hwy 36 W Roseville, MN 55113

Telephone: (651) 582-8843

Compensation: Mileage and or costs for transportation

Powers and Duties include:

The purpose of the advisory committee is to provide specific advice and counsel to the Division of Special Education in the Minnesota Department of Education regarding the technical issues of and strategies for improving the learning outcomes of children and students who are BVI.

Duties Include:

- Submit an annual report to the Commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) and share information with the MDE Special Education Advisory Panel.
- The committee must each review, approve, and submit a biennial report to the commissioner, the education policy and finance committees of the legislature.
- Review and approve Academy for Certification of Vision Rehabilitation and Educational Professionals (ACVREP)
 Registered Provider of Professional Learning and Education (RPPLE) requests.
- Review and approve BVI resource materials recommended for the Minnesota Resource Libraries.

Member Restrictions include:

The committee provides general advice and counsel to the Special Education Advisory Panel and the Office of Special Education in the Minnesota Department of Education regarding general procedures for addressing the needs of students who are blind-visually impaired within the context of special education program rules, priorities, procedures, and funding.

The committee shall consist of eight to 10 members including: one or two parents of children who are BVI, one or two teachers with license in visual impairment serving students, one related service staff person employed to work with students who are BVI, one representative of an insitute of higher education that prepares teachers to work with students who are BVI, one or two special education directors, coordinators, or supervisors, two to three people from another state agency or nonprofit agency that has a mission that includes services to children birth to 21 who are BVI, and one student who is BVI.

Summary of Activities include: Advisory committee members will: review state of education outcomes for students who are BVI and make recommendations on best practice for access to academic standards; review data on transition age outcomes and make recommendations for continued progress; review and approve ACVREP (Academy for Certification of Vision Rehabilitation and Education) continuing education activities and workshops; review and approve MSA Resource Library; BVI materials and requests; share outcomes with MDE commissioner, and all related consumers (RLIFs, TBVI, COMS, Non-Profits, SSB, MSA, etc).

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Department of Education.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Interagency Representative | Jennifer Points | 30098 Foxtail Lane Stacy MN 55079 | (763) 600- 9581 | drake0725 @yahoo.com | Chisago | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Interagency Representative | Sheila Koenig | 2207 Girard Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55405 | (651) 539- 2361 | sheila.koenig @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Y | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Interagency Representative | James Almen | 11364 Preserve Lane North Champlin MN 55316 | (612) 703- 5681 | jamesalmen @gmail.com | Hennepin | 36A | 5 | 0 | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/03/2017 | 06/30/2019 |

| Interagency Representative | Daniel Wenzel | 10601 Ewing Avenue South Bloomington MN 55431 | (612) 872- 0100 | dwenzel @blindinc.org | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 12/11/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
|--|--------------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|---------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Parent Representative | Bradley Johnson | 1120 MALONE Park RD Isle MN 56342 | (763) 572- 6342 | brad_johnson @sabertechnologies.com | Mille Lacs | 15A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Parent Representative | Robin Durand | 5108 - 29TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 721- 2681 | thedurands @live.com | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| School Administrator | John Davis | 1701 WEST 143RD ST., #100 Burnsville MN 55306 | (612) 226- 2510 | john.davis @msa.state.mn.us | Dakota | 568 | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2023 |
| School Administrator | Martha Amundson | 1013 Fremont Circle Northfield MN 55057 | (507) 645- 9052 | amundsonmartha @gmail.com | Rice | 208 | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kristin Dien | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8843 | kristin.oien @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | 0 | Other | No Answer | | 09/15/2016 | 09/15/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Kristin Dien | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8843 | kristin.oien @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | 0 | Other | No Answer | | 09/15/2016 | 09/15/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Melissa Brateng | 1109 Walden Ct Burnsville MN 55423 | (612) 812- 1676 | mabrateng @district287.org | Dakota | 51A | 2 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 12/28/2017 | 12/28/2021 |
| Student Representative | Elise Lahmann- Sharbonda | 13931 Clayton Terrace Deerwood MN 56444 | (218) 866- 0267 | cheezitnow5454 @gmail.com | Crow Wing | 108 | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Higher Education Representative | Barb Lhotka | PO BOX 684 Cokato MN 55321 | (612) 618- 5718 | barblhotka @embarqmail.com | Wright | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/15/2018 | 06/30/2022 |
| School / Related Service Personnel | Melissa Brateng | 1109 Walden Ct Burnsville MN 55423 | (612) 812- 1676 | mabrateng @district287.org | Dakota | 51A | 2 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |

Advisory Committee: Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing

Legal Basis: M.S. 125A.63 MDE: 1500 Hwy 36 West Roseville, MN 55113-4266 Telephone: (507) 412-5214

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: The purpose of the deaf and hard-of-hearing advisory committee is two fold: A) identify and prepare a legislative report on the aggregate, data-based education outcomes for children with the primary disability classification of deaf and hard of hearing, consistent with the commissioner's child count reporting practices, the commissioner's state and local outcome data reporting system by district and region, and the school performance report cards under section; and describe the implementation of a data-based plan for improving the education outcomes of deaf and hard of hearing children that is premised on evidenced-based best practices, and provide a cost estimate for ongoing implementation of the plan. B) provide general advice and counsel to the MN Department of Education regarding general procedures for assuring the needs of students who are DHH are addressed within the context of the entire special education program rules, priorities, procedures, and funding.

Member Restrictions include: The Committee shall consist of 10-15 members including: Three to four parents of children who are DHH; four teachers of students who are DHH; two related service staff persons employed to work with students who are DHH; one representative of an institute of higher education that prepares to work with students who are DHH; one to two special education directors, coordinators, or supervisor; two people from another state agency that has a mission that includes services to children birth-21 who are DHH. The committee shall be geographically representative of the state and try to include at least two members who are DHH.

Summary of Activities include: Appropriations include: interpreter costs, lunch, mileage, sub reimbursements, child care.

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Department of Education.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Elise Knopf | 1886 MUNSTER AVE W. St Paul MN 55116 | (651) 964- 6699 | elise.knopf @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Cashman- Bakken | 615 OLOF HANSON DR Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 412- 5214 | mary.cashman-bakken @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Bauer | 444 LAFAYETTE ROAD N St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5957 | mary.bauer @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | Y | 07/01/2014 | 06/30/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Susan Lane- Outlaw | 1125 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 224- 3995 | slaneoutlaw @mdsmn.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/11/2018 | 10/11/2022 |
| Parent Member | Herman Fuechtmann | 408 BIRCHER AVE So St Paul MN 55075 | (651) 829- 2096 | hermanfuechty @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 07/30/2015 | 06/30/2019 |

| Parent Member | Sara Smith | 2180 Jade Lane NE Rochester MN 55906 | (507) 398- 7575 | smit0959 @hotmail.com | Olmsted | 268 | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
|----------------------|-------------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Parent Member | Arthur (Chad) Zimmerman | 617 19th Avenue North Sartell MN 56377 | (320) 293- 9119 | chad @mix949.com | Stearns | 13B | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Parent Member | Allison Mehlhorn | 6693 Lower 12th St N Oakdale MN 55128 | (612) 250- 0685 | abbey.violet1975 @gmail.com | Washington | 438 | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Superintendent | Terry Wilding | 615 Olof Hanson Drive Faribault MN 55021 | (800) 657- 3936 | terry.wilding @msa.state.mn.us | Rice | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Y | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Supervisor Member | Mr Jay Fehrman | 1843 Grant Road Arden Hills MN 55112 | (651) 964- 1274 | jfehrman @916schools.org | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 09/04/2018 | 06/30/2022 |
| Teacher Member | Michele Isham | 517 - 2ND ST., SO.; BOX 299 Sartell MN 56377 | (320) 257- 7351 | misham @bentonstearns.kl2.mn.us | Stearns | 14A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/30/2014 | 06/30/2018 |
| Teacher Member | Diane McDonagh | 5808 Churchill St. Shoreview MN 55126 | (651) 208- 4622 | diane.mcdonagh @nhcc.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | White or Caucasian | Y | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Teacher Member | Kerry Witherell | 2948 Zerthan Ave S St Louis Park MN 55104 | (206) 313- 5725 | kwithere @umn.edu | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Teacher Member | Kristin Larson | 1964 SAFARI TRAIL Eagan MN 55122 | (612) 532-1111 | kristen.larson @district196.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/04/2018 | 06/30/2022 |
| Teacher Member | Anne Donatucci | 615 Olaf hanson Drive Faribault MN 55021 | (303) 868- 6678 | annegrace.donatuci @gmail.com | Rice | No Answer | No Answer | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Teacher Member | Katie Huttemier | 340 Colborne St. St. Paul MN 55102 | (651) 343- 1399 | katie-huttemier @spps.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/04/2018 | 06/30/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Mary Cashman- Bakken | 615 OLOF HANSON DR Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 412- 5214 | mary.cashman-bakken @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Jay Fehrman | 1843 GRANT ROAD Arden Hills MN 55112 | (651) 964- 1274 | jay.fehrman @nemetro.kl2.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | | Other | Other | Υ | 07/12/2017 | 07/12/2021 |

Advisory Council on Licensed Traditional Midwifery

Legal Basis: M.S. 147D.23

Minnesota Board of Medical Practice

Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246 Telephone: (612) 548-2140

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the Board of Medical Practice regarding traditional midwifery licensure, practice standards, complaints/discipline, and provides for distribution of information regarding standards.

Member Restrictions include: The council consists of one physician who has been or is currently consulting with licensed midwives submitted by Minnesota Medical Association, three licensed traditional midwives submitted by Midwifery Now, and one homebirth parent submitted by Minnesota Families for Midwifery.

Summary of Activities include: Advisor to the Board of Medical Practice. Review applications for licensure and complaints, serve as consultant in disciplinary matters, and advise the Board in administration of practice act.

Meetings are held at: Board of Medical Practice, Minneapolis.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------------------|-------------------|--|-----------------------|---|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Home Birth Parent | Jennifer Mason | 875 OSCEOLA AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 303- 0094 | jenmn3 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/10/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Licensed Traditional Midwife | Alyssa Folin | 1295 ENGLEWOOD AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 587- 7029 | alyfolin @gmail.com | Ramsey | 668 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/10/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Licensed Traditional Midwife | Kathryn Hogan | 4201 - 44TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55406 | (651) 335- 1283 | midwifekate @twincitiesmidwifery.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Licensed Traditional Midwife | Tavniah Betts | 25 E KENT RD DULUTH MN 55812 | (218) 340- 3693 | tavniah @gmail.com | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 05/12/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Physician Member | Carrie Terrell | 2916 - 43RD AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 423- 4653 | terreO10 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Molly Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 02/09/2017 | 02/09/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Alyssa Folin | 1295 ENGLEWOOD AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 587- 7029 | alyfolin @gmail.com | Ramsey | 668 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Molly Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Advisory Council on Water Supply Systems and Wastewater Treatment Facilities

Legal Basis: M.S. 115.71-115.77 Minnesota Department of Health

St Paul, MN 55164-0975 Telephone: (651) 201-4677

625 North Robert Street

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the commissioners of the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) and the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) regarding classification of water supply systems and wastewater treatment facilities, qualifications and competency evaluation of water supply system operators and wastewater treatment facility operators, and additional laws, rules and procedures that may be desirable for regulating the operation of water supply systems and of wastewater treatment facilities. Member Restrictions include: The council consists of 11 members including one member from the MDH, Division of Environmental Health, appointed by the commissioner of MDH, one member from the MPCA; appointed by the commissioner of the MPCA; three members who must be certified water supply system operators, appointed by the commissioner of MDH; three members who must be certified wastewater treatment facility operators, appointed by the commissioner of the MPCA; one member representing an organization that represents municipalities, appointed by the commissioner of MDH with the concurrence of the commissioner of the MPCA; and two members of the public who are not associated with water supply systems or wastewater treatment facilities. One of the members of the public shall be a representative of academia in a water or wastewater-related field. One must be appointed by the commissioner of and the other by the commissioner of the Pollution Control Agency. One of the water supply system operators and one of the wastewater treatment facility operator must be from outside the metro area, and one wastewater operator must come from the Metropolitan Council Environmental Services. One of the water supply system operators must representative a nonmunicipal community or nontransient noncommunity water supply system. The council meets quarterly in St. Cloud.

Summary of Activities include: Review proposed rule revisions. Discuss certification approvals. Review certification course credits.

Meetings are held at: St. Cloud.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|---------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Certified Wastewater Treatment Fac. Operator | Ruth Estes | 12440 MORRELL RD SO Hastings MN 55037 | (651) 602- 8394 | westes1830 @aol.com | Washington | 54B | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Certified Wastewater Treatment Fac. Operator | Scott Gilbertson | 1025 ROOSEVELT AVE Detroit Lakes MN 56502 | (218) 234- 8118 | sgilbertson @lakesnet.net | Stearns | 13A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2014 | 06/30/2018 |
| Certified Wastewater Treatment Fac. Operator | Howard Jacobson | 1527 LINZIE ROAD Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 730- 4061 | hjacobson @duluthmn.gov | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Certified Water Supply System Operator | Herbert Watry | 60051 - 279TH ST. Litchfield MN 55355 | (320) 221- 2970 | herb.watry @ci.litchfield.mn.us | Mille Lacs | 184 | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2014 | 01/01/2018 |

| Certified Water Supply System Operator | James Sadler | 21140 ST. FRANCIS BLVD. Anoka MN 55303 | (763) 494- 6377 | jsadler @ci.maple- grove.mn.us | Anoka | 488 | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2014 | 06/30/2018 |
|---|---------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Certified Water Supply System Operator | Brian Mehr | 24183 - 268TH AVE Paynesville MN 56362 | (320) 234- 4231 | bmehr @ci.hutchinson.mn.us | Stearns | 14B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/01/2015 | 06/30/2018 |
| Dept. Of Health, Div. Of Environmental Health | Robert Smude | 625 ROBERT ST NO St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 4677 | robert.smude @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Robert Smude | 625 ROBERT ST NO St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 4677 | robert.smude @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Charles Thompson | 520 LAFAYETTE RD. N., St. Paul MN 55155-4194 | (651) 296- 8466 | charles.thompson @pca.state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2014 | 06/30/2019 |
| Public Member | John Baerg | 33360 - 630TH AVE Butterfield MN 56120 | (507) 956- 2315 | Jabaerg @myclearwave.net | Watonwan | 24A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Public Member | William Spain | 1540 NORTHWAY DRIVE St Cloud MN 56303 | (320) 308- 5952 | bspain @sctCc.edu | Stearns | 14B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2014 | 06/30/2018 |
| Rep. From Municipalities Organization | Ruth Hubbard | 27273 Oak Point Road Elbow Lake MN 56531 | | N/A | Grant | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/01/2015 | 06/30/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Robert Smude | 625 ROBERT ST NO St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 4677 | robert.smude @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/13/2017 | 09/13/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | James Sadler | 21140 ST. FRANCIS BLVD. Anoka MN 55303 | (763) 494- 6377 | jsadler @ci.maple- grove.mn.us | Anoka | 488 | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2014 |

Advisory Council on Wells & Borings

Legal Basis: M.S. 103I.105 625 North Robert Street St Paul, MN 55155-2538 Telephone: (651) 201-4598

Compensation: Plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the Department of Health on licensing or registering well contractors and explorers, and on technical matters relating to the regulation or the construction, maintenance, and ultimate sealing of wells and borings.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes the following: six water well contractors (state resident for at least three years, with at least five years experience in well drilling, no more than two from the seven county metro area); one member a responsible individual for an explorer; two public members not connected with exploratory boring or water well contracting; one member a licensed elevator shaft contractor; one member an environmental well contractor; one member a borer geothermal heat exchanger contractor; one representative each of the departments of Health, Natural Resources, Transportation, and the Pollution Control agency; one member a representative of the Board of Water and Soil Resources; and one member a representative of the Minnesota Geological Survey.

Summary of Activities include: Advises the MDH well program on program policies, proposed rule revisions, and technical matters. Administers the oral examination of well contractor applicants.

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Department of Health, 625 North Robert Street, St Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Bruce Bloomgren | 2675 - 337TH AVE NE Cambridge MN 55008 | (763) 689- 2198 | bloom005 @umn.edu | Isanti | 32A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/12/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Richard Lamb | 1400 GERVAIS AVE Maplewood MN 55109 | (651) 366- 5595 | rich.lamb @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 53B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Michael Liljegren | 500 LAFAYETTE ROAD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5689 | michael.liljegren @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 398 | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Chris Elvrum | PO BOX 64975 St Paul MN 55164-097 | (651) 201- 4598 | chris.elvrum @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 03/11/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Annie Felix- Gerth | 520 Lafayette Road St. Paul MN 55155 | | annie.felis-gerth @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | David Duffey | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2319 | david.duffey @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/31/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Elevator Boring Contractor | Brian Stangret | 345 WILLIAM LAKE SHORE DR Waconia MN 55387 | (612) 554- 6690 | brian @mwelevator.com | Carver | 47A | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Licensed Exploratory Borer | Daniel England | 301 MCKINLEY AVE., P.D. BOX 521 Eveleth MN 55734 | (218) 741- 6324 | efoinc @gmail.com | St. Louis | O5A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
|--|-------------------|--|-----------------------|--|---------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Environmental Well Contractor | Bruce Johnson | 774 Mill Run Path Eagan MN 55123 | (651) 485- 6835 | bjohnson @summite.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | David Kill | 5702 SILVERTHORN PL Shoreview MN 55126 | (651) 780- 8135 | davidkill42 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Ray Forsstrom | 8001 33rd Ave S Bloomington MN 55425 | (612) 564- 0028 | roy4strom @gmail.com | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/11/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Well Contractor | Danny Nubbe | 16409 - 371ST AVE Green Isle MN 55338 | (320) 238- 0195 | danny @mineralserviceplus.com | Sibley | 18B | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/11/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Well Contractor | Tray Kuck | 1240 - 2nd ST. SO. New Ulm MN 56073 | (507) 276- 2833 | troy7.62cal @gmail.com | Brown | 16B | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Well Contractor | David Henrich | 6360 - 76TH LANE Loretto MN 55357 | (612) 369- 1931 | david.henrich @bergersoncaswell.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/11/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Well Contractor | Dennis Koepp | 6159 HWY 194 Saginaw MN 55779 | (218) 729- 6363 | dennisekoepp @gmail.com | St. Louis | 03B | 8 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Well Contractor | Mark Thein | 7025 NORTH BROADWAY Rochester MN 55906 | (507) 288- 5554 | theinbomb @aol.com | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 03/11/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Well Contractor | Haden Shipman | 37946 N. LITTLE MCDONALD DR Frazee MN 56544 | (218) 371- 5368 | hshipman @arvig.net | Otter Tail | O8A | 8 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Danny Nubbe | 16409 - 371ST AVE Green Isle MN 55338 | (320) 238- 0195 | danny @mineralserviceplus.com | Sibley | 18B | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Chris Elvrum | PO BOX 64975 St Paul MN 55164-097 | (651) 201- 4598 | chris.elvrum @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Bored Geothermal Heat Exchanger Contractor | Daniel Gibbs | 64 Post Office Box Lime Springs IA 52155 | (563) 203- 0173 | dan @geo-inc.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

Advisory Council on Workers' Compensation

Legal Basis: M.S. 175.007

Minnesota Department of Labor & Industry

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 284-5235

Compensation: mileage and per diem

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the Department of Labor and Industry in carrying out the purposes of Chapter 176 (Workers' Compensation). The council shall submit its recommendations with respect to amendments to Chapter 176 by February 1 of each year to each regular session of the Legislature and shall report its view upon any pending bill relating to Chapter 176 to the proper legislative committee. At the request of the chairs of the Senate and House of Representatives committees that hear workers' compensation matters, the department shall schedule a meeting of the council with the members of the committees to discuss matters of legislative concern arising under Chapter 176. Responsible for recommending to the Legislature adjustments in workers' compensation maximum weekly benefit amount. Member Restrictions include: Presidents of the largest statewide Minnesota business and organized labor organizations as measured by the number of employees of its business members and in its affiliated labor organizations in Minnesota on July 1, 1992, and every five years thereafter; five additional members representing business, and five additional members representing organized labor. The governor, majority leader of the Senate, speaker of the House, the minority leaders of the Senate and the House, shall each select a business and labor representative. At least four of the labor representatives shall be chosen from the affiliated membership of the AFL-CIO. At least two of the business representatives shall be representatives of small employers. None of the council members shall represent attorneys, health care providers, qualified rehabilitation consultants, or insurance companies. The Commissioner of Labor and Industry shall serve as chair of the council as a nonvoting member. The 10 appointed voting members shall serve for terms of five years and may be reappointed. The majority leader of the Senate and the speaker of the House, the minority leader of the Senate and the minority leader of the House shall each appoint a caucus member as liaisons to the council. The council has 12 voting members and four legislative liaisons.

Summary of Activities include: Review and recommend legislation. Workers' compensation rate oversight

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Room at the Department of Labor and Industry, 443 Lafayette Road North, St Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Business Representative | Bobbi Pearson | 15407 MCGINTY ROAD, MS-12 Wayzata MN 55391 | (952) 742- 7286 | bobbi_pearson @cargill.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/12/2017 | 07/12/2022 |
| Business Representative | Gary Thaden | 830 Transfer Rd, St Paul MN 55114 | | gthaden @minnesotamca.org | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2022 |
| Business Representative | Jason Bartlett | 1 Hormel Place Austin MN 55912 | | jjbartlett @hormel.com | Unknown | No Answer | 1 | М | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2022 |
| Business Representative | Kevin Yakes | 934 Bluff Pass Chaska MN 55318 | (763) 404- 6051 | kevin @summitcanfixit.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 10/02/2017 | 06/30/2022 |
| Business Representative | Dennis Galligan | 95 University Ave W. | | d.galligan @infocussystems.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 11/30/2017 | 06/30/2022 |

| | | St. Paul MN 55155 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Bill McCarthy | MN AFL-CIO, 175 AURORA AVE. St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 227- 7647 | bmccarthy @mnaflcio.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Tim Mahoney | 237 State Office Bldg St. Paul MN 55155-120 | (651) 296- 4277 | rep.tim.mahoney @house.mn | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | | Other | Other | | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Senator Paul Utke | 1111 STATE CAPITOL St Paul MN 55155 | | sen.paul.utke @senate.mn | Ramsey | O2A | 2 | М | Other | Other | | 01/02/2017 | 01/02/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Tany Albright | 407 State Office Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5185 | rep.tony.albright @house.mn | Unknown | 55B | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Dan Sparks | 328 STATE CAPITOL St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9248 | sen.dan.sparks @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/02/2017 | 01/02/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Patricia Rutz | 443 Lafayette Road N. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5235 | patricia.rutz @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Douglas Loon | 400 Robert Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 292- 4658 | dloon @mnchamber.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Employee Rep (Senate Appt) | Walter Frederickson | 9295 310TH AVENUE NORTHEAST North Branch MN 55056 | (651) 357- 4904 | wbfl @q.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/21/2017 | 09/21/2021 |
| Labor Representative | Edward Reynoso | 3806 145TH AVE NE Ham Lake MN 55304 | | ateamster @msn.com | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2022 |
| Labor Representative | Gary Thaden | 830 Transfer Road Saint Paul MN 55114 | | gthaden @minnesotamca.org | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2022 |
| Organized Labor Rep | Russell Hess | 440 - 5TH ST SW Plainview MN 55964 | (507) 261- 6546 | rhess @mnldc.org | Wabasha | 21B | 2 | | Other | Other | | 09/18/2017 | 06/30/2022 |
| Organized Labor Rep | Robert Ryan | 2929 UNIVERSITY AVE SE, #150 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 295- 4155 | rryan @usw.org | Ramsey | 55B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Patricia Rutz | 443 Lafayette Road N. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5235 | patricia.rutz @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/22/2016 | 09/22/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Ken Peterson | 443 Lafayette Road No. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5010 | ken.peterson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 01/01/2017 |

Advisory Task Force on the Woman and Juvenile Female Offender in Corrections

Legal Basis: M.S. 241.71

1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 200

St Paul, MN 55108-5219 Telephone: (651) 361-7227

Compensation: Reimbursed for expenses

Powers and Duties include: The task force consults with the commissioner regarding choice of model programs to receive funding; reviews and makes recommendations on matters affecting female offenders; identifies problem areas; and assists the commissioner in seeking improved programming for female offenders.

Member Restrictions include: Members shall reflect a statewide geographical representation, as well as reflect a diverse cultural background.

Summary of Activities include: Provide prison and probation services to correctional clients and administer

grants and subsidies for correctional services

Meetings are held at: 1450 Energy Park Drive, #200, St Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|--|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Kristi Cobbs | 3015 - 12TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 348- 7628 | kristi.cobbs @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 41A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/16/2014 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Gwen Lerner | 690 LINWOOD AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 592- 9850 | gmlerner @visi.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2011 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Vicki Hunter | 1724 HODGSON RD Mankato MN 56003 | (507) 389- 5611 | vicki.hunter @mnsu.edu | Nicollet | 238 | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/05/2020 |
| Member | Roxanne Sanderson | 297 SO CENTURY AVE St Paul MN 55119 | (651) 266- 1484 | roxanne.sanderson @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | 38B | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/05/2020 |
| Member | Scott Behrends | 1010 W 6TH AVE Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 496- 4942 | scott.behrends @state.mn.us | Scott | 37A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 08/05/2013 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Karmen Mcquitty | 219 - 19TH AVE SO; 160 WEST BANK SKYWAY Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 624- 1001 | karmenmcquitty @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 588 | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 08/05/2013 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Jan Scott | 297 S CENTURY AVE St Paul MN 55119 | (651) 266- 1414 | jan.scott @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/05/2020 |
| Member | Tracy Zabel | 128 - 3RD ST. Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 332- 6067 | tzabel @co.rice.mn.us | Rice | 24B | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/05/2020 |
| Member | Kahlee Griffey | 6690 Ruffed Grouse Road Lino Lakes MS 55014 | (763) 291- 2607 | kahlee.griffey @state.mn.us | Anoka | 39A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/05/2020 |
| Member | Amber Jachem | 1619 Portland Avenue South Minneapolis MS 55404 | (612) 810- 9392 | amber.jochem @mntc.org | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/05/2020 |

| Member | LuAnne Buck | 1401 Ramsey Street Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 292- 1207 | lbuck @rseden.org | Dakota | 54B | 2 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/09/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
|------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Nikki Bentley | 337 Floral Dr W Shoreview MN 55126 | (701) 261- 2894 | nhertel20 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 428 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/09/2017 | 01/05/2020 |
| Member | Corey Sherman | 101 E. Fifth St. St. Paul MN 55101 | | Corey.sherman @pubdef.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/09/2017 | 01/05/2020 |
| Member | Ms Michelle Moran | 300 South 6th Street - All00 Minneapolis MN 55487 | | michelle.moran @hennepin.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/10/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Lisa Pederson | 1457 6th Avenue Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 513- 4259 | lisasuepederson @mail.com | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/15/2018 | 01/05/2020 |
| Member | Devyn Wallace | 1002 North 12th Avenue East Duluth MN 55805 | (218) 491- 0514 | wallaced @stlouiscountymn.gov | St. Louis | D7A | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/01/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Kelly Mitchell | 229 19th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55155 | (612) 626- 4736 | mitch093 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 65B | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/01/2017 | 01/05/2020 |
| Member | Ms. Caroline Palmer | 740 Victoria St. S. St. Paul MN 55102 | (651) 288- 7445 | caroline @mncasa.org | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/01/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Sharon Brooks | PO Box 29502 Brooklyn Center MN 55429 | (612) 220- 4678 | contactpeaceofhope @gmail.com | Hennepin | 45A | 5 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 03/15/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Teresa Zaffiro-Day | 727 Dayton Ave Saint Paul MN 55104 | | zaffi005 @d.umn.edu | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/15/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Miki Matte | 1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 200 St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 361- 7227 | miki.matte @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/11/2017 | 01/11/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Karmen Mcquitty | 219 - 19TH AVE SD: 160 WEST BANK SKYWAY Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 624- 1001 | karmenmcquitty @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 58B | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Miki Matte | 1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 200 St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 361- 7227 | miki.matte @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/11/2017 | 01/11/2021 |

Advisory Task Force on Uniform Conveyancing Forms

Legal Basis: M.S. 507.09

85 E. 7th Place St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 539-1447

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: To recommend to the commissioner of commerce amendments to existing forms

or the adoption of new forms.

Member Restrictions include: None
Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: The meeting location may vary.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|--|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Karen Bjorkman | MASLON LLP: 3300 WELLS FARGO CTR: 90 S. 7TH STREET Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 672- 8307 | karen.bjorkman @maslon.com | Hennepin | 64B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/15/2017 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Ronald Gandrud | 3850 PLYMOUTH BLVD. #213 Plymouth MN 55446 | (763) 550- 0263 | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/13/2017 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Gail Miller | 500 E. DEPUE AVE., #203 Olivia MN 56277 | (320) 523- 3630 | gail_m @co.renville.mn.us | Renville | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | N | 01/15/2017 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Dale Moe | 4200 COUNTY RD 42 W Savage MN 55378 | (952) 894- 6400 | dmoe @eschylaw.com | Scott | 56A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/15/2017 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Derric Saville | 1340 COBBLESTONE RD NO Champlin MN 55316 | (612) 749- 1964 | derricsaville @gmail.com | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 01/16/2017 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Chad Novak | 4638 - 18TH AVE SO Minneapolisk MN 55407 | (612) 336- 7190 | cnovak @oldrepublictitle.com | Hennepin | 63B | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/15/2017 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Matthew Doherty | 3940 Zircon Lane North Plymouth MN 55446 | (763) 222- 2507 | mdoherty @brutlaw.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/15/2017 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Jody McGinley | 4237 Abbott Avenue N robbinsdale MN 55422 | | jody.mcginley @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/15/2017 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Robert Striker | 1211 Summit Ave Saint Paul MN 55105 | (612) 234- 5332 | bob @striker.law | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/15/2017 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Mr. Thomas Bray | 4315 Eton Place Edina MN 55424 | (612) 977- 8285 | tbray @briggs.com | Hennepin | 49A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2018 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Nancie Schwintek | 32365 Fern Trail Stacy MN 55079 | (651) 430- 6758 | nancie.schwintek @co.washington.mn.us | Chisago | 32B | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 02/07/2018 | 01/15/2019 |
| Member | Bryon Blair | 2390 Rushmore Rd Hastings MN 55033 | (218) 340- 2999 | bryon.blair @co.dakota.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/05/2018 | 01/15/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Emily Kelnberger | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1457 | emily.kelnberger @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
|------------------------|---------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|--------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Derric Saville | 1340 COBBLESTONE RD NO Champlin MN 55316 | (612) 749- 1964 | derricsaville @gmail.com | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 07/01/2017 |
| Contact And Chair | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/01/2017 | 04/01/2021 |

Agricultural Chemical Response Compensation Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 18E

Minnesota Department of Agriculture

St Paul, MN 55155-2538 Telephone: (651) 201-6490

Compensation: Plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board accepts applications for reimbursement from the Agricultural Chemical Response and Reimbursement Account, determines eligibility and amount of reimbursement due, and notifies the commissioner of eligible claims.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes the commissioners of Agriculture, Commerce, and three private industry members consisting of one representative of agricultural chemical manufacturers and wholesalers, one representative of farmers, and one representative of dealers who sell agricultural chemicals at retail.

Summary of Activities include: Reimburse environmental responses to agricultural chemical incidents. **Meetings are held at:** Department of Agriculture.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|--|--------------------|---------------------------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Representative | Robert Wesolowski | 21917 CARRBRIDGE CT Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 769-7414 | rwesolowski @dow.com | Dakota | 55B | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Representative | Jessica Ratka | 11609 - 45TH ST. NE Foley MN 56329 | (320) 290-6018 | jratka @centurylink.net | Benton | 158 | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Representative | Jeff Wheeler | 155 - 3RD ST SO Montrose MN 55363 | (763) 288-3774 | jwheeler @centrasota.com | Wright | 29A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Jennie Hodgeman | 625 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6138 | jennie.hodgeman @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/01/2016 | 11/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Robert Wesolowski | 21917 CARRBRIDGE CT Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 769-7414 | rwesolowski @dow.com | Dakota | 55B | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/01/2017 |
| Contact And Chair | Jennie Hodgeman | 625 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6138 | jennie.hodgeman @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/04/2016 | 11/04/2020 |

Agriculture Research, Education, Extension, and Technology Transfer Advisory Panel

Legal Basis: M.S. 41A.14, SUBD 2 Dept ff Agriculture; 625 N Robert St

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-6510

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: The Panel is advisory to the Commissioner of Agriculture and the College of Food, Agricultural and Natural Resource Sciences at the University of Minnesota on investments, through grants, to achieve long-term agricultural productivity increases through improved infrastructure, vision, and accountability in agricultural research and technology transfer, agriculture rapid response, and agricultural education.

Member Restrictions include: Panel membership includes: one member each as named by the College of Food, Agricultural and Natural Resource Sciences, Minnesota State Colleges and Universities system, Minnesota Farm Bureau, Minnesota Farmers Union, MN Soybean Research and Promotion Council, MN Corn Research and Promotion Council, MN Barley Research and Promotion Council, MN Wheat Research and Promotion Council, MN Sunflower Council, MN Cultivated Wild Rice Council, MN Canola Research and Promotion Council, MN Area 1 Potato Research and Promotion Council, MN Area II Potato Research and Promotion Council, MN Beef Research and Promotion Council, MN Dairy Research and Promotion Council, MN Dry Edible Bean Research and Promotion Council, and MN Pork Board; four open appointments for one representative each of agriculture industry statewide, an association of primary manufacturers of forest products, organic or sustainable agriculture, and statewide environment and natural resource conservation organizations.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Agriculture Industry Statewide | Perry Aasness | 11742 INDEPENDENCE WAY Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 905- 8900 | paasness @agrigrowth.org | Washington | 53B | 4 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Assn Of Primary Manufacturers Of Forest Products | Wayne Brandt | 903 MEDICAL ARTS BLDG: 324 W SUPERIOR ST Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 722- 5013 | wbrandtll @aol.com | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kevin Paap | MN | (507) 327- 4555 | kevin.paap @fbmn.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Harmon Wilts | 505 SE 150TH AVE Kerkhoven MN 56252 | (320) 444- 4726 | hgwilts @tds.net | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Brian Lacey | 11502 MORNINGSIDE DR. Dalton MN 56324 | (701) 640- 2335 | bdlacey @runestone.net | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | John Schafer | 64664 - 170TH ST. Buffalo Lake MN 55314 | (320) 833- 2050 | jschafer @wildbluecoop.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Chelsea Russell | 4630 CHURCHILL ST., #1 St Paul MN 55126 | (651) 638- 9883 | mncanola @comcast.net | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
|--|---------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Bruce Peterson | 10180 E 90TH ST. Northfield MN 55057 | (507) 645- 6717 | b.pete @hotmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Norm Krause | 43035 COUNTY 21 Staples MN 56479 | (218) 296- 0920 | krause0328 @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appaintments | Peter Imle | 47054 COUNTY RD 7 Ganvick MN 56644 | (218) 268- 4499 | pinelakewildrice @yahoo.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Gray | 9029 - 80TH AVE Clear Lake MN 55319 | (320) 743- 2837 | pngray @frontiernet.net | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Freeman | 1516 BRENVEI DR. Fergus Falls MN 56537 | (320) 290- 9225 | paulfrankf @hotmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | John Swanson | 13218 ELMER HANSON DR SE Mentor MN 56736 | (612) 419- 9235 | johnswanson @gvtel.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appaintments | Scott Swenson | 24081 STATE HWY 54 Elbow Lake MN 56531 | (218) 685- 4100 | swenfarm @runestone.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Beth Nelson | 4630 CHURCHILL ST., #1 St Paul MN 55126 | (651) 638- 1955 | wr @mnwildrice.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Dale Stevermer | 16388 - 490TH AVE Easton MN 56025 | (507) 340- 6478 | dlstever @bevcomm.net | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Brian Buhr | 1420 ECLES AVE; 277 COFFEY HALL St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 624- 1234 | bbuhr @umn.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Barb Liebenstein | 1445 - 120TH ST E Dundas MN 55019 | (507) 649- 1023 | wolfcreekdairy @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Hugunin | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6510 | paul.hugunin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Steve Olson | 108 Marty Drive Buffalo MN 55313 | (763) 682- 2171 | solson @minnesotaturkey.com | Wright | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Hara Charlier | 501 West College Drive Brainerd MN 56401 | (218) 855- 8053 | hcharlier @clcmn.edu | Crow Wing | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Organic Or Sustainable Agriculture | Darrel Mosel | 48267 - 236TH ST. Gaylord MN 55334 | (507) 381- 3776 | darrelmosel @gmail.com | Sibley | 18A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Statewide Env. & Natural Resource Conservation Org | Steve Morse | 546 RICE ST., #100 St Paul MN 55103 | (651) 290- 0154 | stevemorse @mepartnership.org | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Paul Hugunin | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6510 | paul.hugunin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/15/2017 | 03/15/2021 |

Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 254A.04

Po Box 64977

St Paul, MN 55164-0977 Telephone: (651) 431-2237

Compensation: \$55 per diem and expenses

Powers and Duties include: Advise the commissioners of Human Services on matters of policy and funding for

the prevention and treatment of chemical dependency

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes five members who have training or interest in alcohol

dependency and abuse, and five who have training or interest in drugs other than alcohol.

Summary of Activities include:

The Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Advisory Council sunsetted on June 30, 2018.

Meetings are held at: St. Paul.

| Appointm ent Type | Name | Street Address | Pho ne | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gen der | Party | Race | Disab led | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-------------------------------|--|----------------|------------------|--------------|------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------|--------------|-----------------|----------------|
| Alcohol Related Member | Joann Usher | 2021 EAST HENNEP IN AVE., #220 Minnea polis MN 55413 | (612) 206- 318 0 | joann.usher @rainbowhea lth.org | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | Democr atic- Farm- Labor | White or Cauca sian | N | 03/01/2 015 | 06/30/2 017 |
| Alcohol Related Member | Cynthi a Peder son | 22 DAYTON AVE SE Wadena MN 56482 | (218) 631- 762 9 | cindy.pederso n @co.wadena. mn.us | Wadena | 10B | 8 | F | No Party Prefere nce | White or Cauca sian | N | 07/01/2 013 | 06/30/2 017 |
| Alcohol Related Member | Neal Holta n | 5929 ST CROIX AVE NO Golden Valley MN 55422 | (612) 296- 190 8 | holta002 @umn.edu | Hennep in | 45B | 5 | М | Democr atic- Farm- Labor | White or Cauca sian | N | 07/01/2 013 | 06/30/2 017 |
| Alcohol Related Member | Sharo n Johns on | 7587 - 6TH ST. NO Oakdale MN 55128 | (651) 501- 498 1 | mikej05 @comcast.ne t | Washin gton | No Ans wer | 6 | F | Democr atic- Farm- Labor | White or Cauca sian | N | 07/01/2 013 | 06/30/2 017 |

| Drug Related Member | Kristi Melby | Minnea polis MN 55411 1437 Blue Spruce | (218) 428- | melbykris @gmail.com | Carlton | 11A | 8 | F | Democr atic- Farm- | White or Cauca | N | 10/01/2 016 | 06/30/2 018 |
|------------------------------|---------------------------|---|-------------------------------|--|-----------|-----|---|---|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|----------------|----------------|
| Drug Related Member | Vince nt Hayde n | 1500 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD | (612) 817- 583 | tpipeter @aol.com | Hennep | 33A | 3 | M | Democr atic- Farm- Labor | Africa n Ameri can or | N | 07/01/2 014 | 06/30/2 018 |
| Drug Related Member | Leslie Stunk ard | 1250 W BROAD WAY Minnea polis MN 55411 | (952) 465- 887 0 | leslie.stunkar d @mpls.k12.m n.us | Hennep | 59A | 7 | F | No Party Prefere nce | White or Cauca sian | N | 07/01/2 014 | 06/30/2 018 |
| Drug Related Member | Janet Denis on | 1727 North Front Street Crookst on MN 56716 | (218) 281- 394 0 | jdenison @nwmhc.org | Polk | 01B | 7 | F | Democr atic- Farm- Labor | White or Cauca sian | N | 07/01/2 014 | 06/30/2 018 |
| Drug Related Member | Clyde Roger s | 5731 JUNIATA ST Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 525- 552 9 | arly03 @charter.net | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | M | No Party Prefere nce | White or Cauca sian | N | 07/01/2 014 | 06/30/2 018 |
| Alcohol Related Member | Ann Bajari | 3608 PLEASO N AVE NW Annand ale MN 55302 | (320) 267- 947 8 | annbajari @yahoo.com | Wright | 29A | 6 | F | No Party Prefere nce | White or Cauca sian | N | 08/08/2 014 | 06/30/2 017 |

| | | MN 5516408 82 | 539 6 | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------------------|--|-------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------|------------------|------------------|---|-------------------------------|------------------------------|---|----------------|----------------|
| Contact And Chair | Clyde Roger s | 5731 JUNIATA ST Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 525- 552 9 | arly03 @charter.net | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | М | No Party Prefere nce | White or Cauca sian | N | 09/30/2 016 | 09/30/2 020 |
| Contact And Chair | Jacob Owen s | 111 Unknow n Unknow n MN 55155 | (651) 431- 223 7 | jacob.owens @state.mn.us | Unknow n | No Ans wer | No Ans wer | 0 | No Answer | No Answe r | | 07/01/2 012 | 06/30/2 016 |

Alzheimer's Disease Working Group

Legal Basis: Laws 2017, 1st Special Session, Chapter 6, Article 3, Section 48

PO Box 64976 St. Paul, MN 55164

Telephone: (651) 431-2500

Compensation: May be reimbursed for allowed actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of the member's duties for the working group in the same manner and amount as authorized by the commissioner's plan adopted under Minnesota Statutes, section 43A.18, subdivision2. For example, these would be for mileage, meals, and lodging (if authorized).

Powers and Duties include:

The Alzheimer's disease working group must review and revise the 2011 report, Preparing Minnesota for Alzheimer's: the Budgetary, Social and Personal Impacts. The working group shall consider and make recommendations and findings on the following issues as related to Alzheimer's disease or other dementias: (1) analysis and assessment of public health and health care data to accurately determine trends and disparities in cognitive decline; (2) public awareness, knowledge, and attitudes, including knowledge gaps, stigma, availability of information, and supportive community environments; (3) risk reduction, including health education and health promotion on risk factors, safety, and potentially avoidable hospitalizations; (4) diagnosis and treatment, including early detection, access to diagnosis, quality of dementia care, and cost of treatment; (5) professional education and training, including geriatric education for licensed health care professionals and dementia-specific training for direct care workers, first responders, and other professionals in communities; (6) residential services, including cost to families as well as regulation and licensing gaps; and (7) cultural competence and responsiveness to reduce health disparities and improve access to high-quality dementia care. The working group will also provide a report to the Minnesota Board on Aging providing the findings and recommendations of the working group, including any draft legislation necessary to implement the recommendations.

Member Restrictions include:

A total of 16 appointed members shall be comprised of the following: One (1) caregiver of a person who has been diagnoses with Alzheimer's disease; One (1) person who has been diagnosed with Alzheimer's disease; Two (2) representatives from nursing facility or senior housing; One (1) representative from home care or adult day services profession; Two (2) geriatricians, one of whom serves a diverse or underserved community; One (1) psychologist who specializes in dementia care; One (1) Alzheimer's researcher; One (1) representative of the Alzheimer's Association; Two (2) members from community based organizations serving one or more diverse or underserved communities; One (1) the commissioner of human Services or a designee; One (1) the commissioner of Health or a designee; One (1) the ombudsman for long-term care or a designee; and One (1) member of the MBA selected by the board.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Varying locations around the state which have yet to be determined.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Mai Xiong | PO 64973 St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 2812 | mai.l.xiong @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/08/2017 | 09/08/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Sherrie Pugh | 5567 SPRUCE Rd Mound MN 55364 | (612) 518- 0287 | 60spugh @gmail.com | Hennepin | 33B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Cheryl Hennen | PD 64971 St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 2553 | cheryl.hennen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 10/03/2017 | 10/03/2021 |
|---------------------------|---------------------------|---|-----------------------|---|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Kari Benson | PD 64976 St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 2566 | kari.benson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mai Xiong | PO 64973 St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 2812 | mai.l.xiong @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Manning | 85 E 7th PI St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 3601 | mary.manning @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 10/03/2017 | 10/03/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Gretchen Ulbee | 540 Cedar St., St Paul MN 55155 | | gretchen.ulbee @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/05/2017 | 12/05/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Heidi Haley- Franklin | 7900 W 78th St, Edina MN 55439 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Caregiver or Recipient | Eric Linn | 13891 370th St, Avon MN 56310 | (320) 250- 6195 | Eric.linn @icloud.com | Stearns | 138 | 6 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Caregiver or Recipient | Darrell Foss | 2228 James Street Eagan MN 55122 | | Darrell-foss @msn.com | Dakota | 51A | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Provider | Jean Nelson RN | 31866 145th Avenue Eagle Bend MN 56446 | (320) 815- 7330 | jean.nelson @knutenelson.org | Todd | APO | 7 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Provider | Ms Peggy Gaard | 10 7th Ave N Hapkins MN 55343 | (612) 749- 4277 | psgaard @augustanacare.org | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/16/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Provider | Daniel Pakonen | 11111 Xylon Ave N Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 442- 3470 | danpakonen @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/16/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Professional | Terry Barclay PhD | 6550 York Avenue South Edina MN 55435 | (612) 408- 2900 | Terry.R.Barclay @HealthPartners.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Professional | Amanda Mithun | 1513 4th St NE Staples MN 56479 | (218) 894- 8195 | amandamithun @lakewoodhealthsystem.com | Wadena | APO | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Professional | Joseph Gaugler | 6-153 WDH Univ of MN, Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 626- 2485 | gaug0015 @umn.edu | Washington | 53B | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Professional | Mrs Dorothea Harris | 3355 4th Street North Minneapolis MN 55412 | (952) 945- 4175 | dharris @voamn.org | Hennepin | 408 | 5 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Professional | Dr Michael Rosenbloom | 295 Phalen Blvd,, St Paul MN 55130 | | Michael.H.Rosenbloom @HealthPartners.Com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Professional | Edward Ratner | 115 Oregon S Golden Valley MN 55426 | (612) 467- 3303 | edward.ratner @va.gov | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 12/15/2017 | 06/30/2019 |

American Indian Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 254A.035 SUBD. 2 Department Of Human Services

St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 431-2461

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: Council shall assist in formulation of policies and guidelines in the area of chemical health. The council shall advise on policies, goals, and the operation of the chemical health program services, and shall encourage public understanding and support of chemical health. The council shall make recommendations regarding grants and contracts which use federal and state funds.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes one American Indian from each of 11 reservations, one American Indian member from Duluth, one American Indian member for International Falls or Northern Range, two American Indian members from Minneapolis, and two American Indian members from Saint Paul.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Meetings rotate among each of the reservations and urban community programs.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-----------------------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|--|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| American Indian Representative | Wayne Dupuis | 1025 MISSION ROAD Cloquet MN 55720-337 | (218) 878- 8006 | waynedupuis @fdlrez.com | Carlton | No Answer | 8 | М | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 01/01/2011 | 01/01/2019 |
| American Indian Representative | Pam Hughes | PO BOX 511 Tower MN 55790 | (218) 753- 2347 | pamhughes @boisforte-nsn.gov | Sherburne | O6A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 02/01/2012 | 01/01/2018 |
| American Indian Representative | Monica Haglund | PO Box 201 Moose Lake MN 55767 | (320) 384- 0149 | monica.haglund @hhs.millelacsband- nsn.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| American Indian Representative | Chester Welch | 20 BURGER DR Duluth MN 55808 | (218) 626- 2395 | cwelch26 @yahoo.com | St. Louis | No Answer | 8 | М | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| American Indian Representative | Gloria Mellado | PO BOX 367 Cass Lake MN 56633 | (218) 335- 6855 | gloria.mellado @llojibwe.org | Cass | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| American Indian Representative | Jessica Gustafson | 252 Post Office Box Littlefork MN 56653 | (218) 373- 0300 | jfarmer @boisforte-nsn.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| American Indian Representative | Pat Moran | 48548 POW WOW HWY Ponsford MN 56575 | (218) 983- 3286 | patmoran @whiteearth-nsn.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| American Indian Representative | Kathryn Urich | 115856 Dakota Circle Welch MN 55089 | (651) 744- 5528 | kathryn.urich @spps.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| American Indian Representative | Salena Beasley | 9701 Ironwood Lane NW | (218) 679- 1543 | salena.beasley @redlakenation.org | Beltrami | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | 0 | 06/13/2017 | 06/13/2021 |

| | | Bemidji MN 56601 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| American Indian Representative | Robert Larsen | 32684 Porter Avenue Morton MN 56270 | (507) 697- 6106 | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/01/2017 | 05/01/2021 |
| Minneapolis American Indian Community Representati | Donald Wright | IHB Unknown Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 721- 9814 | rwright @ihb-mpls.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Minneapolis American Indian Community Representati | Lorraine White | 6019 Chicago Ave. So. Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 232- 5312 | lorrainejwahite @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Donald Moore | 540 Cedar St. St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 431- 2461 | donald.w.moore @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Pat Moran | 48548 POW WOW HWY Ponsford MN 56575 | (218) 983- 3286 | patmoran @whiteearth-nsn.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 08/29/2017 | 08/29/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Donald Moore | 540 Cedar St. St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 431- 2461 | donald.w.moore @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| St Paul American Indian Community Representative | John Bobolink | 4921 31ST AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55417 | (651) 230- 4839 | john.bobolink @spps.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| St Paul American Indian Community Representative | Kathryn Urich | 115856 Dakota Circle Welch MN 55089 | (651) 744- 5528 | kathryn.urich @spps.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 04/01/2016 | 04/01/2020 |

American Indian Child Welfare Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 260.835

444 Lafayette Road St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 431-4675

Compensation: Mileage, Lodging & Food

Powers and Duties include: To help the commissioner of Human Services formulate policies and procedures relating to Indian child welfare services and to make recommendations regarding approval of grants provided under section 260.785, subd 1, 2, & 3.

Member Restrictions include: The council shall consist of 17 members appointed by the commissioner and must include representatives of each of the 11 Minnesota reservations who are authorized by tribal resolution, one representative from the Duluth Urban Indian Community, three representatives from the Minneapolis Urban Indian Community, and two representatives from the Saint Paul Urban Indian Community. Representatives from the urban Indian communities must be selected through an open appointments process under section 15.0597.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Location rotates with the different tribal communities

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|-------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Laurie York | PO BOX 358 White Earth MN 5691 | (218) 983- 4647 | laurie.york @whiteearth-nsn.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 11/21/2016 | 11/21/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Lisa Pollak | 927 TRETTEL LANE Cloquet MN 55720 | (218) 878- 2139 | LISAPOLLAK @FDLREZ.COM | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2014 |
| Direct Appointments | Nancy Martin | 2330 SIDUX TRAIL NW Prior Lake MN 55372 | (952) 496- 6192 | nancy.martin @shakopeedakota.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 07/01/2005 | 06/30/2014 |
| Direct Appointments | Angela Wright | 13090 WESTLEY DR., PO BOX 26 Nett Lake MN 55772 | (218) 757- 3295 | AMWRIGHT @BOISFORTE-NSN.GOV | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/06/2016 | 07/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Laurie Chase | 115 SIXTH STREET NW, SUITE 3 Cass Lake MN 56633 | (218) 335- 8237 | laurie.chase @llojibwe.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Direct Appointments | Lisa Jones | 39527 Res Hwy I Morton MN 56270 | (507) 697- 8683 | Lisa Jones @lowersioux.com | Redwood | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/21/2016 | 01/01/2020 |

| Direct Appointments | Cherie Goodwin | PO BOX 550 Red Lake MN 56671 | (218) 679- 1673 | cherie.goodwin @redlakenation.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
|--|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Cherie Goodwin | PO BOX 550 Red Lake MN 56671 | (218) 679- 1673 | cherie.goodwin @redlakenation.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 06/12/2018 | 06/12/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Georgette Christensen | 101 Pony Farm Road Onamia MN 56359 | (320) 532- 7810 | 6.Christensen @hhs.millelacsband- nsn.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 06/30/2018 | 06/30/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Renae Wallace | 5636 STURGEON LAKE ROAD Welch MN 55089 | (651) 267- 4027 | rwallace @Wpiic.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Reanna Jacobs | 444 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 4675 | reanna.jacobs @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Stack | 428 Post Office Box Grand Portage MN 55605 | (218) 475- 2277 | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/21/2017 | 12/21/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Kathleen Preuss | 147 P.O. Box Granite Falls MN 56241 | (320) 564- 3853 | kathleenp @uppersiouxcommunity- nsn.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Na Answer | No Answer | | 07/03/2018 | 07/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Candace LaGou | 444 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55164 | | candace.lagou @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/04/2018 | 10/04/2022 |
| Minneapolis Urban Indian Community Rep | Richie Smith | 1530 FRANKLIN AVE E Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 741- 4032 | richard.smith @courts.state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Minneapolis Urban Indian Community Rep | Lorraine White | 6019 Chicago Ave. So. Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 232- 5312 | lorrainejwahite @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 10/02/2013 | 06/30/2014 |
| Minneapolis Urban Indian Community Rep | Andrea Sanders | 1730 Clifton Place Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 879- 9165 | andrea @icwlc.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Na Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | Y | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |

| St Paul Urban Indian Community Rep | Charleen Day-castro | 77 E ISABEL ST St Paul MN 55404 | (612) 789- 1786 | char.day @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 05/08/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
|--|-------------------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| St Paul Urban Indian Community Rep | Jacob Day | 727 Dayton Ave St Paul MN 55104 | (218) 556- 2232 | jacobmday @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 10/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Laurie York | PO BOX 358 White Earth MN 5691 | (218) 983- 4647 | laurie.york @whiteearth-nsn.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 06/28/2018 | 06/28/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Candace LaGou | 444 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55164 | | candace.lagou @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/04/2018 | 10/04/2022 |
| Duluth Urban Indian Community Rep | Donna Newgren- Isaacson | 1432 Heather Lane Cromwell MN 55726 | (218) 565- 0322 | donna.negren @whiteearth-nsn.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |

Anoka Metro Regional Treatment Center - HRB

Legal Basis: M.S. 253B.22

3301 7th Avenue Anoka, MN 55303

Telephone: (651) 431-2531

Compensation: \$200 per diem plus mileage

Powers and Duties include: The Anoka Metro Regional Treatment Center is a psychiatric hospital serving individuals with mental illnesses and complex medical histories. Services include units dedicated to the treatment of psychiatric patients with complex co-morbid medical conditions, treatment of individuals with mental illness who face a criminal trial and patients with high levels of behavioral issues. The Hospital Review Board (HRB) hears State Operated Services (SOS) clients' concerns regarding the conditions affecting their care, and provides verbal or written recommendations to SOS administration. Each HRB panel consists of one psychologist, one attorney and one public member. No member shall be employed by the Minnesota Department of Human Services or affiliated with the Minnesota Department of Human Services for at least one year. Each panel may meet up to twice per month for up to 2.5 hours per sitting. The HRB is established by and operates under Minnesota Statutes 253B.22. The HRB hears SOS clients' concerns regarding the conditions affecting their care and provides verbal and/or written recommendations to SOS administrators. The HRB meets and acts in three-member panels comprised of an attorney, a psychologist, and a member of the public. HRB members meet with SOS clients and staff. During the HRB's meetings, each client receives approximately 15 minutes to present his or her issues to the HRB. Following the hearing, the HRB may make a verbal or written recommendation to SOS administrators. The panel chair prepares written recommendations, if necessary.

Member Restrictions include: Candidates for appointment to the HRB must be an attorney, psychologist, or member of the public. All candidates must meet the qualifications listed below. Individuals employed by the Minnesota Department of Human Services or affiliated with the Minnesota Department of Human Services within the last year are ineligible for appointment to the HRB. Minimum Qualifications: - Possess a basic understanding of the Commitment Act. - Have at least two years' experience in the field of mental health. - Able to participate in initial and ongoing training related to service on the HRB. Specific Qualifications: Attorneys: - Two years' experience related to civil commitment in Minnesota (preferred). - Licensed (and in good standing) to practice law in Minnesota. - Ability to preside over hearings and over deliberations. - Writing skills to summarize information presented at hearings and articulate the HRB's recommendations. Psychologists: - Licensed to practice psychology in Minnesota. - Be in good standing with the Minnesota Board of Psychology.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held at: SOS Anoka

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Attorney | Leslie Norsted | 720 Timber Ln. Shoreview MN 55126 | (651) 484- 8980 | lcnorsted @gmail.com | Ramsey | 428 | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/28/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Psychologist | Dr Richard Rodgers | 1772 James Ave St. Paul MN 55105 | (651) 334-1629 | rodgersmn @comcast.net | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Public | MaryLynn Dahlquist | 33015 Hilary Cir NE , Cambridge MN 55008 | | ml_here2 @q.com | Isanti | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 11/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Erika Weymann | 444 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431-2531 | erika.weymann @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Erika Weymann | 444 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431-2531 | erika.weymann @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/27/2016 | 10/27/2020 |

Apprenticeship Advisory Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 178.02

Department Of Labor And Industry

443 Lafayette Road North St Paul, MN 55155-4303 Telephone: (651) 284-5018

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council proposes occupational classifications and minimum standards for apprenticeship programs and agreements, and advises the commissioner.

Member Restrictions include: The advisory council includes three representatives of employer organizations, three representatives of employee organizations, and two public members. The assistant commissioner of the Department of Children, Families, and Learning responsible for vocational education or designee shall be an ex officio member of the council and shall serve in an advisory capacity only.

Summary of Activities include: The Council shall meet at the call of the commissioner. It shall propose occupational classifications for apprenticeship programs; propose minimum standards for apprenticeship programs and agreements; and advise on the establishment of such policies, procedures, and rules as the commissioner deems necessary in implementing the intent of this chapter. The mission of Apprenticeship is to promote, develop, certify and monitor quality registered apprenticeship training programs for Minnesota's workplaces - with advice, support and guidance from the Minnesota Apprenticeship Advisory Council.

Meetings are held at: 443 Lafayette Rd. N.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Employee Rep | Thomas Mccarthy | 411 MAIN ST., #215 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 324- 1831 | tom @plumbers34.com | Washington | 54A | 2 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Employee Rep | Harry Melander | 716 PARK AVE Mahtomedi MN 55115 | (651) 426- 5408 | melander 2004 @msn.com | Washington | 43A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Employee Rep | Donald Mullin | 3847 E COUNTY LINE White Bear Lake MN 55110 | (612) 889- 1360 | dmullin @mtn.org | Ramsey | 38B | 4 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Employer Rep | Mathew Mcdowall | PO BOX 606 St Cloud MN 56301 | (320) 251- 8640 | mattm @mcdowallco.com | Stearns | 14A | 6 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/05/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Employer Rep | Jeni Blaylock | 7731 - 4TH AVE SO Richfield MN 55423 | (612) 940- 6565 | jeni @blaylockplumbing.com | Hennepin | 50A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Employer Rep | Todd Ferrara | 130 PLYMOUTH AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 436- 2351 | todd.ferrara @standardheating.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | M | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Everett Pettiford | 4558 OLIVER AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55412 | (612) 588- 4404 | epetti4873 @aol.com | Hennepin | 58A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/05/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Laurie Warner | 40589 Golden ave | (612) 317- 3000 | laurjhn28 @yahoo.com | Chisago | 32B | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| | | North Branch MN 55056 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Denise Corrier | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5537 | denise.corrier @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Harry Melander | 716 PARK AVE Mahtomedi MN 55115 | (651) 426- 5408 | melander 2004 @msn.com | Washington | 43A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Denise Corrier | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5537 | denise.corrier @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 01/01/2016 | 09/20/2020 |

Area One Potato Research And Promotion Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 17.54, SUBD. 9

Po Box 29

East Grand Forks, MN 56721 Telephone: (218) 773-3633

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The council promotes Minnesota-grown Irish potatoes through research and

advertising by providing grants.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes one potato wash plant representative and five elected

members representing potato growers.

Summary of Activities include: Research and promotion.

Meetings are held at: East Grand Forks.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------|---------------------|--|--------------------|--------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Matthew Driscoll | 41812 - 180TH ST SW East Grand Forks MN 56721 | (218) 773- 1536 | pmfarming @invisimax.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 07/01/2014 | 06/30/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Diane Peycke | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (218) 773- 1629 | dpeycke @nppga.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2015 | 07/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Ruth White | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6000 | ruth.white @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2015 | 07/01/2019 |
| Elected Member | Peter Imle | 47054 COUNTY RD 7 Gonvick MN 56644 | (218) 268- 4499 | pinelakewildrice @yahoo.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Elected Member | Matthew Driscoll | 41812 - 180TH ST SW East Grand Forks MN 56721 | (218) 773- 1536 | pmfarming @invisimax.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Elected Member | Randy Schmidt | 9036 -70TH ST. SO. Sabin MN 56580 | (218) 493- 4254 | bluetagseed @yahoo.com | Clay | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 07/01/2009 | 06/30/2018 |
| Elected Member | Gorman Johnson | 1432 - 5TH AVE NW East Grand Forks MN 56721 | (218) 773- 1534 | N/A | Palk | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Elected Member | Sander Dagen | 1148 360th Avenue Karlstad MN 56732 | (218) 526- 0279 | spuddagen @gmail.com | Kittson | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Potato Wash Plant Rep | Lonnie Spokely | PO BOX 73 Neilsville MN 56568 | (701) 430- 1803 | lspokely @rrv.net | Polk | OIB | 7 | М | Other | Other | | 05/04/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Peter Imle | 47054 COUNTY RD 7 Gonvick MN 56644 | (218) 268- 4499 | pinelakewildrice @yahoo.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Diane Peycke | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (218) 773- 1629 | dpeycke @nppga.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Athletic Trainer's Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 148.7805, LAWS OF 1993, CH. 232

2829 University Avenue Southeast, #500

Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246 Telephone: (612) 548-2140

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the Board of Medical Practice regarding athletic trainer

standards, registration issues, and complaint matters.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes two public members; three members who except for initial appointees, are registered athletic trainers, one being both a registered physical therapist and registered athletic trainers as submitted by the Minnesota American Physical Therapy Association; two members who are medical physicians licensed by the state and have experience with athletic training and sports medicine; and one member who is doctor of chiropractic licensed by the state and has experience with athletic training and sports injuries.

Summary of Activities include: Review applications for registration and complaints, serve as consultant in disciplinary matters, and advise the Board in administration of practice act.

Meetings are held at: Board of Medical Practice

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-----------------------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chiropractor | Scott Mooring | 1525 LIVINGSTON AVE West St Paul MN 55118 | (651) 455- 5264 | scott.mooring @backinbalchiro.com | Dakota | 63A | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Physician | Kenji Sudoh | 400 E 3RD ST. Duluth MN 55805 | (218) 786- 3520 | kenji.sudoh @essentiahealth.org | St. Louis | 03B | 8 | М | Other | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 03/12/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Physician | Jennifer Oberstar | 6496 QUEENSLAND LN N Maple Grove MN 55311 | (612) 382- 2850 | ober0042 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 348 | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Public Member | Ruth Rinker | 7100 METRO BLVD, #203 Edina MN 55439 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/09/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Public Member | Alexander Adams | 215 - 10TH AVE SO., #905 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 665- 9947 | adams922 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Public Member | Jean Otto | 7420 Edinborough Way Minneapolis MN 55435 | (651) 278- 5385 | jotto @umn.edu | Hennepin | 13A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/10/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Registered Athletic Trainer | Jaynie Bjornaraa | 5117 WASHBURN AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55410 | (612) 226- 7702 | jbjornaraa @stkate.edu | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Registered Athletic Trainer | Dean Wennerberg | 6491 BARCLAY AVE Inver Grove | (651) 261- 4567 | deanwennerberg @gmail.com | Dakota | 52B | 2 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2015 | 01/01/2019 |

| | | Heights MN 55077 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Registered Athletic Trainer | Andrea Nelson Allyn | 4750 W LATOKA LN SW Alexandria MN 56308 | (320) 760- 6414 | aallyn @heartlandorthopedics.com | Douglas | 12B | 7 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Mally Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 02/09/2017 | 02/09/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Dean Wennerberg | 6491 BARCLAY AVE Inver Grove Heights MN 55077 | (651) 261- 4567 | deanwennerberg @gmail.com | Dakota | 52B | 2 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Mally Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Automobile Theft Prevention Advisory Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 65B.84

Minnesota Department Of Commerce; 85 East 7th Place

St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 539-1447 **Compensation:** Plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: To advise the commissioner on the distribution of grants under the automobile

theft prevention grant program established by M.S. 65B.84.

Member Restrictions include: The board must consist of seven members appointed by the commissioner and must include representatives of law enforcement, prosecuting agencies, automobile insurers and the public.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: No set meeting location.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Richard Gardell | 236 CLIFTON AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 813- 5010 | richard.gardell123 @icloud.com | Hennepin | GOA | 5 | | Other | Other | | 03/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Elaine Love | 5390 BARNINGTON WAY Shorewood MN 55331 | (952) 484- 2814 | elaine.love @farmersinsurance.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 03/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Nancy Jacobson | 5350 W. 78TH ST. Edina MN 55439 | (612) 669- 1856 | nancy.jacobson @wnins.com | Hennepin | 49A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 03/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Maggie Samec | 345 WABASHA ST NO #120 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 266- 2746 | margaret.samec @co.ramsey.mn.us | Washington | 388 | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Brent Lindgren | 640 - 3RD ST SE Milaca MN 56353 | (320) 983- 8250 | brent.lindgren @co.mille-lacs.mn.us | Mille Lacs | 15A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Jon Loretz | ST PAUL PD: 367 GROVE ST St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 492- 6699 | jon.loretz @ci.stpaul.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 03/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | James Hanneman | 4440 CLINTON AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 348- 5933 | james.hanneman @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/01/2017 | 04/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Nancy Jacobson | 5350 W. 78TH ST. Edina MN 55439 | (612) 669- 1856 | nancy.jacobson @wnins.com | Hennepin | 49A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/07/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |

Board of Accountancy

Legal Basis: M.S. 326A.01 - 326A.14

85 East 7th Place, #125 St Paul, MN 55101-2143 Telephone: (651) 296-7938

Compensation: Travel-related expenses are reimbursed as specified in the state travel policy.

Powers and Duties include: The board examines, licenses and regulates certified public accountants and

registered accounting practitioners. M.S. 326A, MR 1105.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes two public members and seven certified public

accountants.

Summary of Activities include: See Powers and Duties **Meetings are held at:** Golden Rule Building, St. Paul

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Certified Public Accountant | Charles Selcer | 100 WASHINGTON AVE SO., #1600 Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 332- 9319 | cselcer @sdkcpa.com | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Certified Public Accountant | Gregory Steiner | 12255 Ethan Ave White Bear Lake MN 55110 | (612) 810- 4094 | greg.steiner.56 @gmail.com | Washington | 38B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Certified Public Accountant | Christopher Omdahl | 4200 Wells Fargo Center: 90 South 7th St Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 305- 5423 | comdahl @kpmg.com | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Certified Public Accountant | Lance Radziej | 1360 Romeo Ct Chaska MN 55318 | (612) 849- 0456 | lanceradziej @hotmail.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Certified Public Accountant | Sharon Jensen | PO BOX 405 Savage MN 55378 | (612) 850- 6569 | sajcpa @aol.com | Scott | 56B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Certified Public Accountant | Charles McElroy | 100 3rd Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 599- 6818 | chasmcelroy agmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Certified Public Accountant | Godson Sowah | 1645 Idaho Ave. S. St. Louis Park MN 55426 | | godson.sowah @ey.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Alan Wilensky | 3902 IDS Center: 80 South 8th St Minneapolis MN 55402 | (952) 926- 0434 | ajwilensky @aol.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Scott Vanbinsbergen | 105 S 19TH ST. Montevideo MN 56265 | (320) 269- 6640 | scott @vanbllc.com | Chippewa | 17A | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Doreen Frost | 85 E 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 7938 | Doreen.Frost @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2000 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Kay Weiss | 85 E. 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 7938 | kay.weiss @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 52B | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2022 |

| Contact And Chair | Gregory Steiner | 12255 Ethan Ave White Bear Lake MN 55110 | (612) 810- 4094 | greg.steiner.56 @gmail.com | Washington | 388 | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/11/2015 | 09/23/2020 |
|----------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Doreen Frost | 85 E 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 7938 | Doreen.Frost @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/23/2016 | 09/23/2020 |

Board of Animal Health

Legal Basis: M.S. 35.02 625 Robert Street North St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-6825

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board carries out disease control programs for livestock and poultry.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes three livestock producers and two licensed veterinarians. **Summary of Activities include:** The board carries out its responsibilities by inspecting and testing livestock and poultry for diseases specified by control and eradication programs and maintaining surveillance for specific diseases deemed to be catastrophic or adversely affecting the State's livestock or human health.

Meetings are held at: Typically three will be held in the Twin Cities area and one will be held in greater Minnesota near a board member's residence.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------|--------------------|---|--------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Licensed Veterinarian | Graham Brayshaw | 3057 LAKE SHORE DRIVE Minneapolis MN 55416 | (509) 869-1806 | gbrays @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Veterinarian | Matt Anderson | 1020 MILL ST Zumbrota MN 55992 | (507) 259-7251 | andvetserv @aol.com | Goodhue | 21B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Livestock Producers | Dean Compart | 39895 State Highway III Nicollet MN 56074 | (507) 381-6467 | dkcompart @gmail.com | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Livestock Producers | Peter Ripka | 1375 DELTA ST Ogilvie MN 56358 | (320) 272-4510 | stacy.ripka @yahoo.com | Kanabec | 15A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Livestock Producers | Erica Sawatzke | 32687 County Road 28 South Farwell MN 56327 | (320) 808-9477 | ericanelson9477 @gmail.com | Pope | 12A | 7 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Morgan Grelson | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55415 | (651) 201- 6846 | morgan.grelson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 57A | 2 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/26/2016 | 09/26/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Dean Compart | 39895 State Highway III Nicollet MN 56074 | (507) 381-6467 | dkcompart @gmail.com | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Morgan Grelson | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55415 | (651) 201- 6846 | morgan.grelson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 57A | 2 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/26/2016 | 09/26/2020 |

Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience, and Interior Design

Legal Basis: M.S. 326.02-326.15 85 East 7th Place, Suite 160 St Paul, MN 55101-2333 Telephone: (651) 296-2388

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board licenses and regulates architects, engineers, land surveyors, landscape architects, geologists, soil scientists, and certifies interior designers.

Member Restrictions include: The 21-member board includes three licensed architects; five licensed engineers; two licensed landscape architects; two licensed land surveyors; two certified interior designers; two geoscientists; and five public members. Not more than one member may be from the same branch of the profession of engineering. Each professional member must have 10 years of experience and shall have been in responsible charge of work for at least five years.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Golden Rule Building, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-----------------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Certified Interior Designer | Darcy Hield | BDH + Young Interiors/Architecture Edina MN 55435 | (952) 345- 8302 | dhield @bdhyoung.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 03/09/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Certified Interior Designer | Claudia Reichert | 1211 Marquette Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 803- 8638 | creichert @nelsononline.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Geoscientist | Keith Rapp | 3191 COPPER OAKS PL; PO BOX 25800 Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 382- 3763 | kbrapp @comcast.net | Washington | 53A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Geoscientist | Mr. Robert Whitmyer | 3990 Fairview Road Rice Lake MN 55803 | | rwwhitmyer.matrixss @charter.net | St. Louis | 03B | 8 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Licensed Architect | Terry Groshong | 207 W. MORGAN ST. Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 343- 1644 | ark_emg @yahoo.com | St. Louis | 03B | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Architect | Wayne Hilbert | CNH ARCHITECTS; 7300 W 147TH ST., #504 Apple Valley MN 55124 | (952) 997- 4589 | whilbert @cnharch.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Licensed Architect | Margaret Parsons | 201 Main St. SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 379- 5531 | mparsons @cuningham.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/09/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Engineer | Daniel Murphy | 510 MARQUETTE AVE SO., #900 Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 810- 1367 | dmurphy @mbjeng.com | Hennepin | 57B | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/09/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Engineer | Nirmal Jain | 7106 BIRCHVIEW RD N Maple Grove MN 55369 | (612) 626- 0645 | nirmal @umn.edu | Hennepin | 34B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 07/23/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Licensed Engineer | Dennis Martenson | 100 CLYDESDALE TRAIL, #225 Medina MN 55340 | (763) 458- 1733 | martensondr @gmail.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | М | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Engineer | Dave Blume | 1700 West Hwy 36 Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 604- 3140 | dblume @gausman.com | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |

| Licensed Engineer | Mrs. Denise Kazmierczak | 1319 Schooner Ct Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 226- 7218 | dkazmierczak @wenck.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/23/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
|------------------------------------|----------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Licensed Land Surveyor | Paul Vogel | 21 W SUPERIOR ST, #500 Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 729- 2275 | paul.vogel @lhbcorp.com | St. Louis | 03B | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/09/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Land Surveyor | Daniel Baar | 1000 309th Lane NW Cambridge MN 55008 | (612) 991- 0599 | daniel.baar @co.ramsey.mn.us | Isanti | 31A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/23/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Landscape Architect | Robert Gunderson | 713 COUNTRY PLACE Burnsville MN 55337 | (651) 788- 5523 | rgunderson @sgagroupinc.com | Dakota | 40A | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/09/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Landscape Architect | Scott Robinson | 370 Marshall Avenue St. Paul MN 55102 | (651) 366- 4671 | scott.robinson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/23/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | William Kuretsky | 3087 ST ALBANS HOLLOW CIR Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 544- 4233 | williamkuretsky @comcast.net | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Eric Friske | 220 South 6th Street Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 252- 2815 | efriske @hensonefron.com | Carver | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Rachel Dwyer | 9717 101st PI N Maple Grove MN 55369 | | racheladwyer @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | Υ | 07/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | David Stenseth | 563 Bielenberg Drive Woodbury MN 55125 | | david @woodburycpas.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Jody Rooney | 13033 McKusick Rd. N. Stillwater MN 55082 | (612) 747- 2709 | roone016 @umn.edu | Washington | 39A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Doreen Frost | 85 E 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 7938 | Doreen.Frost @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Laurie Nistl | 85 East 7th Place, Ste 160 St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 2388 | laurie.nistl @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 32B | 8 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Nirmal Jain | 7106 BIRCHVIEW RD N Maple Grove MN 55369 | (612) 626- 0645 | nirmal @umn.edu | Hennepin | 34B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 06/30/2014 | 06/30/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Doreen Frost | 85 E 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 7938 | Doreen.Frost @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |

Board Of Assessors

Legal Basis: M.S. 270.41 600 Robert Street North St. Paul, MN 55146-3340 Telephone: (651) 556-6086

Compensation: Plus expenses **Powers and Duties include:**

The board shall review, supervise, coordinate, and approve courses in assessment practices, and establish criteria for determining assessor's qualifications. The board shall also consider other matters relating to assessment administration brought before it by the commissioner of revenue. The board may grant, renew, suspend, or revoke an assessor's license.

Member Restrictions include:

Membership includes two employees from the Department of Revenue; two county assessors; two local assessors (one township assessor); one designated appraiser; and two public members.

Note: Per Diem compensation is only paid to non government members such as township assessor, appraiser and public members.

Summary of Activities include: The Board provides for the education, licensing, conduct and discipline of assessors and grants designations.

Meetings are held at: St. Michael City Center, St. Michael, MN Location may vary

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Appraiser | Charles Blekre | 1700 N BROADWAY #150 Rochester MN 55906 | (507) 281-1093 | cysas @aol.com | Olmsted | 258 | 1 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| County Assessor | Lori Schwendemann | 600 Sixth Street Madison MN 56256 | (320) 598- 7279 | lori.schwendemann @lqpco.com | Lac qui Parle | 16A | 7 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/15/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| County Assessor | Joy Kanne | 201 First Street NE Austin MN 55912 | (507) 437- 9442 | joyk @co.mower.mn.us | Mower | 278 | 1 | 0 | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/21/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Gary Amundson | 2462 W Shamineau Drive Motley MN 56466 | (651) 260- 8252 | gary.amundson @state.mn.us | Morrison | 098 | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrea Fish | 600 North Robert St Saint Paul MN 55146 | (651) 556- 6081 | andrea.fish @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 5IB | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrea Fish | 600 North Robert St Saint Paul MN 55146 | (651) 556- 6081 | andrea.fish @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 518 | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/06/2017 | 01/06/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Bobbi Spencer | 600 Robert St. Paul MN 55146 | (651) 556- 6086 | bobbi.spencer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |

| Public Member | Gregg Larson | 3377 N SNELLING AVE Arden Hills MN 55112 | (651) 639- 9466 | larso279 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|----------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--------------|---|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member | David Marhula | PO BOX 758 Baudette MN 56623-0758 | (218) 634- 1970 | marhula @wiktel.com | Lake of the Woods | No Answer | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Gregg Larson | 3377 N SNELLING AVE Arden Hills MN 55112 | (651) 639- 9466 | larso279 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Bobbi Spencer | 600 Robert St. Paul MN 55146 | (651) 556- 6086 | bobbi.spencer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 05/01/2017 | 05/01/2021 |
| Local Assessor | Jane Grossinger | 33872 STATE HIGHWAY 15 Kimball MN 55353 | (763) 416-7913 | jgrossinger @ci.st-michael.mn | Meeker | 18A | 7 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Local Assessor | Reed Heidelberger | 704 Broadway St Alexandria MN 56308 | | rheidelberger @alexandriamn.city | Douglas | 14B | 7 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/08/2018 | 01/03/2022 |

Board of Barber Examiners

Legal Basis: M.S. 154.001

2829 University Avenue Southeast, #425

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (651) 201-2820

Compensation: Expense reimbursement per the Commissioners plan

Powers and Duties include:

Oversee the administration, enforcement, regulation, and adoption of rules regulating the barber profession; make rule changes; when applicable approve waivers; and enter into contracts so as to protect the public through the regulation of all license types issued to practice or participate in barbering in Minnesota.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes five members appointed by the governor, including four barber members currently licensed in Minnesota that have practiced as registered barbers at least five years immediately prior to their appointment. Members shall be graduates from grade 12 of high school or have equivalent education, and have knowledge of the matters taught in registered barber schools. One barber member must be a member of, or recommended by, a union of journeymen barbers, and one barber member must be a member of, or recommended by, a professional organization or barbers. There is one public member as defined in Minnesota Statutes section 214.02.

Summary of Activities include: The board met seven times and administered five barber examinations during Fiscal year 2018. The board's complaint committee met six times regarding disciplinary matters.

Meetings are held at: 2829 University Ave SE, Minneapolis. Unless otherwise posted on the web page.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Barber | Kenneth Kirkpatrick | B-15 State Office Bldg. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 291-1600 | kenthebarber47 @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 38B | 4 | | Other | Other | | 03/05/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Barber | James Robinson | 523 Lovell Ave Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 503- 8881 | jariii35 @gmail.net | Ramsey | 66B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 05/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Barber | Theresa lliff | 2277 Stephani Ct, Little Canada MN 55117 | (612) 990- 8180 | tmiliff @gmail.com | Ramsey | 428 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Barber | A. Brian Kendall | 51805 Belle Isle Dr. Rush City MN 55069 | (320) 358- 4905 | N/A | Chisago | 32A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Robert Jones | 4205 PORTLAND AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 822- 3299 | bobcjones @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | М | Independence | African American or Black | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Thora Fisko | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2820 | bbe.board @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Thora Fisko | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2820 | bbe.board @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Theresa lliff | 2277 Stephani Ct Little Canada MN 55117 | (612) 990- 8180 | tmiliff @gmail.com | Ramsey | 42B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/23/2018 | 01/17/2022 |

Board of Behavioral Health And Therapy

Legal Basis: M.S. 148B (7.1.2003); M.S. 148F (8.1.2012)

2829 University Avenue Southeast, #210

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (612) 548-2177

Compensation: plus expenses **Powers and Duties include:**

The Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy exists to regulate the practices of alcohol and drug counseling and professional counseling/professional clinical counseling in the State of Minnesota. The Board has statutory and rulemaking authority to: establish appropriate techniques for determining whether applicants and licensees are qualfied to practice; establish standards for professional conduct, continuing education, and supervision; issue licenses to qualified individuals; establish standards for initial education including coursework for licensure; establish standards for the disciplinary process and carry out disciplinary actions against licensees; establish, maintain and publish a register of licensees and approved supervisors; collect nonrefundable application fees, renewal fees, and other fees; educate the public; periodically evaluate its rules in order to refine the standards for licensing professional counselors and alcohol and drug counselors; and improve the methods used to enforce the board's standards.

Member Restrictions include: Thirteen members are appointed by the governor. Five of the members shall be licensed professional counselors, or licensed professional clinical counselors; five of the members shall be licensed alcohol and drug counselors; and three shall be public members.

Summary of Activities include: New board in 2003; alcohol and drug counselors added July 1, 2005.

Meetings are held at: 2829 University Ave SE., #210, Minneapolis.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Licensed Alcohol And Drug Counselor | Judi Gordon | 1000 THOMAS AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 247- 7579 | judi.gordon @comcast.net | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Licensed Alcohol And Drug Counselor | Marlae Cox-Kolek | 201 North Broad St. Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 345- 4448 | mmha @hickorytech.net | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Alcohol And Drug Counselor | Derrick Crim | 9305 Balsamfir Avenue North Brooklyn Park MN 55443 | (612) 723- 7481 | derrick.crim @metrostate.edu | Hennepin | 368 | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 04/16/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Licensed Alcohol And Drug Counselor | Roy Kammer | 23136 East Martin Lake Drive NE Stacy MN 55079 | (507) 380- 6937 | roy.kammer @yahoo.com | Anoka | 318 | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | 0 | 04/16/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Alcohol And Drug Counselor | Jacqueline Bluem | 7580 160th Street West Lakeville MN 55044 | | Jacquelinebluem @yahoo.com | Dakota | 57A | 2 | F | No Answer | Other | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Professional Counselor/Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor | Walter Roberts Jr. | 303 CRESTWOOD COURT North | (507) 625- 2218 | walter.roberts @mnsu.edu | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| | | Mankato MN 56003 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|------------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Licensed Professional Counselor/Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor | Marjorie Van Slyke | 4021 Vernon Avenue South, Suite 202 St. Louis Park MN 55416 | (952) 927- 4609 | slppsychotherapyservices @gmail.com | Hennepin | 40B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Professional Counselor/Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor | Kristen Piper | 3225 EDGEWOOD AVE SO St Louis Park MN 55426 | (952) 285- 6490 | kristenpiper @comcast.net | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/16/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Licensed Professional Counselor/Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor | Rebecca Lund | 4517 MINNETONKA BLVD. #204 St Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 655- 6266 | rebepcv @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Professional Counselor/Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor | Amy Robinson | 5605 Green Circle Drive Minnetonka MN 55343 | (612) 877- 1090 | amy.robinson06 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Carrie Lindberg | 2903 14th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55407 | (763) 227- 0094 | carrie.lindberg @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Freddie Davis- English | 12800 - 50TH AVE. NO. Plymouth MN 55442 | (763) 694- 0824 | freddie.english63 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | F | Other | African American or Black | N | 04/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Susan Anderson | 901 1/2 S 2nd Ave Virginia MN 55792 | (218) 750- 2095 | makoons.lb @gmail.com | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | F | Optional | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Walter Roberts Jr. | 303 CRESTWOOD COURT North Mankato MN 56003 | (507) 625- 2218 | walter.roberts @mnsu.edu | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Kari Rechtzigel | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2759 | kari.rechtzigel @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Board of Cosmetology

Legal Basis: M.S. 155A.20 1000 University Avenue West

St. Paul, MN 55104

Telephone: (651) 201-2742

Compensation: \$55 per diem, plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The Board of Cosmetology is a proactive and innovative state agency that is fortunate to work with a creative profession. The Board's core mission is to constantly strive to serve and care for our licensees, applicants, and the public by being committed to public protection, superior service, and continuous improvement. Board members lead with a vision and make sound decisions that result in quality outcomes and successful operations of board staff.

Member Restrictions include:

Seven members are appointed by the governor as follows:

- a. Two licensed cosmetologists, one of whom is recommended by a professional association of cosmetologists, nail technicians and estheticians
 - b. One licensed instructor teaching at a public school
 - c. One licensed instructor teaching at a private school
 - d. One licensed esthetician
 - e. One licensed nail technician
 - f. One public member, as defined in 214.02

All licensed members must have at least five years of experience in the licensed occupation prior to their appointment.

Summary of Activities include: The Board's core functions include inspections of salons and schools, licensing of practitioners and establishments, and compliance enforcement for those who pose risks to the health and safety of Minnesotans. Board staff and members are also constantly evaluating legislation, rules and policies to promote efficient and reasonable regulation.

Meetings are held at: 1000 University Avenue West - Suite 100, St, Paul. MN 55104.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Cosmetologist | Stephen Adams | 1369 Spruce Place Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 281- 2385 | stephenadamshair @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | M | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/05/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Cosmetologist | Rhonda Besel | 24608 - 540TH AVE Austin MN 55912 | (507) 433- 0649 | rhonda.besel @riverland.edu | Mower | 27B | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Esthetician | Chelsey Anderson | 8381 Oak Rd St. Joseph MN 56374 | (320) 290- 6352 | chelsbbell @gmail.com | Stearns | 13B | 6 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/06/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Nail Technician | Jodi Friendshuh | 2407 PLUM TREE CIRCLE Buffalo MN 55313 | (612) 718- 7348 | jfriendshuh5 @gmail.com | Wright | 298 | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Kurt Deile | 734 - 159TH AVE NW Andover MN 55304 | (763) 205- 5666 | kdeile @comcast.net | Anoka | 35B | 6 | | Other | Other | | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| School Instructor - Private | Donna Dungy | 4502 Alicia Dr IGH MN 55077 | (612) 237- 1926 | donnadungyl @gmail.com | Dakota | 52B | 2 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 03/06/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
|--------------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|--------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Alex Herbert | 1000 University Avenue West St. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 201- 2746 | alex.herbert @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Rhonda Besel | 24608 - 540TH AVE Austin MN 55912 | (507) 433- 0649 | rhonda.besel @riverland.edu | Mower | 27B | ſ | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/17/2017 | 01/01/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Alex Herbert | 1000 University Avenue West St. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 201- 2746 | alex.herbert @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/11/2017 | 07/11/2021 |
| Public School Instructor | Marcie Smith Fields | 44 Lyton Park Place Saint Paul MN 55117 | (651) 403- 4042 | marcie.smith- fields @saintpaul.edu | Ramsey | 658 | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/15/2018 | 01/03/2022 |

Board Of Dentistry

Legal Basis: M.S. 150A.02

2829 University Avenue Southeast, #450

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (651) 548-2127

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The board examines, licenses and regulates dentists, dental therapists, dental hygienists, and dental assistants and enforces the Minnesota Dental Practices Act.

Member Restrictions include: The board is composed of five dentists, one dental hygienist, one licensed dental assistant, and two public members. No member shall be eligible for an appointment to more than two consecutive four-year terms.

Summary of Activities include: Licensing and discipline related to dentists, dental therapists, dental hygienists and licensed dental assistants.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at 2829 University Avenue Southeast, Suite 450, Minneapolis.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Dental Assistant | Heidi Donnelly | 221 2nd St NE Crosby MN 56441 | (952) 905- 8337 | heidi_95 @hotmail.com | Crow Wing | 108 | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Dental Hygienist | Christy Fogarty RDH, ADT | 18946 Excalibur Trail Farmington MN 55024 | (612) 867- 8875 | Cfogarty @charter.net | Dakota | 58B | 2 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Dentist | Carl Ebert | 2650 LEE AV NO Golden Valley MN 55422 | (763) 458- 8723 | cebert923 @comcast.net | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | | Other | Other | | 05/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Dentist | Douglas Wolff | 961 Osceola Av St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 491-1228 | douglas.wolff @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Dentist | Patricia Rake | 10441 273rd St Elka MN 55020 | (612) 220- 3350 | scottrake @hotmail.com | Scott | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/10/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Dentist | Hassan Ismail | 4605 Medina Lake Drive Medina MN 55340 | (612) 245- 9721 | Isma0035 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Dentist | David Gesko | 19750 Muirfield Circle Shorewood MN 55331 | | david.s.gesko @healthpartners.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/10/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | John Manahan | 8516 RUSSELL AVE SO Bloomington MN 55431 | (952) 221-6417 | minnjake @gmail.com | Hennepin | 50A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Ruth Dahl | 2215 Hidden Valley Road Northfield MN 55057 | (507) 301- 3392 | rdahl51 @hotmail.com | Rice | 20B | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Bridgett Anderson | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2127 | Bridgett.Anderson @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |

| Contact And Chair | Douglas Wolff | 961 OSCEOLA AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 491-1228 | douglas.wolff @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
|----------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Bridgett Anderson | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2127 | Bridgett.Anderson @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |

Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Practice

Legal Basis: M.S. 148.621-148.633

2829 University Avenue Southeast, Suite 402

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (651) 201-2764

Compensation: \$75 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board licenses nutritionists and dietitians, investigates violations, conducts

hearings and adopts rules.

Member Restrictions include: The board consists of seven members including two licensed dietitians with at least three years of dietetic practice in Minnesota; two licensed nutritionists with at least three years of practice in Minnesota; and three public members as defined in M.S. 214.02. Two public members must be consumers of nutrition care services or caregivers of those utilizing such services. A person may not be appointed to serve more than two consecutive terms.

Summary of Activities include:
Meetings are held at: Board offices.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Licensed Dietitian | Debra Sheats | 1356 SARGENT AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (612) 790- 0232 | dbsheats @comcast.net | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2016 | 08/01/2019 |
| Licensed Dietitian | Rebecca Werner | 22166 - 195TH AVE New Ulm MN 56073 | | N/A | Brown | No Answer | 1 | | Other | Other | | 10/01/2016 | 08/01/2020 |
| Licensed Nutritionist | Lea Wetzell | 3526 GIRARD AVE SD Minneapolis MN 55408 | (651) 353- 6003 | leawetz @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 08/01/2021 |
| Licensed Nutritionist | Susan Parks | 2282 FIELD STONE DRIVE Mendota Heights MN 55120 | (651) 592- 7830 | smparks @healthenutrifit.com | Dakota | 39A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/16/2015 | 08/01/2018 |
| Public Member | Cheryl Asplund | 10932 MISSISSIPPI DR N Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 370- 4988 | cheryl.asplund @gmail.com | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2016 | 08/01/2018 |
| Public Member | Margaret Schreiner | 1795 MONTEREY Lane Eagan MN 55122 | (651) 454- 1744 | mschreiner @aceweb.com | Dakota | 51A | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 08/01/2021 |
| Public Member | Samuel Ankrah | 10706 Ironwood Parkway Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 815- 1256 | samuel.ankrah @outlook.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 05/01/2017 | 08/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Debra Sheats | 1356 Sargent Av St Paul MN 55105 | (612) 790- 0232 | dbsheats @comcast.net | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 08/01/2015 |
| Contact And Chair | Ruth Grendahl | 2829 University SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 617- 2200 | Ruth.Grendahl @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Board of Electricity

Legal Basis: M.S. 326B.32 443 Lafayette Road North

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 284-5912

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: Adopt rules, amend the National Electrical Code, final interpretations of code when submitted to the board, adopt rules to regulate electrical businesses and individual licenses and continued education.

Member Restrictions include: One member shall be the commissioner of Labor and Industry or the commissioner's designee; one member shall be an electrical inspector; two members shall be representatives of electrical suppliers in rural areas; two members shall be master electricians, who shall be contractors; two members shall be journeyworker electricians; one shall be a registered consulting electrical engineer; two members shall be power limited technicians, who shall be technology system contractors primarily engaged in the business of installing technology circuit or systems; and one member shall be a public member.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Department of Labor and Industry, 443 Lafayette Road North, St Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Electrical Inspector | Scott Novotny | 3302 MACEY PLACE Stillwater MN 55082 | (612) 201- 0843 | novot006 @umn.edu | Washington | 39A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Electrical Supplier In Rural Area | David Curtis | PO BOX 39 Braham MN 55006 | (763) 689- 8090 | dave.curtis @ecemn.com | Isanti | 32A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Electrical Supplier In Rural Area | Cole Funseth | 360 lst St N Minneapolis MN 55401 | | cfunseth @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Journeyworker Electrician | Weston Wilson | 8263 DANE RD Owatonna MN 55060 | (507) 272- 1065 | wcwilson1990 @gmail.com | Steele | 248 | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Journeyworker Electrician | Peter Lindahl | 199 Mallard Drive Shakopee MN 55379 | (612) 819- 2488 | prlindahl @comcast.net | Scott | 55A | 2 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 03/13/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Master Electrician - Contractor - | Duane Hendricks | 15182 82nd Avenue North Maple Grove MN 55311 | (763) 286- 6500 | djh @eganco.com | Hennepin | 348 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Master Electrician - Contractor - | Michael Hanson | 7624 Mississippi Lane Brooklyn Park MN 55444 | (612) 868- 0213 | mhanson @huntelec.com | Hennepin | 40B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Power Limited Technician/Tech Sys Contractor | Daniel Westberg | 5601 SCHUTTA ROAD Shoreview MN 55126 | (952) 278- 1060 | dwestberg1954 @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Power Limited Technician/Tech Sys Contractor | Mr. Derrick Givens | 7524 Xerxes Avenue North Brooklyn Park MN 55444 | (612) 245- 7710 | derrick.givens @blackbox.com | Hennepin | 408 | 3 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 03/13/2017 | 12/31/2019 |

| Public Member | Alfreda Daniels | 1 5950 65th Ave N Brooklyn Park MN 55429 | (320) 224- 7095 | danielsalfreda @gmail.com | Hennepin | 40A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 03/13/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
|--|--------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Registered Consulting Electrical Engineer | Mr. Chad Kurdi | 9618 Washburn Ave S. Bloomington MN 55431 | (612) 704- 1886 | ckurdi @bkvgroup.com | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Lyndy Logan | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5912 | lyndy.logan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | John Williamson | 11892 88th Ave N Maple Grove MN 55369 | (651) 284- 5823 | john.williamson @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 34B | 3 | М | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2017 | 03/13/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | John Williamson | 11892 88th Ave N Maple Grove MN 55369 | (651) 284- 5823 | john.williamson @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 34B | 3 | М | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2017 | 03/13/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Daniel Westberg | 5601 SCHUTTA ROAD Shoreview MN 55126 | (952) 278- 1060 | dwestberg1954 @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 10/19/2017 | 10/19/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Lyndy Logan | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5912 | lyndy.logan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 09/26/2020 |

Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators

Legal Basis: M.S. 144A.19

2829 University Avenue Southeast, #404

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (651) 201-2731

Compensation: \$75 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The board licenses administrators of nursing homes, conducts studies of nursing home administration; approves continuing education programs for administrators; and investigates complaints and allegations of rule violations.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes four owners or managers of nursing homes; one doctor, one nurse, and three public members. Representatives of the Department of Health and the Department of Human Services are ex-officio members.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at the Twin Cities' board offices.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Randy Snyder | 2829 UNIVERSITY AVE., #440 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2731 | randy.snyder @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Cathy Griffin | 85 E 7th Place St Paul MN 551640900 | (651) 201- 3708 | cathy.griffin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 04/03/2018 | 04/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Valerie Cooke | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2263 | valerie.cooke @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/20/2016 | 12/20/2020 |
| Dactor | Jane Pederson | 9478 WEDGEWOOD DRIVE Woodbury MN 55124 | (651) 730- 9471 | jpederson @stratishealth.org | Washington | 53B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/13/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Manager Non- profit Nh | Jennifer Pfeffer | 718 MOUND AVE Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 345- 4576 | jenniferpfeffer @ecumen.org | Blue Earth | 19A | 1 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Manager Non- profit Nh | Nathan Johnson | 1405 7th Street South Moorhead MN 56560 | (701) 388- 0807 | nathanjjohnson87 @gmail.com | Clay | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/13/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Manager/Owner | Katie Davis | 197 GILES PLACE Albert Lea MN 56007 | (507) 379- 2701 | kdavis9 @good-sam.com | Freeborn | 27A | 1 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Manager/Owner | Steven Chies | 1557 COON RAPIDS BLVD NW Coon Rapids MN 55433 | (763) 757-2112 | sedwardchies @gmail.com | Anaka | 37A | 3 | | Other | Other | | 06/28/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Nurse | Nancy Tuders | 2108 NORWAY ST. Grand Rapids MN 55744 | (612) 718- 8974 | nancy.tuders @welcov.com | Itasca | 038 | 8 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| Public Member | H. Michael Tripple | 1372 PORTLAND AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 644- 8411 | mntrip @comcast.net | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|----------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member | Marilyn Reierson | 4150 W 136 1/2 ST. Savage MN 55378 | (952) 853- 1815 | mreierson @stratishealth.org | Scott | 56A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/13/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Vanessa Allmon | 1369 Spruce Place #1303 Minneapolis MN 55403 | | vanessaallmon2007 @u.northwestern.edu | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 09/18/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Randy Snyder | 2829 UNIVERSITY AVE., #440 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2731 | randy.snyder @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Jennifer Pfeffer | 718 MOUND AVE Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 345- 4576 | jenniferpfeffer @ecumen.org | Blue Earth | 19A | 1 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 07/10/2017 | 07/10/2021 |

Board Of Firefighter Training And Education

Legal Basis: LAWS OF 2005, CHAPTER 110, SF 1578

445 Minnesota Street, Suite #146

St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-7257

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The board shall: review fire service training needs and make recommendations on training to Minnesota fire service organizations; establish standards for educational programs for the fire service and develop procedures for continuing oversight of the programs; and establish qualifications for fire service training instructors in programs established under clause 2. The board may: contract for technical or professional services according to section 15.061; pay expenses necessary to carry out its duties; apply for, receive, and accept grants, gifts, devises, and endowments that any entity may make to the board for the purposes of this chapter and may use any money given to it consistent with the terms and conditions under which the money was received and for the purposes stated; make recommendations to the Legislature to improve the quality of firefighter training; collect and provide data, subject to section 13.01; conduct studies and surveys and make reports; and conduct other activities necessary to carry out its duties.

Member Restrictions include: Board members include five members representing the Minnesota State Fire Department Association, four of whom are volunteer firefighters and one of whom is a career firefighter; two members representing the State Fire Chiefs Association, one of whom is a volunteer fire chief, one a career fire chief; two members representing the Minnesota Professional Firefighters Association; two members representing Minnesota Home Rule Charter and Statutory Cities; two members representing Minnesota towns; and one public member. Professional associations make recommendations to the governor. Terms will be staggered.

Summary of Activities include: Review fire service training needs and make recommendations on training to Minnesota fire service organizations, establish standards for educational programs for the fire service and develop procedures for continuing oversight of the programs, and establish qualifications for fire service training instructors in programs established affected by those educational programs. MBFTE developed a Reimbursement Program Develop grant program to fund firefighter education and training using the funds allocated from the Fire Service Advisory Committee.

Meetings are held at: 13073 Orono Parkway NW, Elk River.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Career Firefighter | Jonathan Kahnke | 608 - 13th Ave SE Waseca MN 56093 | (507) 461- 0592 | jkahnke2004 @yahoo.com | Waseca | 24A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Career Firefighter | Becki White | 14800 Scenic Heights Road Eden Prairie MN 55344 | (952) 949- 8337 | bwhite @edenprairie.org | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/21/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Steve Flaherty | 445 MINNESOTA STREET, SUITE 146 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7258 | steve.flaherty @state.mn.us | Itasca | 058 | 8 | М | Other | Other | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Margaret Koele | 445 Minnesota St St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7259 | margaret.koele @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |

| Home Rule Charter City Rep | Dean Wrobbel | 13701 IRELAND AVE NW Annandale MN 55302 | (320) 493- 9877 | dean.wrobbel @ci.stcloud.mn.us | Wright | 15B | 6 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
|--|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Mn Professional Firefighter Assn Rep | Richard Loveland | 2615 WALNUT CIRCLE Moorhead MN 56560 | (701) 261- 5363 | mfd @arvig.net | Clay | D4A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Mn Professional Firefighter Assn Rep | Chris Ford | 1903 24th St. SE Rochester MN 53904 | (507) 358- 6840 | cford310 @gmail.com | Olmsted | 26B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/11/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Mn Town/City Rep | Jim Fisher | 9365 OXBOW RD Zim MN 55738 | (218) 744-1132 | jrfish alive.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 03/21/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Mn Town/City Rep | Roger Ihrke | PO BOX 99 Dover MN 55929 | (507) 932- 3842 | dfragm @hotmail.com | Olmsted | 26B | 1 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Mn Town/City Rep | Reno Wells | 4944 State 371 NW Hackensack MN 56452 | (218) 820-1415 | kelleygalway @gmail.com | Cass | 05A | 8 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Gregory Withers | 4137 - 120TH AVE NW Coon Rapids MN 55433 | (763) 421- 0566 | imsgwithers @comcast.net | Anoka | 36A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Volunteer Firefighter | Mark Bergerson | 1604 Bryant St. Alexandria MN 56308 | (320) 760- 3910 | afd369 @gmail.com | Douglas | 08B | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/16/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Volunteer Firefighter | Christine Patrick | 280 - 424th St Harris MN 55032 | (651) 239- 9775 | nbfire58 @yahoo.com | Chisago | 32A | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Volunteer Firefighter | Gary Stevens | 1326 W 17th St Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 437- 1599 | gpstevens @gmail.com | Dakota | 54B | 2 | М | Other | Other | N | 06/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Volunteer Firefighter | John Lohmiller | PO BOX 810 Cross Lake MN 56442 | (612) 868- 6744 | chiefl @crosslake.net | Crow Wing | 108 | 8 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Volunteer Firefighter | Natascha Hennen | 107 3rd Street NW Freeport MN 56331 | (320) 291- 8475 | n.huspek @gmail.com | Stearns | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 03/21/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Steve Flaherty | 445 MINNESOTA STREET, SUITE 146 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7258 | steve.flaherty @state.mn.us | Itasca | 058 | 8 | М | Other | Other | N | 01/19/2017 | 01/19/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Margaret Koele | 445 Minnesota St St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7259 | margaret.koele @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/19/2017 | 01/19/2021 |

Board Of High Pressure Piping Systems

Legal Basis: M.S. 326B.925 443 Lafayette Road North

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 284-5912

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: Adopt rules for high pressure piping code for Minnesota, final interpretations of code when submitted to the board, adopt rules to regulate high pressure piping licensure registration. **Member Restrictions include:** One member shall be the commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry or the commissioner's designee; one member shall be a high pressure piping inspector; one member shall be a licensed mechanical engineer; one member shall be a representative of the high pressure piping industry; four members shall be high pressure piping master pipefitters engaged in the scope of high pressure piping, two from the metropolitan area and two from greater Minnesota; two members shall be high pressure piping journeyworkers engaged in the scope of high pressure piping systems installation, one from the metropolitan area and one from greater Minnesota; one member shall be a representative of industrial companies that use high pressure piping systems in their industrial process; one member shall be a representative from utility companies in Minnesota; and one member shall be a public member.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Department of Labor and Industry; 443 Lafayette Road North, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| High Pressure Piping Master Pipefitter | Mark Slagle | 197 SHERMAN ST St Paul MN 55102 | (612) 328- 7610 | mslagle @hmcc.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 04/23/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| High Pressure Piping Master Pipefitter | Chris Savage | 700 HURON ROAD Marshall MN 56258 | (507) 532- 2576 | csavage @carlsonstewart.com | Lyon | 22A | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 04/23/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| High Pressure Piping Master Pipefitter | Mr Mark Worms | 3404 Belden Dr NE Saint Anthony MN 55418 | (612) 618- 9591 | markw @coolairmechanical.com | Hennepin | 41B | 5 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| High Pressure Piping Master Pipefitter | Gregory Pumper | 1122 Northern Valley Dr. N.E. ROCHESTER MN 55906 | (507) 208- 1928 | gpumper @hmcc.com | Olmsted | 258 | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/02/2018 | 08/01/2022 |
| High Pressure Piping Industry Rep. | Matthew Marquis | 11217 Old Rockford Road Plymouth MN 55441 | (763) 498- 1823 | mmarquis @minnesotamca.org | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| High Pressure Piping Inspector | Timothy Daugherty | 2120 125th Lane NW Coon Rapids MN 55448 | (612) 685- 8522 | tim.daugherty @minneapolismn.gov | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| High Pressure Piping Journeyworker | Russell Scherber | 1660 ENDICOTT AVE NW Buffalo MN 55313 | (612) 718- 3992 | russ539bm @yahoo.com | Wright | 298 | 6 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 12/31/2020 |

| High Pressure Piping Journeyworker | David Carlson | 65 LARSON RD Esko MN 55733 | (218) 727- 2199 | dave @ualocalff.com | St. Louis | 11A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/23/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
|--|-------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Industrial Company Rep. | Kyle Bain | 4440 Grafton Ave N Oakdale MN 55128 | | kyle.bain @fhr.com | Washington | 43B | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/23/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Licensed Mechanical Engineer | Kent Schneider PE | 10056 County Road 16 SE Delanop MN 55328 | (651) 642- 5584 | kschneider @corvalgroup.com | Wright | 29A | 6 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 04/23/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Public Member | Marit Brock | 74 GARFIELD ST St Paul MN 55102 | (612) 290- 9332 | maritbrock @gmail.com | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/23/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Utility Company In Minnesota Rep. | Brett Kilbourne | 7000 Magda Drive Maple Grove MN 55369 | | brett.j.kilbourne @xcelenergy.com | Hennepin | 348 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Lyndy Logan | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5912 | lyndy.logan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Todd Green | 443 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5124 | todd.a.green @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/26/2017 | 01/26/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Russell Scherber | 1660 ENDICOTT AVE NW Buffalo MN 55313 | (612) 718- 3992 | russ539bm @yahoo.com | Wright | 298 | 6 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/12/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Lyndy Logan | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5912 | lyndy.logan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Board of Marriage and Family Therapy

Legal Basis: M.S. 148B.01-.175, and 148B.29-.39

University Park Plaza, 2829 University Avenue SE, #400

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (612) 617-2220

Compensation: \$75 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include:

The Board of Marriage and Family Therapy's mission is to protect the public through effective licensure and enforcement of the statutes and rules governing the practice of marriage and family therapists to ensure a standard of competent and ethical practice.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes four members who are licensed, practicing marriage and family therapists, each of whom shall for at least five years immediately preceding appointment, have been actively engaged as a marriage and family therapist; one member must be engaged in the professional teaching and research of marriage and family therapy; and two members representing the general public who have no direct affiliation with the practice of marriage and family therapy. All members must have been a resident of the state for two years preceding their appointment.

Summary of Activities include:

The Board of Marriage and Family Therapy's mission is to protect the public through effective licensure and enforcement of the statutes and rules governing the practice of marriage and family therapists to ensure a standard of competent and ethical practice. The Board fulfills its mission through provision of the following services:

- ② Issuance of initial license and license renewal for qualified professionals.
- 2 Response to public and agency inquiries, complaints, and reports regarding licensure and conduct of applicants and licensees.
- Taking disciplinary or corrective action against an applicant or licensee for misconduct.
- 2 Setting standards of practice and professional conduct for licensees.
- 2 Setting educational standards for initial licensure and continuing education requirements for maintaining licensure.
- 2 Reviewing applicant education and training to determine compliance with licensure requirements.
- Providing information about licensure requirements and standards of practice to citizens and other interested persons or agencies.

Meetings are held at: University Room, 1st Floor, 2829 University Ave SE, Minneapolis, MN

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|------------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Higher Education Rep. | Dr. Shonda Craft | 1409 Willow St. Minneapolis MN 55403 | (651) 504- 4324 | dr.shonda.lmft @gmail.com | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Marriage And Family Therapist | Herbert Grant | 5701 Shingle Creek Parkway Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | (612) 247- 2338 | grantlmft @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 02/26/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Licensed Marriage And Family Therapist | John Seymour PhD, LMFT | 107 Armstrong Hall Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 382- 5055 | john.seymour @mnsu.edu | Blue Earth | 19B | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/26/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Licensed Marriage And | Andrea Hendel | 10548 - 49TH ST NE | (612) 770- 5035 | andrea.hendel @genuinetherapycenter.com | Wright | 30B | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Family Therapist | | Albertville MN 55301 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|------------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Licensed Marriage And Family Therapist | Dr. Jessie Everts | 3705 Park Center Blvd St. Louis Park MN 55416 | (651) 242- 5543 | jessie.everts @waysiderc.org | Hennepin | 468 | 5 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 09/19/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Kathryn Graves | 220 ST. 6TH ST., #1800 Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 339- 2500 | kgraves @hensonefron.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/26/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Ukasha Dakane | 2910 Pillsbury Ave S Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 213- 9312 | ukasha.dakane @frayeo.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/19/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jennifer Mohlenhoff | 2829 University Ave. SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 617- 2220 | jennifer.mohlenhoff @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/27/2016 | 10/27/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Dr. Shonda Craft | 1409 Willow St. Minneapolis MN 55403 | (651) 504- 4324 | dr.shonda.lmft @gmail.com | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 10/28/2016 | 10/28/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Jennifer Mohlenhoff | 2829 University Ave. SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 617- 2220 | jennifer.mohlenhoff @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Board of Medical Practice

Legal Basis: M.S. 147.01

2829 University Avenue Southeast, # 500

Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246 Telephone: (612) 548-2150

Compensation: \$75 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include:

The board licenses and registers physicians, physician assistants, , respiratory therapists, acupuncturists, athletic trainers, genetic counselors naturopaths and traditional midwives; and enforces the relevant practice acts.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes: 11 licensed physicians; at least one licensed physician must hold the degree of doctor of medicine and one licensed physician must hold the degree of doctor of osteopathy; and five public members. Members shall not serve more than eight years consecutively. Summary of Activities include: Over 22,000 physicians are licensed by the Board of Medical Practice and the board also registers athletic trainers, physician assistants, respiratory therapists, traditional midwives, acupuncturists, naturopaths and professional corporations. The board's mission is to protect the public by extending the privilege to practice to qualified applicants, and investigating complaints relating to the competency or behavior of individual licensees or registrants.

Meetings are held at: Conference Room A, 2829 University Ave SE, Minneapolis.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Doctor Of Osteopathy | Joseph Willett | 1203 MORNINGSIDE CIRCLE Marshall MN 56258 | (507) 532- 1936 | joew @acmc.com | Lyon | 16A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/31/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physician | Patrick Townley | 2007 DREW AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55416 | (612) 281- 1298 | prtownley @hotmail.com | Hennepin | GIA | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/06/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Physician | Irshad Jafri | 857 GOVERN CIRCLE Eagan MN 55123 | (612) 202- 1894 | irshad.h.jafri @healthpartners.com | Ramsey | 51B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 05/31/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physician | Kimberly Spaulding | 7561 LAKESIDE FARM RD South Haven MN 55382 | (320) 248- 1636 | kspaulding @stcloudmedical.com | Stearns | 13A | 6 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/06/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Physician | Kathryn Lombardo | 210 - 9TH ST SE / OLMSTED MEDICAL CENTER Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 287- 2766 | klombardo @olmed.org | Olmsted | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/11/2017 | 01/01/2018 |
| Physician | Maria Statton | 4303 LARCH ST NE Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 333- 5000 | maria.statton @sanfordhealth.org | Beltrami | 05A | 8 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/11/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Physician | Patricia Lindholm | 2316 LAKEVIEW DR Fergus Falls MN 56537 | (218) 739- 3260 | pjlindholm @gmail.com | Otter Tail | 10A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/06/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Physician | Christopher Burkle | 945 Fox Valley Place SW | (507) 261- 5414 | burkle.christopher @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/11/2017 | 01/04/2021 |

| | | Rochester MN 55902 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Physician | Hugh Renier | 1311 South Ridge Road Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 525- 9457 | hugh.renier @essentiahealth.org | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/19/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Physician | Dr William Parham III | 7759 Shaughnessy Rd Edina MN 55439 | (612) 616- 1586 | wparham3 @mac.com | Hennepin | 49B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 03/11/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Physician | Dr. Cheryl Bailey | 2153 Iglehart Ave. St. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 488- 2438 | auntdrcb @comcast.net | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/19/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Stuart Williams | 220 S. 5TH ST., #1800 Minneapolis MN 554024503 | (612) 339- 2500 | swilliams @hensonefron.com | Hennepin | 46B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/19/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Gerald Kaplan | 2900 MINNEHAHA CURVE Wayzata MN 55391 | (612) 872- 8218 | geraldgtk @aol.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Sarah Evenson | 2829 UNIVERSITY AVE SE, #500 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 617- 2130 | sara.evenson @dtlaw.com | Hennepin | 43A | 3 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/04/2016 |
| Public Member | Sarah Evenson | 2829 UNIVERSITY AVE SE, #500 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 617- 2130 | sara.evenson @dtlaw.com | Hennepin | 43A | 3 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 04/27/2009 | 01/01/2016 |
| Public Member | John Manahan | 8516 RUSSELL AVE SO Bloomington MN 55431 | (952) 221- 6417 | minnjeke @gmail.com | Hennepin | 50A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/19/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Allen Rasmussen | 116 PARK AVE International Falls MN 56649 | (218) 240- 1899 | allen.rasmussen @rainyriver.edu | Koochiching | 03A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/29/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Ruth Martinez | 2829 University Ave SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2150 | ruth.martinez @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/01/2016 | 09/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Gerald Kaplan | 2900 MINNEHAHA CURVE Wayzata MN 55391 | (612) 872- 8218 | geraldgtk @aol.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/14/2017 | 01/14/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Ruth Martinez | 2829 University Ave SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2150 | ruth.martinez @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Board of Occupational Therapy Practice

Legal Basis: M.S. 148.6401-148.6450

2829 University Ave. SE Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (612) 548-2179

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

- a) The Board shall:
- 1) adopt and enforce rules and laws necessary for licensing occupational therapy practitioners;
- 2) adopt and enforce rules for regulating the professional conduct of the practice of occupational therapy;
- 3) issue licenses to qualified individuals in accordance with sections 148.6401 to 148.6449;
- 4) assess and collect fees for the issuance and renewal of licenses;
- 5) educate the public about the requirements for licensing occupational therapy practitioners, educate occupational therapy practitioners about the rules of conduct, and enable the public to file complaints against applicants and licensees who may have violated sections 148.6401 to 148.6499; and
- 6) investigate individuals engaging in practices that violate sections 148.6401 to 148.6449 and take necessary disciplinary, corrective, or other action according to section 148.6448.
- b) The board may adopt rules necessary to define standards or carry out the provisions of section 148.6401 to 148.6449. Rules shall be adopted according to chapter 14.

Member Restrictions include:

Membership includes: a) five occupational therapists licensed under sections 148.6401 to 148.6499; b) three occupational therapy assistants licensed under sections 148.6401 to 148.6499; and c) three public members, including two members who have received occupational therapy services or have a family member who has received occupational therapy services, and one member who is a health care professional or health care provider licensed in Minnesota.

Additional qualifications include: a) The occupational therapy practitioners appointed to the board must represent a variety of practice areas and settings; b) At least two occupational therapy practitioners must be employed outside the seven-county metropolitan area; and c) Board members shall serve for not more than two consecutive terms.

Recommendations for appointment: Prior to the end of the term of a member of the board, or within 60 days after a position on the board becomes vacant, the Minnesota Occupational Therapy Association and other interested persons and organizations may recommend to the governor members qualified to serve on the board. the governor may appoint members to the board from the list of persons recommended or from among other qualified candidates.

Summary of Activities include:

The Minnesota Board of Occupational Therapy Practice was created by legislative action in 2017 and became effective January 1, 2018.

The Board participated in an interagency agreement with the Minnesota Department of Health to facilitate transition of all occupational therapy statutory responsibilities. The Board was able to end the inter agency agreement more than two months early assuming responsibility for all occupational therapy regulatory activities

This inaugural Board is working diligently to develop processes, systems, policies, and procedures to support its mission:

to protect the public through effective licensure and enforcement of the statutes and rules governing the practice of occupational therapy to reasonably ensure a standard of competent and ethical practice.

Meetings are held at: Beginning November, 2018 meetings will occur at the Park Plaza Building 2829 University Avenue.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Chris Harbaugh | 1151 Wall Street Big Lake MN 55309 | | harbowski @gmail.com | Sherburne | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/16/2018 | 03/16/2022 |
| Contact and Chair | Christina Bourland | 2829 University Ave. SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2180 | christina.bourland @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 03/07/2018 | 03/07/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Christina Bourland | 2829 University Ave. SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2180 | christina.bourland @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 03/07/2018 | 03/07/2022 |
| Occupational Therapist | Chris Harbaugh | 1151 Wall Street Big Lake MN 55309 | | harbowski @gmail.com | Sherburne | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Occupational Therapist | Samantha Olsen | 46537 Evergreen Lane Cleveland MN 56017 | (507) 382- 7273 | sam @gotherapymn.com | Le Sueur | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Occupational Therapist | Mrs Ann Clark | 6016 Eagle Lake Rd Duluth MN 55803 | (218) 393- 7028 | Jsafc @aol.com | St. Louis | O3A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Occupational Therapist | Mary Bartzen | 1075 Oak Circle Wayzata MN 55391 | (763) 213- 7334 | pennybartzen @gmail.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Occupational Therapy Assistant | Donna Coughlin | 4454 COPPERFIELD LN NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 951- 5178 | coughlin5 @charter.net | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Occupational Therapy Assistant | Lynnette Buckley | 101 E. 107TH ST CIR Bloomington MN 55420 | (952) 200-1771 | le_buckley @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Occupational Therapy Assistant | Erin Staum (Kearn) | 6188 Upper 48th st N Oakdale MN 55128 | (763) 228- 5504 | ekearn1 @my.anokatech.edu | Washington | 43B | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Kim Pettman | 315 Division St. #107 Sauk Rapids MN 56379 | | kpam2015 @gmail.com | Benton | 13B | 6 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Laura McGrath | 1144 Knoll Ct NW Rochester MN 55901 | (269) 491-1121 | mcgrath.laura @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 25B | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |

Board of Optometry

Legal Basis: M.S. 148.52-148.62

2829 University Avenue Southeast #403

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (651) 201-2762

Compensation: \$75 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board licenses optometrists, adopts rules and investigates complaints. **Member Restrictions include:** The board consists of seven member including five licensed optometrists and two public members. Members must file with the Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board. Meetings are held at the board office as required for current business. The board does not expire.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Optometrist | Don Sipola | 708 - 10TH ST. SO. Virginia MN 55792 | (218) 750- 4642 | dsipola @gmail.com | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/16/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Optometrist | John Muellerleile | 1506 E. ROSE ST Owatonna MN 55060 | (507) 390- 5907 | optiker @charter.net | Steele | 24A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Optometrist | Michelle Falk | 1593 Headwaters Lane Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 343- 0015 | michellefang @gmail.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 05/14/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Optometrist | Patrick O'Neill | 2019 JEFFERSON RD Northfield MN 55057 | (507) 645- 9202 | patrick.oneill @rvep.com | Rice | 20B | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Optometrist | Eric Bailey | 3112 20th Street South St. Cloud MN 56301 | (320) 250- 6254 | drericbailey @cloudnet.com | Stearns | 41A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Kari Slotten | 7719 - 138TH ST. W. Apple Valley MN 55124 | (952) 432-8021 | dslotten @hotmail.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | F | Other | Other | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Ron Czerepak | 2151 - 15TH AVE North St Paul MN 55109 | (651) 770- 6303 | qczerepak @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Randy Snyder | 2829 UNIVERSITY AVE., #440 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201-2731 | randy.snyder @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Randy Snyder | 2829 UNIVERSITY AVE., #440 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201-2731 | randy.snyder @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Patrick O'Neill | 2019 JEFFERSON RD Northfield MN 55057 | (507) 645- 9202 | patrick.oneill @rvep.com | Rice | 20B | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |

Board Of Peace Officer Standards And Training

Legal Basis: M.S. 626.841 1600 University Avenue, #200 St Paul, MN 55104-3825

Telephone: (651) 201-7788

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The board licenses peace officers and part-time peace officers; establishes minimum qualifications and standards of conduct; and regulates professional peace officer education and continuing education for peace officers.

Member Restrictions include:

Membership includes two sheriffs, four municipal police officers (at least two chiefs of police); two peace officers, one who is a member of the Minnesota Trooper's Association; two members from peace officers or former peace officers currently employed in a professional peace officer education program; one member from among administrators of Minnesota colleges or universities that offer professional peace officer education; one member from among elected city officials from cities of under 5,000; two members from among the general public.

The superintendent of the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension is an ex-officio member.

Summary of Activities include: The Board administers license examinations; licenses peace officers renews and restores peace officer licenses; licenses and renews part-time peace officer licenses; administers training reimbursement fund; monitors compliance with standards of conduct; monitors continuing education requirement compliance; establishes and maintains pre-service education curriculum.

Meetings are held at: 1600 University Avenue, #200, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|---|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| County Sheriff | Kent Wilkening | 1530 AIRPORT RD, #100 Worthington MN 56187 | (507) 295- 5370 | kwilkening @co.nobles.mn.us | Nobles | 22B | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| County Sheriff | Tray Walbersen | 216 7th Avenue W Alexandria MN 56308 | (320) 304- 9202 | troyw @co.douglas.mn.us | Douglas | 088 | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrew Evans | B.C.A., 1430 MARYLAND AVE E St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 793- 1010 | Andrew.evans @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/03/2011 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Nathan Gove | 1600 University Avenue, Suite 200 St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 643- 3060 | Nathan.Gove @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | M | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/07/2016 | 10/07/2020 |
| Police Officer | Chou Yang | 367 Grove Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 308- 1431 | chou.jim.yang @ci.stpaul.mn.us | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Police Officer | Medaria Arradondo | 350 S. 5th St, 130 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 290- 3541 | medaria.arradondo @minneapolismn.gov | Anoka | 41A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Police Officer | Stephanie Revering, Chief | 1450 Energy Park Drive Crystal MN 55108 | (763) 531-1010 | stephanie.revering @crystalmn.gov | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/14/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
|----------------------|---------------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Police Officer | Sara Rice | 43408 Oodena Drive Onamia MN 56359 | (320) 532- 3430 | sara.rice @millelacsband.com | Mille Lacs | 10A | 8 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/14/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Peace Officer | Joel Olejnicak | 2030 N Arlington Ave. Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 310- 5635 | joleinicak @fdltcc.edu | Carlton | 11A | 8 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Peace Officer | Mark Fahning | 2171 Bassett Drive Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 344- 2750 | mark.fahning @state.mn.us | Scott | 56A | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Peace Officer | Rebecca Swanson | 1601 JEFFERSON ST. Alexandria MN 56308 | (320) 762- 4908 | beckys @alextech.edu | Douglas | 088 | 7 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 01/14/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Peace Officer | David Titus | 831 COMO AVE St Paul MN 55103 | (651) 402- 6616 | dtitus @sppdfederation.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Timathy Bildsae | 730 N 4th Street Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 801- 3599 | tbildsoe @gmail.com | Hennepin | 598 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Joel Powell | 221 - 7TH ST. SO. Moorhead MN 56560 | (218) 233- 1174 | powell @mnstate.edu | Clay | D4A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/11/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Clarence Castile | 635 Edmund Ave St Paul MN 55104 | (612) 282- 4338 | ccastile651 @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/11/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Kevin Stenson | 30256 Broadway Street Lindstrom MN 55045 | (651) 318- 8854 | kstenson @cityoflindstrom.us | Chisago | 32B | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/11/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Timothy Bildsoe | 730 N 4th Street Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 801- 3599 | tbildsoe @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Nathan Gove | 1600 University Avenue, Suite 200 St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 643- 3060 | Nathan.Gove @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Board of Pharmacy

Legal Basis: M.S. 151.02 (1937) (Board created in 1885)

2829 University Avenue Southeast, #530

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (651) 201-2825

Compensation: Also, reimbursement for mileage, hotel and meals for attendance at Board meetings **Powers and Duties include:** The board regulates the pharmacy profession and the quality, labeling and distribution of drugs; and administers the Minnesota Prescription Monitoring Program.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes six pharmacists with at least five years experience in the state, and three public members.

Summary of Activities include: The board regulates the pharmacy profession and the quality, labeling and distribution of drugs. It also administers the Minnesota Prescription Monitoring Program.

Meetings are held at: Meeting location is at the Health Related Boards Conference Room A, Minneapolis.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|---|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Pharmacist | Andrew Behm | 6009 VIRGINIA AVE SO Edina MN 55424 | (952) 837- 7407 | andrew.behm @express- scripts.com | Hennepin | 49A | 5 | | Other | Other | | 01/09/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Pharmacist | Kurt Henn | 1200 GRANT BLVD W Wabasha MN 55981 | (651) 565- 5527 | kurt.henn @ministryhealth.org | Wabasha | 21A | 2 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Pharmacist | Rabih Nahas | 1535 LONG LAKE BLVD Orono MN 55356 | (612) 501-4009 | rabnahas @gmail.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | М | No Answer | Other | N | 01/09/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Pharmacist | Mary Phipps | 2222 - 27TH ST SD St Cloud MN 56301 | (320) 492- 8853 | phippsm @centracare.com | Wright | 14A | 6 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Pharmacist | Joseph Stanek | 4415 HARBOR LANE N Plymouth MN 55446 | (763) 383- 9563 | jstanekl @fairview.org | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Pharmacist | Stacey Jassey | 8141 Kirkwood Lane North Maple Grove MN 55369 | (612) 669- 9437 | staceyjassey @msn.com | Hennepin | 34B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | 0 | 01/10/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Samantha Schirmer | 15392 VERDIN ST NW Andover MN 55304 | (763) 300-8312 | jawor013 @d.umn.edu | Anoka | 35B | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/20/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Stuart Williams | 220 S. 5TH ST., #1800 Minneapolis MN 554024503 | (612) 339- 2500 | swilliams @hensonefron.com | Hennepin | 46B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Jeffery Miller | 7400 HIGHWAY 7 Minneapolis MN 55426 | (715) 550- 0827 | jeffmillercpacfe @gmail.com | Hennepin | 46B | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Public Member | James Bialke | 2234 Stinson Parkway Minneapolis MN 55418 | (612) 788- 6959 | jamesbialke @icloud.com | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/10/2018 | 01/03/2022 |

| Direct Appointments | Dr. Cody Wiberg | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201-2825 | pharmacy.board @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 53A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
|------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Stuart Williams | 220 S. 5TH ST., #1800 Minneapolis MN 554024503 | (612) 339- 2500 | swilliams @hensonefron.com | Hennepin | 468 | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 12/31/2015 |
| Contact And Chair | Dr. Cody Wiberg | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201-2825 | pharmacy.board @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 53A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 10/27/2016 | 10/27/2020 |

Board of Podiatric Medicine

Legal Basis: M.S. 153.02

2829 University Avenue Southeast, # 430

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (612) 548-2175

Compensation: \$75 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board licenses doctors of podiatric medicine, disciplines licensees and

registers corporations.

Member Restrictions include: Membership Includes: five doctors of podiatric medicine and two public

members.

Summary of Activities include: Licenses doctors of podiatric medicine, disciplines licensees, registers

corporations

Meetings are held at: Board office location, Minneapolis.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Doctor | Kimberly Bobbitt | 1738 PALACE AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (612) 873- 3000 | kimberly.bobbitt @hcmed.org | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Doctor | Stephen Powless | 6413 BISCAYNE BLVD Edina MN 55436 | (612) 381-0010 | stephen.powless @parknicollet.com | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Doctor | James Nack | 1421 PREMIER DR Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 469- 9027 | jamesn @mankato- clinic.com | Blue Earth | No Answer | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/13/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Doctor | Nicole Bauerly | HCMC SURGERY; 701 PARK AVE Minneapolis MN 55415 | (320) 493- 7266 | nbauerly @hotmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | 5 | F | Other | Other | N | 03/05/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Doctor | Dr. Naomi Schmid | 23082 Highland Drive Fergus Falls MN 56537 | | njdschmid @gmail.com | Otter Tail | O8A | 7 | F | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Judy Swanholm | 350 ST PETER St., #1208 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 633- 2036 | juswanholm @comcast.net | Ramsey | 50B | 4 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Margaret Schreiner | 1795 MONTEREY Lane Eagan MN 55122 | (651) 454-1744 | mschreiner @aceweb.com | Dakota | 51A | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Stephen Powless | 6413 BISCAYNE BLVD Edina MN 55436 | (612) 381-0010 | stephen.powless @parknicollet.com | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Ruth Grendahl | 2829 University Ave. SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 617-2200 | Ruth.Grendahl @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Board Of Psychology

Legal Basis: M.S. 148.90 - 148.98

2829 University Avenue Southeast, #320

Minneapolis, MN 55414-3237 Telephone: (612) 617-2230

Compensation: \$75 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: Establish qualifications for licensing psychologists; examine and license qualified individuals; establish fees for issuance and renewal of licenses and other services; establish rules of conduct and take appropriate action against licensees who do not meet and maintain those ethical requirements; establish or approve programs that qualify for professional psychology continuing education credit; educate the public about licensure requirements and the rules of conduct; facilitate consumers in the filing of complaints against licensees who may have violated the Psychology Practice Act.

Member Restrictions include: The board is created with the powers and duties described in this section. The board has 11 members who consist of: (1) three individuals licensed as licensed psychologists who have doctoral degrees in psychology; (2) two individuals licensed as licensed psychologists who have master's degrees in psychology; (3) two psychologists, not necessarily licensed, one with a doctoral degree in psychology and one with either a doctoral or master's degree in psychology representing different training programs in psychology; (4) one individual licensed or qualified to be licensed as: (i) through December 31, 2010, a licensed psychological practitioner; and (ii) after December 31, 2010, a licensed psychologist; and (5) three public members. (b) After the date on which fewer than 30 percent of the individuals licensed by the board as licensed psychologists qualify for licensure under section 148.907, subdivision 3, paragraph (b), vacancies filled under paragraph (a), clause (2), shall be filled by an individual with either a master's or doctoral degree in psychologists qualify for licensure under section 148.907, subdivision 3, paragraph (b), vacancies under paragraph (a), clause (2), shall be filled by an individual with either a master's or doctoral degree in psychology licensed or qualified to be licensed as a licensed psychologists qualify for licensure under section 148.907, subdivision 3, paragraph (b), vacancies under paragraph (a), clause (2), shall be filled by an individual with either a master's or doctoral degree in psychology licensed or qualified to be licensed as a licensed psychologist.

Summary of Activities include: The board has proposed Legislature and adopted rules which established the criteria for licensure, examined or verified examinations of all applicants using a combination of a national standardized examination and a state examination on Minnesota's Psychology Practice Act, and related laws. In conjunction with the Attorney General's Office the board has investigated consumer complaints against applicants for licensure and licensees of the board. The board has taken the appropriate disciplinary actions against licensees it found to have violated the Psychology Practice Act.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held in the Psychology Board Conference Room, 2829 University Avenue Southeast, 3rd. Floor, Minneapolis.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Doctoral Degree Licensed Psychologist | Michael Brunner | 203 24th St. SW Austin MN 55912 | (507) 402- 5151 | mbrunnerphd @msn.com | Mower | 27B | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/06/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Doctoral Degree Licensed Psychologist | Stephen Walden | 701 Park Avenue Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 873- 5766 | Stephen.Walden @hcmed.org | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/06/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Doctoral Level Licensed Psychologist | Scott Fischer Phd, Lp | 318 70TH Street | (651) 354- 3371 | scott @acumenpsychology.com | Washington | 43A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| | | Mahtomedi MN 55115 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|------------------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Doctoral Level Licensed Psychologist | Jessica Gourneau | 2446 King Ave. E. Maplewood MN 55119 | (651) 335- 1336 | gourneau @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 03/28/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Training Program Representative | Robin McLeod | 7582 Currell Blvd Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 399- 5674 | mcleod @cpwmn.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | 0 | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/28/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Training Program Representative | Salina Renninger | 1764 Asbury Street Falcon Heights MN 55113 | | renn8979 @stthomas.edu | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/06/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Master's Degree Licensed Psychologist | Jack Rusinoff | 2325 BEVERLY ROAD St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 485- 4427 | rusin002 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Master's Degree Licensed Psychologist | Anne Williams- wengerd | 3801 EAST 50TH ST Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 616- 4572 | amwilliamswengerd @stkate.edu | Hennepin | 63B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Jennifer Robbins | 800 LASALLE AVE, #2800 Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 388- 8694 | jrobbins @robinskaplan.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | F | No Answer | Other | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Devon Gilchrist | 4112 Chicago Ave S Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 237- 1937 | devongilchrist @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 06/13/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Jill Idrizow | 1610 Overlook TRL N Stillwater MN 55082 | | jill.idrizow @gmail.com | Washington | 398 | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/06/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Angelina Barnes | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2100 | angelina.barnes @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 47A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Samuel Sands | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2100 | samuel.sands @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Scott Fischer Phd, Lp | 318 70TH STREET Mahtomedi MN 55115 | (651) 354- 3371 | scott @acumenpsychology.com | Washington | 43A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Samuel Sands | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2100 | samuel.sands @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |

Board Of School Administrators

Legal Basis: SECTION 6. 122A.192

1500 Highway 36 West Roseville, MN 55113

Telephone: (651) 582-8754

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The board shall license school administrators. The board shall adopt rules to license school administrators under Chapter 14. Other than the rules transferred to the board under section 122A.27, subdivision 4, the board may not adopt or amend rules under this section until the rules are approved by law. The rules shall include the licensing of persons who have successfully completed alternative perparation programs under section 122A.27 or other alternative competency-based preparation programs. The board may enter into agreements with the Board of Teaching regarding multiple license matters.

Member Restrictions include: The board consists of 10 members appointed by the governor with the advice and consent of the Senate, including at least: one elementary school principal; one secondary school principal; one higher education faculty member in an education administration program approved by the board; one school superintendent; one classroom teacher; one community education director and a special education director; and two members of the public, one of whom must be a present or former school board member Summary of Activities include: As defined in 122A.14

Meetings are held at: Department of Education, 1500 Highway 36 West, Roseville.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|---------------------|--|-----------------------|---|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Classroom Teacher Rep | Virginia Mancini | 4228 Utica Avenue South St Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 867- 3287 | virginia.mancini @isd832.net | Hennepin | 468 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Community Ed Director | Robert Meyer | 12229 Linden Court Lindstrom MN 55045 | (612) 414- 2498 | rmeyer @isd2144.org | Chisago | 328 | 8 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Elementary School Principal Rep | Nancy Antoine | 401 JEFFERSON PARKWAY Northfield MN 55057 | (507) 664- 3302 | nancy.antoine @northfieldschools.org | Rice | 208 | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 04/23/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Higher Ed Administrator Rep | Kimberly Hartung | 12 BLACK OAK RD North Daks MN 55127 | (651) 324- 8886 | khartungO2 @hamline.edu | Ramsey | 368 | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Higher Ed Faculty Member in an Educational Administration Program | Tracy Reimer | 931 Acacia Cir S Annandale MN | | t-reimer @bethel.edu | Wright | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 04/23/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member (School Board Member) | Jill Lofald | 6310 Elinor St. Duluth MN 55807 | (218) 391- 4696 | jill.lofald @isd709.org | St. Louis | 078 | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Louise Sundin | 5216 VINCENT AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55440 | (612) 926- 1454 | Isundin @mft59.org | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | | Other | Other | | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Secondary School Principal Rep | Mary Mackbee | 9742 RUSSELL AVE SO Bloomington MN 55431 | | mary.mackbee @spps.org | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Special Education Director Rep | Daniel Naidicz | 11857 - 44TH ST LN N Lake Elmo MN 55042 | (651) 248- 8036 | daniel.naidicz @nemetro.kl2.mn.us | Washington | 398 | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Superintendent | Debarah Henton | 12280 MCKUSICK ROAD Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 249- 8893 | hentondeb @yahoo.com | Washington | 39A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Janet Mohr | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8796 | janet.mohr @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/15/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Karen Millar | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8754 | karen.millar @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 12/04/2017 | 12/06/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Anthony (Tony) Kinkel | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8236 | anthony.kinkel @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2018 | 01/02/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Mary Mackbee | 9742 RUSSELL AVE SO Bloomington MN 55431 | | mary.mackbee @spps.org | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Karen Millar | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8754 | karen.millar @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 12/01/2017 | 12/01/2021 |

Board of the Minnesota State Academies

Legal Basis: MN Session Laws 1999, ch. 241, Sec. 20, Sec. 125A.

615 Olof Hanson Dr Faribault, MN 55021

Telephone: (507) 384-6602

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

To govern state academies for the deaf and blind. The board must promote academic standards based on high expectation and an assessment system to measure academic performance toward the achievement of those standards.

MN State Academies

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes one present or former superintendent of an ISD; one present or former special education director; the commissioner of the Department of Education or designee; one member of the blind community; one member of the deaf community; two members of the general public with business, administrative, or financial expertise; one nonvoting, unpaid ex-officio member appointed by the site council for the state academy for the deaf; and one nonvoting, unpaid ex-officio member appointed by the site council for the state academy for the blind.

Summary of Activities include: Governance of the Minnesota State Academies

Meetings are held at: Faribault

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|------------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Blind Community Member | Jan Bailey | 2100 VALKYRIE DR NW. #106 Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 288- 5335 | jb021951 @charter.net | Olmsted | 25B | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | γ | 06/28/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Deaf Community Member | Sonny Wasilowski | 1755 Patricks Bay Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 412- 5005 | sonny.wasilowski @gmail.com | Rice | 248 | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | γ | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kristin Dien | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8843 | kristin.oien @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | 0 | Other | No Answer | | 11/01/2016 | 11/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Lola Brand | 615 Olof Hanson Drive Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 384- 6602 | lola.brand @msa.state.mn.us | Rice | 248 | 1 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Public Member - Business, Admin, Or Fin | Alex Caddy | 2220 HULETT AVE Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 412- 5043 | alexcaddy90 @gmail.com | Rice | 248 | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 06/06/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member - Business, Admin, Or Fin | OLUWAGBENGA OGUNGBE | 1539 HYDRAM AVENUE NORTH DAKDALE MN 55128 | (651) 210- 1833 | tetralgee @gmail.com | Washington | 43B | 4 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Special Education Director Member | Nicole Halabi | 11946 MISSISSIPPI DR N Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 784- 7880 | nicole.halabi @msa.state.mn.us | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| Superintendent Member | Marty Duncan | 1210 Pine Point Curve St. Peter MN 56082 | (507) 304- 1706 | marty.duncan @msa.state.mn.us | Nicollet | 218 | 1 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 02/26/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|-----|---|---|--------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Lola Brand | 615 Olof Hanson Drive Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 384- 6602 | lola.brand @msa.state.mn.us | Rice | 248 | 1 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Marty Duncan | 1210 Pine Point Curve St. Peter MN 56082 | (507) 304- 1706 | marty.duncan @msa.state.mn.us | Nicollet | 218 | 1 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 07/13/2017 | 01/01/2018 |

Board of the Perpich Center for Arts Education

Legal Basis: M.S. 129C.10 6125 Olson Memorial Highway Golden Valley, MN 55422 Telephone: (763) 279-4200

Compensation: plus mileage and expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board shall have the powers necessary for the care, management and control

of the Perpich Center for Arts Education.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes at least one member from each congressional district. A

member may not serve more than two consecutive four-year terms.

Summary of Activities include: Policy development and fiscal oversight.

Meetings are held at: Perpich Center for Arts Education

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|-------------------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Janeen Carey | 403 HIGHLAND DR Hibbing MN 55746 | (218) 263- 7159 | jmcfree @aol.com | St. Louis | 06A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Mikal Nabors | 4200 DUPONT AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55412 | (612) 819- 1966 | menabors @aol.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 04/16/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Member | Nathan Coulter | 100 W 96TH ST, #2G Bloomington MN 55420 | (952) 239- 0531 | coulter.nathan @gmail.com | Hennepin | 508 | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Matthew Ollig | 2652 MARSHALL ST NE. #322 Minneapolis MN 55418 | (763) 639- 3245 | matollig @gmail.com | Hennepin | GOA | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Linda Brobeck | 1260 County Road 8 SW Waverly MN 55390 | (612) 875- 5856 | lbrobeck @gmail.com | Wright | 29A | 6 | F | No Answer | Other | Υ | 11/22/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Julia Dannelly | 1516 Iglehart Avenue St. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 253- 5421 | julia.buck83 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Benjamin Vander Kooi Jr | 127 East Main Luverne MN 56156 | (507) 283- 9546 | lawkooi @gmail.com | Rock | 22A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Julia Workman | 1300 Mayowood Road SW Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 319- 0321 | julie.workman.jlg @gmail.com | Olmsted | 268 | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Thomas Surprenant | 245 Summit Ave Saint Paul MN 55102 | | tsurprenant @soundsofhope.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 01/11/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Gregory Winter | 5201 Clinton Ave Minneapolis MN 55419 | | gwinter @blue-60.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 01/11/2017 | 01/04/2021 |

| Member | Leslie LeGuyer | 660 4th Avenue North Foley MN 56329 | | leslie @centralmnartsboard.org | Benton | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 01/11/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
|------------------------|-------------------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Member | George Sutton | 38596 Northstar Drive Cushing MN 56443 | | N/A | Todd | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/22/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Jody Grams | 27550 Century Hollows Lane New Prague MN 56071 | (952) 758- 9584 | grams94 @gmail.com | Scott | 20A | 1 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | 0 | 01/11/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Michael Wilhelmi | 819 Everett Drive Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 214- 8075 | mike @wilhelmi.mn | Washington | 39B | 4 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 04/16/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Charlene Eigen- Vasquez | 10324 55th St Clear Lake MN 55319 | (209) 609- 8987 | cjeigen @gmail.com | Sherburne | 15B | 6 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 04/16/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Lon Lamprecht | 6125 Olson Memorial Highway Golden Valley MN 55422 | (763) 279- 4161 | lon.lamprecht @pcae.kl2.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2025 |
| Contact And Chair | Julia Workman | 1300 Mayowood Road SW Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 319- 0321 | julie.workman.jlg @gmail.com | Olmsted | 268 | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 07/20/2018 | 07/20/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Lon Lamprecht | 6125 Olson Memorial Highway Golden Valley MN 55422 | (763) 279- 4161 | lon.lamprecht @pcae.kl2.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/20/2017 | 07/20/2021 |

Board of Trustees of The Minnesota State Colleges and Universities System

Legal Basis: M.S. 136F.02 30 - 7th Street East, #350

St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-1705

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus reimbursable travel expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board shall possess all powers necessary to govern the state colleges and universities and all related property. Those powers shall include, but are not limited to, those enumerated in this section. The board shall prescribe conditions of admission, set tuition and fees, approve programs of study and requirements for completion of programs, approve the awarding of appropriate certificates, diplomas, and degrees, enter into contracts and other agreements, and adopt suitable policies for the institutions it governs. To the extent practicable in protecting statewide interests, the board shall provide autonomy to the campuses while holding them accountable for their decisions.

Member Restrictions include: The board consists of 15 members appointed by the governor, including three members who are students who have attended an institution for at least one year and are currently enrolled at least half time in a degree, diploma, or certificate program in an institution governed by the board. The student members shall include one member from a community college, one member from a state university, and one member from a technical college. One member representing labor must be appointed after considering the recommendations made under section 136F.045. The governor is not bound by the recommendations. Appointments to the board are with the advice and consent of the Senate. At least one member of the board must be a resident of each congressional district. All other members must be appointed to represent the state at large. In selecting appointees, the governor must consider the needs of the board of trustees and the balance of the board membership with respect to labor and business representation and racial, gender, geographic, and ethnic composition.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: 30 E 7th St., St. Paul

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member At- large | Michael Vekich | 3924 NATCHEZ AVE SO St Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 709- 6262 | vekich @vekich.com | Hennepin | 468 | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 08/24/2016 | 06/30/2022 |
| Member At- large | Alexander Cirillo Jr. | 10107 BROOKHAVEN DR Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 731- 6272 | chaucer.cirillo @gmail.com | Washington | 538 | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/15/2018 | 06/30/2024 |
| Member At- large | George Soule | 4241 East Lake Harriet Pkwy. Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 251- 5518 | gsoule @soulestull.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 07/15/2018 | 06/30/2024 |
| Member At- large | Dawn Erlandson | 2809 E Lake of the Isles Pkwy Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 670- 3158 | dawnerlandson @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | 0 | No Party Preference | No Answer | 0 | 07/15/2018 | 06/30/2024 |
| Member Congressional District | John Cowles | 475 GRAND HILL St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 221- 1969 | jay @unityave.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/26/2014 | 06/30/2020 |
| Member Congressional District | Robert Hoffman | 821 - 5TH AVE NE | (507) 382- 8347 | bobhoff44 @hotmail.com | Waseca | 24A | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 08/26/2014 | 06/30/2020 |

| | | Waseca MN 56093 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------------|----------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member Congressional District | Louise Sundin | 5216 VINCENT AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55440 | (612) 926- 1454 | Isundin @mft59.org | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | | Other | Other | | 08/26/2014 | 06/30/2020 |
| Member Congressional District | Jerry Janezich | 12991 Rudstrudstrom Road Side Lake MN 55781 | (651) 260- 1658 | jerryjanezich @gmail.com | St. Louis | OGA | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/25/2016 | 06/30/2022 |
| Member Congressional District | Cheryl Tefer | 3160 140th Avenue Northwest Andover MN 55304 | | N/A | Anoka | No Answer | 6 | | Na Answer | No Answer | | 08/24/2016 | 06/30/2022 |
| Member Congressional District | Rudolfo Rodriguez | 6308 Niagara Court North Maple Grove MN 55311 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/24/2016 | 06/30/2022 |
| Member Congressional District | Roger Mae | 17444 Park Ave SE Erskine MN 56535 | | N/A | Polk | No Answer | 7 | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/20/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Member Congressional District | Ms. April Ho- Nishimura | 15130 Ely Ave Apple Valley MN 55124 | | pradagirl23 @hotmail.com | Dakota | 57A | No Answer | F | Republican | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/15/2018 | 06/30/2024 |
| Student | AbdulRahmane Abdul-Aziz | 475 Hopkins St St.Paul MN 55130 | (651) 200- 0208 | abdulrahmane.abdul- aziz @mnsu.edu | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 10/24/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Student | Samson Williams | 1118 62nd Ave. N Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | (763) 528- 8820 | tatee2006 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 05A | 5 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 07/15/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Student | Ashlyn Anderson | 6208 112th ave N Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 639- 0223 | ashlyna101 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/15/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Inge Chapin | 30 East 7th Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 1705 | inge.chapin @minnstate.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Na Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Michael Vekich | 3924 NATCHEZ AVE SO St Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 709- 6262 | vekich @vekich.com | Hennepin | 468 | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 08/24/2016 | 06/30/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Inge Chapin | 30 East 7th Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 1705 | inge.chapin @minnstate.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Na Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |

Board of Water and Soil Resources

Legal Basis: M.S. 103B.101

520 Lafayette Road North, 2nd Floor

St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-0878

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board oversees and coordinates the water and soil resources management activities of local units (counties, SWCD's, WD's, WMO's) of government through approval of local plans, administration of state grants, cost-sharing contracts, performance evaluation, and administrative appeals and hearings. Programs include RIM Reserve, local water planning and implementation, Wetlands Conservation Act, soil conservation, riparian buffer protection, and Legacy Amendment programs and projects. The board's mission is to improve and protect Minnesota's water and soil resources by working in partnership with local organizations and private landowners.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes three county commissioners; three soil and water conservation district (SWCD) supervisors; three watershed district (WD) or watershed management organization (WMO) representatives; two city representatives; one township representative; and three unaffiliated citizens. One member must come from each of the current soil and water conservation administrative regions throughout the state. At least three but no more than five members must come from the seven-county metropolitan area. All members must be knowledgeable of soil and water issues. Five agency members represent the University of Minnesota Extension Service, Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, Minnesota Department of Agriculture, Minnesota Department of Health, and Minnesota Pollution Control Agency.

Summary of Activities include: See Powers and Duties

Meetings are held at: board office, 520 Lafayette Road North, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chair | Gerald VanAmburg | 4518 - 5TH ST. SO Moorhead MN 56560 | (218) 236- 7659 | vanambur @cord.edu | Clay | O9A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/21/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Citizen Member | John Ditmore | 61 FLANDRAU PLACE St Paul MN 55106 | (651) 774- 7239 | ditjc9999 @msn.com | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Citizen Member | Paige Winebarger | 9325 QUINN ROAD Bloomington MN 55437 | (952) 831- 0463 | bteetshorn @aol.com | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | | Other | Other | | 03/21/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Citizen Member | Gerald VanAmburg | 4518 - 5TH ST. SO Moorhead MN 56560 | (218) 236- 7659 | vanambur @cord.edu | Clay | 09A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| County Commissioner | Tom Loveall | 39290 - 200TH ST. Winnebago MN 56098 | (507) 854- 3572 | tomcat56098 @yahoo.com | Faribault | 23A | 1 | | Other | Other | | 03/21/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| County Commissioner | Neil Peterson | 13500 - 150TH AVE SE Saint Hilare MN 56754 | (218) 589- 3808 | ndpeterson @co.pennington.mn.us | Pennington | OIB | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| County Commissioner | Rich Sve | 3648 Highway 61 Two Harbors MN 55616 | (218) 343- 6153 | rich.sve @co.lake.mn.us | Lake | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
|---|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Chris Elvrum | PO BOX 64975 St Paul MN 55164-097 | (651) 201- 4598 | chris.elvrum @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 02/03/2010 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Tom Landwehr | 500 LAFAYETTE ROAD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5555 | tom.landwehr @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 02/03/2010 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Matthew Wohlman | 625 N ROBERT ST. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6551 | matthew.wohlman @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/03/2011 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Hannah Pallmeyer | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 297- 4290 | hannah.n.pallmeyer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Shannon Lotthammer | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2537 | shannon.lotthammer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Joel Larson | 1985 Buford Avenue St. Paul MN 55108 | (612) 624- 3738 | jplarson @umn.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/19/2018 | 07/19/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Susan Stokes | 625 N. Robert Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6395 | susan.stokes @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Elected City Official - 7 County Metro Area | Patty Acomb | 3125 FREAR DRIVE Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 807- 8635 | pacomb @eminnetonka.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/21/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Elected City Official - Non Metro | Duane Willenbring | 25123 Co Rd 139 Saint Cloud MN 56301 | (320) 293- 8732 | duanepwillenbring @gmail.com | Stearns | 13A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Swcd Supervisor | Steven Sunderland | 2030 - 20TH AVE SE Montevideo MN 56265 | (320) 226- 3550 | sunderland @mvtvwireless.com | Chippewa | 17A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Swcd Supervisor | Thomas Schulz | 27027 CO RD 23 Sebeka MN 56477 | (218) 837- 5728 | tschulz @wcta.net | Wadena | APO | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/21/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Swcd Supervisor | Kathryn Kelly | 302 S. 4TH ST. Olivia MN 56277 | (320) 333- 6002 | kkkay @hotmail.com | Renville | 17A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Township Officer | Nathan Redalen | 7618 COUNTRY RD 19 SE Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 282- 8051 | redalen61 @msn.com | Olmsted | 268 | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Watershed Dist. Rep. | Joseph Collins | 534 WEST ORANGE AVE St Paul MN 55117 | (651) 488- 5108 | jpcollins534 @centurylink.net | Ramsey | 668 | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Watershed Dist. Rep. | Jill Crafton | 10351 DECATUR AVE SO Bloomington MN 55438 | (952) 944- 5583 | jillgreatlakesike @gmail.com | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|-------------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Watershed Dist. Rep. | Harvey Kruger | 35530 850th Street Okabena MN 56161 | (507) 360- 2011 | hbkrug @hotmail.com | Jackson | 22B | 1 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Gerald VanAmburg | 4518 - 5TH ST. SO Moorhead MN 56560 | (218) 236- 7659 | vanambur @cord.edu | Clay | O9A | 7 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/23/2017 | 01/23/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | John Jaschke | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 296- 0878 | john.jaschke @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Board on Judicial Standards

Legal Basis: M.S. 490A.01, 490A.02 2025 Centre Pointe Blvd., #180 Mendota Heights, MN 55120 Telephone: (651) 296-3999

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The Board investigates allegations of misconduct by Minnesota judges, and referees and recommends judicial discipline to the Supreme Court, including censure, suspension, retirement or removal of judges; and also educates the judiciary and the public on the role of the Board on Judicial Standards and on the Code of Judicial Conduct.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes one judge of the Court of Appeals; three trial judges; two lawyers with 10 years experience in the state; and four public members. Senate confirmation is not required for the judicial members. No member may serve more than two full four-year terms or their equivalent.

Summary of Activities include: Considered and investigated 34 complaints. Action was taken by the board in 9 instances concerning the judge or referee by issuing public or private discipline, making adjustments, imposing conditions upon the judge. The board provided educational programs for the judges, campaign candidates, judges-elect, lawyers and the public. The staff responded to inquiries from judges and the public and distributed published materials for the general public on the Board's purpose and procedures.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held in the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Attorney | William Wernz | 4014 HIGHWOOD RD St Louis Park MN 55416 | (952) 926- 4636 | wernz.william @dorsey.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/14/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Attorney | Cindy Telstad | PO BOX 310 Winona MN 55987 | (507) 454- 2925 | ctelstad @streaterlaw.com | Winona | 28A | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Court Of Appeals Judge | Louise Dovre Bjorkman | 25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 297- 1001 | louise.bjorkman @courts.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 428 | 4 | 0 | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Terry Saario | 34 PARK LANE Minneapolis MN 55416 | (612) 929- 1692 | tsaario @clynch.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/14/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Timothy Gephart | 575 WILLIAM ST Excelsion MN 55331 | (612) 373- 9654 | tjg @mlmins.com | Hennepin | 33B | 3 | | Other | Other | | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Gerald Kaplan | 2900 MINNEHAHA CURVE Wayzata MN 55391 | (612) 872- 8218 | geraldgtk @aol.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Carol Cummins | 2440 Brookridge ave Golden Valley MN 55422 | (612) 481- 3430 | carol.brookridge @gmail.com | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Trial Judge | David Knutson | 1560 HIGHWAY 55 Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 438- 8087 | david.knutson @courts.state.mn.us | Dakota | 568 | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Trial Judge | Kurt Marben | 101 MAIN AVE NO Thief River Falls MN 56701 | (218) 681- 0905 | kurt.marben @courts.state.mn.us | Pennington | DIA | 7 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Trial Judge | Ellen Maas | 301 WILDWOOD AVE White Bear Lake MN 55110 | (651) 430- 4421 | ellen.maas @courts.state.mn.us | Washington | 43A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | John Fuller | 2025 Centre Pointe Blvd. Mendota Heights MN 55120 | (651) 296- 3999 | john.fuller @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/07/2017 | 07/07/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Timothy Gephart | 575 WILLIAM ST Excelsion MN 55331 | (612) 373- 9654 | tjg @mlmins.com | Hennepin | 33B | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2017 | 12/31/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | John Fuller | 2025 Centre Pointe Blvd. Mendota Heights MN 55120 | (651) 296- 3999 | john.fuller @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/17/2017 | 07/17/2021 |

Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 10A.02 190 Centennial Bldg St Paul, MN 55155-1603 Telephone: (651) 539-1189

Compensation: Mileage and expenses

Powers and Duties include: The Board administers programs for campaign finance disclosure for state elections, economic interest disclosure for state public officials and local officials in metropolitan governmental units, lobbyist registration and disclosure, and public subsidy of state candidates and political party committees.

Member Restrictions include: The Board has six members, including two former legislators who do not support the same political party and two members who have not been public officials and have not held party office within three years prior to appointment. No more than three members may support the same political party. No member may currently serve as a lobbyist. Appointments are confirmed by the state senate and the state house.

Summary of Activities include: Administers state campaign finance, lobbying, and disclosure laws. Operates a website, cfb.mn.gov, to provide public access to filed data, program information, and other resources. Provides training and support to candidates, party units, political committees and funds, lobbyists, and others regulated by statutes that the Board administers.

Meetings are held at: Capitol Complex, St Paul

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|-------------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Robert Moilanen | 12920 Woodbridge Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 593- 1060 | bobmoilanen @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/07/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Mr. Stephen Swanson | 100 2nd ST SE Minneapolis Mn 55414 | (612) 220- 8783 | swansonstravel @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 618 | 5 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Gary Haugen | 100 3rd Ave S Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 723- 4551 | gary.haugen @maslon.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 09/16/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Daniel Rosen | 80 So 8th St Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 767- 3000 | drosen @klugerkaplan.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | М | Republican | No Answer | N | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Member (Former DFL Legislator) | Carol Flynn | 1235 Yale PI #1409 Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 332- 1227 | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | Other | Other | | 02/14/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeff Sigurdson | 658 Cedar St St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 539- 1189 | jeff.sigurdson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/01/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Carol Flynn | 1235 Yale Place, # 1409 Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 332- 1227 | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Jeff Sigurdson | 658 Cedar St St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 539- 1189 | jeff.sigurdson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/01/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Member (Former Republican Legislator) | Margaret (Peggy) Leppik | 7500 Western Av Golden Valley MN 55427 | (763) 546- 3328 | peggyleppik @comcast.net | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/07/2017 | 01/06/2020 |

Capitol Area Architectural and Planning Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 15B 204 Administration 50 Sherburne Avenue St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 757-1507

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The board is responsible for architecture, urban design, and comprehensive landuse planning in the capitol area of St. Paul; exercises zoning and design review authority; and overseas redevelopment of the north Capitol area.

Member Restrictions include: The board consists of 12 members. The governor appoints four members; the mayor of St. Paul appoints three members with confirmation by the city council; the Legislature appoints two senators and two representatives; and the lieutenant governor is the chair.

Summary of Activities include: Policy making, design review of projects in the Capitol Area, and Capital Budget requests for the Capitol Building are the primary duties of the Board. It must prescribe the conditions under which services will be provided, as well as the basic policies for the entire operation of the agency. The Board establishes zoning and design rules, and grants zoning permits within a 60 block area around the Capitol Building. In 2010, the Board has amended its comprehensive plan and rewritten its zoning rules and design guidelines for the area. Recently completed on the Capitol Mall is the Memorial to Special Forces in Laos and Phase II of the MN Workers Memorial, which added additional inscriptions and a new stone mural depicting MN workers and scenes. The Board continues to be involved in review and master planning of development in the area, the Capitol Building restoration and are-write of the Comprehensive Plan for the MN State Capitol Area.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held in the Capitol or one of the surrounding State buildings.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Raymond Dehn | 279 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 8659 | rep.raymond.dehn @house.mn | Unknown | 59B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | David Lanegran | 1600 GRAND AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 696- 6504 | lanegran @macalester.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/05/2016 | 01/05/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Donald Grundhauser | 14 WINTER STREET St Paul MN 55103 | (651) 222- 1429 | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | 1 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 02/28/2011 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Ted Lentz | 692 SUMMIT AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 222- 8117 | ted @tedlentz.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/06/2017 | 01/07/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Carla Nelson | 95 University Avenue W. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4848 | sen.carla.nelson @senate.mn | Ramsey | 26B | 1 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 02/03/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Sandra Pappas | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1802 | sen.sandra.pappas @senate.mn | Ramsey | 65A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 02/03/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Mandell | 204 Administration Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 1507 | paul.mandell @state.mn.us | Dakota | 528 | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2023 |

| Direct Appointments | Bryan Carlson | 3128 DUPONT AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 623- 2447 | bcarlson @bryancarlson.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2013 | 01/01/2020 |
|---------------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Michael Bjornberg | 575 SE 9th Street Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 859- 2762 | michaelbjornberg @yahoo.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 04/01/2017 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Denita Lemmon | 123 N. 3rd Street Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 278- 7989 | dlemmon @millerdunwiddie.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 04/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Michelle Fischbach | 75 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/25/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Governor Appointed Member | Greg Mathis | 5509 VINCENT AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55410 | (612) 709- 4148 | cbg710 @earthlink.net | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | Other | Other | | 06/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Governor Appointed Member | Maryann Buck | 4281 OAKMEDE LN. White Bear Lake MN 55110 | (612) 701- 7102 | mqmabs @gmail.com | Ramsey | 38B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Governor Appointed Member | Elaine Fink | 8701 WESTMORELAND LANE St Louis Park MN 55426 | (952) 545- 1181 | elainefink @aol.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/14/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Governor Appointed Member | Alicia Belton | 2419 East Lake of the Isles Parkway Minneapolis MN 55405 | (612) 922- 2055 | abelton @urbandesignccc.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 05/14/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| House Member | Matt Dean | 401 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3018 | rep.matt.dean @house.mn | Washington | 38B | 6 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Paul Mandell | 204 Administration Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 1507 | paul.mandell @state.mn.us | Dakota | 52B | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Lieutenant Governor | Office of the Governor and Lt Governor St Paul MN 55155 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 01/05/2019 |

Capitol Art Exhibit Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: 15B.36 50 Sherburne Ave St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-2568

Compensation: Members shall be compensated as provided in section 15.059.

Powers and Duties include:

The Capitol Art Exhibit Advisory Committee is established to advise and make recommendations to the State Capitol Preservation Commission regarding art exhibits to be displayed in the State Capitol spaces.

Member Restrictions include:

The advisory committee consists of members of the public appointed as follows: 1) Five appointed by the Governor; 2) Two appointed by the Majority Leader of the Senate and two appointed by the Minority Leader of the Senate; 3) Two appointed by the Speaker of the House and two appointed by the Minority Leader of the House of Representatives.

- a. To the extent practicable, the appointing authorities shall appoint individuals with knowledge or experience in art, Minnesota history, or Native American history, so that the advisory committee reflects the demographic and geographic diversity of the state. The public members appointed by the Governor must be appointed using the public appointments process under section 15.0597.
- b. The State Arts Board, the Minnesota Historical Society, the Capitol Area Architectural and Planning Board, and the Commissioner of Administration shall each appoint one individual to serve ex-officio on the advisory committee as a nonvoting member.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held at: TBD

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|---|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Katie Knutson | 50 Sherburne Avenue St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2568 | katie.knutson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/18/2018 | 07/18/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Katie Knutson | 50 Sherburne Avenue St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2568 | katie.knutson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/18/2018 | 07/18/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Mr George McConnell | 4405 Birchmont Drive NE Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 556- 5516 | georgemcconnelll7 @gmail.com | Beltrami | O5A | 8 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/08/2019 | 01/08/2023 |
| Direct Appointments | Christina Woods christina.woods(@gmail.com | 325 Lake DULUTH MN 55802 | (218) 733- 7562 | cwoods @duluthartinstitute.org | St. Louis | 078 | 8 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/08/2019 | 01/08/2023 |
| Public Member - Governor Appointed | Bryan Thao Worra | 601 Penn Avenue Minneapolis MN 55401 | (951) 305- 3354 | thaoworra @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 09/19/2018 | 01/03/2023 |

| Public Member - Governor Appointed | Cheyanne St. John | 33417 Omega Ave Morton MN 56270 | (507) 697- 6321 | cheyanne.stjohn @lowersioux.com | Redwood | 16B | 7 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 09/19/2018 | 01/03/2023 |
|---|--|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member - Governor Appointed | Dr. Pamela Paulson pamela.paulson@gmail.com | 1216 West 34th Street Minneapois MN 55408 | (612) 822- 6522 | pamela.paulson @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2018 | 01/05/2021 |
| Public Member - Governor Appointed | Sharon Nordrum | 41280 295th ave Laporte MN 56461 | (218) 224- 2622 | sharon.nordrum @laporte.kl2.mn.us | Hubbard | O2A | 2 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 09/19/2018 | 01/05/2021 |
| Public Member - Governor Appointed | Robyne Robinson | 3531 Hennepin Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55408 | | Robyne @fivexfiveart.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/19/2018 | 01/03/2023 |

Center for Rural Policy and Development

Legal Basis: 1997 LAWS, CHAPTER 200, SECTION 31.

PO Box 3185

Mankato, MN 56002-3185 Telephone: (507) 934-7700

Compensation: Per diem and documented expenses for board members

Powers and Duties include: The center identifies social and economic issues in rural Minnesota and, through alliances and partnerships, provides research and information on current issues and practical solutions for problems.

Member Restrictions include: The 20 members consist of 12 members appointed by the governor, including one representative of the Farm Bureau; one representative of the Farmers' Union; a representative from a regional initiative organization; a representative from the general public residing in a town of less than 5,000 located outside the metropolitan area; three representatives from business, including one representing rural manufacturing and one rural retail and service business; three representatives from private foundations with a demonstrated committment to rural issues; one representative from a rural county government; and one representative from a rural regional government. Also serving on the board is the president of Minnesota State University, Mankato; a member of the House of Representatives appointed by the Speaker of the House; a member of the Senate appointed by the subcommittee on committees of the Senate committee on rules and administration. Board composition also includes five at-large positions appointed by the board, representing citizens of Minnesota.

Summary of Activities include:

The Center for Rural Policy and Development is a non-partisan, not-for-profit policy research organization dedicated to benefiting Minnesota by providing its policy makers with unbiased information and evaluation of issues from a rural perspective.

Meetings are held at: throughout Minnesota.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Regional County Government Rep. | Mark Phillips | 772 HERON AVE NO Oakdale MN 55128 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | 4 | М | Other | Other | | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Rep | Dawn Hegland | 323 W SCHLIEMAN AVE Appleton MN 56208 | (320) 289- 1981 | dawn.hegland @umvrdc.org | Unknown | 17A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2013 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Rep | Anne Klein | 21100 AUBRECHT SHORES DR Pine City MN 55063 | (763) 923- 3446 | anne.klein @anatomicaladvisors.com | Pine | 118 | 8 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | Υ | 06/30/2013 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Rep | Dave Ladd | 15921 Flotilla Trail Apple Valley MN 55124 | (651) 248- 5458 | daveladd66 @gmail.com | Dakota | 57A | 2 | М | Other | No Answer | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/02/2023 |
| Business Rep | Reed Anfinson | 101 12th Street South Benson MN 56215 | (320) 843- 4111 | reed @monitor-news.com | Swift | 17A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/05/2016 | 01/04/2021 |

| Direct Appointments | Joe Schomacker | 509 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5505 | rep.joe.schomacker @house.mn | Unknown | 22A | No Answer | М | Republican | Other | | 02/18/2015 | 01/01/2017 |
|---|---------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Brad Finstad | 3185 Post Office Box Mankato MN 56002 | (507) 934- 7700 | bfinstad @ruralmn.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Kiffmeyer | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5655 | sen.mary.kiffmeyer @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/23/2018 | 05/23/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Marnie Werner | 3185 Post Office Box Mankato MN 560023185 | (507) 934- 7700 | mwerner @ruralmn.org | Blue Earth | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Farm Bureau Rep | Kevin Paap | MN | (507) 327- 4555 | kevin.paap @fbmn.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/28/2017 | 01/02/2023 |
| Farmers Union Rep | Tim Velde | 5178 - 230TH AVE Granite Falls MN 56241 | (507) 828- 5343 | tcvfarm @yahoo.com | Yellow Medicine | 16A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2013 | 01/07/2019 |
| Regional Initiative Organization | Tony Sertich | 233 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rural County Government Rep. | Dr Timothy Houle | 724 lst Street Southeast Little Falls MN 56345 | (218) 330- 5032 | thouleOl @gmail.com | Morrison | 098 | 8 | 0 | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | 0 | 06/28/2017 | 01/02/2023 |
| Rural Resident Under 5,000 Population | Eunice Biel | 24983 - 120TH ST. Harmony MN 55939 | (507) 251- 7614 | eabiel @wildbliue.net | Fillmore | 288 | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2013 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Mary Kiffmeyer | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5655 | sen.mary.kiffmeyer @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/15/2018 | 01/08/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Marnie Werner | 3185 Post Office Box Mankato MN 560023185 | (507) 934- 7700 | mwerner @ruralmn.org | Blue Earth | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/11/2017 | 07/11/2021 |
| Private Foundation Rep. | Wade Fauth | 100 N POKEGAMA AVE Grand Rapids MN 55744 | (218) 327- 8706 | wofauth @baldinfoundation.org | Itasca | 038 | 8 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2011 | 01/05/2017 |
| Private Foundation Rep. | Anna Boroff | 13608 Upton Avenue south Burnsville MN 55379 | | N/A | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/05/2016 | 01/04/2021 |
| Private Foundation Rep. | Patrick Costello | PO Box 1 Lakefield MN 56150 | (507) 662- 6621 | patrickkcostello @msn.com | Jackson | 22B | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/05/2016 | 01/04/2021 |

Child Support Task Force

Legal Basis: M.S. 518A.79 444 N Lafayette Road St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 431-4875

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The task force 1) serves in an advisory capacity to the commissioner of human services; 2) review the effects of implementing the parenting expense adjustment enacted by the 2016 legislature; 3) will, at least every for years, prepare for and advise the commissioner on the development of the quadrennial review report; 4) collect and study information and data relating to child support awards; and 5) conduct a comprehensive review of child support guidelines, economic conditions, and other matters relevant to maintaining effective and efficient child support guidelines.

Member Restrictions include:

Membership includes four members that are parents, at least two of whom represent diverse cultural and social communities, with equal representation between custodial and noncustodial parents.

Task force members must be able to objectively consider complex economic data and policy issues. Additional members include

- one member of the House of Representatives appointed by the Speaker
- one member of the House of Representatives appointed by the Minority Leader
- one member of the Senate appointed by the Majority Leader
- one member of the Senate appointed by the Minority Leader
- one representative from a tribe with an approved IV-D program appointed by the Minnesota Indian Affairs Council
- one child support magistrate, family court referee, or one district court judge or retired judge with experience in child support matters, appointed by the chief justice of the Supreme Court
- one representative from the Minnesota County Attorneys Association
- one staff member from the Department of Human Services Child Support Division
- one representative from the Minnesota Family Support Recovery Council
- one representative from the Minnesota Legal Services Coalition
- one representative from the Family Law Section of the Minnesota Bar Association.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Meetings may be held at various locations in St. Paul and surrounding communities.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Melissa Wiklund | 9943 WENTWORTH AVE SO Bloomington MN 55420 | (612) 839- 0577 | sen.melissa.wiklund @senate.mn | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Kiffmeyer | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5655 | sen.mary.kiffmeyer @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/27/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jessica Raymond | 444 Lafayette Rd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 478- 8109 | jessica.raymond @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/01/2018 | 06/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Peggy Scott | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr | (651) 296- 4231 | rep.peggy.scott @house.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |

| | | Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Laurie Pryor | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3964 | rep.laurie.pryor @house.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Melissa Rossow | 121 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 266- 2625 | melissa.rossow @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Shaneen Moore | 64946 PO Box St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 4603 | shaneen.moore @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Rachel Sablan | 43408 Oodena Drive Onamia MN 56359 | (320) 532- 7461 | rachel.sablan @millelacsband.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Lisa Kontz | One Mendota Rd W. West St. Paul MN 55118 | (651) 438- 4438 | lisa.kontz @co.dakota.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jodie Metcalf | 25 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 297- 7587 | jodie.metcalf @courts.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Melinda Hugdahl | 2324 University Avenue West St. Paul MN 55114 | (651) 842- 6907 | mthugdahl @mnlsap.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Pamela Waggoner | 333 Washington Avenue North Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 334- 3123 | pjwaggoner @pjwaggonerlaw.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Jimmy Loyd | 7845 East River Road Fridley MN 55432 | (612) 990- 6624 | jloyd127 @gmail.com | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 09/27/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Jessica Raymond | 444 Lafayette Rd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 478- 8109 | jessica.raymond @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/01/2018 | 06/01/2022 |
| Parent | Jason Smith | 331 Harrison Avenue North Mankato MN 56003 | | jasonmsmith13 @hotmail.com | Nicollet | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Parent | Rahya Iliff | 2634 Legend st Mora MN 55051 | | 22rahya @gmail.com | Kanabec | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 10/09/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Parent | Jimmy Layd | 7845 East River Road Fridley MN 55432 | (612) 990- 6624 | jloyd127 @gmail.com | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 09/26/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Parent | Mia Wilson | 173 Chaparral Dr Apple Valley MN 55124 | (651) 428- 2491 | jamiamia @gmail.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 10/09/2017 | 06/30/2019 |

Clean Water Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 114D.30 (rev. 06/13/2015)

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency; 520 Lafayette Road North

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 757-2572

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The Council advises on the administration and implementation of the Clean Water Legacy Act. By December 1 of each even-numbered year, the Council is required to submit a report to the Legislature and Governor that includes recommendations for Clean Water Fund appropriations for the purposes stated in Article XI, Section 15 of the Minnesota Constitution and Minn. Stat. § 114D.50, an evaluation of progress made by the Clean Water Fund, and future funding needs. The Clean Water Fund may only be spent to protect, enhance, and restore water quality in lakes, rivers, and streams and to protect groundwater from degradation. At least five percent of the Clean Water Fund must be spent only to protect drinking water sources.

Member Restrictions include:

The commissioners of the departments of Natural Resources, Agriculture, Health, and the Pollution Control Agency, and the executive director of the Board of Water and Soil Resources, the Board of Regents of the University of Minnesota, and the Metropolitan Council shall each appoint one person from their respective entity to serve as a nonvoting member of the Council. Two members of the House of Representatives, including one member from the majority party and one member from the minority party, appointed by the speaker and two senators, including one member from the majority party and one member from the minority party, appointed according to the rules of the Senate shall serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority as nonvoting members of the Council. Members appointed under this paragraph serve as nonvoting members of the Council.

Seventeen voting members of the Council shall be appointed by the Governor as follows:

- (1) two members representing statewide farm organizations;
- (2) two members representing business organizations;
- (3) two members representing environmental organizations;
- (4) one member representing soil and water conservation districts;
- (5) one member representing watershed districts;
- (6) one member representing nonprofit organizations focused on improvement of Minnesota lakes or streams;
- (7) two members representing organizations of county governments, one member representing the interests of rural counties and one member representing the interests of counties in the seven-county metropolitan area:
- (8) two members representing organizations of city governments;
- (9) one member representing township officers;
- (10) one member representing the interests of tribal governments;
- (11) one member representing statewide hunting organizations; and
- (12) one member representing statewide fishing organizations.

Summary of Activities include:

The Council, through grants administered by State Agencies has been supporting on-the-ground activities of Local Units of Government (LGUs) at the watershed scale. The Council has supported enhancement of State agency technical capabilities so they can provide technical support of LGUs. This State-LGU partnership is critical to restore and protect Minnesota's Water.

Staffing expenses = \$145,000; direct expenses = \$50,000 (per year).

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, 520 Lafayette Road North, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Business Organization | Raj Rajan | 16778 ISLAND AVE Lakeville MN 55044 | (651) 795- 5904 | raj.rajan @ecolab.com | Dakota | 568 | 2 | М | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Organization | Douglas Losee | 215 Prairie Lane Janesville MN 56048 | | dlosee @unimini.com | Waseca | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Other | | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| City Government | Sharon Doucette | 8301 VALLEY CREEK RD Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 714- 3538 | sdoucette @ci.woodbury.mn.us | Washington | 53A | 4 | F | Other | Other | | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| City Government | Patrick Shea | 708 - 20TH AVE N Sartell MN 56377 | (320) 492- 0269 | patrick.shea @ci.stcloud.mn.us | Stearns | 13B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| County Government | Victoria Reinhardt | 15 W. KELLOGG BLVD., #220 COURTHOUSE St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 266- 8363 | victoria.reinhardt @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| County Government | Frank Jewell | 7 1/2 W. SUPERIOR ST., #4 Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 726- 2450 | jewellf @stlouiscountymn.gov | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Ann Rest | 235 STATE CAPITOL St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2889 | sen.ann.rest @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/31/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Torkelson | 381 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9303 | rep.paul.torkelson @house.mn | Brown | 16B | 1 | M | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/31/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jean Wagenius | 251 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4200 | rep.jean.wagenius @house.mn | Unknown | 638 | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeff Peterson | MCNEAL HALL, 1985 BUFORD CIRCLE St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 624- 9282 | jmpeter @umn.edu | Washington | 39A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/13/2013 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jason Moeckel | 500 LAFAYETTE RD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5240 | jason.moeckel @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 04/24/2013 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | David Osmek | 19 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1282 | sen.david.osmek @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/31/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Matthew Wohlman | 625 N ROBERT ST. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6551 | matthew.wohlman @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 05/02/2011 | 01/01/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Sandy Rummel | 4011 LAKEHILL CIRCLE White Bear Lake MN 55110 | (651) 429- 5480 | rummel @visi.com | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|---|--------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Glenn Skuta | 520 LAFAYETTE RD N St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2730 | glenn.skuta @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2007 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Doug Thomas | 520 LAFAYETTE RD N St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 215- 6338 | doug.thomas @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 08/19/2013 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Tannie Eshenaur | 625 ROBERT ST. NO St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 4074 | tannie.eshenaur @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 07/01/2013 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Deepa de Alwis | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2572 | deepa.dealwis @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/19/2017 | 12/19/2021 |
| Environmental Organization | Mark Abner | 968 FAIRMOUNT AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (202) 573- 1832 | abner.mark2 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Environmental Organization | Rylee Main | 3204 30th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55406 | (630) 806- 9909 | rylee.main @lakepepinlegacyalliance.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | 0 | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Farm Organization | Warren Formo | 1239 MERGANSER CT Eagan MN 55123 | (952) 237- 9822 | warren @mawrc.org | Dakota | 51B | 2 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Farm Organization | Robert Hoefert | 35445 HWY 47 Isle MN 56342 | (612) 390- 7468 | N/A | Mille Lacs | 15A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Fishing Organization - Statewide | Steven Besser | 315 Peifer Drive Litchfield MN 55355 | (320) 693- 9321 | svbesser @hutchtel.net | Meeker | 18A | 7 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Hunting Organization - Statewide | Tadd Renville | 4040 COLFAX AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 669- 9044 | todd.renville @urs.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Lakes/Streams Non-profit Organization | John Barten | 12D OAK RIDGE DRIVE Delano MN 55328 | (763) 972- 3794 | bbarten79 @gmail.com | Wright | 29A | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Soil And Water Conservation District | Holly Kovarik | 306 - 2ND ST SE Glenwood MN 56334 | (320) 634- 3210 | kovarik226 @charter.net | Pape | 12B | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Township Officers | Gary Burdorf | 42351 - 206TH ST Arlington MN 55307 | (507) 964- 5815 | gburdorf @gmail.com | Sibley | 188 | 1 | М | Other | Other | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Tribal Government | Sharon Day | 2032 ITASCA AVE | (651) 325- 8077 | smarieday @aol.com | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or | N | 11/11/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| | | St Paul MN 55116 | | | | | | | | Alaska Native | | | |
|-----------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Watershed District | Pamela Blixt | 4811 - 38TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 673- 3933 | pgblixt @comcast.net | Hennepin | 63B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Frank Jewell | 7 1/2 W. SUPERIOR ST., #4 Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 726- 2450 | jewellf @stlouiscountymn.gov | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/27/2017 | 01/28/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Deepa de Alwis | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2572 | deepa.dealwis @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/19/2017 | 12/19/2021 |

Combative Sports Advisory Council

Legal Basis: Session Laws 2012, Chapter 278, Article 3

443 Lafayette Road North

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 284-5366

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The council offers advice to the commissioner of Labor and Industry to help

regulate combative sports contests in Minnesota.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes: four members must have knowledge in mixed martial

arts, four must have boxing knowledge, one must be a retired judge.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: 443 Lafayette Road North, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------------|---------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|--|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Baxing Industry | Arnie Entzel | 3628 - 122ND CIRCLE NW Coon Rapids MN 55433 | (763) 427- 7014 | theentzels @usfamily.net | Anoka | 36A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/28/2013 | 01/09/2017 |
| Boxing Industry | Robert Brunette | 835 COMO AVE, #29 St Paul MN 55103 | (651) 341- 8256 | robert_brunette @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 668 | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Boxing Industry | Veid Muiznieks | 1138 DAYTON AVE St Paul Park MN 55071 | (651) 459- 0193 | chiefveid @comcast.net | Washington | 54A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Boxing Industry | Robert Dolan | 2115 TOLDEO AVE NO Golden Valley MN 55422 | (763) 432- 3964 | bobdol9 @comcast.net | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | | Other | Other | | 10/01/2018 | 11/07/2022 |
| Mixed Martial Arts Knowledge | Jeremiah Neville | 3311 BUCHANAN ST NE Minneapolis MN 55418 | (612) 741-6155 | jeremiahneville @hotmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 01/04/2016 |
| Mixed Martial Arts Knowledge | Joni Tulenchik | 3886 - 44TH ST SW Pine River MN 56474 | (218) 820- 5786 | jonil @tds.net | Cass | O9A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Mixed Martial Arts Knowledge | Andrew Haugen | 1588 Edgebrook Lane Carver MN 55315 | (612) 247- 3741 | ahaug99 @gmail.com | Carver | 47A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2018 | 11/07/2022 |
| Mixed Martial Arts Knowledge | Vanessa Vogl | 535 Frontenac Pl Saint Paul MN 55104 | | vanessa.m.vogl @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 01/09/2017 | 01/09/2021 |
| Retired Judge | Terry Dempsey | 309 S MINNESOTA ST New Ulm MN 56073 | (507) 354- 5435 | tdempsey @mac.com | Brown | 16B | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Robert Brunette | 835 COMO AVE, #29 St Paul MN 55103 | (651) 341- 8256 | robert_brunette @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 66B | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/07/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Matt Schowalter | 443 Lafayette Rd N St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5366 | matt.schowalter @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 318 | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Commission of Deaf, Deafblind and Hard of Hearing Minnesotans

Legal Basis: M.S. 256C.28 Dept. Of Human Services St. Paul, MN 55155-3814 Telephone: (651) 431-5965

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The commission serves as the principal agency of the state to advocate on behalf of deaf, deaf-blind and hard-of-hearing Minnesotans by working to ensure those persons have equal access to the services, programs and opportunities available to others. (Minnesota Statute 256C.28)

Member Restrictions include:

The Commission has 15 members, eight Regional Advisory Committee representatives and seven at-large members. To become a Regional Advisory representative to the Commission candidates need to have been appointed by the Director of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services Division (DHHSD) and have completed a separate application process. (Minnesota Statute 256C.24). To apply for a Regional Advisory Commission, contact a DHHSD regional Office.

DHHSD Regional Offices

At least 50 percent of the members must include persons who are deaf, deafblind, and hard-of-hearing, parents of children who are deaf, deafblind, and hard-of-hearing, and representatives of county and regional human services, including representatives of private service providers. In addition to the statutory requirements, the Commission seeks to have the board reflect the racial, indigenous, ethnic, gender and cultural diversity of the state and have skills and expertise needed to support our strategic plan.

We hold four all-day commission meetings each year on the 3rd Friday of January, May, September and November, and three to four shorter business meetings as needed. During our November meeting, we hold a longer board and staff retreat. We also convene workgroups and committees to implement the board approved strategic plan.

Terms are for three years. Members may not serve more than two consecutive terms.

Summary of Activities include: Public policy advocacy for and with deaf, deafblind and hard-of-hearing, Minnesotans.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are usually held in St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|-------------------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| At-large Member | Peggy Nelson | 164 PILLSBURY DR SE Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 625- 4569 | peggynelson @umn.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 12/13/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| At-large Member | John Wodele | 1235 YALE PLACE, #1407 Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 987- 6203 | john @johnwodele.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 06/30/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| At-large Member | Jason Valentine | 3628 Architect Ave Minneapolis MN 55418 | (608) 577- 2995 | azul.valentine @gmail.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 06/30/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| At-large Member | Mohamed Mourssi- Alfash | 8434 Timberwood Ct Woodbury MN 55125 | | mour0003 @umn.edu | Washington | 53B | 4 | M | No Answer | Other | Y | 01/02/2018 | 01/04/2021 |

| At-large Member | Jamie Taylor | 1938 Edgerton Street Maplewood MN 55117 | | jamie.taylor @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/27/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
|--|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| At-large Member | Rebecca Thomas | 14716 Limonite St. NW Ramsey MN 55303 | (763) 712- 4877 | Eloquenthands @gmail.com | Anoka | 35A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/02/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| At-large Member | Mr. Xavier Arana | 5601 Colfax Ave So Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 200- 0668 | Xavierarana @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | Optional | White or Caucasian | Υ | 04/16/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| East Central Rep | Michele Isham | 517 - 2ND ST., SO.; BOX 299 Sartell MN 56377 | (320) 257- 7351 | misham @bentonstearns.kl2.mn.us | Stearns | 14A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Metro Advisory Council | Kathryn Rose | 4023 14th Street South Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 207- 6592 | kathryn.deafcan @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Northeast Representative | Nancy Diener | 5818 MORNING STAR DRIVE Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 726- 8029 | ndiener @d.umn.edu | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/18/2014 | 01/02/2017 |
| Northwest Representative | Mrs Elizabeth Merz | 111 W Lincoln Ave Fergus Falls MN 56537 | (218) 998- 3145 | merz @prtel.com | Otter Tail | O8A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 04/16/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Rep Of Southeast Advisory Council | Lloyd Ballinger | 4519 SCARBOROUGH LN NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 396- 6062 | Imballinger @icloud.com | Olmsted | 258 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 04/16/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Southwest Rep | Roberta Johnson | 1333 N. 5TH ST. Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 389- 2470 | roberta.k.johnson @state.mn.us | Blue Earth | 19A | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 11/18/2014 | 01/02/2017 |
| West Central Rep | Rosanne Kath | 213 57th Ave NE Willmar MN 56201 | (320) 222- 2211 | kathpartyof5 @msn.com | Kandiyohi | 17B | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Hartnett | 444 Lafayette Rd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5965 | mary.hartnett @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Katy Kelley | 85 E. 7th Place Suite 105 St. Paul MN 55101 | (612) 999- 2592 | katy.kelley @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 03A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 06/15/2018 | 06/15/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Jason Valentine | 3628 Architect Ave Minneapolis MN 55418 | (608) 577- 2995 | azul.valentine @gmail.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/05/2017 | 01/05/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Mary Hartnett | 444 Lafayette Rd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5965 | mary.hartnett @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |

Community First Services and Supports Development and Implementation Council

Legal Basis: 256B.85 540 Cedar Street St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 431-7305

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

The commissioner shall consult and collaborate with the council.

Member Restrictions include:

The majority of members are participants with disabilities, elderly participants, and their representatives.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: 540 Cedar Street, St. Paul, MN or 444 Lafayette Road North, St. Paul, MN.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Cara Benson | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 7305 | cara.benson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/13/2017 | 12/13/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Cara Benson | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 7305 | cara.benson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/03/2017 | 11/03/2021 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Michele Kyler | 27885 - 170TH AVE SW Crookston MN 56716 | (218) 281- 3506 | kylermd690 @hotmail.com | Palk | 02A | 7 | f | Other | Other | Υ | 05/18/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Rijuta Pathre | 2307 TIMBER TRAIL Maplewood MN 55119 | (651) 738- 5901 | rijutapathre @gmail.com | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 11/07/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Tamara Ward | 818 Upton Ave N Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 986- 9980 | twardmplsl @msn.com | Непперіп | 598 | 5 | 0 | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 05/18/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Debra Thorne-Birt | 13551 Monterey Ave. So. Savage MN 55378 | (952) 894- 3656 | dthorne726 @aol.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/07/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Peggy Wilson | 747 Gorman Avenue St. Paul MN 55107 | (651) 293- 9350 | gophergirl721 @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/07/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Mr. Clyde Swenson | 17469 Highland Dr Paynesville MN 56362 | (320) 250- 6178 | clyde_s @hotmail.com | Stearns | 13A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/18/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Mrs. Amy Delgado | 3316 74th Inver Grove Heights MN 55076 | (651) 402- 8399 | christal5475 @live.com | Dakota | 52B | 2 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/18/2018 | 01/06/2020 |

| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | NKECHI Ogbodo | 11247 Dogwood Road Woodbury MN 55129 | | enkaye.no @gmail.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | 0 | 05/18/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
|--|--------------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Kathleen Karsko | 3270 199th Street Ct Farmington MN 55024 | | Karsko @hotmail.com | Dakota | 58B | 2 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 05/18/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Jennifer Onsum | 8151 45TH AVE N NEW HOPE MN 55428 | (763) 350- 6955 | jeonsum81 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 45A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Υ | 05/18/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Leilani Madden | 6378 195th St. W. Farmington MN 55024 | (612) 986- 9359 | meca.hope @gmail.com | Dakota | 58B | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/18/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Jody Van Ness | 2202 Bicentennial Ct. New Brighton MN 55112 | (612) 743- 5345 | jhoferva @umn.edu | Ramsey | 41B | 4 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 05/18/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Person Receiving Services or Family Member | Rebecca Dosch Brown | 2548 Grand St NE Minneapolis MN 55418 | (612) 301- 3438 | dosch018 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | F | No Answer | Other | | 05/18/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Fiscal Support Entity/Financial Management Services | Vicki Gerrits | 1011 - 1ST ST. S., #315 Hopkins MN 55343 | (952) 935- 3515 | vickigerrits @accracare.org | Hennepin | 51B | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/07/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Fiscal Support Entity/Financial Management Services | Shantel Jaszcak | 425 E. St. Germain Street St. Cloud MN 56304 | (320) 420- 3423 | shantel @yourfse.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/07/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Advocate | Jacki McCormack | 2446 University Ave. W. St. Paul MN 55114 | (952) 915- 3668 | jackimccormack @arcgreatertwincities.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/07/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Advocate | Justin Page | 340 First Avenue North Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 746- 3785 | jmpage @mylegalaid.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/07/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Managed Care Organization Representative | Susan McGeehan | 1309 PO Box Minneapolis MN 554401309 | (952) 967- 5182 | susan.k.mcgeehan @healthpartners.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/07/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Managed Care Organization Representative | Esther Versalles- Hester | 500 Stinson Blvd Minneapolis MN 55413 | (612) 676- 3459 | ehester @ucare.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/07/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Personal Care Assistance Agency Representative | Kim Tyler | 2506 E. Beltline Hibbing MN 55746 | (218) 263- 9000 | kim @cherishedl.co | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/07/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Personal Care Assistance Agency Representative | Mr Abdiwadi Husen | 14904 Summit Oaks Or Burnsville MN 55337 | (612) 203- 0221 | awadi @mnqcare.com | Dakota | 56B | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/18/2018 | 01/07/2019 |

| County Assessor / Case Manager | Jane Aldrich | 2937 44th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55406 | | jane.aldrich @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 05/18/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
|--|-------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|-----------|-----|---|---|-----------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| County Assessor / Case Manager | Darin McClain | 307 1st St. South Virginia MN 55792 | (218) 471- 7798 | mcclaind @stlouiscountymn.gov | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 05/18/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Individual Education Program (IEP) / School | Julie Neururer | 425 McCarrons Blvd N Roseville MN 55113 | | julie.neururer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/18/2018 | 01/06/2020 |

Compensation Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 15A.082

Legislative Coordinating Commission

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-2963

Compensation: additional expense reimbursements to attend meetings (mileage, parking, etc.)

Powers and Duties include: The council is created each odd-numbered year to assist the Legislature in establishing the compensation of constitutional officers, justices of the Supreme Court, judges of the Court of Appeals and District Court, and the heads of state and metropolitan agencies included in section 15A.0815. In making recommendations, the council considers the compensation paid to comparable positions in the public and private sector, the amount of compensation needed to attract and retain experienced and competent persons, and the ability of the state to pay the recommended compensation.

Member Restrictions include: The Compensation Council consists of 16 members: eight non-judges appointed by the chief justice of the Supreme Court, of whom no more than four may belong to the same political party; and one member from each congressional district appointed by the governor, of whom no more than four may belong to the same political party. Appointments must be made after the first Monday in January and before January 15. The compensation and removal of members appointed by the governor or the chief justice shall be as provided in section 15.059, subdivisions 3 and 4. The Legislative Coordinating Commission shall provide the council with administrative and support services. The Council meets in the odd numbered years.

Summary of Activities include: See Powers and Duties

Meetings are held at: in the Capitol Complex.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Citizen Member | Thomas Evenson | 7244 TERRACEVIEW LN N Maple Grove MN 55311 | (763) 229- 8331 | evenson53 @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 34B | 3 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/15/2017 | 04/02/2017 |
| Citizen Member | Jessica Macias | 16175 Logarto Lane Lakeville MN 55044 | | macias.jessica79 @gmail.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 01/15/2017 | 04/02/2017 |
| Citizen Member | MaryLynn Dahlquist | 33015 Hilary Circle NE Cambridge MN 55008 | | ml_here2 @q.com | Isanti | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 01/15/2017 | 04/02/2017 |
| Citizen Member | Steven Ludwig | 1817 10th Ave SE St. Cloud MN 56304 | | Ludwig2 @charter.net | Sherburne | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 01/15/2017 | 04/02/2017 |
| Citizen Member | Keith Swanson | 114 Dakota Ave Hoffman MN 56339 | | kjjms @runestone.net | Grant | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 01/15/2017 | 04/02/2017 |
| Citizen Member | James Fox | 2425 Dianna Lane Little Canada MN 55117 | (651) 482- 9172 | jfoxfoxlawson @mac.com | Ramsey | 428 | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/15/2017 | 04/02/2017 |
| Citizen Member | Joseph Brown Sr. | 27667 Mower- Freeborn Road Austin MN 55912 | (507) 438- 9083 | jbrown @fairmont.kl2.mn.us | Freeborn | 27A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | 0 | 01/15/2017 | 04/02/2017 |

| Citizen Member | Aalok Sharma | 730 North 4th Street Minneapolis MN 55401 | (256) 651- 1886 | sharm134 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | 0 | 01/15/2017 | 04/02/2017 |
|------------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|---|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Greg Hubinger | 72 State Office Building St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 2963 | greg.hubinger @commissions.leg.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Sally Olson | 72 State Office Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9002 | sally.olson @lcc.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Greg Hubinger | 72 State Office Building St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 2963 | greg.hubinger @commissions.leg.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Greg Hubinger | 72 State Office Building St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 2963 | greg.hubinger @commissions.leg.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/17/2017 | 01/17/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Sally Olson | 72 State Office Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9002 | sally.olson @lcc.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/17/2017 | 01/17/2021 |

Construction Codes Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 326B.07 443 Lafayette Rd N. St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 284-5912

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council reviews laws, codes, rules, standards and licensing requirements relating to building construction, and may: 1) recommend ways to eliminate inconsistencies, to streamline construction regulation and construction procedures, and to improve procedures within and among jurisdictions; 2) review and comment on current and proposed laws and rules to promote coordination and consistency; 3) advise agencies on possible changes in rules to make them easier to understand and apply; and 4) promote the coordination, within each jurisdiction, of the administration and enforcement of construction codes.

Member Restrictions include: The council consists of the following members: the commissioner or the commissioner's designee representing the department's Construction Codes and Licensing Division; the commissioner of Public Safety or the commissioner's designee representing the State Fire Marshal Division; one member appointed by the commissioner, engaged in each of the following occupations or industries: (i) certified building officials, (ii) fire chiefs or fire marshals, (iii) licensed architects, (iv) licensed professional engineers, (v) commercial building owners and managers, (vi) the licensed residential building industry, (vii) the commercial building industry, (viii) the heating and ventilation industry, (ix) a member of the Plumbing Board, (x) a member of the Board of Electricity, (xi) a member of the Board of High Pressure Piping Systems, (xii) the boiler industry, (xiii) the manufactured housing industry, (xiv) public utility suppliers, (xv) the Minnesota Building and Construction Trades Council, and (xvi) local units of government.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry, 443 Lafayette Road North, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Board Representative | Grant Edwards | 2662 SCOTLAND CT St Paul MN 55112 | (612) 408- 8164 | grantandsarah @live.com | Anoka | 41A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/14/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Board Representative | Larry Stevens Jr. | 7820 GLEN CREST Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 303- 7910 | larry.stevens @pioneerpower.com | Washington | 53A | 4 | | Other | Other | | 02/03/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Board Representative | Scott Novotny | 3302 MACEY PLACE Stillwater MN 55082 | (612) 201- 0843 | novot006 @umn.edu | Washington | 39A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/12/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Board Representative | Daniel McConnell | 3317 47th Ave S Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 379- 4234 | dan @mplsbctc.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/14/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Industry Representative | Mark Brunner | 33 E. WENTWORTH AVE., #265 West St Paul MN 55118 | (651) 450- 4700 | mark @mfgmodhome.org | Dakota | 398 | 4 | М | Other | Other | | 01/06/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Industry Representative | Todd Gray | 172 E. 6TH ST., #2007 | (651) 795- 1200 | todd @designefficient.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/23/2017 | 01/04/2021 |

| | | St Paul MN 55101 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Industry Representative | Mike Paradise | 355 CARLISLE LN NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 269- 9894 | mike @bigalowhomes.net | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | М | Republican | Other | | 02/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Industry Representative | Kenneth Hinz | 10870 Inwood Ave N Grant MN 55115 | (612) 369- 0188 | khinz @cbsconstruct.com | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Industry Representative | Reed Sprung | 14931 Lake Blvd Center City MN 55012 | (763) 442- 6062 | reed @sprungservices.com | Chisago | 32B | 8 | М | Na Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Occupational Representative | Patrick Higgins | 250 - 4TH ST. SO., #300 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 673- 5821 | patrick.higgins @minneapolismn.gov | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | | Other | Other | | 02/03/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Occupational Representative | Thomas Downs | 4913 THREE POINTS BLVD Mound MN 55364 | (612) 840- 4992 | thomas @forensicsexpertspllc.com | Hennepin | 338 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Occupational Representative | Thomas Erdman | 100 S. 5TH ST., #2200 Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 317- 2900 | terdman @zellerrealty.com | Hennepin | 32B | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Occupational Representative | Laura Mccarthy | 1800 W OLD SHAKOPEE RD Bloomington MN 55431 | (952) 563- 8965 | Imccarthy @bloomingtonmn.gov | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 02/20/2018 | 02/20/2022 |
| Occupational Representative | Gerhard Guth | 9244 WEST 23RD ST St Louis Park MN | (612) 758- 4558 | gguth @hga.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/06/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Government / Utilities Representative | Robert Bastianelli | 3152 LYMAN ST Duluth MN 55806 | (218) 343- 9296 | rbastianelli @mnpower.com | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Government / Utilities Representative | Jennifer Dejournett | 18094 GLADSTONE BLVD N Maple Grove MN 55311 | (612) 384- 1479 | jdejournett @aol.com | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/23/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Scott McLellan | 443 LAFAYETTE RD St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 284- 5869 | scott.mclellan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/06/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Lyndy Logan | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5912 | lyndy.logan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/20/2016 | 10/20/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Scott McLellan | 443 LAFAYETTE RD St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 284- 5869 | scott.mclellan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Lyndy Logan | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5912 | lyndy.logan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/03/2016 | 01/03/2020 |

Council for Minnesotans of African Heritage

Legal Basis: M.S. 15.0145 Centennial Office Building

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 757-1754

Compensation: plus mileage/expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council shall advise the Governor and the legislature on issues confronting the constituency of the council, legislative changes needed to improve the economic and social condition of the constituency of the council, implications and effect of proposed administrative and legislative changes on the constituency of the council. The council shall serve as a liaison between state government and organizations that serve the constituency of the council and perform or contract for the performances of studies designed to suggest solutions to the problems of the constituency of the council.

Member Restrictions include: The council must include at least five women. At least three members must be first or second generation African immigrants, who generally reflect the demographic composition of these African immigrants, as determined by the state demographer.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Joe Mullery | 403 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4262 | rep.joe.mullery @house.mn | Hennepin | 59A | No Answer | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/07/2013 | 01/01/2015 |
| Direct Appointments | Dan Hall | 103 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5975 | N/A | Unknawn | No Answer | No Answer | | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 07/28/2015 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Rena Moran | 329 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5158 | rep.rena.moran @house.mn | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Foung Hawj | G-24 STATE CAPITOL St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5285 | sen.foung.hawj @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | | 02/18/2013 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeff Hayden | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4261 | sen.jeff.hayden @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/29/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Mr. Patrice Bailey | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | | patrice.bailey @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Justin Terrell | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | | justin.terrell @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/27/2018 | 09/27/2022 |
| Member | Nerita Hughes | 4593 SADDLEWOOD DR | (952) 935- 6474 | nerita.hughes @gmail.com | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 04/03/2018 | 01/03/2022 |

| | | Minnetonka MN 55345 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Mustafa Jumale | 2421 PILLSBURY AVE, #107 Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 636- 9165 | mustafajumale @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Suzanne Madison | 2086 BURR ST Maplewood MN 55117 | (507) 216-1157 | suzannemadison2013 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Fatima Lawson | 2704 LAKE SHORE AVE Little Canada MN 55117 | (651) 238- 2261 | fatima.lawson @spps.org | Ramsey | 42B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Nasser Mussa | PO BOX 580714 Minneapolis MN 55458 | (952) 594- 1760 | muss0086 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Amran Farah | 3940 - 40TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 987- 3799 | aafarah03 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | | Optional | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Sadiq Abdirahman | 14456 FLAX WAY Apple Valley MN 55124 | (952) 454-3141 | sabdira @gmail.com | Dakota | 57A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Doris Baylor | 2308 RIVER POINTE CIRCLE Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 400- 2202 | doris.baylor @mcatwincities.org | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Olivia Jefferson | 2718 LAKE SHORE AVE Little Canada MN 55117 | (313) 971- 3422 | olivia.jefferson @target.com | Ramsey | 42B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/03/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | HUKUN ABDULLAHI | 928 24TH AVE S Moorhead MN 56560 | (701) 729- 1001 | hukun @aadevassoc.org | Clay | О4 А | No Answer | М | Independence | African American or Black | N | 05/01/2017 | 06/07/2021 |
| Member | Mr. Walter Smith III | 2678 Georgetowne Dr NW Rochester MN 55901 | (424) 333- 4047 | wlsmithiii @icloud.com | Olmsted | 258 | 1 | М | Republican | African American or Black | N | 04/17/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Nasser Mussa | PO BOX 580714 Minneapolis MN 55458 | (952) 594- 1760 | muss0086 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/13/2017 | 01/13/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Justin Terrell | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | | justin.terrell @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 09/27/2018 | 09/27/2022 |

Council on Asian Pacific Minnesotans

Legal Basis: LAWS 2015, CHAP 77, ART 2, SEC 5

Legislative Coordinating Commission; 72 State Office Building

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-8338

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include:

The council must work for the implementation of economic, social, legal, and political equality for its constituency. The council shall work with the legislature and governor to carry out his work by performing the duties in M.S. 15.0145, subd. 6.

Duties of the Council Members: A council member shall: (1) attend and participate in scheduled meetings and be prepared by reviewing meeting notes; (2) maintain and build communication with the community represented; (3) collaborate with the council and executive director in carrying out the council's duties; and (4) participate in activities the council or executive director deem appropriate and necessary to facilitate the goals and duties of the council (M.S. 15.0145, sudb. 7.).

Member Restrictions include: The Council on Asian-Pacific Minnesotans must include one member from each of the five ancestries with the state's highest percentages of Asian-Pacific populations, as determined by the state demographer. The other six members must be broadly representative of the rest of the Asian-Pacific population, with no more than one council member from any one ancestry. The council must include at least five women. For purposes of this clause, ancestry refers to heritage that is commonly accepted in Minnesota as a unique population. Four legislators are voting members of each council. The speaker of the house and the house minority leader shall each appoint one member to each council. The Subcommittee on Committees of the senate Committee on Rules and Administration shall appoint one member of the majority caucus and one member of the minority caucus to each council. The governor may appoint a commissioner of a state agency or a designee of that commissioner to serve as an ex-officio, nonvoting member of a council.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: To be determined

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Rod Hamilton | 443 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5373 | rep.rod.hamilton @house.mn | Cottonwood | 228 | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Sia Her | 658 Cedar Street St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757-1741 | sia.her @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Carolyn Laine | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4334 | sen.carolyn.laine @senate.mn | Anoka | 41A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Carolyn Laine | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4334 | sen.carolyn.laine @senate.mn | Anoka | 41A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 03/05/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Karina Vang | 1633 Sherwood Avenue Saint Paul MN 55106 | | karina.vang @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 01/12/2017 | 01/12/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | JoAnn Ward | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 7807 | rep.joann.ward @house.mn | Ramsey | 53A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |

| Member | David Maeda | 1596 HAMLINE AVE NO St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 599- 3299 | sjl412 @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | Other | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
|--------------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Tsewang Ngodup | 10532 CAVELL AVE S Bloomington MN 55438 | (952) 334- 4022 | tngodup @gmail.com | Hennepin | 49B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Hafiz Munir | 750 Lake Ridge Drive Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 233- 9283 | munir002 @umn.edu | Washington | 53B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Faamati Winey | 15 High Point Road Dellwood MN 55110 | (651) 238- 8458 | fmfwiney @yahoo.com | Washington | 38A | No Answer | М | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | 0 | 09/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Sharon Lim | 964 East Shady Lane Wayzata MN 55391 | (612) 801-7149 | sharonlim07 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | 0 | 06/28/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Bryan Thao Worra | 601 Penn Avenue Minneapolis MN 55401 | (951) 305- 3354 | thaoworra @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Sia Her | 658 Cedar Street St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757-1741 | sia.her @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 11/04/2016 | 11/04/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | David Maeda | 1596 HAMLINE AVE NO St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 599- 3299 | sjl412 @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | Other | N | 12/31/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Chinese Ancestry Group | Zae Zhi | 105 Lakeland Shores Rd Lakeland Shores MN 55043 | (952) 270- 8770 | zoezhi2000 @yahoo.com | Washington | 398 | 4 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Hmong Ancestry Group | Pavoua Lee | 14281 68th PL N Maple Grove MN 55311 | (763) 957- 2743 | pavoua.lee @gmail.com | Hennepin | 34B | No Answer | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 09/15/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Korean Ancestry Group | Grace Lee | 3068 Lydia Roseville MN 55113 | (763) 300- 0609 | glee1010 @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 09/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Asian Indian Ancestry Group | Anil Hurkadli | 4208 Pleasant Avenue Minneapolis MN 55409 | (773) 606- 1507 | anil.hurkadli @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 03/05/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Vietnamese Ancestry Group | Dai Hoang | 11345 Fergus Street Northeast Blaine MN 55449 | (651) 226- 6356 | hoan0042 @umn.edu | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/28/2017 | 01/06/2020 |

Council on Disability

Legal Basis: M.S. 256.481-256.482

121 East 7th Place St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 361-7800

Compensation: \$55 per diem expenses

Powers and Duties include:

MCD is a state agency providing leadership to empower and strengthen the rights of Minnesotans with disabilities. We collaborate with the public and private sectors as a policy and technical resource advisor.

Member Restrictions include:

Council membership consists of 17 members appointed by the Governor. The responsibility of members is to: Attend and participate in meetings of the Council. Serve on at least one standing committee. Current knowledge regarding issues of concern to disabled people in Minnesota and MSCOD Council history, structure and current activities so as to effectively represent the Council to the public.

Membership represents the general public and organizations which provide services for persons with disabilities, with at least one member from each development region. A majority of members are persons with disabilities (service consumers).

The commissioners of the departments of Education, Health, Human Services, Economic Security, Human Rights, and the directors of Vocational Rehabilitation and State Services for the Blind or their designees are ex officio members.

Summary of Activities include: 20000 technical assistance calls; 50,125 website visits; 250 legislative meetings; 150 meetings w/state agencies; 150 public meetings; conferences, training.

Meetings are held at: Location may vary.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chair | James Thalhuber | 2242 - 129TH CT NE Blaine MN 55449 | (763) 205- 2046 | jthalhuber @comcast.net | Anoka | 37B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Shaneen Moore | 3216 CHOWEN AVE NO Robbinsdale MN 55422 | (763) 522- 6457 | shaneen.moore @gmail.com | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Kathleen A. Peterson | 186 SOUTH SIXTH STREET Warren MN 56762 | (218) 201- 0084 | kathleen.peterson @und.edu | Marshall | OIB | 7 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Dean Ascheman | 3807 CROSSRIDGE WAY Rosemount MN 55068 | (612) 481-1510 | dra.ascheman @gmail.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Ted Stamp | 109 S. 5TH ST., #700 Marshall MN 56258 | (507) 582- 2221 | ted @swcil.com | Lyon | 16A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Amber Madoll | 5712 WOODHILL LN Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 260- 5600 | admadoll @gmail.com | St. Louis | 03B | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |

| Member | Lauren Thompson | 206 HAYDEN LK RD E, #204 Champlin MN | (612) 760- 1640 | lmt878 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
|------------------------|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Brian Bonte | PO BOX 121 Hutchinson MN 55350 | (320) 587- 9021 | bbonte @hutchhealth.com | McLeod | 18B | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | David Johnson | 2000 ISLAND VIEW DR Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 280- 8925 | swede828 @hotmail.com | Beltrami | O2A | 8 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Nate Aalgaard | 3729 10th Street South Moorhead MN 56560 | (701) 388- 4481 | natea @freedomrc.org | Clay | D4A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Hilary Hauser | 3909 MARYLAND AVE NO New Hope MN 55427 | (612) 876- 0491 | hilaryhauser @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 45A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | James Thalhuber | 2242 - 129TH CT NE Blaine MN 55449 | (763) 205- 2046 | jthalhuber @comcast.net | Anoka | 37В | 6 | M | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Dr. Nancy Fitzsimons | 1794 ORCHID DR N North Mankato MN 56003 | (507) 340- 0176 | nancy.fitzsimons @mnsu.edu | Nicollet | 19A | ı | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Joshua Melvin | 141 141 4th Street East Saint Paul MN 55101 | | Joshua.melvin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Quinn Nystrom | 14369 Grand Daks Drive Baxter MN 56425 | (218) 839- 9992 | quinn.nystrom @gmail.com | Crow Wing | 10A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Katherine MacDonald | 516 28th St NW Rochester MN 55901 | (320) 293- 2720 | ktb65 @hotmail.com | Olmsted | 25B | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Trent Dilks | 10442 County Road 8 Kimball MN 55353 | (651) 788- 3186 | trent @davmn.org | Stearns | 13A | 6 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Muzamil Ibrahim | 509 19th Ave. So. Minneapolis MN 55454 | (952) 994-0611 | muzamil.yahya @gmail.com | Hennepin | 608 | 5 | М | No Answer | No Answer | γ | 07/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Joan Willshire | 121 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 361-7801 | joan.willshire @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Shannon Hartwig | 121 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 361- 7800 | shannon.hartwig @state.mn.us | Ramsey | DIA | 1 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/13/2018 | 09/13/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | James Thalhuber | 2242 - 129TH CT NE Blaine MN 55449 | (763) 205- 2046 | jthalhuber @comcast.net | Anoka | 37B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | γ | 07/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Joan Willshire | 121 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 361-7801 | joan.willshire @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |

Crime Victims Reparations Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 611A.51-611A.67

Department Of Public Safety, Office of Justice Program

St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-7304

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The Reparations Program assists crime victims with their financial losses as they recover from a violent crime. The Board meets once a month to review and decide contested claims and conduct related business.

Member Restrictions include: One member must be a medical or osteopathic physician, and one member must have been a victim of a crime.

Summary of Activities include: The Reparations Program provides direct compensation to eligible applicants

for losses incurred as a result of a violent crime

Meetings are held at: 445 Minnesota Street, #2300, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Lynette Renner | 1148 Beaver Creek Pkwy Maplewood MN 55119 | | renn0042 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Amy Christiansen | 1710 Reaney Ave Saint Paul MN 55106 | | abjohns16 @comcast.net | Ramsey | 668 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Kimberly Lund Voss | 1985 SNELLING AVENUE NORTH Roseville MN 55113 | | kimberly.lund @minneapolismn.gov | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Lisa Eder | 4937 WEST END LANE Minnetonka MN 55345 | (612) 348- 7814 | lisa.eder @co.hennepin.mn.us | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Steven Kiester | 5055 Sundial Lane Woodbury MN 55129 | | skie856328 @msn.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Lisa Eder | 4937 WEST END LANE Minnetonka MN 55345 | (612) 348- 7814 | lisa.eder @co.hennepin.mn.us | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 09/22/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Marie Bibus | Unknown Unknown Saint Paul MN 55104 | (651) 201- 7304 | marie.bibus @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Criminal and Juvenile Justice Information Advisory Group

Legal Basis: 2014, section 299C.65.

1430 Maryland Avenue East

Saint Paul, MN 55106

Telephone: (651) 793-2714

Compensation: per diem for public members

Powers and Duties include:

The advisory council shall assist the Criminal and Juvenile Justice Information Policy Group in its duties.

Member Restrictions include:

Four public members are appointed by the governor

- one public member
- one public member representing the interests of victims
- two public members representing the private business community and have expertise in integrated information systems.

Summary of Activities include:

The four meetings include two meetings:

- one Task Force retreat
- one Task Force & Policy Group meeting

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Judicial Center

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|---|---|-----------------------|---|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Michelle Kowalski | 1430 Maryland Ave E St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 793- 2714 | michelle.kowalski @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Amy K. L. Schmidt, Associate City Attorney | 1800 W. Old Shakopee Road Bloomington MN 55431 | (952) 563- 4889 | aschmidt @bloomingtonmn.gov | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2022 |
| Members | Safia Kahn | 669 GRAND AVE.,K #2A St Paul MN 55105 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | | Other | Other | | 10/21/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Members | Shawn Tweten | 1678 La Mar Dr North Mankato MN 56003 | (218) 209- 1181 | stweten @hoffmanncenter.org | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Members | Lolita Davis Carter | 1504 Queen Ave No Minneapolis MN 55411 | | lolita.daviscarter @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Laurie Beyer- Kropuenske | 201 ADMIN BLDG; 50 SHERBURNE AVE St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2501 | laurie.beyer- kropuenski @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/25/2018 | 01/25/2022 |

| Direct | Stephanie | 1450 Energy | (763) | stephanie.revering | Hennepin | No | . No | F | No Party | White or | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
|------------------------|---|---|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Appointments | Revering, Chief | Park Drive Crystal MN 55108 | 531- 1010 | @crystalmn.gov | | Answer | Answer | | Preference | Caucasian | | | |
| Direct Appointments | Mr. Terry Fawcett | 5374 Roosevelt Drive Hermantown MN 55811 | (320) 591- 0535 | terry.fawcett @co.pine.mn.us | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Johanna Clyborne | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 556- 8005 | johanna.clyborne @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/02/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Michelle Kowalski | 1430 Maryland Ave E St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 793- 2714 | michelle.kowalski @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/29/2018 | 06/29/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Deb Kerschner | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 361- 7366 | deb.kerschner @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/06/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Odid Galili | 1430 Maryland Ave E St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 793- 2710 | oded.galili @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/06/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Richard C. Ilkka | 14949 62nd Street North Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 430- 6263 | richard.ilkka @courts.state.mn.us | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Patrick Diamond | 15 W. Kellogg Blvd St. Paul MN 55102 | (651) 266- 8266 | patrick.diamond @courts.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Dean A. Buker | 25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 297- 7621 | dean.buker @courts.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Rick Duncan, Sheriff | 313 North Main Street Center City MN 55012 | (651) 257- 4100 | rldunca @co.chisago.mn.us | Chisago | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeff Shorba | 25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 297- 1039 | jeff.shorba @courts.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeff McCormick Chief | 918 River Road Cannon Falls MN 55009 | (507) 263- 9323 | jmccormick @ci.cannon- falls.mn.us | Goodhue | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Mark Ostrem, County Attorney | 151 4th Street SE Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 328- 7600 | ostrem.mark @co.olmsted.mn.us | Olmsted | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | G. Paul Beaumaster | 1560 Highway 55 Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 438- 4491 | paul.beaumaster @co.dakota.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Amy K. L. Schmidt, Associate City Attorney | 1800 W. Old Shakopee Road Bloomington MN 55431 | (952) 563- 4889 | aschmidt @bloomingtonmn.gov | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |

| Direct Appointments | Shana Conklin | 860 Blue Gentian Road Eagan MN 55121 | (651) 234- 6203 | sconklin @ck-law.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
|------------------------|--|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Steve Halmgren, Chief Public Defender | 919 Vermillion Street Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 539- 1029 | steve.holmgren @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Kathy Hoyle | 331 Second Avenue south Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 279- 3511 | kathleen.hoyle @pubdef.state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Jon Ramlo | PO Box 547 Rock Nobles Community Corrections Worthington MN 56187 | (507) 295- 5310 | jramla @co.nobles.mn.us | Nobles | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Tim MacMillan | 558 18th Ave SW Cambridge MN 55008 | (763) 689- 8329 | tim.macmillan @co.isanti.mn.us | Isanti | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Rick Smith | 14949 62nd St. N. Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 430- 6969 | rick.smith @co.washington.mn.us | Washington | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Paula Lang | 209 2nd Street NW Aitkin MN 56431 | (218) 927- 7350 | paula.lang @courts.state.mn.us | Aitkin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Tracy Gullerud | 555 18th Avenue SW Cambridge MN 55008 | (763) 689- 2291 | tracy.gullerud @courts.state.mn.us | Isanti | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Steve Washburn, Mayor | 309 Lewis Avenue South Watertown MN 55388 | (952) 955- 2681 | swashburn @ci.watertown.mn.us | Carver | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Roger Pohlman, Chief | 430 West 6th Street Red Wing MN 55066 | (651) 385- 3155 | roger.pohlman @ci.red-wing.mn.us | Goodhue | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeff Johnson, Commissioner | 300 South 6th Street Minneapolis MN 55487 | (612) 348- 7887 | jeff.r.johnson @hennepin.us | Hennepin | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Bodie, Commissioner | 1 Timberline Drive Esko MN 55733 | (218) 879- 2085 | mary.bodie @co.carlton.mn.us | Carlton | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Brian Johnson, Representative | 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4262 | rep.brian.johnson @house.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | David Miller, Assistant Attorney General | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 757- 1396 | david.miller @ag.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Nate Reitz, Executive Director | 50 Sherburne Avenue St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 0144 | nate.reitz @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |

Cultural and Ethnic Communities Leadership Council

Legal Basis: LAWS 2013, CH 107, SEC 1

540 Cedar Street; Po Box 64998

St Paul, MN 55164-0998 Telephone: (651) 431-3301

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The council was established to advise the commissioner of Human Services on reducing disparities that affect racial and ethnic groups. The law provides the duties of the council, which include, but are not limited to, identifying issues regarding disparities by engaging diverse populations, raising awareness about human services disparities to the Legislature and the media, providing training and outreach to facilitate access to culturally and linguistically appropriate, accessible, and cost-effective human services to prevent disparities, and report annually beginning February 15, 2014, identifying major problems confronting racial and ethnic groups, make recommendations to address the issues and problems and list objectives for the next biennium. Provides the duties of the council members, which include, but are not limited to, attending and participating in meetings and collaborating on disparity reduction efforts. Definitions: (1) "racial, ethnic, cultural, or linguistic disparities" means differences in program outcomes, service quality, access, utilization or participation rates that are considered to be unfair, unjust, or unequitable; (2) "culturally appropriate: and "culturally sensitive" refer to quality services that are provided with consideration of specific characteristics of the individual participant, including, but not limited to, cultural values, norms, attitudes, expectations, beliefs, and preferences.

Member Restrictions include:

- a) The council must consist of:
- 1) the chairs of ranking minority members of the committees in the House of Representatives and the Senate with jurisdiction over Human Services; and
- 2) no fewer than 15 and no more than 25 members appointed by the commissioner of Human Services, in consultation with county, tribal, cultural, and ethnic communities; diverse program participants; and parent representatives from these communities.
- b) In making appointments under this subdivision, the commissioner shall give priority in consideration to public members of the legislative councils of color established under Minnesota Statutes, chapter 3.
- c) Members must be appointed to allow for representation of the following groups:
- 1) racial and ethnic minority groups;
- 2) the American Indian community, which must be represented by two members;
- 3) culturally and linguistically specific advocacy groups and service providers;
- 4) human services program participants;
- 5) public and private institutions;
- 6) parents of human services program participants;
- 7) members of the faith community;
- 8) Department of Human Services employees; and
- 9) any other group the commissioner deems appropriate to facilitate the goals and duties of the council. **Summary of Activities include:** Monthly Meetings: (1) preparation of legislative report delivered as due February 15, 2014; (2) currently, fonal preparations/compilation of recommendations for DHS and possibly other state agencies' legislative agenda, or procedural changes internal to agencies; (3) preparation of talking points to publicize Council's Disparities Reduction Recommendations to DHS; (4) received national recognition

in the NPA Spring Newsletter due to the adoption of the five goals of the National Partnership for Action to End Health Disparities. (DHS Office of Minority Health)

Meetings are held at: Wilder Foundation

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Advocacy Group Representative | Michael Birchard | 8838 WEST RIVER ROAD Brooklyn Park MN 55444 | (612) 963- 3556 | michaelbirchard @gmail.com | Hennepin | 368 | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Advocacy Group Representative | Vayong Moua | 1926 Covington Lane Eagan MN 55122 | (612) 229- 2953 | vayong.moua @bluecrossmn.com | Dakota | 51A | 2 | М | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| DHS Agency Employee | Maria Sarabia | 529 CLEVELAND AVE SO St Paul MN 55116 | (312) 833- 5454 | m.sarabia.123 @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | D | Optional | Other | | 11/15/2014 | 01/15/2016 |
| American Indian Community Rep | Beverly Bushyhead | 160 WILSHIRE PLACE St Paul MN 55106 | (651) 399- 4310 | beverly.bushyhead @gmail.com | Ramsey | 678 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 08/04/2017 | 08/03/2019 |
| American Indian Community Rep | Aaron Wittnebel | 2020 Second Street Lake Park MN 56554 | (218) 209- 2320 | awittnebel @hotmail.com | Becker | 028 | 7 | М | Independence | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Community Member Representing Diverse Cultural and Ethnic Community | Steve Yang | 7889 DRAKE ALCOVE Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 283- 9456 | steveyang24 @yahoo.com | Washington | 53A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 02/20/2016 | 01/05/2018 |
| Community Member Representing Diverse Cultural and Ethnic Community | Pahoua Yang | 2182 Stillwater Avenue St Paul MN 55119 | (651) 280- 2145 | pahoua.yang @wilder.org | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Community Member Representing Diverse Cultural and Ethnic Community | Titilayo Bediako | 3805 THIRD AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 721- 2364 | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 11/15/2013 | 01/15/2016 |
| Community Member Representing Diverse Cultural and Ethnic Community | Sharon Lim | 964 East Shady Lane Wayzata MN 55391 | (612) 801- 7149 | sharonlim07 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | 0 | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Community Member Representing Diverse Cultural and Ethnic Community | Jean Lee | 5807II Post Office Box Minneapolis MN 55458 | (612) 723- 6232 | childrenshopeinternational @hotmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | Υ | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Community Member Representing Diverse Cultural and Ethnic Community | Nyagatare Valens | 2403 Wimbledon Bay Woodbury MN 55125 | | valensny @gmail.com | Washington | 538 | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Council Of Color Representative | Henry Jimenez | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 592- 7974 | henry.jimenez @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | N | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |

| Council Of Color Representative | Louis Porter III | MN | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
|---|---------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Council Of Color Representative | Sia Her | 658 Cedar Street St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 1741 | sia.her @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 11/15/2013 | 01/15/2016 |
| Council Of Color Representative | Rayna Churchill | 60 Empire Drive St Paul MN 55103 | | N/A | Ramsey | DIA | 1 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| County Provider serving large cultural and ethnic communities | Adesola Oni | 9517 CHICAGO AVE SO Bloomington MN 55420 | (612) 554- 7499 | adesola.jaiyesimi @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 50B | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| County Provider serving large cultural and ethnic communities | Patricia Brady | 2098 - 11TH AVENUE EAST North St Paul MN 55109 | (651) 779- 5651 | patricia.brady @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | 538 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Henry Jimenez | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 592- 7974 | henry.jimenez @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Annamarie Hill | MN | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Muriel Gubasta | NA Unknown MN 55155 | | muriel.gubasta @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Jim Abeler | 95 University Avenue W. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3733 | sen.jim.abeler @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Tony Lourey | 2105 SENATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 0293 | sen.tony.lourey @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Joe Schomacker | 509 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5505 | rep.joe.schomacker @house.mn | Unknown | 22A | No Answer | М | Republican | Other | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Matt Dean | 401 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3018 | rep.matt.dean @house.mn | Washington | 388 | 6 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Sia Her | 658 Cedar Street St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 1741 | sia.her @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Antonia Wilcoxon | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 3301 | antonia.wilcoxon @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Santo Cruz | DHS PO BOX 64983 St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 4388 | santo.cruz @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |

| Direct Appointments | Dr. Louis Porter II | 332 Minnesota Street St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 757- 1752 | louis.porter @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | Υ | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
|---|------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Erin Murphy | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 8799 | rep.erin.murphy @house.mn | Ramsey | 64A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Tina Liebling | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 0573 | rep.tina.liebling @house.mn | Ramsey | 26A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Michelle Benson | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3219 | sen.michelle.benson @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeff Hayden | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4261 | sen.jeff.hayden @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Dawn Duffy | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5726 | dawn.duffy @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Nicole Juan | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 4842 | nicole.m.juan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/24/2017 | 04/24/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Allison Strand | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 5856 | allison.strand @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 06/19/2018 | 06/19/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Elizabeth Stein | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 6223 | elizabeth.a.stein @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/16/2018 | 08/16/2022 |
| Faith- based/Spiritual Organization Rep | Emory Dively | 532 Snelling Avenue South St. Paul MN 55116 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Faith- based/Spiritual Organization Rep | Brian Herron | 621 Elwood Ave N Minneapolis MN 55411 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Office Of Ombudsperson For Families | Muriel Gubasta | NA Unknown MN 55155 | | muriel.gubasta @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 11/15/2013 | 01/15/2016 |
| Parent Of Child/Adolescent Program Participant | Saciido Shaie | 2101 WASHINGTON ST NE #313 Minneapolis MN 55418 | (612) 203- 0829 | saciido.shaie @gmail.com | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Private Industry Rep | Dr. Nkem Chirpich | 13033 Rutledge Circle Minnetonak MN 55305 | (952) 463- 5757 | nkem @TAP- diversitynavigators.org | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | F | Republican | African American or Black | Υ | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |

| Provider | Tikki Brown | 444 LAFAYETTE RD N St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 3814 | tikki.brown @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 618 | No Answer | F | Other | African American or Black | N | 02/29/2016 | 01/15/2018 |
|--|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Provider | Babette Jamison | 588 GRAND AVE St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 726- 5215 | bjamison @wadvocates.org | Ramsey | 64A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 02/29/2016 | 01/15/2018 |
| Public Member | Pahoua Yang | 2182 Stillwater Avenue St Paul MN 55119 | (651) 280- 2145 | pahoua.yang @wilder.org | Ramsey | 678 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 11/15/2013 | 01/15/2016 |
| Public Member | Ahmed Mullah | 2221 - IITH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55404 | (716) 578- 6990 | ahmedmullah81 @aol.com | Hennepin | 62A | No Answer | | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 03/20/2015 | 03/20/2017 |
| U Of M Health Equity Research | Marilyn Nanney | 717 DELAWARE ST SE Minneapolis MN 55717 | (612) 626- 6794 | msnanney @umn.edu | Hennepin | 318 | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Vayong Moua | 1750 YANKEE DOODLE ROAD Eagan MN 55121 | (651) 528- 1856 | vayong_moua @bluecrossmn.com | Dakota | 63A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | Other | N | 12/01/2016 | 12/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Antonia Wilcoxon | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 3301 | antonia.wilcoxon @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/20/2018 | 06/20/2022 |
| Culturally Specific Human Services Providers | Babette Jamison | 588 GRAND AVE St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 726- 5215 | bjamison @wadvocates.org | Ramsey | 64A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 02/29/2016 | 01/15/2018 |
| Culturally Specific Human Services Providers | Titilayo Bediako | 3751 17th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 721- 2364 | titibediako @gmail.com | Hennepin | 618 | 5 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Human Services Program Participant representing communities of color | Dr. Nkem Chirpich | 13033 Rutledge Circle Minnetonak MN 55305 | (952) 463- 5757 | nkem @TAP- diversitynavigators.org | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | F | Republican | African American or Black | Υ | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Department of Human Services Employees | Brendabell Njee | 10053 - 41ST PL NE St Michael MN 55376 | (763) 516- 7270 | tongfamilial @yahoo.com | Wright | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |
| Department of Human Services Employees | Kia Moua | 444 Lafayette Road St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 4426 | kia.moua @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/21/2017 | 07/20/2019 |

Dairy Research, Teaching and Consumer Education Authority

Legal Basis: LAWS 2012, CHAPTER 244, SEC 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39

625 N Robert St St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-6657

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The Authority has power to design, develop and operate a facility to further purposes of dairy research, teaching and consumer education. The authority has the power to accept gifts, grants or contributions. It must comply with all applicable laws relating to treatment and movement of animals.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes two members must be currently operating a dairy; two members must represent a Minnesota-based business actively working with or serving Minnesota's dairy industry; one representative of a state trade association representing the interests of milk producers; one member representing the Minnesota division of the Dairy Council; one member on the agricultural education faculty of the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities System; the dean of the University of Minnesota College of Food, Agriculture and Natural Resource Sciences; and the commissioner of Agriculture.

Summary of Activities include:

The 2017 Legislature extended this group until 08/01/2020.

Meetings are held at: TBD

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Business | Sheryl Meshke | 315 N BROADWAY New Ulm MN 56073 | (507) 381- 8888 | meshkes @ampi.com | Brown | 21B | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 12/13/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Business | Rick Rugg | 302 South Main Street Westby WI 54667 | (608) 778- 1247 | rrugg @lely.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/13/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Dairy Member | Eunice Biel | 24983 - 120TH ST. Harmony MN 55939 | (507) 251-7614 | eabiel @outlook.com | Fillmore | 288 | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 12/13/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Dairy Member | Daniel Glessing | 8554 GROVER AVE SW Waverly MN 55390 | (320) 420- 4807 | glessingfamilyfarm @gmail.com | Wright | 19B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/13/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Brian Buhr | 1420 ECLES AVE; 277 COFFEY HALL St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 624- 1234 | bbuhr @umn.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | David Frederickson | 625 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55155 | | dave.frederickson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrea Vaubel | 625 Robert Street North St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6180 | Andrea.Vaubel @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |

| Midwest Dairy | Barb Liebenstein | 1445 - 120TH ST E Dundas MN 55019 | (507) 649- 1023 | wolfcreekdairy @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/31/2018 | 01/31/2022 |
|--|---------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Mnscu Faculty Agricultural Education | Doug Allen | PO BOX 1097 Willmark MN 56201 | (320) 249- 1900 | douglas.allen @ridgewater.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/07/2013 | 01/02/2017 |
| Trade Assn | Tom Sedgeman | 108 Marty Drive, Suite 2 Buffalo MN 55313 | (320) 293- 7029 | runsupercows @outlook.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/31/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Sheryl Meshke | 315 N BROADWAY New Ulm MN 56073 | (507) 381- 8888 | meshkes @ampi.com | Brown | 21B | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Andrea Vaubel | 625 Robert Street North St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6180 | Andrea.Vaubel @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |

Dental Services Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 256B.0625 SUBD 3d

Department Of Human Services; Po Box 64984

St Paul, MN 55164-0984 Telephone: (651) 431-3314

Compensation: \$200 per diem

Powers and Duties include: To advise the commissioner regarding 1) the critical access dental program under section 256B.76, subdivision 4..., including but not limited to criteria for designating and terminating critical access dental providers; 2) any changes to the critical access dental provider program necessary to comply with program expenditure limits; 3) dental coverage policy based on evidence, quality, continuity of care, and best practices; 4) the development of dental delivery models; and 5) dental services to be added or eliminated from subdivision 9, paragraph (b).

Member Restrictions include: The dental subcommittee consists of general dentists; dental specialists; safety net providers; dental hygienists; health plan company and county and public health representatives; health researchers; consumers; a designee of the commissioner of Health; a designee of DHS Direct Care and Treatment dental clinics.

Summary of Activities include: Efforts of the Committee include addressing issues facing providers and recipients of Minnesota Health Care programs.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are usually held in St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|-----------------------|---|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Consumer - MHCP Recipient | Jayne Whiteford | 55810 Co. Hwy 62 New York Mills MN 56567 | (218) 371- 9161 | jayne_whiteford @hotmail.com | Otter Tail | 028 | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2018 | 08/31/2021 |
| Dental Hygienist | Carla McMorris | 9714 LINDEN AVE NO Brooklyn Park MN 55443 | (612) 309- 7342 | cdmrdh @ulooklikeme.net | Hennepin | 368 | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/01/2018 | 08/31/2021 |
| Dental Hygienist | Louann Goodnough | 2048 Charlton Ridge West St Paul MN 55118 | (952) 201- 1331 | lougno @hotmail.com | Dakota | 52A | 2 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2017 | 01/02/2020 |
| Dental Specialist | DR. Colleen Brickle | 4740 Abbott Ave. S Minneapolis MN 55410 | (952) 358- 3891 | colleen.brickle @normandale.edu | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 11/01/2017 | 10/31/2020 |
| Dental Therapist | Elizabeth Branca | 636 Broadway St NE Minneapolis MN 55413 | (612) 746- 1530 | swovcha @childrensdentalservices.org | Hennepin | GOA | 5 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/01/2018 | 08/31/2021 |
| Dentist | Dr. Michael Helgeson DDS | 13511 Thrush St. NW Andover MN 55304 | (763) 754- 5780 | mhelgeson @appletreedental.org | Anoka | 358 | 6 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2018 | 08/31/2021 |
| Dentist And Health Research | Sheila Riggs | U OF M, 8-246 MOOS TOWER; 515 DELAWARE ST Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 626- 5751 | sriggs @umn.edu | Dakota | 51B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2018 | 08/31/2021 |

| Dentist And Safety Net Provider | David Maki | 3845 N Ridge Dr Eagan MN 55123 | | makid @dentalassociatesmn.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2020 |
|--|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Dentist And Safety Net Provider | Mary Seieroe | 2650 Lee Ave N Golden Valley MN 55422 | | mary.seieroe @hcmed.org | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2018 | 08/31/2021 |
| General Dentist | Dr. Patrick Ennen | 10170 Mississippi Blvd Coon Rapids MN 55433 | (763) 232- 1994 | pat_ennen @yahoo.com | Anaka | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 11/01/2017 | 10/31/2020 |
| Health Plan Company Rep | Leah Anderson | 2209 Jefferson Street Alexandria MN 56318 | | N/A | Douglas | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Health Plan Company Rep | Jeffrey Ogden | 5200 Belmont Ave S. Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 730- 9071 | jeffrey.s.ogden @healthpartners.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 11/01/2017 | 10/31/2020 |
| Member | Mr Hussein Sheikh | 314 314 Cesar Chavez Street Saint Paul MN 55107 | (612) 298- 4145 | hsheikh014 @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 11/01/2017 | 10/31/2020 |
| Scientist - Oral Health Research | Daniel Rose | 6006 - 84TH ST SW Motley MN 56466 | (218) 296- 0489 | danrose @rosehillranch.org | Cass | 068 | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Dr. Linda Maytan | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 3314 | linda.m.maytan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Prasida Khanal | 85 E. 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3538 | prasida.khanal @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/01/2017 | 11/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Dr Brian Kajewksi | 1801 Technology Or Willmar MN 56201 | | Brian.Kajewski @state.mn.us | Kandiyohi | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/01/2018 | 08/31/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Sheila Riggs | U OF M, 8-246 MODS TOWER; 515 DELAWARE ST Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 626- 5751 | sriggs @umn.edu | Dakota | 51B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2018 | 08/01/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Dr. Linda Maytan | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 3314 | linda.m.maytan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 06/05/2017 | 06/05/2021 |

Destination Medical Center Corporation

Legal Basis: M.S. 469.41

201 4th Street SE Rochester, MN 55904 Telephone: (612) 338-2525

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The Destination Medical Center Corporation, along with the city of Rochester and the nonprofit economic development agency, must prepare and adopt a development plan which provides an outline for the development of the city as a destination medical center. The plan will include strategic planning for the destination medical center, estimates of short and long range fiscal and economic impacts, a framework to identify and prioritize short and long term public investments and public infrastructure project development, and to facilitate private investment and development. The DMCC also approves projects. Member Restrictions include: The DMCC's governing body consists of eight members appointed, as follows: 1) the mayor of Rochester, or the mayor's designee, subject to approval by the city council; 2) the city council president, or the city council president's designee, subject to approval by the city council; 3) the chair or member of the Olmsted County Board, appointed by the county board; 4) a representative of the medical business entity (Mayo Clinic) appointed by and serving at the pleasure of the medical business entity; and 5) four members appointed by the governor, subject to confirmation by the Senate. The four gubernatorial appointments have no specific requirements, except as follows: members must not be a director, officer, or employee of the medical business entity, (defined as a medical business entity with its place of business in Rochester that collectively employs more than 30,000 persons in the state, or Mayo Clinic); members must not participate in or vote on a decision of the corporation relating to any project authorized by or under consideration by the corporation in which the member has either an indirect or direct financial interest; and, members may not currently serve as a lobbyist as defined under section 10A.01, subdivision 21. Summary of Activities include: Researching, preparing, and implementing a master development plan, including facilitating public infrastructure projects and development and redevelopment projects, all to promote and provide for the establishment of the City of Rochester, Olmsted County, and the State of Minnesota as a world destination medical center, while providing extended economic development and opportunities for the City, the region, and the State. (1) Name of Entity required to provide staff and/or support: Pursuant to Minnesota law, the DMCC must engage the non-profit economic development agency for the preparation of the development plan, and may engage the non-profit economic development agency or any other consultants for other matters. (2) Number of Staff hours devoted to agency support: The DMCC has no staff. The non-profit economic development agency and other consultants provide services as directed or contracted.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held in Rochester; see dmc.mn for further information.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Jim Campbell | 5521 WOODCREST DR Edina MN 55424 | (612) 723- 0432 | jrcampbell @earthlink.net | Hennepin | 49A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/23/2013 | 01/07/2020 |
| Member | R.T. Rybak | 80 SOUTH 8TH ST Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 343- 6050 | rtrybak @gmail.com | Hennepin | GIA | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/05/2017 | 01/03/2023 |
| Member | Paul Williams | 1706 Hillcrest Avenue | | paul.williams @ppl-inc.org | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/11/2018 | 01/07/2020 |

| | | St Paul MN 55116 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Dana Bailey | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 470-9561 | dana.bailey @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/11/2018 | 01/03/2023 |
| Direct Appointments | Kathleen Lamb | 800 Nicollet Mall Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 338- 2525 | kml @mcgrannshea.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/15/2015 | 07/15/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | R.T. Rybak | 80 SOUTH 8TH ST Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 343- 6050 | rtrybak @gmail.com | Hennepin | GIA | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/13/2018 | 07/13/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Kathleen Lamb | 800 Nicollet Mall Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 338- 2525 | kml @mcgrannshea.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Drug Formulary Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 256B.0625, SUBD 13

540 Cedar Street St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 431-2510

Compensation: plus additional

Powers and Duties include: Per the new M.S. 256B0625, Subd. 13., the formulary committee is designated by the commissioner to carry out duties as described in M.S. 256B.0625, subds 13-13G. These include reviewing the over-the-counter drugs and making recommendations about prior authorization. The committee also still establishes the list of drugs excluded from mandatory generic substitution under MS 151.21.

Member Restrictions include: Per M.S. 256B.0625, Subd. 13., the formulary committee will now be comprised of four licensed physicians, at least three licensed pharmacists, and a consumer representative. One of the physicians must be actively engaged in treating mental illness. The pharmacists and physicians can not work for Human Services and must be actively practicing. Members are selected after consulting with professional organizations.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: at the Department of Human Services, 540 Cedar Street, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member - Pharmacist | Kelly Ruby | 4840 WESTMINSTER RD Minnetonka MN 55345 | (612) 543- 2541 | kelly.ruby @co.hennepin.mn.us | Hennepin | 448 | 5 | F | Other | Other | N | 05/22/2018 | 05/22/2021 |
| Member - Pharmacist | Monica Brands | 3435 JEWEL LN N Plymouth MN 55447 | (763) 242- 9681 | monica.brands @supervalu.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/22/2018 | 05/22/2021 |
| Member - Pharmacist | Margaret Artz | 3528 IRVING AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 259- 8744 | margaret.artz @optum.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/18/2016 | 03/31/2019 |
| Member - Pharmacist | Alan Heaton | 4894 COUNTRYSIDE DR Shoreview MN 55126 | (651) 483- 3826 | ah_heaton @yahoo.com | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/18/2016 | 03/31/2019 |
| Member - Pharmacist | Stacey Ness | 1305 1425 Primrose Curve Roseville MN 55113 | (612) 306- 4764 | staceyness @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 08/23/2017 | 08/23/2020 |
| Member - Physicien | Michael Sprehe | 1009 OAK BLUFF CIRCLE St Paul MN 55119 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 05/22/2018 | 05/22/2021 |
| Member - Physician | James Phillips | 433 South 7th Street Minneapolis MN 55415 | (918) 237- 6426 | james.phillips @hcmed.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 04/18/2016 | 03/31/2019 |
| Member - Physician | Eric Meininger | 2204 Colfax Ave. So. Minneapolis MN 55405 | (651) 312- 3143 | emeininger @gillettechildrens.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 12/05/2016 | 12/04/2019 |

| Member - Physician | Kyle Lehenbauer | 2837 Valley View Lane New Brighton MN 55112 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/17/2017 | 05/16/2020 |
|--|---------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member - Physician Treating Mental Illness | Kathryn Lombardo | 210 - 9TH ST SE / OLMSTED MEDICAL CENTER Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 287- 2766 | klombardo @olmed.org | Olmsted | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 05/22/2018 | 05/22/2021 |
| Member - Public Member/Consumer Rep | Stuart Williams | 220 S. 5TH ST., #1800 Minneapolis MN 554024503 | (612) 339- 2500 | swilliams @hensonefron.com | Hennepin | 46B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/03/2017 | 10/03/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Dave Hoang | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2510 | dave.hoang @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Stacey Ness | 1305 1425 Primrose Curve Roseville MN 55113 | (612) 306- 4764 | staceyness @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 08/23/2016 | 08/23/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Dave Hoang | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2510 | dave.hoang @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Drug Utilization Review Board

Legal Basis: OBRA 1990

Po Box 64984

St Paul, MN 55164-0984 Telephone: (651) 431-2505

Compensation: \$100 per meeting + mileage

Powers and Duties include: The board exists to advise the commissioner per Minnesota Statutes 2012 - 256B.0625 subd. 13i. Drug Utilization Review Board to implement a medical assistance retrospective and prospective drug utilization review program as required by U.S. Code, title 42, section 1396r-8, subsection (g), paragraph (3).

Member Restrictions include: The board must be comprised of at least three but no more than four licensed physicians actively engaged in the practice of medicine in Minnesota; at least three licensed pharmacists actively engaged in the practice of pharmacy in Minnesota; and one consumer representative. The remainder must be made up of health care professionals who are licensed in their field and have recognized knowledge in the clinically appropriate prescribing, dispensing, and monitoring of covered outpatient drugs.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Department of Human Services

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------------|----------------------------|---|-----------------------|---|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Consumer Representative | Oluchi Azuka | 6325 TAHOE PLACE Woodbury MN 55125 | | oluchiazuk @gmail.com | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 11/01/2016 | 10/31/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Cashman- Bakken | 615 OLOF HANSON DR Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 412- 5214 | mary.cashman- bakken @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Marybeth Reinke | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2505 | mary.beth.reinke @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/29/2016 | 09/29/2020 |
| Healthcare Professional | Allison McClanahan | 1442 Century Point Ln NE Rochester MN 55906 | (507) 316-1618 | Mcclanahan.allison @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 268 | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2018 | 09/30/2021 |
| Pharmacist Member | Abigail Stoddard | 2309 GRAND AVE SO, #32 Minneapolis MN 55405 | (612) 616-1431 | afstoddard @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/01/2016 | 10/31/2019 |
| Pharmacist Member | Ryan Fremming | 16011 INGLEWOOD DR Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 250- 4474 | frembot1983 @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2018 | 02/28/2021 |
| Pharmacist Member | Daniel Jude | 3409 26th Ave S Minneapolis MN 55406 | | danielrjude @gmail.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | | No Answer | Other | N | 11/01/2016 | 10/31/2019 |
| Pharmacist Member | Dr. Allyson Schlichte | 10913 Glen Wilding Lane Bloomington MN 55431 | | aschlic1 @fairview.org | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/01/2018 | 02/28/2021 |
| Physician Member | Chaitanya Anand | 4872 Steeplechase Way | (651) 484- 6923 | chetu72 @hotmail.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | Other | N | 08/01/2014 | 08/01/2017 |

| | | Eagan MN 55122 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Physician Member | Pierre Rioux | PO Box 188 Austin MN 55912 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 11/01/2016 | 10/31/2019 |
| Physician Member | James MacNutt | 5024 PARSONS POINT RD Duluth MN 55803 | (218) 499- 9490 | jamie.macnutt @gmail.com | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2014 | 05/01/2017 |
| Contact And Chair | Marybeth Reinke | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2505 | mary.beth.reinke @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/24/2016 | 10/24/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Marybeth Reinke | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2505 | mary.beth.reinke @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/24/2016 | 10/24/2020 |

Duluth Entertainment and Convention Center Authority

Legal Basis: LAWS OF 1963, CHAPTER 305

350 Harbor Drive

Duluth, MN 55802-2698 Telephone: (218) 722-5573

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: Select a specific site within the city of Duluth for location of a national class state convention center; administer, promote and operate the center as a state facility; and annually submit a report detailing its activities and finances for the previous year to the governor and the Legislature.

Member Restrictions include: Seven members are appointed by the mayor of Duluth, with the approval of the city council, evidenced by resolution, and four members are appointed by the governor, who serve at the pleasure of the governor.

Summary of Activities include: May 2018: Authorized the removal of the SS William A. Irvin from the Minnesota Slip to allow for contamination remediation and painting/restoration of the ship. The ship is closed for the season due to seawall repairs, and will not open until the 2019 season; it will be moved in September 2018 and will return in the spring of 2019.

Meetings are held at: Meeting spaces within the DECC complex.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Yvonne Prettner Solon | 3945 FOUNTAIN GATE DRIVE NORTH Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 464-1114 | ysolon @aol.com | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Gregory Fox | 804I SPIRIT COVE DR. Duluth MN 55807 | (218) 310- 5687 | gregandsheilafox @hotmail.com | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Debra Messer | 10 Observation Road Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 279- 7720 | dmesser @wdio.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Mary Finnegan- Ongaro | 209 West 6th Street Duluth MN 55806 | (218) 724- 2614 | mfinneganongaro @gmail.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Roger Reinert | 926 West 5th Street Duluth MN 55806 | (218) 740- 3751 | rogerjreinert @yahoo.com | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/13/2011 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Ms. Erin Blazevic | 350 Harbor Drive Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 623- 1234 | fsadmin @decc.org | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2017 | 08/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Don Ness | 424 West Superior Street Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 724- 4184 | nessduluth @gmail.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/24/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Crystal Pelkey | 10 West First Street Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 310- 3992 | crystalpelkeyl @gmail.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2013 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Karen Pionk | 301 East Superior Street Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 729- 6843 | kpionk @sheratonduluth.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2013 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | David Ross | 3945 Fountain Gate Drive North Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 740- 3751 | dross @duluthchamber.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/15/2010 | 06/30/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Roz Randorf | 901 West 1st Street Duluth MN 55806 | (218) 443- 8364 | roz.randorf @dalecarnegie.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
|------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | William (Bill) Nelson | 4213 McCulloch St. Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 343- 4122 | billnelson321 @gmail.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Chelly Townsend | 350 Harbor Drive Duluth MN 55802 | | N/A | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/11/2018 | 10/11/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Dan Ness | 424 West Superior Street Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 724- 4184 | nessduluth @gmail.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/01/2018 | 07/31/2019 |

Early Intensive Developmental and Behavioral Intervention (EIDBI) Benefit Advisory Group

Legal Basis: M.S. 256B.0949

PO Box 64967

St. Paul, MN 55164-0967 Telephone: (651) 431-4894

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

The Early Intensive Developmental and Behavioral Intervention (EIDBI) benefit is a new medical benefit first offered in 2016 under Medicaid. EIDBI is available to people under age 21 with a diagnosis of Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) and/or related conditions. Related conditions include, but are not limited to, Asperger's Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Spectrum disorders, pervasive Developmental Disorder - Not Otherwise Specified (PDD-NOS), and Rett Syndrome.

The advisory group is consulted on the ongoing development of EIDBI policies and standards and on the implementation of the EIDBI benefit. Members will be expected to share information with and seek input from organizations they are affiliated with that support persons with autism and related conditions.

The EIDBI Advisory Group was created by the Department of Human Services; members serve two-year terms and may serve successive terms. Membership categories include people with ASD or a related condition, parents of people under age 21 with ASD or a related condition, current or potential EIDBI providers, psychologists, behavior professionals, licensed professionals, academics, county/tribe/managed care representatives, and state agency representatives.

Member Restrictions include:

Summary of Activities include:

The EIDBI Advisory Council first met in March 2017. There are 32 members. In its first 18 months, the advisory group:

- 1. Became familiar with other members' roles, goals, and challenges in working with people with ASD and related conditions.
- 2. Spent several meetings focused on the significant shortage of enrolled EIDBI providers, particularly in Greater Minnesota, and made recommendations to address this shortage.
- Supported DHS staff as they held parent, potential provider and college meetings around the state to
 publicize the benefit, to recruit potential providers, and to encourage college students to pursue courses
 for direct care and professional positions serving people with ASD and related conditions.
- 4. Recommended changes to the education requirements for Level 1, 2, and 3 staff.
- 5. Provided feedback on revisions to the Autism Resource Portal website.

Meetings are held at: Beginning in 2019: Minnesota Department of Education Conference Center, 1500 Hwy 36 West, Roseville, MN

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phon e | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gende r | Party | Race | Disable d | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------|----------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------|--------|------------------|------------------|------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|-----------------|----------------|
| Contact and Chair | Gail Dekker | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 4894 | gail.dekker @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/01/201 8 | 03/01/202 2 |

| Direct Appointments | Barb Dalbec | PO BOX 64882 St Paul MN 55164 | | barb.dalbec @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answe r | No Answe r | | Other | Other | | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|----------|------------------|------------------|---|-----------|--|---|----------------|----------------|
| Direct Appointments | Kara Tempel | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8495 | Kara.Tempel @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/14/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Direct Appointments | Kara Tempel | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8495 | Kara.Tempel @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/15/201 7 | 06/15/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Lori Hilmer | 2100 Campus Drive SE Rochester MN 55972 | (507) 328- 6640 | hilmer.lori @co.olmsted.mn.us | Olmsted | 218 | 1 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 03/15/201 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Ms Linda Moncham P | 3775 Drexel Court Eagan MN 55123 | (651) 331- 9137 | Linda.Monchamp @gmail.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | F | No Answer | America n Indian or Alaska Native | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Evan Henspete r | 5301 13th Ave S Minneapolis MN 55417 | | evan.henspeter @co.dakota.mn.us | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Direct Appointments | Gail Dekker | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 4894 | gail.dekker @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/18/2018 | 01/18/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Nicole Berning | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2404 | nicole.berning @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/02/201 8 | 02/02/202 |
| Provider | Vanessa Slivken | 410 Deerwood Ln N Plymouth MN 55441 | | vanessa.slivken @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Answer | Other | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Provider | Eric Larsson | 2440 w 24th st Minneapolis MN 55405 | | elarsson @lovaas.com | Hennepin | No Answe r | No Answe r | М | No Answer | Other | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Provider | Brooke Anderson | 3024 14th Ave S #2 Minneapolis MN 55407 | | brooke.anderson @fraser.org | Hennepin | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Answer | Other | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Provider | Jay ONeill | 14162 Flagstone Trail Apple Valley MN 55124 | | joneill @behavioraldimensions.c om | Dakota | 57A | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/15/201 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Trista Linn | 510 14th Ave S Cold Spring MN 56320 | | trista.linn @thementornetwork.com | Stearns | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Answer | Other | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Teri Woelfel | 505 E Chestnut St Redwood Falls MN 56283 | | teri @swcil.com | Redwood | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Answer | Other | Υ | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |

| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Sheri Stronach | 2929 21st Ave S #204 Minneapolis MN 55407 | | sstronac @umn.edu | Hennepin | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Answer | Other | N | 04/03/201 7 | 05/03/20 21 |
|---|--------------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------------|------------------|------------------|---|---------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|----------------|----------------|
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Steven Schmidt | 2006 Dupont Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55405 | (612) 746- 3620 | sschmidt @mylegalaid.org | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Ashwak Hassan | 966 42 1/2Ave NE Columbia Heights MN 55421 | | ashwak.hassan @gmail.com | Anoka | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Answer | Other | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Kimberly Schulze | 105 10th St. N. Sartell MN 56377 | (320) 308- 2258 | kaschulze @stcloudstate.edu | Stearns | 13B | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Delia Samuel | 5464 West Bavarian Pass Fridley MN 55432 | (612) 644- 9158 | deliadaria @hotmail.com | Anoka | 41A | No Answe r | F | No Answer | African America n or Black | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Margaret (Maggie) Lesher | 7328 Paul Alcove Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 773- 0354 | maggie @ctplaymn.com | Washingto n | 53A | 4 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Amy Esler | 1405 Breda Ave Saint Paul MN 55108 | | esle0007 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Tom Billigmeie r | 1500 Summit Shores Dr. Burnsville MN 55306 | (651) 587- 1806 | tmbillig @comcast.net | Dakota | 56B | 2 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/15/201 | 01/07/2019 |
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Jennifer Hall- Lande | 4309 43rd Ave. So. Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 616- 3363 | hall0440 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |
| Professionals/Academics/Advoc ates | Ms. Sara Pahl | 4524 Terracewoo d Dr Bloomingto n MN 55437 | (206) 226- 7919 | sara.pahl4 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |
| Parent/Guardian/Unpaid Primary Caregiver | Kelly Kausel | 14414 Everest Avene Apple Valley MN 55124 | | kkausel @gmail.com | Dakota | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Answer | Other | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Parent/Guardian/Unpaid Primary Caregiver | Kate Swenson | 6664 Jeffery Ave S Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (218) 461- 5013 | kswenson @nextavenue.org | Washingto n | 54B | No Answe r | F | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |
| Parent/Guardian/Unpaid Primary Caregiver | Josh Craig | 3938 Oxford Drive Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 716- 9136 | joshscraig @gmail.com | Washingto n | 53B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |

| Parent/Guardian/Unpaid Primary Caregiver | Yusuf Samatar | 419 Cedar Avenue Minneapolis MN 55454 | (612) 701- 2443 | ysamatar92 @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answe r | No Answe r | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African America n or Black | N | 03/15/201 8 | 01/07/2019 |
|---|----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|------------|------------------|------------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|----------------|----------------|
| Parent/Guardian/Unpaid Primary Caregiver | Kara Mensink | 3541 Couchtown Path Rosemount MN 55068 | | kamensink @gmail.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Parent/Guardian/Unpaid Primary Caregiver | Ayaan Musa | 15740 porch Light lane Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (464) 445- 4424 | musaayaan @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 48B | 3 | F | No Answer | African America n or Black | N | 05/12/201 7 | 01/07/202 0 |
| Parent/Guardian/Unpaid Primary Caregiver | Melissa Fredin | 254 Fisherman Dr NW Oronoco MN 55960 | (507) 272- 0964 | mfredin @mofas.org | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |
| Parent/Guardian/Unpaid Primary Caregiver | Julie Edwards | 1056 Winslow Ave West St Paul MN 55118 | (218) 260- 1876 | jules.m.edwards @gmail.com | Dakota | 52A | 2 | F | Na Answer | America n Indian or Alaska Native | γ | 03/15/201 8 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Adult with ASD or Related Condition | Nicholas Volkmuth | 1402 Third Avenue Court North Princeton MN 553711058 | (763) 389- 9316 | nickvolkmuth @yahoo.com | Mille Lacs | 14A | 8 | М | Independen ce | White or Caucasia n | Υ | 03/15/201 7 | 01/06/202 0 |
| Adult with ASD or Related Condition | Patina Park | 2300 15th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 728- 2008 | ppark @miwrc.org | Hennepin | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | America n Indian or Alaska Native | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |
| Managed Care Organization Representative | Ann Tesch | 201 Reed Ave W. Nelson MN 56355 | (320) 335- 5287 | ann.tesch @primewest.org | Douglas | 088 | 7 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 03/15/201 7 | 01/07/2019 |

Early Learning Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 124d.141; EXEC ORDER 11-05

1500 Highway 36 West Roseville, MN 55113

Telephone: (651) 201-3405

Compensation: Mileage

Powers and Duties include: The council will make recommendations to the Governor and the Minnesota Legislature to ensure every child is ready for kindergarten and affordable quality early childhood education and care is available to all children.

Member Restrictions include:

The council consists of up to 30 members, 22 of whom are appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the Governor.

The following individuals are members of the council:

- Commissioner of Human Services or a designee
- Commissioner of Health or a designee
- Commissioner of Education or a designee
- The Head Start State Collaboration Director.

The Governor will appoint up to 22 additional members, including individuals with the following expertise, affiliations, or backgrounds:

- Representatives of local government groups
- Representatives of local school districts
- Individuals with Head Start expertise
- Providers of early childhood supports and services
- Representatives of higher education
- Individuals whose families received early childhood supports or services (minimum 2 parents)
- Individuals from non-profits involved in early childhood issues
- Members of the business community
- Representatives of the philanthropic community

Four members of the Legislature, as provided in Minnesota Statutes, section 124D.141, will service as members of the council. The Governor will appoint one member to serve as the chair of the council.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: MN Dept of Education and various locations throughout the state

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Charlene Briner | 3316 33rd Ave S Minneapolis MN 55406 | (952) 456- 1282 | charlenebriner1 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 63A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/02/2017 | 01/02/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | John Hoffman | 95 University Ave W. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4154 | sen.john.hoffman @senate.mn | Ramsey | 36A | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2013 | 01/01/2017 |

| Direct Appointments | Sean Nienow | 105 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5419 | sen.sean.nienow @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/14/2013 | 01/01/2017 |
|------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Jeanne Ayers | 625 N ROBERT ST St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 5540 | jeanne.ayers @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/28/2011 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jim Koppel | 444 LAFAYETTE ROAD St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 3835 | jim.koppel @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeanne Dickhausen | 1500 HIGHWAY 36 WEST Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8463 | jeanne.dickhausen @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Melissa Wiklund | 9943 WENTWORTH AVE SO Bloomington MN 55420 | (612) 839- 0577 | sen.melissa.wiklund @senate.mn | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/31/2017 | 01/31/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Roger Chamberlain | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1253 | sen.roger.chamberlain @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/31/2017 | 01/31/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Kelly Monson | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8421 | kelly.monson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/14/2017 | 02/14/2021 |
| Member | Anna Ross | 5327 BRYANT AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55430 | (763) 221- 6875 | annasarcia @yahoo.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | F | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Dianne Haulcy | 10 Yorkton Ct St Paul MN 55117 | (651) 641- 6637 | dhaulcy @thinksmall.org | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | Other | African American or Black | N | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Susan Hoeft | PO BOX 570; 300 COLE ST Coleraine MN 55722 | (218) 245- 2510 | shoeft @isd316.org | Itasca | O3A | 8 | | Other | Other | | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Arthur Rolnick | 301 - 19TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 625- 3003 | arolnick @umn.edu | Hennepin | 43A | 5 | | Other | Other | | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Sharon Henry-blythe | 801 NICOLLET MALL, #1825 Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 375- 9644 | sharon.henry-blythe @fhfund.org | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Kimberly Antonsen | 35145 County Hwy 4 Frazee MN 56544 | | N/A | Otter Tail | No Answer | 7 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | JoAnn Birkholz | 140 Benton Ave. No. Wayzata MN 55391 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Nathan Chomilo | 3049 Lincoln St. NE Minneapolis MN 55418 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |

| Member | Kathleen Cooney | 7833 West 96th Street Bloomington MN 55438 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
|----------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Marilyn Deling | 3254 Echo Lane SW Rochester MN 55902 | | N/A | Olmsted | No Answer | 1 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Ayolanda Evans | 2123 West Broadway Ave Minneapolis MN 55411 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Megan Gunnar | 561 Heinel Dr Roseville MN 55113 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Lynn Haglin | 202 West Superior St Duluth MN 55802 | | N/A | St. Louis | No Answer | 8 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/16/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Anne Hoff | 20 20th Ave No Hopkins MN 55343 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Nancy Jost | 1000 Western Av Fergus Falls MN 56538 | (218) 739- 2239 | njost @wcif.org | Otter Tail | O8A | 7 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Amber Lampron | 5933 Zenith Avenue South Edina MN 55410 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Nikole Logan | 123 Jessamine Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55117 | (651) 587- 5323 | nikoletlogan @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Ann McCully | 3408 Lyndale Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55408 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Pamela Rees | 4842 London Road Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 393- 4896 | pamela.rees @isd709.org | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Maureen Seiwert | 5124 Morningside Rd St. Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 875- 5124 | mseiwert @comcast.net | Hennepin | 46B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | No Answer | N | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Kelly Wolfe | 2300 Hand Ave Roseville MN 55113 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Daniel Yang | 1522 Point Douglas Rd So St Paul MN 55119 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/10/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Nancy Jost | 1000 Western Avenue Fergus Falls MN 56538 | (218) 739- 2239 | njost @wcif.org | Otter Tail | O8A | 7 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2017 | 01/02/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Kelly Monson | 1500 Hwy 36 W Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8421 | kelly.monson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/26/2018 | 07/26/2022 |

Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board

Legal Basis: M.S. CHAPTER 144E.01 & MN Rules 4690

2829 University Avenue Southeast, #310

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (651) 201-2802

Compensation: Expenses **Powers and Duties include:**

The Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board shall:

- administer and enforce the provisions of Minnesota Statutes chapter 144E and Minnesota Rules chapter 4690 and other duties as assigned to the board;
- advise applicants for state or federal emergency medical services funds, review and comment on such applications, and approve the use of such funds unless otherwise required by federal law;
- make recommendations to the legislature on improving the access, delivery, and effectiveness of the state's emergency medical services delivery system; and
- establish procedures for investigating, hearing, and resolving complaints against emergency medical services providers.
- The Emergency Medical Services Board may prepare an initial work plan, which may be updated biennially. The work plan may include provisions to:
- prepare an emergency medical services assessment which addresses issues affecting the statewide delivery system;
- establish a statewide public information and education system regarding emergency medical services;
- in conjunction with the Minnesota Department of Health monitor a statewide injury and trauma prevention program; and
- designate an annual emergency medical services personnel recognition day.

Member Restrictions include:

The Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board consists of the following members: an emergency physician certified by the American Board of Emergency Physicians; a representative of Minnesota hospitals; a representative of fire chiefs; a full-time firefighter who serves as an emergency medical responder on or within a nontransporting or nonregistered agency and who is a member of a professional firefighter's union; a volunteer firefighter who serves as an emergency medical responder on or within a nontransporting or nonregistered agency; an attendant currently practicing on a licensed ambulance service who is a paramedic or an emergency medical technician; an ambulance director for a licensed ambulance service; a representative of sheriffs; a member of a community health board to represent community health services; two representatives of regional emergency medical services programs, one of whom must be from the metropolitan regional emergency medical services program; a registered nurse currently practicing in a hospital emergency department; a pediatrician, certified by the American Board of Pediatrics, with experience in emergency medical services; a family practice physician who is currently involved in emergency medical services; a public member who resides in Minnesota; and the commissioners of health and public safety or

their designees.

In addition, the speaker of the house and the Committee on Rules and Administration of the senate shall appoint one representative and one senator to serve as ex officio, nonvoting members.

The governor shall designate one of the members appointed as chair of the board.

Summary of Activities include:

The board administers and enforces Minnesota Statutes chapter 144E and Minnesota Rules chapter 4690, which includes: certifying EMS personnel; licensing and inspecting ambulance services; and approving and auditing education programs. The board also investigates all complaints and allegations of misconduct involving those individuals and entities subject to the board's jurisdiction. The board also administers state and federal EMS grants, distributing funding to grant recipients and auditing their performance.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at various locations in the Minneapolis area and occasionally at other locations in greater Minnesota. Please refer to the EMSRB website for meeting location information.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|----------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Ambulance Service Director | Patrick Coyne | 11833 DUNKIRK CIRCLE NE Blaine MN 55449 | (763) 754- 0373 | patrick.coyne @state.mn.us | Anoka | 37B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/23/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| County Sheriff Rep | Scott Hable | 60 Parkview Lane W Hector MN 55342 | (320) 523- 3771 | scotth @renvillecountymn.com | Renville | 17A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/23/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeffrey Backer | 593 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4929 | jeff.backer @state.mn.us | Unknown | 54A | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jason Amborn | 445 MINNESOTA STREET, SUITE 1000 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7380 | jason.amborn @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 05/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kathy Sheran | 120 STATE CAPITOL St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 6153 | sen.kathy.sheran @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | | 02/01/2013 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Melody Nagy | 2829 University Avenue Southeast, #310 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2802 | melody.nagy @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Tim Held | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3868 | tim.held @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/11/2018 | 05/11/2022 |
| Emergency Medical Technician/Paramedic | Jill Ryan Schultz | 5017 THIRD STREET NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 266- 4100 | jill.ryanschultz @state.mn.us | Olmsted | 30A | 1 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| Emergency Physician | Aaron Burnett MD | 640 Jackson Street St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 254- 7781 | aaron.burnett @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
|------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Family Practice Physician | John Pate MD | 904 SW King Drive Wadena MN 56482 | (320) 352- 6591 | john.pate @state.mn.us | Wadena | APO | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Fire Chief Rep | Matthew Simpson | 645 RANDOLPH AVE St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 788- 0534 | matt.simpson @state.mn.us | Dakota | 51B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Hospital Rep. | Kevin Miller | 6665 - 295TH ST. E. Cannon Falls MN 55009 | (651) 328- 0071 | kevin.miller @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Local Board Of Health Rep | Lisa Brodsky | 1615 WESTON CT Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 496- 8520 | lisa.brodsky @state.mn.us | Scott | 50A | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Metro Ems Rep | J.B. Guiton | 2100 RADIO DRIVE Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 714- 3698 | jb.guiton @state.mn.us | Washington | No Answer | 6 | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Pediatrician | Paula Fink Kocken M D | 5515 - 26TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 724- 7868 | paula.kocken @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Professional Firefighter | Elizabeth Consie | 1414 MINNEAPOLIS AVE. Duluth MN 55803 | (218) 723- 3217 | lisa.consie @state.mn.us | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Regional Ems Program Rep | Jeffrey Ho MD | 701 Park Avenue Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 873- 4904 | jeffrey.ho @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | М | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/23/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Registered Nurse | Megan Hartigan | 10205 AETNA AVE NE Monticello MN 55362 | (763) 439- 7515 | megan.hartigan @state.mn.us | Wright | 298 | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/23/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Valunteer Firefighter Rep | Steve DuChien | BOX 712 Grand Marais MN 55604 | (218) 387- 0210 | steve.duchien @state.mn.us | Cook | D3A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | J.B. Guiton | 2100 RADIO DRIVE Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 714- 3698 | jb.guiton @state.mn.us | Washington | No Answer | 6 | 0 | Other | Other | | 10/24/2016 | 10/24/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Melody Nagy | 2829 University Avenue Southeast. #310 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2802 | melody.nagy @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 10/05/2016 | 10/05/2020 |
| Public Member | Mr Michael Jordan | 6631 135TH ST W Apple Valley MN 55124 | (612) 501- 6151 | michael.s.jordan @state.mn.us | Dakota | 57B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/23/2018 | 01/03/2022 |

Environmental Health Specialist/Sanitarian Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 214.13, SUBD. 4.

MN Dept Of Health; Environmental Health Services; 625 North Robert Street

St Paul, MN 55164-0975 Telephone: (218) 302-6154

Compensation: Per diem plus mileage expenses for nongovernmental members.

Powers and Duties include:

Health starts where we live, learn, work and play. Environmental health (EH) is an integral part of Minnesota's public health system. The Environmental Health Specialist/Registered Sanitarian (REHS/RS) Advisory Council advises the Commissioner of Health regarding EH specialist/sanitarian registration standards, and enforcement of the REHS/RS rules, to provide for the dissemination of information regarding REHS/RS registration standards, and review applicants for registration or registration renewal.

There are many EH issues, including food borne disease outbreaks, air and water quality, solid waste and sewage disposal, hazardous and toxic substances presence natural and man-made disasters, chemical and radiological exposures, and other health safety issues.

EH specialists/sanitarians administer environmental and public health programs for both public and private agencies and organizations through out the state and nation. Registration signifies a level of expertise and competence based on education and experience that is nationally recognized within the EH profession.

Registration has the primary purpose of protecting the public by eliminating the unqualified from professional practice. It is not designed to identify the most competent members of the profession, but to assure a minimum level of competence among all practitioners.

Member Restrictions include:

The seven-member council consists of four registered environmental health specialist/sanitarians; one representative of a regulated industry or educator; and two public members.

Per Minnesota Statute 214.05, public member is defined as:

"Public member" means a person who is not, or never was, a member of the profession or occupation being licensed or regulated or the spouse of any such person, or a person who does not have or has never had, a material financial interest in either the providing of the professional service being licensed or regulated or an activity directly related to the profession or occupation being licensed or regulated.

Summary of Activities include: Advise Commissioner of Health

Meetings are held at: Primarily at MN Dept. of Health office building, Saint Paul, MN

| Appaintment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------|-----------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| City Member | Lynn Moore | 1800 W Old Shakopee Road Bloomington MN 55431 | (952) 563- 8970 | Imoore @BloomingtonMN.gov | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/07/2015 | 01/06/2019 |
| Industry Member | Neile Reider | 4783 Hamilton Road Minnetonka MN 55345 | (612) 709- 9808 | njreider @gmail.com | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Sumeet Singh | 2038 FORD PKWY #235 | (651) 401- 2515 | sumeetsingh6 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | M | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 01/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| | | St Paul MN 55116 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member | Brooke Carlson | 420 Eagle Lane SW Rochester MN 55902 | (612) 387- 1183 | brookeaviva @gmail.com | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Georgette Herbert | 9232 Charles Waconia MN 55387 | (763) 528- 8471 | georgette.herbert @ag.state.mn.us | Carver | 47A | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/07/2015 | 01/06/2019 |
| Reg. Environmental Health Spec/Sanitarian | Daniel Disrud | 376 NATHAN LN N Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 323- 2023 | dan.disrud @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/07/2015 | 01/06/2019 |
| Reg. Environmental Health Spec/Sanitarian | Gregory Boe | 2287 CLOVER FIELD DRIVE Chaska MN 55318 | (952) 361- 4251 | gboe @co.scott.mn.us | Carver | 47B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/07/2015 | 01/06/2019 |
| Reg. Environmental Health Spec/Sanitarian | Rochelle Spielman | 833 SUMMIT AVE St Paul Park MN 55071 | (651) 201- 4689 | rochelle.spielman @state.mn.us | Washington | 54A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | James Topie | II East Superior Street Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 308- 2145 | james.topie @state.mn.us | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | 0 | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Environmental Health Tracking and Biomonitoring Advisory Panel

Legal Basis: M.S. 144.998

Mn Dept Of Health, Po Box 64882

St Paul, MN 55164-0882 Telephone: (651) 201-5910

Compensation: Expenses **Powers and Duties include:**

The advisory panel makes recommendations to the commissioner of Health and the Legislature on priorities for environmental health tracking and biomonitoring.

These include recommendations to study specific chronic diseases, environmental health exposures, chemicals, communities and geographical areas. The panel makes recommendations on aspects of the design, implementation, and evaluation of the environmental health tracking and biomonitoring system.

Member Restrictions include:

The committee shall have 13 members; specifications and restrictions for each are detailed in M.S. 144.998.

The commissioner of Health shall appoint nine members, the commissioners of the Pollution Control Agency and the Department of Agriculture shall each appoint one member, and the Speaker of the House and the Senate Majority Leader shall each appoint one member. None of the members may be lobbyists registered under chapter 10A.

As specified, a particular subset of 10 of the 13 members must have backgrounds or training in designing, implementing, and interpreting health tracking and biomonitoring studies or in related fields of science, including epidemiology, biostatistics, environmental health, laboratory sciences, occupational health, industrial hygiene, toxicology, and public health.

Summary of Activities include:

During FY 2017, the Environmental Health Tracking and Biomonitoring (EHTB) Advisory Panel held three full panel meetings and one sub-committee meeting. The panel provided critical external guidance and recommendations to support the work of the Minnesota Department of Health's (MDH) Biomonitoring Program (MN Biomonitoring: Chemicals in People) and the MN Environmental Public Health Tracking Program (MN Tracking).

The panel heard updates on a variety of topics. These topics included the legislative process and the role of the advisory panel; communications outreach on new content added to the MN Tracking public health data portal; and updates to the current biomonitoring project, Minnesota Family Environmental Exposure Tracking (MN FEET). Minnesota Department of Agriculture MDA) presented updated information on the Township Testing Program and the Private Well Pesticide Sampling Project as well as information they gathered on pesticide misuse investigations. Panel members were apprised of ongoing work, based on recommendations from 2016 meetings, with the Central Sands request.

A sub-committee group was created by three members of the Advisory Panel to review information that program staff had collected on the use of chemicals in North Central Minnesota. The sub-committee then worked to create a recommendation that was presented to the full Advisory Panel at the June 13, 2017 meeting.

The Advisory Panel heard recommendations related to a potential project concerning agricultural chemicals in North Central Minnesota. These recommendations were voted on, and approved by, the Advisory Panel during the June 13, 2017 meeting. Panel members also heard the initial steps that have been taken to design a new urban research project for FY 2017-2018.

Meetings are held at: St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|---------------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Citizen Member | Andrea Todd- Harlin | 1491 MCCARTHY ROAD Eagan MN 55121 | (651) 341- 3444 | andrea @andreatoddharlin.com | Dakota | 51A | 2 | 0 | Other | Other | | 02/12/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Citizen Member | Steven Pedersen | 8403 MISSISSIPPI BLVD NW Coon Rapids MN 55433 | (612) 850- 1058 | swpedID @gmail.com | Anoka | 37A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/22/2014 | 07/18/2016 |
| Direct Appointments | Kristie Ellickson | 520 LAFAYETTE ROAD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2336 | kristie.ellickson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/15/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Cathy Villas- Horns | 625 ROBERT ST. NO. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6697 | cathy.villas-horns @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 49A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/03/2017 | 01/03/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Alan Bender | 85 E 7TH PLACE, #220 St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 5882 | alan.bender @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 63A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/31/2016 | 12/31/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Char Napurski | 85 E 7th Place, Suite 220 St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 5910 | char.napurski @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 10/06/2016 | 10/06/2020 |
| National Business Org Rep Mn's Interests | Lisa Yost | 479 Iglehart Saint Paul MN 55103 | | lyost @ramboll.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Other | | 01/25/2017 | 01/24/2020 |
| Nongovernmental Org | Jill Heins- Nesvold | 490 CONCORDIA AVE St Paul MN 55103 | (651) 223- 9578 | jill.heins @lung.org | Ramsey | 39A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/25/2017 | 01/24/2020 |
| Nongovernmental Org | Eileen Weber | 10623 Nyberg Ave. So. Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 276- 1730 | weber058 @umn.edu | Washington | 54B | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2016 | 06/12/2019 |
| Scientist Rep Statewide Business Org. | Geary Olsen | 3M, MED. DEPT; MAIL STOP 220-6W-08 St Paul MN 55144-100 | (651) 737- 8569 | gwolsen @mmm.com | Washington | 39A | 6 | | Other | Other | | 02/16/2017 | 02/15/2020 |
| Scientist Rep Statewide Business Org. | Thomas Hawkinson | 7500 Olson Memorial Highway Golden Valley MN 55427 | (763) 252- 6987 | thawkinson @wenck.com | Hennepin | 46B | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/25/2017 | 01/24/2020 |
| Scientist Rep. University Of Minnesota | Dr. Ruby Nguyen | 2944 Washburn Circle Richfield MN 55423 | (612) 669- 0012 | nguyen @umn.edu | Hennepin | 50A | 5 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 05/01/2018 | 04/30/2021 |
| Scientist, At Large, Rep. Minnesota's Interests | Bruce Alexander | 807 MAYO; 420 DELAWARE STREET SOUTHEAST Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 625- 7934 | balex @umn.edu | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | | Other | Other | | 10/01/2017 | 09/30/2020 |

| Scientist, At Large, Rep. Minnesota's Interests | Ms Farhiya Farah | 2740 Stevens Avenue S Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 702- 5051 | ffarah @globeglow.com | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/15/2017 | 01/14/2020 |
|---|---------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Char Napurski | 85 E 7th Place, Suite 220 St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 5910 | char.napurski @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 10/06/2016 | 10/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Lisa Yost | 479 Iglehart Saint Paul MN 55103 | | lyost @ramboll.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Other | | 06/04/2018 | 06/04/2022 |

Explore Minnesota Tourism Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 116U.25 (LAWS OF MN '04 CH 171)

121 7th Place East St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 757-1872

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: Serve the broader interests of tourism in Minnesota by promoting activities that support, maintain, and expand the state's domestic and international travel market, thereby generating increased visitor expenditures, tax revenue and employment.

Member Restrictions include:

Up to 28 members appointed by the governor, including the director of Explore Minnesota Tourism, who serves as chair

- 11 representatives of statewide associations representing bed and breakfast establishments, golf, festivals and events, counties, convention and visitors bureaus, lodging, resorts, trails, campgrounds, restaurants, and chambers of commerce
- five representatives one from each of the tourism marketing regions of the state
- six representatives of the tourism business representing transportation, retail, travel agencies, tour operators, travel media, and convention facilities
- one or more ex-officio non-voting members including at least one from the University of Minnesota Tourism Center
- four legislators, two from each House, one each from the two largest political party caucuses in each House
- other persons, if any, as designated from time to time by the governor. Filling of membership vacancies is as provided in M.S. 15.059.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings and planning sessions dealing with marketing, funding, programs, and communication.

Meetings are held at: Varies

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| At-large Member | Bud Johnston | PO BOX 24 Pipestone MN 56164 | (507) 825- 3734 | pipe @iw.net | Pipestone | 22A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | John Edman | 121 E 7th PI St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 757- 1844 | john.edman @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 01/23/2007 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | John Considine Jr. | 323 State Office Bldg. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3248 | rep.jack.considine @house.mn | Unknown | 19B | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Carrie Ruud | 25 State Office Bldg. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4913 | sen.carrie.ruud @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Cynthia Messer | 1420 Eckles Ave St. Paul MN 55108 | (612) 624- 6236 | cmesser @umn.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/07/2016 | 01/07/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Beth Helle | 121 7th PI E St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 757- 1872 | beth.helle @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/01/2016 | 10/01/2020 |
|--|----------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Erik Simonson | 95 University Avenue W St. P aul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4188 | sen.erik.simonson @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Matt Bliss | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5516 | rep.matt.bliss @house.mn | Ramsey | O5A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/31/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Peggy Lindquist | 121 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 757- 1858 | peggy.lindquist @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 04/14/2017 | 04/14/2021 |
| Statewide Association Representative | Sangita Bhakta | 17605 Kenrick ave Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 239- 2586 | sunnybhakta @hotmail.com | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | F | Other | Asian or Pacific Islander | | 03/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Statewide Association Representative | Mark Ronnei | 23521 Nokomis Ave Nissa MN 56472 | (218) 831- 8373 | mark.ronnei @grandviewlodge.com | Craw Wing | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Statewide Association Representative | David Langhoff | 16953 - 142ND ST. Villard MN 56385 | (320) 554- 2017 | vacation @shadyrestresort.com | Pape | 12B | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Statewide Association Representative | Charles Dougherty | 101 WATER ST. SO. Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 439- 6000 | chuck @waterstreetinn.us | Washington | 56A | 6 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 03/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Statewide Association Representative | John Valliere | 7922 WYOMING AVE SO Bloomington MN 55438 | (952) 903- 0396 | jvallierel23 @comcast.net | Hennepin | 41B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Statewide Association Representative | Anna Thill | 12 Civic Center Plaza Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 385- 6664 | athill @visitmankatomn.com | Blue Earth | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Statewide Association Representative | Carolyn Aarsvold | 105 Linden Av Alexandria MN 56308 | (320) 760- 8528 | info @genevabeachresort.com | Douglas | 08B | 7 | F | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Statewide Association Representative | Nicholas Leonard | 520 Fir Avenue West Fergus Falls MN 56537 | (218) 998- 8057 | nleonard @co.ottertail.mn.us | Otter Tail | O8A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Statewide Association Representative | Emmett Mullin | 390 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1360 | emmett.mullin @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/07/2016 | 04/15/2020 |
| Statewide Association Representative | Omar Ansari | 520 Malcolm Ave SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (763) 999- 4040 | omar @surlybrewing.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/31/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Statewide Association Representative | Danyl Vavreck | 1265 Snelling Ave North St Paul MN 55108 | (651) 288- 4328 | danyl.vavreck @mnstatefair.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/02/2019 |

| Statewide Association Representative | Mathew Kilian | 224 West Washington St Brainerd MN 56401 | (218) 829- 2838 | mkilian @explorebrainerdlakes.com | Crow Wing | No Answer | No Answer | M | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
|--|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | John Edman | 121 E 7th Pl St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 757- 1844 | john.edman @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Beth Helle | 121 7th Place East St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 757- 1872 | beth.helle @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/04/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Business Tourism Representative | Doug Killian | 60 EAST BROADWAY - MALL OF AMERICA Bloomington MN 55425 | (952) 883- 8812 | dkillian @mallofamerica.com | Hennepin | 50B | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Tourism Representative | Kevin Cooper | 10659 Sonoma Rdg Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (651) 905- 5050 | kevin.m.cooper @ehi.com | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Tourism Representative | Bradley Jones | 30 CIVIC CENTER DR SE Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 288- 4331 | bjones @rochestercvb.org | Olmsted | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Business Tourism Representative | Cynthya Porter | 1276 WEST BROADWAY Winona MN 55987 | (507) 313- 9937 | cynthyaporter @gmail.com | Winona | 28A | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Tourism Representative | Robert Herman | 250 Second Ave South Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 436- 1048 | robert @schillingtravel.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/07/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Tourism Representative | Paul Larsen | 2675 Riverside Lane NE Rochester MN 55906 | (507) 261- 3300 | pcl @ed-ventures.com | Olmsted | 258 | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 10/19/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Regional Marketing Representative | Terry Mattson | 175 W KELLOGG BLVD. #502 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 265- 4902 | tmattson @visitsaintpaul.com | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Regional Marketing Representative | Megan Christianson | 22504 OLD TRAPPER RD Cohasset MN 55721 | (218) 259- 0572 | megan @visitgrandrapids.com | Itasca | 05B | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Regional Marketing Representative | Jean Bowman | 112 W. Washington Ave. Fergus Falls MN 56537 | (218) 332- 5425 | jeanbowman @visitfergusfalls.com | Otter Tail | O8A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Regional Marketing Representative | Cindy Wannarka | PO BOX 1089 Walker MN 56484 | (218) 547- 1313 | cindy @leech-lake.com | Cass | No Answer | 8 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Regional Marketing Representative | Christy Riley | 2848 Broadway Ave Slayton MN 56172 | (507) 836- 1147 | criley @co.murray.mn.us | Murray | No Answer | No Answer | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

External Program Review Committee

Legal Basis: Minnesota Statutes 245.8251 and Minnesota Rules 9544.0130

540 Cedar Street St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 431-4974

Compensation: The maximum compensation is \$416 per month, and members will be reimbursed for travel expenses.

Powers and Duties include:

The committee is tasked with monitoring implementation of Minnesota Rules 9544, making recommendations to the commissioner about policy changes related to MN Rules 9544, and making recommendations to the commissioner to approve or deny requests for the emergency use of procedures.

Committee duties include reviewing requests for the emergency use of procedures, evaluating programs and systems of license holders who make requests, reviewing emergency use of manual restraint reports, providing guidance to license holders when a change is needed to reduce the use of restraint, and assessing the competency of qualified professional applicants to develop and implement positive support transition plans.

Member Restrictions include:

The committee must include an expert in positive support strategies, a mental health professional (as defined in Minnesota Statutes, section 245.462), a licensed health professional (as defined in Minnesota Statutes, section 245D.02, subdivision 14), and a representative from the Department of Health.

Committee members will be appointed to a term of up to four years and may be reappointed. The terms of one-half of the members shall be coterminous with the governor and the terms of the remaining one-half of the members shall end on the first Monday in January, one year after the terms of the other members.

Whole group and subcommittee meetings will be held monthly and will take place in the metro area. Members from outside the metro area are encouraged to apply and may participate in meetings by electronic means, including telephone and web-based video conferencing.

Summary of Activities include:

The External Program Review Committee has two subcommittees. One focuses on reviewing requests for the emergency use of prohibited procedures (such as mechanical restraint) and the other reviews incident reports on the emergency use of manual restraint. Both groups provide feedback to service providers when a change is needed to reduce the frequency of restraint.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are conducted by internet connection, over the phone, or in-person at the Department of Human Services: 444 Lafayette Road N., St. Paul, MN 55155 or 540 Cedar Street, St. Paul, MN 55101.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------|----------------------------------|-------|-------------------------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|-----------|----------|-----------------|--------------|
| Contact and Chair | Stacie Enders | 540 Cedar St Paul MN 55101 | | stacie.enders @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 588 | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Stacie Enders | 540 Cedar St Paul MN 55101 | | stacie.enders @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 588 | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |

| Direct Appointments | Barbara White | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3989 | barbara.a.white @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
|--------------------------------|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Positive Support Strategies | Amber Maki | 302 8 Crescent Ridge Trail St. Cloud MN 56301 | (651) 338- 6101 | amber.l.maki @state.mn.us | Stearns | 14A | 6 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/27/2017 | 12/31/2018 |
| Positive Support Strategies | Melanie Eidsmoe | 908 35th Ave S Moorhead MN 56560 | | meidsmoe @creativecare.org | Clay | O4A | 7 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 02/27/2017 | 12/31/2018 |
| Positive Support Strategies | Pete Boudjouk | 6864 Jewel Ave S Cottage Grove MN 55016 | | pboudjouk @stdavidscenter.org | Washington | 54B | 3 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 02/27/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Positive Support Strategies | Rosemary Geist | 4243 Oakmede Lane White Bear Lake MN 55118 | (651) 724- 3714 | rosemary.geist @co.dakota.mn.us | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/27/2017 | 12/31/2018 |
| Positive Support Strategies | Stephanie Schaefer | 320 Sundial Drive PO BOX 757 Waite Park MN 56387 | (320) 251- 0087 | sschaefer @wacosa.org | Stearns | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/15/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Health Professionals | Daniel Baker | 540 Cedar St St Paul MN 55164 | | daniel.baker @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | Υ | 02/27/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Health Professionals | Mary Piggott | 2215 Breilly Court Brainerd MN 56401 | (651) 888- 1420 | mary.piggott @state.mn.us | Craw Wing | 10A | 8 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/27/2017 | 12/31/2018 |
| Health Professionals | Stacy Danov- Johnson | 1655 Celia Road Mendota Heights MN 55118 | | stacy.danov @gmail.com | Dakota | 52A | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/27/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Health Professionals | Rosemary Geist | 4243 Oakmede Lane White Bear Lake MN 55118 | (651) 724- 3714 | rosemary.geist @co.dakota.mn.us | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/27/2017 | 12/31/2018 |
| Health Professionals | Jodi Greenstein | 2741 Upton Ave. N. Minneapolis MN 55411 | | jlgreen97 @aol.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 10/15/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Health Professionals | Erin Watts | 1350 Allen Avenue West St Paul MN 55118 | (651) 331- 8868 | erinjwatts @gmail.com | Dakota | 52A | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/15/2017 | 12/31/2018 |
| Health Professionals | Nichole Kottke | 2510 Lexington Avenue South Mendota Heights MN 55120 | (612) 770- 8224 | nicky.kottke @pfmnf.com | Dakota | O2B | 2 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/15/2017 | 12/31/2018 |
| Health Professionals | Danielle Bishop | 2211 Stinson Pkwy NE Minneapolis MN 55418 | (319) 400- 2712 | dlbishop @umn.edu | Hennepin | GOA | 5 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 10/15/2017 | 12/31/2019 |

Food Safety and Defense Task Force

Legal Basis: M.S. 28A.21 MN Dept of Agriculture 625 Robert Street North St. Paul. MN 55155

Telephone: (612) 247-5888

Compensation: None **Powers and Duties include:**

The Food Safety and Defense Task Force has been established to advise the commissioner and the Legislature on food issues and food safety.

The Task Force coordinates educational efforts regarding food safety; provides advice and coordination to state agencies as requested by the agencies; serves as a source of information and referral for the public, news media, and others concerned with food safety; and makes recommendations to Congress. The Task Force also provides recommendations to state legislative committees with jurisdiction over agriculture finance and policy about appropriate action to improve food safety in the state.

Member Restrictions include:

Task Force consists of:

- 1) The commissioner of Agriculture or the commissioner's designee;
- 2) the commissioner of health or the commissioner's designee;
- 3) a representative of the United States Food and Drug Administration;
- 4) a representative of the United States Department of Agriculture;
- 5) a representative of the Agricultural Utilization Research Institute;
- 6) one member of the Minnesota Grocers Association;
- 7) One member from the University of Minnesota knowledgeable in food and food safety issues; and
- 8) nine members appointed by the governor who are interested in food and food safety, or whom:
 - i) two persons are health or food professionals;
 - ii) one person represents a statewide general farm organization;
 - iii) one person represents a local food inspection agency;
 - iv) one person represents a food-oriented consumer group; and
- v) one person represents a Minnesota-based manufacturer of microbial detection equipment and remediation products.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held to discuss emerging issues and educational program sponsorship.

Meetings are held at: MN Dept of Agriculture

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| At-large Member | Benjamin Warren | 2961 LIBERTY ALCOVE Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 233- 8756 | brwarren @landolakes.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | M | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| At-large Member | Cecilia Coulter | 13810 - 263RD ST. Lindstrom MN 55045 | (612) 381- 7770 | mcecilia.coulter @gmail.com | Chisago | 32B | 8 | F | Other | Other | | 06/28/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| At-large Member | Christopher Gindorff | 18450 ELDORADO Way | (651) 208- 5466 | cgindorff2 @gmail.com | Dakota | 58B | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |

| | | Farmington MN 55024 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Michael Dutcher | 212 - 3RD AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 758- 7124 | michael.dutcher @fdahhs.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Dawn Sprouls | 210 WALNUT ST Des Moines MN | (402) 681- 1556 | dawn.sprouls @fsis.usda.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Lolly Occhino | 1475 Gortner Avenue Saint Paul MN 55108 | (612) 816- 0502 | locchino @auri.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Jamie Pfuhl | 533 ST CLAIR AVE St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 228- 0973 | jpfuhl @mngrocers.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Matthew Wohlman | 625 N ROBERT ST. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6551 | matthew.wohlman @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Steven Diaz | 625 N. Robert Street St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 3983 | steven.diaz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/03/2016 | 10/03/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Annalisa Hultberg | 1390 Eckles Avenue St. Paul MN 55108 | | hultb006 @umn.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Natasha Hedin | 625 N. Robert Street St Paul MN 55155 | (612) 247- 5888 | natasha.hedin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/01/2018 | 06/01/2022 |
| Health Or Food Professional | Brent Kobielush | 8678 ROSEWOOD LN N Maple Grove MN 55369 | (763) 657- 0151 | brent_kobielush @cargill.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 06/28/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Health Or Food Professional | Courtney Bidney | ONE GENERAL MILLS BLVD 2018 Minneapolis MN 55426 | (763) 764- 2670 | courtney.bidney @genmills.com | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | | Other | Other | | 06/28/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Local Food Inspection Agency Rep. | Dr. Susan Palchick- Silver | 2608 PRINCETON AVE SO St Louis Park MN 55416 | (952) 925- 4916 | susan.palchick @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Mn Based Manufacturer Of Microbial Detection Equip | Ruth Petran | 4876 KNOTTINGHAM CIRCLE Eagan MN 55122 | (651) 795- 5646 | ruth.petran @ecolab.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Statewide Farm Organization Rep. | James Vanderpol | 4075 - 110TH AVE Kerkhoven MN 56252 | (320) 847- 3432 | grassroots @pasturesaplenty.com | Chippewa | No Answer | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Ruth Petran | 4876 KNOTTINGHAM CIRCLE Eagan MN 55122 | (651) 795- 5646 | ruth.petran @ecolab.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2017 |

| Contact And Chair | Natasha Hedin | 625 N. Robert Street St Paul MN 55155 | (612) 247- 5888 | natasha.hedin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/01/2018 | 06/01/2022 |
|--|---------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|--------|--------------|--------------|---|--------------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Food-oriented Consumer Group Rep | Caldoun Abuhakel | 2708 88th Avenue Northeast Blaine MN 55449 | (612) 501- 7579 | cabuhakel @gmail.com | Anoka | 37B | 6 | М | Independence | Other | N | 11/15/2016 | 06/30/2020 |

Gambling Control Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 349.151.

1711 West County Road B, # 300 South

Roseville, MN 55113

Telephone: (651) 539-1900

Compensation: plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board issues, suspends and revokes licenses of organizations, distributors and manufacturers of gambling equipment, registers gambling equipment, collects license fees and inspects records, conducts hearings to insure integrity of operations and compliance with all applicable laws and rules. Member Restrictions include: The seven members include five members appointed by the Governor, one member appointed by the Commissioner of Public Safety, and one member appointed by the Attorney General. No more than three members appointed by the Governor may belong to the same political party. Summary of Activities include: Regulate lawful gambling (pull-tabs, bingo tipboards, paddlewheels, and raffles); license organizations, manufacturers and distributors; investigate/audit lawful gambling sites (3,000); provide training and education. Of the \$3,140,000 Fiscal Year Expenses, \$16,000 are attributed to Board member activities.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at the Roseville Office of the Gambling Control Board.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | William Goede | 630 THIRD AVE NW Plainview MN 55964 | (507) 534- 2931 | wgoede62 @embarqmail.com | Wabasha | 21B | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/09/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Member | Kenneth Koch | 1867 MERLOT CURVE Eagan MN 55122 | (612) 718- 0574 | kkach @brmonline.com | Dakota | 51A | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Member | William Gillespie | 1996 E. CTY RD D., #219 Maplewood MN 55109 | (651) 492- 9705 | billygilly @earthlink.net | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Norman Pint | 6525 W. 270TH ST New Prague MN 56071 | (952) 758- 4128 | 47binder @bevcomm.net | Scott | 20A | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/13/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Beth Pinkney | 9237 TROON CT Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 702- 5169 | bethpinkney @aol.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2018 | 06/30/2022 |
| Member | James Nardone | 2606 Audrey Ln Grand Rapids MN 55744 | (218) 326- 4908 | jimnardonel @yahoo.com | Itasca | 05B | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/09/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Member | Geno Fragnito | 1459 Clippership Ct Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 238- 6267 | geno.fragnito @gmail.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 09/15/2018 | 06/30/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Laura Moser | 1711 West County Road B Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 539- 1950 | laura.moser @gcb.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/01/2017 | 04/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | William Goede | 630 3rd Av NW Plainview MN 55964 | (507) 534- 2931 | wgoede62 @embarqmail.com | Wabasha | 21B | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 05/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Laura Moser | 1711 West County Road B Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 539- 1950 | laura.moser @gcb.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/06/2017 | 04/06/2021 |

Good Food Access Program Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 17.1018

Minnesota Department of Agriculture, Ag Marketing & Development Divison

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-6510

Compensation: No compensation or reimbursement allowed

Powers and Duties include: To advise the commissioner of agriculture on managing the Good Food Access Program including establishing, 1) program criteria; 2) project eligibility guidelines; 3) application processes and additional selection criteria; and 4) annual monitoring and accountability mechanishms; and facilitating leveraging of additional public and private investments and promoting the program statewide.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes: Commissioner of Health or designee, Commissioner of Employment and Economic Development or designee, Commissioner of Human Services or designee, one person designated by the Council for Minnesotans of African Heritage, one person designated by the Minnesota Indian Affairs Council, one person designated by the Council on Asian Pacific Minnesotans, one person designated by the Minnesota Farmers Union, one person representing the grocery industry, one person representing rural economic or community development, one person representing urban or suburban economic or community development, two people representing political subdivisions of the state, one person representing public health experts, one person representing philanthropic foundations, one person representing economic or community development financial institutions, one person representing the University of Minnesota Regional Sustainable Development Partnership, one person representing a statewide hunger relief organization engaged in addressing food security, one person representing a community-based organization engaged in addressing food security, one person representing immigrant farmer-led organizations, one person representing small business technical assistance with experience in food retail, and up to four additional members with economic development, health equity, financial or other relevant expertise.

Summary of Activities include:

The first round of grants are nearing completion and the second Request for Proposals was published and all resulting grants have been signed and work is underway. The committee will be discussing a possible RFP for technical assistance in addition to the first RFPs for equipment purchases. Funding for the Good Food Access Program in FY18-19 came through the MDAs AGRI appropriation instead of as a separate line item.

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------------------|------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Paul Hugunin | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6510 | paul.hugunin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/01/2016 | 06/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Paul Hugunin | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6510 | paul.hugunin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Paul Hugunin | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6510 | paul.hugunin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/29/2016 | 09/29/2020 |
| Community-based Org-food Security | Mary Mitchell | 311 Richards Ave NE Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 556- 3249 | bcfs @paulbunyan.net | Beltrami | 05A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/01/2020 |

| Economic Dev, Health Equity, Finacial Or | Keith Olander | 1830 Airport Road | (218) 894- | kolander @clcmn.edu | Todd | O9A | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
|---|---------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|--------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Other Exp | DIGITUEL | Staples MN 56479 | 5163 | waterini.euu | | | | | | Pancaziaii | | | |
| Economic Dev, Health Equity, Finacial Or Other Exp | William Nelson | 1204 Hawthorne Ave. East St. Paul MN 55106 | (507) 363- 7840 | wjnelson49 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Economic Dev, Health Equity, Finacial Or Other Exp | Vayong Moua | 1926 Covington Lane Eagan MN 55122 | (612) 229- 2953 | vayong.moua @bluecrossmn.com | Dakota | 51A | 2 | М | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Economic Dev. Health Equity, Finacial Or Other Exp | Kristine Iga | 1922 Fremont Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 986- 5222 | kigo @umn.edu | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 08/22/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Financial Institution - Economic Or Community Deve | Lance Knuckles | 2626 Plymouth Avenue North Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 239- 2960 | lance @crfusa.com | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Grocery Industry Representative | Jamie Pfuhl | 533 ST CLAIR AVE St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 228- 0973 | jpfuhl @mngrocers.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 08/22/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Immigrant Farmer- led Org. Rep. | Pakou Hang | 3101 12th Ave S. #3 Minneapolis MN 55407 | | pakou @hmongfarmers.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Philanthropic Foundation Representative | Pam Bishop | 10963 790th Ave Glenville MN 56036 | (507) 383- 4204 | pamb @smifoundation.org | Freeborn | 27A | No Answer | F | Na Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Political Subdivision (1) | Tamara Downs Schwei | 350 South 5th Street Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 673- 3553 | tamara.downsschwei @minneapolismn.gov | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | Na Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Politican Subdivision (2) | Heather Myhre | 611 Vista Drive Caledonia MN 55921 | (507) 725- 5810 | heather.myhre @co.houston.mn.us | Houston | 288 | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Public Health Expert Representative | Leah Gardner | 4701 W 77th Street Edina MN 55435 | (952) 278- 7918 | leah.gardner @heart.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/15/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rural Economic Or Community Development Representa | Cheryal Hills | 200 lst Street NE Staples MN 56479 | (218) 894- 3233 | chills @regionfive.org | Wadena | 1DA | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Statewide Hunger Relief Org Rep | Colleen Moriarty | 555 Park Street St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 789- 9841 | cmoriarty @hungersolutions.org | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| U Of M Regional Sustainable Dev Partnership | Kathryn Draeger | 33626 660th Avenue Clinton MN 56625 | (320) 273- 2437 | draeg001 @umn.edu | Big Stone | 12A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Urban Or Suburban Economic Or Community Developmen | Lars Kuehnow | 5795 Hermantown Road Hermantown MN 55812 | (218) 343- 0804 | larskuehnow @gmail.com | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/08/2016 | 01/01/2020 |

Governing Committee of the Minnesota Automobile Insurance Plan

Legal Basis: M.S. 65B.03

Po Box 6530

Providence, RI 02940

Telephone: (888) 706-6100

Compensation: \$100 per diem for public members

Powers and Duties include: The committee shall have the power to direct the operation of the facility [the Minnesota Automobile Insurance Plan] in all pursuits consistent with the purposes of sections 65B.01 to 65B.12.

Member Restrictions include: While there are no specific eligibility requirements in the statute, public members need some knowledge of motor vehicle insurance to be able to effectively serve on the governing committee.

Summary of Activities include: See powers and duties.

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|-----------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Patricia Harris | 5350 W. 78TH ST. Edina MN 55439 | (952) 921- 3875 | pattie.harris @wnins.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 10/25/2017 | 10/25/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Vicky Rizzolo | PO BOX 1246 Mpls. MN 55440 | (952) 933- 9753 | vrizzolo @amfam.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | Other | Other | | 10/25/2017 | 10/25/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jerry Harlow | 6120 BLUE CIRCLE DRIVE Minnetonka MN 55343 | (952) 351- 4502 | jerry.k.harlow @emcins.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 10/25/2017 | 10/25/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/01/2017 | 04/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Vera Alex Ewing | 385 Washington Ave St. Paul MN 55102 | (651) 310- 4907 | vewing @travelers.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/25/2017 | 10/25/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Rodney Stoffels | 1420 PO Box 1420 Maple Grove MN 55311 | (763) 657- 8507 | stoffelr @msagroup.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/25/2017 | 10/25/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Todd Feltman | 1 State Farm Plaza Bloomington IL 61710 | (309) 763- 5792 | todd.feltman.cOhu @statefarm.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/25/2017 | 10/25/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Douglas Beck | 3 Beaver Valley Road Wilmington DE 19803 | (302) 252- 4962 | doug.beck @farmersinsurance.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/25/2017 | 10/25/2019 |
| Public Member | Matthew Brenengen | 5775 WAYZATA BLVD St Louis Park MN 55416 | | brenengenlaw @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/09/2017 | 01/09/2019 |

| Public Member | Andrew Whitman | 6969 Carey Lane Maple Grove MN 55369 | (612) 747- 6015 | awhitman @umn.edu | Hennepin | 34B | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/09/2017 | 01/09/2019 |
|----------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member | William Harper | 16276 SWEDE HILL DR SW Afton MN 55001 | (651) 283- 6062 | wdharper @hpinjurylaw.com | Washington | 54B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2017 | 01/09/2019 |
| Public Member | Frederick Ramos | 16540 N. MANOR RO Eden Prairie MN 55346 | (952) 949- 0390 | frederickramos @comcast.net | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 01/09/2017 | 01/09/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Jerry Harlow | 6120 BLUE CIRCLE DRIVE Minnetonka MN 55343 | (952) 351- 4502 | jerry.k.harlow @emcins.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 10/25/2017 | 10/25/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/09/2017 | 01/09/2019 |

Governor's Advisory Council on Connected and Automated Vehicles

Legal Basis: Executive Order 18-04

395 John Ireland Blvd St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 366-4800

Compensation: Expenses **Powers and Duties include:**

The Advisory Council has the following duties:

- a. Consult with governmental entities, communities experiencing transportation barriers, transportation stakeholders, the automotive industry, businesses, labor, technology companies, advocacy groups, and educational institutions.
- b. Prepare and submit a report to the Governor, the chairs and minority leads of the Minnesota House and Senate Transportation and Public Safety committees, and the Minnesota Legislature by December 1, 2018 that recommends changes to statutes, rules, and policies in the following areas:
- i. Transportation infrastructure and network;
- ii. Cyber security and data privacy standards;
- iii. Vehicle registration, driver training, licensing, insurance, and traffic regulations;
- iv. Promotion of economic development, business opportunities, and workforce preparation; and
- v. Ensure accessibility to the technologies for all Minnesotans, with a particular focus on rural communities, elderly Minnesotans, Minnesotans with disabilities, low-income communities, communities of color, and American Indians.

The Advisory Council will provide advice and support to the Governor, the Department of Transportation, the Department of Public Safety, and other governmental entities to support the testing and deployment of connected and automated vehicles.

The Commissioners of Transportation and Public Safety in coordination with other relevant state agencies will:

- a. Establish program and guidelines for development, testing, and deployment of connected and automated vehicle technologies;
- b. Support safe and effective testing and use of connected and automated vehicles, at every level of autonomy, including driverless technology, in real life situations as necessary to meet industry needs; and
- c. Protect individual and industry data as classified under the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act.

Minnesota Department of Transportation shall convene agency leadership to form the Interagency Connected and Automated Vehicle Team to implement this Executive Order; including the following steps:

- a. The Interagency Connected and Automated Vehicle Team shall consist of the designees of the Departments Agriculture, Commerce, Employment and Economic Development, Health, Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation Board, Minnesota Information Technology Services, Public Safety, Revenue, Metropolitan Council, and Transportation;
- b. The Interagency Connected and Automated Vehicle Team will ensure interagency coordination and collaboration in developing cross agency policies and programs to strategically advance and prepare the State of Minnesota for adoption of connected and automated vehicles; and

c. The Interagency Connected and Automated Team will provide operational support to the Advisory Committee.

Member Restrictions include:

Charlie Zelle, the Commissioner of Transportation and Christopher Clark, President of Xcel Energy shall serve as Co-Chairs of the Advisory Council.

The Advisory Council must consist of thirteen other members appointed by the Governor with relevant experience in finance, transit, higher education, workforce training, insurance, automotive industry, advocacy, freight, labor, public safety, technology, or local government.

The Advisory Council shall also include the following fourteen ex-officio members:

- a. Commissioner of Agriculture;
- b. Commissioner of Commerce;
- c. Commissioner of Employment and Economic Development;
- d. Commissioner of Health;
- e. Commissioner of Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation Board;
- f. Commissioner of Minnesota Information Technology Services;
- g. Commissioner of Public Safety;
- h. Commissioner of Revenue;
- i. Chair of the Metropolitan Council;
- j. Executive Director of the Minnesota Council on Disability;
- k. One Member of the Majority Party in the Minnesota Senate;
- I. One Member of the Minority Party in the Minnesota Senate;
- m. One Member of the Majority Party in the Minnesota House of Representatives; and
- n. One Member of the Minority Party in the Minnesota House of Representatives.

Summary of Activities include:

The advisory council has met twice (5/20/2018 and 7/24/2018), and attended a statewide workshop hosted by the University of Minnesota on 6/25/18 and 6/26/18. Eight subcommittees have been formed to obtain public input into the process.

Meetings are held at: To Be Determined

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Charlie Zelle | MN DOT, 395 John Ireland Blvd, #100 St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3000 | commissioner @dot.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Contact and Chair | Jay Hietpas | 1500 W. Co. Rd. B2 Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 234- 7004 | jay.hietpas @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | David Frederickson | 625 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55155 | | dave.frederickson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Shawntera Hardy | 332 MINNESOTA ST, SUITE E200 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7119 | shawntera.hardy @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Charlie Zelle | MN DOT, 395 John Ireland Blvd, #100 St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3000 | commissioner @dot.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
|------------------------|-------------------|--|-----------------------|---|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Scatt Dibble | 2107 MN SENATE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4191 | sen.scott.dibble @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 04/23/2018 | 04/23/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Ramona Dohman | 445 MINNESOTA ST., #1000 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7160 | mona.dohman @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mark Phillips | 441 Post Office Box Eveleth MN 55734 | (218) 735- 3023 | mark.phillips @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Joan Willshire | 121 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 361- 7801 | joan.willshire @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Scott Newman | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4131 | sen.scott.newman @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/10/2018 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Alene Tchourumoff | 390 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1453 | alene.tchourumoff @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jay Hietpas | 1500 W. Co. Rd. B2 Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 234- 7004 | jay.hietpas @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jessica Looman | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1441 | jessica.looman @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jan Malcolm | 625 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 551640975 | (651) 201- 4799 | jan.malcolm @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Johanna Clyborne | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 556- 8005 | johanna.clyborne @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Cindy Bauerly | 600 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 551467100 | (651) 556- 6003 | cynthia.bauerly @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Chris Clark | 401 Nicollet Mall Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 215- 4593 | christopher.b.clark @excelenergy.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/06/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Vicky Rizzolo | PO BOX 1246 Mpls. MN 55440 | (952) 933- 9753 | vrizzolo @amfam.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | Other | Other | | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |

| Member | Edward Reynoso | 3806 145TH AVE NE Ham Lake MN 55304 | | ateamster @msn.com | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
|--------|--|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Leili Fatehi | 4849 12th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 440- 0077 | leili @apparatusmn.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Mr. Patrick Weldon | 7290 Viking Blvd East WYOMING MN 55092 | (763) 847- 8433 | patrick.weldon @polaris.com | Chisago | 42B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Mr. John Riccardi | 3503 Kelvin Ave. No. Lake Elmo MN 55042 | (651) 737- 8152 | jriccardi @mmm.com | Washington | 39B | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Mr Michael Gorman | 5100 Mirror Lakes Drive Edina MN 55436 | | Michael @splitrock.com | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Mr. Ryan Daniel | PO PO BOX 2041 Saint Cloud MN 56302 | (320) 267- 6295 | rdaniel @stcloudmtc.com | Stearns | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Joffrey Wilson | 5826 Goodrich Avenue St. Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 260- 2165 | joffrey.wilson @mortenson.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Ms. Myrna Peterson myrnakay67@gmail.com | 2304 McKinney Lake Rd. Grand Rapids, MN MN 55744 | (218) 301- 6028 | myrnakay67 @gmail.com | Itasca | 05B | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Mayor Jacob Frey | 350 S Fifth Street Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 283- 9898 | jaime.makepeace @minneapolismn.gov | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Ari Silkey | 230 Dak Shore Drive BURNSVILLE MN 55306 | | silkeyas @amazon.com | Dakota | 56B | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Selena Moon | 6016 Schaefer Rd. Edina MN 55436 | (651) 560- 0373 | selena.m.moon @gmail.com | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | Y | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Chairmwoman Cathy Chavers | 5344 Lake shore drive Nett Lake MN 56633 | | Cchaver @boisforte-nsn.gov | St. Louis | O3A | 8 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | 0 | 05/30/2018 | 04/07/2019 |

Governor's Committee on Pollinator Protection

Legal Basis: Executive Order 16-07

520 Lafayette Rd St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 259-5074

Compensation: Members may be paid expenses as authorized by the commissioner's plan adopted according

to section 43A.18, subd. 2. **Powers and Duties include:**

The Committee will advise the Governor, the Environmental Quality Board, the Interagency Pollinator Protection Team, and participating agencies on pollinator policy and programs. The Committee will promote statewide collaboration on pollinator protection efforts, raise public awareness of pollinator issues, review and comment on agency pollinator programs, reports, and recommendations, and identify and support opportunities for local and public-private partnerships.

Member Restrictions include:

The Governor appoints up to 15 members with relevant experience in agriculture, conservation, education, academia, or local government.

Summary of Activities include:

The Governor's Committee on Pollinator Protection reviewed and provided significant information for the **2017 Minnesota State Agency Pollinator Report**.

Additionally, members have heard from state agencies on their activities related to pollinator protection and provided feedback on those activities. Committee members are currently working to create proposals on pollinator protection that they will present to Governor Mark Dayton.

Meetings are held at: varies

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Lex Horan; Ted Suss | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/15/2017 | 09/15/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Faith Krogstad | 500 Lafayette Rd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5074 | faith.krogstad @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/05/2018 | 02/05/2022 |
| Member | Kevin Paap | MN | (507) 327- 4555 | kevin.paap @fbmn.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | David Flakne | 11055 WAYZATA BLVD Minnetonka MN 55305 | (608) 770- 3525 | dave.flakne @syngenta.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Jim Calkins | 3097 BIRCH PLACE Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 935- 0682 | jamesbcalkins @gmail.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | 0 | Other | Other | | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Steve Ellis | 20501 County Road 5 Barrett MN 56311 | (651) 357- 8280 | nhbabsellis @gmail.com | Grant | 12A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | 0 | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |

| Member | Erika Bailey- Johnson | 8636 Cranberry Ct. NE Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 586- 4639 | mattyerika @yahoo.com | Beltrami | O5A | 8 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Sarah Foltz Jordan | 33311 Dolphin St NW Princeton MN 55371 | (612) 845- 4531 | sarah @xerces.org | Isanti | 32A | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Lex Horan | 3438 Snelling Ave. Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 254- 9222 | lex @panna.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Dr. Robert Koch | 1980 Folwell Avenue St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 624- 6771 | koch0125 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 428 | 4 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Daniel MacSwain | 3461 Kent Street Shoreview MN 55126 | (651) 430- 4323 | dan.macswain @co.washington.mn.us | Ramsey | 42B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Dan Schutte | 1185 Shoreview Road Two Harbors MN 55616 | (218) 341- 5286 | dan.schutte @co.lake.mn.us | Lake | 03B | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Marla Spivak | 491 Otis Ave St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 647- 9350 | spivaOOI @umn.edu | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Ted Suss | 19650 270th Street Lucan MN 56255 | (507) 828- 2277 | redlsuss @gmail.com | Redwood | 16B | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | 0 | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Yao Yang | 600 Lawsone Ave. E. St Paul MN 55130 | (651) 329-1341 | yao @hmongfarmers.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Erin Rupp | 512 2nd Street NE Minneapolis MN 55413 | (612) 245- 6384 | erin @pollinatemn.org | Hennepin | GOA | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Brian Thalmann | 2271 80th Street Plato MN 55370 | (320) 238- 2185 | thalmannseeds @gmail.com | McLeod | 18B | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/07/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | William Seuffert | 111 unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2766 | Will.Seuffert @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Lex Horan; Ted Suss | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Faith Krogstad | 500 Lafayette Rd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5074 | faith.krogstad @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/05/2018 | 02/05/2022 |

Governor's Committee to Advise The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

Legal Basis: EXEC. ORDER 15-15

520 Lafayette Rd No St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-6300

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: Powers and Duties include reviewing scoping and adequacy of environmental review documents including environmental assessment worksheets and environmental impact statements; issuance, reissuance, modification, or revocation of certain p ermits; adoption or revision of agency rules; and requests for a variance from an agency rule.

Member Restrictions include: The committee shall consist of the commissioner of the MPCA and eight members of the public appointed by the Governor.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Kurt Anderson | 9434 MC CAMUS ROAD Brookston MN 55711 | (218) 343- 0178 | kanderson @allete.com | Washington | No Answer | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/28/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Craig Acomb | 3125 FREAR DRIVE Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 807- 8636 | craig.acomb @gmail.com | Hennepin | 42A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 02/28/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Amira Adawe | 84 WABASHA ST. #307 St Paul MN 55107 | (612) 250- 4263 | amira.adawe @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 02/28/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Cortney Amundson | 110 1st Ave NE New Prague MN 56071 | (952) 992- 9646 | camundson3 @gmail.com | Scott | 20A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 02/28/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Nathaniel Hultgren | 11996 - 15TH AVE SW Raymond MN 56282 | (320) 894- 7522 | nate @hultgrenfarms.com | Kandiyohi | 17B | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/28/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Rebecca Forman | 797 PARKVIEW AVE St Paul MN 55117 | (651) 644- 9666 | rebecca @umn.edu | Ramsey | 66B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/28/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Norman Miranda | 42252 SOUTH CHASE ROAD Deer River MN 56636 | (218) 326- 9930 | nmiranda @hrgreen.com | Itasca | 05B | 8 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 02/28/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Member | Ted Winter | 27750 - 110TH ST. Fulda MN 56131 | (507) 360- 1567 | tedwinter @windomnet.com | Nobles | 228 | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/28/2016 | 04/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Michele Clarizio | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2023 | michele.clarizio @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Michele Clarizio | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2023 | michele.clarizio @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 09/18/2017 | 09/18/2021 |

Governor's Council on Fire Prevention and Control

Legal Basis: EXECUTIVE ORDER 99-3.(Extended Exec Ord 11-08)

Fire Marshall Div., 445 Minnesota St., #145

St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-7201

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: To disseminate information to the governor, Legislature and public regarding fire

and life safety issues affecting Minnesota citizens and firefighters who protect them.

Member Restrictions include: None

Summary of Activities include: GCOFPC has written white papers regarding the state of fire protection existing in homes and businesses in the state. It has encouraged member organizations to work on remedies

to reduce fire deaths; example, smoke detectors are now required in every home in MN.

Meetings are held at: Varies

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Jim Fisher | 9365 OXBOW RD Zim MN 55738 | (218) 744- 1132 | jrfish @live.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Joe Kelly | 444 CEDAR ST., #223 St Paul MN 55101-522 | (651) 201- 7404 | joseph.kelly @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Scott McLellan | 443 LAFAYETTE RD N St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 284- 5869 | scott.mclellan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Bruce West | 445 MINNESOTA ST., #145 St Paul MN 55101-514 | (651) 201- 7201 | bruce.west @state.mn.us | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | М | Other | Other | N | 01/01/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Steve Flaherty | 445 MINNESOTA STREET, SUITE 146 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7258 | steve.flaherty @state.mn.us | Itasca | 058 | 8 | М | Other | Other | N | 01/01/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Dan Beckering | 1450 ENERGY PARK DRIVE, SUITE 100-B St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 649- 5411 | don.beckering @so.mnscu.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | N | 08/15/2014 | 12/31/2014 |
| Direct Appointments | Don Beckering | 1450 ENERGY PARK DRIVE, SUITE 100-B St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 649- 5411 | don.beckering @so.mnscu.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | N | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Larry Himanga | 500 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5277 | larry.himanga @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Casey McCoy | 500 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5288 | casey.mccoy @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |

| MN Professional Fire Fighters | Chris Parsons | 8100 WAYZATA BLVD St Louis Park MN 55426 | (651) 206- 8780 | cparsons @mpff.org | Hennepin | GOA | 5 | М | Other | Other | | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
|---|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| MN Chapter of Society of Fire Protection Engineers | Emily Gascho | 730 Second Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55402 | | eagascho @leoadaly.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/01/2017 | 12/31/2018 |
| MN Chapter of Society of Fire Protection Engineers | Melisa Rodriguez | 730 Second Avenue south Minneapolis MN 55402 | (952) 367- 6910 | marodriguez @leoadaly.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/01/2017 | 12/31/2018 |
| MN Fair Plan | Nancy Konrad | 1128 Harmon Place Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 442- 0483 | nancyk @mnfairplan.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| MN Fair Plan | Gary Rupp | 1128 Harmon Place Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 338- 7584 | garyr @mnfairplan.org | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| MN Chapter - National Fire Sprinkler Association | Sean Flaherty | 2682 Northridge Lane N. Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 755- 3906 | sean.flaherty @vikingsprinkler.us | Washington | 398 | 4 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| League Of Mn Cities | Rich Duysen | 111 - 12th St N Moorhead MN 56560 | (218) 299- 5440 | rich.duyser @cityofmoorhead.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| International Assoc. Of Arson Investigators | Mike Tremain | 1285 Northland Drive Mendota Heights MN 55120 | (651) 365- 9245 | michael.tremain.c3tv @statefarm.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| International Assoc. Of Arson Investigators | Crawford Wiestling | 8112 VIRGINIA LN Savage MN 55378 | (612) 867- 7993 | crawfordwiestling @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| Insurance Federation of MN | Bob Johnson | 3500 American Blvd W Bloomington MN 55431 | (651) 303- 8902 | bjohnson @insuranemn.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Insurance Federation of MN | Mark Kulda | 3500 American Blvd W Bloomington MN 55431 | (651) 303- 8904 | mkulda @insurancemn.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| Fire Marshals Association Of MN | Dan Klein | 375 Jackson St. St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 266- 8988 | daniel.klein @ci.stpaul.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | James Smith | 445 Minnesota st St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7202 | james.g.smith @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Kevin Reed | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7405 | kevin.reed @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Scott McKown | 443 Lafayette Road St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5893 | scott.mckown @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |

| MN Society of American Institute of Architects | Scott Anderson | 250 S. 4TH ST., #300 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 673- 2631 | c.scott.anderson @minneapolismn.gov | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Other | | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
|---|-------------------|--|-----------------------|--|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| MN Society of American Institute of Architects | Gerhard Guth | 9244 WEST 23RD ST St Louis Park MN | (612) 758- 4558 | gguth @hga.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| MN State Fire Chiefs Association | Thomas Brace | 1433 IDAHO AVE W St Paul MN 55108 | (651) 603- 8827 | TRBRACE @COMCAST.NET | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| MN State Fire Department Association | Brian Peterson | 303 S. State Street Waseca MN 56093 | (507) 525- 5887 | brianp @ci.waseca.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Minneapolis Building Owners And Managers Association | Kevin Stewart | 332 MINNESOTA ST. #310 St Paul MN 55101 | (612) 388- 7852 | kevin.stewart @usa.g45.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| Minneapolis Building Owners And Managers Association | Kevin Lewis | 121 South 8th Street Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 338- 8627 | kl @bomampls.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| RAM Mutual Insurance Company | Colin Emans | 4881 BIRCH LAKE CIRCLE White Bear Lake MN 55110 | (612) 384- 0583 | cemans @rammutual.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| RAM Mutual Insurance Company | Caleb Voigt | 2171 Pine Road NW Rice MN 56367 | (320) 304- 8145 | cvoigt @rammutual.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Regions Hospital Burn Center | William Mohr | 640 JACKSON ST St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 254- 3015 | william.j.mohr @healthpartners.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Optional | Other | N | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| Regions Hospital Burn Center | Mark Johnston | 640 Jackson St. St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 214- 0591 | mark.j.johnston @healthpartners.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Mn Association Of Townships | Jim Fisher | 9365 OXBOW RD Zim MN 55738 | (218) 744- 1132 | jrfish @live.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 07/23/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| Mn Association Of Townships | Gary Burdorf | 42351 - 206TH ST Arlington MN 55307 | (507) 964- 5815 | gburdorf @gmail.com | Sibley | 18B | 1 | М | Other | Other | N | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Mark Kulda | 3500 American Blvd W Bloomington MN 55431 | (651) 303- 8904 | mkulda @insurancemn.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 07/27/2015 |
| Contact And Chair | Bruce West | 445 MINNESOTA ST., #145 St Paul MN 55101-514 | (651) 201- 7201 | bruce.west @state.mn.us | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | М | Other | Other | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Governor's Council on Minnesota's Lake Superior Coastal Program

Legal Basis: EXECUTIVE ORDER 99-12 (EXTENDED EXEC ORD 11-08)

1568 Highway 2

Two Harbors, MN 55616 Telephone: (218) 834-1445

Compensation: Expenses **Powers and Duties include:**

The council has four main responsibilities. It:

- 1. Recommends Coastal Program priorities to the Department of Natural Resources (DNR).
- 2. Reviews and makes recommendations to the DNR on select programs and projects for funding.
- 3. Reviews the Coastal Program's annual budget.
- 4. Reviews the Coastal Program every two years and makes recommendations to the DNR.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes: three members from each of the four coastal counties (Carlton, Cook, Lake and St. Louis) and three at-large members. County members must be endorsed by a city, township or county. No more than one elected official per county. No more than 5 council members can represent any one county at any time.

Summary of Activities include: The Governor's Council on Minnesota's Lake Superior Coastal Program has helped award more than \$13.2 million in funding to over 600 projects in the last 19 years.

Meetings are held at: Varies. All meetings take place in the coastal area. Recent locations include Grand Marais, Silver Bay, Two Harbors, Duluth and Cloquet. Committees typically meet in Two Harbors.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member - at large | Mike Link | 82119 BENNETT RD Willow River MN 55795 | (218) 372- 3507 | mikelink45 @hotmail.com | Pine | 118 | 8 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Member - at large | William Majewski | 834 - 87TH AVE W Duluth MN 55808 | (218) 626- 2638 | bsmajewski @aol.com | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - at large | Karen Anderson | 931 GLENDON ST NE Maplewood MN 55119 | (651) 226- 2262 | karen_marie @live.com | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Amber Westerbur | 1568 Highway 2 Two Harbors MN 55616 | (218) 834-1445 | amber.westerbur @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | William Majewski | 834 - 87TH AVE W Duluth MN 55808 | (218) 626- 2638 | bsmajewski @aol.com | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/30/2017 | 05/30/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Amber Westerbur | 1568 Highway 2 Two Harbors MN 55616 | (218) 834-1445 | amber.westerbur @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Carlton County | Richard Brenner | 1501 SUMMIT Cloquet MN 55720 | (218) 879- 5572 | dickjbrenner @gmail.com | Carlton | 11A | 8 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2014 | 01/01/2018 |

| Carlton County | Daniel Belden | 26 CHURCH RDAD Esko MN 55733 | (218) 878- 2968 | beldens @q.com | Carlton | 068 | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
|---------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|-----------|-----|---|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Cook County | James King | PO BOX 2337 Tofte MN 55615 | (218) 663- 7409 | jamesking1940 @gmail.com | Cook | 03A | 8 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Cook County | Carroll Melby | 5396 IDA LANE Hovland MN 55606 | (218) 475-2412 | keck @boreal.org | Cook | 03A | 8 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2013 | 01/04/2016 |
| Cook County | Mark Sandbo | PO BOX 1163 Grand Marais MN 55604 | (218) 387- 9384 | N/A | Cook | 03A | 8 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Lake County | Derrick Goutermont | 20 MARKS DRIVE Silver Bay MN 55614 | (218) 220- 0425 | rickgoutermont @hotmail.com | Lake | O6A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Lake County | Robert Larkin | 409 - 3RD AVE Two Harbors MN 55616 | (218) 834- 5590 | sparky409 @live.com | Lake | 03B | 8 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Lake County | William Miller | 530 OLD NORTH SHORE ROAD Two Harbors MN 55616 | (218) 834- 4457 | N/A | Lake | 038 | 8 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| St. Louis County | Jo Thompson | 1785 KORKKI RD Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 525- 5854 | woodfarm1785 @gmail.com | St. Louis | 03B | 8 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| St. Louis County | Maryann Sironen | 5647 NORTH SHORE DRIVE Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 525- 2010 | sir5647 @aol.com | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| St. Louis County | Donald Schreiner | 1122 TWO HARBORS RD Two Harborsk MN 55616 | (218) 834- 5668 | doschrei225 @frontier.com | St. Louis | O3A | 8 | | Other | Other | | 06/28/2016 | 01/07/2019 |

Governor's Council on The Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday

Legal Basis: EXEC ORDER 93-20.(Ext Exec Ord 99-3, 03-04, 11-08)

625 Robert Street North St. Paul, MN 55114

Telephone: (651) 539-1100

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The council plans and executes events to promote racial harmony and to

recognize and honor Martin Luther King. **Member Restrictions include:** None.

Summary of Activities include: The Council plans and executes events to promote racial harmony and to

recognize and honor Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

Meetings are held at: Varies.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|------------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Kevin Lindsey | 625 Robert Street North St Paul MN 55155 | (612) 807- 5538 | kevin.lindsey @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | Devon Gilchrist | 4112 Chicago Ave S Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 237- 1937 | devongilchrist @gmail.com | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | Andre McNeal | 4151 Emerson Ave N. Minneapolis MN 55412 | (612) 360- 5284 | andre_mcneal @ymail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | Anna Mazig | 4721 Clinton Ave Minneapolis MN 55419 | | amazig @alumni.nd.edu | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | Tomas Perez | 000 None listed Hopkins MN 55343 | (651) 395- 0184 | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/15/2015 | 03/01/2017 |
| Member | Kate Webb | 3550 East 46th Street Minneapolis MN 55406 | (706) 540- 4131 | ask @katewebb.info | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | James Burroughs | 20 6662 84th Ct. N. Brooklyn Park MN 55445 | | james.burroughs @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 40A | 3 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | Naomi Alemseged | 1565 Germain Landing Saint Paul MN 55106 | (651) 361- 0706 | nalemsegedOf @hamline.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | Rev Ovester Armstrong Jr. | 3690 156th st w Rosemount MN 55068 | (952) 846- 8706 | revoajr @gmail.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | Ms. Whitney Terrill | 910 P.O. Box 474 Hopkins MN 55343 | (443) 535- 2572 | whitney.terrill @gmail.com | Hennepin | 468 | 5 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |

| Member | Katie Davidson | 331 St. Anthony Avenue Minneapolis MN 55414 | (218) 289- 3612 | davidso3 @augsburg.edu | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
|------------------------|-------------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|----------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Megan Jablonski Johnson | 926 3rd st e Hastings MN 55033 | | megan.jablonskijohnson @state.mn.us | Dakota | 548 | 2 | F | No Answer | Other | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | JoAnne Pastel | 951 Spring Hill Road Wayzata MN 55391 | (952) 476- 1130 | jpastel612 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | Khalid Dayib | 3521 13th Ave South Minneapolis MN 55407 | (952) 688- 8067 | khalid.dayib @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | Kim Wassenaar | 1565 Hall St Shoreview MN 55126 | (612) 424- 4191 | rareserene @gmail.com | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | Υ | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Member | Vanessa Goodthunder | 32722 Reservation Hwy 4 Morton MN 56270 | (507) 430- 4845 | Vanessa.goodthunder @state.mn.us | Redwood | 16B | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 11/26/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | David Collier | 3120 Hennepin Ave South Minneapolis MN 55408 | | david.collier @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/25/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | David Collier | 3120 Hennepin Ave South Minneapolis MN 55408 | | david.collier @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/25/2017 | 03/01/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Megan Jablonski Johnson | 926 3rd st e Hastings MN 55033 | | megan.jablonskijohnson @state.mn.us | Dakota | 54B | 2 | F | No Answer | Other | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | David Collier | 3120 Hennepin Ave South Minneapolis MN 55408 | | david.collier @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 10/25/2017 | 10/25/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | James Burroughs | 20 6662 84th Ct. N. Brooklyn Park MN 55445 | | james.burroughs @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 40A | 3 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 11/01/2017 | 03/01/2022 |

Governor's Interagency Coordinating Council on Early Childhood Intervention

Legal Basis: M.S. 125A.28 Mn Dept Of Education Roseville, MN 55113-4266 Telephone: (651) 582-8495

Compensation: plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council must address methods of implementing a statewide system of comprehensive, coordinated, multidisciplinary interagency programs of early intervention services for young children with disabilities and their families. The duties of the council include recommending policies to ensure a comprehensive and coordinated system of all state and local agency services for children under age five with disabilities and their families. The policies must address how to incorporate each agency's services into a unified state and local system of multidisciplinary assessment practices, individual intervention plans, comprehensive systems to find children in need of services, methods to improve public awareness, and assistance in determining the role of interagency early intervention committees.

Member Restrictions include: An interagency coordinating council of at least 17, but not more than 25 members is established in compliance with the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA 2004) and M.S. 125A.28. The members must be appointed by the governor. Council members shall elect the council chair. The representative of the commissioner may not serve as the chair. The council must be composed of at least five parents, including persons of color, of children with disabilities under age 12, including at least three parents of a child with a disability under age 7; five representatives of public or private providers of services for children with disabilities under age 5, including a special education director, county social service director, local Head Start director, and a community health services or public health nursing administrator; one member of the Senate; one member of the House of representatives; one representative of teacher preparation programs in early childhood special education or other preparation programs in early childhood intervention; at least one representative of advocacy organizations for children with disabilities under age 5; one physician who cares for young children with special health care needs; one representative each from the commissioner of Commerce, Education, Health, Human Services and Economic Security; one representative of the agency who deals with child care; and a representative from Indian health services or a tribal council. Section 15.059, subdivisions 2 to 5, apply to the council. With the 2004 reauthorization of IDEA, the ICC is in need of representatives from the state agency responsible for the state Medicaid program; Office of the Coordinator of Education of Homeless Children and Youth; State Child Welfare Agency responsible for Foster Care; and State Agency responsible for children's mental health.

Summary of Activities include: Advise and assist MN Dept of Education and its partner agencies on the implementation of Part C and Part B, Section 619 of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act. Additional information provided at the time of this report indicates that this Council is ongoing as required under Subpart G of the Federal Part C Regulations.

Meetings are held at: MN Dept of Education, Roseville.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Advocacy Organization Member | Mai Chang | 225 73rd Way North Brooklyn Park MN 55444 | (612) 412- 7918 | maichang @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Community Health Services | Karen Adamson | 300 S. 12TH ST. Minneapolis MN 55450 | (612) 348- 2896 | karen.adamson @co.hennepin.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/11/2012 | 01/04/2016 |

| Provider Member | Julie Sjordal | 3395 Plymouth Road | (612) 655- 6098 | jsjordal @stdavidscenter.org | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
|---|------------------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Provider Member | Tina McKenzie Fredrickson | 5287 Farmers Road Makinen MN 55763 | (218) 471- 1048 | tfredrickson @northlandsped.org | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Provider Member | Maya Nishikawa | 545 ASHLAND AVE #3 St Paul MN 55102 | (612) 803- 1846 | maya.nishikawa @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Physician Rep | Pamela Chawla | 1810 Humboldt Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 963- 8151 | gigi.chawla @childrensmn.org | Hennepin | GIA | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/02/2060 |
| Parent (Child Under 7) Member | Annie Newville | 1286 Stone Ridge Road Sauk Rapids MN 56379 | (320) 492- 2113 | annienewville @yahoo.com | Benton | 13B | 6 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Parent (Child Under 7) Member | Jennifer Stieve | 11395 Wagon Wheel Curve Woodbury MN 55129 | | jennifer.stieve @gmail.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | F | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/01/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent (Child Under 7) Member | Maren Christenson | 3505 Portland Avenue Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 701- 5030 | maren.christenson @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/01/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent (Child Under 7) Member | Fatima Molas | 3814 Fifth Street Northeast Columbia Heights MN 55421 | (612) 703- 9936 | fatima-molas @hotmail.com | Anoka | 418 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent (Child Under 12) Member | Melissa Davis | 1074 Arkwright St. Paul MN 55130 | (763) 807- 6964 | melissa.davis61 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 66B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 10/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| State Coordinator of Homeless Education | Roberto Reyes | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | | roberto.reyes @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Higher Education Rep | Mary Ann Marchel | 3929 ROCKVIEW CT Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 726- 7357 | marchel @css.edu | Roseau | 068 | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Lisa Backer | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8473 | lisa.backer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/05/2018 | 09/05/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Sarah Cox | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3654 | sarah.cox @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Catherine Wright | 64985 PO Box St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 2336 | catherine.wright @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| | | Minnetonka MN 55305 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|------------------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Special Education Coordinator | Rebecca Crane | 215 North 1st Avenue East Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 336- 8700 | rebecca.crane @isd709.org | St. Louis | 11A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Special Education Director | Ruth Ann Rosenwinkel | 82343 Kopps Drive Madison Lake MN 56063 | (607) 380- 3010 | rrosenl @isd77.kl2.mn.us | Blue Earth | 238 | 1 | 0 | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Tina McKenzie Fredrickson | 5287 Farmers Road Makinen MN 55763 | (218) 471- 1048 | tfredrickson @northlandsped.org | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2018 | 06/26/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Lisa Backer | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8473 | lisa.backer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/05/2018 | 09/05/2022 |
| County Social Services Rep | Katherine Meerse | 300 South Sixth Street Minneapolis MN 55487 | (612) 596- 0996 | katherine.meerse @hennepin.us | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Department of Education Representative | Bobbie Burnham | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8414 | bobbie.burnham @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 61A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

Governor's Residence Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 16B.27 50 Sherburne Avenue St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-2556

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The council develops and implements an overall restoration plan for the Governor's Residence and surrounding grounds, solicits and accepts contributions to restore, maintain, improve, decorate and furnish the building, and approve alterations to the structure.

Member Restrictions include: The council has a total of 19 members. Thirteen of the members are appointed by the governor, one in the field of higher education; one member each from the American Institute of Architects (AIA), the American Society of Interior Designers (ASID); and the American Society of Landscape Architects (ASLA); and a member, if available, of the family which donated the building, and eight public members, with four public members' terms being coterminous with the governor who appoints them. The remaining six members shall consist of the commissioner of Administration, a member of the Senate, a member of the House, the governor's spouse or designee, the executive director of the Minnesota State Arts Board, and the director of the Minnesota Historical Society. Members of the council serve without compensation.

Summary of Activities include: The 1910 three-story, 20-room, English Tudor-style House serves as a state ceremonial building and a private residence for Minnesota's First Family. The council oversees the development of renovation master plans; approves any major changes in interior design, architecture, and landscape architecture; and accepts funds to assist with renovation of the Residence and acquisition of furnishings. The purpose of the renovations is to make the Residence multifunctional while respecting its architectural and historical integrity. The following are recent accomplishments. An updated master plan for the residence was completed in 1997 by MacDonald & Mack Architects. In 1996 the ADA (accessibility) improvements on the first floor and lower level were completed and the woodwork in the dining room, foyer, and surrounding hallways was refinished. The dining room was also refurbished with new drapes and the chairs repaired and reupholstered with the guidance of Nakashian-O'Neil, interior design consultant. A new ancillary storage facility was constructed and security improvements were made using a portion of the \$900,000 appropriated by the 1996 Legislature. In 1997 the library was refurbished with new blinds and furniture, and some items were reupholstered. In 1998 new china and crystal glassware was purchased. The slate roof on the residence was replaced with new slate roof and improved kitchen ventilation in 1999.

Meetings are held at: All meetings are held at Governor's Residence.

Appointment Name Street Phone **Email Address** County Legis Cong Gender **Party** Race Disabled Appoint Term Ends Address Dist Dist Date Type 1227 TYLER ST F 06/18/2016 American Institute (612)60B 5 No Party White or N 01/06/2020 Rosemary rosemary Hennepin Of Architects NE. #100 331-@mcmonigal.com Preference Mcmonigal Caucasian Minneapolis MN 1244 55413 American Society Jeffrey 17789 - 82ND (763)jeff feulner Hennepin 3 No Party White or 06/30/2015 01/07/2019 416-Of Landscape Feulner AVE NO @hotmail.com Preference Caucasian Architects Maple Grove MN 3806 55311 N9/13/7N18 09/13/2022 Direct Sue Gens 400 Siblev (651)65B 4 F Other White or sue.gens Ramsev Appointments Street, #200 215-@arts.state.mn.us Caucasian 1600 Saint Paul MN 55101

| Direct Appointments | Matt Massman | 200 ADMIN BLDG; 50 SHERBURNE AVE St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2555 | matt.massman @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|---|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Vicki Ford | 309 PONDFIELD ROAD Bronxville MN | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2011 | 06/30/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrea Hart Kajer | MN HISTORY CENTER St Paul MN 55155 | | andrea.kajer @mnhs.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Erin Campbell | 50 Sherburne Avenue St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2561 | erin.campbell @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Karin Housley | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4351 | sen.karin.housley @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/18/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appaintments | Kathy Lohmer | 501 State Office Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4244 | rep.kathy.lohmer @house.mn | Ramsey | 398 | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Governor's Designee | Sarah Hinde | 116 VETERANS SERVICE BLDG: 20 W 12TH ST St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 3407 | sarah.hinde @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Higher Ed Rep | Fayneese Miller | 1536 HEWITT AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 523- 2202 | president @hamline.edu | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Other | African American or Black | N | 01/09/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| North American Society Of Interior Design | Catherine Harrington | 822 NEW CENTURY BLVD Maplewood MN 55119 | (651) 739- 8876 | catherineharrington07 @comcast.net | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/18/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Public Member | Sean Ryan | 203 MONTROSE PLACE St Paul MN 55104 | (612) 702- 2078 | seanrichardryan @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2016 | 01/01/2018 |
| Public Member | Amelious Whyte | 410 GROVELAND AVE, #405 Minneapolis MN 55403 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/18/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Maryjane Miller | 1307 LAKESIDE CIRCLE Buffalo MN 55313 | (612) 501- 0392 | maryjane @maryjanemiller.com | Wright | 29B | 6 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Jesse Winkler | 6648 EDGEMONT BLVD N Brooklyn Park MN 55428 | (586) 899- 8744 | jesse.winkler @gmail.com | Hennepin | 348 | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | David Heide | 235 S LEXINGTON PKWY St Paul MN 55105 | (612) 337- 5060 | dheide @dhdstudio.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| Public Member | Gen Olson | 6750 COUNTY RD 110 W Minnetrista MN 55364 | (952) 472- 3306 | gen.olson @frontier.com | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|----------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member | Brad Palecek | 1437 EAST RIVER PARKWAY Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 839- 6029 | bradpalecek @edinarealty.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/18/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Erin Campbell | 50 Sherburne Avenue St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2561 | erin.campbell @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 08/28/2017 | 08/28/2021 |

Governor's Task Force on Broadband

Legal Basis: EXECUTIVE. ORDER 11-27

1st National Bank Building

St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 259-7613

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: To develop, implement and promote state broadband policy, planning and initiatives to achieve State broadband needs and goals. Inventory, assess and report on various aspects of broadband. Develop a Minnesota Broadband Plan outline.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes a maximum of 15 members, representative of both metro and greater Minnesota. A balance of broadband interests, include: consumers, education institutions, health care institutions, telephone companies, cable companies, wireless companies, metropolitan areas and rural areas

Summary of Activities include: See http://mn.gov/deed/programs-services/broadband/task-

force/index.jsp. Link to the last year's annual report: 2017 Annual Report

Meetings are held at: St. Paul, MN

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Margaret Kelliher | 400 S 4TH ST., #416 Minneapolis MN 55415 | | mak @mhta.org | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Denise Dittrich | 11260 W RIVER ROAD Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 323- 1278 | ddittrich @mnmsba.org | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | F | Other | Other | | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Hannah Buckland | 7100 Nicollet Avenue Richfield MN 55423 | (612) 543- 6207 | hbuckland @hclib.org | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Maureen Ideker | 13400 CO RD 40 NW Sunburg MN 56289 | (218) 371- 0596 | maureen.ideker @essentiahealth.org | Cottonwood | 17B | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Bernadine Joselyn | 604 NE IST AVE Grand Rapids MN 55744 | (218) 327- 0743 | brjoselyn @blandinfoundation.org | Itasca | 058 | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Daniel Richter | 515 CLIFFSIDE DRIVE Granite Falls MN 56241 | (320) 564- 4970 | dlrichter @mvtvwireless.com | Yellow Medicine | 16A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Shannon Heim | 150 South 5th Street, Ste. 1200 Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 877- 5320 | shannon.heim @lawmoss.com | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Richard Sjoberg | 315 N. MAIN AVE Thief River Falls MN 56701 | (218) 681- 3044 | rsjoberg @mncable.net | Pennington | DIA | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Kevin Hansen | GIO OPPERMAN DR | (651) 687- 8466 | kevin.hansen @thomsonreuters.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| | | St Paul MN 55123 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Neela Mollgaard | 3455 WILD TURKEY LN Red Wing MN 55066 | (651) 301- 6332 | neela @redwingignite.org | Goodhue | 21A | 2 | | Other | Other | | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Andrew Schriner | 531 WHITE PINE WAY Eagan MN 55123 | (612) 558- 4158 | andrew.schriner @centurylink.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Donald Niles | 121 COLFAX AVE SW Wadena MN 56482 | (218) 631- 1725 | dniles @nilolaw.com | Wadena | ARD | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Paul Weirtz | 963 INSPIRATION PKWY N Bayport MN 55003 | (614) 271- 0699 | pw3834 @att.com | Washington | 398 | 4 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Jody Reisch | 1137 SPRUCE AVE Luverne MN 56156 | (605) 759- 6448 | jody.reisch @co.rock.mn.us | Rock | 22A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/20/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Mr. Michael Nguyen | 6924 Newton Ave N Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | (612) 414- 3679 | mike.nguyen @cwa7200.org | Hennepin | 408 | 5 | М | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 04/03/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Diane Wells | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7613 | diane.wells @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/28/2016 | 09/20/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Margaret Kelliher | 400 S 4TH ST., #416 Minneapolis MN 55415 | | mak @mhta.org | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Diane Wells | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7613 | diane.wells @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Governor's Task Force on Wild Rice

Legal Basis: Executive Order 18-08/Amended in 18-09

520 Lafayette Road North

St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 757-2766

Compensation: Expenses only. **Powers and Duties include:**

The Wild Rice Task Force must review existing peer-reviewed scientific literature, both state-sponsored and otherwise, to identify information that is available to inform understanding of the impacts of sulfate or other sulfur compounds or habitat conditions on wild rice. The Wild Rice Task Force shall also identify information gaps in the scientific literature and make recommendations on priorities for wild rice research.

The Wild Rice Task Force will prepare a report addressing the following questions: a) What water bodies used for producing wild rice should be added to or removed from the list of wild rice waters identified in Minn. R. 7050.0470, subpart 1 and part 7050.0471 subparts 3 through 9 in the Revisor's draft of rules proposed by the Minnesota Pollution Agency dated March 16, 2018?

- b) What are the best management practices necessary for restoration and protection of natural wild rice stands?
- c) What is the condition of wild rice waters downstream of selected permitted wastewater dischargers?
- d) Are there any potential mitigating factors for wild rice to grow in waters with sulfate concentrations greater than 10 mg/L?
- e) What is the level of funding needed and sources of potential funding to support: data collection and research; restoration and protection activities; best management practices; sulfate minimization plans; and the development and installation of cost-effective sulfate treatment technologies?

Member Restrictions include:

The Governor's Wild Rice Task Force is established with the following members to be appointed by the Governor:

- a) one representative nominated by the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe;
- b) one representative nominated by the four Minnesota Dakota Tribes, which include the Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community, Prairie island Indian Community, Lower Sioux Indian Community, and Upper Sioux Community;
- c) one representative nominated by Red Lake Nation;
- d) two independent scientists with expertise in wild rice research and plant-based aquatic toxicity;
- e)one non-native wild rice harvester;
- f) one representative from the ferrous mining industry;
- g) one representative from the non-ferrous mining industry;
- h) one representative from a municipal wastewater discharger;
- i) one representative of an electric utility;
- j) one representative of a statewide labor organization;
- k) two representatives from environmental nongovernmental organization; and,
- I) one representative each from the Department of Natural Resources and the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency appointed by the Commissioner of each entity to serve as an ex officio member.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phon e | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gende r | Party | Race | Disable d | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|--|--|-----------------------|--|----------------|------------------|------------------|------------|-------------------------------|---|--------------|-----------------|----------------|
| Contact and Chair | William Seuffert | 111 unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2766 | Will.Seuffert @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 05/31/201 8 | 04/15/201 9 |
| Direct Appointments | William Seuffert | 111 unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2766 | Will.Seuffert @state.mn.us | Unknawn | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 05/31/201 8 | 04/15/201 9 |
| Red Lake Nation Representative | Allen Pemberton | 188 Box Reddy MN 56670 | (218) 679- 3959 | apemberton @redlakenation.org | Beltrami | O2A | 7 | M | Democratic -Farm- Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |
| Independent Scientists with expertise in wild rice research and plant-based aquatic toxicity | Ms Emi lto | 2366 Chilcombe Ave. Saint Paul MN 55108 | | eito @umn.edu | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |
| Independent Scientists with expertise in wild rice research and plant-based aquatic toxicity | Peter Lee | 316 Box Kakabeka Falls, Ontario MN POT 1WO | (807) 343- 8662 | pflee @lakeheadu.ca | Unknown | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |
| Non-Native Wild Rice Harvester | Gary Drotts | 11964 11964 Executive Acres Rd Brainerd MN 56401 | (218) 232- 7740 | gadrotts @brainerd.net | Crow Wing | 10A | 8 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |
| Mining industry - Ferrous Mining Representative | Chrissy Bartovich | 5476 Diamond Lane Mountain Iron MN 55768 | | clbartovich @uss.com | St. Louis | 06B | 8 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |
| Mining Industry - Non-Ferrous Mining Industry Representative | Mr. Brad Moore | 31 Grove Street Mahtomedi MN 55115 | (651) 788- 3886 | bmoore @polymetmining.com | Washingto n | 43A | 4 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |
| Nongovernment al Environmental Organization Representative | Paul Austin | 5525 Dupont Avenue South Minneapoli s MN 55419 | | Paul @conservationminnesota.o rg | Hennepin | 618 | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |
| Nongovernment al Environmental Organization Representative | Kathryn Hoffman kathrynmhoffman@gmail.c om | 1919 University Ave W Saint Paul MN 55105 | (651) 287- 4863 | khoffman @mncenter.org | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |
| Labor Representative (Statewide Labor Organization) | John Rebrovich | 415 Jones Street Eveleth MN 55734 | (218) 744- 2757 | JRebrovich @usw.org | Itasca | 06B | 8 | М | Democratic -Farm- Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/20I 9 |
| Electric Utility Representative | Kurt Anderson | 9434 McCamus Brookston MN 55711 | (218) 343- 0178 | kanderson @mnpower.com | St. Louis | 11A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasia n | N | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |

| Municipal Wastewater Discharger Representative | Mr. Norman Miranda | 42252 South Chase Lake Road Deer River MN 56636 | | norm.miranda87f1 @gmail.com | Itasca | 05B | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasia n | N | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |
|---|--------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|---------|------------------|------------------|---|------------------------|---------------------------|---|----------------|----------------|
| Minnesota Dakota Tribes Representative (Includes: Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community, prairie Island Indian Community, Lower Sioux Indian Community, and Upper Sioux Community) | Leya Charles | 5636 5636 Sturgeon Lake Rd Welch MN 55102 | (651) 385- 4115 | leya.charles @piic.org | Goodhue | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/12/201 8 | 04/07/201 9 |

Governor's Workforce Development Board

Legal Basis: WIOA TITLE 1, CHAPTER 1 SECTION 101

332 Minnesota St. St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 259-7691

Compensation: plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board, under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, WIOA, shall assist the Governor in: developing, implementing, and modifying the State plan, review of statewide policies and programs, providing recommendations on actions to align and improve the workforce development system and programs, develop strategies to identify and remove barriers for better alignment, support career pathways, provide outreach to individuals and employers benefitting from the system, developing and updating comprehensive state performance accountability measures, and disseminating of best practices. The board shall provide support to local boards and regions, and assume responsibilities for Title I Workforce Development Activities, Title 2 Adult Education and Literacy, Title 3 Wagner-Peyser and Title 4 Vocational Rehabilitation. The board will also be responsible for the development of strategies for one stop partners, the alignment of technologies and data systems, the enhancement of digital literacy skills, fiscal accountability and the acceleration of industry-recognized post-secondary credentials.

Member Restrictions include: The board consists of 43 voting members including the Governor, Commissioners of the Departments of Employment and Economic Development, Human Services, Education, two elected officials (City/County), 23 Private sector members whom are business owners, chief executives or operating officers or employers with optimum policy-making or hiring authority representing in-demand industry sectors, five labor representatives from labor organizations, who have been nominated by state labor federations, one labor member representing joint labor-management apprenticeship or training program, two community-based organizations with demonstrated experience in addressing employment, training or education needs with a priority on individuals with barriers to employment, four education representatives as follows: one University of Minnesota senior leadership, the Chancellor of MnSCU, one member representing public education with expertise in design and implementation of school-based, service learning (Career Technical Education), one private post-secondary senior leadership. The majority leaders from the Minnesota House of Representatives and Senate shall appoint one ex officio member from each. The twelve non-voting members include: one member representing Adult Basic Education, one public libraries representative, one member representing the Women's Economic Security Act, WESA, two community-based organizations with demonstrated experience in addressing employment, training, or education needs with a priority on individuals with barriers to employment, one member (Chair or Director) representing the MN Workforce Council Association, two members representing school-based service learning and secondary STEM education, and the Commissioners of the Departments of Correction, Labor and Industry, Office of Higher Education, and Minnesota Management and Budget.

Summary of Activities include:

For this information, interested parties can review the minutes of the Board's meetings that are available on the GWDB website, http://mn.gov/deed/gwdb/about/gwdb/. Reports generated by the GWDB are available through the Legislative Reference Library or on the website under Publications.

Meetings are held at: The standard is for meetings to be held at Union Depot in St. Paul, MN, with the option to hold meetings at alternative locations.

| Appointment | Name | Street | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis | Cong | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint | Term Ends |
|-------------|------|---------|-------|---------------|--------|-------|------|--------|-------|------|----------|---------|-----------|
| Туре | | Address | | | | Dist | Dist | | | | | Date | |

| Community- based Org. Rep. | Steven Ditschler | 3798 BRIARWOOD LANE Eagan MN 55123 | (651) 289- 3150 | sditschler @proactinc.org | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Community- based Org. Rep. | Tuleah Palmer | 520 - 4TH ST. Bemidji MN 56601 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Community- based Org. Rep. | Pakou Hang | 3101 - 12TH AVE SO., #3 Minneapolis MN 55407 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Community- based Org. Rep. | Tuleah Palmer | 5884 Sailstar Drive Cass Lake MN 56633 | (218) 759- 2022 | tuleah.palmer @nwicdc.org | Cass | O5A | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Henry Jimenez | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 592- 7974 | henry.jimenez @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Myron Frans | 658 CEDAR STREET St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 8011 | myron.frans @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Shawntera Hardy | 332 MINNESOTA ST, SUITE E200 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7119 | shawntera.hardy @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 08/15/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | John Hoffman | 95 University Ave W. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4154 | sen.john.hoffman @senate.mn | Ramsey | 36A | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 02/13/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Brenda Cassellius | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55155 | (651) 582- 8204 | mde.commissioner @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Carla Nelson | 95 University Avenue W. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4848 | sen.carla.nelson @senate.mn | Ramsey | 268 | 1 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Tom Roy | 1450 Energy Park Drive St Paul MN 55108 | (651) 361- 7226 | tom.roy @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Commissioner Emily Piper | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2907 | emily.piper @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Ken Peterson | 443 Lafayette Road No. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5010 | ken.peterson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Karen Clark | 273 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 0294 | rep.karen.clark @house.mn | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | 0 | 04/06/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Kay Kammen | 332 Minnesota St. | | kay.kammen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2018 | 09/19/2022 |

| | | St. Paul MN 55101 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Anne Kilzer | 125 Charles Ave. St. Paul MN 55103 | | akilzer @mncounties.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Lorrie Janatopoulos | 2869 Elliots Lake Road Eveleth MN 55734 | (218) 780- 7890 | ljanatop @gmail.com | St. Louis | No Answer | 8 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Lawrence Pogemiller | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 259- 3900 | larry.pogemiller @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Bob Gunther | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3240 | rep.bob.gunther @house.mn | Ramsey | 23A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Ekta Prakash | 3702 East lake Street Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 721- 0122 | ekta.prakash @capiusa.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mr. Patrice Bailey | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | | patrice.bailey @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/15/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Dennis Olson Jr. | 161 Saint Anthony Avenuye St. Paul MN 55103 | | dennis.w.olson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Devinder Malhotra | 30 East 7th Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 1638 | devinder.malhotra @so.mnscu.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/30/2018 | 04/30/2022 |
| Labor Organization Rep | Russell Hess | 440 - 5TH ST SW Plainview MN 55964 | (507) 261- 6546 | rhess @mnldc.org | Wabasha | 218 | 2 | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Labor Organization Rep | William McCarthy | 175 AURORA AVE St Paul MN 55103 | (651) 294- 3096 | mccarthy @mnaflcio.org | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Labor Organization Rep | Edward Reynoso | 3806 145TH AVE NE Ham Lake MN 55304 | | ateamster @msn.com | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Labor Organization Rep | Scott Parker | PO BOX 241 Mazeppa MN 55956 | (507) 244- 1531 | sparker @iupat82.org | Wabasha | 218 | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Labor Organization Rep | Samuel Heimlich | 3924 PARK AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (651) 341- 1735 | sheimlich @ncsrcc.org | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Labor Organization Rep | Jennifer Winkelaar | 312 CENTRAL AVE SE, #556 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 817- 2930 | jenny @mplsbctc.org | Hennepin | 608 | 5 | F | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |

| Local Public/Private Secondary And Post-secondary Education | Merrill Irving Jr. | 4175 XIMINES LN N Plymouth MN 55441 | (763) 488- 2401 | merrill.irving @hennepintech.edu | Hennepin | 45A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
|---|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|---|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Local Public/Private Secondary And Post-secondary Education | Eric Nesheim | 1213 Hamline Ave. No. St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 645- 2277 | enesheim @mnliteracy.org | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Local Public/Private Secondary And Post-secondary Education | Les Fujitake | 6509 W 106th Street Bloomington MN 55431 | (612) 718- 7746 | lesf @isd271.org | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | М | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Local Public/Private Secondary And Post-secondary Education | Dr. Paul Pribbenow | 2848 West River Pkwy Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 330- 1212 | augpres @augsburg.edu | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Local Public/Private Secondary And Post-secondary Education | Dr. Paul Pribbenow | 2848 West River Pkwy Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 330- 1212 | augpres @augsburg.edu | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Business Member | Shirley Barnes | 4444 RESERVOIR BLVD NE Columbia Heights MN 55421 | (763) 782- 1645 | sbarnes @crestviewcares.org | Anoka | 41B | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/20/2016 | 12/31/2018 |
| Business Member | David Debevec | 7831 COUNTY ROAD 921 Virginia MN 55792 | (218) 421- 6014 | ddebevec @ulland.com | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/20/2016 | 12/31/2018 |
| Business Member | Jennifer Lang | 2825 GLENHURST AVE SO St Louis Park MN 55416 | (763) 464- 0875 | jenniferl @minneapolisglass.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/20/2016 | 12/31/2018 |
| Business Member | William Nelson | 200 ELM ST NO Onamia MN 56359 | (320) 532- 2580 | bnelson @mlhealth.org | Mille Lacs | 15A | 8 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/20/2016 | 12/31/2018 |
| Business Member | Todd Reimann | PO BOX 231 Amboy MN 56010 | (507) 387- 1388 | todd.reimann @mtv-onsite.com | Blue Earth | 288 | 1 | | Other | Other | | 01/20/2016 | 12/31/2018 |
| Business Member | Traci Tapani | PO BOX 180 Stacy MN 55079 | (651) 462- 4156 | ttapani @wyomingmachine.com | Washington | 388 | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/20/2016 | 12/31/2018 |
| Business Member | Mary Russell | 8170 - 33RD AVE SO Bloomington MN 55425 | (952) 883- 5385 | mary.m.russell @healthpartners.com | Ramsey | 668 | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Business Member | Luann Bartley | 5353 WAYZATA BLVD, #350 Minneapolis MN 55416 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Business Member | Vance Boelter | 7800 HORIZON DR Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 445- 5384 | vance.boelter @centurylink.net | Scott | 55A | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |

| Business Member | Mariaha Dean | 3595 OWASSO ST., #120 Shoreview MN 55126 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
|---|------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|--------------|---|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Business Member | Robert Evans | PO BOX 100 Warroad MN 56763 | | N/A | Roseau | No Answer | 7 | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Business Member | Mary Ferguson | 407 E. 4TH ST. Duluth MN 55810 | (218) 786- 5543 | mary.ferguson @essentiahealth.org | St. Louis | O3B | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Business Member | Jamil Ford | 900 EMERSON AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 990- 1927 | jamilford @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Business Member | Loren Nelson | 701 TAFT LOOP SO Cambridge MN 55008 | (763) 245- 8848 | loren.nelson @aurelius-mfg.com | Isanti | 32A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Business Member | Andrew Wells | 4885 WINDSOR CT NW Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 751- 5117 | andy @wellstech.com | Beltrami | O2A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Business Member | Lemuel Amen | 5750 MAIN ST NE Fridley MN 55432 | (763) 571- 2400 | lema @vikingeng.com | Anoka | 41A | 5 | М | Other | African American or Black | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Business Member | Laura Beeth | 5801 West 102nd Street Bloomington MN 55437 | (612) 672- 2278 | lbeethl @fairview.org | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Business Member | Kelly Hansen | 8260 Isaak Ave NW Annandale MN 55302 | (320) 229- 3391 | khansen @parkindustries.com | Wright | 29A | 6 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Business Member | Valerie Johnson | 9537 Roosevelt Drive Chanhassen MN 55317 | (507) 794- 8623 | vjohnson @christensenfarms.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Business Member | Mr. Anthony Ramunno | 12300 Elm Creek Blvd Maple Grove MN 55369 | (763) 445- 5964 | tramunno @grenergy.com | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Business Member | Rick Trontvet | 140 Fern Road Thief River Falls MN 56701 | (218) 686- 5687 | rick.trontvet @digikey.com | Pennington | DIA | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Business Member | Len Bakken | 42303 440th Avenue Windom MN 56101 | | N/A | Cottonwood | No Answer | 7 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Public Libraries Rep. (Non- voting) | Jane Eastwood | 1889 Goodrich Ave Saint Paul MN 55105 | (651) 266- 7070 | jane.eastwood @ci.stpaul.mn.us | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |

| School-based Service Learning | Ray Smith | 1420 - 12TH AVE E Hibbing MN 55746 | (218) 750- 7183 | roy.smith @state.mn.us | St. Louis | OGA | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
|--|--------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| University Of Minnesota Representative | Eric Kaler | 100 CHURCH ST. SE, #202 Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 626- 1616 | upres @umn.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Laura Beeth | 5801 West 102nd Street Bloomington MN 55437 | (612) 672- 2278 | lbeethl @fairview.org | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2017 |
| Contact And Chair | Kay Kammen | 332 Minnesota St. St. Paul MN 55101 | | kay.kammen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2018 | 09/19/2022 |
| Local Elected Official | Joshua Berg | 27087 Longridge Drive Elko New Market MN 55020 | (952) 948- 9505 | jberg @stuartco.com | Scott | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Local Elected Official | Elizabeth Kautz | 12501 Nicollet Ave Burnsville MN 55337 | (612) 834- 0600 | elizabeth.kautz @burnsvillemn.gov | Dakota | 568 | 2 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 11/26/2017 | 12/31/2020 |

Great Lakes Commission

Legal Basis: M.S. 1.21.

Legislative Coordinating Commission

72 State Office Building St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-2963

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The commission promotes development, use and conservation of the water

resources of the Great Lakes Basin.

Member Restrictions include: The five members of the commission include one member appointed by the

governor; and two senators and two representatives appointed by the Legislature.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: There is no set meeting location.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|---|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Ann Rest | 235 STATE CAPITOL St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2889 | sen.ann.rest @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 02/14/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Torkelson | 381 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9303 | rep.paul.torkelson @house.mn | Brown | 16B | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 02/04/2015 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Carrie Ruud | 25 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4913 | sen.carrie.ruud @senate.mn | Unknawn | No Answer | No Answer | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 02/14/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Jennifer Schultz | 215 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2228 | rep.jennifer.schultz @house.mn | St. Louis | 07A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 02/04/2015 | 01/01/2017 |
| Member | John Linc Stine | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2014 | john.stine @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/18/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Greg Hubinger | 72 State Office Building St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 2963 | greg.hubinger @commissions.leg.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Greater Minnesota Regional Parks and Trails Commission

Legal Basis: M.S. 85.536; LAWS 2013 CH 137 SEC 8

3601 Trinity Road Duluth, MN 55811

Telephone: (218) 310-2627

Compensation: plus expenses; mileage, lodging and meal reimbursement when applicable

Powers and Duties include: The Commission will undertake system planning and provide recommendations to the Legislature for grants funded by the Parks and Trails Legacy fund to counties and cities outside the seven county metropolitan area for designated parks and trails of regional significance.

Member Restrictions include: Members are appointed by the Governor and include two members from each of the six Greater Minnesota Parks and Trails Districts and one member-at-large. See the district map: http://www.gmrptcommission.org/our-work.html

Summary of Activities include: Organize, adopt procedures, complete system plan, establish 6 district planning committees. See the district map: http://www.gmrptcommission.org/our-work.html **Meetings are held at:** Typically: City Hall, 125 Pinecone Road North, Sartell, MN 56377 Meetings do move to other locations, check the Commission website for most current information.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|---------------------|--|-----------------------|---|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| At-large Member | Jannik Anderson | 616 SPRUCE GROVE LN NW Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 444- 3284 | jannik.anderson @gmrptcommission.org | Beltrami | O5A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| District | Rita Albrecht | 1911 NORTON AVE NW Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 760-8715 | rita.albrecht @ci.bemidji.mn.us | Beltrami | 05A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| District | Richard Anderson | 2332 - 140TH ST Balaton MN 56115 | (507) 734-5194 | rick.anderson @gmrptcommission.org | Lyan | 22A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District | Peg Furshong | 81307 - 150TH ST Sacred Heart MN 56285 | (320) 333- 6132 | pfurshong @yahoo.com | Renville | 17A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| District | Marc Mattice | 60890 - 370TH ST Eden Valley MN 55329 | (763) 286- 6013 | marc.mattice @co.wright.mn.us | Meeker | 18A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| District | Bryan Pike | 15872 JORDAN RD Brainerd MN 56401 | (218) 824- 1353 | bryan.pike @gmrptcommission.org | Crow Wing | 108 | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District | Thomas Ryan | 945 BYRON AVE NO Byron MN 55920 | (507) 273-0071 | Tom.Ryan @gmrptcommission.org | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | М | Independence | Other | N | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| District | Tom Schmitz | 122 S GARDEN ST New Ulm MN 56073 | (507) 359- 8339 | tom.schmitz @ci.new-ulm.mn.us | Brown | 168 | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/21/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| District | Barry Wendorf | 12954 - 8TH AVE N | (763) 222- 8587 | barry.wendorf @gmrptcommission.org | Isanti | 31A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| | | Zimmerman MN 55398 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| District | Timathy Kennedy | PO BOX 607 Grand Marais MN 55604 | (218) 370- 0955 | tkennedy @boreal.org | Cook | 03A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District | Bradley Bonk | 22863 210 Glenwood MN 56308 | (320) 762- 2966 | bradbo @co.douglas.mn.us | Роре | 128 | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/13/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| District | Timothy Engrav | 7380 Britt Bypass Britt MN 55710 | (218) 780- 9830 | timothyengrav @gmail.com | St. Louis | OGA | 8 | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| District | Tom Stoa | 2199 Clinton Drive Winona MN 55987 | | stoa @hbci.com | Winona | 28A | 1 | М | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/19/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Renee Mattson | 3601 Trinity Road Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 310-2627 | renee.mattson @gmrptcommission.org | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/22/2015 | 07/22/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Thomas Ryan | 945 BYRON AVE NO Byron MN 55920 | (507) 273-0071 | Tom.Ryan @gmrptcommission.org | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | М | Independence | Other | N | 02/06/2018 | 02/06/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Renee Mattson | 3601 Trinity Road Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 310-2627 | renee.mattson @gmrptcommission.org | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/22/2015 | 09/29/2020 |

Health Care Homes Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 256B.0751

85 East 7th Place St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-5421

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The advisory committee shall advise the commissioner on ongoing implementation of the health care homes program including, but not limited to: implementation activities on performance management and benchmarking; modifications to the health care homes program based on results of the legislatively mandated health care home valuation; statewide solutions for engagement of employers and commercial payers; potential modifications of the health care home rules or statutes consumer engagement, including patient and family-centered care patient activation in health care, and shared decision making; oversight for health care home subject matter task forces or workgroups; and other related issues as requested by the commissioners.

Member Restrictions include: Membership shall be 15-16 members of which 25 percent must be consumers or patients in health care homes. Other members include: health care professions such as primary care provider, mental health, nurse and care coordinator (ideally one member from each category); four members to provide statewide representation from health care homes clinics; one health plan company representative, one employer representative, one academic researcher representative, one organization to improve quality representative, three to four consumers, and one state agency representative.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: The meeting location has not yet been determined.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|-------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Academic Researcher In Minnesota | Rhonda Cady | 2275 LINNER ROAD Wayzata MN 55391 | (651) 229- 1733 | rhondagcady @gillettechildrens.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 04/16/2018 | 04/15/2020 |
| Certified Health Care Home Rep | Dale Dobrin | 17705 HUTCHINS DRIVE #250 Minnetonka MN 55345 | (952) 401- 8396 | ddobrin @slpeds.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 04/15/2018 | 04/15/2020 |
| Certified Health Care Home Rep | Khalea Zobel | 253 Humboldt Ave. N. Minneapolis MN 55405 | (218) 329- 6926 | khalea.zobel @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2016 | 09/15/2018 |
| Certified Health Care Home Rep | Tracy Telander | 50705 Evergreet Court Rush City MN 55069 | (763) 360- 6210 | tdtelander @healtheast.org | Chisago | 32A | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 04/26/2017 | 04/26/2019 |
| Certified Health Care Home Rep | Rebecca Nixon | 4064 Ensign Ave North New Hope MN 55427 | (763) 581- 5648 | Rebecca.nixon @northmemorial.com | Hennepin | 45A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 04/15/2018 | 04/15/2020 |
| Consumer Or Patient | Melissa Winger | 3163 Lake Johanna Blvd Arden Hills MN 55112 | (651) 587- 9706 | wingermj @gmail.com | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 04/15/2017 | 04/15/2019 |

| Consumer Or Patient | Ashlea McLeod | 641 44th Ave. Ct. SW Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 398- 7918 | drajmcleod @gmail.com | Olmsted | 268 | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2017 | 05/05/2019 |
|---|---------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Consumer Or Patient | Pa Vang | 1011 Hudson Road Saint Paul MN 55106 | (651) 276- 9489 | pachuavang0819 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 668 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 05/04/2017 | 05/04/2018 |
| Consumer Or Patient | Philip Deering | 1074 Cedar View Dr Minneapolis MN 55405 | (612) 619- 8628 | phil.deering @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2018 | 03/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Julie Sonier | 658 CEDAR ST St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 3732 | julie.sonier @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 04/15/2016 | 04/15/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Bonnie LaPlante | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3744 | bonnie.laplante @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Employer In Minnesota | Shawna Gisch | 1735 Hemlock Way Chanhassen MN 55317 | (503) 302- 6366 | shawna.gisch @uhc.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 03/01/2018 | 03/01/2020 |
| Health Care Professional | Dana Brandenburg | 2020 E. 28TH ST. Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 343- 7126 | brand444 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/15/2017 | 04/15/2019 |
| Health Care Professional | David Thorson | 5 BIRCHWOOD ROAD Mahtomedi MN 55115 | (612) 865- 4686 | dthorsonmd @gmail.com | Washington | 43A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 04/15/2017 | 04/15/2019 |
| Health Care Professional | Thomas Kottke | 571 OTIS AVE Saint Paul Mn 551044931 | (612) 240- 5811 | TKOTTKE @COMCAST.NET | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2018 | 03/01/2020 |
| Health Care Professional | Chris Singer | 153 Cesar Chavez St. Paul MN 55107 | (651) 602- 7556 | cjsinger @westsidechs.org | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 04/15/2018 | 04/15/2020 |
| Health Plan In Minnesota Rep. | Mika Baer | 1216 Cheery LN NE Columbia Heights MN 55421 | | mbaer @ucare.org | Anoka | 41B | 5 | F | No Answer | Other | N | 09/01/2017 | 09/01/2019 |
| Quality Improvement Organization Rep | Ms. Sarah Evans | 6877 Betty Lane Eden Prairie MN 55344 | | sevans @icsi.org | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/01/2018 | 03/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Cally Vinz | 5204 NICKLAUS DR NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 358- 2899 | cally.a.vinz @gmail.com | Olmsted | 258 | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/14/2017 | 04/14/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Bonnie LaPlante | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3744 | bonnie.laplante @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 08/16/2017 | 08/16/2021 |

Health Equity Advisory and Leadership (HEAL) Council

Legal Basis: 144.041

PO Box 64975

St. Paul, MN 55164-0975 Telephone: (651) 201-5000

Compensation: Expenses only. **Powers and Duties include:**

The MDH HEAL Council is not a governing board, but serves to advise the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH). Members are representatives of community and professional stakeholder organizations that can have an influence on the health of various populations. MDH will rely on the advisory council to provide forthright and constructive feedback on the strategic direction of the Center for Health Equity and MDH. Goals include evaluating short-and long-term priorities and ensuring that MDH interfaces successfully with communities most impacted by health inequities.

Member Restrictions include:

The Council will have a minimum of 15 members but not more than 25 members. Applications are encouraged from persons in both metro and rural areas of the state. Applications are encouraged from individuals representing racial and ethnic communities, American Indian communities, LGBTQ communities, Minnesotans with Disability, and/or other groups most impacted by health inequities.

Summary of Activities include:

Formerly this was under the Eliminating Health Disparities Statute (145.928), however the HEAL Council will be broader in scope and falls under the Commissioner's authority as the Commissioner of Health (144.041).

Meetings are held at: Meeting location will be determined based on the geographic composition of the group; but likely in the metro area and will need to be accessible.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Christy Nguyen | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 5652 | christy.nguyen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/13/2018 | 09/13/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Xiaoying Chen | 625 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 5822 | xiaoying.chen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/07/2017 | 08/07/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Christy Nguyen | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 5652 | christy.nguyen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/08/2017 | 08/08/2021 |
| Member | Bonnie Jean Smith | 1334 WASHBURN AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 558- 5956 | tap55411 @aol.com | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Joann Usher | 2021 EAST HENNEPIN AVE., #220 Minneapolis MN 55413 | (612) 206- 3180 | joann.usher @rainbowhealth.org | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Ноиа Моиа | 825 Seal St Saint Paul MN 55114 | (651) 347- 0669 | houa.lmh @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | Υ | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2019 |

| Member | Jokho Farah | 3616 Chicago Ave Minneapolis MN 55407 | | farahj @peoples- center.org | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
|--------|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Member | CASSANDRA Silveira | 3720 12TH AVENUE SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS MN 55407 | (612) 578- 2683 | silv0100 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Tamiko Morgan | 18397 Chennault Way Eden Prairie MN 55346 | | morgantamiko @gmail.com | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Mrs Renae Bilal | 1335 Knoll Drive Shoreview MN 55126 | (612) 309- 6874 | sameerahbilal @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | Independence | African American or Black | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Ms. Malissia Jones | 1 1819 Bemidji Ave N Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 996- 3707 | malissia.jones @nwicdc.org | Beltrami | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Mx. Camille Cyprian | 1102 Case Ave. E. Saint Paul MN 55106 | (612) 205- 8665 | camille.cyprian @gtcuw.org | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | Other | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Samuel Moose | 19282 360th Street McGregor MN 55760 | | samuelmoose @fdlrez.com | Aitkin | 10B | 8 | М | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Dr. Darin Prescott | 33982 County Hwy 2 Morton MN 56270 | (507) 697- 6450 | darinp @rconnect.com | Redwood | 16B | 7 | М | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Alexandra Griffin | 3728 Columbus Ave Minneapolis MN 55407 | (518) 605- 4987 | agriffl @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Rachel Hardeman | 4617 Chatelain Terr Golden Valley MN 55422 | (763) 227- 3101 | hardO222 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 46A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Jennifer Nguyen Moore | 1039 Loeb Street Saint Paul MN 55117 | | Jennifer @nguyenmoore.com | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | 0 | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Laurelle Myhra | 1605 Pine St W Stillwater MN 55082 | (612) 701- 4993 | laurellemyhra @gmail.com | Washington | No Answer | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Dr. Dylan Galos | 4922 Washburn Ave N Minneapolis MN 55430 | | dylan.galos @wilder.org | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Therese Genis | 2352 Coolidge Minneapolis MN 55418 | (612) 267- 0061 | tgenis @ywcampls.org | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Melanie Plucinski | 615 1st Avenue NE Minneapolis MN 55413 | (612) 314- 4854 | mplucinski @aicaf.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Abiola Abu- Bakr | 3916 Elliot Ave Minneapolis MN 55407 | | abuba010 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |

| Member | Billy Moua | 2226 Dellridge Avenue St. Paul MN 55119 | (651) 410- 9186 | bmoua015 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | М | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
|--------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Dr. Felicia Sy | 771 Raymond Avenue Saint Paul MN 55114 | (612) 229- 3332 | felicia @reclaim.care | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Carlos Guereca | 1707 Glenwood Ave Minneapolis MN 55405 | (262) 203- 0816 | caguereca @gmail.com | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Migdalia Loyola | 4020 Standish Avenue Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 236- 3145 | mloyola @ppmns.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | No Answer | Other | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Va Yang | 1769 1769 St. Anthony Ave St Paul MN 55104 | (715) 297- 0967 | va.yang @bluecrossmn.com | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |
| Member | Ruth Richardson | 2233 University Avenue West, Suite 395 Saint Paul MN 55114 | | ruth @mofas.org | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | African American or Black | | 01/02/2018 | 12/30/2019 |

Health Services Policy Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 256B.0625 subd. 3c-3e

Po Box 64983

St Paul, MN 55164-0983 Telephone: (651) 431-5841

Compensation: \$200 per diem plus mileage and parking

Powers and Duties include: The Committee advises the commissioner regarding evidence-based health services pertaining to benefits covered under the Medical Assistance and MinnesotaCare programs.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes: (1) seven voting members who are licensed physicians actively engaged in the practice of medicine in Minnesota, one of whom must be actively engaged in the treatment of persons with mental illness, and three of whom must represent health plans currently under contract to serve medical assistance recipients; (2) two voting members who are physician specialists actively practicing their specialty in Minnesota; (3) two voting members who are nonphysician health care professionals licensed or registered in their profession and actively engaged in the practice of their profession in Minnesota; (4) one consumer who shall servce as a voting member; and (5) the commissioner's medical director who shall serve as a nonvoting member. Members shall not be employed by the Department of Human Services, except for the medical director.

Summary of Activities include: Provide advice regarding evidence-based health services and benefits **Meetings are held at:** Elmer L. Andersen Building; 540 Cedar Street, St. Paul, MN

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Jeffrey Schiff | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 3488 | jeff.schiff @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 10/02/2017 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Ellie Garrett | 540 Cedar Street St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5841 | ellie.garrett @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 55A | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Licensed Physician | Timothy Sielaff | 2925 CHICAGO AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 262- 4329 | timothy.sielaff @allina.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/27/2016 | 09/27/2020 |
| Licensed Physician | Howard Fink | 2433 SHERIDAN AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55405 | (612) 581- 8118 | howard.fink @va.gov | Hennepin | GIA | 5 | | Other | Other | | 09/01/2014 | 08/30/2017 |
| Licensed Physician | Christopher Johnson | 307 RIDGEWOOD AVE, #2 Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 281- 6836 | chrisj442 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |
| Licensed Physician | James Miner | 1635 Sunnybrook Circle Minnetrista MN 55364 | | james.miner @hcmed.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | | 10/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |
| Licensed Physician | Meghan O'Connell | 927 Trettle Lane Cloquet MN 55720 | (218) 878- 1227 | meghanoconnell @fdlrez.com | St. Louis | D7A | 8 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 10/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |

| Licensed physician representing a health plan | Mary Braddock | 3687 DUNHILL LN Woodbury MN 55125 | | mbraddock @gillettechildrens.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2016 | 08/31/2017 |
|---|---------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Licensed physician representing a health plan | Andrea Hillerud | 3535 BLUE CROSS ROAD Eagan MN 55122 | (651) 662- 1176 | dr.andrea @bluecrossmn.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | N | 09/01/2015 | 08/31/2018 |
| Licensed physician representing a health plan | Larry Lee | 500 Stinson Blvd NE Minneapolis MN 55413 | (612) 676- 3406 | llee @ucare.org | Hennepin | GIA | 5 | М | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 10/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |
| Licensed Physician who treats people with mental illness | Mary Braddock | 3687 Dunhill Lane Woodbury MN 55125 | | mary.braddock @medica.com | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Other | | 10/01/2016 | 08/31/2017 |
| Licensed Physician who treats people with mental illness | Amy Nygaard | 2345 Ariel St. N. Maplewood MN 55109 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/03/2017 | 08/31/2017 |
| Non-Physician Health Care Professionals | Timothy Sielaff | 2925 CHICAGO AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 262- 4329 | timothy.sielaff @allina.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2015 | 08/31/2018 |
| Non-Physician Health Care Professionals | Michael Thorn | 2929 - 7TH AVE NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 226- 5695 | thorn.michael @mayo.edu | Olmsted | No Answer | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2016 | 08/31/2018 |
| Non-Physician Health Care Professionals | Rachel Garaghty | 7890 JONATHAN AVE S Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (651) 270- 1824 | rachel.garaghty @gmail.com | Washington | 54B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | Y | 05/01/2016 | 08/31/2018 |
| Non-Physician Health Care Professionals | Dan Brunnquell | 2525 CHICAGO AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 813- 6159 | don.brunnquell @childrensmn.org | Unknown | 64A | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2014 | 08/30/2017 |
| Non-Physician Health Care Professionals | Howard Fink | 2433 SHERIDAN AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55405 | (612) 581- 8118 | howard.fink @va.gov | Hennepin | GIA | 5 | | Other | Other | | 09/01/2014 | 08/30/2017 |
| Non-Physician Health Care Professionals | Tamiko Morgan | 400 SOUTH FOURTH STREET, #201 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 596- 0727 | tamiko.morgan @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 368 | 3 | | Other | Other | | 03/01/2015 | 08/30/2017 |
| Non-Physician Health Care Professionals | James Miner | 1635 Sunnybrook Circle Minnetrista MN 55364 | | james.miner @hcmed.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | | 10/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |
| Non-Physician Health Care Professionals | Meghan O'Connell | 927 Trettle Lane Cloquet MN 55720 | (218) 878- 1227 | meghanoconnell @fdlrez.com | St. Louis | D7A | 8 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 10/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |
| Non-Physician Health Care Professionals | Amy Nygaard | 2345 Ariel St. N. Maplewood MN 55109 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | D | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/03/2017 | 08/31/2017 |

| Contact And Chair | Timothy Sielaff | 2925 CHICAGO AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 262- 4329 | timothy.sielaff @allina.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/27/2016 | 09/27/2020 |
|--------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|------------|--------------|---|---|-----------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Ellie Garrett | 540 Cedar Street St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5841 | ellie.garrett @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 55A | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/30/2016 | 09/30/2020 |
| Consumer Member | Rachel Garaghty | 7890 JONATHAN AVE S Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (651) 270- 1824 | rachel.garaghty @gmail.com | Washington | 54B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | Υ | 05/01/2016 | 08/31/2018 |

Hearing Instrument Dispenser Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 214.13. 85 East Seventh Place St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-3730

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include:

The council advises the commissioner of the Department of Health on matters relating to certification and regulation of hearing instrument dispenser including certification standards, enforcement of certification laws and rules and, examination services.

At the commissioner's request, the advisory council shall:

- (1) advise the commissioner regarding hearing instrument dispenser certification standards;
- (2) provide for distribution of information regarding hearing instrument dispenser certification standards;
- (3) review investigation summaries of competency violations and make recommendations to the commissioner as to whether the allegations of incompetency are substantiated;
- (4) advise on the state's examination services; and
- (5) perform other duties as directed by the commissioner.

Member Restrictions include:

The commissioner shall appoint seven persons to a Hearing Instrument Dispenser Advisory Council.

- 1. (a) The seven persons must include:
 - 1. Three public members, as defined in section 214.02. At least one of the public members shall be a hearing instrument user and one of the public members shall be either a hearing instrument user or an advocate of one; and
 - 2. Three hearing instrument dispensers certified under sections 153A.14 to 153A.20, each of whom is currently, and has been for the five years immediately preceding their appointment, engaged in hearing instrument dispensing in Minnesota and who represent the occupation of hearing instrument dispensing and who are not audiologists; and
 - 3. One audiologist licensed as an audiologist under chapter 148 who dispenses hearing instruments, recommended by a professional association representing audiologists and speech-language pathologists.
- 2. (b) The factors the commissioner may consider when appointing advisory council members include, but are not limited to, professional affiliation, geographical location, and type of practice.
- 3. (c) No two members of the advisory council shall be employees of, or have binding contracts requiring sales exclusively for, the same hearing instrument manufacturer or the same employer.

Summary of Activities include: Approved meeting minutes.

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Certified Dispenser Member | Dale Thorstad | 32 - 10TH AVE SO., #102 Hopkins MN 55343 | (952) 938- 5020 | marconhear @aol.com | Hennepin | 44A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Certified Dispenser Member | Richard Caruso | 7260 JASON AVE NE Monticello MN 55362 | (763) 300- 2842 | rcaruso @libertyhearingaids.com | Wright | 298 | 6 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/04/2016 | 01/01/2020 |

| Hearing Instrument Dispenser | Daniel Rochel | 26540 RUM RIVER DR Isanti MN 55040 | (612) 867- 7753 | danrochel @mac.com | Isanti | 31A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
|------------------------------------|---------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|--------------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Licensed Audiologist Member | Sarah Kahley | 498 OTIS AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 253- 0520 | rahkahwork @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Public Member | Robert Mclachlan | 3891 LAVAQUE RD Hermantown MN 55811 | (218) 729- 7248 | robertjmclachlan @hotmail.com | St. Louis | 03B | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Public Member | Pj Kiedrowski | 1012 W MINNEHAHA PKWY Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 824- 5688 | kiedro1012 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/04/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Public Member | Joseph Konrardy | 33421 Winnamakee Shores Road Pequot Lakes MN 56472 | (952) 451- 1956 | joe.konrardy @gmail.com | Crow Wing | IDA | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Brandon Sheirich | 85 E. 7th Place St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 3730 | brandon.sheirich @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 02/09/2018 | 02/09/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Brandon Sheirich | 85 E. 7th Place St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 3730 | brandon.sheirich @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 02/09/2018 | 02/09/2022 |

Home Care and Assisted Living Program Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 144A.4799 Department Of Health St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-5273

Compensation: Parking fees and mileage. Board of Nursing and Ombudsman representatives do not qualify for per diem or other compensation.

Powers and Duties include: The council will provide advice regarding regulations of the home care providers including community standards; enforcement of licensing standards and disciplinary actions; distribution of information to providers and consumers; training standards; emerging issues; and other duties as directed by the commissioner.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes three public members who either are receiving home care services or have family member receiving services or have family members who received home care services within five years of the application date; three Minnesota home care licensees representing basic and comprehensive levels of licensure - may be managing official, administrator, supervising registered nurse, or an unlicensed personnel performing home care tasks; one member of the MN Board of Nursing; and one member representing the Ombudsman for Long-Term Care.

Summary of Activities include:

The Home Care and Assisted Living Program Advisory Council reviewed and recommended legislative changes to home care laws to assist providers and provide better health care to Minnesotans. The council also makes annual recommendations to the Legislature.

Meetings are held at: St. Paul, MN or metro area

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Home Care Licensee | Jarrod Peterson | 1905 CARDINAL DR Shakopee MN 55379 | (612) 991-7401 | jpeterson @touchinghearts.com | Scott | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Home Care Licensee | Ms. Susan Morgan | 19245 Michael Ave. Hastings MN 55033 | (952) 388- 9043 | susanmorgan @accracare.org | Dakota | 58B | 2 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Home Care Licensee | Ms. Melissa Plachecki | 3675 North Shore Drive Wayzata MN 55391 | | mplachecki @walkermethodist.org | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 02/11/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Samantha Drost | 4722 BARBARA DRIVE Minnetonka MN 55343 | (763) 656- 8006 | samantha.drost @target.com | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 06/01/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Suzan Sinna | 35950 FOREST BLVD North Branch MN 55056 | (651) 263- 5073 | iggy35950 @hotmail.com | Chisago | 32B | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/11/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Jean Peters | 8519 AMSDEN ROAD Bloomington MN 55438 | (612) 799- 7604 | jeanhp3 @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Rene Cronquist | 2829 University ave Se, #200 | (612) 317- 3027 | rene.cronquist @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 36B | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 02/11/2018 | 01/07/2019 |

| | | Minneapolis MN 55414 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|--------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Cheryl Hennen | PO BOX 64971 St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 2553 | cheryl.hennen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 10/02/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Lari Anne Mazzitello | III Unknown St. Paul MN 55999 | (651) 201-3812 | Lari.anne.Mazzitello @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2015 | 01/01/2025 |
| Direct Appointments | Cathy Griffin | 85 E 7th Place St Paul MN 551640900 | (651) 201- 3708 | cathy.griffin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 11/16/2016 | 11/16/2025 |
| Direct Appointments | Jonathan Hill | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 3993 | jonathan.hill @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/15/2016 | 02/15/2025 |
| Contact And Chair | Lari Anne Mazzitello | III Unknown St. Paul MN 55999 | (651) 201-3812 | Lari.anne.Mazzitello @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2015 | 09/29/2025 |
| Contact And Chair | Cathy Griffin | 85 E 7th Place St Paul MN 551640900 | (651) 201- 3708 | cathy.griffin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 11/21/2016 | 11/21/2020 |

Housing Finance Agency

Legal Basis: M.S. 462A.04. 400 Wabasha Street N St. Paul, MN 55102

Telephone: (651) 296-2172

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The agency provides financing for housing low- and moderate-income persons. **Member Restrictions include:** The seven members include the state auditor and six public members appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of the Senate. There can be no more than three members from the seven-county metropolitan area and not more than one member from any single state development region.

Summary of Activities include: Housing Finance.

Meetings are held at: Agency office.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Rebecca Otto | 525 PARK ST., #500 St Paul MN 55103 | (651) 296- 2551 | rebecca.otto @osa.state.mn.us | Washington | 39A | 6 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2011 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Tingerthal | 1490 MISSISSIPPI RIVER BLVD St Paul MN 55116 | (651) 602- 6340 | mary.tingerthal @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/21/2011 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Rachel Franco | 400 Sibley Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 2172 | rachel.franco @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 04/26/2017 | 04/26/2021 |
| Public Member | Stephanie Klinzing | 20961 OLSON ST NW Elk River MN 55330 | (763) 441- 2210 | mayorer @charter.net | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Joseph Johnson III | 131 W SUPERIOR ST Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 733- 5541 | jjohnson @banknorthshore.com | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Craig Klausing | 447 ROSE PLACE Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 308- 8916 | craigklausing @comcast.net | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Terri Thao | 2314 UNIVERSITY AVE W., #18 St Paul MN 55114 | (651) 379- 0505 | tthao @nexuscp.org | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 03/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | John DeCramer | 113 G. ST. Marshall MN 56258 | (507) 829- 5612 | jdecramer @bhelectronics.com | Lyon | 16A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Damaris Hollingsworth | 3919 Tyler St NEMINNEAPOLIS MN 55421 | | damaris.hollingsworth @gmail.com | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | John DeCramer | 113 G. ST. Marshall MN 56258 | (507) 829- 5612 | jdecramer @bhelectronics.com | Lyon | 16A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Rachel Franco | 400 Sibley Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 2172 | rachel.franco @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 04/26/2017 | 04/26/2021 |

Human Services Performance Council

Legal Basis: 402A.16 540 Cedar Street St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 431-5780

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

The Human Services Performance Council is advisory to the Commissioner on the operation of the performance management system for human services. As required by Minnesota Statutes, section 402A.16, the Council will be responsible for the following:

- Annually reviewing performance data
- Reviewing and advising the Commissioner on department procedures
- Advising the Commissioner on training and technical assistance needs of counties
- Reviewing instances in which a county or service delivery authority has not made adequate progress and make recommendations to the Commissioner under section 402A.18
- Considering appeals from counties or service delivery authorities in the remedies process
- Convening working groups to update and develop outcomes, measures and performance standards for the performance management system
- Annually presenting recommendations on outcomes, measures and standards to the Commissioner
- Making recommendations on rules or statutes that could be repealed to improve service delivery
- Providing information to stakeholders on the council's role and regularly collect input
- Submitting a comprehensive annual report to the legislature and the Commissioner, which will detail
 performance of individual counties or services delivery authorities as well as the work of the Council over
 the previous year

Member Restrictions include:

Human Services Performance Council membership shall be equally balanced among the following five stakeholder groups: the Association of Minnesota Counties, the Minnesota Association of County Social Service Administrators, the Department of Human Services, tribes and communities of color, and service providers and advocates for persons receiving human services. The Association of Minnesota Counties and the Minnesota Association of County Social Service Administrators shall appoint their own respective representatives. The commissioner of human services shall appoint representatives of the Department of Human Services, tribes and communities of color, and social services providers and advocates.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: St. Paul (location varies)

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Chuck Johnson | 540 Cedar Street St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5672 | chuck.johnson @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 11/14/2016 | 11/14/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Marisa Hinnenkamp | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 431- 2935 | Marisa.hinnenkamp @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 10/26/2016 | 10/26/2020 |
| Service Providers and Advocates | Arnie Anderson | 100 Empire Drive St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 236- 8574 | arnieanderson @minncap.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/13/2013 | 01/01/2019 |

| Service Providers and Advocates | Julie Manworren | 1168 Northland Drive Mendota Heights MN 55120 | (651) 242- 5114 | julie.manworren @livingwell.org | Dakota | 63A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/15/2015 | 01/01/2020 |
|--|----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|--------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Chuck Johnson | 540 Cedar Street St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5672 | chuck.johnson @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 08/23/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Marisa Hinnenkamp | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 431- 2935 | Marisa.hinnenkamp @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 08/23/2016 | 08/23/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Stacy Twite | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 431- 2100 | stacy.twite @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | | 08/23/2017 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Wendy Underwood | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 431- 2100 | wendy.underwood @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/23/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Tom Henderson | 1117 Center Street New Ulm MN 56073 | (507) 359- 6531 | tom.henderson @co.brown.mn.us | Brown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/23/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Toni Carter | 160 East Kellogg Blvd St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 266- 8500 | toni.carter @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/24/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Debbie Goettel | 300 South 6th Street Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 348- 3000 | debbie.goettel @co.hennepin.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Na Answer | | 08/23/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Genny Reynolds | 635 Second Street Southeast Milaca MN 56353 | (320) 983- 8218 | genny.reynolds @co.millelacs.mn.us | Mille Lacs | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/23/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Stacy Hennen | 28 Central South Elbow Lake MN 56531 | (218) 685- 8201 | stacy.hennen @co.grant.mn.us | Grant | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/23/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Linda Bixby | 14949 62nd Avenue North Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 430- 6472 | linda.bixby @co.washington.mn.us | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/23/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Tribal Government Representative/Communities of Color Representative | Ben Bement | 2531 310th Avenue Nayatahwaush MN 56566 | (218) 935- 5554 | benb @whiteearth.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 09/13/2013 | 01/01/2019 |
| Tribal Government Representative/Communities of Color Representative | Arnie Curiel | 1130 Nicollet Avenue Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 332- 0501 | acuriel @ywcampls.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/19/2015 | 01/01/2020 |

Investment Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 11A.08. 60 Empire Drive, #355 St. Paul, MN 55103-3555 Telephone: (651) 296-3328 Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the board of Investment on policy relating to investments of

state funds.

Member Restrictions include: The 17 members shall include 10 members experienced in general investment matters are appointed by the board; ex-officio members include the commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget, executive director of the Minnesota State Retirement System, executive director of the Public Employees Retirement Association, executive director of the Teachers Retirement Association; retiree and two public fund members appointed by the governor.

Summary of Activities include: Generally, staff present their analyses and recommendations on various issues to the IAC. The IAC reviews these reports before making recommendations on them to the State Board of Investment for action. The IAC may meet on an as-needed basis.

Meetings are held at: SBI Offices

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Myron Frans | 400 CENTENNIAL BLDG, 658 CEDAR STREET St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 8024 | laury.anderson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 01/06/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jay Stoffel | 60 EMPIRE DRIVE, #400 St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 205- 4249 | jstoffel @minnesotatra.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 01/06/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Erin Leonard | 60 EMPIRE DRIVE, #300 St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 284- 7882 | erin.leonard @msrs.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 01/06/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Char Olson | 60 Empire Dr St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 6252 | Char.Olson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Doug Anderson | 60 Empire Drive St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 201- 2691 | doug.anderson @mnpera.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Member | Morris Goodwin Jr. | 2021 EMERSON AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55405 | (651) 290- 1540 | mgoodwin @mpr.org | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 03/14/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Carol Peterfeso | 11521 REDWOOD CURVE Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 208- 7257 | cjpeterfeso @stthomas.edu | Washington | 53B | 4 | F | Other | Other | N | 03/14/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Shawn Wischmeier | 2851 WASHTA BAY RD Excelsion Mn 55331 MN 55331 | (919) 448- 8884 | swischmeier @gmail.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Susanna Gibbons | 1197 EDGCUMBE RD St Paul MN 55105 | (612) 817- 8772 | sgibbons @umn.edu | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Member | Kerry Brick | 9350 EXCELSIOR BLVD; MS# 15-4- 9350 Hopkins MN 55343 | (952) 742- 7512 | kerry_brick @cargill.com | Carver | 47A | 3 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
|---------------------------|---------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Dennis Duerst | 754 CROSBY DR Hudson MN | (715) 381- 7008 | dpduerst @mmm.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 03/14/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Gary Martin | 857 CURRY TRAIL Eagan MN 55123 | (651) 696- 6735 | gmartin0454 @gmail.com | Dakota | 518 | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Malcolm Mcdonald | 21 E. DAKS RD. North Daks MN 55127-2527 | (651) 387- 7050 | malcolmmcdonald @comcast.net | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Kim Faust | 812 HENSLOW AVE NO Oakdale MN 55128 | (651) 730- 4999 | kfaustl @fairview.org | Washington | No Answer | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Wei Huang | 7161 France Ave S Edina MN 55435 | (651) 325- 4256 | wei.huang @spmcf.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 12/13/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Employee Member | Peggy Ingison | 360 LEXINGTON PKWY SO St Paul MN 55105 | (612) 804- 8271 | peggy.ingison @mnhs.org | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/04/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Employee Member | Denise Anderson | 1500 HWY 36 Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8560 | denise.anderson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Retiree Member | Elaine Voss | 825 E LAKE ST Wayzata MN 55391 | (952) 249- 6085 | gandevoss acomcast.net | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Gary Martin | 857 CURRY TRAIL Eagan MN 55123 | (651) 696- 6735 | gmartin0454 @gmail.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 07/20/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Char Olson | 60 Empire Or St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 6252 | Char.Olson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Iron Range Higher Education Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 298.2214

Iron Range Resources and Rehab Board

Eveleth, MN 55734

Telephone: (218) 735-3014

Compensation: See M.S. 2008, section 298.224, subd. 6

Powers and Duties include: Advise the Commissioner of Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation Board on providing higher education programs in the taconite assistance area defined in M.S. 273.1341, and on the development of a contract with the MnSCU system that would require MnSCU to provide courses within the taconite assistance area.

Member Restrictions include: One member appointed by the Governor, one member appointed by the President of the University of Minnesota, four members of the Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation Board appointed by the Chair, the Commissioner of Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation Board, and the President of the Northeast Higher Education District or its successor.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Eveleth or St. Paul

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------|--------------------|---|--------------------|------------------------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member - Governor Appt | Julie Marinucci | 1329 - 16TH AVE E Hibbing MN 55746 | (218) 969- 4785 | jmarinucci @schinc.com | St. Louis | No Answer | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Laureen Hall | O PO Box 441 Eveleth MN 55734 | (218) 735- 3014 | laureen.hall @state.mn.us | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/31/1994 | 10/31/2030 |
| Contact And Chair | Laureen Hall | O PO Box 441 Eveleth MN 55734 | (218) 735- 3014 | laureen.hall @state.mn.us | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/31/1994 | 10/31/2030 |

Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 268.29.

Department of Public Safety; Office of Justice Program

St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-7348

Compensation: plus travel expenses

Powers and Duties include: The committee is the supervisory board for the federal Juvenile Justice Program with respect to preparation and administration of the state plan and award of grants. \$55 per diem for non-

public employees.

Member Restrictions include: The 18 members must have training, experience or special knowledge concerning the prevention and treatment of juvenile delinquency or the administration of juvenile justice. At least one-fifth of the membership must be under age 24 at the time of initial appointment and at least three must have been or will currently be under the jurisdiction of the juvenile justice system. The majority of members including the chair, must not be full time employees of the federal, state or local governments.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at various locations throughout the state

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Rodney Hanson | 1051 HILL ROAD SW Willmar MN 56201 | (320) 235- 1270 | rodney.hanson @courts.state.mn.us | Kandiyohi | 17B | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Freddie Davis-English | 12800 - 50TH AVE. NO. Plymouth MN 55442 | (763) 694- 0824 | freddie.english63 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | F | Other | African American or Black | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Antonio Tejeda | 214 - 4TH ST. SW Willmar MN 56201 | (320) 262- 3669 | atejeda @tejeda-guzman.com | Kandiyohi | 17B | 7 | М | No Party Preference | Other | Y | 03/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Kathryn Richtman | 50 W KELLOGG BLVD., #315 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 266- 3125 | kathryn.richtman @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Amadu Kondeh | 5960 - 65TH AVE NO, #102 Brooklyn Park MN 55429 | (952) 217- 3844 | koam0901 @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Shelley McBride | 2505 - 4TH AVE NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 269- 7966 | shelley @mcbrideconsult.com | Olmsted | 258 | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Richard Gardell | 236 CLIFTON AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 813- 5010 | richard.gardell123 @icloud.com | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | | Other | Other | | 03/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Chong Lo | 1137 GARDEN BROOK DRIVE Sauk Rapids MN 56379 | (320) 291- 4854 | chnglo @aol.com | Benton | 138 | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | | 05/24/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member | Michael Mayer | 4790 WESTON HILLS DR. Eagan MN 55123 | (612) 840- 7188 | michael.mayer @courts.state.mn.us | Dakota | 51B | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/26/2018 | 01/03/2022 |

| Member | Richie Smith | 1530 FRANKLIN AVE E Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 741- 4032 | richard.smith @courts.state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
|------------------------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Rhonda Larkin | 17370 Post Office Box St. Paul MN 55117 | (612) 206- 7175 | rhonda.larkin @mpls.kl2.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Scott Knight | TWO CITY HALL PLAZA Chaska MN 55318 | (952) 448- 4200 | sknight @chaskamn.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/26/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Member | Raj Sethuraju | 1148 Ridge Bluff Dr Chaska MN 55318 | | raj.sethuraju @metrostate.edu | Carver | 47B | 3 | М | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Ms. Dana Erickson | 802 4th Ave N Sartell MN 56377 | (320) 656- 3880 | dana.erickson @co.stearns.mn.us | Stearns | 13B | 6 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member (Local Elected Official) | Rachel Prudhomme | 319 Kneale Ave N Thief River Falls MN 56701 | (218) 686- 8665 | rachel @thiefriverlaw.com | Pennington | DIA | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/26/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Youth Member | William Dykes | 765 HAMPDEN AVE #419 St Paul MN 55114 | (651) 367- 4571 | mrwilljames @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 03/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Youth Member | Samantha Loe | 367 GROVE ST St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 497- 9228 | samantha.loe @ci.stpaul.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Youth Member | Chyenne Boyce | 1645 106th Lane Northwest Coon Rapids MN 55433 | | N/A | Anoka | No Answer | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/18/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Youth Member | Kevin Nguyen | 498 Milton St. N Saint Paul MN 55104 | (612) 636- 2161 | nguy2653 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | М | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Callie Aguilar | 445 Minnesota Street, Suite 2300 St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7348 | callie.aguilar @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 348 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 12/16/2015 | 12/16/2025 |
| Direct Appointments | Lynn Douma | 332 Minnesota Street St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7536 | lynn.douma @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/11/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Jane Schmid | 1 South State Street New Ulm MN 56073 | (507) 233- 6646 | jane.schmid @co.brown.mn.us | Brown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Shon Thieren | 1079 Highway 292 Red Wing MN 55066 | (651) 267- 3610 | shon.thieren @state.mn.us | Goodhue | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Nicole Kern | 213 First Avenue SE Little Falls MN 56345 | (320) 632- 0302 | nkern @cmncc.org | Morrison | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |

| Direct Appointments | James Schneider | 3000 Post Office Box Walker MN 56484 | (218) 547- 7212 | james.l.schneider @co.cass.mn.us | Cass | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
|------------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Curtis Shanklin | 125 Charles Avenue St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 789- 4336 | cshanklin @mncounties.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Bill Wyss | 444 Lafayette Road St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2364 | bill.wyss @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/11/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Patricia Hummel | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7320 | tricia.hummel @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Beatriz Menanteau | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 4154 | beatriz.menanteau @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 07/11/2018 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Ryan Erdman | 125 Charles Ave. St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 789- 4325 | erdmann @mncounties.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 07/11/2018 | 07/11/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Matthew Bauer | 1600 W. Highway 55 Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 438- 8399 | matthew.bauer @co.dakota.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/11/2018 | 07/11/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Richard Gardell | 236 CLIFTON AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 813- 5010 | richard.gardell123 @icloud.com | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 01/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Callie Aguilar | 445 Minnesota Street, Suite 2300 St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7348 | callie.aguilar @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 34B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/28/2016 | 09/28/2020 |

Lake Superior Center Authority

Legal Basis: MN STATUTE LAWS OF 1990, CH. 535.

353 Harbor Drive Duluth, MN 55802

Telephone: (218) 726-6793

Compensation: Travel expenses are reimbursed

Powers and Duties include: The authority has general corporation powers defined by Minnesota statutes,

with the exception that the corporation may not act as a general partner in any partnership.

Member Restrictions include: One of the five directors is the Commissioner of the Dept. of Natural Resources,

the remaining four directors are appointed by the governor.

Summary of Activities include: Attend meetings of the non-profit Great Lakes Aquarium which are bi-monthly,

in addition to those of the Lake Superior Center Authority

Meetings are held at: Great Lakes Aquarium, 353 Harbor Drive, Duluth, MN 55802

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------|---|--------------------|------------------------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Bob Meier | 500 LAFAYETTE ROAD, BOX 50 St Paul MN 55155- 405 | (651) 259-5024 | bob.meier @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2015 | 12/31/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Elaine Hansen | 906 RIDGEWOOD ROAD Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 590-0577 | ehansen @d.umn.edu | St. Louis | O7A | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/08/2011 | 01/02/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Dennis Lamkin | 21 N. 21ST AVE EAST Duluth MN 55812 | (218) 349-0973 | dennislamkin @hotmail.com | St. Louis | 07A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/08/2011 | 01/02/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Betty Ramsland | 311 E. SUPERIOR ST., #901 Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 727- 7722 | ramslandbetty @gmail.com | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/08/2011 | 01/02/2017 |
| Contact And Chair | Elaine Hansen | 906 RIDGEWOOD ROAD Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 590-0577 | ehansen @d.umn.edu | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Elaine Hansen | 906 RIDGEWOOD ROAD Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 590-0577 | ehansen @d.umn.edu | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/04/2010 |

Legislative Salary Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 15A.0825

100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-9002

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

By March 31st of each odd-numbered year, the council must prescribe salaries for legislators to take effect July 1st of that year. In setting salaries, the council must take into account any other legislative compensation provided to the legislators by the state and the most recent budget forecast. The report must describe the council's rationale for selecting the prescribed salaries.

Member Restrictions include:

The Governor appoints one person from each congressional district. One-half of the members appointed by the Governor must belong to the political party that has the most members in the legislature. One-half of the members appointed by the Governor must belong to the political party that has the second most members in the legislature. None of the members of the council may be: 1) a current or former legislator, or spouse of a current legislator; 2) a current or former lobbyist registered under Minnesota law; 3) a current employee of the legislature; 4) a current or former judge; or 5) a current or former governor, lieutenant governor, attorney general, secretary of state, or state auditor.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Judicial Center, Veterans Service Building

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|---|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Greg Hubinger | 72 State Office Building St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 2963 | greg.hubinger @commissions.leg.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 11/10/2016 | 11/10/2020 |
| Contact and Chair | Thomas Stinson | 2243 Ferris Lane Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 647- 0501 | tstinson @umn.edu | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/18/2017 | 01/18/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Greg Hubinger | 72 State Office Building St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 2963 | greg.hubinger @commissions.leg.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Sally Olson | 72 State Office Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9002 | sally.olson @lcc.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 12/01/2016 | 12/01/2020 |
| Governor Appointments | Sherrie Pugh | 5567 SPRUCE ROAD Mound MN 55364 | (612) 518- 0287 | 60spugh @gmail.com | Hennepin | 33B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 12/28/2016 | 01/15/2021 |
| Governor Appointments | Patrice Hannan | 212 North 1st Street, 610 Minneapolis MN 55401 | | patrice.hannan @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 12/28/2016 | 01/15/2021 |

| Governor Appointments | David Metzen | 906 S Highview Cir Mendota Heights MN 55118 | | david.metzen @gmail.com | Dakota | No Answer | Na Answer | M | No Answer | Other | N | 12/28/2016 | 01/15/2019 |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Governor Appointments | Randy Twistol | 710 LaBree Avenue North Thief River Falls MN 56701 | (218) 416- 2003 | rtwistol @articcatinc.com | Pennington | DIA | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 12/28/2016 | 01/15/2021 |
| Governor Appointments | Thomas Stinson | 2243 Ferris Lane Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 647- 0501 | tstinson @umn.edu | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 12/28/2016 | 01/15/2019 |
| Governor Appointments | Laura Witty | 470 West Union Street St. Peter MN 56082 | (239) 777- 2136 | wittylaw @aol.com | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 12/28/2016 | 01/15/2021 |
| Governor Appointments | Marsha VanDenburgh | 3270 206th Avenue NW Oak Grove MN 55303 | (763) 442- 5035 | marsha.vandenburgh @gmail.com | Anoka | 31A | 6 | F | Republican | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 12/28/2016 | 01/15/2019 |
| Governor Appointments | Joseph Boyle | 210 Shorewood Drive International Falls MN 56649 | | N/A | Koochiching | No Answer | 8 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 12/28/2016 | 01/15/2019 |

Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources

Legal Basis: M.S. 116P

Rm 65 - State Office Building

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-2406

Compensation: \$55 per day + expenses

Powers and Duties include: Participate as part of a 17 member joint legislative and citizen Commission in the following: Review of emerging environmental and natural resource issues; Develop a strategic plan for Environment and Natural Resources Trust Fund (ENRTF) expenditures; Review proposals for ENRTF funding; Recommend projects for funding from the ENRTF and other funds as assigned by the Legislature on at least an annual basis; Review and evaluate project funding outcomes.

Member Restrictions include:

A.) Per M.S. 116P. 05. (1) Have experience or expertise in the science, policy, or practice of the protection, conservation, preservation, and enhancement of the state's air, water, land, fish, wildlife, and other natural resources; (2) have strong knowledge in the state's environment and natural resource issues around the state; and (3) have demonstrated ability to work in a collaborative environment.

B) Per M.S. 116P.09, Subdivision 6. Conflict of Interest. "A commission member, a technical advisory committee member, a peer review panelist, or an employee of the commission may not participate in or vote on a decision of the commission, advisory committee, or peer review panel relating to an organization in which the member, panelist, or employee has either a direct or indirect personal financial interest. While serving on the commission...a person shall avoid any potential conflict of interest.

C) Is a "Public Official" and subject to M.S.10A Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure requirements.

Summary of Activities include: See Powers & Duties - M.S. 116P **Meetings are held at:** St. Paul and various locations around the state.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member - Governor Appt | Nancy Gibson | 2712 GLENHURST AVE St Louis Park MN 55416 | (952) 927- 5512 | nangibson @comcast.net | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member - Governor Appt | Norman Moody | PO BOX 396 Hackensack MN 56452 | (218) 675- 7739 | snmoody @tds.net | Cass | 05A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | | 01/31/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Public Member - Governor Appt | Della Young | 4309 EDINBROOK TERRACE N Brooklyn Park MN 55443 | (651) 249- 6974 | della @youngecg.com | Hennepin | 368 | 3 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/31/2021 |
| Public Member - Governor Appt | William Faber | 7427 Cottonwood Road Cushing MN 56443 | (218) 855- 8082 | wfaber @clcmn.edu | Crow Wing | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/31/2021 |
| Public Member - Governor Appt | Nicole Kessler | 8262 Jonquil Ln N Maple Grove MN 55369 | (612) 710- 3358 | nkessler @mncee.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 01/31/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Public Member - House Appt | Denny McNamara | 1368 Featherstone | | dennymcnamara7541 @gmail.com | Dakota | 54B | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/02/2018 | 05/02/2022 |

| | | Ct Hastings MN 55033 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------|--|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member - Senate Appt | Michael Reese | 26566 375th Ave Hancock MN 56244 | (320) 589- 1711 | reesem @umn.edu | Pope | 12A | 7 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 05/24/2018 | 12/31/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | David Tomassoni | 3401 Minnesota Senate Office Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 8017 | sen.david.tomassoni @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/31/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Nancy Gibson | 2712 GLENHURST AVE St Louis Park MN 55416 | (952) 927- 5512 | nangibson @comcast.net | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/01/2018 | 06/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Jean Wagenius | 251 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4200 | rep.jean.wagenius @house.mn | Unknown | 638 | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kari Dziedzic | 2203 Minnesota Senate Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 7809 | sen.kari.dziedzic @senate.mn | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Gary Dahms | 2111 Minnesota Senate Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 8138 | sen.gary.dahms @senate.mn | Redwood | 16B | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Torrey Westrom | 107 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3826 | sen.torrey.westrom @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Bill Ingebrigtsen | 3207 Minnesota Senate Office Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 297- 8063 | sen.bill.ingebrigtsen @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Becca Nash | 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2406 | becca.nash @lccmr.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2015 | 07/01/2025 |
| Direct Appointments | Nancy Gibson Rep. Heintzeman Sen Ingebrigtsen | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2406 | lccmr @lccmr.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Rab Ecklund | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2190 | rep.rob.ecklund @house.mn | Unknown | O3A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jim Newberger | 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2451 | rep.jim.newberger @house.mn | Unknown | 15B | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Josh Heintzeman | 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. | (651) 296- 4333 | rep.josh.heintzeman @house.mn | Unknown | 10A | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |

| | | St. Paul MN 55155 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|--|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Јое Норре | 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5066 | rep.joe.hoppe @house.mn | Unknown | 47B | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Maureen Watson | 3116 Minnesota State Bldg St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1224 | maureen.watson @senate.mn | Ramsey | 41B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Becca Nash | 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2406 | becca.nash @lccmr.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/28/2016 | 10/28/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Nancy Gibson Rep. Heintzeman Sen Ingebrigtsen | 100 Rev Or Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2406 | lccmr @lccmr.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/30/2018 | 07/30/2018 |

Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 97A.056 95 State Office Building St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-6397

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council shall make recommendations to the Legislature on appropriations of money from the outdoor heritage fund that are consistent with the Constitution and state law and that take into consideration the outcomes of, including, but not limited to, the Minnesota Conservation and Preservation Plan, that directly relate to the restoration, protection, and enhancement of wetlands, prairies, forests, and habitat for fish, game, and wildlife, and that prevent forest fragmentation, encourage forest consolidation, and expand restored native prairie. The council shall submit its recommendations to the Legislature no later than January 15 each year. The council shall present its recommendations to the Senate and House committees with jurisdiction over the environment and natural resources budget by February 15 in odd numbered years, and within the first four weeks of the legislative session in even numbered years. The council's budget recommendations to the Legislature shall be separate from the Department of Natural Resource's budget recommendations. (b) To encourage and support local conservation efforts, the council shall establish a conservation partners program. Local, regional, state, or national organizations may apply for matching grants for resotration, protection, and enhancement of wetlands, prairies, forests, and habitat for fish, game, and wildlife, prevention of forest fragmentation, encouragement of forest consolidation, and expansion of restored native prairie. (c) The council may work with the Clean Water council to identify projects that are consistent with both the purpose of the outdoor heritage fund and the purpose of the clean water fund. (d) The council may make recommendations to the Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources on scientific research that will assist in restoring, protecting, and enhancing wetlands, prairies, forests, and habitat for fish, game, and wildlife, preventing forest fragmentation, encouraging forest consolidation, and expanding restored native prairie.

Member Restrictions include: Lessard Outdoor Heritage Council. (a) The Lessard Outdoor Heritage Council of 12 members is created in the legislative branch, consisting of: (1) two public members appointed by the Senate Subcommittee on Committees of the Committee on Rules and Administration; (2) two public members appointed by the speaker of the House; (3) four public members appointed by the governor; (4) two members of the Senate appointed by the Senate Subcommittee on Committees of the Committee on Rules and Administration; and (5) two members of the House of Representatives appointed by the speaker of the House. (b) Members appointed under paragraph (1) must not be registered lobbyists. Public members appointed under paragraph (a) shall have practical experience or expertise or demonstrated knowledge in the science, policy, or practice of restoring, protecting, and enhancing wetlands, prairies, forests, and habitat for fish, game, and wildlife. In making appointments, the governor, Senate Subcommittee on Committees of the Committee on Rules and Administration, and the speaker of the House shall consider geographic balance, gender, age, ethnicity, and varying interests including hunting and fishing.

Summary of Activities include: See Powers & Duties

Meetings are held at: Meeting location varies; but the majority are held at the State Office Building, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | David Tomassoni | 3401 Minnesota Senate Office Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 8017 | sen.david.tomassoni @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/31/2017 | 01/31/2021 |

| Contact And Chair | Mr. Robert (Bob) Anderson | 414 Shorewood Drive International Falls MN 56649 | (218) 240- 4233 | bobandersonif @midco.net | Koochiching | O3A | 8 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 06/21/2017 | 06/21/2021 |
|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Mark Johnson | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 6397 | mark.johnson @lsohc.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/04/2016 | 11/04/2020 |
| Public Member - (House Appt) | Denny McNamara | 1368 Featherstone Ct Hastings MN 55033 | | dennymcnamara754l @gmail.com | Dakota | 54B | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 02/06/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Public Member - (House Appt) | Ron Schara | 6009 WAYZATA BLVD, #114 Minneapolis MN 55416 | (952) 545- 9471 | ron @mnbound.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member (Senate Appt) | Mr. Robert (Bob) Anderson | 414 Shorewood Drive International Falls MN 56649 | (218) 240- 4233 | bobandersonif @midco.net | Koochiching | O3A | 8 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 02/14/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member (Senate Appt) | Barry Tilley | 9085 ALVERNO AVE W Inver Grove Heights MN 55077 | (612) 751- 3919 | barry.capitolhill @usfamily.net | Dakota | 39B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Jamie Swenson | 36421 480th St Kasota MN 56050 | (612) 236- 6417 | jamielynn.swenson @gmail.com | Le Sueur | 19A | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 04/17/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | MN David Hartwell | 1767 Fremont Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55403 | (763) 201- 6556 | david @dbhartwell.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | M | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/17/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Julie Blackburn | 1935 W. CTY RD B2, #320 Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 605- 5705 | julie.blackburn @respec.com | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Jane Kingston | 7874 NORTH SAINT MARY'S DR Eveleth MN 55734 | (218) 248- 8375 | janehkingston @gmail.com | St. Louis | O5A | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrew Lang | 95 University Avenue West St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4918 | sen.andrew.lang @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/08/2017 | 06/08/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Becky Enfield | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 6430 | becky.enfield @lsohc.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 06/21/2017 | 06/21/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Dan Fabian | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9635 | rep.dan.fabian @house.mn | Ramsey | DIA | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/06/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Leon Lillie | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1188 | rep.leon.lillie @house.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Mark Johnson | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 6397 | mark.johnson @lsohc.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |

Licensed Genetic Counselor Advisory Council

Legal Basis: 147F.15

2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (612) 617-2130

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

The advisory council shall: 1) advice the board regarding standards for licensed genetic counselors; 2) provide for distribution of information regarding licensed genetic counselor practice standards; 3) advise the board on enforcement of this chapter; 4) review applications and recommend granting or denying licensure or license renewal; 5) advise the board on issues related to receiving and investigating complaints, conducting hearings, and imposing disciplinary action in relation to complaint against licensed genetic counselors; and 6) perform other duties authorized for advisory councils under chapter 214, as directed by the board.

Member Restrictions include:

The board shall appoint a five-member Licensed Genetic Counselor Advisory Council. One member must be a licensed physician with experience in genetics, three members must be licensed genetic counselors, and one member must be a public member.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at: 2829 University Ave. SE, #500, Minneapolis, MN 55414.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|--------------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Molly Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/23/2017 | 01/23/2021 |
| Contact and Chair | Ms Bannie LeRay MS, CGC | 6100 Tingdale Minneapolis MN 55436 | (612) 624- 7193 | leroy001 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/10/2017 | 08/10/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Molly Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/23/2017 | 01/23/2021 |
| Genetic Counselor | Shari Baldinger- Douglas | 3915 42ndSt W Edina MN 55416 | (612) 863- 3536 | shari.baldinger @allina.com | Hennepin | 49A | 4 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Genetic Counselor | Ms Bonnie LeRoy MS, CGC | 6100 Tingdale Minneapolis MN 55436 | (612) 624- 7193 | leroy001 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Genetic Counselor | Beau Crabb | 2525 Chicago Ave S MINNEAPOLIS MN 55404 | (612) 813- 7240 | beau.crabb @childrensmn.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Licensed Physician with Experience in Genetics | Dr Nancy Mendelsohn MD | 5901 Lincoln Edina MN 55436 | (952) 992- 5490 | nancy.mendelsohn @childrensmn.org | Hennepin | 52B | 2 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Public Member | Amy Tix | 1310 20th St. W Hastings MN 55033 | (612) 240- 7039 | amy @fireflysisterhood.org | Dakota | 54B | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |

Maternal And Child Health Advisory Task Force

Legal Basis: Sec 7 [145.811]

Po Box 64882

St. Paul, MN 55164-0882 Telephone: (651) 201-5719

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: The advisory task force was created by the Legislature to advise the commissioner of Health on the health status and health care services/needs of MCH populations in Minnesota on the use of MCH funds for services through MDH; and the priorities for that funding.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes 15 members who will provide equal representation from: (1) professionals with expertise in maternal and child health services; (2) representatives of community health boards as defined in section 145A.02, subdivision 5; and (3) consumer representatives interested in the health of mothers and children. No members shall be employees of the Minnesota Department of Health.

Summary of Activities include: The task force provides ongoing advice to the commissioner of Health on the health issues and status of women, mothers and children, and their health service needs. Members of the task force represent public entities and non-profit organizations. Members work in the fields of education, medicine, public health, social services and health care administration.

Meetings are held at: St. Paul, MN.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|--|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Consumer Representative | Carol Grady | 674 LINCOLN AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 225- 1258 | grad0021 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Consumer Representative | Tricia Brisbine | 15440 EAGLE ST NW Andover MN 55304 | | N/A | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Consumer Representative | Bonnie Fairbanks | PO BOX 102 Bena MN 56626 | (218) 335- 3638 | bonnie.fairbanks @llojibwe.org | Cass | O5A | 8 | F | Independence | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Consumer Representative | Jayne Whiteford | 55810 Co. Hwy 62 New York Mills MN 56567 | (218) 371-9161 | jayne_whiteford @hotmail.com | Otter Tail | O2B | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/16/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Consumer Representative | Bryn Basri | 4016 France Ave N Robbinsdale MN 55422 | (612) 805- 3210 | brynbasri @gmail.com | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Judy Edwards | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 5719 | judy.edwards @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/02/2017 | 03/02/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Deb Purfeerst | 7625 - 240TH ST. E. Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 332- 5914 | dpurfeerst @co.rice.mn.us | Rice | 248 | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/15/2018 | 03/15/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Judy Edwards | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 5719 | judy.edwards @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/24/2017 | 07/24/2021 |

| Professional Representative | Michelle O'brien | 2004 FORD PKWY St Paul MN 55116 | (651) 265- 0000 | michelle.l.obrien @healthpartners.com | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
|--|---------------------|---|-----------------------|--|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Professional Representative | Aida Miles | 759 Bridle Ridge Road Egan MN 55123 | | miles081 @umn.edu | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 12/01/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Professional Representative | Krista Post | 3100 West Lake Street, Suite 405 Minneapolis MN 55416 | | kristapost @phawellness.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 12/01/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Professional Representative | Kenneth Bence | 9017 29th Ave N New Hope MN 55427 | (763) 639- 5942 | Kenneth.bence @comcast.net | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Professional Representative | Paige Bowen | 153 Cesar Chavez St Saint Paul MN 55107 | (651) 389- 2584 | pbowen @westsidechs.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 12/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| County Health Board Representative | Stephanie Graves | 250 S. 4TH ST. Minneapolis MN 55430 | (612) 673- 3735 | stephanie.graves @minneapolismn.gov | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | Y | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| County Health Board Representative | Deb Purfeerst | 7625 - 240TH ST. E. Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 332- 5914 | dpurfeerst @co.rice.mn.us | Rice | 248 | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| County Health Board Representative | Susan Morris | 5744 COUNTY ROAD 5 NE Cambridge MN 55008 | (763) 286- 1953 | susan.morris @co.isanti.mn.us | Isanti | 32A | 8 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| County Health Board Representative | Jane Auger | 330 S. 6TH ST., MC 635 Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 596- 0542 | jane.auger @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 66A | No Answer | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| County Health Board Representative | Tamiko Ralston | 0 PO Box 600741 St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 266- 1585 | tamiko.ralston @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 07/16/2018 | 01/01/2020 |

Medicaid Services Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: 42 CFR s. 431.12

540 Cedar Street St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 431-5621

Compensation: Mileage reimbursements are available for members traveling to and from the meeting. There are no additional reimbursements or stipends available.

Powers and Duties include:

The DHS Medicaid Services Advisory Committee serves to advise DHS and the commissioner, and is not a governing board. Members will be representatives of community groups and professional stakeholder organizations, Medicaid beneficiaries, and various health care and long term services and supports professionals that influence the health and covered services of Medicaid populations.

The committee will provide guidance on key initiatives brought forward by DHS that affect Medicaid program administration, policy or Medicaid funded services. MSAC members will achieve the committee purpose by:

- Providing guidance on specific policies, initiatives, and proposed program changes brought forward by DHS
- Acting as liaisons back to individuals, organizations, and institutions that receive, facilitate, or provide Medicaid services
- At times, if two-thirds of the members agree, create smaller work groups within the MSAC to address particular issues. Workgroups will have clear tasks and guidelines and standardized parameters

Member Restrictions include:

Membership includes Medicaid Beneficiaries or Caregivers of Beneficiaries, providers, and non-profit, human services, or consumer organizations familiar with the health care needs of Medicaid populations. There are no stipends or per diem provided available to members.

Summary of Activities include:

The first meeting will be August 30, 2018 at 12:30 pm - 2:30 pm.

Meetings are held at: Elmer Anderson Building, 540 Cedar Street, St. Paul, MN 55155.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|-------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|-----------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Samantha Mills | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5621 | samantha.mills @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/30/2018 | 04/30/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Samantha Mills | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5621 | samantha.mills @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/28/2018 | 04/28/2022 |
| Consumer or Non-Profit or Human Services Organizations (familiar with health care needs of Medicaid population) | Kerri Gordon | 12031 Arbor Circle Minnetonka MN 55305 | (612) 251- 5661 | kerri.gordon @allina.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 08/30/2018 | 08/30/2020 |

| Consumer or Non-Profit or Human Services Organizations (familiar with health care needs of Medicaid population) | Hodan Guled | 2211 East Lake St Minneapolis MN 55407 | | hodan @brivahealth.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 08/30/2018 | 08/30/2020 |
|---|----------------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Medicaid Beneficiaries (or caregivers of beneficiaries) | Ms. Terriann Thommes | 1113 1st Street S Hopkins MN 55343 | (763) 742- 4540 | Terriann @hammer.org | Hennepin | 46B | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/30/2018 | 08/30/2020 |
| Medicaid Beneficiaries (or caregivers of beneficiaries) | Robert Marcum | 36136 Kestrel Avenue mogregor MN 55760 | (218) 768- 2337 | rmarcum @frontiernet.net | Aitkin | 10B | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/30/2018 | 08/30/2020 |
| Physicians or Providers (familiar with health care needs of Medicaid population) | Dr. E. Foulkes | 30837 Tucker St. NE Cambridge MN 55008 | (812) 240- 0242 | cfoulkes @appletreedental.org | Isanti | 32A | 8 | F | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/30/2018 | 08/30/2020 |
| Physicians or Providers (familiar with health care needs of Medicaid population) | Shannon Bakshian | 401 South 1st Street Minneapolis MN 55114 | (612) 743- 1668 | smbakshian @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/30/2018 | 08/30/2020 |

Medical Cannabis Review Panel

Legal Basis: Rules 4770.4003 subp 3

Po Box 64882 St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-5598

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: To review requests to add qualifying medical conditions and report to the commissioner of health on public health impacts, including therapeutic factors and known potential risks of the proposed additional medical conditions.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes at least one medical cannabis patient advocate, and two health care practitioners, one with expertise in pediatric medicine.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held at: Varies.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|----------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Darin Teske | 85 E 7th Place St. Paul MN 551640882 | (651) 201- 5598 | darin.teske @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Darin Teske | 85 E 7th Place St. Paul MN 551640882 | (651) 201- 5598 | darin.teske @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Heather Tidd | 16307 Fairgreen Avenue Rosemount MN 55068 | | heathertidd @gmail.com | Dakota | 57A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/23/2016 | 09/23/2020 |
| At-large (1) | Mikel Bofenkamp | 1585 Fernwood Saint Paul MN 55108 | | bofe0002 @umn.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Other | | 09/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |
| At-large (2) | Andrea Hillerud | 1420 Kingswood Ponds Road Eagan MN 55122 | | andreahillerud @yahoo.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | F | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | 0 | 09/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |
| At-large (3) | George Komaridis | 12 Civic Center Plaza Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 345- 4679 | gvkomaridis @gmail.com | Blue Earth | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |
| At-large (4) | Elizabeth Melton | 7320 Fremont Ave. S. Minneapolis MN 55423 | (763) 276- 6755 | emel8310 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 50A | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |
| Health Care Practitioner | Ms Kerstin Lappen | 449 Oliver Avenue S Minneapolis MN 55405 | (612) 812-1767 | kerstinmosteen @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/09/2017 | 08/31/2019 |
| Medical Cannabis Patient Advocate | Heather Tidd | 16307 Fairgreen Ave Rosemount MN 55068 | | heathertidd @gmail.com | Dakota | 57A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |
| Pediatric Medicine Health Care Practitioner | Susan Sencer | 2530 Chicago Ave. So. Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 386- 0532 | susan.sencer @childrensmn.org | Hennepin | 608 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2016 | 08/31/2019 |

Medical Services Review Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 176.103.

MN Department of Labor and Industry

St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 284-5567

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board advises the Department of Labor and Industry on medical matters relating to workers' compensation, makes determinations on inappropriate, unnecessary or excessive treatment under M.S. 176.103, subd. 2, and may issue penalties for violation of rules following a contested case procedure under chapter 14 under M.S. 176.103, subd.3.

Member Restrictions include: There is created a Medical Services Review Board composed of the commissioner or the commissioner's designee as an ex officio member; two persons representing chiropractic; one person representing hospitals; one physical therapist; one registered nurse; one occupational therapist; and six physicians representing different specialities which the commissioner determines are the most frequently utilized by injured employees. The board shall also have one person representing employees, one person representing employers or insurers. The members shall be appointed by the commissioner and shall be governed by section 15.0575. Terms of the board's members may be renewed. The board may appoint from its members whatever subcommittees it deems appropriate. Nothwithstanding section 15.059, this board does not expire unless the board no longer fulills the purpose for which the board was established, the board has not met in the last 18 months, or the board does not comply with the registration requirements of section 15.0599, subdivision 3. The commissioner may appoint alternates for one-year terms to serve as a member when a member is unavailable. The number of alternates shall not exceed one chiropractor; one physical therapist; one registered nurse; one hospital rerpresentative; three physicians; one employee representative; one employer or insurer representative; and one occupational therapist.

Summary of Activities include: Treatment parameters, PPD Schedule, Medical Fee Schedule.

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Rooms, 443 Lafayette Road North, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|---|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chiropractor Member | Hans Thurmer | 5049 - 13TH AVE SD Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 267- 5595 | hans.thurmer @parknicollet.com | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/25/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Chiropractor Member | Jeffrey Bonsell | 3570 LEXINGTON AVE NO., STE 208 Shoreview MN 55126 | (651) 481- 1488 | jeffbonsell @comcast.net | Ramsey | 53A | 6 | | Other | Other | | 01/02/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Employer/Insurer Member | Reed Pollack | 7204 Hidden Valley Ln S Cottage Grove MN 55016 | | reed.pollack @pattersoncompanies.com | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 01/02/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Employer/Insurer - Alternate | Natalie Haefner | 400 ROBERT ST N #1700 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 229- 1803 | n.haefner @wcra.biz | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/07/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Hospital Representative | Brennan McAlpin | 508 78 10th street east saint paul MN 55101 | (763) 213- 2645 | buck @libbylawoffice.com | Ramsey | 10B | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/07/2017 | 01/04/2021 |

| Labor/Employee Member | Joseph Schulte | 3530 Pleasant Ave Minneapolis MN 55408 | (218) 969- 1770 | joseph.j.schulte @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 03/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
|--|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Occupational Therapist | Darla Coss | 4625 Juneau Lane N Plymouth MN 55446 | (630) 202- 6161 | dccoss @stkate.edu | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/12/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Occupational Therapist - Alternate | Lisa Hanselman | 1700 Tower Dr. W. Stillwater MN 55082 | | lhanselman @osipt.com | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Other | | 01/07/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physical Therapist - Alternate | Robin Peterson | 13213 - 51ST ST Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 415- 4143 | rcp @tcq.net | Washington | 56A | 6 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 02/06/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Physical Therapist Member | Daniel Wolfe | 6520 INDIAN HILLS ROAD Edina MN 55439 | (612) 581- 5373 | dan.wolfdog @gmail.com | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Physician - Alternate | Robert Long | 6839 UTICA TERRACE Chanhassen MN 55317 | (612) 360- 7375 | robert.long @paincentersofmn.com | Carver | 338 | 3 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2018 |
| Physician - Alternate | Elizabeth Alm | 14830 BOWERS DR NW Ramsey MN 55303 | (612) 590- 2001 | orti0033 @umn.edu | Anoka | 35A | 6 | F | Other | African American or Black | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physician - Alternate | Laura Breeher | 726 FIRST ST SW Rochester MN 55905 | (507) 995- 6147 | breeher.laura @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physician Member | Russell Gelfman | 200 FIRST STREET SW Rochester MN 55905 | (507) 266- 0940 | gelfman.russell @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 25B | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Physician Member | Margaret Spartz | 817 OSCEOLA AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 699- 1240 | megspartz @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/12/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physician Member | Matthew Monsein | 3915 GOLDEN VALLEY RD Minneapolis MN 55422 | (612) 840- 8326 | mmonsein @comcast.net | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Physician Member | Beth Baker | 5 Second Street SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (952) 270- 5335 | bbaker060 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Physician Member | Erica Kuhlmann | 2717 Fremont Ave S Minneapolis MN 55408 | | ekuhlmann @healtheast.org | Hennepin | 61A | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/03/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Physician Member | Dr. Bradley Kuzel | 4040 Minnesota Avenue Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 391- 0405 | Bradley.Kuzel @EssentiaHealth.org | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Registered Nurse | Elisha Harris | 11375 Wagon Wheel Curve Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 900- 4717 | elishasap @yahoo.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | F | Republican | No Answer | N | 02/06/2018 | 01/04/2021 |

| Registered Nurse | Kimberly | 3171 Meadow | (651) | kimalsan1 | Washington | 53A | 4 | F | No Party | White or | N | 01/07/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
|-----------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|--------------|--------------|
| - Alternate | Olson | Brook Drive Woodbury MN 55125 | 739- 1980 | @comcast.net | Wasiiiigtuii | JUA | 4 | | Preference | Caucasian | N | ui/ u// Zuiu | UI/ U// ZUIJ |
| Direct Appointments | Dr Ernest Lampe M D | 10750 Penn Ave S Bloomington MN 55431 | (952) 426- 1317 | ewlampe @aol.com | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/03/2017 | 09/03/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Anita Hess | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5567 | anita.hess @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Christopher Leifeld | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5434 | christopher.leifeld @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/04/2017 | 10/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Beth Baker | 5 Second Street SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (952) 270- 5335 | bbaker060 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/06/2014 | 01/06/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Anita Hess | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5567 | anita.hess @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 12/14/2016 | 12/14/2020 |
| Chiropractor - Alternate | Dr. Daniel Piper | 10310 38th Ave N Plymouth MN 55441 | (612) 804- 2461 | dr.dan.piper @live.com | Hennepin | 45A | 3 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 02/06/2018 | 01/01/2019 |

Merit System Council

Legal Basis: MS 256.012, 12.22 subd 3 & 144.071&RULES 9575&4670

540 Cedar St., P.O. Box 64997 St. Paul, MN 55164-0997 Telephone: (651) 431-3025

Compensation: plus additional expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council hears personnel appeals, sets policy for administration of

examinations, reviews classification and compensation plans and proposed rule changes.

Member Restrictions include: No member may have held political office, been a member of a political organization, an employee of a state agency, or an employee or member of an appointing authority for one year preceding appointment.

Summary of Activities include: No meetings were held this past fiscal year. However, staff spent time on a case in a county that nearly was heard by the Council, but the county's legal counsel and the employee's attorney settled the case (i.e., resignation in lieu of dismissal).

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held in St. Paul at the Elmer L. Andersen Building, 540 Cedar St., St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|---------------------|---|--------------------|-------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Ann Eilbracht | 158 BANK ST SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 627- 7488 | anneilbracht @icloud.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 06/22/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member | Howard Miller | 4022 W 44TH ST. Edina MN 55424 | (952) 217- 7964 | howard.miller @mnsu.edu | Hennepin | 41A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member | Stephen Fiebiger | 1224 SUMMIT DAKS DRIVE Burnsville MN 55337 | (952) 997-6393 | fieblaw @earthlink.net | Dakota | 56B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Betty Carlson | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 3025 | betty.carlson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Ann Eilbracht | 158 BANK ST SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 627- 7488 | anneilbracht @icloud.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 09/28/2016 | 01/01/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Betty Carlson | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 3025 | betty.carlson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Metropolitan Airports Commission

Legal Basis: M.S. 473.603.

6040 28th Ave. S. Mpls., MN 55450

Telephone: (612) 726-8191

Compensation: \$50 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The commission promotes air transportation locally, nationally, and internationally by developing the Twin Cities as an aviation center.

Member Restrictions include: The 15 members include eight commissioners who reside in the eight MAC districts and four who reside outside the metro area; two from cities, towns or counties containing a key airport, and two from cities, towns or counties containing an intermediate airport. The mayors of Minneapolis and St. Paul, or designees, are ex-officio members. The chair receives \$20,833. per year plus expenses and serves at the pleasure of the governor.

Summary of Activities include: The Metropolitan Airports Commission (MAC) owns and operates Minneapolis-St.Paul International Airport (MSP) and six reliever throughout the Twin Citites area. The MAC's mission is to serve the community by ensuring the safety of airport users and to provide efficient services and facilities for air travelers. In this role, the MAC has been fundamental contributor in making our region a strong force in the economy.

Meetings are held at: Room 3048A, Mezzanine Level, Lindbergh Terminal Bldg., MSP Airport.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chair | Daniel Boivin | 2100 West 53rd St. Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 804- 7644 | dan.boivin @mspmac.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 02/14/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Gina Ballweber | 6040 28th Avenue south Minneapolis MN 55450 | (612) 726- 8191 | gina.ballweber @mspmac.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/15/2017 | 06/15/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Leili Fatehi | 4849 12th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 440- 0077 | leili @apparatusmn.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/03/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Ikram Koliso | 15 West Kellogg Boulevard St. Paul MN 55102 | (651) 266- 8508 | ikram.koliso @mspmac.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/17/2018 | 01/02/2022 |
| District A Rep | Carl Crimmins | 11019 SUMTER AVE N Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 493- 5364 | carden1067 @aol.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 02/14/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District B Rep | Richard (Rick) King | 8628 WYNSTONE PASS Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (651) 324- 1396 | rick.king @mindspring.com | Hennepin | 428 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/14/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District C Rep | Katie Clark Sieben | 1 Spur Road Edina MN 55436 | (612) 655- 5199 | kcsieben @gmail.com | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | No Answer | 0 | 01/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| District D Rep | Stephen Cramer | 4832 11th Avenue South | (612) 656- 3811 | scramer @downtownminneapolis.com | Hennepin | 63B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |

| | | Minneapolis MN 55417 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| District E Rep | James Deal | 7533 SUNWOOD BLVD #220 Ramsey MN 55303 | (763) 429- 5955 | jim.deal @psdlanddevelopment.com | Anoka | 488 | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| District F Rep | Michael Madigan | 2366 HIDDEN LAKE COVE Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 604- 2588 | madigan @mdh-law.com | Washington | 538 | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/14/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District G Rep | Richard Ginsberg | 676 Summit Avenue St. Paul MN 55105 | (612) 963- 6334 | therotundagroup @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| District H Rep | Ibrahim Mohamed | ANDERSON LAKE PARKWAY #215E Eden Prairie MN 55344 | (952) 393- 7570 | abdimalikmohamed33 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 48B | 3 | М | Other | Other | | 02/14/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Intermediate Airport Systems Rep | Dixie Hoard | 12824 - 147TH AVE NE Thief River Falls MN 56701 | (218) 681- 3869 | dixie.hoard @gmail.com | Pennington | OIB | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/14/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Intermediate Airport Systems Rep | Don Monaco | 325 LAKE AVE SO., #604 Duluth MN 55802 | (630) 728- 5571 | dpmonaco @ameritech.net | St. Louis | 078 | 8 | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Key Airport Systems Rep | Patti Gartland | 501 West St. Germain Street St Cloud MN 56301 | (320) 260- 2442 | pgartland @greaterstcloud.com | Stearns | 14A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Key Airport Systems Rep | Randy Schubring | 825 - GTH AVE SE Rochester MN 55904 | (651) 210- 3981 | randyschub @yahoo.com | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Daniel Boivin | 2100 West 53rd St. Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 804- 7644 | dan.boivin @mspmac.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Gina Ballweber | 6040 28th Avenue south Minneapolis MN 55450 | (612) 726- 8191 | gina.ballweber @mspmac.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/03/2017 | 07/03/2021 |

Metropolitan Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 473 390 Robert St. N St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 602-1609

Compensation: \$20,000 Annual Salary

Powers and Duties include: The Metropolitan Council is the regional planning agency for the seven-county Twin Cities metro area. The council advocates for vital communities and cost-effective regional services. It runs the region's transit system, collects and treats wastewater, manages regional water resources, plans regional parks and administers funds that provide housing opportunities for low- and moderate-income individuals and families. The 17-member Metropolitan Council board is appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the governor.

Member Restrictions include: The 17 members include a chair who serves at-large and 16 members who each represent a geographically defined council district. All members serve at the pleasure of the governor. Members cannot hold elected public office and must reside within the council district they represent. The council is organized by committees, which make recommendations to the full board. The standing committees are Committee of the Whole, Environment, Transportation, Community Development, and Management. Council members each serve on at least two committees, attend semi-monthly council meetings and meet regularly with local government officials and members of the Legislature. Beginning July 1, 2015, compensation for the council chair was increased to \$145,000. Council members are paid a fixed salary of \$20,000.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings: 21 Council meetings and 20 Committee of the Whole meetings were held. For a summary of activities, see the annual reports.

Meetings are held at: 390 North Robert Street, St. Paul

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chair | Alene Tchourumoff | 390 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1453 | alene.tchourumoff @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/31/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 1 Rep. | Katie Rodriguez | 6308 NIAGARA CT N Maple Grove MN 55311 | (612) 616- 3051 | rrkr @comcast.net | Hennepin | 348 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 10 Rep. | Marie Mccarthy | 2855 - 121ST COURT NE Blaine MN 55449 | (763) 792- 2392 | gerefore @gmail.com | Anoka | 37B | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District II Rep. | Sandy Rummel | 4011 LAKEHILL CIRCLE White Bear Lake MN 55110 | (651) 429- 5480 | rummel @visi.com | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 12 Rep. | Harry Melander | 716 PARK AVE Mahtomedi MN 55115 | (651) 426- 5408 | melander2004 @msn.com | Washington | 43A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 13 Rep. | Richard Kramer | 1471 BARCLAY ST St Paul MN 55106 | (651) 774- 4971 | richard.kramer @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 14 Rep. | Jon Commers | 2294 COMMONWEALTH AVE St Paul MN 55108 | (651) 645- 4644 | commers @donjek.com | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| District 15 Rep. | Steven Chavez | 1587 SKYLINE Path Eagan MN 55121 | (612) 670- 8952 | stevechavez @comcast.net | Dakota | 52B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| District 16 Rep. | Wendy Wulff | 17326 GREENTREE PATH Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 484- 3353 | wulffden @frontiernet.net | Dakota | 584 | 2 | | Other | Other | | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 2 Rep. | Lona Schreiber | 10001 ZANE AVE NO Brooklyn Park MN 55443 | (763) 424- 8081 | lbschreiber @msn.com | Hennepin | 368 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 3 Rep. | Jennifer Munt | 5261 BEACHSIDE DR Minnetonka MN 55343 | (651) 357- 8544 | jennifer.munt @afscmemn.org | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 4 Rep. | Deb Barber | 634 HOLMES ST. SO. Shakopee MN 55379 | (612) 819- 0848 | dbarber @canopymedical.com | Scott | 55A | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 5 Rep. | Steven Elkins | 8709 SANDRO RD Bloomington MN 55438 | (612) 578- 2103 | steve.elkins @metc.state.mn.us | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 6 Rep. | Gail Dorfman | 4200 FOREST ROAD St. Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 998- 5214 | gdorfman @ststephensmpls.org | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 7 Rep. | Gary Cunningham | 3236 HARRIET AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 978- 8200 | khaaliss @me.com | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 8 Rep | Cara Letofsky | 2741 - 39TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 718- 3495 | cletofsky @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | | Other | Other | | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| District 9 Rep. | Edward Reynoso | 3806 145TH AVE NE Ham Lake MN 55304 | | ateamster @msn.com | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 03/08/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Lesley Kandaras | 390 Robert Street N Saint Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1609 | lesley.kandaras @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 63A | 5 | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Zoe Mullendore | 390 N Robert St. Saint Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1377 | zoe.mullendore @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Lesley Kandaras | 390 Robert Street N Saint Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1609 | lesley.kandaras @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 63A | 5 | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/25/2018 | 05/25/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Alene Tchourumoff | 390 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1453 | alene.tchourumoff @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/02/2017 | 08/02/2021 |

Metropolitan Parks and Open Space Commission

Legal Basis: M.S. 473.303. 390 N Robert Street St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 602-1609

Compensation: Parking & Mileage

Powers and Duties include: The commission assists the Metropolitan Council in planning the regional recreation open space system, advises the council on grants for the acquisition and development of facilities, and reviews the master plan for facilities.

Member Restrictions include: The nine members include eight members comprising two Metropolitan Council districts each and a chair representing the region at-large. Members may not be members of any other metropolitan agency, board or commission, or hold judicial office. Members must reside in the district to which appointed, except the chair.

Summary of Activities include: MPOSC reviews the Regional Parks Policy Plan. Reviews detailed "master" plans prepared by park "implementing agencies" for each regional park or trail outlining acquisition boundaries, proposed development and costs. Reviews a capital improvement program (CIP) for every two fiscal years. Reviews grants for acquisition, development and redevelopment of parks/trails.

Meetings are held at: 390 North Robert Street, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------------|-------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chair | Tony Yarusso | 125 Spruce St. Mahtomedi MN 55115 | | mposc @tonyyarusso.org | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 01/25/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| District A Representative | Rick Theisen | 15244 TERRITORIAL ROAD Maple Grove MN 55369 | (763) 420- 4512 | rmtheisenl @comcast.net | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/25/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| District B Representative | Robert Moeller | 110711 KING'S LANE Chaska MN 55318 | (952) 448- 8885 | rjmoeller @moellerconsultants.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | М | Other | Other | N | 01/25/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| District C Representative | Margie Andreason | 3061 Zarthan Avenue St. Louis Park MN 55416 | (213) 375- 5572 | m.andreason @gmail.com | Hennepin | 468 | 5 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 01/25/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| District D Representative | Ms Catherine Fleming | 1418 Oliver Ave N Minneapolis MN 55411 | | cefleming14 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | Υ | 09/27/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| District E Representative | Michael Kopp | 2418 - 148TH LANE NE Ham Lake MN 55304 | (763) 473- 3405 | mkopp @teamsterslocal320.org | Anoka | 31B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| District F Representative | Sarah Hietpas | 3704 KINDRED CT Lake Elmo MN 55042 | (651) 779- 7211 | samarie2000 @hotmail.com | Washington | 39B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| District G Representative | Anthony Taylor | 763 Ashland Ave | (612) 875- 7803 | createbalance @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Optional | African American or Black | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/01/2019 |

| | | saint paul MN 55104 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------------|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| District H Representative | Todd Kemery | 17183 KIRBEN AVE Lakeville MN 55044 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/02/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Appointments Coordinator | 390 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1806 | appointmentscoordinator @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/01/2017 | 04/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Zoe Mullendore | 390 N Robert St. Saint Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1377 | zoe.mullendore @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Tony Yarusso | 125 Spruce St. Mahtomedi MN 55115 | | mposc @tonyyarusso.org | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 04/04/2017 | 04/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Appointments Coordinator | 390 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1806 | appointmentscoordinator @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/16/2017 | 06/16/2021 |

Midwest Interstate Passenger Rail Commission

Legal Basis: M.S. SEC. 218.75 395 John Ireland Blvd, Ms 430

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 366-3193

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The purposes of this compact are, through joint or cooperative action:A) to promote development and implementation of improvements to intercity passenger rail service in the Midwest; B) to coordinate interaction among Midwestern state-elected officials and their designees on passenger rail issues; C) to promote development and implementation of long-range plans for high speed rail passenger service in the Midwest and amont other regions of the United States; D) to work with the public and private sectors at the federal, state and local levels to ensure coordination among the various entities having an interest in passenger rail service and to promote Midwestern interests regarding passenger rail; and E) to support efforts of transportation agencies involved in developing and implementing passenger rail service in the Midwest.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes the governor or governor's designee; one member of the private sector and two legislators.

Summary of Activities include: In addition to other advocacy efforts, the Commission has been active in developing a unified "Midwestern voice" for promoting passenger rail funding at the federal level. Commissioners and their allies have travelled to Washington, D.C. several times to meeting with Midwestern Members of Congress and other leaders to help secure the future of our nation's passenger rail system and to advocate for federal funding to advance the Midwest Regional Rail Initiative, a nine-state effort to improve the efficiency and frequency of passenger rail service in the region.

Meetings are held at: To Be Determined

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Melisa Franzen | 306 STATE CAPITOL St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4264 | sen.melisa.franzen @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 02/01/2013 | 01/01/2015 |
| Direct Appointments | Charlie Zelle | MN DOT, 395 John Ireland Blvd, #100 St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3000 | commissioner @dot.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/31/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Linda Slocum | 415 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296-7158 | rep.linda.slocum @house.mn | Unknown | 50A | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 03/09/2013 | 01/01/2015 |
| Direct Appointments | Scott Newman | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296-4131 | sen.scott.newman @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/14/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Private Sector Member | John Ongaro | 100 NORTH 5TH AVE WEST, #202A Duluth MN 55802 | | N/A | St. Louis | No Answer | 8 | | Other | Other | | 05/31/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Daniel Krom | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 366- 3193 | Daniel.Krom @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Tim Hoeffner | Unknown MN | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Mineral Coordinating Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 93.0015; renewed 2007, chapter 57

Dept Natural Resources;

1525 - 3rd Ave. E. Hibbing, MN 55746

Telephone: (218) 231-8448

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The Mineral Coordinating Committee is established to plan for diversified mineral

development.

Member Restrictions include: Four individuals appointed by the governor for a four-year term, one each representing the iron ore and taconite, nonferrous metallic minerals, one representing labor, and industrial minerals industries within the state.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Various places in the state.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|---|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Industrial Mineral Industry Rep. | David Edmunds | 1020 WEST CLIFF ROAD Burnsville MN 55337 | (612) 839- 5536 | dedmunds @kraememm.com | Dakota | 40A | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Iron Ore And Taconite Industry Rep | Kelsey Johnson | 324 W. Superior St. Ste 502 Duluth MN 55802 | | kjohnson @taconite.org | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 11/07/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Labor Representative | John Rebrovich | 415 Jones Street Eveleth MN 55734 | (218) 744- 2757 | JRebrovich @usw.org | Itasca | 068 | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/07/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Non-ferrous Metallic Mineral Industry Rep | Frank Ongaro | 2910 BRANCH ST Duluth MN 55812 | (218) 393- 2301 | fongaro @miningminnesota.com | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Peter Clevenstine | 1525 3rd Ave East Hibbing MN 55746 | (218) 231- 8443 | peter.clevenstine @state.mn.us | St. Louis | 06A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2016 | 09/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Commissioner Naturalresour | NA Unknown MN 55155 | | ton.landwehr @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 01/05/2015 |
| Contact And Chair | Peter Clevenstine | 1525 3rd Ave East Hibbing MN 55746 | (218) 231- 8443 | peter.clevenstine @state.mn.us | St. Louis | 06A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/26/2016 | 09/26/2020 |
| Industrial Minerals Representative | Mr Fred Corrigan fcorrigan@armofmn.com | 8075 E Martindale Dr Prior Lake MN 55372 | (952) 707- 1250 | fcorrigan @armofmn.com | Scott | 55A | 2 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/06/2018 | 01/07/2019 |

Minnesota Agricultural & Economic Development Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 41A.02

MN Deed, 1st National Bank Building

St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 259-7458

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The board provides business loans for agricultural and economic development projects. The loans are funded by an existing fund or through the issuance of bonds backed by a reserve fund. The board also serves as a statewide "conduit" bond issuer for select transactions meeting eligibility requirements.

Member Restrictions include: The 7 members include two public members with experience in finance, appointed by Enterprise Minnesota; the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget, the Commissioner of Agriculture, the Commissioner of Employment & Economic Development, the Commissioner of the Pollution Control Agency, and the president of Enterprise Minnesota, or designees. The board has designated the DEED Commissioner as chair.

Summary of Activities include: Loans and Conduit Bond Issues

Meetings are held at: Meeting are held at the MN Dept. of Employment & Economic Development.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member | Dale Umlauf | 18498-308TH Underwood MN 56586 | (218) 739- 2239 | dale @wcif.org | Otter Tail | 10A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/05/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Dale Lewis | 1108 88th Avenue West Duluth MN 55808 | (218) 343- 1450 | dslewisht @gmail.com | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/03/2017 | 01/06/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Shawntera Hardy | 332 MINNESOTA ST, SUITE E200 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7119 | shawntera.hardy @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 02/07/2017 | 02/07/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Matthew Wohlman | 625 N ROBERT ST; St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6551 | matthew.wohlman @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Bob Isaacson | 332 Minnesota St.; St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7458 | bob.isaacson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | John Linc Stine | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2014 | john.stine @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/30/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Bob Kill | 310 4 th Ave So Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 455- 4208 | bob.kill @enterpriseminnesota.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Jennifer Hassemer | 658 Cedar St St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 8079 | jennifer.hassemer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/02/2016 | 07/02/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Shawntera Hardy | 332 Minnesota St, SUITE E200 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7119 | shawntera.hardy @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 12/09/2016 | 12/09/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Bob Isaacson | 332 Minnesota St; St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7458 | bob.isaacson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |

Minnesota Agricultural Water Quality Certification Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 15.014 625 Robert St. No. St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-6283

Compensation: Travel only

Powers and Duties include: The Committee's purpose is to provide informed comment and recommendations to the Commissioner for the development of the Minnesota Agricultural Water Quality Certification Program. **Member Restrictions include:** The committee will be convened and staffed by the MDA with membership including but not limited to the following: farmers or ranchers, farm organizations; commodity or livestock organizations; agriculture related business; representative of crop consultants or advisors; environmental organizations; 2conservation organizations; local government representatives. In addition, the following organizations will be invited to attend meetings to provide technical support to the Committee: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA); Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR); Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources (BWSR); The Minnesota office of the USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS); University of Minnesota Extension; Other technical experts may also attend at the request of the Commissioner. Members of the Committee should, but are not required to, have relevant experience and expertise in agriculture, conservation or water quality management. Members will be selected by the Commissioner following the open appointment process outlined in Minn. Stat. § 15.0597 which limits membership to 15. Preference will be given to candidates with relevant experience and expertise in agriculture and water quality; experience in agricultural, conservation or water quality program implementation; and, experience in Minnesota. Applications should include a brief cover letter, résumé, or other information that will outline or discuss the ways in which an applicant's background and qualifications will contribute to the success of the Committee. The Committee serves at the discretion of the Commissioner who will establish the final composition of the Committee.

Summary of Activities include:

Committee extended by Commissioner's Order until 2018.

Committee extended by Commissioner's Letter until June 30, 2020. See letter above under Enabling Legislation.

Meetings are held at: 625 N. Robert St., St. Paul, MN 55155

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Members | Paul Freeman | 1516 BRENVEI DR. Fergus Falls MN 56537 | (320) 290- 9225 | paulfrankf @hotmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Brian Buhr | 1420 ECLES AVE: 277 COFFEY HALL St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 624- 1234 | bbuhr @umn.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Gary Wertish | 26416 CO RD 17 Renville MN 56284 | (651) 262- 7128 | gary @mfu.org | Renville | 17A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Nathan Collins | 308 KENNER AVE, BOX 104 Murdock MN 56271 | (320) 220- 1330 | nathan @collinsfamilyfarms.com | Swift | 17A | 7 | | Other | Other | | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |

| Members | Dennis Fuchs | 110 - 2ND ST. SO., #128 Waite Park MN 56387 | (320) 251- 7800 | dennis.fuchs @mn.nacdnet.net | Stearns | No Answer | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
|------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Members | Kirby Hettver | 214 S. 5TH ST. Montevideo MN 56265 | (320) 266- 3677 | khettver @hotmail.com | Chippewa | No Answer | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Joseph Smentek | 105 Eginton Rd Mankato MN 56001 | | jsmentek @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Paul Sweeney | 506 Marnie St S Maplewood MN 55119 | (303) 718- 2889 | Paul @ecoexch.com | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Lucas Sjostrom | 31535 463RD Avenue Brooten MN 56316 | (320) 249- 8701 | lucas @mnmilk.org | Stearns | 12B | 7 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Macie D'Shaughnessy | 5700 Woodstock Ave. Golden Valley MN 55422 | (612) 819- 3082 | macieosh @gmail.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Mally Pederson | 6835 Oakland Avenue Richfield MN 55423 | | mpederson @audubon.org | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Mark Muller | 2521 11th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 333- 4220 | mmuller @mcknight.org | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Marguerite Tan | 1101 N. Main St Austin MN 55912 | | matan @hormel.com | Mower | 27B | 1 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Rebecca Kenow | 848 Woodland Ct. St. Paul MN 55115 | | rakenow @landolakes.com | Washington | 43A | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Members | Steven Peterson | 316 Edgewood Ave N Golden Valley MN 55155 | (612) 747- 7961 | stevenpeterson1958 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/31/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Danielle Isaacson | 625 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6283 | danielle.isaacson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/19/2018 | 01/19/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Danielle Isaacson | 625 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6283 | danielle.isaacson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/19/2018 | 01/19/2022 |

Minnesota Agriculture Education Leadership Council

Legal Basis: MINNESOTA SESSION LAWS 1997, CH. 183.

146 Ruttan Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55108-6197 Telephone: (612) 624-6249

Compensation: Mileage **Powers and Duties include:**

MAELC provides statewide leadership to promote and expand agricultural education in Minnesota.

Member Restrictions include:

MAELC's board members include the Dean of the College of Food, Agricultural and Natural Resource Sciences at the University of Minnesota; the chair of the University of Minnesota Agricultural Education Program; a representative of the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities; a representative of the Minnesota Private Colleges Council; a representative of the Commissioner of the Department of Education; a representative of the Commissioner of the Department of Agriculture; the president and the president-elect of the Minnesota Association of Agricultural Educators; a representative of the FFA Foundation; two members representing agricultural education and agriculture business appointed by the Governor; the chair of the Senate Agriculture Committee; the chair of the House Agriculture Committee; the ranking minority member of the House Agriculture Committee; a member of the Senate Education Committee; and a member of the House Education Committee.

Summary of Activities include:

MAELC is a 17-member legislative council that provides leadership to promote and expand agricultural education in Minnesota. The state legislature, agricultural educators, and agriculture industry leaders are all represented on the council. MAELC administers multiple grant programs for agricultural, food and natural resource education at all levels, with specific grants for the Minnesota State College & Universities – Farm Business Management program. MAELC supports activities to increase awareness for agricultural education, including strategies to recruit and retain agriculture teachers.

Meetings are held at: Various throughout Minnesota, typically at least one held in the Twin Cities each year.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Rod Hamilton | 443 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5373 | rep.rod.hamilton @house.mn | Cattonwood | 228 | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 02/28/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeanne Poppe | 291 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4193 | rep.jeanne.poppe @house.mn | Mower | 27В | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 02/28/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kari Dziedzic | 2203 Minnesota Senate Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 7809 | sen.kari.dziedzic @senate.mn | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Gary Dahms | 2111 Minnesota Senate Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 8138 | sen.gary.dahms @senate.mn | Redwood | 16B | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |

| Direct Appointments | Bill Weber | 2109 Minnesota Senate Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5650 | sen.bill.weber @senate.mn | Rock | 22A | 1 | | Republican | No Answer | | 01/31/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
|------------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | John Poston | 517 State Office Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4293 | rep.john.poston @house.mn | Cass | D9A | 8 | М | Republican | No Answer | | 02/28/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Governor Appointee | Matthew Wolle | 75996 Hammond Hwy St. James MN 56081 | (651) 245- 3430 | mjwolle @gmail.com | Watonwan | 238 | 1 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/23/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Governor Appointee | Christopher Ovrebo | 548 Woodland Trail Medford MN 55049 | (507) 451- 0359 | covrebo @stpeterschools.org | Steele | 248 | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/23/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Sarah Dornink | 146 Ruttan Hall Saint Paul MN 55108 | (612) 624- 6249 | tesm0010 @umn.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Bill Weber | 2109 Minnesota Senate Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5650 | sen.bill.weber @senate.mn | Rock | 22A | 1 | | Republican | No Answer | | 06/28/2017 | 06/28/2021 |

Minnesota Assistive Technology Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 16B.055 Minnesota STAR Program

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-2297

Compensation: Compensation limited to reimbursement of travel expenses.

Powers and Duties include: Members, who are users of assistive technology (AT) or a family member or guardian of an AT user, provide consumer-responsive, consumer-driven advice to the state for the planning of, implementation of, and evaluation of activities carried out under the federal Assistive Technology Act grant. In addition to attending meetings, members have opportunities to provide feedback on projects and participate on committees.

Member Restrictions include: The advisory council shall be comprised of: (1) Individuals with disabilities that use assistive technology or the family members or guardians of the individuals; (II) a representative of the designated state agency, as defined in section 7 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 705) and the state agency for individuals who are blind (within the meaning of section 101 of that Act (29 U.S.C. 721)), if such agency is separate; (Interpreted as the State Services for the Blind.; (III) a representative of a state center for independent living described in part C of title VII of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 796f et seq.); (IV) a representative of the state workforce investment board established under section 111 of the Workforce Investment Act of 1998 (29 U.S.C. 2821); (Interpreted to mean the Governor's Workforce Development Council; (V) a representative of the state educational agency, as defined in section 9101 of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 (20 U.S.C> 7801) (interpreted to mean the Minnesota Department of Education; and (VI) representatives of other state agencies, public agencies, or public organizations, as determined by the state (ii) Majority. (I) In general. A majority is not less than 51 percent of the members of the advisory council, shall be members appointed under clause (ii)(I). (II) Representatives of agencies. Members appointed under subclauses (II) through (VI) of clause (i) shall not count toward the majority membership requirement established in subclause (I). (iii) Representation. The advisory council shall be geographically representative of the state and reflect the diversity of the state with respect to race, ethnicity, types of disabilities across the age span, and users of types of services that an individual with a disability may receive.

Summary of Activities include:

During state FY18, the council gave input and provided feedback on the following -

- Creation of <u>Minnesota's Guide to Assistive Technology</u>
- Special Education Assistive Technology report
- Public outreach opportunities
- A pilot program that allows Anoka and Dakota residents to return borrowed items to STAR through their local library

Meetings are held at: Centennial Office Building, Saint Paul, MN.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member | Harmonysue Kuller | 15 S IST ST, #A1414 Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 340- 1793 | kull0029 @umn.edu | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 03/05/2017 | 01/07/2019 |

| Public Member | Alison Canty | 2117 CAMERON DRIVE Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 239- 0046 | alison.canty @hotmail.com | Washington | 53A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | Υ | 03/05/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member | Lisa Wedell Ueki | 1003 Richmond Court Shoreview MN 55126 | (651) 484- 6234 | lisaueki @me.com | Ramsey | 42B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/05/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Mahdi Nur | 1305 Univesity Avenue West St. Paul MN 55104 | (612) 385- 0915 | mujaahid99 @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | Υ | 01/03/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Sam Graves | 5315 Upton Ave. So. Minneapolis MN 55410 | (952) 388- 8073 | sambone.graves @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/03/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Abdi Matan | 1107 South Washington Ave St Peter MN 56082 | (507) 977- 7106 | haaranusa @gmail.com | Nicollet | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | Υ | 07/03/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | John Bredehoft | 2800 COUNTY ROAD 42 WEST Burnsville MN 55337 | (952) 703- 3153 | john.bredehoft @state.mn.us | Olmsted | 65B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Sheri Cooke | 1004 REDBUD ST Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 213-5168 | sheri @accessnorth.net | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | David Andrews | 2200 UNIVERSITY AVE W., #240 St Paul MN 55114 | (651) 539- 2294 | david.b.andrews @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 03/05/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kim Moccia | 111 unknown Unknown MN 55101 | (651) 201- 2297 | kim.moccia @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/01/2016 | 09/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Kursten Dubbels | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8562 | kursten.dubbels @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Harmonysue Kuller | 15 S IST ST. #A1414 Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 340- 1793 | kull0029 @umn.edu | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/10/2018 | 07/31/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Kim Moccia | 111 unknown Unknown MN 55101 | (651) 201- 2297 | kim.moccia @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |

Minnesota Ballpark Authority

Legal Basis: M.S. 473.755 1 Twins Way, Suite 300 Minneapolis, MN 55403 Telephone: (612) 659-3880

Compensation: \$55.per diem

Powers and Duties include: The authority is a public body created by the Legislature to oversee the design,

construction, and operation of Target Field.

Member Restrictions include: The Governor appoints two members, one of whom must be a resident of a county other than Hennepin. The other member must be a resident of Hennepin County. No member may have served as an elected official of the city of Minneapolis or Hennepin County for a period of two years prior to appointment to the authority.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: 1 Twins Way, Minneapolis.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------------|--------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Hennepin County Resident | David Ybarra | 9190 50 North 4th Avenue, #34A Minneapolis MN 55401 | | mptdavidybarra @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | | Other | Other | | 06/06/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Margaret Kelliher | 400 S 4TH ST., #416 Minneapolis MN 55415 | | mak @mhta.org | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Dan Kenney, Executive Director | 1 Twins Way Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 659- 3880 | dan.kenney @ballparkauthority.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 08/18/2006 | 08/21/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Joan Campbell | 810 Thornton Street SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | | joanathome36 @comcast.net | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | James Campbell | 5521 Woodcrest Drive Edina MN 55424 | | jcampbell @earthlink.net | Hennepin | 49A | 5 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Dan Kenney, Executive Director | 1 Twins Way Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 659- 3880 | dan.kenney @ballparkauthority.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Hennepin County Resident #2 | Paul Williams | 1706 Hillcrest Avenue St Paul MN 55116 | | paul.williams @ppl-inc.org | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |

Minnesota Biodiesel Task Force

Legal Basis: MS 15.014

Minnesota Biodiesel Task Force

625 N. Robert St. North St Paul, MN 55155-2538 Telephone: (651) 201-6223

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: To advise the Commissioner on how to communicate with industry and the public, and conduct activities in order to promote greater production and use of biodiesel fuel in Minnesota.

Member Restrictions include: Representatives from: Farm Organizations (2), fat and oil processors (3), the petroleum industry (4), grower organizations (1), research and education organization (2), environmental organization (1), fuel user group (1), and at-large member (1).

Summary of Activities include: Meeting presentations and reports have kept members and attendees appraised of local, national and world developments on production, marketing, regulatory, and legislative activities related to biodiesel. The Commissioner met with industry members to identify key points. Issues related to the use of B5, B10, and B20 biodiesel blends in Minnesota are being identified and studied. Implementation of bio mandate discussed. Input from the task force must be obtained before the commissioners of Agriculture, Commerce, and the Pollution Control Agency approve any move to statutory increases in biodiesel content in the warm weather months.

Meetings are held at: MN Department of Agriculture or other venue.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| At Large Member | Ralph Groschen | 9240 ST CROIX TR N Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 439- 6971 | ra2dad @comcast.net | Washington | 39A | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Environmental Org. Rep. | Mr. Jon Hunter | 490 Concordia Ave Saint Paul MN 55103 | (651) 268- 7601 | jon.hunter @lung.org | Ramsey | 63A | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Farm Org. Rep. | Kevin Paap | MN | (507) 327- 4555 | kevin.paap @fbmn.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Farm Org. Rep. | Gary Wertish | 26416 CO RD 17 Renville MN 56284 | (651) 262- 7128 | gary @mfu.org | Renville | 17A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Fuel User Group | John Hausladen | 2277 HWY 36 W, #302 Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 646- 7351 | john @mntruck.org | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Grower Organization Rep | Christopher Hill | 79687 - 330TH AVE Brewster MN 56119 | (507) 842- 0072 | chris_hill.landandgrain @yahoo.com | Jackson | 22A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Petroleum Industry Rep. | Brett Webb | 4111 E. 37TH ST. NO Wichita MN | (316) 828- 8017 | brett.webb @fhr.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Petroleum Industry Rep. | Bruce Heine | ONE WILLIAMS CENTER, MD | (918) 574- 7010 | bruce.heine @magellanlp.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |

| | | 27 Tulsa MN | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Petroleum Industry Rep. | Dustin Haaland | 5500 CENEX DR Inver Grove Heights MN 55077 | (651) 355- 8515 | dustin.haaland @chsinc.com | Dakota | 398 | 4 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Petroleum Industry Rep. | Kevin Thoma | 1463 PHEASANT HILLS DR Lino Lakes MN 55038 | (651) 484- 7227 | kthoma @mpmaonline.com | Anoka | 38A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Processing Industry Representative | Steven Rupp | 3918 WILLMTT HI Minnetonka MN 55305 | (612) 670- 7976 | stevenrupp @evercatfuels.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Processing Industry Representative | Scott Hedderich | 416 SOUTH BELL AVE Ames MN | (515) 710- 6248 | scott.hedderich @regi.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Processing Industry Representative | Ronald Marr | PO BOX 100 Brewster MN 56119 | (507) 842- 6677 | ronmarr @gmail.com | Nobles | 22B | 1 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Research Institution Representative | Dr. Michael Stutelberg | 1501 State Street Marshall MN 56258 | | mstutelberg @auri.org | Lyon | 16A | 7 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Research Institution Representative | Mr Darrick Zarling dzarling@umn.edu | 635 Parkwood Circle Vadnais Heights MN 55127 | (651) 269- 8168 | dzarling @umn.edu | Ramsey | 428 | 4 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Scott Hedderich | 416 SOUTH BELL AVE Ames MN | (515) 710- 6248 | scott.hedderich @regi.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Kevin Hennessy | 625 Robert Street North Saint Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6223 | kevin.hennessy @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Minnesota Child Passenger Safety Taskforce

Legal Basis: M.S. 15.014 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-7068

Compensation: lunch is served during meetings

Powers and Duties include: The Mission of the Minnesota Child Passenger Advisory Task force is to provide guidance to the Minnesota Department of Public Safety/ Office of Traffic Safety, regarding the safe transportation of children and to act as a liaison between CPS Practitioners, technicians, instructors and the Minnesota Office of Traffic Safety.

Member Restrictions include:

Member should be a currently certified Child Passenger Safety Technician registered through SafeKids Worldwide, representing state patrol districts.

Summary of Activities include:

2017 The board has updated the C.A.R.S curriculum which is the training that meets State Statue 245A.18 for licensed daycare providers and foster parents.

Advocating for a change in the statue to the length of the course from the initial one hour to three hours, and adding a time frame of completion of training of within 90 days of licensure, or 30 days for emergency placement.

Buckle Up Kids brochure was downsized from over 30 pages to 12. The major factor was to reduce the cost of printing. The brochure is ordered through the Department of Public Safety by health care providers, and child passenger advocates across the state providing information to parents on proper use of child restraints. The brochure was downsized mostly be deleting pictures and inserting web site address for resources in place of text.

Certification course curriculum, requirements and expectations updated.

The promotion of child safety, instructing of courses, mentoring of other advocates, inspection of individual seats, hosting clinics, planning and executing the child passenger seat learning track at the state wide Toward Zero Death conference.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held in various locations.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|-----------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Irene Jones | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7068 | irene.jones @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/01/2018 | 09/01/2022 |
| Contact and Chair | Irene Jones | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7068 | irene.jones @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/24/2018 | 09/24/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Shannon Ryder | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7082 | shannon.ryder @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/24/2018 | 09/24/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Irene Jones | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7068 | irene.jones @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/01/2018 | 09/01/2022 |

| Member | Joshua Duda | 2412 Wilderness Drive SW Pillager MN 56473 | | DUDAJC @HOTMAIL.COM | Cass | APO | 8 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 04/01/2015 | 04/01/2019 |
|--------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Jennifer Booge | 21270 170th Street Park Rapids MN 56470 | | buckleupforlife @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 04/01/2015 | 04/01/2019 |
| Member | Nichole Korth | 4401 Xylon Avenue North New Hope MN 55428 | | nkorth @ci.new-hope.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 04/01/2015 | 04/01/2019 |
| Member | Kimberly Lombard | 200 First Street SW Rochester MN 55405 | (507) 255- 5066 | Lombard.Kimberly @mayo.edu | Olmsted | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/08/2016 | 02/08/2020 |
| Member | Jill Lundquist | 310 2nd Street South Sartell MN 56377 | (320) 251- 8186 | jill.lundquist @sartellmn.com | Stearns | No Answer | No Answer | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2018 | 09/01/2020 |
| Member | LeeAnn Mortensen | 3300 Oakdale Avenue North Robbinsdale MN 55422 | | LeeAnn.Mortensen @northmemorial.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member | Allisan Nicalsan | 407 East Third Street Duluth MN 55805 | | Allison.Nicolson @EssentiaHealth.org | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 11/21/2016 | 11/21/2020 |
| Member | Tammy Seifert | 13880 Business Center Drive NW Elk River MN 55331 | | tammy.seifert @co.sherburne.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/02/2017 | 01/02/2021 |
| Member | Dex Tuttle | 2525 Chicago Avenue south Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 813- 6395 | DEX.TUTTLE @CHILDRENSMN.DRG | Hennepin | 568 | 2 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 04/01/2015 | 04/01/2019 |
| Member | Diana Van Wormer | 9801 75th Street North Stillwater MN 55082 | | DIANA.L.VANWORMER @HEALTHPARTNERS.COM | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Member | Nicole Reno | 915 9 Avenue North Moorhead MN 56560 | (701) 367- 3318 | nicole.reno @co.clay.mn.us | Clay | 04A | 7 | 0 | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 04/04/2018 | 08/22/2019 |
| Member | Ms KaRee Lockling | 927 Trettel lane Cloquet MN 55720 | (218) 878- 2126 | kareelockling @fdlrez.com | Carlton | 11A | 8 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 04/04/2018 | 08/22/2019 |
| Member | Kerry Ward | 1805 Ford Ave North Glencoe MN 55336 | (320) 864- 1512 | kerry.ward @co.mcleod.mn.us | McLeod | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/04/2018 | 08/22/2019 |
| Member | Sheila Denton | a 102 Industrial Drive Eagle Lake MN 56024 | | sheila.denton @scmnems.org | Blue Earth | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/04/2018 | 08/22/2019 |

Minnesota Council on Latino Affairs

Legal Basis: M.S. 15.0145

658 Cedar Street St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 592-7974

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council must work for the implementation of economic, social, legal, and political equality for its constituency by advising and informing the governors office and state legislature in the legislative and policy making process.

Member Restrictions include: Of the Governor's 11 appointments, the council must include one member representing each of the state's congressional districts and three members appointed at-large. The council must include at least five women, and the Governor must attempt to ensure that the demographic composition of council members accurately reflects the demographic composition of Minnesota's Latino community, including recent immigrants, as determined by the state demographer.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| At-large Member | Leticia Guadarrama | 302 DEARBORN COURT Edina MN 55343 | (612) 991- 5625 | leticia.guadarrama @mpls.kl2.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 09/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| At-large Member | Ruben Vazquez | 2748 - 16TH TERRACE NW New Brighton MN 55112 | (651) 270- 4540 | vzqzruiz @gmail.com | Ramsey | 41A | 4 | M | Other | Other | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| At-large Member | Sandra Filardo | 11372 Entrevaux Dr. Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (612) 419- 9380 | sgfilardo @gmail.com | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Henry Jimenez | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 592- 7974 | henry.jimenez @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Tim Mahoney | 237 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St. Paul MN 55155-120 | (651) 296- 4277 | rep.tim.mahoney @house.mn | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Carla Nelson | 95 University Avenue W. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4848 | sen.carla.nelson @senate.mn | Ramsey | 26B | 1 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 07/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Representative Jon Koznick | 367 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 6925 | rep.jon.koznick @house.mn | Dakota | 58A | 2 | M | Republican | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Representative Jon Koznick | 367 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 6925 | rep.jon.koznick @house.mn | Dakota | 58A | 2 | M | Republican | Other | | 01/31/2017 | 01/01/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Patricia Torres Ray | 95 University Ave. W. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4274 | Patricia.Torres.Ray @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | | 07/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|------------------------|----------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member (Dist 8) | Susana Woodwar | 205 N 24th Avenue East Duluth MN 55812 | (218) 343- 4114 | swoodwar @d.umn.edu | St. Louis | D7A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | No Answer | N | 04/03/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member (Dist 1) | Julio Zelaya | 408 2nd Ave S. Saint James MN 56081 | (507) 380- 9838 | jzelaya @aclu-mn.org | Watonwan | 238 | 1 | М | No Party Preference | No Answer | N | 04/03/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Member (Dist 2) | Francisco Gonzalez | 8573 - 72ND ST S Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (651) 900- 2475 | donbenito2009 @yahoo.com | Washington | 54A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 09/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member (Dist 3) | Leticia Guadarrama | 302 DEARBORN COURT Edina MN 55343 | (612) 991- 5625 | leticia.guadarrama @mpls.kl2.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 09/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member (Dist 3) | Uriel Perez Espinoza | 8527 ELLIOT AVE SO Bloomington MN 55420 | (612) 968- 6019 | uperez @herel7.org | Hennepin | 50A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | Other | N | 04/03/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Member (Dist 4) | Angelica Klebsch | 8355 PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE Mounds View MN 55112 | (763) 656- 7219 | abklebsch @gmail.com | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | Other | Other | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member (Dist 5) | Maria Regan Gonzalez | 7227 11th Avenue South Richfield MN 55423 | (612) 296- 1204 | mregan @cityofrichfield.org | Hennepin | 63B | 5 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member (Dist 7) | Martha Castanon | 614 Rensvold Boulevard Moorhead MN 56560 | (218) 443- 1815 | martha.castanon @ilcm.org | Clay | D4A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/03/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Henry Jimenez | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 592- 7974 | henry.jimenez @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | N | 02/23/2017 | 02/23/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Angelica Klebsch | 8355 PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE Mounds View MN 55112 | (763) 656- 7219 | abklebsch @gmail.com | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | Other | Other | N | 06/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member (Dist 6) | Monica Segura- schwartz | 835 ALDON DR St Cloud MN 56301 | (320) 492- 3775 | momase @gmail.com | Stearns | 14A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | Other | N | 09/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

Minnesota E-Health Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 62J.45 Po Box 64975-0975

St Paul, MN

Telephone: (651) 201-4856

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: This committee advises the commissioner on the following matters: 1) assessment of the use of health information technology by the state, licensed health care providers and facilities, and local public health agencies; 2) recommendations for implementing a statewide interoperable health information infrastructure, to include estimates of necessary resources, and for determining standards for administrative data exchange, clinical support programs, patient privacy requirements, and maintenance of the security and confidentiality of individual patient data; and 3) other related issues as requested by the commissioner.

Member Restrictions include: The members of the advisory committee shall include the commissioners or commissioners' designees of the state departments of Health, Human Services, Administration, and Commence and additional members to be appointed by the commissioner to include persons representing Minnesota's local public health agencies; licensed hospitals and other licensed facilities and providers; private purchasers; the medical and nursing professions; health insurers and health plans; long-term care providers; the state quality improvement organization; academic and research institutions; consumer advisory organizations with an interest and expertise in health information technology; and other stakeholders as identified by the advisory committee.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Department of Health.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Laurie Beyer- Kropuenske | 201 ADMIN BLDG: 50 SHERBURNE AVE St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2501 | laurie.beyer-kropuenski @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 08/20/2015 | 06/30/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Donna Watz | 85 E 7TH PLACE, #500 St Paul MN 55101-219 | | donna.watz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/31/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Martin Laventure | 85 E 7TH PL., #220 St Paul MN 55440-088 | (651) 201- 5950 | martin.laventure @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 08/20/2015 | 06/30/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Bob Johnson | 75 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 4856 | bob.b.jahnsan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Heather Petermann | 540 Cedar St St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 4120 | heather.petermann @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 49A | 5 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/31/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Alan Abramson PhD | 8033 TELEGRAPH RD Bloomington MN 55438 | (952) 883- 7883 | alan.v.abramson @healthpartners.com | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | M | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/18/2017 | 06/30/2018 |

| Contact And Chair | Bob Johnson | 75 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 4856 | bob.b.johnson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/27/2016 | 10/27/2020 |
|--|------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Health Plans Representatives | Bobbie Mcadam | 301 CARLSON PKWY; MR=CW571 Minnetonka MN 55304 | (952) 992- 2917 | bobbie.mcadam @medica.com | Hennepin | 43B | 3 | | Other | Other | | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Health Plans Representatives | Daniel Abdul | 6921 HOWARD LANE Eden Prairie MN 55346 | (612) 237- 5364 | dabdul @ucare.org | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | Y | 08/20/2015 | 06/30/2017 |
| Consumer Member | Kenneth Zaiken | 1704 - 11TH ST SW Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 289- 5351 | ken.zaiken @charter.net | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Hospital Representatives | Jonathan Shoemaker | 2925 CHICAGO AVE Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 262- 1449 | jonathan.shoemaker @allina.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Hospital Representatives | Jlm Roeder | 49725 County 83 Staples MN 56479 | (218) 894- 8620 | jimroeder @lakewoodhealthsystem.com | Todd | ARO | 7 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Licensed Health Professionals (Physician/Nurse) | Sonja Short | 8251 Cleary Ct Inver Grove Heights MN 55076 | | sshortl @fairview.org | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 09/03/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Licensed Health Professionals (Physician/Nurse) | Dr. Lisa Moon | 13723 Findlay Avenue Apple Valley MN 55124 | (952) 913- 7263 | lisa.moon @advocate-consulting.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | F | No Party Preference | No Answer | N | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Rotating Professionals - Additional Health Settings (Dentists, Pharmacists, Behavior Health Laboratory, Home Health, Social Services, etc) | Mark Jurkovich | 3205 SKYCROFT DR St Anthony MN 55418 | (612) 781- 0351 | jurko003 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 41B | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Rotating Professionals - Additional Health Settings (Dentists, Pharmacists, Behavior Health Laboratory, Home Health, Social Services, etc) | Steve Simenson | 5165 156th Lane NW Ramsey MN 55303 | (612) 270- 5504 | ssimenson @goodrichpharmacy.com | Anoka | 35A | 6 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Academics and Research | Sunny Ainley | 5308 EWING AVE SD Minneapolis MN 55410 | (612) 532- 1303 | sunny.ainley @normandale.edu | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | No Party Preference | Other | N | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Academics and Research | Constantin Aliferis | 555 Essex St SE Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 625- 8650 | madso009 @umn.edu | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/31/2017 | 06/30/2019 |

| Health Care Administrator | Ann Warner | 24 Moonlight Bay Stillwater MN 55082 | (612) 749- 1863 | awarner @healtheast.org | Washington | 39A | 6 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
|--|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Long Term and Post-Acute Care | Peter Schuna | 11240 Stillwater Blvd N Lake Elmo MN 55042 | (651) 407- 8699 | peter.schuna @pathwayhealth.com | Washington | 398 | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Experts in Quality Improvement and Clinical Guideline Development | Jennifer Lundblad | 2901 METRO DRIVE,M #400 Bloomington MN 55425 | (952) 853- 8523 | jlundblad @stratishealth.org | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Experts in Quality Improvement and Clinical Guideline Development | Jeyn Monkman | 6702 Hadley Ave South Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (952) 883- 7980 | jmonkman @icsi.org | Washington | 54A | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Local Public Health | Cathy Gagne | 1670 Beam Ave. Maplewood MN 55109 | | cathy.gagne @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Health Care Purchasers and Employers | John Whitington | 2300 PARK DRIVE Owatonna MN 55060 | (507) 431- 6061 | jwhitington @mnscha.org | Steele | 24A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Health IT Vendors | Meyrick Vaz | 1400 WILSON CT S St Paul MN 55075 | (952) 945- 1468 | meyrick.vaz @optum.com | Dakota | 52A | 2 | | Other | Other | | 07/31/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Health System Chief Information Officer | Alan Abramson PhD | 8033 TELEGRAPH RD Bloomington MN 55438 | (952) 883- 7883 | alan.v.abramson @healthpartners.com | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Professional with Expert Knowledge in Health IT | Adam Stone | 1601 Lamplight Dr Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 309- 5075 | astone @riseup.net | Washington | 53A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/31/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Community Clinics/Fed Qual. Health Centers | Sandy Zutz- Wiczek | 301 Highway 65 South Mora MN 55051 | (320) 225- 3303 | szutzwiczek @gmail.com | Kanabec | 31A | 6 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/31/2018 | 06/30/2021 |

Minnesota e-Health HIE (Health Information Exchange) Task Force

Legal Basis: M.S. 62J.495 Electronic Health Record Technology

PO Box 64975

St Paul, MN 55164-0975 Telephone: (651) 201-4856

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

The purpose of the Minnesota e-Health Advisory Committee HIE Task Force is to:

- Develop action steps for implementing the recommended connected networks approach;
- Identifyimplementation specifications;
- Create a five year plan for interim governance and financing;
- Recommendchanges to the Minnesota HIE oversight law;
- Advise on otheractions needed to implement the proposed connected networks approach includingessential HIE services at foundational, robust and optimal levels.
- •Reports to the Minnesota e-Health Advisory Committee and Commissioner of Health

ProposedDeliverables

By December 2018, the HIE TaskForce will develop a report for the Minnesota e-Health Advisory Committeeincluding, but not limited to, the following:

1.Actionsteps for 2018-2019 to implement connected networks by building upon existingHIO and national network connections to addresspriority use cases and gaps, including: care transitions between organizations that use the Epic EHR softwareand organizations that do not; and the Department of Human Services (DHS) eventalerting service (EAS).

2. Animplementation plan for 2018-2019 with measureable targets that includes:

- agreed upontransactions, standards and specifications;
- requirements for howorganizations will commit and participate;
- financial requirements and costs.

3.A plan for five-year interim governance, authority, and financing needed toestablish expansion of connected networks (future transactions/use cases, shared services) with the goal of optimal HIE and including the role and options for the HIE Task Force going forward.

4.Recommended updates to Minnesota's Health Information Exchange Oversight Law(Minnesota Statutes §§ 62J.498 through 62J.4982) to better ensure effective support for HIE and allow timely updates based on changing markets and technology.

Member Restrictions include:

There are expected to be twelve members representing a variety of organizations and perspectives including:

- 1. Minnesota Health Information Organization (HIO)- A
- 2. Minnesota Health Information Organization (HIO)- B
- 3. Professional with Expert Knowledge of HIE
- 4. Professional with Expert Knowledge of Legal and patient consent
- 5. Minnesota Department of Human Services (DHS)
- 6. Chief Medical Information Officer
- 7. Practicing clinician (e.g., physician, nurse, mental health provider)
- 8. Hospital, Health System, ACO or IHP A (Large)
- 9. Hospital, Health System, ACO or IHP B (Small)
- 10. Long-Term and Post-Acute Care
- 11. Health Plan, Payer or Health Care Purchaser
- 12. Individual with Expert Knowledge of Patient Advocacy

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: To Be Determined

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|----------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Bob Johnson | 75 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 4856 | bob.b.johnson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/07/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Bab Jahnsan | 75 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 4856 | bob.b.johnson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/07/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Health Information Organization (HIO) | Stephen Odd | 12017 Hilloway Rd. W. Minnetonka MN 55305 | | stephen.odd @allina.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | M | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Health Information Organization (HIO) | Chad Peterson | 3037 Queens Court Grand Forks ND 58201 | (701) 757- 2386 | charles.d.peterson @koblegroup.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | M | No Answer | No Answer | | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Professional - Health Information Exchange Expert | Tim Getsay | 1 Foster Place North Oaks MN 55127 | (651) 578- 5602 | timrgetsay @gillettechildrens.com | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Professional - Legal Context and Patient Consent | Jeffrey Stites | 310 Clifton Avenue Minneapolis MN 55403 | | jstites @contextlaw.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Chief Medical Information Officer | Dr Deepti Pandita | 701 Park avenue Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 873- 7527 | Deepti.Pandita @hcmed.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Practicing Clinician (e.g., physician, nurse, mental health provider) | Eleanor Vita | 2200 26th Street Owatonna MN 55060 | (507) 451- 1120 | vita.eleanor @mayo.edu | Steele | 24A | No Answer | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Hospital, Health System, ACO or IHP (Large) | Paula Schreurs | 5300 Broadband Lane Sioux Falls SD 57108 | (605) 328- 7998 | paula.schreurs @sanfordhealth.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Hospital, Health System, ACO or IHP- B (Small) | William Lilly | 6588 White Oak Road Lino Lakes MN 55038 | (612) 306- 7067 | mike.lilly @ridgeviewmedical.org | Anoka | 38A | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Long-Term and Post- Acute Care | Peter Schuna | 11240 Stillwater Blvd N Lake Elmo MN 55042 | (651) 407- 8699 | peter.schuna @pathwayhealth.com | Washington | 39B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Health Plan, Payer, or Health Care Purchaser | Jonathon Moon | 210 Pine Hollow Green Stillwater MN 55082 | | jmoon @ucare.org | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Patient Advocacy - Expertise in disease- specific or chronic conditions. | George Klauser | 2485 COMO AVE St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 805- 6910 | george.klauser @lssmn.org | Ramsey | 56A | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |

Minnesota Forest Resources Council

Legal Basis: M.S. CHAPTER 89A.

201a Green Hall

1530 Cleveland Ave No. St. Paul, MN 55108-6146 Telephone: (651) 603-0108

Compensation: Expenses + Per Diem

Powers and Duties include: The council shall develop recommendations to the governor and to federal, state, county and local governments with respect to forest resources policies and practices. The council also has responsibility for implementing the policies and programs called for in the Sustainable Forest Resources Act (Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 89A).

Member Restrictions include: The 17 member council shall include a chair; two representatives of organizations representing environmental interests; one representative of an organization representing the interest of management of game species; one representative of a conservation organization; one representative of an association representing forest products industry within the state; one commercial logging contractor active in a forest product association; one representative of a statewide association representing the resort and tourism industry; one faculty member or researcher of a Minnesota research or higher education institution; one owner of nonindustrial, private forest land of 40 acres or more; one owner of nonindustrial private forest land, one representative of Natural Resource Conservation Organization; one county land commissioner who is a member of the Minnesota Association of County Land Commissioners; one representative of U.S. Forest Service unit with land management responsibility in Minnesota; one representative of a labor organization with membership having an interest in forest resource issues; one individual representing a secondary wood products manufacturing organization; and one representative of the Indian Affairs Council. The Indian Affairs Council appoints its own member.

Summary of Activities include: The Minnesota Forest Resources Council was established through the Sustainable Forest Resources Act to advise the governor and federal, state, and local governments with respect to sustainable forest resource policies and practices, and to implement the programs and activities called for in the Act. The council began meeting monthly in November 1995, and now meets on a bi-monthly basis, to carry out its responsibilities called for in the Act. Major activities of the council include the development, review, and implementation of comprehensive timber harvesting and forest management guidelines; establishing a landscape-based forest resources planning and coordination process; and establishing a Research Advisory Committee to carry out its assigned responsibilities regarding forest resources research. The council also undertook a comprehensive review of Minnesota's forest resources planning requirements as required in the Act, and is working with a number of other partners (e.g., Minnesota Forest Resources Partnership, Minnesota Logger Education Program, Interagency Information Cooperative, Center for Continuing Education of Natural Resource Professionals) to carry out the programs and activities called for in the Act.

Meetings are held at: Statewide, location varies bi-monthly.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-----------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chair | Kathleen Preece | PO BOX 3095 Bemidji MN 56619 | (218) 789- 7730 | katy @paulbunyan.net | Beltrami | O5A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/02/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| County Land Commissioner | Gregory Bernu | 1630 COUNTY RD 61 Carlton MN 55718 | (218) 384- 9179 | greg.bernu @co.carlton.mn.us | Carlton | 11A | 8 | M | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 05/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Onr Representative | Forrest Boe | 11620 LOCKRIDGE AVE SO Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 259- 5615 | forrest.boe @state.mn.us | Washington | 54A | 2 | | Other | Other | | 05/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
|---|--------------------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Labor Organization Rep | John Fryc | 105 - 7TH ST Cloquet MN 55720 | (218) 879- 5034 | jsfryc @aol.com | Carlton | 11A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Mn Indian Affairs Council Rep. | Keith Karnes | 190 Sailstar Drive NW Cass Lake MN 56623 | (218) 335- 7418 | forestry @lldrm.org | Cass | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/23/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Private Forest Land Owner | Janet Erdman | 16305 JAVA LANE Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 435- 0998 | janet.erdman @gmail.com | Dakota | 56B | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Private Forest Land Owner (>40 Acres) | David Parent | 17900 AZTEC STREET NW Andover MN 55304 | (763) 753- 1619 | daveparent123 @gmail.com | Anoka | 35B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 04/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rep (Commercial Logging Contractor) | Thomas Mccabe | 4642 RICE LAKE DAM RD Duluth MN 55803 | (218) 391- 9062 | tmccabe @live.com | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | | Other | Other | | 04/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rep (Environmental Org) | Susan Solterman- audette | 1463 PORTLAND AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 260- 7040 | ssolterman @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Rep (Environmental Org) | Gene Merriam | 12176 BLUEBIRD CIRCLE Coon Rapids MN 55448 | (763) 757- 6926 | genemerriam @icloud.com | Anoka | 35B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rep (Forest Products Industry) | Wayne Brandt | 903 MEDICAL ARTS BLDG; 324 W SUPERIOR ST Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 722- 5013 | wbrandtll @aol.com | St. Louis | O7B | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rep (Game Species Mgmt Org) | Shawn Perich | 5188 NORTH ROAD Hovland MN 55606 | (218) 387- 9475 | editor @northernwilds.com | Cook | 088 | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rep (Higher Education And Research) | Alan Ek | 4744 KEVIN LANE Shoreview MN 55126 | (612) 624- 3098 | aek @umn.edu | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Rep (Resort And Tourism Industry) | Deb Theisen | 26009 C.R. 89 Park Rapids MN 56470 | (218) 732- 4857 | pinepark @paulbunyan.net | Hubbard | O2A | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 04/13/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rep (Secondary Wood Products Mfr) | Robert Owens | 3924 E. SKYLINE PKWY Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 349- 8334 | rmowens @aol.com | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Rep (Us Forest Service) | Darla Lenz | 200 ASH AVE NE Cass Lake MN 56633 | (218) 556- 5564 | dlenz @fs.fed.us | Cass | O5A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | DeAnn Stish | 201C Green Hall St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 603- 0108 | deann.stish @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/30/2018 | 06/30/2022 |

| Contact And Chair | Kathleen Preece | PO BOX 3095 Bemidji MN 56619 | (218) 789- 7730 | katy @paulbunyan.net | Beltrami | 05A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
|----------------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | DeAnn Stish | 201C Green Hall St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 603- 0108 | deann.stish @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2022 |
| Conservation Organization Rep | Jim Manolis | 3019 47th Avenue south Minneapolis MN 55406 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/23/2017 | 01/07/2019 |

Minnesota Humanities Center

Legal Basis: M.S. 138.911 987 Ivy Avenue East St. Paul, MN 55106-2046 Telephone: (651) 772-4241

Compensation: Expenses only.

Powers and Duties include: The board serves as an advisory body for the Humanities Center.

Member Restrictions include: Board membership includes between 21 and 35 directors total, with up to six

directors appointed by the governor.

Summary of Activities include: The Minnesota Humanities Center conducts professional development opportunities for educators and the public; creates and disseminates one-of-a-kind educational resources; partners with a variety of communities and organizations to offer humanities-based programs statewide; and operates a full-service meeting and event center.

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Humanities Center, 987 Ivy Ave E., St. Paul, MN 55106

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-----------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Mary Burns- Klinger | 987 Ivy Avenue East St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 772- 4241 | mary @mnhum.org | Ramsey | 628 | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Margaret Liebfried | 1460 Rice Creek Drive Fridley MN 55432 | (763) 574- 2668 | mmleibfried @gmail.com | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 06/05/2009 | 10/25/2017 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Daniel Mehls | 315 - 3RD ST. SO. Stillwater MN 55082 | (612) 269- 0415 | Dan.Mehls @mortenson.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 10/25/2012 | 10/25/2016 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Meredith Beeson | 3704 - 14th AVE. SO. Minneapolis MN 55407 | (651) 755- 2821 | beecomplete @gmail.com | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 09/30/2014 | 09/30/2018 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Les Heen | 88583 COUNTY ROAD 37 Maynard MN 56260 | (612) 669- 7908 | Les.heen @gmail.com | Chippewa | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 09/30/2014 | 09/30/2018 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Bryan Ljung | 2075 MISSISSIPPI CIRCLE New Brighton MN 55112 | (651) 633- 1829 | bryan.ljung @usbank.com | Ramsey | 41A | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 09/30/2014 | 09/30/2018 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Diane Tran | 933 Lombard Avenue St Paul MN 55015 | (612) 203- 3295 | dkix @hotmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Asian or Pacific Islander | | 09/30/2014 | 09/30/2018 |
| Member - Board Appointed | James Peterson | 500 EAST GRANT STREET Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 236- 0322 | jspeterson55 @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 12/05/2009 | 10/25/2017 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Jean King | 21 BENHILL ROAD St Paul MN 55105 | | kingx004 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Other | Other | | 01/08/2016 | 01/08/2020 |

| Member - Board Appointed | Brianna Chambers Erickson | 1051 NORTHVIEW PARK ROAD Eagan MN 55123 | (612) 802- 3440 | BriannaLCErickson @gmail.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 04/08/2016 | 04/08/2020 |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member - Board Appointed | Anita Patel | 3312 IRVING AVE SOUTH Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 423- 6507 | Anitapatel3312 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | Other | Other | | 04/08/2016 | 04/08/2020 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Lisa Belak | 1390 SKILLMAN AVE W Roseville MN 55113 | (612) 242- 7485 | Lisa.L.Belak @comcast.net | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 07/28/2017 | 07/28/2019 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Patrick Henry | 826 ASPEN CIRCLE Waite Park MN 56387 | (320) 259- 0984 | patrick1939 @gmail.com | Stearns | 14A | 6 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/20/2017 | 01/20/2021 |
| Member - Board Appointed | David Dayhoff | 5525 CONIFER TRAIL Minnetonka MN 55345 | (952) 452- 8993 | ddayhoff @earthlink.net | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/19/2018 | 01/19/2022 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Alexander Tittle | 212 10th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 321- 6633 | Alexander.Tittle @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | Other | African American or Black | | 02/18/2015 | 02/18/2019 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Sakinah Mujahid | 9900 Drew Avenue So Bloomington MN 55431 | (612) 310- 1150 | Sakinah.m75 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | Other | African American or Black | | 02/18/2015 | 02/18/2019 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Trudy Ohnsorg | 1125 Burns Avenue St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 339- 4887 | tohnsorg @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 07/22/2016 | 07/22/2020 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Brian Steeves | 13369 Granada Avenue Apple Valley MN 55124 | (612) 845- 3308 | steevesmn @gmail.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 07/22/2016 | 07/22/2020 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Dr. Keith Brooks | 2353 Woodcrest Dr. St Paul MN 55129 | (612) 227- 0921 | chosenpathllc @gmail.com | Washington | 53B | 4 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 04/18/2018 | 04/19/2022 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Sylvia Strobel | 1397 Summit Avenue St. Paul MN 55105 | (202) 407- 0095 | sylviastrobel @visi.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/28/2017 | 07/28/2021 |
| Member - Board Appointed | John Lally | 639 17th Ave North South St. Paul MN 55075 | (651) 451- 0652 | johnlally @comcast.net | Dakota | 52A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 04/19/2018 | 04/19/2022 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Jacqueline Johnson | 730 Stinson Blvd NE Minneapolis MN 55413 | (320) 223- 5623 | jrjohnso @morris.umn.edu | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 10/27/2017 | 10/27/2021 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Tom Schmall | 2224 Stone Creek Drive Chanhassen MN 55317 | (612) 269- 9735 | tom.schmall @mortenson.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 10/27/2017 | 10/27/2021 |
| Member - Board Appointed | Athena Kildegaard | 548 East 5th Street Morris MN 56267 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/19/2018 | 07/19/2022 |

| Contact And Chair | Bryan Ljung | 2075 MISSISSIPPI CIRCLE New Brighton MN 55112 | (651) 633- 1829 | bryan.ljung @usbank.com | Ramsey | 41A | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 11/01/2017 | 10/31/2018 |
|-------------------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------|------------|-----|---|---|------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Mary Burns- Klinger | 987 Ivy Avenue East St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 772- 4241 | mary @mnhum.org | Ramsey | 62B | 5 | F | Na Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Member - Governor Appointment | Annamarie Gutsch | 7720 ASH ST Duluth MN 55810 | (651) 470- 3178 | ahill45 @gmail.com | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 11/25/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Governor Appointment | Colleen Aho | 2852 - 37TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 803- 5728 | collaho @aol.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Governor Appointment | Kristin White | 2809 35th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 836- 8096 | kristinwhite @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Governor Appointment | Ali Elhassan | 2084 Parkview Lane Woodbury MN 55125 | (916) 990- 8941 | alimelhassan @gmail.com | Washington | 538 | 4 | М | No Answer | Other | N | 04/03/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Governor Appointment | Matembo Kitoy | 7427 Derby Lane Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 681- 7577 | kitoy0001 @gmail.com | Scott | 55A | 2 | М | No Answer | Other | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Governor Appointment | Rebecca Evan | 4122 Xerxes Avenue North Minneapolis MN 55412 | (510) 209- 8405 | bexevan @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/28/2017 | 01/07/2019 |

Minnesota Insurance Marketplace Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 62V.04 81 East 7th Street, Suite #300

St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 539-2058

Compensation: Beginning Jan. 1, 2016, per diem governed by M.S. 62V.04(12)(b)

Powers and Duties include: The Board is responsible for operating the Minnesota Insurance Marketplace. This includes establishing the budget for the marketplace; establishing bylaws, policies, and procedures, governing the operations of the Minnesota Insurance Marketplace; creating certification requirements that must be met by insurance providers; establishing policies and procedures to gather public comment; establishing the policies and procedures for the operation of a navigator program, in-person assistance program, call center, and customer service provision for the Minnesota Insurance marketplace.

Member Restrictions include:

MNsure board members are appointed by the governor through the state's open appointments process and confirmed by the Minnesota Senate and House of Representatives. The commissioner of Human Services is a standing member. Board members serve staggered four-year terms and are limited to two terms of service. All appointed members must have demonstrated that they do not have conflicts of interest.

According to state law, board membership must include representation from outside the seven-county metro area. One of the six members must have experience representing the needs of vulnerable populations and persons with disabilities. The remaining members must represent the interests of Minnesotans in the following way:

- One member representing the interests of individual consumers eligible for individual market coverage
- One member representing individual consumers eligible for public health care program coverage
- One member representing small employers
- One member representing the areas of health administration, health care finance, health plan purchasing, and health care delivery systems
- One member representing the areas of public health, health disparities, public health care programs, and the uninsured
- One member representing health policy issues related to the small group and individual markets

Summary of Activities include: Members require Senate confirmation, but exercise duties immediately upon appointment. Appointment terminates only if both House and Senate vote not to confirm.

Meetings are held at: St. Paul

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Consumer - Eligible For Individual Coverage | Martha Eaves | 81 7th St. E St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 2058 | martha.eaves @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/06/2015 | 05/05/2019 |
| Consumer - Eligible For Public Health Coverage | Phillip Norrgard | 81 7th St. E St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 2058 | phil.norrgard @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 11A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/06/2017 | 05/05/2021 |
| Health Administration And Finance Representative | Peter Benner | 81 7th St. E St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 2058 | pbenner @comcast.net | Ramsey | 52B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/06/2017 | 05/05/2021 |

| Public Health Programs Representative | Suyapa Miranda | 568 Arlington Ave West Saint Paul MN 55117 | (612) 245- 5821 | suyapa.miranda @heart.org | Ramsey | 66B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | 0 | 05/08/2018 | 05/05/2020 |
|--|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|--------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Small Employer Representative | Edgardo Rodriguez | 81 7th St. E St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 2058 | edgardo.rodriguez @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 598 | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/06/2015 | 05/05/2019 |
| Small Group/Indvidual Health Policy Representative | Kathy Sheran | 81 7th St. E St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 2058 | kathy.sheran @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 20A | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/11/2016 | 05/05/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Nathan Clark | 81 East 7th Street St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1393 | nathan.clark @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 11/18/2015 | 11/18/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Commissioner Emily Piper | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2907 | emily.piper @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Aaron Sinner | 81 East 7th Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 2058 | aaron.sinner @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/26/2017 | 06/26/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Phillip Norrgard | 81 7th St. E St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 2058 | phil.norrgard @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 11A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2017 | 06/26/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Aaron Sinner | 81 East 7th Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 2058 | aaron.sinner @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/26/2017 | 06/26/2021 |

Minnesota Organic Advisory Task Force

Legal Basis: M.S. 31.94 c 2009/Extended 2016

625 Robert St. North St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-6134

Compensation: Mileage

Powers and Duties include: Advise the commissioner (of Agriculture) and the University of Minnesota on policies and programs that will improve organic agriculture in Minnesota, including how available resources can most effectively be used for outreach, education, research, and technical assistance that meet the needs of the organic agriculture community.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes: (1) three organic farmers; (2) one wholesaler or distributor of organic products; (3) one representative of organic certification agencies; (4) two organic processors; (5) one representative from University of Minnesota Extension; (6) one University of Minnesota faculty member; (7) one representative from a nonprofit organization representing producers; (8) two public members; (9) one representative from the United States Department of Agriculture; (10) one retailer of organic products; and (11) one organic consumer representative.

Summary of Activities include: Please note: Appoitments are made by the Commissioner of Agriculture, in consultation with the director of the Minnesota Agricultural Experiment Station; the dean and director of University of Minnesota Extension, and the dean of the College of Food, Agricultural, and Natural Resource Sciences.

Meetings are held at: Meetings may be held in various locations, via conference call, or internet connection.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|--------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Nonprofit Organization Representing Producers | Carolyn Olson | 3415 COUNTY RD 9 Cottonwood MN 56229 | (507) 828- 2643 | cofairviewfarm @gmail.com | Lyon | 16A | 7 | F | Other | Other | | 11/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Organic Certification Agency Representative | Michelle Menken | 1900 HENDON AVE St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 625- 3123 | michelle.menken @mncia.org | Hennepin | 608 | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 11/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Organic Consumer | Barbara Wolff | 15013 Orchard Drive Burnsville MN 55306 | (952) 288- 3099 | bwolff33 @gmail.com | Dakota | 568 | 2 | 0 | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Organic Farmer | James Riddle | 31762 WISCOY RIDGE ROAD Winona MN 55987 | (507) 454- 8310 | jriddle @riverland.org | Winona | 31A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Organic Farmer | Rory Beyer | 1624 Saint Charles Avenue Saint Charles MN 55972 | | rbeyeris @gmail.com | Winona | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 11/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Organic Farmer | Lynn Brakke | 5724 170th Avenue South Moorhead MN 56560 | (701) 727- 1220 | lbrakke @aol.com | Clay | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/22/2016 | 06/30/2019 |

| Organic Processor | Anthony Schiller | 11753 SE 24TH AVE Blooming Prairie MN 55917 | (507) 456- 6739 | tony.schiller @sunopta.com | Steele | 24B | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 09/16/2013 | 06/30/2016 |
|---|---------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Organic Processor | Andrew Wright | 1942 Irving Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 817- 2142 | andy @acmeorganics.us | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Public Member | Susan Burns | 2925 Dean Parkway Minneapolis MN 55416 | (612) 925- 8331 | susan @susanburnsllc.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | Na Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 09/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Public Member | Cherry Flowers | 1243 Hewitt Ave. St. Paul MN 55104 | | cherry @frogtownfarm.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| U Of M Extension Rep | Bradley Heins | 46352 STATE HWY 329 Morris MN 56287 | (320) 589- 1711 | heinO106 @umn.edu | Stevens | 12A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| United States Dept Of Agriculture | Lindsay Mutegi | 375 Jackson Street, Suite 400 Saint Paul MN 55101 | | lindsay.mutegi @mn.usda.gov | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 11/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| University Of Minnesota Faculty Member | M. Scott Wells | 1991 Upper Buford Circle St. Paul MN 55108 | (612) 625- 3747 | mswells @umn.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Na Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 11/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Wholesaler Or Distributor Of Organic Products | Sharon Hannigan | 715 DAYTON AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (612) 325- 9925 | sharonhannigan @mac.com | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | Other | Other | N | 09/16/2013 | 06/30/2016 |
| Direct Appointments | Cassie Dahl | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6134 | cassie.dahl @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/29/2016 | 09/29/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | James Riddle | 31762 WISCOY RIDGE ROAD Winona MN 55987 | (507) 454- 8310 | jriddle @riverland.org | Winona | 31A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Cassie Dahl | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6134 | cassie.dahl @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Retailer Of Organic Products | Jenny Heck | 4300 Colfax Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55409 | | jenny @millcityfarmersmarket.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 11/23/2016 | 06/30/2019 |

Minnesota Security Hospital - HRB

Legal Basis: M.S. 253B.22

100 Freeman Drive St. Peter, MN 56082

Telephone: (651) 431-2531

Compensation: \$200 per diem + mileage

Powers and Duties include: The Minnesota Security Hospital in Saint Peter provides forensic residential inpatient treatment and evaluation to patients civilly committed as mentally ill and dangerous and individuals involved in the criminal legal system who are evaluated and treated for competency to stand trial. The Hospital Review Board (HRB) hears SOS clients' concerns regarding the conditions affecting their care, and provides verbal or written recommendations to SOS administration. Each HRB panel consists of one psychologist, one attorney and one public member. No member shall be employed by the Department of Human Services or affiliated with the Department of Human Services for at least one year. May meet up to twice per month for up to 2.5 hours per sitting at the St.Peter Campus. The Hospital Review Board (the HRB) is established by and operates under Minnesota Statutes 253B.22. This HRB hears State Operated Services clients' concerns regarding the conditions affecting their care and provides verbal and/or written recommendations to SOS administrators. The HRB meets and acts in three-member panels comprised of an attorney, a psychologist, and a member of the public. HRB members meet with SOS clients and staff. During the HRB's meetings – which may occur up to twice monthly – each client receives approximately 15 minutes to present his/her issues to the HRB. Following the hearing, the HRB may make a verbal or written recommendation to SOS administrators. The panel chair prepares written recommendations, if necessary. Member Restrictions include: Candidates for appointment to the HRB must be an attorney, a psychologist, or a member of the public. All candidates must meet the qualifications listed below. Individuals employed by the Department of Human Services or affiliated with the Department of Human Services within the last year are ineligible for appointment to the HRB. Minimum qualifications: - Possess a basic understanding of the Commitment Act. - Have at least two years' experience in the field of mental health. - Able to participate in initial and ongoing training related to service on the HRB. Specific Qualifications: Attorneys: - Two years' experience related to civil commitment in Minnesota (preferred). - Licensed (and in good standing) to practice law in Minnesota. - Ability to preside over hearings and over deliberations. - Writing skills to summarize information presented at hearings and articulate the HRB's recommendations. Psychologists: - Licensed to practice psychology in Minnesota. - Be in good standing with the Minnesota Board of Psychology.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: St. Peter Campus.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------|--|--------------------|-------------------------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Attorney | Leslie Norsted | 720 Timber Ln Shoreview MN 55126 | (651) 484- 8980 | lcnorsted @gmail.com | Ramsey | 42B | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 12/28/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Psychologist | Dr Richard Rodgers | 1772 James Ave St. Paul MN 55105 | (651) 334- 1629 | rodgersmn @comcast.net | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Public | MaryLynn Dahlquist | 33015 Hilary Circle NE Cambridge MN 55008 | | ml_here2 @q.com | Isanti | No Answer | No Answer | F | Na Answer | Other | N | 11/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Erika Weymann | 444 Lafayette St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2531 | erika.weymann @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Erika Weymann | 444 Lafayette St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2531 | erika.weymann @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/19/2016 | 09/19/2020 |

Minnesota Sex Offender Program - Hospital Review Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 253B.22

PO Box 64992

St Paul, MN 55164-0992 Telephone: (218) 565-6234

Compensation: Mileage is also compensated.

Powers and Duties include:

The Minnesota Sex Offender Program (MSOP) provides inpatient treatment to individuals civilly committed as sexually dangerous persons and sexually psychopathic personalities. The Hospital Review Board (the HRB) is established by and operates under Minnesota Statutes §253B.22 and 253D.04. This HRB hears MSOP clients' concerns regarding the conditions of their care and provides verbal and/or written recommendations to MSOP administrators.

The HRB meets and acts in three-member panels comprised of an attorney, a psychologist, and a member of the public. HRB will be asked to attend meetings utilizing interactive television (ITV) or an in-person appearance at the MSOP location closest to them (St. Peter, St. Paul, or Moose Lake).

During the HRB's meetings, each client receives approximately 15 minutes to present his/her issues to the HRB. Following the hearing, the HRB may make a written recommendation to MSOP which may require a response from the MSOP administration. HRB hearings may occur up to twice per month--monthly at MSOP-Moose Lake and quarterly at MSOP-St. Peter--for up to 3 hours per meeting.

Candidates for appointment to the HRB must be an attorney, a psychologist, or a member of the public. All candidates must meet the qualifications listed. Individuals employed with the Department of Human Services are ineligible for appointment to the HRB.

Member Restrictions include:

Candidates for appointment to the HRB must be an attorney, a psychologist, or a member of the public. All candidates must meet the qualifications listed below. Individuals employed by the Department of Human Services or affiliated with the Department of Human Services within the last year are ineligible for appointment to the HRB.

Minimum qualifications:

- Possess a basic understanding of the Commitment Act (Minnesota Statute Chapters §253B and 253D),
 particularly those provisions relating to the commitment of individuals as a sexually dangerous person or
 a sexual psychopathic personality.
- Have at least two years' experience in the field of mental health.
- Able to participate in initial and ongoing training related to service on the HRB.

Preferred qualifications:

Experience working with sexual abusers and general knowledge of sex offender diagnosis and treatment.

Specific Qualifications:

Attorneys:

- Two years' experience related to civil commitment in Minnesota (preferred).
- Licensed (and in good standing) to practice law in Minnesota.
- Ability to preside over hearings and over deliberations.
- Writing skills to summarize information presented at hearings and articulate the HRB's recommendations.

Psychologists:

- Licensed to practice psychology in Minnesota.
- Be in good standing with the Minnesota Board of Psychology.
- Writing skills to summarize information presented at hearings and articulate the HRB's recommendations.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: MSOP-Moose Lake, MSOP-St. Peter, or Central Office (St. Paul)

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|------------------|---|--------------------|--------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Attorney | Rene Diebold | 507 Jewett Street Marshall MN 56258 | (612) 554-6420 | rene @dieboldlaw.com | Lyon | 16A | 7 | F | Other | Other | | 07/19/2017 | 07/18/2019 |
| Public | Allen Garber | 1223 Blossom Boulevard Isanti MN 55040 | | Puckmanpuckman @yahoo.com | Isanti | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | Y | 07/19/2017 | 07/18/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jessica Geil | 1111 Hwy. 73 Moose Lake MN 55767 | (218) 565-6234 | jessica.j.geil @state.mn.us | Carlton | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Jessica Geil | 1111 Hwy. 73 Moose Lake MN 55767 | (218) 565-6234 | jessica.j.geil @state.mn.us | Carlton | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Psychologist/Mental Health Professional | Patricia Orud | 4 Hay Camp Road Saint Paul MN 55127 | (651) 815- 5040 | orudx001 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/19/2017 | 07/18/2019 |

Minnesota Sports Facilities Authority

Legal Basis: M.S. 473J.07 1005 4th Street South Minneapolis, MN 55415 Telephone: (612) 335-3316

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The authority controls, operates, and has the responsibility over the professional football stadium constructed under this chapter and any other sports facility constructed or acquired by the authority.

Member Restrictions include: The chair and two members shall be appointed by the Governor. One member appointed by the Governor shall serve until December 31 of the third year following appointment and one member shall serve until December 31 of the fourth year following appointment. Thereafter, members appointed by the governor shall servie four-year terms, beginning January 1. Each member serves until a successor is appointed and takes office. The chair serves at the pleasure of the governor. The Mayor of the city shall appoint two members to the authority. One member shall serve until December 31 of the third year following appointment and one member shall serve until Decemter 31 of the fourth year following appointment. Thereafter, members appointed under this paragraph shall serve four-year terms beginning January 1. Each member serves until a successor is appointed and takes office. Members appointed under this paragraph may reside within the city and may be appointed officials of a political subdivision.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at 401 Chicago Ave Minneapolis, MN 55415, in they Hyundai Club.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------------|---|-------------------|------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Michael Vekich | 3924 NATCHEZ AVE SO St Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 709-6262 | vekich @vekich.com | Hennepin | 468 | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/22/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Ms. Kathleen Blatz | 7075 Highway 12 Independence MN 55359 | (763) 479-2575 | kathleenblatz @msn.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/09/2017 | 01/01/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Elizabeth Brady | 1005 South 4th Street Minneapolis MN 55105 | (612) 335-3316 | elizabeth.brady @msfa.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 06/01/2017 | 06/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | James Farstad | 1005 4th St So Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 335-3315 | james.farstad @msfa.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Member | Anthony Sertich | 5368 McKinley Drive Hermantown MN 55811 | (218) 254-1936 | tony_sertich @yahoo.com | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 12/31/2019 |
| Member | Laura Bishop | 7601 Penn Ave So Richfield MN 55423 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/13/2017 | 12/31/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Michael Vekich | 3924 NATCHEZ AVE SO St Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 709-6262 | vekich @vekich.com | Hennepin | 468 | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/21/2017 | 07/21/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Elizabeth Brady | 1005 South 4th Street Minneapolis MN 55105 | (612) 335-3316 | elizabeth.brady @msfa.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2017 | 06/28/2021 |

Minnesota State Arts Board

Legal Basis: M. S. 129D.01 through 129D.05

400 Sibley Street, Suite 200 Saint Paul, MN 55101-1928 Telephone: (651) 215-1600

Compensation: Allowable mileage, meal, lodging expenses

Powers and Duties include:

The Minnesota State Arts Board encourages the creation, performance, and appreciation of the arts in the state. It is dedicated to making the arts available to all Minnesotans. The development of the arts is fostered through a series of grants, programs, and services which are administered by a professional staff.

Member Restrictions include: The eleven members include one member from each congressional district and three at-large members; only four members may serve on boards of grantee organizations. Members must file with the Minnesota Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board. The board has six meetings per year, generally held in the Arts Board office. The board does not expire.

Summary of Activities include: Grant making and other services

Meetings are held at: Arts Board Office

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| At-large Member | Ardell Brede | 201 4TH ST SE, ROOM 281 Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 328- 2700 | abrede @rochestermn.gov | Olmsted | 30A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| At-large Member | Uri Camarena | 116 E. 22ND ST. Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 396- 1547 | ucamarena @meda.net | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| At-large Member | Chris Widdess | 708 FIRST ST NO Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 804- 1709 | cmwiddess @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | F | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member (Cong Dist 1) | Michael Charron | 1630 GILMORE VALLEY RD Winona MN 55987 | (651) 247- 8461 | mcharron @smumn.edu | Winona | 28A | 1 | | Other | Other | | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member (Cong Dist 2) | Sean Dowse | 2508 HALLQUIST AVE Red Wing MN 55066 | (651) 388- 5935 | dowse @charter.net | Goodhue | 21A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/28/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member (Cong Dist 3) | Peggy Burnet | 1545 HUNTER DR Wayzata MN 55391 | (612) 940- 2222 | peggyburnet @mac.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Member (Cong Dist 4) | Thomas Moss | 175 Woodlawn Avenue Saint Paul MN 55105 | (612) 790- 7831 | tom @psg.us | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/28/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member (Cong Dist 5) | Dobson West | 1700 MOUNT CURVE Minneapolis MN 55403 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | | Other | Other | | 06/28/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member (Cong Dist 6) | David Glenn | 23534 Gaberdine | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | 6 | М | Other | Other | | 06/22/2013 | 01/02/2017 |

| | | RD St Augusta MN 56301 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member (Cong Dist 7) | Mr. Philip McKenzie | 14158 185th Ave NE Thief River Falls MN 56701 | (218) 686- 8610 | philclimbl @yahoo.com | Pennington | OIB | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member (Cong Dist 8) | Mary McReynolds- Pellinen | 724 I6th St. N. Virginia MN 55792 | (218) 780- 3690 | mitzkamn @gmail.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Sean Dowse | 2508 HALLQUIST AVE Red Wing MN 55066 | (651) 388- 5935 | dowse @charter.net | Goodhue | 21A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/27/2018 | 07/26/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Sue Gens | 400 Sibley Street, #200 Saint Paul MN 55101 | (651) 215- 1600 | sue.gens @arts.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Minnesota State Library Advisory Council

Legal Basis: U.S.C. 20 Ch. 72, Sub. A 9151

1500 W Hwy 36

Roseville, MN 55113-4266 Telephone: (651) 582-8791

Compensation: Travel expenses only

Powers and Duties include: The council shall advise the State Library Agency in planning, development and evaluation of effective library service programs for all persons in the State of Minnesota and provided by all types of libraries including those which participate in federally-funded programs under the Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) and recommend criteria for the state-funded programs for library services and interlibrary cooperation.

Member Restrictions include: Under the bylaws of the Advisory Council, as affirmed by the Department of Education, members are to be broadly representative of the citizens of Minnesota reflecting theneeds and diversity of those served bypublic, school, academic, special, and institutional libraries including people with disabilities, disadvantaged persons and communities of color.

Summary of Activities include: The Advisory Council reviews and makes recommendations to staff on the long range plan for use of federal Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) funds. It receives reports on state and federal library development activities and provides ideas and suggestions to staff on development of policies. It establishes and participates in statewide library planning and development activities, studies and other library related issues.

Meetings are held at: Roseville and alternate locations.

| Appointmen t Type | Name | Street Address | Phon e | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gende r | Party | Race | Disable d | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------|------------------|------------------|------------|------------------|------------------|--------------|-----------------|----------------|
| Contact And Chair | Jennife r Nelson | NA Unknow n MN 55155 | (651) 582- 8791 | Jennifer.r.Nelso n @state.mn.us | Unknow n | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answe r | No Answe r | | 07/01/201 | 06/30/201 6 |

Minnesota State Retirement System

Legal Basis: M.S. 352.03. 60 Empire Drive, Suite 300

St. Paul, MN 55103

Telephone: (651) 284-7848

Compensation: \$55 per diem for public members and active state employees who must use personal time to attend board meetings/activities.

Powers and Duties include:

The board establishes rules and regulations for the administration of the Minnesota State Retirement System, Minnesota Deferred Compensation Plan and the Health Care Savings Plan, and as explained in detail below: 352.03, Subd. 4.Duties and powers of board of directors.

- (a) The board shall:
- (1) elect a chair;
- (2) appoint an executive director;
- (3) establish rules to administer this chapter and chapters 3A, 352B, 352C, 352D, and 490 and transact the business of the system, subject to the limitations of law;
- (4) consider and dispose of, or take any other action the board of directors deems appropriate concerning, denials of applications for annuities or disability benefits under this chapter, chapter 3A, 352B, 352C, 352D, or 490, and complaints of employees and others pertaining to the retirement of employees and the operation of the system;
- (5) oversee the administration of the deferred compensation plan established in section 352.965;
- (6) oversee the administration of the health care savings plan established in section 352.98; and
- (7) approve early retirement and optional annuity factors for all plans administered by the system, including approving retirement annuity factors for the unclassified state employees program under chapter 352D, subject to review by the actuary retained by the Legislative Commission on Pensions and Retirement; establish the schedule for implementation of the approved factors; and notify the Legislative Commission on Pensions and Retirement of the implementation schedule.
- (b) The board shall advise the director on any matters relating to the system and carrying out functions and purposes of this chapter. The board's advice shall control.

Subd. 4a. Additional duties of the board.

The board may consider, review, and make recommendations regarding the financial and other needs of retired employees and may disseminate appropriate retirement information to the retired employee. Notwithstanding laws to the contrary, the board, at its discretion, may supply the names and addresses of retirees who were employed by the University of Minnesota at the time of termination to the University of Minnesota and state agencies for retirees who were employed by the specific state agency at the time of termination. The board, at its discretion, may supply names and addresses of state and university retirees to an organization that has been in existence for at least ten years and represents over 5,000 retired state and university employees. The names and addresses of each retiree can only be given to this organization once within 60 days of the effective date of the annuity. The board shall require the retiree organization, University of Minnesota, or applicable state agency to reimburse the fund for any administrative expense of providing the list. The list remains the property of the Minnesota State Retirement System and may not be subsequently sold, conveyed, given, or otherwise transferred by the retiree organization, the University of Minnesota, or the state agency to a third party. Periodically, retirees must be given an opportunity to specify that their name and address not be distributed under this section.

Member Restrictions include: The MSRS Board of Directors consist of 11 members, which include three appointed by the governor (one must be a constitutional officer or appointed state official, and two must be public members); one employee member appointed by the Metropolitan Council, Transit Operations (MCTO) union; and seven elected members: four elected from the general and unclassified plans, one elected from the state patrol plan, one elected from the correctional employees plan; and one elected retired state employee. **Summary of Activities include:**

Meetings are held at: MSRS office; 60 Empire Drive, Suite 300, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-----------------------------|--------------------|---|--------------------|-----------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Appointed State Official | Myron Frans | 658 CEDAR STREET St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 8011 | myron.frans @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Mary Benner | 7650 CAHILL AVE Inver Grove Heights MN 55076 | (612) 325-7118 | mgbenner @comcast.net | Dakota | 52B | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Michael Roelofs | 1632 4th St White Bear Lake MN 55110 | | mikeroelofs @msn.com | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Erin Leonard | 60 EMPIRE DRIVE, #300 St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 284-7882 | erin.leonard @msrs.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Mary Benner | 7650 CAHILL AVE Inver Grove Heights MN 55076 | (612) 325-7118 | mgbenner @comcast.net | Dakota | 52B | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Erin Leonard | 60 EMPIRE DRIVE, #300 St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 284-7882 | erin.leonard @msrs.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2022 |

MN Amateur Sports Commission

Legal Basis: M.S. 240A.02.

1700 105th Ave. Ne Blaine, MN 55449

Telephone: (763) 785-5632

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus mileage expenses

Powers and Duties include: The commission works and supports the amateur sports associations in the state

and promotes amateur sports events.

Member Restrictions include:

The 14 voting members include four who should be experienced in promoting amateur sports. Nine of the voting members shall be appointed by the governor and two shall be appointed by the commission to three-year terms. Of the total membership, including voting and non-voting members, one member must reside in each of the state's congressional districts. The governor, speaker of the House, and Senate majority leader shall each appoint one voting member to a two year term; the purpose of these three appointments is to ensure gender balance in commission membership. Four legislators, two from each House appointed according to its rules, shall be nonvoting members. One member from each House shall be from the minority caucus.

Summary of Activities include: Administer amateur sport events/programs; sponsorship, facility development; legislative oversight; promote sport tourism.

Meetings are held at: National Sports Center.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chair | Alexander Rowell Jr. | 18121 Diane Dr., Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (952) 934- 6093 | arowell21 @aol.com | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 01/13/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Linda Runbeck | 417 State Office Bldg. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2907 | rep.linda.runbeck @house.mn | Unknown | 38A | No Answer | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 05/08/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Anderson | 597 State Office Bldg St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4317 | rep.paul.anderson @house.mn | Unknown | 128 | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | David Senjem | 113 State Office Bldg. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3903 | sen.david.senjem @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/02/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Leon Lillie | 100 Rev Or Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1188 | rep.leon.lillie @house.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/08/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mark Uglem | 100 Rev Or Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5513 | rep.mark.uglem @house.mn | Ramsey | 36A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/08/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Lynda Lynch | 1700 105th Ave. NE Blaine MN 55449 | (763) 785- 5631 | llynch @mnsports.org | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/03/2017 | 07/03/2021 |

| Direct Appointments | Jerry Newton | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2556 | sen.jerry.newton @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/02/2017 | 01/02/2021 |
|---|--|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Judy Frisch | 3110 RIVERSHORE DR. SO. Moorhead MN 56560 | (218) 233- 9229 | jlfrisch @cableone.net | Clay | D4A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/31/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member | Rick Nelson | 2628 SUMAC COURT White Bear Lake MN 55110 | (651) 338- 3288 | rnelson0901 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/13/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Julie Lunning | 3321 - 21ST AVE SO St. Cloud MN 56301 | (320) 249- 2765 | julie @visitstcloud.com | Stearns | 14A | 6 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/13/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | John Wendt | 1111 - 105TH ST W Inver Grove Heights MN 55077 | (651) 552- 1111 | jtwendt @stthomas.edu | Dakota | 398 | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/31/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member | Alexander Rowell Jr. | 18121 Diane Dr: Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (952) 934- 6093 | arowell21 @aol.com | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 01/13/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Harry Weilage | 506 Pleasant Ave Marshall MN 56258 | | harry.weilage @gmail.com | Lyon | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 04/23/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Albert Nuness | 16740 North Manor Rd. Eden Prairie MN 55346 | (612) 790- 7696 | al.nunesshof1969 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/04/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Mr Michael Hahm mikehahml@gmail.com | 1045 Van Slyke Saint Paul MN 55103 | (651) 341- 4720 | mikehahml @gmail.com | Ramsey | 66B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member - Exp. Promoting Amateur Sports | Lori Higgins | 9082 WACONIA ST Blaine MN 55449 | (763) 486- 3025 | loriraehiggins @hotmail.com | Anoka | 37В | 6 | F | Other | Other | | 04/23/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member - Exp. Promoting Amateur Sports | Joel Carlson | 26275 WOODLANDS PKWY Zimmerman MN 55398 | (763) 856- 2702 | JDCRESEARCH @ADL.COM | Unknown | 16B | 6 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 12/31/2018 |
| Member - Exp. Promoting Amateur Sports | Bob Milbert | 308 Deerwood Ct: South St Paul MN 55075 | (651) 451- 6188 | bmilbert @msn.com | Unknown | No Answer | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 12/31/2018 |
| Member - Exp. Promoting Amateur Sports | Alberder Gillespie | 2575 GREY EAGLE DRIVE Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 216- 2929 | agillespie @cconnections.org | Washington | No Answer | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 04/23/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Alexander Rowell Jr. | 18121 DANE DR Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (952) 934- 6093 | arowell21 @aol.com | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 11/07/2016 | 11/07/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Todd Johnson | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (763) 785- 5632 | tjohnson @mnsports.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

MN Automobile Assigned Claims Bureau

Legal Basis: M.S. 65B.63. 231 Central Ave, Suite A

Osseo, MN 55369

Telephone: (763) 425-6634

Compensation: \$125 per meeting - public members only; Expenses-all

Powers and Duties include: The committee shall govern the operations of the Minnesota Auto Assigned Claims Plan in providing no-fault basic economic loss benefits to eligible recipients as provided under

Minnesota Statutes 65B. 64.

Member Restrictions include: The seven members of which two are public members.

Summary of Activities include: Oversee activities of bureau staff. **Meetings are held at:** Meetings are held in the Twin Cities area.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member | John Pelto | 5628 W. 98 1/2 ST. Bloomington MN 55437 | (303) 921-2190 | jhpelto @q.com | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 04/18/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Thomas Evenson | 7244 TERRACEVIEW LN N Maple Grove MN 55311 | (763) 229- 8331 | evenson53 @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 348 | 3 | M | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 04/18/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Brenda Richards | 231 Central Ave Ste. A Osseo MN 55155 | (763) 425- 6634 | maacb @maacb.comcastbiz.net | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeffrey Moulton | 64850 Post Office Box St. Paul MN 55164 | (800) 328- 5972 | jsmoulto @northlandins.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/04/2016 | 03/02/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Brenda Richards | 231 Central Ave Ste. A Osseo MN 55155 | (763) 425- 6634 | maacb @maacb.comcastbiz.net | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Jeffrey Moulton | 64850 Post Office Box St. Paul MN 55164 | (800) 328- 5972 | jsmoulto @northlandins.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/19/2016 | 12/19/2020 |

MN Board Of Chiropractic Examiners

Legal Basis: M.S. 148.02. & 214 (08/01/1919)

2829 University Ave SE #300 Minneapolis, MN 55414-3220 Telephone: (651) 201-2850

Compensation: \$75 (effective 07/01/2014)

Powers and Duties include: The board examines, licenses and regulates chiropractors; handles complaints;

reviews and approves continuing education programs; and registers professional corporations.

Member Restrictions include: The seven members include five chiropractors with at least three years

experience and two public members.

Summary of Activities include: Licensing to practice, complaint review, continuing education, rule promulgation, board direction, national seminars and conferences. There were 5 board meetings; 7 executive committee meetings; around 36 complaint panel meetings; and, 0 rules committee meetings in FY2018.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at the board office building.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chiropractor Member | Dr. Scott Salita | 3433 Broadway St NE Minneapolis MN 55413 | (612) 781-1725 | s.salita @att.net | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Chiropractor Member | Dr. Robert Daschner | 117 N STATE ST Waseca MN 56093 | (507) 835- 7660 | rpdaschner @gmail.com | Rice | 268 | 2 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Chiropractor Member | Dr. Leray Otto | 127 So. High St Lake City MN 55041 | (651) 345- 3361 | lfrankie38 @yahoo.com | Goodhue | No Answer | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Chiropractor Member | Dr. Teresa Marshall | 31 Navaho Ave Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 345- 4035 | treatydc @hickorytech.net | Carver | 478 | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Chiropractor Member | Dr. Ridge Pidde | 3717 Shepherd Hills Dr Bloomington MN 55431 | (651) 265- 0018 | ridge.pidde @gmail.com | Hennepin | 50A | 3 | F | Other | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Nestor Riano | 2347 WESTERN AVE NO Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 230- 3472 | nstrdnvstr @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Gregory Steele | 10681 - 185TH AVE SE Becker MN 55308 | (763) 263- 2450 | gsteele @catholicunited.org | Sherburne | 15B | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Dr. Teresa Marshall | 31 Navaho Ave Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 345- 4035 | treatydc @hickorytech.net | Carver | 478 | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Michelle Becker | 2829 University Ave SE #300 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2846 | micki.becker @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 29A | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Anne Braam | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2847 | anne.braam @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |

| Contact And Chair | Dr. Teresa Marshall | 31 Navaho Ave Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 345- 4035 | treatydc @hickorytech.net | Carver | 47B | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
|----------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Anne Braam | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2847 | anne.braam @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/12/2017 | 07/12/2021 |

MN Board of Nursing

Legal Basis: M.S. 148.181. 2829 University Ave. Se, #200 Minneapolis, MN 55414-3253 Telephone: (612) 317-3000

Compensation: travel and lodging expenses Agency requires at least one public member to be over 60 years

of age.

Powers and Duties include:

The Minnesota Legislature established the Board of Nursing in 1907 to protect the public's health and welfare by overseeing and assuring the safe practice of nursing in Minnesota. The Board holds nurses accountable for conduct based on legal, ethical, and professional standards. The Board regulates nursing practice through the following:

- Credentialing License registered nurses (RN), licensed practical nurses (LPN), advanced practice registered nurses (APRN) and public health nurses (PHN)
- Education approve schools of nursing to prepare a sufficient nursing workforce to practice nursing competently and safely
- Discipline/complaint resolution investigate complaints and take action against nurses who violate the law, including removing nurses from practice who are risk to patient safety
- Nursing practice standards interpret the laws and rules related to nursing practice and establish
 guidelines so that employers and consumers can make informed decisions regarding the performance of
 nursing services
- Data perform data analytics to provide licensure, education and disciplinary data for purposes
 of emergency preparedness, assurance of the authority of a nurse to practice, education and workforce
 planning, and efficiency of government services

Member Restrictions include:

The Board of Nursing is comprised of 16 members, eight registered nurses, four licensed practical nurses and four public members. The Governor appoints members to a four-year term ending the first Monday in January; however members serve until their successors are appointed and qualify. A member may be reappointed but may not serve more than two consecutive terms. The appointments are reflective of the geography of the state and a broad mix of practice types and sites of nurses practicing in Minnesota. All members must be a resident of the State of Minnesota and file the constitutional oath of office with the Secretary of State before beginning the term of office.

All of the nurses must have graduated from an approved school of nursing, be licensed and registered as a nurse in Minnesota, have had at least five years of nursing practice experience immediately preceding appointment and be actively engaged in the practice of nursing at the time of appointment.

Five of the eight registered nurses have additional specific requirements:

- 1. One registered nurse must have had at least two years executive or teaching experience in a board approved baccalaureate degree nursing education program during the five years immediately preceding appointment.
- 2. One registered nurse must have had at least two years executive or teaching experience in a board approved associate degree nursing education program during the five years immediately preceding appointment.
- 3. One registered nurse must have had at least two years executive or teaching experience in a board approved practical nursing education program during the five years immediately preceding appointment.
- 4. One registered nurse must be practicing nursing in a nursing home at the time of appointment.
- 5. One registered nurse must be licensed and currently registered as an advanced practice registered nurse (APRN) and have national certification as a registered nurse anesthetist (CRNA), nurse midwife (CNM), nurse practitioner (CNP), or clinical nurse specialist (CNS).

Any nurse on the Board who during incumbency permanently ceases to be actively engaged in the practice of nursing or otherwise becomes disqualified for board membership is automatically removed, and the governor shall fill the vacancy.

Public members must not be, or never have been, a nurse or the spouse of a nurse, or have or never have had a material financial interest in either the providing of nurse services or an activity directly related to nursing. **Summary of Activities include:** Regulation of nurses and nursing practice.

Meetings are held at: 2829 University Ave. SE, Minneapolis, MN 55414

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------------|---------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Licensed Practical Nurse | Becky Gladis | 408 WINDNA ST SE Chatfield MN 55923 | (612) 317- 3000 | gladis.becky @mayo.edu | Fillmore | 288 | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Practical Nurse | Eric Thompson | 956 KENNARD ST St Paul MN 55106 | (612) 317- 3000 | zinnbat @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Practical Nurse | Sheila Robley | 21074 DELAND WAY Faribault MN 55021 | (612) 317- 3000 | nursing.board @state.mn.us | Rice | 248 | 1 | F | No Party Preference | Other | | 06/24/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Licensed Practical Nurse | PaChua Vang | 1011 Hudson Road St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 276- 9489 | pachuavang @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/27/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Laurie Warner | 40589 GOLDEN AVE North Branch MN 55056 | (612) 317- 3000 | laurjhn28 @yahoo.com | Chisago | 32B | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Christine Norton | 8601 INDIAN BLVD Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (612) 317- 3000 | chrisnorton @msn.com | Washington | 54A | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Jan Rainey | 700 DOUGLAS AVE., #904 Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 317- 3000 | raineyjan @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/24/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Public Member | Michelle Harker | 15464 Galaxie Avenue Apple Valley MN 55124 | (612) 317- 3000 | sharker1965 @gmail.com | Dakota | 57A | No Answer | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Registered Nurse | Bradley Haugen | 6267 SHETLAND DR NW Rochester MN 55901 | (612) 317- 3000 | haugen33 @charter.net | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Registered Nurse | Robert Muster | 14620 ORCHARD RD Minnetonka MN 55345 | (612) 317- 3000 | musterrj @gmail.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Registered Nurse | Steven Strand | 77 W CHISHOLM ST Duluth MN 55803 | (612) 317- 3000 | micunursesteve @gmail.com | St. Louis | O7A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Registered Nurse | Sakeena Futrell-Carter | 428 Aurora Avenue St. Paul MN 55103 | (612) 317- 3000 | futr0001 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Registered | Joann Brown | 465 - 260TH | (612) | groovylittlerockstar | Swift | 17A | 7 | F | Democratic- | White or | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
|------------------------|--|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Nurse | | AVE SW Appleton MN 56208 | 317- 3000 | @gmail.com | | | | | Farm-Labor | Caucasian | | | |
| Registered Nurse | June Mclachlan | 3891 LAVAQUE RD Hermantown MN 55811 | (612) 317- 3000 | j.mclachlan @lsc.edu | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Registered Nurse | Rui Pina | 6905 175th Street West Farmington MN 55024 | (612) 317- 3000 | ruipina @charter.net | Dakota | 58A | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Registered Nurse | Julie Frederick | 138 Maple Park Dr Mankato MN 56001 | (612) 317- 3000 | tomjulie @hickorytech.net | Blue Earth | 198 | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Shirley Brekken, MS, RN, FAAN Executive Director | 2829 University Ave SE, Suite 200 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 317- 3012 | Shirley.Brekken @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Michelle Harker | 15464 Galaxie Avenue Apple Valley MN 55124 | (612) 317- 3000 | sharker1965 @gmail.com | Dakota | 57A | No Answer | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 12/08/2016 | 12/08/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Shirley Brekken, MS, RN, FAAN Executive Director | 2829 University Ave SE, Suite 200 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 317- 3012 | Shirley.Brekken @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2020 |

MN Board of Private Detective and Protective Agent Services

Legal Basis: M.S. 326.32 - 326.339 MN Administrative Rules 7506.0100-7506.2900

1430 Maryland Avenue East

St Paul, MN 55106

Telephone: (651) 793-2668

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board licenses and regulates private detectives and protective agents.

Member Restrictions include: The board consists of five members including the superintendent of the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension or assistant; a licensed protective agent; a licensed private detective; and two public members.

Summary of Activities include: Licensing of private detectives/investigators and protective agents/security. Certifies training courses and instructors. Responds to complaints. Imposes penalties, suspend or revoke the license of a license holder for violations of statutes and rules. Assists law enforcement with enforcing all laws and rules governing private detectives and protective agents.

Meetings are held at: 1430 Maryland Ave E., St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Jeff Hansen | 1430 MARYLAND AVE E St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 793- 7044 | Jeff.Hansen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/03/2011 | 01/01/2019 |
| Private Detective (Licensee) | James Hessel | 11382 LOUISIANA CIRCLE Bloomington MN 55438 | (952) 944- 8625 | hessell340 @aol.com | Hennepin | 41B | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2016 | 12/31/2020 |
| Protective Agent (Licensee) | Kip Sandoz | 17194 Polk St NW Elk River MN 55113 | (612) 386- 6846 | kip.sandoz @securitasinc.com | Sherburne | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 12/12/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Mr. Richard Hodsdon | 6375 St. Croix Trail North Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 341- 8202 | rick_hodsdon @yahoo.com | Washington | 398 | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | No Answer | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Public Member | Mr David Moitzheim | 1811 8 St Pine Island MN 55963 | (507) 358- 2031 | moitzheim.david @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/07/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Richard Hodsdon | PO BOX 825 Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 341- 8202 | rhodsdon @mnsheriffs.org | Washington | 39B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/13/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Greg Cook | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 793- 2668 | greg.cook @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

MN Board of Social Work

Legal Basis: M.S. 148E.025 and 148E.030

2829 University Ave. Se., #340

Mpls, MN 55414-3239 Telephone: (612) 617-2110

Compensation: \$75 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board must perform duties necessary to promote and protect the public health, safety, and welfare through the licensure and regulation of persons who practice social work in this state.

Member Restrictions include: (a) All social worker members must have engaged in the practice of social work in Minnesota for at least one year during the 10 years preceding their appointments. (b) Five social worker members must be licensed social workers according to section 148E.055 subdivision 2. The other five members must include a licensed graduate social worker, a licensed independent social worker, and at least two licensed independent clinical social workers. (c) Eight social worker members must be engaged at the time of their appointment in the practice of social work in Minnesota in the following settings: (1) one member must be engaged in the practice of social work in a county agency; (2) one member must be engaged in the practice of social work in a state agency; (3) one member must be engaged in the practice of social work in an elementary, middle or secondary school; (4) one member must be employed in a hospital or nursing home licensed under chapter 144 or 144A; (5) one member must be engaged in the practice of social work in a private agency; (6) two members must be engaged in the practice of social work in a clinical social work setting; and (7) one member must be an educator engaged in regular teaching duties at a program of social work accredited by the Council on Social Work Education or a similar accreditation body designated by the board. (d) At the time of their appointments, at least six members must reside outside of the 11-county metropolitan area. At the time of their appointments, at least five members must be persons with expertise in communities of color.

Summary of Activities include: See Minnesota Statutes, sections 148D and 148E.

Meetings are held at: MN Board of Social Work office.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------|---------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|--|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Licensed Social Worker | Lori Thompson | 204 Laurel Street Brainerd MN 56401 | | lori.l.thompson @state.mn.us | Craw Wing | 108 | 8 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Social Worker | Donna Ennis | 1720 Big Lake Road Cloquet MN 55720 | (218) 391- 7822 | donna.ennis @state.mn.us | St. Louis | O7B | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Licensed Social Worker | Carol Payne | PO Box 525 PO Box 525 Becker MN 55308 | | carol.payne @state.mn.us | Sherburne | No Answer | No Answer | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Licensed Social Worker | Mary Walsh | 18755 245th St Glenwood MN 56334 | (320) 239- 1317 | mary.walsh @state.mn.us | Pope | 12B | 7 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Licensed Social Worker | Ms. Stephanie Jacobson | 6628 Knox Avenue South Richfield MN 55423 | (320) 333- 8400 | stephanie.al.jacobson @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 50A | 5 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/04/2018 | 01/03/2022 |

| Licensed Graduate Social Worker | Jill Grover | 1633 W 7TH ST St. Paul MN 55102 | (651) 690- 8908 | jill.grover @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
|--|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker | Angie Hirsch | 540 Cedar St St. Paul MN 55155 | | angie.hirsch @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 59A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker | Kathy Lombardi | 1780 7th St W St Paul MN 55116 | | kathy.lombardi @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/04/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker | Pa Der Vang Ph.D. | 745 Germain St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 210- 9534 | pa.vang @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/04/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Independent Social Worker | Jolene Engelking | 5216 Black Friars Lane Minnetonka MN 55345 | | jolene.engelking @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | | No Answer | Na Answer | | 07/04/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Kenneth Middlebrooks | 2829 University Ave SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | | ken.middlebrooks @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Laura McGrath | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | | laura.mcgrath. @state.mn.us | Olmsted | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Mary Weaver | 2829 University Ave SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | | mary.weaver @state.mn.us | Otter Tail | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Thomas Brooks | 2829 Edgemont Blvd N Brooklyn Park MN 55428 | | thomas.h.brooks @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 11/22/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Shawn Yates | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | | shawn.yates @state.mn.us | Norman | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Angie Hirsch | 540 Cedar St St. Paul MN 55155 | | angie.hirsch @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 59A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Kate Zacher- Pate | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 617- 2110 | Kate.Zacher-Pate @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

MN Board of Veterinary Medicine

Legal Basis: M.S. 156.01. and MN Rules 9100.0100-.1000

2829 University Ave. SE, #401 Minneapolis, MN 55414-3250 Telephone: (651) 201-2844

Compensation: \$75 per diem effective 07/01/2014

Powers and Duties include: The board licenses and regulates veterinarians; registers veterinary corporations,

and investigates complaints.

Member Restrictions include:

Including: Resident of Minnesota; five licensed veterinarians with at least five years of experience in the state, and two public members that have no affiliation with the veterinary profession as provided in sections 214.07 to 214.09.

Summary of Activities include: Licensing & discipline of veterinarians.

Meetings are held at: Usually the meetings are held in Mpls.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member | Jody Grote | 6520 - 3RD AVE SO Richfield MN 55423 | (612) 869- 3840 | jojegrote ®yahoo.com | Hennepin | 63B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | David Richter | 36672 - 145TH AVE Montgomery MN 56069 | (612) 756- 4420 | david.richter @state.mn.us | Le Sueur | 20B | 1 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/05/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Veterinarian Member | Dr. Michelle Vaughn | 10015 Minnetonka Blvd Minnetonka MN 55305 | (612) 423- 4057 | animaldoc96 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 63B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Veterinarian Member | Dr. Amy Kizer | 9459 Woodridge Ct Savage MN 55123 | (612) 720- 6931 | amy.kizer @lexingtonpetclinic.com | Scott | 56A | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Veterinarian Member | Dr. Ronald Swiggum | 28927 COUNTY RD 117 St Charles MN 55972 | (507) 272- 5053 | drron @hbcsc.net | Winona | 21B | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Veterinarian Member | Dr. Steven Shadwick | 2577 Mailand Rd. E Maplewood MN 55119 | (651) 501- 3766 | stevenshadwick @aercmn.com | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Veterinarian Member | Dr Mary Olson | 1888 Nightengale St Mora MN 55051 | (320) 630- 7050 | molsondvm @yahoo.com | Kanabec | 118 | 8 | 0 | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Julia Wilson | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2844 | julia.wilson @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |

| Direct Appointments | Andrea Rasmussen | 2829 University Ave SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (651) 201- 2844 | andrea.rasmussen @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
|------------------------|------------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Dr. Michelle Vaughn | 10015 Minnetonka Blvd Minnetonka MN 55305 | (612) 423- 4057 | animaldoc96 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 63B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Julia Wilson | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2844 | julia.wilson @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Mn Board on Aging

Legal Basis: M.S. 256.975 Po Box 64976, 540 Cedar St St Paul, MN 55164-0976 Telephone: (651) 431-2563

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board develops, coordinates, evaluates, and administers federal and state funds for programs for the aging; makes grants to seven area agencies on aging and non-profit agencies; and serves as advocate for older persons.

Member Restrictions include: The board consists of 25 members including at least one member from each congressional district.

Summary of Activities include: Works with other state agencies to develop policy impacting older persons; ombudsman for Older Minnesotans; funds nutrition transporting, chore, caregiver support and information, and assistance services statewide.

Meetings are held at: 540 Cedar Street, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Stephanie Klinzing | 20961 OLSON ST NW Elk River MN 55330 | (763) 441- 2210 | mayorer @charter.net | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Carolyn Perron | 6610 CHANNEL RD NE Fridley MN 55432 | (612) 987- 3916 | cdperron @gmail.com | Anoka | 41A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Gregory Wright | 2230 CEDAR PARK CT SE Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 951- 8005 | wrightgreg @aol.com | Olmsted | 268 | 1 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Jeffrey Hane | PO BOX 237 Hallock MN 56728 | (218) 843- 2045 | jeff.hane @brinklawyers.com | Kittson | DIA | 7 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Tashi Yangzom | 4402 West 98th St. Circle Bloomington MN 55437 | (612) 203- 9163 | yang0440 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 05/31/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Maria Michlin | 845 JEFFERSON ST. Anoka MN 55303 | (763) 427- 5025 | screech845 @comcast.net | Anaka | 35A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 05/31/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Neil Johnson | 1120 So Second St. #103 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 868- 1967 | nj0443 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Cheryl Klinkhammer | 11700 - 53RD ST NE Albertville MN 55301 | (612) 200- 2065 | cherylklinkhammer @yahoo.com | Wright | 30B | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Katie Lundmark | 864 LONGVIEW DR Detroit Lakes MN 56501 | (218) 347- 1307 | katieLundmark @ecumen.org | Becker | 048 | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/31/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Member | Meghan Coleman | 3 Shelby Place St. Paul MN 56001 | (507) 317- 8430 | meghan.coleman @metrostate.edu | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
|--------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Lynnette Buckley | 101 E. 107TH ST CIR Bloomington MN 55420 | (952) 200- 1771 | le_buckley @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 508 | 3 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | Y | 05/31/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Mor Vue | 4970 200 Street N Forest Lake MN 55025 | (651) 387- 1239 | vue.mor @gmail.com | Washington | 39A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Don Samuelson | 1018 PORTLAND AVE Brainerd MN 56401 | (218) 820- 3591 | donsamuelson4 @gmail.com | Crow Wing | 10A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Leonard Axelrod | PO BOX 11967 St Paul MN 55111 | (218) 885- 2833 | laxelrod @juno.com | Dakota | 63B | 4 | М | Optional | White or Caucasian | Y | 05/12/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member | Harlan Tardy | 45308 State Hwy 65 Nashwauk MN 55769 | (218) 885- 2833 | harlan.tardy @aeoa.org | Itasca | 06A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Sylvia Garcia | 3079 Juniper Lane, Unit K Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 259- 2519 | urspecialgarcia @gmail.com | Ramsey | 53B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 05/12/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member | Melanie Benjamin | 43408 00DENA DR Onamia MN 56359 | (320) 532- 7486 | melanie.benjamin @millelacsband.com | Mille Lacs | 15A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 05/12/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member | Susan Mezzenga | 3011 WHITE OAK RD Pequot Lakes MN 56472 | (218) 831- 9990 | susanmary @brainerd.net | Crow Wing | 10A | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/12/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member | Patricia Schommer | 2614 Pine Ridge Dr Anoka MN 55303 | (612) 964- 7317 | cowlpas @gmail.com | Anoka | 35A | 6 | F | Na Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/12/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member | Susan Henry | 2950 DEAN PKWY, #2105 Minneapolis MN 55416 | (612) 920- 6150 | shenry.mpls @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/31/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Sherrie Pugh | 5567 SPRUCE ROAD Mound MN 55364 | (612) 518- 0287 | 60spugh @gmail.com | Hennepin | 338 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Cathleen Faruque | WSU Department of Social Work Maxwell 140 Winona MN 55987 | (507) 312- 0005 | cfaruque @winona.edu | Winona | 218 | 1 | | Democratic- Farm-Labor | No Answer | | 05/31/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Sonja Hayden Berg | 1529 - 8TH AVE NO St Cloud MN 56303 | (320) 253- 5437 | sonjahberg @gmail.com | Stearns | 15B | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Patrick Mcfarland | 19 W RIVER PKWY Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 783- 4728 | pmcfarland @accap.org | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2015 | 01/01/2018 |

| Member | Pang Vang | 1902 South Ln Mendota Heights MN 55118 | (651) 226- 3057 | phvang @rainbowhealthkare.com | Dakota | 52A | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
|------------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Kari Benson | 0 PO Box 64976 St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 2566 | kari.benson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2025 |
| Contact And Chair | Don Samuelson | 1018 PORTLAND AVE Brainerd MN 56401 | (218) 820- 3591 | donsamuelson4 @gmail.com | Crow Wing | 10A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/05/2015 |
| Contact And Chair | Kari Benson | 0 PO Box 64976 St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 2566 | kari.benson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/01/2016 | 10/03/2020 |

MN Commission on National and Community Service

Legal Basis: LAWS OF 1994, CHAP 647./ M.S. 124D.385

120 South Sixth Street Minneapolis, MN 55402 Telephone: (612) 333-7740

Compensation: Commission has delegated duties to nonprofit

Powers and Duties include: The commission will implement a comprehensive state plan to provide services under sections 121.701 and 121.710 of federal law, pursue funding sources, coordinate volunteer learning service programs, administer the youth works grant program, establish an evaluation of program plan, administer the federal Americorps program, and report to the governor and Legislature.

Member Restrictions include:

The commission consists of 25 members including the commissioner of Education.

The governor appoints 24 additional voting members. Nine of these members shall include representatives of public or nonprofit organizations experienced in youth employment and training; organizations promoting adult service and volunteerism; community-based service agencies or organizations; local public or private sector labor unions; local governments; business; a national service program; and American Indian tribes, and an individual between age 16 and 25 who is a participant or supervisor on a program. The remaining 16 shall include individuals with expertise in the management and operations of a nonprofit organization including individuals with expertise in public relations, finance, and development.

The governor shall ensure to the extent possible that membership of the commission is balanced according to geography, race, ethnicity, age and gender. The governor shall appoint up to five ex-officio nonvoting members from appropriate state agencies. A representative of the Corporation for National Service shall also serve as an ex-officio nonvoting member. Voting and ex-officio nonvoting members may appoint a designee to act on their behalf.

Summary of Activities include: Members serve on committees related to national and community service as well as policy making and commission meetings.

Meetings are held at: Posted on website: www.serveminnesota.org

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Business Member | Kate Kelly | 17310 - STH AVE N Plymouth MN 55442 | (952) 841- 9301 | ktkelly61 @outlook.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 04/17/2017 | 08/01/2019 |
| Communications Expert Member | Robert Rumpza | 1791 Scheffer Ave. St. Paul MN 55116 | (612) 309- 3971 | bob @rumpzaconsulting.com | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 01/21/2014 | 08/01/2016 |
| Community Member | William Arendt | 8986 84TH ST NW Annandale MN 55302 | (320) 274- 2422 | wfal2345 @aol.com | McLeod | 29A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Community Member | Linda Gilligan | 6828 RIDGEVIEW DR Edina MN 55439 | (612) 709- 6151 | gilliganlm @gmail.com | Hennepin | 49A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |

| Community Member | Thomas Horner | 7612 STONEWOOD COURT Edina MN 55439 | (952) 942- 8316 | tfhorner @gmail.com | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Community Member | Martha Sichko | 214 LEE PLACE Albert Lean MN 56007 | | marjones8 @aol.com | Freeborn | 27A | 1 | | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Community Member | Megan Remark | 646 JACKSON ST St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 254- 1616 | megan.m.remark @healthpartners.com | Ramsey | 658 | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Community Member | Dave Beal | 2525 - 25TH AVE NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 288- 3139 | rdavidbeal @gmail.com | Olmsted | 258 | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/17/2017 | 08/01/2019 |
| Community Member | Sakawdin Mohamed | 3879 GIBRALTER TRAIL Eagan MN 55123 | (651) 235- 1349 | sakawdin.mohamed @state.mn.us | Dakota | 51B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/21/2014 | 08/01/2016 |
| Community Member | Nate Prouty | 13585 EMBRY WAY Apple Valley MN 55124 | (612) 770- 9591 | nateprouty @hotmail.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | | Other | Other | | 04/17/2017 | 08/01/2019 |
| Community Member | Gracie George | 11310 Sand Castle Drive Woodbury MN 55129 | (612) 387- 6646 | gracie.p.george @gmail.com | Washington | 538 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Community Member | Elizabeth Emerson | 745 BUTTERNUT AVE St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 357- 2225 | elizabethemerson @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | | Other | Other | | 04/17/2017 | 08/01/2019 |
| Community Member | Lee Sumee | 2210 Buhl Avenue North St. Paul MN 55109 | (574) 551- 7564 | sandrasumee @gmail.com | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 04/17/2017 | 08/01/2019 |
| Community Member | Lee Sumee | 2210 Buhl Avenue North St. Paul MN 55109 | (574) 551- 7564 | sandrasumee @gmail.com | Ramsey | 438 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 04/17/2017 | 08/01/2019 |
| Community Member | John Ellenberger | 6920 Dakota Trail Edina MN 55439 | | jellenberger63 @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 04/17/2017 | 08/01/2019 |
| Community Member | Holly Christie | 926 West 61st Street Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 386- 8272 | holly.k.christie @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Sam Schuth | 431 S. 7TH ST., #2405 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 334- 4083 | SSCHUTH @CNS.GOV | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Brenda Cassellius | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55155 | (651) 582- 8204 | mde.commissioner @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Carla Nelson | 95 University Avenue W. | (651) 296- 4848 | sen.carla.nelson @senate.mn | Ramsey | 26B | 1 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 02/01/2013 | 01/01/2017 |

| | | St Paul MN 55155 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Susan Kent | 205 STATE CAPITOL St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4166 | sen.susan.kent @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Dario Aneslmo | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4363 | rep.dario.anselmo @house.mn | Ramsey | 49A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/06/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Erin Koegel | 100 Rev Or Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5369 | rep.erin.koegel @house.mn | Ramsey | 37A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/06/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Lisa Carlson | 120 South 6th Street Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 333- 7739 | lisacarlson @serveminnesota.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Local Labor | Jessica Damsgaard | 1440 MARGARET ST St Paul MN 55106 | (651) 295- 2996 | jessica.damsgard @gmail.com | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Youth Member | Kayne Lussier | 2200 BRYANT AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55405 | (952) 452- 6592 | lussikaynel9 @yahoo.com | Непперіп | GIA | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| National Service Rep | Karen Divina | 78 - 10TH ST E, #1704 St Paul MN | (651) 334- 0300 | divina.karen @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Other | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Tribal Rep. | Noya Woodrich | 1001 East Lake Street Minneapolis MN 55444 | (612) 721- 0772 | noyawoodrich @gmail.com | Hennepin | 40A | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Volunteerism With Older Adults | Ms Mary Quirk | 4010 Upton Ave S Minneapolis MN 55410 | | mary.h.quirk @gmail.com | Hennepin | 51A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 04/17/2017 | 08/01/2019 |
| Expertise Education, Training, Development Needs of Youth Member | Robert Rumpza | 1791 Scheffer Ave. St. Paul MN 55116 | (612) 309- 3971 | bob @rumpzaconsulting.com | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 04/17/2017 | 08/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Kate Kelly | 17310 - 5TH AVE N Plymouth MN 55442 | (952) 841- 9301 | ktkelly61 @outlook.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 08/01/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Lisa Winkler | 120 South 6th Street Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 333- 7740 | lisa @serveminnesota.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

MN Comprehensive Health Association Board of Directors

Legal Basis: M.S. 62E.10.

Dept. Of Commerce, 85 7th Place E, Suite 280

St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 539-1457

Compensation: \$50 under 4 hrs/\$100 over 4 hrs for public members

Powers and Duties include: The association is Minnesota's reinsurance entity to administer the state-based

reinsurance program referred to as the Minnesota premium security plan.

Member Restrictions include: There are 13 members as follows: six directors selected by contributing members, subject to approval by the commissioner of commerce, one of which must be a health actuary; two directors selected by the commissioner of human services, one of whom must represent hospitals and one of whom must represent health care providers; five public directors selected by the commissioner of commerce, at least two of whom must be enrollees in the individual market and one of whom must be a licensed insurance agent. At least two of the public directors must reside outside of the seven-county metropolitan area. Two public members selected by the commissioner of Human Services, one of whom must represent hospitals, and one of whom must represent health care providers.

Summary of Activities include: Manages the association.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held in the Twin Cities area.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Dave Dziuk | HEALTH PARTNERS; 8100 - 34TH AVE SO., PO BOX 1309 Minneapolis MN 55440-1309 | (952) 883- 6535 | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 05/03/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Scott Keefer | BCBS (N179); 1750 YANKEE DOODLE RD Eagan MN 55121 | (651) 662- 8786 | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 05/03/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Beth Monsrud | MN | | bmonsrud @ucare.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 05/03/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Krista OConnor | 111 unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 431-7297 | Krista.Oconnor @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 04/01/2017 | 04/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/10/2017 | 04/10/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Stephen Custis | 401 Carlson Parkway Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 992- 3747 | stephen.custis @medica.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/03/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Dori Petersen | 1309 PO Box 1309 Minneapolis MN 55440 | | noaddressprovided @no.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/03/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mike Umland | 6105 Golden Hills Drive Golden Valley MN 55416 | | mike.umland @preferredone.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/03/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
| Public Member | Kerry Koestler | 42635 JUDSON BOTTOM ROAD North Mankato MN 56003 | (507) 327- 8500 | kerryk @hickorytech.net | Nicollet | AEI | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 09/05/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
| Public Member | Sheryl Radle | 18169 JAMAICA PATH Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 435- 4622 | sheryl @radleinsurance.com | Dakota | 58A | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/05/2017 | 05/03/2019 |

| Public Member | Sheryl Radle | 18169 JAMAICA PATH Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 435- 4622 | sheryl @radleinsurance.com | Dakota | 58A | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/05/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
|----------------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member | Mrs. Angela Dien | III6 Stonebridge Path Jordan MN 55352 | (651) 283- 9958 | angieoien @hotmail.com | Scott | 55B | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/05/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
| Public Member | Sara Rohde | 1233 James Avenue Saint Paul MN 55105 | (651) 269- 8972 | sararohde.mn @gmail.com | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/05/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
| Public Member | Teresa Knoedler | 12 Sheridan Ave S Minneapolis MN 55405 | | tknoedler agmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Y | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Public Member | Mr. Lawrence Massa | 808 Berry Street St. Paul MN 55114 | (651) 659- 1433 | lmassa @mnhospitals.org | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Scott Keefer | BCBS (N179): 1750 Yankee Doodle RD Eagan MN 55121 | (651) 662- 8786 | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 05/03/2017 | 05/03/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/10/2017 | 04/10/2021 |

MN Emerging Entrepreneur Program

Legal Basis: M.S. 116M.15

Deed, 1st National Bank Building

St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 259-7424

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The Minnesota Emerging Entrepreneur Program is established to aware grants to nonprofit corporations to fund loans to businesses owned by minority or low-income persons, women, veterans, and people with disabilities

Member Restrictions include: The Minnesota Emerging Entrepreneur Board is created and consists of the commissioner of employment and economic development, the commissioner of human rights, and the chair of the Metropolitan Council. In additiona, twelve members from the general public are appointed by the governor. Nine of the public members must be representatives from minority business enterprises. No more than six of the public members may be of one gender. At least one member must be a representative from a veteran-owned business, and at least one member must be a representative from a business owned by a p erson with disabilities. Appointments must ensure balanced geographic representation. At least half of the public members must have experience working to address racial income disparities. All public members must be experienced in business or economic development.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held at: DEED Offices

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Katie Clark | 332 MINNESOTA ST St Paul MN 55101 | | katie.clark @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/07/2013 | 01/01/2015 |
| Direct Appointments | Adam Duininck | 390 N ROBERT ST St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1390 | susan.haigh @metc.state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Deven Bowdry | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7678 | deven.bowdry @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/18/2018 | 09/18/2022 |
| Member | Eric Muschler | 5036 - 15TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 308- 9040 | emuschler @mcknight.org | Hennepin | 63B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Nerita Hughes | 4593 SADDLEWOOD DR Minnetonka MN 55345 | (952) 935- 6474 | nerita.hughes @gmail.com | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Grover Jones | 1375 DAVERN ST., #429 St Paul MN 55116 | (651) 698- 0015 | groverjones @gcjassoc.com | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Haiyen Vang | 10800 MAJOR AVE NO Brooklyn Park MN 55443 | (612) 532- 4339 | tar.vang @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 368 | 5 | F | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| Member | Enrique Vazquez | 2236 RANDY AVE White Bear Lake MN 55110 | | ervazquez @bremer.com | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|----------------------|---------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Phillip Hampton | 5604 - 10TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 825- 9412 | hampton @csp.edu | Hennepin | 63B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Nawal Noor | 6600 Pleasant Ave # 117 Richfield MN 55423 | | nawalmnoor @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Na Answer | Other | N | 04/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Tim O'neil | 2137 Sargent Ave St Paul MN 55105 | | tim.oneil @bunkerlabs.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Na Answer | Other | | 04/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Edna Mckenzie | 2112 93rd Trail Brooklyn MN 55444 | (612) 207- 4986 | edna @midwestselectcontracting.com | Hennepin | 368 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | Υ | 04/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Fredrick Blacton | 7825 Washington Ave. So. Eden Prairie MN 55439 | (651) 792- 5053 | fredrick.blacton @upnettec.com | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 04/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member | Ayan Musse | 220 WICKFIELD DR Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 340- 0423 | ayanml @yahoo.com | Blue Earth | 19B | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/31/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Deven Bowdry | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7678 | deven.bowdry @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/18/2018 | 09/18/2022 |

MN Environmental Quality Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 116C.03. 520 Lafayette Road North

St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 757-2766

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The board ensures coordination and cooperation among state agencies on environmental issues and advises the governor and Legislature on environmental legislation and policy. **Member Restrictions include:** The board includes eight public members appointed by the governor. Other members include the commissioners of Administration, Agriculture, Commerce, Employment and Economic Development, Health, Natural Resources, Pollution Control and Transportation; and the chair of the Board of Water and Soil Resources. EQB programs: environmental review, state water planning and coordination, and strategic energy and environmental planning.

Summary of Activities include: Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 103A, 103B, 116C, and 116D provide for the Environmental Quality Board to: ensure compliance with state environmental policy; oversee the environmental review process; coordinate environmental agencies and programs; develop the state water plan and water policy reports; study environmental issues; convene environmental congresses; and advise the governor and the Legislature.

Meetings are held at: 520 Lafayette Road, St. Paul

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Chair | David Frederickson | 625 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55155 | | dave.frederickson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 03/24/2011 | 12/31/2018 |
| Public Member | John Saxhaug | 3940 HARRIET AVE Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 418- 4328 | john_saxhaug @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Julie Goehring | 708 - 70TH AVE NW Moorhead MN 56560 | (701) 371- 6802 | julie @redriverbasincommission.org | Clay | O9A | 7 | | Other | Other | | 03/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Julie Goehring | 708 - 70TH AVE NW Moorhead MN 56560 | (701) 371- 6802 | julie @redriverbasincommission.org | Clay | O9A | 7 | | Other | Other | | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Tom Moibi | 6394 HEDGECROFT AVE SO Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (763) 234- 0254 | tmoibi @yahoo.com | Washington | 54A | 2 | М | Other | African American or Black | | 05/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Kristen Eide- tollefson | 28477 NORTH LAKE AVENUE WAY; PO BOX 129 Frontenac MN 55026 | (651) 343- 5548 | healingsystems @earthlink.net | Goodhue | 21A | 2 | | Other | Other | | 02/01/2014 | 01/01/2018 |

| Public | Katherine | 276 XERXES | (651) | kate.knuth | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | F | Democratic- | White or | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|------------------------|---|--|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|----|--------------|--------------|
| Member Member | Knuth | AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55405 | 308- 9921 | @gmail.com | пеннерні | 300 | ū | , | Farm-Labor | Caucasian | ., | 60/ II/ Zuld | 5.7 017 Zuid |
| Public Member | Alan Forsberg | 58216 Maple Hill Road Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 381- 2643 | alan.t.forsberg @gmail.com | Blue Earth | 238 | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Condition Services LLC Bryan Murdock | 26723 Halite Ct. Wyoming MN 55092 | (651) 303- 1124 | bmurdock @conditionservices.com | Chisago | 32B | 8 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Kristen Eide- Tallefson | 28477 Lake Ave Way Frontenac MN 55026 | (651) 345- 5488 | healingsystems69 @gmail.com | Goodhue | 21A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Mr. Benjamin Yawakie | 2513 94th Avenue North Brooklyn Park MN 55444 | (651) 695- 7663 | benjamin.yawakie @mitchellhamline.edu | Hennepin | 36B | 3 | М | Independence | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/08/2019 | 01/02/2023 |
| Direct Appointments | Calder Hibbard | 2003 Upper Buford Circle St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 603- 0109 | calder.hibbard @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Giuseppe Tumminello | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2795 | giuseppe.tumminello @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/16/2018 | 08/16/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | David Frederickson | 625 North Robert Street St. Paul MN 55155 | | dave.frederickson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 11/07/2016 | 11/07/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | William Seuffert | 111 unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2766 | Will.Seuffert @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

MN Fair Plan

Legal Basis: M.S. 65A.31-42 1128 Harmon Place, Suite 311 Minneapolis, MN 55403 Telephone: (651) 539-1447

Compensation: \$200 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board administers the MN Fair Plan Act to make property, homeowners and commercial insurance available statewide.

Member Restrictions include: The nine members include five member company directors elected by the member companies, and four appointed public directors. There is also one non-voting member representing the Department of Commerce.

Summary of Activities include: We now insure roughly 5,700 properties in the state of Minnesota. We collected \$4.1 million in premiums from our policyholders during 2014.

Meetings are held at: MN Fair Plan Office

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member | Thomas Petersen | 9347 WILDFLOWER RD Pine City MN 55063 | (612) 860- 9462 | petersenthome @gmail.com | Pine | 118 | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Public Member | Robert Meeks | 219 W JACKSON ST St Peter MN 56082 | (507) 934-1274 | meeks1948 @gmail.com | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Public Member | Phillip Sterner | 7373 - 147TH ST W. #158 Apple Valley MN 55124 | (651) 751- 2973 | phillip.sterner @gmail.com | Dakota | 56B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Public Member | Michael Mchugh | 521 S 7TH ST., #623 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 615-6121 | michael @mcg-mn.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | Other | African American or Black | N | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Roger Doms | NA Unknown MN 55155 | | roger.ooms @mnfairplan.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539-1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/01/2017 | 04/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Roger Doms | NA Unknown MN 55155 | | roger.ooms @mnfairplan.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539-1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/24/2017 | 04/24/2021 |

MN Governor's Council on Developmental Disabilities

Legal Basis: MS 16B.053 & 16B.054(1999) & PL 106-402(1970&2000)

370 Centennial Office Building

Saint Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-9964

Compensation: Travel expenses, Respite and/or child care expenses, Personal Care Assistant / Support

services

Powers and Duties include: Carry out responsibilities in P.L. 106-402 to ensure that people with developmental disabilities and their families receive the necessary supports/services to achieve increased independence, productivity, self determination, integration and inclusion in the community.

Member Restrictions include:

Set out in the Developmental Disabilities Assistance and Bill of Rights Act (DD Act) (P.L. 106-402).

The governor shall select members of the council, at his or her discretion after soliciting recommendations from organizations representing a broad range of individuals with developmental disabilities and individuals interested in individuals with developmental disabilities, including the non-state agency members of the council.

The governor shall make appropriate provisions to rotate the membership of the council. The council shall include representatives of the principal state agencies. Not less than 60 percent of the membership of the council shall consist of individuals with developmental disabilities; parents or guardians of children with developmental disabilities; or immediate relatives or guardians of adults with mentally impairing developmental disabilities who cannot advocate for themselves; and not employees of a state agency that receives funds or provides services under this part, and who are not managing employees (as defined in section 1126(b) of the Social Security Act).

Summary of Activities include:

To carry out the mandates of P.L. 106-402:

- Implement the five-year state plan that is the basis of systemic change, capacity building, and advocacy
 activities that increase the independence, productivity, self-determination, and integration and inclusion
 of people with developmental disabilities and their families into the community
- Increase public awareness and knowledge about developmental disabilities through training, interagency meetings, public education, and technical assistance
- Provide, administer, and evaluate federal grants based on the goals contained in the five year state plan
- Review and comment on federal and state plans, existing laws, proposed legislation, and administrative regulations

Meetings are held at: Continuing Education and Conference Center, University of Minnesota, St. Paul Campus

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Consumer Member | Ashley Bailey | 11630 - 48TH AVE N Plymouth MN 55422 | (612) 402- 4369 | ashleymbailey5 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Consumer Member | James Lovold | 777 Hamline Ave N #604 St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 353- 2871 | rustyspokes52009 @live.com | Ramsey | 66B | 4 | М | Other | Other | | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |

| Consumer Member | Noah McCourt | 33 West Lake Street Waconia MN 55387 | (612) 203- 0684 | mcnoda @gmail.com | Carver | 47A | 6 | М | No Answer | Other | Υ | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
|---|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Consumer Member | Jillian Nelson | 3850 Queen Ave N Minneapolis MN 55412 | (612) 791- 7343 | Jillian.C.Nelson @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Consumer Member | Reid Scheller | 6820 Gabella ST Apple Valley MN 55124 | (952) 270- 3906 | rjboatman2012 @gmail.com | Dakota | 57A | 2 | М | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Consumer Member | Stacey Nelson | 101 Central Blvd. Babbitt MN 55706 | (218) 235- 9107 | lmattonen @rurallivingmn.com | St. Louis | 03A | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| State Agency Representative (MDE, DEED, DHS, MDH, Aging) | Carolyn Perron | 6610 Channel Rd NE Fridley MN 55432 | (612) 987- 3916 | cdperron @gmail.com | Anoka | 41A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| State Agency Representative (MDE, DEED, DHS, MDH, Aging) | Jacqueline Rightler | 1107 Hazeltine Blvd. #480 Chaska MN 55318 | (952) 368- 7388 | jacqueline.rightler @state.mn.us | Carver | 47A | 5 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| State Agency Representative (MDE, DEED, DHS, MDH, Aging) | Eric Kloos | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8268 | eric.kloos @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | | Other | Other | | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| State Agency Representative (MDE, DEED, DHS, MDH, Aging) | Ms Alexandra Bartolic | 449 Preserve Ct Little Canada MN 55117 | (651) 431- 2381 | alex.e.bartolic @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 428 | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| State Agency Representative (MDE, DEED, DHS, MDH, Aging) | Wendy Berghorst | 429 Lake St Excelsion MN 55331 | (651) 201- 3646 | wendy.bergharst @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 338 | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Higher Education (UCEDD) Representative | David Johnson | 150 Pillsbury Dr SE Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 624- 1062 | johns006 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 608 | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent Member | Bonnie Jean Smith | 1334 WASHBURN AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 558- 5956 | tap55411 @aol.com | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Parent Member | Alan Wilensky | 3902 IDS Center; 80 South 8th St Minneapolis MN 55402 | (952) 926- 0434 | ajwilensky @aol.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent Member | Michelle Albeck | 3126 - 201ST ST W Farmington MN 55024 | (651) 214- 9879 | turkeyloco.sweettea @gmail.com | Dakota | 588 | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent Member | Heather Tidd | 16307 Fairgreen Avenue Rosemount MN 55068 | | heathertidd @gmail.com | Dakota | 57A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |

| Parent Member | Randean Miller | 21710 County Rd 5 Big Lake MN 55309 | (763) 300- 8555 | randean.miller @gmail.com | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
|--------------------------------------|----------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Parent Member | Mary Martin | 1102 Minnesota Street Hibbing MN 55746 | (218) 263- 7057 | mlmbbm @hotmail.com | St. Louis | O6A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent Member | Lee Shervheim | 6435 Stella Circle Lino Lakes MN 55038 | (651) 260- 8452 | lee.a.shervheim @medtronic.com | Anoka | 38A | 6 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent Member | Lisa Emmert | II53 Minnesota Street South Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 221- 8692 | lmemmertl agmail.com | Scott | 55A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent Member | Hanna Barr | 2543 18th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55404 | | N/A | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/05/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent Member | John Hoffman | 8224 109th place n Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 245- 7562 | jhoffmanO117 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Private Non- profits Rep | Dan Reed | 275 Summit St. Paul MN 55102 | | danreed @highlandfriendshipclub.org | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | No Answer | Other | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Private Non- profits Rep | Dr Kate Onyeneho | 11712 Cartier Avenue S Burnsville MN 55337 | (952) 356- 2953 | kathyuche9 @yahoo.com | Dakota | 51A | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Protection And Advocacy Member | Pamela Hoopes | 430 I st Ave N #300 Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 746- 3711 | phoopes @mylegalaid.org | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Colleen Wieck Ph.D | 370 Centennial Office Bldg St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9964 | colleen.wieck @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/25/2016 | 11/01/2025 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Nichols | 658 Cedar St; St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 282- 2899 | mary.jo.nichols @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/25/2016 | 11/01/2025 |
| Direct Appointments | Felix McGovern | 658 Cedar St; St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2261 | felix.mcgovern @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/25/2016 | 10/25/2025 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrei Hahn | 658 Cedar St; St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2260 | andrei.hahn @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/30/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Senator John Hoffman | 95 Univ, Ave West St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4154 | jhoffman @senate.mn | Ramsey | 36A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2016 | 01/01/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Calleen Wieck Ph.D | 370 Centennial Office Bldg St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9964 | colleen.wieck @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/25/2016 | 10/25/2025 |

MN Higher Education Facilities Authority

Legal Basis: M.S. 136A.26. 380 Jackson St., #450 St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 296-4690

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The purpose of the authority shall be to assist institutions of higher education in the construction, financing and refinancing of projects. The exercise by the authority of the powers conferred by sections 136A.25 to 136A.42 shall be deemed and held to be the performance of an essential public function. For the purpose of sections 136.25 to 136.42, the authority shall have the powers and duties set forth in Subd. 2 to 23.

Member Restrictions include: The 10 members include eight who are appointed by the governor with confirmation by the Senate. At least two members must reside outside the metropolitan area, at least one of the members shall be a person having a favorable reputation for skill, knowledge, and experience in the field of state and municipal finance; and at least one shall be a person having a favorable reputation for skill, knowledge, and experience in the building construction field; and at least one of the members shall be a trustee, director, officer, or employee of an institution of higher education. A designee of the Office of Higher Education is an ex-officio member and the president or designee of the Minnesota Private College Council is an ex-officio, non-voting member.

Summary of Activities include: The purpose of the authority is to assist institutions of higher education in financing or refinancing building projects. Institutions may apply for financing or re-financing through the authority. It is the authority board's responsibility to consider the legality and appropriateness of the bond issues that are done through the authority. The board is assisted in their decision making process by the staff of the authority, financial consultants, bond counsel and the attorney general's office.

Meetings are held at: 380 Jackson Street, #450, St. Paul, or at a college site.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|------------------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Building Construction Field Expertise | Gary Benson | 2064 PLEASANTVIEW DR. New Brighton MN 55112 | (612) 865- 0359 | gary.benson @krausanderson.com | Ramsey | 41A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Cerkvenik | MN PRIVATE COLLEGE COUNCIL, 445 MINNESOTA St., #500 St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 228- 9061 | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Amanda Lee | 380 Jackson Street St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 4690 | agl @mnhefa.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Poawit Yang | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 259- 3951 | poawit.yang @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/16/2017 | 05/16/2021 |
| Member | Kathryn Balstad Brewer | 321 SILVER LAKE ROAD SW New Brighton MN 55112 | (651) 636- 8566 | kndbrewer @comcast.net | Ramsey | 41B | 4 | | Other | Other | | 05/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Raymond Vinzant | 6842 - 270TH ST. Wyoming MN 55092 | (651) 269- 4965 | raymondvinzant @yahoo.com | Chisago | 32B | 8 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Member | Michael Ranum | 203 EAST GOLDEN LAKE CIRCLE Circle Pines MN 55014 | (651) 249- 5082 | mranum @mac.com | Anoka | 38A | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
|--|-------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Nancy Sampair | 1660 PINEHURSE AVE St Paul MN 55116 | (612) 850- 0694 | nss412 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | | Other | Other | | 09/15/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Member | Mark Misukanis | 965 Stratford Road Mendota Heights MN 55118 | | newpharos @gmailcom | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 03/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member (Experience In Municipal Finance) | David Rowland | 6605 Dakota Trail Edina MN 55439 | (952) 934- 4530 | ddrowland @comcast.net | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member - (Non- metro + Higher Ed. Affiliation) | Mary Ives | 31005 SUNNY BEACH RD Grand Rapids MN 55744 | (218) 326- 8750 | maryives @timberlakelodgehotel.com | Itasca | D3A | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Nancy Sampair | 1660 PINEHURSE AVE St Paul MN 55116 | (612) 850- 0694 | nss412 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Amanda Lee | 380 Jackson Street St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 296- 4690 | agl @mnhefa.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2017 | 09/01/2021 |

MN Insurance Guaranty Association

Legal Basis: M.S. 60C.08, SUBD. 1.

Deptartment Of Commerce

St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 539-1447

Compensation: Reimbursed for expenses

Powers and Duties include: The association provides for the payment of covered claims to avoid financial loss

to policyholders because of the liquidation of an insurer.

Member Restrictions include: The nine members include two public members who are appointed by the

commissioner of the department of Commerce for a period of two years.

Summary of Activities include: Department representative attends board meetings.

Meetings are held at: There is no set meeting location.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|---------------------|--|--------------------|-------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------------|--------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member | Andrew Whitman | 6969 Carey Lane Maple Grove MN 55369 | (612) 747- 6015 | awhitman @umn.edu | Hennepin | 34B | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/09/2017 | 01/09/2019 |
| Public Member | Michael Mcgovern | 4 PARK DRIVE Northfield MN 55057 | (612) 669- 7382 | mcgovern293 @gmail.com | Rice | 208 | 2 | | Other | Other | | 01/09/2017 | 01/09/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/01/2017 | 04/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Vicky Rizzolo | PO BOX 1246 Mpls. MN 55440 | (952) 933- 9753 | vrizzolo @amfam.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/24/2017 | 04/24/2021 |

MN Job Skills Partnership Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 268 and 116L.04

1st National Bank Building St. Paul, MN 55101-1351 Telephone: (651) 259-7517

Compensation: \$55 a day for board activities, when authorized by the board, plus expenses in the same manner and amount as authorized by the commissioner's plan adopted under section 43A.18, subd. 2. Contact the board for additional information.

Powers and Duties include: The board administers the Job Skills Partnership grant programs bringing together employers with specific training needs with educational or other non-profit institutions which can design programs to meet those needs. The board provides grants to educational institutions and other nonprofit organizations for the purpose of training workers. The board also administers the state's Dislocated Worker Program.

Member Restrictions include: The 12 members include the commissioner of the Department of Employment and Economic Development, the chancellor of MNSCU, and the president of the University of Minnesota. The chair and seven members are appointed by the governor, and two by the Legislature. Four of the appointed members must be members of the governor's Workforce Development Council, of whom two must represent organized labor and two must represent business and industry. One of the appointed members must be a representative of a nonprofit organization that provides workforce development or job training services. Terms are staggered.

Summary of Activities include: Awards grants and sets program policy.

Meetings are held at: Department of Employment & Economic Development, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Shawntera Hardy | 332 MINNESOTA ST, SUITE E200 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7119 | shawntera.hardy @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/06/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Dr. Devinder Malhotra | 30 E. 7TH ST. St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 1638 | devinder.malhotra @minnstate.edu | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Eric Kaler | 100 CHURCH ST. SE, #202 Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 626- 1616 | upres @umn.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jodie Greising | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7517 | jodie.greising @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Mary Russell | 8170 - 33RD AVE SO Bloomington MN 55425 | (952) 883- 5385 | mary.m.russell @healthpartners.com | Ramsey | 668 | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Robert Marsh | 15430 EAGLE BAY WAY Apple Valley MN 55124 | (952) 454- 4110 | rmarsh @cyberorbit.com | Dakota | 57A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Fay Beauchine | 81D GREAT DAKS Lane Eagan MN 55123 | (651) 338- 8755 | fay @brojure.com | Dakota | 518 | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Member - Gov Appt | Joe Hobot | 10033 UPPER 205TH ST W Lakevillew MN 55044 | (612) 341- 3358 | joeh @aioic.org | Dakota | 58A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Member - Gov Appt | William McCarthy | 175 AURORA AVE St Paul MN 55103 | (651) 294- 3096 | mccarthy @mnaflcio.org | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/26/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Jennifer Winkelaar | 312 CENTRAL AVE SE, #556 Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 817- 2930 | jenny @mplsbctc.org | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | F | Other | Other | | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Rick Trontvet | 140 Fern Road Thief River Falls MN 56701 | (218) 686- 5687 | rick.trontvet @digikey.com | Pennington | DIA | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Senate Appointment | Kathy Dolphin | 17 WASHINGTON AVE NO., #500 Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 371- 7450 | kad @dolphinstaffing.com | Hennepin | GOA | 5 | F | Other | Other | | 01/07/2013 | 12/13/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Shawntera Hardy | 332 MINNESOTA ST, SUITE E200 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7119 | shawntera.hardy @state.mn.us | Unknawn | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/06/2016 | 01/17/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Jodie Greising | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7517 | jodie.greising @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |

MN Joint Underwriting Association - Liability Insurance

Legal Basis: M.S. 62I.02.

Mn Dept. Of Commerce, 85-7th Pl. E., #500

St. Paul, MN 55101-2198 Telephone: (651) 539-1447

Compensation: \$200 per diem plus mileage

Powers and Duties include: The association provides liability insurance coverage for persons unable to obtain it through ordinary means where coverage is required by law or is necessary for the conduct of business and serves a public purpose. The association will provide insurance to eligible persons or entities unable to obtain insurance in the private marketplace. The statutory purpose of the association is not to be a market competition or a market regulator.

Member Restrictions include:

The association shall have a board of directors composed of 11 persons chosen as follows: five persons elected by members of the association at a meeting called by the commissioner; three public members, as defined in section **214.02**, appointed by the commissioner; and three members, appointed by the commissioner representing groups to whom coverage has been extended by the association.

In the event that the commissioner assigns the responsibility for administering chapter 62F to the Minnesota Joint Underwriting Association, the board of directors must be increased by four additional members. The commissioner shall appoint two of the additional members, one of whom must be a licensed health care provider, and one of whom must be a public member. Association members shall elect the other two members, one of whom must be a representative of medical malpractice insurers, and one of whom must be a representative of personal injury liability insurers.

Summary of Activities include: Provide Liability Insurance for people who cannot get it and are required to have it by law.

Meetings are held at: No set meeting location.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|--|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Extended Coverage | Janna Severance | 2845 HAMLINE AVE NO Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 631- 6125 | jseverance @preshomes.org | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 02/07/2017 | 02/07/2021 |
| Extended Coverage | Christie Van Hecke | 20010 ERIN AVE Prior Lake MN 55372 | (952) 492- 5997 | c.vanhecke @att.net | Scott | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 02/07/2017 | 02/07/2021 |
| Extended Coverage | Stephen Rapatz-harr | 3 CIRCLE DRIVE St Cloud MN 58301 | (320) 493- 1631 | sjharr @charter.net | Stearns | 15A | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/07/2013 | 02/07/2017 |
| Extended Coverage | Rebecca Hafner- Fogarty | 33491 135th Ave N Avon MN 55401 | | rebahafner @hotmail.com | Stearns | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 02/07/2017 | 02/07/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Vicky Rizzolo | PO BOX 1246 Mpls. MN 55440 | (952) 933- 9753 | vrizzolo @amfam.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | Other | Other | | 11/01/2017 | 11/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Shelly Davis | 7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, #400 Edina MN 55435 | (952) 838- 6761 | julie.stafford @mmlhc.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 11/01/2017 | 11/01/2021 |

| Direct Appointments | Dayle Jahnson | 121 E PARK SQ Owatonna MN 55060 | (800) 533- 0472 | dkjohnson @fedins.com | Steele | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 11/01/2017 | 11/01/2021 |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Maria Doughty | 3100 SANDERS RD Northbrook MN | (847) 402- 2686 | mdoughty @allstate.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 11/01/2017 | 11/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/01/2016 | 12/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Richard Kalina | 4700 W 77th St Edina MN 55435 | (952) 835- 5350 | rick.kalina @wnins.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/01/2017 | 11/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Eric Staniak | 1 State Farm Plaza Bloomington IL 61710 | (253) 912-7615 | eric.staniak.bnwx @statefarm.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/01/2017 | 11/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Michael Stern | 525 W Monroe Chicago IL 60661 | (312) 775- 3149 | michael.stern @chubb.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/01/2017 | 11/01/2021 |
| Public Member | Niles Cole | 8783 RIDGE PONDS LANE Victoria MN 55386 | (612) 839- 2686 | nilescole714 @gmail.com | Unknown | 47A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/06/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Sean Curran | 8675 Holland Ave Apple Valley MN 55124 | (847) 287- 9660 | shcurran @hotmail.com | Dakota | 57A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/04/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Colleen Nardone | 2606 AUDREY LANE Grand Rapids MN 55744 | (218) 326- 4908 | cbn0609 @yahoo.com | Itasca | 05B | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 12/04/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Elaine Love | 5390 Barrington Way Shorewood MN 55331 | (952) 484- 2814 | Elainelove @mchsi.com | Hennepin | 33B | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/08/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Vicky Rizzolo | PO BOX 1246 Mpls. MN 55440 | (952) 933- 9753 | vrizzolo @amfam.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | Other | Other | | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/01/2016 | 12/01/2020 |

MN Racing Commission

Legal Basis: M.S. 240.02.

1100 Canterbury Road, Suite 100

Shakopee, MN 55379

Telephone: (952) 496-7950

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The Minnesota Racing Commission operates in the public interest to ensure the integrity of horse racing and card playing, oversee the proper distribution of funds back into the industry, and provide for the safety and welfare of the human and equine participants. Additionally, the commission works to promote the horse racing and breeding industry in Minnesota in order to provide economic stimulus. **Member Restrictions include:** The nine members of the Commission must be Minnesota residents for five years preceding appointment. No more than five members may belong to the same political party. Terms are staggered and are for six years.

Summary of Activities include: Regulate live pari-mutuel horse racing and pari-mutuel wagering, card club operations, and collect taxes and fees.

Meetings are held at: Meeting places include: University of Minnesota Campus, Columbus MN, and Shakopee MN.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Dan Erhart | 4120 - 115TH AVE NW Coon Rapids MN 55433 | (612) 709- 1300 | danerhart @msn.com | Anoka | 47A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2023 |
| Member | Camille Mc Ardle, Dvm | 6451 177TH ST N Hugo MN 55038 | (612) 743- 7329 | camillemca @earthlink.net | Washington | 38A | 6 | F | Other | Other | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2023 |
| Member | Ralph Strangis | 8600 XYLITE ST NE Minneapolis MN 55449 | (612) 375-1138 | N/A | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2013 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Alan Gingold | 110 FERNDALE RD S Wayzata MN 55391 | (952) 473- 1497 | argingold @lorenzbus.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 03/01/2014 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | James Lane III | 2605 HAMEL ROAD Medina MN 55340-97 | (763) 473- 3302 | jamesslane2605 @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2021 |
| Member | Barbara Colombo | 20940 OAK LANE Greenwood MN 55331 | (612) 306- 4655 | bcolomboOI @hamline.edu | Hennepin | 33B | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2021 |
| Member | Lisa Goodman | 17 XERXES AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55405 | (612) 338- 6869 | cmlisa07 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | | Other | Other | | 03/01/2014 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Jerry Bell | 2146 BUHL St Paul MN 55109 | (651) 777- 4267 | jerrybell @twinsbaseball.com | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2021 |
| Member | Roy Johnson | 13800 78th Place North | (612) 804- 1558 | Roy_A_Johnson @cargill.com | Hennepin | 348 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2023 |

| | | Maple Grove MN 55311 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|---------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Colleen Hurlbert | 1100 Canterbury Road Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 496- 7950 | colleen.hurlbert @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/25/2017 | 04/25/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Ralph Strangis | 8600 XYLITE ST NE Minneapolis MN 55449 | (612) 375-1138 | N/A | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Tom Dipasquale | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (952) 496- 7950 | tom.dipasquale @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

MN Rural Finance Authority

Legal Basis: M.S. 41B.025. 625 North Robert Street St. Paul, MN 55155-2538 Telephone: (651) 201-6311

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The authority's purpose is to develop the state's agricultural resources by extending credit on farm real estate security and depreciable agricultural property (improvements, machinery, animals). The authority carries out this purpose by purchasing participation interests in loans or selling Agricultural Development Revenue Bonds to agricultural lenders or individuals for the purchase of agricultural items. Other loan participation programs provide for restructuring farmer agricultural debut; assistance to lower equity farmers to purchase stock in a value-added processing cooperative, assistance to help finance the purchase of livestock related equipment; and a program designed to help farmers affected by recent natural events leading to a disaster declaration.

Member Restrictions include: The 11 members include the commissioners of the departments of Agriculture, Commerce, Management and Budget, Employment Economic Development; state auditor, and six public members. No public member may reside within the metropolitan area.

Summary of Activities include: Administers nine loan programs to provide affordable credit to eligible farmers and one program to provide financial assistance to proposed methane digester projects. General Fund budget for administrative expenses. Legislative authorization to sell state general obligation bonds, the proceeds used to purchase loan participation's. Federally tax exempt Private Activity Bonds (Aggie Bond) provide lower-cost financing to beginning farmers.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at the Department of Agriculture, 625 N. Robert St., St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member | Carol Anderson | 14235 - 115TH AVE NE Foley MN 56329 | (320) 387- 2883 | ander @fallsnet.com | Benton | 15B | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Gary Wertish | 26416 CO RD 17 Renville MN 56284 | (651) 262- 7128 | gary @mfu.org | Renville | 17A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Mary Gritzmacher | 628 PARK AVE SE Pierz MN 56364 | (320) 468- 2317 | mgritzmacher @unitybanking.com | Morrison | 098 | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Mr Eric Sannerud | 8505 95th Street Northeast Foley MN 56329 | (952) 201-4227 | ericsannerud @gmail.com | Benton | 15B | 6 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Shelly DePestel | 18942 Co Rd 18 Lewiston MN 55952 | | daleyfarm2 @live.com | Winona | 284 | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Harold Wolle Jr | 16595 473rd Avenue Madelia MN 56062 | (507) 236-2181 | hwolle1227 @gmail.com | Blue Earth | 238 | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2018 | 01/03/2022 |

| Direct Appointments | Matthew McDevitt | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201-6311 | metthew.mcdevitt @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Maxwell Zappia | 85 E. 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1727 | maxwell.zappia @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/20/2017 | 11/20/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Commissioner Agriculture | NA Unknown MN 55155 | | dave.friderickson @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Matthew McDevitt | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201-6311 | matthew.mcdevitt @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |

MN Sentencing Guidelines Commission

Legal Basis: M.S. 244.09. 658 Cedar Street, Suite G-58

St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 757-1725

Compensation: \$50 per diem (for public members) plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines Commission (MSGC) embodies the goals of the criminal justice system as determined by the citizens of our state through their elected representatives. The MSGC establishes and modifies the Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines, which promotes uniform and proportional sentences for convicted felons and helps to ensure that sentencing decisions are not influenced by factors such as race, gender, or the exercise of constitutional rights by the defendant. The Guidelines serve as a model for the criminal justice system as a whole to aspire to, as well as provide a standard to measure how well the system is working. The purpose of the Guidelines is to establish rational and consistent sentencing standards that promote public safety, reduce sentencing disparity, ensure that the sanctions imposed for felony convictions are proportional to the severity of the offense and the offender's criminal history. The Guidelines also support the appropriate use of finite correctional resources. To achieve the mission and goals stated above, the MSGC evaluates sentencing policy and practices, modifies sentencing policy; determines the impact of policy on correctional resources; and provides training, implementation, and information services to the criminal justice community and the public. The criminal justice system is extremely dynamic and the MSGC must consider whether to make changes to the sentencing guidelines in order to continue to fulfill its mission. The MSGC presents recommendations to the Legislature each year for changes to the sentencing guidelines.

Member Restrictions include: The 11 members include one judge of the Court of Appeals and one district court judge to be appointed by the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court; one public defender; one county attorney; one peace officer; one probation officer; three public members, one of whom must be a victim of a crime defined as a felony; and the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court and the commissioner of Corrections or their designees. The term of any member appointed or reappointed by the governor after the first Monday in January is coterminous with the governor.

Summary of Activities include: The Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines have been in effect since 1980. The Guidelines have provided more uniform and proportional sentences for convicted felons. The Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines Commission (MSGC) appropriately modifies the Guidelines each year to accommodate new laws, address problems with the Guidelines, or address other concerns about sentences. The research and monitoring functions of the agency have provided critical and important information to policy makers, including information on the impact of new laws and policies on correctional resources.

Meetings are held at: Meetings have been routinely held within the Capitol Complex.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|-------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| County Attorney | Peter Orput | 15015 62nd St. N. Stillwater MN 55082 | | pete.orput @co.washington.mn.us | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 10/12/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Tom Roy | 1450 Energy Park Drive St Paul MN 55108 | (651) 361- 7226 | tom.roy @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Caroline Lennon | SCOTT CTY JUDICIAL CTR; 200 4TH AVE W. | (952) 496- 8760 | caroline.lennon @courts.state.mn.us | Scott | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 01/05/2016 | 01/05/2020 |

| | | Shakopee MN 55379 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|------------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Christopher Dietzen | MN JUDICIAL CENTER; 25 REV DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 7676 | christopher.dietzen @courts.state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 05/31/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Christopher Dietzen | MN JUDICIAL CENTER: 25 REV DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 7676 | christopher.dietzen @courts.state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 09/01/2017 | 09/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Heidi Shellhas | JUDICIAL CENTER, 25 REV DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 297- 3530 | heidi.schellhas @courts.state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 10/15/2015 | 10/15/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jill Payne | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 1725 | jill.payne @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Peace Officer | Salim Omari | 367 Grove Street Saint Paul MN 55101 | | salim.omari @ci.stpaul.mn.us | Dakota | 52B | 2 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 01/10/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Defender | Cathryn Middlebrook | 540 FAIRVIEW AVE NO., #300 St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 201- 6700 | cathryn.middlebrook @pubdef.state.mn.us | Hennepin | 618 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/31/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Mark Wernick | PO BOX 16245 St Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 419- 7761 | mark.wernick @courts.state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | | Other | Other | | 05/31/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Yamy Vang | 15 WEST KELLOGG, SUITE 500 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 266- 8749 | yamy.vang @ci.stpaul.mn.us | Washington | 538 | 4 | F | Independence | Other | N | 05/31/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Angela Champagne- From | 222 YOHO DRIVE NW Anoka MN 55303 | (612) 770- 7251 | angela.champagne @knowyourrights.com | Anoka | 35A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 05/31/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Christopher Dietzen | MN JUDICIAL CENTER; 25 REV DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 7676 | christopher.dietzen @courts.state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 11/07/2016 | 11/07/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Jill Payne | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 1725 | jill.payne @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
| Probation Officer | Valerie Estrada | 817 97th Avenue Northeast Blaine MN 55434 | | N/A | Anoka | No Answer | 6 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/12/2016 | 01/07/2019 |

MN State High School League

Legal Basis: M.S. 128C.01.

2100 Freeway Blvd.

Brooklyn Center, MN 55430 Telephone: (763) 560-2262

Compensation: \$55 per diem as determined by state statute

Powers and Duties include: The league is empowered to exercise control, supervision, regulation of interscholastic athletics, and musical, dramatic and other contests between pupils of Minnesota high schools. **Member Restrictions include:** The 20 members include sixteen who are selected by the member schools and 4 public members who are parents appointed by the Governor. At least 1 public member must be American Indian, Asian, Black, or Hispanic. Board members limited to one(1) full four (4) year term.

Summary of Activities include: Not a state agency.

Meetings are held at: Meetings take place in the metro area.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Parent Member | Kristen Amundson | 712 - 3RD ST SO Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 491- 6364 | kris @amundsonstrategies.com | Washington | 398 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/11/2015 | 07/31/2019 |
| Parent Member | Joel Boyd | 9571 Olympia Drive Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (612) 751- 4517 | joel.boyd @tria.com | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | 0 | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 10/19/2016 | 07/31/2020 |
| Parent Member | Mr. Frank White | 7372 Newbury Road Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 282- 3018 | frank.white2 @comcast.net | Washington | 53A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 09/17/2017 | 07/31/2021 |
| Parent Member | Mr. Walter Hautala | 5088 Maple Drive Gilbert MN 55741 | (218) 865- 6579 | hautalawalter @yahoo.com | St. Louis | 068 | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2018 | 07/31/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Erich Martens | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | (763) 560- 2262 | emartens @mshsl.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 08/01/2016 | 08/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Erich Martens | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | (763) 560- 2262 | emartens @mshsl.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/01/2018 | 03/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | William (Bill) Adams | 677 390th Ave Janesville MN 56048 | (612) 369- 6058 | badams @isd2835.org | Waseca | 238 | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Lynne Johnson | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | (763) 569- 0490 | ljohnson @mshsl.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |

| | | l | | | T | T | l | | T | T | | l | I |
|------------------------|---------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Craig Anderson | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | canderso @pineisland.kl2.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jill Johnson | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | jrjohnson @isdll0.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Kris DeClerk- Thampson | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | kthompson @bhmschools.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Eric Christenson | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | echriste @shakopee.kl2.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mike Domin | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | mdomin @Charter.net | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Kirby Ekstrom | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | kekstrom @isdl38.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Todd Waterbury | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | twaterl @isd77.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Rob Carpentier | 1001 Oak Street Farmington MN 55024 | (612) 545- 9780 | robertcarpentier acristoreytc.org | Dakota | 588 | 2 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Blaine Novak | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | bnovak @nymills.k12.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Brian Hegseth | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | bhegseth @isdl2.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Eric Lehtola | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | eric.lehtola @anoka.kl2.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2020 |

| Direct Appointments | Bonnie Spohn Schmaltz | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | bspohn @evw.kl2.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|---|----------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Dustin Bosshart | 121 W. Main Street St. Clair MN 56080 | (507) 245- 3027 | dbosshart @stclaircyclones.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Russ Reetz | 7575 I5Oth Street Savage MN 55378 | (952) 226- 8680 | rreetz @priorlake- savage.kl2.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Thomas (Tom) Jerome | 110 Carpenter Ave. Badger MN 56714 | (218) 528- 3201 | tjerome @badgerkl2.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Erich Martens | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | (763) 560- 2262 | emartens @mshsl.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/01/2018 | 03/01/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Bonnie Spohn Schmaltz | 2100 Freeway Blvd Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | | bspahn @evw.kl2.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/01/2018 | 08/01/2019 |

MN Workers Compensation Insurers' Association

Legal Basis: M.S. 79.61 7701 France Ave. South

Minneapolis, MN 55435-3203 Telephone: (651) 539-1447

Compensation: Reimbursement for expenses

Powers and Duties include: The association oversees the administration of the Minnesota Workers

Compensation Insurers' Association (Data Services Organization).

Member Restrictions include: The 12 members include two employer representatives who are appointed by

the commissioner of Commerce. **Summary of Activities include:**

Meetings are held at: 7701 France Ave, #450, Minneapolis, MN.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member (Emplayer Rep) | Kevin Gregerson | 6450 YORK AVE SO., #319 Edina MN 55435 | (612) 386-9211 | kgregerson @wilson- mcshane.com | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/08/2018 | 01/08/2020 |
| Public Member (Emplayer Rep) | Gary Thaden | 830 Transfer Road Saint Paul MN 55114 | | gthaden @minnesotamca.org | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 09/20/2017 | 01/15/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/03/2017 | 04/03/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Kevin Christy | Unknown MN | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 04/15/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/03/2017 | 04/03/2021 |

MN Zoological Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 85A.01.

13000 Zoo Blvd.

Apple Valley, MN 55124 Telephone: (952) 431-9299

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

rates, hire and evaluate executive director.

Powers and Duties include: The board operates and maintains the Minnesota Zoological Garden.

Member Restrictions include: The 30 members must have a background or interest in zoos, zoo management, or an ability to generate community interest in the Minnesota Zoological Garden. Fifteen of the members are appointed by the governor, one of whom must be a Dakota county resident appointed after consideration of a list supplied by the Dakota County Board; and 15 of the members are appointed by the Minnesota Zoological Board. To the extent possible, members will be appointed who are residents of the various geographical regions of the state. Members should have the ability to raise significant funds from the private sector.

Summary of Activities include: Approve budgets both operative and capital, enact rules, establish admissions

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at the Minnesota Zoological Garden or at various Twin Cities locations.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------|--------------------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member - Gov Appt | Mark Utz | 2313 HARDWOOD CT SW Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 288- 5440 | utz @wendlaw.com | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Peter Maritz | 4511 E. LAKE HARRIET PKWY Minneapolis MN 55418 | (612) 716- 2196 | maritzp @comcast.net | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Eleanor Crosby | 1612 WILLOW DR. Long Lake MN 55356 | (763) 473-1141 | elliercrosby @gmail.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Lori Marco | 1 HORMEL PLACE Austin MN 55912 | (507) 437- 5240 | ljmarco @hormel.com | Mower | 278 | 1 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/15/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Robert Burch | 21665 BOULDER CREEK DR Lakeville MN 55044 | (651) 260- 3973 | robjburch @gmail.com | Scott | 55B | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Mike Erlandson | 2809 E LAKE OF THE ISLES PKWY Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 865- 0050 | mikeerlandson @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/15/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Sarah Psick | 13458 EVELETH WAY Apple Valley MN 55124 | (612) 338- 2525 | sjp @mcgrannshea.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/15/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Rebecca Crooks- stratton | PO BOX 479 Prior Lake MN 55372 | (952) 836- 7076 | rebeccastratton @me.com | Scott | 55B | 2 | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Member - Gov | Charlene | 3316 33rd Ave | (952) | charlenebrinerl | Hennepin | 63A | 4 | F | Democratic- | White or | | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
|----------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Appt | Briner | S Minneapolis MN 55406 | 456- 1282 | @gmail.com | • | | | | Farm-Labor | Caucasian | | | |
| Member - Gov Appt | Anna Ross | 5327 BRYANT AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55430 | (763) 221- 6875 | annasarcia @yahoo.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | F | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Robert Marlotte | 4333 COLFAX AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 770- 4599 | rjmarlotte @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Leigh Johnson | 1661 GREENVIEW DR SW Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 288- 5522 | leigh @custom- alarm.com | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Heather Rein | 5141 OLIVER AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55419 | (651) 307- 5767 | hnrein @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Chang Wang | 13113 Crolly Path Rosemount MN 55068 | (651) 271- 6378 | chang.wang @tr.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | М | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member - Gov Appt | Robert Freeman | 13341 Coachford Avenue Rosemount MN 55068 | (612) 710- 9943 | robert_now @hotmail.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member - Zoo Appt | Rahul Koranne | 4 Red Forest LANE North Daks MN 55127 | | rkoranne @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | 0 | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member - Zoo Appt | Todd Watchmaker | 5816 Vernon Lane Edina MN 55436 | (612) 305- 5427 | twatchmaker @kpmg.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Chuck Koosman | 8 COULEE RIDGE ROAD Afton MN 55001 | (612) 669- 9604 | chuck @koosmann.com | Washington | 54B | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Laura Bordelon | 1308 HIGHLAND PKWY St Paul MN 55116 | (651) 955- 2568 | lbordelon @mnchamber.com | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Aimee Dayhoff | 5525 CONIFER TRAIL Minnetonka MN 55345 | (612) 604- 6400 | adayhoff @winthrop.com | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2015 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Al Cady | 6428 TIMBER RIDGE Edina MN 55439 | (952) 944- 2775 | amcady67 @msn.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Richard Vogel | 5947 RIDGE CREEK ROAD Shoreview MN 55126 | (612) 382- 2491 | rvogel @umn.edu | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Frank Weidner | 21185 RIDGEWOOD TRAIL Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 423- 8026 | frank.weidner @wingsfinancial.com | Scott | 55B | 2 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |

| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Kenneth Cutler | 50 South 6th Street Minneapolis MN 55402 | (612) 600- 7002 | cutler.ken @dorsey.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
|----------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Ranell Jacobson- hamm | 149 STONEBRIDGE RD Lilydale MN 55118 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/01/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Jodi Standke | 5891 CEDAR LK RD SO Minneapolis MN 55416 | | N/A | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Cynthia Arnold | 2755 DEER RUN TRAIL EAST Orono MN 55356 | (651) 756- 0363 | cynthiaxl2 @aol.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Doug Stang | 18087 - 72ND AVE N Maple Grove MN 55311 | (612) 770- 4234 | dstand @mmm.com | Hennepin | 348 | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Carmen Campbell | 5521 WOODCREST DRIVE Edina MN 55424 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 10/01/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member - Zoo Board Appt | Ryan Gage | W12747 714th Avenue River Falls WI 54022 | (612) 973- 2592 | ryan.gage @usbank.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Missy Remick | 13000 Zoo Boulevard Apple Valley MN 55033 | (952) 431- 9299 | missy.remick @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2017 | 03/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Frank Weidner | 21185 RIDGEWOOD TRAIL Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 423- 8026 | frank.weidner @wingsfinancial.com | Scott | 55B | 2 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Missy Remick | 13000 Zoo Boulevard Apple Valley MN 55033 | (952) 431- 9299 | missy.remick @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/27/2017 | 03/27/2021 |

Motorcycle Safety Advisory Task Force

Legal Basis: M.S. 15.014 445 Minnesota St., #150 St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-7075

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: Advise on motorcycle safety issues and activities of the Minnesota Motorcycle

Safety Program.

Member Restrictions include: Members must own and operate a motorcycle currently registered for on street use in Minnesota. Member must regularly operate a motorcycle a minimum of 3,000 miles per year. Member must also have a valid Minnesota motorcycle license endorsement. Member will advise the Department of Public Safety on motorcycle safety issues and activities of the Minnesota Motorcycle Safety Program. Member will be required to participate in one rider training activity during the course of their term.

Summary of Activities include: Advised on budget, reviewed annual crash data, made recommendations on focus of annual public information campaign and recommendations on rider training activity. On January 30, 2017, Commissioner Dohman filed a letter extending the expiration date of the Task Force. (Official Document # 172041)

Meetings are held at: Saint Paul, MN

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Frank Ernst | 840 CREE DRIVE Chanhassen MN 55317 | (612) 801- 2920 | frank.ernst @mchsi.com | Carver | 33B | 3 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Mark Koon | 8407 HILO TRL S Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (651) 768- 9026 | tokoolhd @aol.com | Washington | 54A | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Geoffrey Wyatt | 17528 GILLETTE WAY Lakeville MN 55044 | (612) 245- 8090 | topace4 @aol.com | Dakota | 58A | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Natonia Johnson | 2635 UPTON AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55411 | | johnson4D2 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | F | Other | African American or Black | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | David Weeres | 764 - 189TH ST E Clearwater MN 55320 | (320) 267- 2527 | dweeres @msn.com | Stearns | 13A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Tim Walker | 1342 RAYMOND AVE St Paul MN 55108 | (651) 895- 6441 | twalker @nmdp.org | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Debra Heisick | 1261 LINCOLN AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 690- 2415 | debraheisick @hotmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | No Answer | D | Independence | Other | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Dwight Smith | 1566 - 3RD AVE Newport MN 53055 | (651) 260- 9275 | dsmith1566 @comcast.net | Washington | 54A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |

| Member | Bob | 12610 - 257TH | (218) | ductdrbob | Wadena | 09A | 8 | М | No Party | White or | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|----|------------------------|-----------------------|------|--------------|--------------|
| Mellibei | Swenson | AVE Staples MN 56479 | 639- 6177 | @gmail.com | Wauciia | UJA | U | ı" | Preference | Caucasian | IN . | 077 207 2017 | 00/ 00/ 2010 |
| Member | David Nei | 12853 Cascade Lane Rogers MN 55374 | (612) 730- 4636 | dave.nei @outlook.com | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Tracey Armstrong | 1325 Irving Ave N Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 701- 4829 | tracey.armstrong.rn @gmail.com | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | mr Monte Ohlrogge | 1324 6th Ave alexandria MN 56308 | (612) 590- 0763 | monteohlrogge @gmail.com | Douglas | 088 | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Bridget Karp | 2241 County Road 5 Carlton MN 55718 | (218) 522- 0052 | dep2232 @msn.com | Carlton | 11A | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Mr. dean nelson | 12436 74th ave n maple grove MN 55369 | | riding401 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Jonathan Fernholz | 310 Benton St W Cologne MN 55322 | (952) 649- 0581 | sasquach17.jf @gmail.com | Carver | 47A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Bill Shaffer | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7075 | william.shaffer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Bill Shaffer | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7075 | william.shaffer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Bill Shaffer | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7075 | william.shaffer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 09/19/2020 |

Newborn Hearing Screening Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 144.966 601 North Robert Street Saint Paul, MN 55155 Telephone: (651) 201-5463

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: 1) Developing protocols and timelines for screening, rescreening, and diagnostic audiological assessment and early medical, audiological, and educational intervention services for children who are deaf or hard-of-hearing; 2) designing protocols for tracking children from birth through age 3 that may have passed newborn screening but are at risk for delayed or late onset of permanent hearing loss; 3) designing a technical assistance program to support facilities implementing the screening program and facilities conducting rescreening and diagnostic audiological assessment; 4) designing implementation and evaluation of a system of follow-up and tracking; and 5) evaluating program outcomes to increase effectiveness and efficiency and ensure culturally appropriate services for children with a confirmed hearing loss and families.

Member Restrictions include: The commissioner of Health shall appoint at least one member from each of the following groups with no less than two of the members being deaf or hard-of-hearing; 1) a representative from a consumer organization representing culturally deaf persons; 2) a parent with a child with hearing loss representing a parent organization; 3) a consumer from an organization representing oral communication options; 4) a consumer from an organization representing cued speech communication options; 5) an audiologist who has experience in evaluation and intervention of infants and young children; 6) a speechlanguage pathologist who has experience in evaluation and intervention of infants and young children; 7) two primary care providers who have experience in the care of infants and young children, one of which shall be a pediatrician; 8) a representative from the early hearing detection intervention teams; 9) a representative from the Department of Education resource center for the deaf and hard-of-hearing or the representative's designee; 10) a representative of the Commission of Deaf, Deaf Blind and Hard of Hearing Minnesotans; 11) a representative from the Department of Human Services Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services Division; 12) one or more of the Part C coordinators from the Department of Education, Department of Health, or Department of Human Services or the department's degisnees; 13) the Department of Health early hearing detection and intervention coordinators; 14) two birth hospital representatives from one rural and one urban hospital; 15) a pediatric geneticist; 16) an otolaryngologist; 17) a representative from the Newborn Screening Advisory Committee under this subdivision; and 18) a representative of the Department of Education regional lowincidence facilitators.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held at: St. Paul

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Audiologist | Joscelyn Martin | 40621 - 563RD ST Zumbro Falls MN 55991 | (507) 753- 0101 | martin.joscelyn @mayo.edu | Wabasha | 21B | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Audiologist | Peggy Nelson | 164 PILLSBURY DR SE Minneapolis MN 55455 | (612) 625- 4569 | peggynelson @umn.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Audialogist | Linda Murrans | 347 N SMITH AVE., #402 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 220- 6050 | linda.murrans @childrensmn.org | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|---|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Birth Hospital - Urban | Dr Nathaniel Meuser-Herr | 3748 Park Ave Minneapolis MN 55407 | (717) 519- 7173 | nathaniel.meuser- herr @hcmed.org | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Consumer - Oral Communication Option Org. | Jay Wyant | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 1001 | jay.wyant @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Consumer Org Representing Culturally Deaf Persons | Sonny Wasilowski | 1755 Patricks Bay Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 412- 5005 | sonny.wasilowski @gmail.com | Rice | 24B | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Consumer Org Representing Culturally Deaf Persons | Gloria Nathanson | 1522 N TIMBER RIDGE NE Fridley MN 55432 | (651) 964- 1683 | gvnathanson @aol.com | Anoka | 41A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Part C Coordinator | Kara Tempel | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8495 | Kara.Tempel @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Dhs Deaf And Hard Of Hearing Services Div Rep | David Rosenthal | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2356 | david.rosenthal @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Doe - Regional Low Incidence Facilitator | Kathleen Anderson | 11897 - 101ST AVE NO Maple Grove MN 55369 | (612) 232- 9913 | kathy.anderson @metroecsu.org | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Doe - Regional Low Incidence Facilitator | Ingrid Aasan | 2 Pine Tree Drive Arden Hills MN 55112 | (651) 252- 9782 | ingrid.aasan @metroecsu.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Early Hearing Detection And Intervention Team | Teresa Buck | 2100 CAMPUS DR SE, #100 Rochester MN 55904 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Mde Resource Center For The Deaf And Hard Of Heari | Mary Cashman- Bakken | 615 OLOF HANSON DR Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 412- 5214 | mary.cashman- bakken @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Mdh - Early Hearing Detection And Intervention Coordinator | Kirsten Coverstone | 720 DORIS AVE Shoreview MN 55126 | (651) 766- 7997 | kirsten.coverstone @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Mdh - Early Hearing Detection And Intervention Coordinator | Nicole Brown | 85 E 7TH PLACE St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 3737 | nicole brown @state.mn.us | Anoka | 38A | 6 | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Otolaryngologist | Tina Huang | 5217 BEARD AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55410 | (952) 239- 4963 | huang081 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Otolaryngologist | Dr. Abby Meyer | 8854 Stratford Crossing Brooklyn Park MN 55443 | (651) 343- 4143 | stri0106 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 368 | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Parent Of A Child With Hearing Loss | Laura Godfrey | 14268 14268 Parkview Ln NW Prior Lake MN 55372 | (651) 265- 2435 | laurag @lifetrack-mn.org | Scott | 55B | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
|--|------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Pediatric Geneticist | Lisa Schimmenti | 200 First Street SW Rochester MN 55356 | (507) 284- 2511 | schimmenti.lisa @mayo.edu | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Primary Care Provider | Emilee Scheid | 9662 JONATHAN LN Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (612) 600- 1886 | eecon199 @smumn.edu | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Primary Care Provider | Michael Severson | 1018 CLAY ST Shakopee MN 55379 | (218) 330- 2216 | mvsbrd @mac.com | Scatt | No Answer | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Speech-language Pathologist | Sara Oberg | 4895 BOLGER TRAIL Inver Grove Heights MN 55076 | (651) 343- 7368 | ober0103 @umn.edu | Dakota | 52B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Matthew Zerby | 601 North Robert Street Saint Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 5463 | matthew.zerby @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Lisa Schimmenti | 200 First Street SW Rochester MN 55356 | (507) 284- 2511 | schimmenti.lisa @mayo.edu | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Matthew Zerby | 601 North Robert Street Saint Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 5463 | matthew.zerby @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Birth Hospital - Rural | Dr. Colleen Ireland | 813 East Main Street Mankato MN 56001 | | ireland.colleen @mayo.edu | Blue Earth | 19B | 1 | F | No Answer | No Answer | Υ | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Consumer - Cued Speech Communication Option Org. | Joan Boddicker | 432 Pine Street Waconia MN 55387 | (612) 618- 4574 | joanmboddicker @mchsi.com | Carver | 47A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Mn Commission Serving Deaf And Hard Of Hearing Peo | Anna Paulson | 444 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5960 | anna.paulson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 51B | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | 0 | 01/04/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

Nonpublic Education Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 123B.445.

1500 W. Hwy. 36

Roseville, MN 55113-4266 Telephone: (651) 582-8572

Compensation: MDE may pay \$55 per diem & may reimburse expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the Commissioner on nonpublic educational aids as well as other matters affecting nonpublic education and nonpublic schools. The council is also authorized to recognize educational accrediting agencies for purposes relating to Minnesota's Compulsory Instruction Law.

Member Restrictions include: The fifteen members shall represent various areas of the state, stakeholders methods of providing nonpublic education, and shall be knowledgeable about nonpublic education.

Summary of Activities include: The council spent 12 hours in four formal meetings on various issues affecting nonpublic education in Minnesota. The council met with numerous agency staff regarding nonpublic school issues. Members of the council also made site visits and held additional workgroup meetings related to recognition of nonpublic school accrediting agencies.

Meetings are held at: Dept. of Education, Roseville, MN

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Etta Barry | 8161 NORMANDALE BLVD Bloomington MN 55437 | (952) 838- 9000 | etta.barry @pacer.org | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/18/2016 | 01/18/2020 |
| Member | Pamela Vongohren | 3952 HUNTER'S HILL WAY Minnetonka MN 55345 | (952) 473- 6751 | pam @home-ed-pro.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/18/2016 | 01/18/2020 |
| Member | Carol Rudie | 5408 JAMES AVE. S. Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 929- 9250 | fountainpenink @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/18/2016 | 01/18/2020 |
| Member | Shawn Peterson | 1248 MACEY WAY Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 270- 6300 | smpetel2 @gmail.com | Washington | 39A | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/30/2015 | 03/30/2019 |
| Member | Robert Klindworth | 1730 ORCHID DR NO North Mankato MN 56003 | (507) 386- 0185 | klindwrf @mic-wels.edu | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Member | Tim Benz | 16116 BIRCH LANE Minnetonka MN 55345 | (612) 532- 7630 | tbenz @misf.org | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/18/2016 | 01/18/2020 |
| Member | Sarah Mueller | 205 LEXINGTON AVE. SO. New Prague MN 56071 | (952) 758- 5985 | smueller @mnsaa.org | Scott | 20A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/18/2016 | 01/18/2020 |
| Member | Gale Cannon | 6608 - 74TH AVE NO Brooklyn Park MN 55428 | (763) 607- 5833 | cannongale @gmail.com | Hennepin | 40A | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 10/19/2015 | 10/19/2019 |

| Member | Linda Lopez | 5841 LAMETTI LANE Shoreview MN 55126 | (651) 482- 0356 | lindablopez @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | F | No Party Preference | Other | N | 03/30/2015 | 03/30/2019 |
|------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Barbara Washington | 4116 OAKLAND AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 812- 2406 | bwashington02 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | F | Other | African American or Black | N | 07/01/2014 | 07/01/2018 |
| Member | Susie Brooks | 34888 Kable Avenue North Branch MN 55056 | | sabrooks @veritasclassical.org | Chisago | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 10/12/2016 | 10/12/2020 |
| Member | Aaron Wittnebel | 2020 Second Street Lake Park MN 56554 | (218) 209- 2320 | awittnebel @hotmail.com | Becker | O2B | 7 | М | Independence | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 08/08/2016 | 08/08/2020 |
| Member | Cynthia Kravik | 211 Revere Lane North Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 576- 0555 | kravik @juno.com | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Member | John Bedell | 7384 Kirkwood Court Maple Grove MN 55369 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Member | Mrs. Karla Cross | 555 Lincoln Ave. SW Hutchinson MN 55350 | (507) 233- 5323 | kcross @dnu.org | McLeod | 18A | 7 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 11/01/2017 | 11/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Cindy Jackson | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8572 | cindy.s.jackson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Paula Higgins | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8315 | paula.higgins @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/05/2018 | 09/05/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Tim Benz | 16116 BIRCH LANE Minnetonka MN 55345 | (612) 532- 7630 | tbenz @misf.org | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/15/2017 | 09/15/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Cindy Jackson | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8572 | cindy.s.jackson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/27/2016 | 10/27/2020 |

Noxious Weed Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: LAWS 2012, CHAP 18, SEC 18.91, SUBD 1-4

625 N Robert St

St Paul, MN 55155-2538 Telephone: (651) 201-6538

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The committee will advise the commissioner concerning responsibilities under the Noxious Weed Control Program and will evaluate plant species of concern for placement on the noxious weed list.

Member Restrictions include:

The commissioner shall appoint members, which shall include representatives from the following:

- 1. horticultural science, agronomy, and forestry at the University of Minnesota
- 2. the nursery and landscape industry in Minnesota
- 3. the seed industry in Minnesota
- 4. the Department of Agriculture
- 5. the Department of Natural Resources
- 6. a conservation organization
- 7. an environmental organization
- 8. at least two farm organizations
- 9. the county agricultural inspectors
- 10. city, township, and county governments
- 11. the Department of Transportation
- 12. the University of Minnesota Extension
- 13. the timber and forestry industry in Minnesota
- 14. the Board of Water and Soil Resources;
- 15. soil and water conservation districts
- 16. Minnesota Association of Land Commissioners
- 17. members as needed

Summary of Activities include: The Committee develops categories to list noxious weeds; risk assessment of noxious weeds; and developing noxious weed lists. Also, assists the commissioner of Agriculture with management and policy decisions regarding the noxious weed program. Recent activities include the 2017 listing of regulated noxious weeds for Minnesota, development of recommendations for the state noxious weed program and testimony at 2016, 17, and 18 legislative session to increase support and awareness for terrestrial invasive plant and noxious weed issues statewide.

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Department of Agriculture, Freeman Building, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|-------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|-----------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Environmental Organization Representative | Jim Calkins | 3097 BIRCH PLACE Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 935- 0682 | jamesbcalkins @gmail.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | 0 | Other | Other | | 11/01/2009 | 06/30/2016 |
| Mn Association Of Counties | Anne Morse | 45627 County Road 12 Dakota MN 55925 | (507) 457- 6468 | amorse @co.winona.mn.us | Winona | 28A | 1 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/30/2018 | 06/30/2022 |

| Mn Association Of County Land Commissioners | Richard Moore | 701 MINNESOTA AVE NW. #234 Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 333- 4163 | richard.moore @co.beltrami.mn.us | Beltrami | 05A | 7 | М | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
|---|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Mn Board Of Water And Soil Resources | Dan Shaw | 520 LAFAYETTE RD NO St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 0644 | dan.shaw @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Mn County Agricultural Inspectors | Trent McCorkell | 320 NW THIRD ST Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 332- 6168 | tmccorkell @co.rice.mn.us | Goodhue | 58B | 2 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Mn Dept Of Agriculture | Anthony Cortilet | 625 ROBERT ST. NO. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6538 | anthony.cortilet @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 11/01/2009 | 06/30/2016 |
| Mn Dept Of Natural Resources | Laura Van Riper | 500 LAFAYETTE RD, BOX 25 St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5090 | laura.vanriper @state.mn.us | Unknown | 65B | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Mn Dept Of Transportation | Ken Graeve | 395 JOHN IRELAND BLVD; MS 620 St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 366- 3613 | kenneth.graeve @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 66B | 4 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Mn Farmers Union | Alan Perish | 26092 CO 14 Browerville MN 56438 | (320) 594- 6586 | apkp @embarqmail.com | Todd | D9A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Mn Forest Industries | Benjamin Bagden | 324 West Superior Street Duluth MN 55802 | | N/A | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Mn League Of Cities | Bonnie Harper-Lore | 12505 RIDGEMOUNT AVE W Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 525- 0667 | bonnielore @comcast.net | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Mn Nursery And Landscape Industry | Jim Calkins | 3097 BIRCH PLACE Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 935- 0682 | jamesbcalkins @gmail.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | 0 | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Mn Terrestrial Invasive Species Center | Rob Venette | 1561 LANDIG ST St Paul MN 55108 | (651) 649- 5028 | venet001 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 42B | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/30/2018 | 06/30/2022 |
| Mn Township Governments | Jane Youngkrantz | 23350 105th ST SE Lake Lillian MN 56253 | (320) 664- 4519 | jdyoungkrantz @frontiernet.net | Kandiyohi | 17A | 7 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 08/06/2018 | 09/05/2022 |
| The Nature Conservancy | Steve Chaplin | 1101 WEST RIVER PKWY, #200 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 331- 0788 | schaplin @tnc.org | Ramsey | 42B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| University of Minnesota | Jeff Gillman | 452 ALDERMAN HALL: 1970 FOLWELL AVE St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 624- 7432 | gillm003 @umn.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 01/01/2014 | 06/30/2016 |
| University of Minnesota | Kathryn Zuzek | 4100 - 220TH ST. W., #100 Farmington MN 55024 | (952) 237- 0229 | zuzek001 @umn.edu | Dakota | 588 | 2 | F | Other | Other | | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| University of Minnesota | Roger Becker | Dept of Agronomy & Plant Genetics; 411 Borlaug Hall; 1991 Upper Buford Circle St. Paul MN 55108 | (612) 625- 5753 | becke003 @umn.edu | Ramsey | GGA | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Anthony Cortilet | 625 ROBERT ST. NO. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6538 | anthony.cortilet @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |

| Contact And Chair | Anthony Cortilet | 625 ROBERT ST. NO. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6538 | anthony.cortilet @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |
|---|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Jim Calkins | 3097 BIRCH PLACE Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 935- 0682 | jamesbcalkins @gmail.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | 0 | Other | Other | | 07/27/2017 | 07/27/2021 |
| Mn Farm Bureau | Josie Lonetti | 3080 Eagandale Place Eagan MN 55121 | | josie.lonetti @fbmn.org | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/16/2018 | 07/16/2022 |
| Seed Industry Representative | Fawad Shah | 1900 Hendon Ave. St. Paul MN 55108 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Soil and Water Conservation Districts | Mary Jo Youngbauer | 38814 Third Avenue North Branch MN 55056 | (651) 674- 2333 | mary.youngbauer @mn.nacdnet.net | Chisago | 32B | 8 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 06/30/2018 | 06/30/2022 |

Occupational Safety And Health Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 182.656.

Minnesota Department of Labor & Industry

St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 284-5460

Compensation: plus mileage expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the Department of Labor and Industry on administration of

the state Occupational Safety and Health Act.

Member Restrictions include: The 12 members include three management representatives; three labor representatives; three representatives of occupational safety and health professions; and three public

members.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Room, Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|------------------------|---|-----------------------|---|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Labor Member | Scott Parker | PO BOX 241 Mazeppa MN 55956 | (507) 244- 1531 | sparker @iupat82.org | Wabasha | 218 | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/03/2020 |
| Labor Member | Kurt Zimmerman | 2909 Anthony Lane St. Anthony MN 55418 | (612) 781- 3126 | kwz @ibew160.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/03/2020 |
| Labor Member | Dean Gale | 604 2nd St SE Forest Lake MN 55025 | (651) 775- 3979 | dean @plumbers34.com | Washington | 39A | 6 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/04/2019 |
| Management Member | Girard Goder | 3943 Bryant Avenue S Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 807- 5856 | girardgoder @yahoo.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/04/2016 | 01/03/2020 |
| Management Member | Brandon Holmes | 3102 - 78TH ST. E. Inver Grove Heights MN 55076 | (763) 277- 7750 | brandon @ejajax.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/04/2015 | 01/04/2019 |
| Management Member | Tom Maibi | 6394 HEDGECROFT AVE SO Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (763) 234- 0254 | tmoibi @yahoo.com | Washington | 54A | 2 | M | Other | African American or Black | | 01/04/2016 | 01/03/2020 |
| Occupational Safety & Health Professions Member | Christopher Schmitt | 4330 CENTERVILLE ROAD White Bear Lake MN 55127 | (651) 900- 4871 | cschmitt @mavo.com | Ramsey | 42B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | No Answer | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/03/2020 |
| Occupational Safety & Health Professions Member | Scott Huberty | MEADOWBROOK INS; 3600 AMERICAN BLVD W. #350 Bloomington MN 55431 | (952) 886- 6223 | scott.huberty @meadowbrook.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | M | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/04/2015 | 01/04/2019 |
| Public Member | Paul Aasen | MN SAFETY COUNCIL; 474 CONCORDIA AVE St Paul MN 55103 | (612) 309- 5440 | paul.aasen @minnesotasafetycouncil.org | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | M | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/04/2015 | 01/04/2019 |

| Public Member | Elizabeth Rheingans | 63192 - 450TH ST. Correll MN 56227 | (320) 500- 0114 | liz @customsafetyac.com | Big Stone | 12A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/04/2015 | 01/04/2019 |
|---|------------------------|---|-----------------------|---|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member | Xavier Escobedo | 20801 KEEWAHTIN AVE NO Forest Lake MN 55025 | (651) 303- 5059 | xescobedo @gmail.com | Washington | 39A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | Other | | 01/04/2016 | 01/03/2020 |
| Occupational Safety & Health Professions Member | Michael Marturano | 231 W. MORGAN ST. Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 722- 8027 | safetyman31 @charter.net | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | М | Other | Other | | 02/04/2015 | 01/04/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Pamela McLaughlin | 111 unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5460 | pam.mclaughlin @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Paul Aasen | MN SAFETY COUNCIL; 474 CONCORDIA AVE St Paul MN 55103 | (612) 309- 5440 | paul.aasen @minnesotasafetycouncil.org | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Pamela McLaughlin | 111 unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5460 | pam.mclaughlin @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 01/01/2016 | 09/20/2020 |

Occupational Safety and Health Review Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 182.664.

Labor & Industry Bldg., 443 Lafayette Rd.

St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 284-5294

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The review board shall review and decide appeals from final decisions and orders of the commissioner, including decisions issued by administrative law judges, petitions to vacate final orders of the commissioner, and with the agreement of the parties, may reviedw and decide petitions for decisions based on stipulation facts.

Member Restrictions include: The three members include one representative of labor, one representative of management, and one public member.

Summary of Activities include: Review and decide appeals from final decisions & orders of the commissioner and petitions to vacate final orders of the commissioner, including decisions issued by administrative law judges.

Meetings are held at: usually at Department of Labor and Industry, St. Paul

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Labor Member | Robert Sogla | 11470 KERRY ST NW Coon Rapids MN 55433 | (763) 422- 1092 | rsogla @comcast.net | Anoka | 47A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/16/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Management Member | Mr Wayne DeVoe waynedevoe@gmail.com | 6202 Donald Street Baxter MN 56425 | (218) 866- 0981 | wayne_devoe @ricelake.org | Crow Wing | 10A | 8 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/26/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Leonard Price | 6264 APPLEWOOD RD Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 306- 8658 | eagleprice2 @hotmail.com | Washington | 53A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Debra Jevne | 443 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5294 | debra.jevne @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Leonard Price | 6264 APPLEWOOD RD Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 306- 8658 | eagleprice2 @hotmail.com | Washington | 53A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Debra Jevne | 443 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5294 | debra.jevne @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Ombudsperson Board for African American Families

Legal Basis: 257.0768

1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 106

St Paul, MN 55108

Telephone: (651) 642-0897

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: Each board shall appoint the ombudsperson for its community. Each board shall advise and assist the ombudsperson for its community in selecting matters for attention; developing policies, plans, and programs to carry out the ombudspersons' functions and powers; establishing protocols for working with the communities of color; developing procedures for the ombudspersons' use of the subpoena power to compel testimony and evidence from nonagency individuals; and making reports and recommendations for changes designed to improve standards of competence, efficiency, justice, and protection of rights.

Member Restrictions include: Each board consists of five members. The chair of each of the following groups shall appoint the board for the community represented by the group: The Indian Affairs Council; the Council on Affairs of Chicano/Latino people; the Council on Black Minnesotans; and the Council on Asian-Pacific Minnesotans. In making appointments, the chair must consult with other members of the council.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: TBD

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------------|--|--------------------|-----------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Richard Oni | 33 Wentworth Avenue East West St. Paul MN 55118 | (651) 222- 6567 | troni @orbis.net | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | African American or Black | N | 03/30/2017 | 03/30/2021 |
| Member | Ella Gross | 18125 P.O. Box St. Paul MN 55118 | (763) 544- 2748 | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 03/30/2017 | 03/30/2021 |
| Member | Jean Webb- bradford | 7427 Aldrich Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55423 | (612) 688- 4347 | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/30/2017 | 01/30/2021 |
| Member | kaade wallace | 8559 Maplebrook Parkway Brooklyn Park MN 55445 | | kaade.wallace @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/30/2017 | 07/30/2021 |
| Member | Gina Green | 375 Lake West Drive Woodbury MN 55129 | | mgigreen @yahoo.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/15/2016 | 03/15/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Ann Hill | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 642- 0897 | ann.hill @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Ann Hill | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 642- 0897 | ann.hill @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Ombudsperson Board for Asian-pacific Families

Legal Basis: 257.0768

1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 106

St Paul, MN 55108

Telephone: (651) 643-2514

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The board advises and assists the ombudsperson for its community in selecting matters for attention; developing policies, plans, and programs to carry out the ombudspersons' functions and powers; establishing protocols for working with the communities of color; developing procedures for the ombudspersons' use of the subpoena power to compel testimony and evidence from nonagency individuals; and making reports and recommendations for changes designed to improve standards of competence, efficiency, justice, and protection of rights.

Member Restrictions include: The board consists of five members. The chair of the council appoints the board. In making appointments, the chair must consult with other members of the council. The board meets regularly with the ombudsperson for Asian-Pacific Families in addition to joint meetings with the other community-specific boards at least four times each year.

Summary of Activities include:

The board continues to meet on a regular basis to advise and to provide support to the ombudsperson on matters that are important related to her duties/activities and to help advocate for better outcome for the underserved Asian-Pacific families and children involved in the child welfare system mostly due to poverty, lack of understanding the child protection laws, cultural differences and linguistic barriers, lack of culturally effective and appropriate services, just to name a few.

Meetings are held at: TBD

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Hli Lee Xyooj | 6 1075 Arcade Street St Paul MN 55106 | (612) 227- 9968 | hlxyooj @gmail.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/01/2017 | 01/02/2021 |
| Member | Regene Chan | 9295 Duckwood Trl Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 207- 2882 | rwchan9295 @comcast.net | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/02/2017 | 05/31/2021 |
| Member | Joseph Buhain | 2834 BOBCAT TRAIL NW Prior Lake MN 55372 | (651) 846-1501 | joseph.buhain @saintpaul.edu | Scott | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | Asian or Pacific Islander | Υ | 08/01/2015 | 07/31/2019 |
| Member | Kexia Sun | 14914 Camdon HL Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (612) 412- 3503 | kexia.sun @gmail.com | Unknown | 488 | 3 | | Other | Other | | 08/01/2015 | 07/31/2019 |
| Member | Ms Kelly Simons | 1164 5th St. E St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 348- 0910 | lesjalady24 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 10/01/2018 | 03/30/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Bauz Nengchu | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 643-2514 | bauz.nengchu @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Hli Lee Xyooj | 1075 Arcade St. St Paul MN 55106 | (612) 227- 9968 | hlxyooj @gmail.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/01/2017 | 01/02/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Bauz Nengchu | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 643-2514 | bauz.nengchu @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | | 09/19/2018 | 09/19/2022 |

Ombudsperson Board for Spanish-speaking and Hispanic/Latino Families

Legal Basis: M.S. 257.-0755 1450 Energy Park Drive, #106

St Paul, MN 55108

Telephone: (651) 643-2537

Compensation: NONE

Powers and Duties include: Each ombudsperson shall monitor agency compliance with all laws governing child protection and placement, as they impact on children of color. In particular, the ombudsperson shall monitor agency compliance with sections 260C.215; 260.751 to 260-834; and 260C.193, subdivision 3. Each ombudsperson has the authority to investigate decisions, acts, and other matters of an agency, program, or facility providing protection or placement services to children of color.

Member Restrictions include: N/A Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held at: varies

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|---|---|-----------------------|---|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member | Juan Linares | 5717 - IST AVE SD Minneapolis MN 55419 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 02/10/2012 | 02/10/2016 |
| Public Member | Alvaro Patino | 1650 W HWY 36, #158 Roseville MN 55113 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 02/10/2012 | 02/10/2016 |
| Public Member | Marina Perez | 125M N. MCKNIGHT ROAD St Paul MN 55119 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 02/10/2012 | 02/10/2016 |
| Public Member | Mr. Jesús Villaseñor JVillasenor@pacer.org | 8161 Normandale Blvd Minneapolis MN 55437 | (952) 838- 9000 | JVillasenor @pacer.org | Hennepin | O3A | 3 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 11/01/2017 | 10/30/2021 |
| Public Member | Sonia Davila-Williams | 1333 Highland Parkway Saint Paul MN 55116 | (651) 338- 4373 | sonia.davilawilliams @metrostate.edu | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/01/2017 | 12/30/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Muriel Gubasta | NA Unknown MN 55155 | | muriel.gubasta @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/10/2017 | 01/10/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Muriel Gubasta | NA Unknown MN 55155 | | muriel.gubasta @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | O | Other | Other | | 06/21/2017 | 06/21/2021 |

Ombudsperson for American Indian Families

Legal Basis: M.S. 257.0755 1450 Energy Park Dr, Ste 106

St. Paul, MN 55108

Telephone: (651) 643-2523

Compensation: Reasonable travel expenses to attend full board meetings per statute

Powers and Duties include: The Ombudsperson shall monitor agency compliance with all laws governing child protection and placement, as they impact American Indian children through work with the courts, court officials, policy makers, service providers, social workers, guardians ad litem, and training. The Ombudsperson has the authority to investigate decisions or acts, and other matters of an agency, program or facility via complaints, systems and personnel, or upon personal initiative. The Ombudsperson shall be given access to any information in the possession of any agency deemed necessary to discharge duties. The Ombudsperson may subpoena any agency personnel or documents which the ombudsperson deems relevant to the matter.

Member Restrictions include: All five members should be members from the American Indian community.

Summary of Activities include: Advisory to Ombudsperson and attendance at board meetings

Meetings are held at: Varies in Twin Cities.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|--|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Tonya Long | 879 SELBY AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 206- 0590 | tklongl @q.com | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 02/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Member | Stephanie Graves | 250 S. 4TH ST. Minneapolis MN 55430 | (612) 673- 3735 | stephanie.graves @minneapolismn.gov | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | Y | 07/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Member | Julie Edwards | 1056 Winslow Ave West St Paul MN 55118 | (218) 260- 1876 | jules.m.edwards @gmail.com | Dakota | 52A | 2 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 02/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member | Barbara Johnson | 1295 PO Box Cass Lake MN 56633 | (218) 368- 5964 | barbj25911 @gmail.com | Beltrami | O5A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 11/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Member | Camille Naslund | 14723 Ridgeway Road Crosslake MN 56442 | (218) 866- 0751 | camillenaslund @gmail.com | Crow Wing | 10B | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 02/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Jill Kehaulani Esch , Esquire | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 643- 2523 | Jill.Esch @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2025 |
| Contact And Chair | Tonya Long | 879 SELBY AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 206- 0590 | tklongl @q.com | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | Y | 01/01/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Jill Kehaulani Esch , Esquire | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55106 | (651) 643- 2523 | Jill.Esch @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/05/2018 | 07/05/2022 |

Opioid Prescribing Work Group (OPWG)

Legal Basis: M.S. 256B.0638 Dept Of Human Services St Paul, MN 55164-0983 Telephone: (651) 431-4173

Compensation: \$200 per meeting plus mileage and parking

Powers and Duties include:

The OPWG was authorized in 2015 to recommend to the Commissioner the components of the statewide opioid prescribing improvement program, including criteria for opioid prescribing protocols, sentinel measures, educational resources, and quality improvement thresholds and provider disenrollment standards for opioid prescribers and prescriber groups. The initial term of the OPWG expires in December 2017, and a two year extension of the OPWG authority was approved.

The OPWG completed recommendations for the opioid prescribing protocols, sentinel measures and quality improvement thresholds during the first term. The OPWG shall meet on an ad hoc basis in 2018 and 2019 to finalize recommendations for the provider disenrollment standards for the Minnesota Health Care Program quality improvement program. The OPWG will also be asked to provide input on the prescriber reports, educational resources, and quality improvement process.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes: two consumer members who have been impacted by an opioid abuse disorder or opioid dependence disorder, either personally or with family members; one member who is a licensed physician actively practicing in Minnesota and registered as a practitioner with the DEA; one member who is a licensed pharmacist actively practicing in Minnesota and registered as a practitioner with the DEA; one member who is a licensed nurse practitioner actively practicing in Minnesota and registered as a practitioner with the DEA; one member who is a licensed dentist actively practicing in Minnesota and registered as a practitioner with the DEA; two members who are nonphysician licensed health care professionals actively practicing in Minnesota, and whose practices includes treating pain; one member who is a licensed or registered mental health professional actively practicing in Minnesota, and whose practice includes treating patients with chemical dependency or substance abuse; one member who is a medical examiner for a Minnesota county; one member of the Health Services Policy Committee (also known as the Health Services Advisory Council) established under section 256B.0625, subdivisions 3c to 3e; one member who is a pharmacy director of a health plan company doing business in Minnesota; and one member representing Minnesota law enforcement.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: The meeting location will be in the Twin Cities metro area

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phon e | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gende r | Party | Race | Disable d | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------------------|-------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|------------------|------------------|------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|--------------|-----------------|------------|
| Consumer | Chris Eaton | 7007 DALLAS ROAD Brooklyn Center MN 55430 | (651) 402- 3060 | chrise @senate.mn | Hennepin | 408 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| Consumer | Matthew Lewis | 893 Monterey Drive Shoreview MN 55112 | (507) 429- 9545 | matthew.lewis.md @hotmail.com | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | М | Independenc e | White or Caucasia n | Y | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| County Medical Examiner | Lindsey Thomas | 530 CHICAGO AVE SO | (612) 215- 6334 | lindseycthomasmd @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |

| | | Minneapolis MN 55415 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|----------------|------------------|------------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|----------------|----------------|
| Health Services Policy Committee Member | Christophe r Johnson | 307 RIDGEWOOD AVE, #2 Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 281- 6836 | chrisj442 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 | 12/31/2019 |
| Law Enforcement Representativ e | Charles Strack | 16783 Ginger Rd Little Falls MN 56345 | | charlie.strack @littlefallspolicedepartment.co m | Morrison | 098 | 8 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| Licensed Dentist | Richard Nadeau | 1994 PORTLAND AVE St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 396- 7526 | nadea001 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| Licensed Nurse Practitioner | Rebekah Forrest | 4011 VINCENT AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55410 | (612) 749- 7004 | forrest.rebekah @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61A | No Answe r | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| Licensed Or Registered Mental Health Professional | Charles Reznikoff | 815 N 2nd street Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 873- 9780 | charles.reznikoff @hcmed.org | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| Licensed Pharmacist | Tiffany Elton | 927 TRETTEL LANE Cloquet MN 55720 | (218) 878- 2154 | tiffanyelton @fdlrez.com | Carlton | 11A | 8 | F | Other | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| Licensed Physician | lfeyinwa Igwe | 2330 APPLE Ridge DR Duluth MN 55811 | (646) 393- 7871 | ifeyinwanneka.igwe @essentiahealth.org | St. Louis | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| Medical Director Health Plan Company | Bradley Johnson MD | 3695 Williamsburg Parkway Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 303- 7858 | bjohnson @mnscha.org | Washingto n | 53B | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| Non-physician Licensed Health Care Professional | Murray Mcallister | 410 FOURTH STREET NORTH Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 503- 3676 | murray.mcallister @allina.com | Washingto n | 398 | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| Non-physician Licensed Health Care Professional | Dr Julie Cunningha m | 1135 Buckridge Dr NE Rochester MN 55906 | (507) 254- 1218 | cunningham.julie2 @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 25B | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 | 12/31/2019 |
| Pharmacy Director Health Plan Company | Pete Marshall | HEALTHPARTNERS : 8170 - 33RD AVE SO; MS 21111B Bloomington MN 55425 | (952) 967- 5807 | peter.s.marshall @healthpartners.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasia n | N | 02/19/201 8 | 12/31/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Sarah Rinn | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 431- 4173 | sarah.rinn @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/13/201 7 | 02/13/202 1 |
| Contact And Chair | Sarah Rinn | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 431- 4173 | sarah.rinn @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/13/201 7 | 02/13/202 1 |

Orthotics, Prosthetics, and Pedorthics Advisory Council

Legal Basis: 153B.25 Sec. 13

2829 University Ave SE, Suite #430

Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (612) 548-2175

Compensation: Expenses **Powers and Duties include:**

The advisory council shall: 1) advise the board on enforcement of the provisions contained in this chapter; 2) review reports of investigations or complaints relating to individuals and make recommendations to the board as to whether a license should be denied or disciplinary action taken against an individual; 30 advise the board regarding standards for licensure of professionals under this chapter, and 4) perform other duties authorized for advisory councils by chapter 214, as directed by the Board.

Member Restrictions include:

The Advisory Council shall consist of seven voting members appointed by the board. Five members shall be licensed and practicing orthotists, prosthetists or pedorthists. Each profession shall be represented on the council. One member shall be a Minnesota licensed doctor of podiatric medicine who is also a member of the Board of Podiatric medicine, and one member shall be a public member. The board shall designate four of its first appointments to serve terms that are coterminous with the governor.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at 2829 University Ave., Suite 430, Minneapolis, MN 55414.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Ruth Grendahl | 2829 University Ave. SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 617-2200 | Ruth.Grendahl @state.mn.us | Непперіп | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/09/2018 | 01/09/2022 |
| Contact and Chair | Patrick Prigge | 11671 Fountains Drive Maple Grove MN 55369 | (763) 420- 2767 | pprigge @armdynamics.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/25/2018 | 07/25/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Ruth Grendahl | 2829 University Ave. SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 617-2200 | Ruth.Grendahl @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Member | Kimberly Bobbitt | 1738 PALACE AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (612) 873- 3000 | kimberly.bobbitt @hcmed.org | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Margaret Schreiner | 1795 MONTEREY LANE Eagan MN 55122 | (651) 454-1744 | mschreiner @aceweb.com | Dakota | 51A | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Richard Miller | 1415 5th Ave. SW Rochester MN 55902 | | rickblues @msn.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Kevin Hines | 6539 Hunter lane Corcoran MN 55340 | | kevinhinescpo @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2016 | 09/01/2020 |

| Member | Jason Clayton | 17854 Formosa Court Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 457-2719 | jclayton @winkley.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2016 | 09/01/2020 |
|--------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Bradley Fisher | 1445 153rd Lane NW Andover MN 55304 | | bfisher @gillettechildrens.com | Aitkin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2016 | 09/01/2020 |
| Member | Patrick Prigge | 11671 Fountains Drive Maple Grove MN 55369 | (763) 420- 2767 | pprigge @armdynamics.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2016 | 01/07/2019 |

Palliative Care Advisory Council

Legal Basis: 144.059 625 North Robert Street St. Paul, MN 55164

Telephone: (651) 201-3620

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

The council shall consult with and advise the commissioner on matters related to the establishment, maintenance. operation. and outcomes evaluation of palliative care initiatives in the state.

Member Restrictions include:

Membership includes:

- 1. Two physicians, of which one is certified by the American Board of Hospice and Palliative Medicine;
- 2. Two registered nurses or advanced practice registered nurses, of which one is certified by the National Board for Certification of Hospice and Palliative Nurses;
- 3. One care coordinator experienced in working with people with serious or chronic illness and their families;
- 4. One spiritual counselor experienced in working with people with serious or chronic illness and their families:
- 5. Three licensed health professionals, such as complementary and alternative health care practitioners, dietitians or nutritionists, pharmacists, or physical therapists, who are neither physicians nor nurses, but who have experience as members of a palliative care interdisciplinary team working with people with serious or chronic illness and their families;
- 6. One licensed social worker experienced in working with people with serious or chronic illness and their families;
- 7. Four patients or personal caregivers experienced with serious or chronic illness;
- 8. One representative of a health plan company;
- 9. One physician assistant that is a member of the American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine; and
- 10. Two members from any of the categories described in 1-9 above.
- Council membership must include, where possible, representation that is racially, culturally, linguistically, geographically, and economically diverse.
- The council must include at least six members who reside outside Anoka, Carver, Chisago, Dakota, Hennepin, Isanti, Mille Lacs, Ramsey, Scott, Sherburne, Sibley, Stearns, Washington, or Wright Counties.
- To the extent possible, council membership must include persons who have experience in palliative care research, palliative care instruction in a medical or nursing school setting, palliative care services for veterans as a provider or recipient, or pediatric care.
- Council membership must include health professionals who have palliative care work experience or expertise in palliative care delivery models in a variety of inpatient, outpatient, and community settings, including acute care, long-term care, or hospice, with a variety of populations, including pediatric, youth, and adult patients.

Summary of Activities include:

The Palliative Care Advisory Council has been established, members appointed after a application process was implemented. Members have been convened regularly, bylaws developed and adopted, a strategic plan has been drafted and the first legislative report was written and submitted.

Meetings are held at: TBD

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|--------------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Donna McDuffie | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3620 | donna.mcduffie @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/12/2017 | 07/12/2021 |
| Contact and Chair | Jessica Hausauer | 2169 Haddington Road Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 917- 4613 | jessica @mnhpc.org | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Donna McDuffie | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3620 | donna.mcduffie @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/11/2017 | 07/11/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Joy Liu | 427 101 Civic Center Dr. NE Rochester MN 55906 | | liu.joy @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2019 |
| Physician | Kirstin LeSage | 3701 Minnesota Avenue Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 786- 5794 | kirstin.lesage @essentiahealth.org | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2019 |
| Physician | Dr. Julie Mayers Benson | 12077 Airport Rd Staples MN 56479 | (218) 296- 0711 | drbenson @lakewoodhealthsystem.com | Wadena | APO | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2020 |
| Registered Nurse or Advanced Practice Registered Nurse | Dr Joan "Jody" Chrastek | 2109 24th Ave South MInneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 728- 2389 | Johrastl @fairview.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2020 |
| Registered Nurse or Advanced Practice Registered Nurse | Ms Rebecca Weber | 1201 Ramsey St Hastings MN 55033 | (952) 358- 1535 | beckyweber99 @gmail.com | Dakota | 54B | 2 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2019 |
| Care Coordinators | Rev. Dr. Elizabeth Mahan | 116 West 49th Street Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 743- 9777 | revdrmahan @gmail.com | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2019 |
| Care Coordinators | Mrs Patrice Moore | 9587 Brookview Circle Woodbury MN 551258 | (651) 269- 8745 | pmmoore1958 @comcast.net | Washington | 538 | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2020 |
| Licensed Health Professionals | Mark Burnett | 3223 Logan ave N Minneapolis MN 55412 | (612) 267- 5109 | mbmusictherapy @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2019 |
| Licensed Health Professionals | Ms Adine Stokes | 1800 Holton Street Falcon Heights MN 55113 | (952) 232- 6123 | adine.stokes @northmemorial.com | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | 0 | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2019 |
| Licensed Health Professionals | Virginia Thompson | 430 Manor Valley Lane NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 286- 7400 | thompson.virginia @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/17/2017 | 10/01/2020 |

| Social Worker | Malinda Wise | 67273 155th Ave Wabasha MN 55981 | (651) 764- 4124 | wise.malinda @mayo.edu | Wabasha | 218 | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2019 |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|------------|-----|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Patient or Personal Caregiver | Mrs. Dannell Shu | 1814 Taylor St NE Minneapolis MN 55418 | (612) 366- 3515 | dannell.shu @gmail.com | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2020 |
| Patient or Personal Caregiver | Deborah Laxson | 42375 County Road 2 Rice MN 56367 | (320) 260- 4699 | dlaxson @HealthCareAgentLiteracy.com | Stearns | 138 | 6 | 0 | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2019 |
| Patient or Personal Caregiver | Jessica Hausauer | 2169 Haddington Road Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 917- 4613 | jessica @mnhpc.org | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2020 |
| Patient or Personal Caregiver | Carol Shapiro | 5721 Camelback Drive Edina MN 55436 | (612) 816- 3053 | cshap.hero @gmail.com | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2019 |
| Health Plan Representative | Dr. Howard Epstein | 6105 Golden Hills Drive Golden Valley MN 55416 | (763) 847- 3051 | howard.epstein @preferredone.com | Hennepin | 51A | 2 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/10/2017 | 10/01/2020 |
| Physician Assistant | Ryan Baldeo | 1015 Hope Street Mankato MN 56001 | (305) 338- 7100 | baldeo.ryan @gmail.com | Blue Earth | 198 | 1 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2020 |
| Member | Karen Gervais PhD | 1508 Lockwood Drive Northfield MN 55057 | (651) 335- 7582 | gervais @mnhealthethics.org | Dakota | 58B | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2020 |
| Member | Karen Wald | 596 Mount Curve Blvd Saint Paul MN 55116 | (612) 867- 8671 | kpwald @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2019 |

Pesticide Management Plan Committee

Legal Basis: MS 15.014

625 N Robert St St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-6659

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: To provide the commissioner with informed and diverse comment on evaluation activities and decisions related to the implementation of the state Pesticide Management Plan for the Protection of Groundwater and Surface Water (the PMP).

Member Restrictions include: The MDA is committed to applicant representation from: the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, the Minnesota Department of Health, the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, the University of Minnesota Extension Service, farm organizations, farmers, environmental organizations, and industry. Representatives from other stakeholder sectors are also encouraged to apply. The commissioner will establish the final composition of the committee. Members should, but are not required to, have scientific expertise in areas such as hydrology, natural resources, pesticide chemistry, pesticide use, public health, soil chemistry or toxicology.

Summary of Activities include: Committee meets at MDA to review Water Quality Monitoring Report and provide informed and diverse comment on monitoring and evaluation activities. One new appointment (Environmental Organization Rep) was made in FY2015. Expiration date extended from June 30, 2016 to June 30, 2018.

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Department of Agriculture, 625 N Robert St., St. Paul, MN

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|--------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| At Large Member | Jill Trescott | DAKOTA CTY ENV MGMT: 14955 GALAXIE AVE Apple Valley MN 55124 | (952) 891- 7019 | jill.trescott @co.dakota.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/21/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| At Large Member | John Mackenzie | 10050 - 204TH ST. NO. Forest Lake MN 55025 | (651) 324- 8873 | jmackenzie426 @msn.com | Washington | 39A | 6 | | Other | Other | | 07/21/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Environmental Organization Rep | Amy Mondloch | 1223 Minnesota Ave Detroit Lakes MN 56501 | (218) 850- 3629 | tatercoordinator @gmail.com | Becker | 048 | 7 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 07/21/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Farm Organization Representative | Warren Formo | 1239 MERGANSER CT Eagan MN 55123 | (952) 237- 9822 | warren @mawrc.org | Dakota | 51B | 2 | | Other | Other | | 07/21/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Farmer Representative | Bryan Klabunde | 2843 140th Ave Waubun MN 56589 | (218) 556- 0634 | bryan @mfu.org | Mahnomen | 02B | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/21/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Industry Representative | David Flakne | 11055 WAYZATA BLVD Minnetonka MN 55305 | (608) 770- 3525 | dave.flakne @syngenta.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/21/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Mn Dept Of Health Rep. | Deanna Scher | PO BOX 64975 St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 4922 | deanna.scher @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/21/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Mn Dept Of Natural Resources Rep | Richard Rossman | 3296 STATE PARK RD NE Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 308- 2371 | dick.rossman @state.mn.us | Beltrami | 05A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/21/2017 | 06/30/2018 |

| Mn Pollution Control Agency Rep | Catherine Neuschler | City MN | | catherine.neuschler @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Other | | 07/21/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
|---|------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| University Of Mn Extension Service Rep. | Roger Becker | Dept of Agronomy & Plant Genetics; 411 Borlaug Hall; 1991 Upper Buford Circle St. Paul MN 55108 | (612) 625- 5753 | becke003 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/21/2017 | 06/30/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Trisha Leaf | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6588 | trisha.leaf @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/20/2018 | 09/20/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Trisha Leaf | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6588 | trisha.leaf @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/20/2018 | 09/20/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Trisha Leaf | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 6588 | trisha.leaf @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/27/2018 | 09/27/2022 |

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 115C.07

85 7th PI E, Ste 280 St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 539-1515

Compensation: Mileage at IRS rate for non-state employee members

Powers and Duties include: The board administers compensation from the petroleum tank release cleanup

fund for cleanup of leaks and spills from petroleum storage tanks.

Member Restrictions include: The five members include: (1) representative from the petroleum industry; (1) person with experience in claims adjustment; (1) public member; (1) designee by the commissioner of Commerce; (1) designee by the commissioner of Pollution Control Agency.

Summary of Activities include: Approve reimbursement to eligible applicants who have incurred corrective action costs.

Meetings are held at: Department of Commerce, 85 East 7th Place, St. Paul Golden Rule Building

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|---------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Jan Ludwigson | 85 E 7TH PLACE, Suite 280 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539-1751 | jan.ludwigson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2016 | 01/31/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Michael Kanner | 520 LAFAYETTE ROAD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2483 | michael.kanner @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Joel Fischer | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1507 | joel.fischer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/12/2018 | 03/12/2022 |
| Member - Claims Adjustment | Jeanne Hankerson | 40 Dakview Place Owatonna MN 55060 | (507) 390- 5551 | jeanne722 @hotmail.com | Steele | 248 | 1 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 02/14/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Petroleum Industry / Chair | Vernon Kelley | 250 SARAZIN ST Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 834- 0160 | vernon.kelley @kelleyfuels.com | Scott | 568 | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/23/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | William Hefner | 2263 Water Drive Mendota Heights MN 55120 | (612) 623- 2362 | whefner @envirolawgroup.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Vernon Kelley | 250 SARAZIN ST Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 834- 0160 | vernon.kelley @kelleyfuels.com | Scott | 56B | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 08/15/2017 | 08/15/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Joel Fischer | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1507 | joel.fischer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/12/2018 | 03/12/2022 |

Physician Assistant Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 147A.27 Board of Medical Practice 2829 University Ave. Se, #500

Mpls., MN 55414-3246 Telephone: (612) 548-2140

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the Board of Medical Practice regarding physician assistant licensure standards and the complaint/discipline process, and provides for distribution of information regarding standards.

Member Restrictions include: The seven members include two public members, three physician assistants licensed in Minnesota, two licensed physicians with experience supervising physician assistants.

Summary of Activities include: Advisor to Board of Medical Practice. Review applications for registration and complaints, serve as consultant in disciplinary matters, and advise the board in administration of practice act. **Meetings are held at:** Board of Medical Practice.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Physician Assistant | Dawn Ludwig | 800 FREEPORT AVE NW Elk River MN 55330 | (763) 581- 5216 | dawn.ludwig @northmemorial.com | Wright | 29A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | Other | N | 01/10/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Physician Assistant | Gay Lentfer | 11810 - 44TH AVE NO Plymouth MN 55442 | (763) 581- 5800 | glentfer @wwdb.org | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/10/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Physician Assistant | Ashlea McLeod | 641 44th Ave. Ct. SW Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 398- 7918 | drajmcleod @gmail.com | Olmsted | 268 | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/13/2017 | 01/01/2020 |
| Physician Member | Britta Reierson | 4270 WOODHILL DR Loretto MN 55357 | (763) 464- 8231 | britta.reierson @parknicollet.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 05/14/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Physician Member | Dr. Donald Gunderson MD | 6708 Ojibwa Rd Brainerd MN 56401 | (218) 838- 1004 | dongunder @gmail.com | Crow Wing | D9A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/11/2017 | 01/01/2020 |
| Public Member | Karen Thullner | 976 Heritage Ct E.; Vadnais Heights MN | (612) 325- 8497 | kt_6131 @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 54B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/10/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Public Member | Ruth Rinker | 7100 METRO BLVD, #203 Edina MN 55439 | (952) 303- 5799 | ruthrinker @comcast.net | Hennepin | 49B | 3 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Mally Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Gay Lentfer | 11810 - 44TH Ave N. Plymouth MN 55442 | (763) 581- 5800 | glentfer @wwdb.org | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/18/2010 | 01/12/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Molly Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Plumbing Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 326B.435 443 Lafayette Road N. St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 284-5912

Compensation: \$55 per diem, plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: Adopt rules for plumbing code for Minnesota, final interpretations of code when

submitted to the board, adopt rules to regulate plumbing licensure and registration.

Member Restrictions include: One member shall be the commissioner of Labor and Industry or the commissioner's designee; one member shall be the commissioner of Health or the commissioner's designee; two members shall be municipal plumbing inspectors, one from the metropolitan area and one from greater Minnesota; one member shall be a licensed professional engineer specializing in plumbing designs or systems; two members shall be commercial/industrial plumbing contractors, one from the metropolitan area and one from greater Minnesota; one member shall be a residential plumbing contractor; two members shall be commercial/industrial journeyworkers, one from the metropolitan area and one from greater Minnesota; one member shall be a residential plumbing journeyworker; one member shall be a water conditioning contractor; one member shall be a municipal public water supply system operator or superintendent; and one member shall be a public member.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Department of Labor and Industry, 443 Lafayette Road North, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|-------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Commercial/Industrial Plumbing Contractor | John Flagg | 3017 CROFT DRIVE St. Anthony MN 55418 | (612) 282- 8851 | john @signaturemechanical.com | Hennepin | 41B | 5 | | Other | Other | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Commercial/Industrial Plumbing Contractor | Michael Dryke | 4701 mike colalillo drive duluth MN 55807 | (218) 391- 9054 | Mike.Dryke @jamarcompany.us | St. Louis | 03A | 8 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Licensed Professional Engineer | Richard Becker | 7710 Everest Lane North Maple Grove MN 55311 | (651) 357- 4377 | richardb @steeneng.com | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Municipal Plumbing | Richard Jacobs | 8261 College Trail Inver Grove Heights MN 55076 | | richardjacobsl @comcast.net | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 03/13/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Municipal Plumbing | David Wagner | 1900 N. Rice Street St Paul MN 55117 | (651) 266- 6261 | dave.wagner @ci.stpaul.mn.us | Ramsey | 668 | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/13/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Municipal Plumbing | Kent Erickson | 113 Swan Lane Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 508- 2467 | kerickson @mankatomn.gov | Blue Earth | 198 | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | 0 | 07/23/2018 | 12/31/2020 |

| Public Member | Phillip Sterner | 7373 - 147TH ST W, #158 Apple Valley MN 55124 | (651) 751- 2973 | phillip.sterner @gmail.com | Dakota | 568 | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | | 03/13/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
|---|----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Residential Plumbing (Journeyworker & Contractor) | Tom Andresen | 7306 19TH ST. PRINCETON MN 55371 | | rzplumbing @gmail.com | Mille Lacs | 15A | 8 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Residential Plumbing (Journeyworker & Contractor) | Justin Parizek | 11340 Sandcastle Drive Woodbury MN 55129 | (612) 919- 6128 | justinusmech @gmail.com | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Water Conditioning Contractor | Michael Herman | 8624 ROSE ST Owatonna MN 55060 | (507) 649- 1389 | mikeh @ultrapure.com | Steele | 248 | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 12/31/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Lyndy Logan | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5912 | lyndy.logan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Cathy Tran | 443 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 258- 5898 | cathy.tran @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/08/2017 | 06/08/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | David Weum | 625 Robert Street North St. Paul MN 551640975 | (651) 201- 4684 | david.weum @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/11/2017 | 07/11/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Lyndy Logan | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5912 | lyndy.logan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/17/2016 | 10/17/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Richard Jacobs | 8261 College Trail Inver Grove Heights MN 55076 | | richardjacobsl @comcast.net | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 10/19/2017 | 10/19/2021 |
| Commercial/Industrial Journeyman Plumber | Jeff Brown | 308 KELLY CIRCLE Duluth MN 55811 | (715) 292- 4272 | jbstrac @yahoo.com | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/13/2017 | 12/31/2019 |
| Commercial/Industrial Journeyman Plumber | Mr. Grant Edwards | 4325 Bryant Ave. S. Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 408- 8164 | grant.edwards @minneapolismn.gov | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 12/31/2020 |

Practical Skills Task Force

Legal Basis:

1000 University Avenue West

St. Paul, MN 55104

Telephone: (651) 201-2742

Compensation: 0.00

Powers and Duties include:

The Minnesota Board of Cosmetologist Examiners seeks licensee participation in a new Practical Skills Task Force ("PSTF"). This task force will evaluate the current Practical Skills Test given in Minnesota cosmetology schools and create testing criteria for new licenses which are currently under development.

The PSTF will be responsible for many goals, including formal recommendations to the Board.

- The Eyelash Technology Subcommittee will:
 - Develop the Eyelash Technician Practical Skills Test
 - Determine the required clinical service exercises for the course curriculum
- The Advanced Practice Esthiology Subcommittee will:
 - o Develop the Advanced Practice Esthetician Practical Skills Test
 - Determine the required clinical service exercises for the course curriculum
- The Cosmetology, Esthiology, and Nail Technology Subcommittee will:
 - o Revisit the current Practical Skills Test to determine what improvements can be made
 - o Determine the required clinical service exercises for the course curriculums

Member Restrictions include:

The Task Force will consist of no more than 15 members and have three subcommittees: Eyelash Technology Subcommittee; Advanced Practice Esthiology Subcommittee; and Cosmetology, Esthiology, and Nail Technology Subcommittee. Task Force members must sit on at least one subcommittee and may sit on multiple subcommittees. To apply, please submit a resume **and** brief (no more than one page) summary explaining your qualifications and interest in participation. Please also include your preferred subcommittee. Be aware that subcommittee preferences are considered but not guaranteed. Subcommittees will be finalized upon review of individual qualifications and further discussion.

Important:

- The PSTF is a voluntary, unpaid position.
- An active license is required, instructor licenses preferred.
- Attendance is required, either in-person or online, for pre-scheduled introductory meeting and subcommittee meetings.
- Members may be asked to complete "homework" before or between meetings.
- The PSTF is open for two years and may be asked to reconvene during this timeframe.

The PSTF has the following meetings scheduled:

- Introductory Meeting (online via WebEx)
 - o September 25, 2017, 9:00 10:30 AM
- Subcommittee Meetings (in-person at BCE Office)
 - Advanced Practice Esthiology Subcommittee: October 2, 2017 & October 9, 2017
 - Eyelash Technology Subcommittee: October 23, 2017
 - Cosmetology, Esthiology, and Nail Technology Subcommittee: October 30, 2017
- Additional meetings to be scheduled.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: WebEx or in-person at BCE Office

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|--|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Alex Herbert | 1000 University Avenue West St. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 201- 2746 | alex.herbert @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 07/19/2017 | 07/19/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Alex Herbert | 1000 University Avenue West St. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 201- 2746 | alex.herbert @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/19/2017 | 07/19/2019 |
| Eyelash Technology | Rhonda Besel | 24608 - 540TH AVE Austin MN 55912 | (507) 433- 0649 | rhonda.besel @riverland.edu | Mower | 27В | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Eyelash Technology | Sarah Fieseler | 2286 Starburst Drive SW Rochester MN 55902 | | sf @nova- academy.com | Olmsted | 268 | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Eyelash Technology | Lynn Carver | 1601 Buchanan St. NE Minneapolis MN 55413 | | lynn.mcarver @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Eyelash Technology | Ms. Julie Evans | 5633 Aldrich Ave S Minneapolis MN 55419 | | julie.evans @saintpaul.edu | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Eyelash Technology | Lisa Simon | 1452 SW 58th Street Owatonna MN 55060 | | lisa.simon @riverland.edu | Steele | 24B | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Advanced Practice Esthiology | Judith Garcia | 9508 Oakland Ave Bloomington MN 55420 | (612) 327- 7131 | judy @yecosmetics.com | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Advanced Practice Esthiology | Teri Cipowski | 3445 Benjamin Street NE Minneapolis MN 55418 | (612) 224- 4686 | tericip @aol.com | Hennepin | 60A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Advanced Practice Esthiology | Amy Heinzen | 11184 193rd ave Elk River MN 55330 | (612) 242- 5815 | aheinzen @empire.edu | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Advanced Practice Esthiology | Jodi Heim | 20187 20187 County Road 39 St. Charles MN 55972 | (507) 453- 2796 | jheim @southeastmn.edu | Winona | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Advanced Practice Esthiology | ms michelle Forstner | 13657 Tomahawk Drive South Afton MN 55001 | (651) 558- 1431 | mforstner @nova- academy.com | Washington | 548 | 4 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Cosmetology, Esthiology, Nail Technology | Cosmetology education group Georgina Davis | 11342 11342 Jersey Circle Bloomington MN 55438 | (612) 636- 6668 | gdavis333 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 49B | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |

| Cosmetology, Esthiology, Nail Technology | Lindsey Raven | 2824 Stevens Avenue Minneapolis MN 55408 | | Iraven @aveda.com | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
|--|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|------------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Cosmetology, Esthiology, Nail Technology | Kimberly Schroeder | 1160 Schaap Drive Worthington MN 56187 | (507) 372- 2344 | avalonschool @vastbb.net | Nobles | 22B | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Cosmetology, Esthiology, Nail Technology | Dawn Goebel | 1158 Marshall Avenue St. Paul MN 55104 | | dawn.goebel @century.edu | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2017 | 07/01/2019 |
| Cosmetology, Esthiology, Nail Technology | Mrs. Irene Grossklaus | 630 Spring Hill Bay Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 214- 9238 | igrossklaus @msccollege.edu | Washington | 53B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 04/20/2018 | 07/01/2019 |

Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 122A.07

1500 Highway 36 Roseville, MN 55113

Telephone: (651) 538-4180

Compensation: Members shall be compensated under Section 214.09, subd. 3

Powers and Duties include:

The Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board must license teachers, as defined in section 122A.15, subd. 1, except for supervisory personnel, as defined in section 122A.15, subd. 2. The board must not delegate its authority to make all licensing decisions with respect to candidates for teacher licensure. The board must evaluate candidates for compliance with statutory or rule requirements for licensure and develop licensure verification requirements.

Member Restrictions include:

The board must be composed of:

- 1) Six teachers who are currently teaching in a Minnesota school or who were teaching at the time of the appointment, have at least five years of teaching experience, and were not serving in an administrative function at a school district or school when appointed. The six teachers must include the following:
 - One teacher in a charter school
 - ii. One teacher from the seven-county metropolitan area, as defined in section 473.121, subd 2
 - iii. One teacher from outside the seven-county metropolitan area
 - iv. One teacher from a related service category licensed by the board
 - v. One special education teacher
 - vi. One teacher from a teacher preparation program
- 2) One superintendent that alternates each term between a superintendent from the seven-county metropolitan area, and a superintendent from outside the metropolitan area
- 3) One school district human resources director
- 4) One administrator of a cooperative unit under section 123A.24, subd. 2, who oversees a special education program
- 5) One principal that alternates each term between an elementary and a secondary school principal
- 6) One member of the public that may be a current or former school board member.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: TBD

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Alex Liuzzi | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 66113 | (651) 539- 4180 | alex.liuzzi @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | M | No Answer | Other | N | 06/26/2017 | 06/26/2021 |
| Contact and Chair | Anne Krafthefer | 1601 E. 4th St. Duluth MN 55812 | (218) 391- 1190 | annekrafthefer @gmail.com | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/09/2018 | 12/30/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Alex Liuzzi | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 66113 | (651) 539- 4180 | alex.liuzzi @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 06/22/2017 | 06/22/2021 |

| Direct Appointments | Lori Rosenthal | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8739 | lori.rosenthal @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/22/2017 | 06/22/2021 |
|--|---|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Dr. Amy Hewett- Olatunde | 1137 Mary Place Maplewood MN 55119 | (651) 295- 3205 | ahewettOI @hamline.edu | Washington | 53A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 03/01/2018 |
| Teacher | Maggie Borman | 100 Third Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 802- 3418 | mborman88 @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Teacher | Anne Krafthefer | 1601 E. 4th St. Duluth MN 55812 | (218) 391- 1190 | annekrafthefer @gmail.com | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Teacher | Mr Brian Rappe | 2330 Lexington Ave. S Mendota Heights MN 55120 | (612) 618- 8861 | brappe @comcast.net | Dakota | 528 | 2 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2021 |
| Teacher | Dr. Lucy Payne | 108 Warner Way Mahtomedi MN 55115 | (651) 773- 5045 | llpayne @stthomas.edu | Washington | 43A | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/12/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Teacher | Ms. Anne Lindgren MA, CCC-SLP | 9964 Quaker Lane N Maple Grove MN 55369 | | arlindgren @gmail.com | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Teacher | Penelope Dupris | 7625 Edinborough Way #2312 Edina MN 55435 | | pfdupris @gmail.com | Hennepin | 49B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2021 |
| Superintendent | Westbrook Walnut Grove School Loy Woelber Mr. | 2590 121st Street Avoca MN 56114 | (507) 828- 6608 | lwoelber @wwgschools.org | Murray | 22A | 7 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| School District Human Resources Director | Katie Groh de Avina | 51 Kipling St. St. Paul MN 55119 | (651) 226- 3935 | kavina @cesarchavezschool.com | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Administrator of a Cooperative Unit - who oversees a Special Education Program | Dr. Heidi Hahn | 13135 Preserve Circle Baxter MN 56425 | (218) 839- 2953 | heidi.hahn @isdl8l.org | Crow Wing | 10A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Principal | James Miklausich | 4145 Zenith Ave. So. Minneapolis MN 55410 | (612) 242- 6261 | jmiklausich @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2021 |
| Public Member | Mr. Abdi Sabrie | 404 Homestead Rd Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 351- 8142 | amsabrie @gmail.com | Blue Earth | 19B | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |

Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA)

Legal Basis: M.S. 353.03, LAWS 1994.

60 Empire Drive, #200 St. Paul, MN 55103

Telephone: (651) 201-2691

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: The association provides retirement, survivor, and disability benefits for public employees of county and local government. Management of the public employees retirement fund is vested in a board of trustees.

Member Restrictions include: The 11 members include the state auditor and 10 trustees. Five trustees are appointed by the governor, one representing school boards, one representing cities, one representing counties, one who is a retired annuitant, and one who is a public member knowledgeable in pension matters. The membership of the association elects five trustees.

Summary of Activities include: Approved administrative budget. Took action on various disability application cases, increased number of individuals receiving benefits, reviewed proposed legislation.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at the association office.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member W/Knowledge Of Pensions | Mary Falk | 650 GARFIELD ST E., #204 Anoka MN 55303 | (763) 443- 6605 | falkml @aol.com | Anoka | 35A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rep Of School Boards | Kathryn Green | 1508 16th Ave SW Austin MN 55912 | (507) 219-0211 | Kathyannegreen @gmail.com | Mower | 27B | 1 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Representative Of Cities | Barbara Johnson | 4318 Xerxes Ave N Minneapolis MN 55412 | (612) 875- 6461 | barbjohnsonmpls @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/23/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Representative Of Counties | Leigh Lenzmeier | 919 WEST ST GERMAIN ST, #2000 St Cloud MN 56301 | (320) 251- 0653 | leigh.lenzmeier @co.stearns.mn.us | Stearns | 15A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/23/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Retired Annuitant | Lawrence Ward | 621 - 2ND ST NE, #307 Minneapolis MN 55413 | (612) 618- 7698 | larry_ward3319 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/16/2016 | 01/31/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Mary Daly | 60 Empire Drive St. Paul MN 55103 | (651) 296- 7489 | mary.daly @mnpera.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Kathryn Green | 1508 - 16TH AVE SW Austin MN 55912 | (507) 437- 8667 | kagreen @charter.net | Mower | 278 | 1 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/15/2014 | 01/01/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Gladys Rodriguez | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 201-2691 | gladys.rodriguez @mnpera.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Public Employment Relations Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 179A.041 1380 Energy Lane, Suite 1

St Paul, MN 55108

Telephone: (651) 649-5447

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The board shall have the powers and authority required for the board to take the actions assigned to the board under section 179A.13. In addition to the other powers and duties given it by law, the board shall hear and decide appeals from: 1) recommended decisions and orders relating to an unfair labor practice under section 179A.13; and 2) determinations of the commissioner under section 179A.12, subdivision 11.

Member Restrictions include: Membership shall include one representative of public employers, one officer or employee of an exclusive representative of public employees, and one public member.

Summary of Activities include: Various administrative, operational, personnel, and policy tasks to create the office.

Meetings are held at: Bureau of Mediation Services

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public / Neutral Member | David Biggar | 1380 ENERGY LANE, #1 St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 309- 1524 | david.biggar @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Public / Neutral Member | Laura Cooper | 1380 ENERGY LANE, #1 St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 625- 4320 | laura.cooper @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 618 | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/05/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Public Employers Representative | Martin Munic | 2000-C 300 South Sixth Street Minneapolis MN 55487 | (612) 348- 5334 | martin.munic @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 49A | 5 | | Other | Other | | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Employers Representative - Alternate | Sandra Blaeser | 4712 Covington Court Eagan MN 55122 | (651) 266- 2732 | sandi.blaeser @co.ramsey.mn.us | Dakota | 518 | 2 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Representative Of Public Employees | Nicole Blissenbach | 41 Sherburne St. Paul MN 55103 | | nblissenbach @edmn.org | Ramsey | 63B | 5 | | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Representative Of Public Employees - Alternate | Paula Johnston | 697 Kingfisher Lane Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 702-1241 | prjohnst8 @aol.com | Washington | 53A | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Steven Haffmeyer | 1380 Energy Lane, Suite #1 St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 539- 1413 | steven.hoffmeyer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 34B | 3 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Steven Hoffmeyer | 1380 Energy Lane, Suite #1 St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 539- 1413 | steven.hoffmeyer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 34B | 3 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Nicole Blissenbach | 41 Sherburne St. Paul MN 55103 | | nblissenbach @edmn.org | Ramsey | 63B | 5 | | No Answer | White or Caucasian | | 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2019 |

Public Utilities Commission

Legal Basis: MS 216, 216A, 216B, 216E, 216F, 216G, 216H, & 237

121 7th Place E., # 350 St. Paul, MN 55101-2147 Telephone: (651) 201-2217

Compensation: \$140,000 per year

Powers and Duties include: The commission regulates the rates and services of electric, natural gas, and local, landline telephone companies, as well as need and locational certification for large energy facilities. It does so through public hearings, contested case hearings, rulemaking hearings and resolving informal complaints. Member Restrictions include: The commission is a five-member body with legislative and quasi-judicial functions. No more than three members may be from the same political party. At least one member must have been domiciled at the time of appointment outside the seven-county metropolitan area. Consideration is given to persons learned in the law or persons who have engaged in engineering, public accounting, or property and utility evaluation, finance, physical or natural sciences, production agriculture, or natural resources, as well as being representative of the general public. Members may not be in the employ of or holding any official relation to or pecuniarily interested in any individual proprietorship, firm, co-partnership, corporation or association, the activities of which are wholly or partially subject to regulation by the Public Utilities Commission, nor serve on or under any committee of any political party. Members may not receive any income, other than dividends or other earnings from a mutual fund or trust if these earnings do not constitute a significant portion of the person's income, directly or indirectly from any public utility or other organization subject to regulation by the commission. No person is eligible to be appointed as a member if the person has been employed with an entity, or an affiliated company of an entity, that is subject to rate regulation by the commission within one year from the date when the person's term on the commission will begin. Members may not obtain employment from an entity, or an affiliate, that is subject to rate regulation by the commission until at least one year after leaving the commission. Members are prohibited from ex parte communications with a person who is a party or a participant to a pending disputed proceeding or rulemaking before the Commission regarding any material issue related to such proceeding. Members are also subject to code of conduct rules that specifically apply to the Public Utilities Commission.

Summary of Activities include: The commission's charge is broad: issuing certificates of need, as well as site or route permits, for large energy facilities; setting general rates and terms for utility services; review and approval of plans for electric generation and transmission; resolution of service territory disputes; determining the economic effect on the environment of electric generation; implementing laws designed to deregulate telephone services; and resolving complaints about anticompetitive conduct, as well as, customer services; and administration of the Telephone Assistance, Lifeline, and Cold Weather Rule programs.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at the commission's downtown St. Paul office.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Dan Lipschultz | 2950 MILTON CT Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 201- 2230 | dan.lipschultz @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 428 | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/14/2014 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member | Nancy Lange | 17404 BRIDGEWATER CIRCLE Minnetonka MN 55345 | (651) 201- 2240 | nancy.lange @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/04/2013 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Matthew Schuerger | 2148 LOWER SAINT DENIS ROAD St Paul MN 55116 | (651) 201-2210 | matt.schuerger @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/01/2016 | 01/03/2022 |

| Member | John Tuma | 4597 DELANCEY COURT Northfield MN 55057 | (651) 201- 2220 | John.Tuma @state.mn.us | Rice | 208 | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 02/02/2015 | 01/04/2021 |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Katherine (Katie) Sieben | 6068 Summit Curve S. Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (651) 201- 2250 | katie.sieben @state.mn.us | Washington | 54A | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/23/2017 | 01/02/2023 |
| Direct Appointments | Daniel Wolf | 121 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201-2217 | dan.wolf @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Marsha Battles-Jenks | 121 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201-2219 | marsha.battles- jenks @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/15/2018 | 06/15/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Nancy Lange | 17404 BRIDGEWATER CIRCLE Minnetonka MN 55345 | (651) 201- 2240 | nancy.lange @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/23/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Daniel Wolf | 121 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201-2217 | dan.wolf @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Quarter Horse Breeders' Fund Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: 240.18 subd. 4

1100 Canterbury Rd Shakopee, MN 55379

Telephone: (952) 496-7950

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

To advise the Racing Commission regarding breeding industry rules and distribution of quarter horse breeders' fund awards and purse supplements.

Member Restrictions include:

Members must be active in the breeding and/or racing of quarter horses in Minnesota.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Colleen Hurlbert | 1100 Canterbury Road Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 496- 7950 | colleen.hurlbert @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/08/2018 | 02/08/2022 |
| Contact and Chair | Andrew Offerman | 382 Brickyard Dr Chaska MN 55318 | | aofferman @canterburypark.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | 0 | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | 0 | 06/28/2018 | 05/24/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Colleen Hurlbert | 1100 Canterbury Road Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 496- 7950 | colleen.hurlbert @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/08/2018 | 02/08/2022 |
| Member | Andrew Offerman | 382 Brickyard Dr Chaska MN 55318 | | aofferman @canterburypark.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | 0 | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | 0 | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2020 |
| Member | Corey Wilmes | 27455 Saint Thomas Road Henderson MN 56044 | | corey.wilmes @cwautomation.com | Le Sueur | 20A | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2020 |
| Member | Nathan Sommer | 57592 State Hwy 19 Winthrop MN 55396 | (507) 241- 0052 | nathansommerOl @gmail.com | Sibley | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2020 |
| Member | Mr Paul Luedemann | 8687 5 TH ST NE buffalo MN 55313 | (612) 919-1521 | paul @brushmasters.com | Wright | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2020 |
| Member | Shila Johnson | 11024 White Butte Road Lemmon SD 57638 | (602) 301-1024 | Robertj5828 @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2020 |

Real Estate Appraisal Advisory Board

Legal Basis: Minn. Stat. 82B.073

85 7th Place East St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 539-1500

Compensation: 0.00

Powers and Duties include:

The board shall advise, provide input and suggest best practices to the commissioner regarding real estate appraisers, including, but not limited to, licensing, public disciplinary matters, continuing education and industry-related trends.

Member Restrictions include:

(1) All members must currently be, and have been for the past five years, residents of this state; (2) membership must reasonably reflect geographic distribution of the population of this state; (3) one member must be currently licensed as, and have been actively engaged and in good standing for the past five years as, a certified general real property appraiser; (4) two members must be currently licensed as, and have been actively engaged and in good standing for the past five years as, a certified residential real property appraiser; (5) one member must be currently licensed as, and have been actively engaged and in good standing for the past five years as, a real estate appraiser and as a real estate broker or salesperson under Chapter 82; (6) one member must represent appraisal management companies, as defined in section 82C.02 subd. 4, as evidenced by the member's employment with an appraisal management company; (7) one member must represent the interests of the general public and have knowledge of the real estate business; and (8) the commissioner must be a member.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held at: TBD

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|------------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/28/2018 | 06/28/2022 |
| Contact and Chair | Jessica Looman | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539-1441 | jessica.looman @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2018 | 01/02/2023 |
| Direct Appointments | Megan Verdeja | 85 East 7th Place St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539- 1447 | megan.verdeja @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/28/2018 | 06/28/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Jessica Looman | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539-1441 | jessica.looman @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/28/2018 | 06/28/2022 |
| Public member with knowledge of the real estate business | Ms Janene Hebert | 8383 Underwood Lane Maple Grove MN 55369 | (612) 543- 2042 | Janene.Hebert @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 34B | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/05/2018 | 01/02/2023 |
| Appraisal Management Company Representative | David Cherner | 13605 Henna Avenue | (612) 310- 8152 | dave.cherner @clearcapital.com | Dakota | 57A | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/05/2018 | 01/01/2024 |

| (employment evidence required) | | Apple Valley MN 55124 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|--------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Certified Residential Real Property Appraiser | Mr Byron Miller | 4028 Pleasant Ave. S. Minneapolis MN 55409-154 | | bmaprsls @isd.net | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | 0 | 09/05/2018 | 01/01/2024 |
| Certified Residential Real Property Appraiser | Ken Folven | 7041 Martin Farms Ave NE Otsego MN 55330 | (763) 370- 0636 | kfolven @corelogic.com | Wright | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/05/2018 | 01/02/2023 |
| Certified General Real Property Appraiser | Brian Tinjum | 1344 Lori Avenue Detroit Lakes MN 56501 | | brtinjum @arvig.net | Becker | O4B | 7 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/05/2018 | 01/02/2023 |
| Licensed Real Estate Appraiser and Real Estate Broker or Salesperson | Ms Terri Jensen | 1005 Superior Drive Northfield MN 55057 | (507) 382- 0908 | mnlandrealtor @gmail.com | Rice | 208 | 2 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/05/2018 | 01/01/2024 |

Regent Candidate Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 137.0245

72 State Office Bldg. St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-9002

Compensation: expenses

Powers and Duties include: Determining criteria for and identifying and recruiting candidates for recommendation to the Joint Legislative Committee for election to the U of M Board of Regents.

Member Restrictions include: No more than 2/3's of same political party; geographical representation considered. Twelve members shall be appointed by the subcommittee on committees of the committee on rules and administration of the Senate. Twelve members shall be appointed by the speaker of the House of representatives. No more than one-third of the members appointed by each appointing authority may be current or former legislators. Each appointing authority must appoint one member who is a student enrolled in a degree program at the U of M at the time of appointment. A member may not serve more than two full terms.

Summary of Activities include: See Powers & Duties **Meetings are held at:** State Office Building, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|--|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member - House Appt | Dan Wolter | 2224 WALTER LILLY LANE Eagan MN 55122 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/09/2018 | 06/30/2024 |
| Member - House Appt | Kathy Madson | 12909 EAGLE RIDGE DRIVE Burnsville MN 55337 | | N/A | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2024 |
| Member - House Appt | Shelley Buck | 5636 STURGEON Lake Road Welch MN 55089 | (651) 271- 1498 | shelcbuck @aol.com | Goodhue | 21A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 09/02/2014 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member - House Appt | Gene Pelowski | 491 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 8637 | rep.gene.pelowski @house.mn | Unknown | 28A | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 09/02/2014 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member - House Appt | Bud Nornes | 273 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4946 | rep.bud.nornes @house.mn | Unknown | O8A | No Answer | M | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 06/30/2014 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member - House Appt | Theo Menon | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/09/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Member - House Appt | Paul Taylor | 2117 Indian Road West Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 897- 6830 | pssetaylor @gmail.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 09/30/2016 | 01/01/2022 |
| Member - House Appt | Corey Miltimore | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/30/2016 | 01/01/2022 |

| Member - House Appt | Barb Farrell | 11522 Welters Way Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (612) 868- 1900 | barbfarrell @comcast.net | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/30/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
|-------------------------|--------------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Member - House Appt | Stacia Wakefield | 1401 Landsdown Rd. Buffalo MN 55313 | (763) 670- 4626 | smwakefield @hotmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/09/2018 | 06/01/2024 |
| Member - House Appt | Bill Otto | 21633 Duck Lake Drive Menahga MN 56464 | (651) 295- 0365 | billotto85 @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/09/2018 | 06/01/2024 |
| Member - Senate Appt | Terri Bonoff | 325 STATE CAPITOL St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4314 | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 11/20/2014 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member - Senate Appt | Eric Pratt | 23 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4123 | sen.eric.pratt @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 11/20/2014 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member - Senate Appt | William Brady | 270 S MISSISSIPPI RIVER BLVD St Paul MN 55105 | (612) 868- 5181 | brady.bill @comcast.net | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 11/20/2014 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member - Senate Appt | Ardell Brede | 201 4TH ST SE, ROOM 281 Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 328- 2700 | abrede @rochestermn.gov | Olmsted | 30A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 12/01/2012 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member - Senate Appt | Jim Erickson | 415 Dak Grove St. Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 325- 3009 | jim.erickson @mac.com | Hennepin | GIA | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 10/18/2016 | 01/01/2022 |
| Member - Senate Appt | Jerry Rogers | 104 - 36TH AVE CIR S Moorhead MN 56560 | (218) 329- 6456 | jrogers31347 @gmail.com | Clay | O4A | 7 | М | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 10/18/2016 | 01/01/2022 |
| Member - Senate Appt | Margaret Carlson- citron | 13911 EMERALD RIDGE Minnetonka MN 55305 | (612) 770- 6996 | mcarlson @umn.edu | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/20/2014 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member - Senate Appt | Bert Mckasy | 1294 ASPEN WAY Mendota Heights MN | (612) 371- 2439 | bmckasy @lindquist.com | Dakota | 39A | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 12/01/2012 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member - Senate Appt | Darrell Thompson | 4220 OAKVIEW LANE Plymouth MN 55442 | (612) 319- 2653 | dthompson @bolderoptions.org | Hennepin | 44A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 12/01/2012 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member - Senate Appt | Timothy Huebsch | 6236 NATHAN LANE N Maple Grove MN 55369 | (507) 278- 4684 | tim @timhuebsch.com | Hennepin | 34B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 10/18/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member - Senate Appt | Aeron Street | 5601 Woodlawn Blvd Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 567- 3608 | aaron.street @gmail.com | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 10/18/2016 | 01/01/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Sally Olson | 72 State Office Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9002 | sally.olson @lcc.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |

| Contact And Chair | Sally Olson | 72 State Office Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9002 | sally.olson @lcc.leg.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
|---------------------------|-----------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Student Representative | Abeer Syedah | 1724 Rollins Ave SE #4 Minneapolis MN 55414 | | syeda006 @umn.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Other | | 10/18/2016 | 01/01/2018 |
| Student Representative | Megan Olson | 7875 Lower 139th Ct. Apple Valley MN unknown | (612) 432- 1742 | olso7652 @umn.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/09/2018 | 06/30/2020 |

Registered Naturopathic Doctor Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 147E.35 2829 University Ave Se, #500 Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246 Telephone: (612) 548-2140

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: Advise the Board regarding standards, continuing education, complaints and enforcement.

Member Restrictions include: One public member as defined in section 214.02, five registered naturopathic doctors who are residents of the state, and one licensed physician or osteopath with expertise in natural medicine.

Summary of Activities include: Provide advice; review applications for registration and complaints; serves as consultant in disciplinary matters; and advises the Board in administration laws.

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Board of Medical Practice

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Lic. Physician Or Osteopath | Michael Green | 4043 PLEASANT AVE Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 501-1185 | drmikegreen @mac.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/23/2017 | 07/31/2019 |
| Public Member | Karen Thullner | 976 HERITAGE CT E Vadnais Heights MN | (612) 325- 8497 | kt_6131 @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 54B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 09/23/2017 | 07/31/2019 |
| Registered Naturopathic Doctor | Amy Johnson- grass | 968 GRAND AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 895- 2520 | dramy @health- foundations.com | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | | Other | Other | | 09/23/2017 | 07/31/2019 |
| Registered Naturopathic Doctor | Dionne Reinhart | 942 JUND AVE St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 340- 7172 | dionnereinhart @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/23/2017 | 07/31/2019 |
| Registered Naturopathic Doctor | Helen Soley (Healy) | 194 SOUTHWIND LN West St Paul MN 55118 | (651) 675- 7982 | wellspringclinic @msn.com | Dakota | 52A | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/23/2017 | 07/31/2019 |
| Registered Naturopathic Doctor | Leslie Vilensky | 702 COLUMBUS AVE SO New Prague MN 56071 | (952) 758- 5988 | mnnaturopath @gmail.com | Le Sueur | 20A | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/11/2017 | 07/31/2019 |
| Registered Naturopathic Doctor | Lee Aberle | 3400 - IST ST. NO., #300 St. Cloud MN 56303 | (320) 253-4112 | enfm @me.com | Stearns | 13B | 6 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 09/23/2017 | 07/31/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mally Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 02/09/2017 | 02/09/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Helen Soley (Healy) | 194 Southwind Ln; West St Paul MN 55118 | (651) 675- 7982 | wellspringclinic @msn.com | Dakota | 52A | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 11/08/2016 | 11/08/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Mally Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Rehabilitation Review Panel

Legal Basis: M.S. 176.102, SUBD. 3.

Department Of Labor And Industry - Workers Compensation Division

St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 284-5235

Compensation: \$55 per diem, reimbursed for expenses

Powers and Duties include: The panel advises the department of Labor and Industry on rehabilitation matters relating to workers' compensation and may issue penalties for violation of rules following a contested case hearing under Chapter 14 under Minnesota Statutes 176.103, subd. 3.

Member Restrictions include: The 14 member review panel includes two members each from employers, insurers, rehabilitation, and health care provider, one representative of chiropractors, four representing labor plus three alternates. The commissioner of Labor and Industry, or designee, is an ex-officio member.

Summary of Activities include: Disability case management discussion; rehabilitation rules discussion; forms revisions.

Meetings are held at: Labor and Industry Building, 443 Lafayette Road North, St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phon e | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gende r | Party | Race | Disable d | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------------|---|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|------------------|------------------|------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|--------------|-----------------|----------------|
| Chiropractor Member | Dr. Paul Osterbauer posterbauer@nwhealth.e du | 5125 Rainier Pass Columbia Heights MN 55421 | (612) 205- 5960 | posterbauer @nwhealth.edu | Anoka | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/06/201 8 | 01/02/202 2 |
| Direct Appointments | Mike Hill | 443 Lafayette Road St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5153 | mike.hill @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | | Other | No Answer | | 09/22/200 7 | 09/22/202 0 |
| Direct Appointments | Patricia Rutz | 443 Lafayette Road N. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5235 | patricia.rutz @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Answer | No Answer | | 08/01/2014 | 08/01/202 0 |
| Direct Appointments | Christopher Leifeld | 443 Lafayette Rd N St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5434 | christopher.leifeld @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/01/2017 | 05/01/2021 |
| Emplayer Member | Laura Jerde | 200 - IST ST SW, RCS PB-4 Rochester MN 55905 | (507) 538- 0648 | jerde.laura @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 258 | 1 | | Other | Other | | 01/03/2018 | 01/02/202 2 |
| Emplayer Member | David Dubovich | 15002 800 E 28th Street Minneapoli s MN 55407 | (612) 863- 1811 | david.dubovich @allina.com | Hennepin | D2A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 07/12/2018 | 01/02/2021 |
| Employer/Insur er Alternate | Mary Wells | 8268 Labont Way Eden Prairie MN 55344 | (612) 236- 1771 | mjecwells @msn.com | Hennepin | 48B | 3 | F | Optional | White or Caucasia n | N | 01/03/2018 | 01/02/2019 |

| Health Care Provider Member | Russell Gelfman | 200 FIRST STREET SW Rochester MN 55905 | (507) 266- 0940 | gelfman.russell @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 25B | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasia n | N | 01/05/2016 | 01/06/202 0 |
|--|-------------------|--|-----------------------|---|----------------|------------------|------------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------|---|----------------|----------------|
| Health Care Provider Member | Richard Hills | 5733 PILLSBURY AVE SO Minneapoli s MN 55419 | (952) 941- 3311 | rhillsptdc @iocpllc.com | Hennepin | 618 | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/26/201 | 01/07/2019 |
| Insurer | Margaret Kasting | 3500 W. AMERICAN BLVD Bloomingto n MN 55431 | (952) 838- 4265 | megk @sfmic.com | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasia n | N | 01/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Insurer | Steven Patton | 3278 Churchill Drive Woodbury MN 55125 | (330) 310- 9594 | sspatton @travelers.com | Washingto n | 53A | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Labor Member | Duane Butorac | 1942 COVINGTON LN Eagan MN 55122 | (612) 419- 6370 | dkbtrc @comcast.net | Dakota | 51B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 01/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Labor Member | Scott Parker | PO BOX 241 Mazeppa MN 55956 | (507) 244- 1531 | sparker @iupat82.org | Wabasha | 21B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 03/26/201 5 | 01/07/2019 |
| Labor Member | Daniel McConnell | 3317 47th Ave S Minneapoli s MN 55406 | (612) 379- 4234 | dan @mplsbctc.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 01/03/2018 | 01/02/2019 |
| Labor Member | Daniel McConnell | 3317 47th Ave S Minneapoli s MN 55406 | (612) 379- 4234 | dan @mplsbctc.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 03/15/2018 | 01/02/202 |
| Labor Member | Mr. Carl Crimmins | 11019 Sumter Ave N. Champlin MN 55316 | | carlmnpipetrades @aol.com | Hennepin | 368 | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/03/2018 | 01/02/202 2 |
| Rehabilitation Provider - Member | Alissa O'hara | 550 VILLAGE CENTER DR. S., #200 North Oaks MN 55127 | (651) 483- 5506 | alissa @oharaassociates.com | Ramsey | 38A | 6 | F | Other | White or Caucasia n | N | 01/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Rehabilitation Provider - Member | Steven Hollander | 18535 5th avenue north plymouth MN 55447 | (612) 751- 5258 | stevehollander @vocrehabassociates.co m | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | Independenc e | White or Caucasia n | N | 01/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Duane Butorac | 1942 COVINGTON LN Eagan MN 55122 | (612) 419- 6370 | dkbtrc @comcast.net | Dakota | 51B | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 07/01/2012 | 01/01/2017 |
| Contact And Chair | Patricia Rutz | 443 Lafayette Road N. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 284- 5235 | patricia.rutz @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | F | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/27/2016 | 10/27/202 0 |

| Alternate - Chiropractic or Health Care | Mr. Kenneth Askew | 5001 American Blvd. West | (952) 831- 1552 | kaskew @askewrehab.com | Hennepin | No Answe | No Answe r | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 01/03/2018 | 01/02/2019 |
|---|-------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|----------|-------------|------------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Provider or Rehabilitation Provider | | Bloomingto n MN 55437 | | | | | | | | | | | |

Respiratory Care Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 147C.35 Board of Medical Practice 2829 University Ave. Se, #500

Mpls., MN 55414-3246 Telephone: (612) 548-2140

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the Board of Medical Practice on respiratory therapist standards, applications for licensure, complaints and disciplinary actions, continuing education programs and enforcement of respiratory therapist laws.

Member Restrictions include: Includes two public members, three licensed respiratory care therapists and two physicians with expertise in respiratory care.

Summary of Activities include: Provide advice to Board of Medical Practice; review applications for licensure and complaints; serves as consultant in disciplinary matters, and advise the Board in administration laws.

Meetings are held at: Board of Medical Practice

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|--|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Physician | Robert Kempainen | 701 PARK AVE; MS G-5 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 873- 7330 | kempa001 @umn.edu | Hennepin | 64A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/14/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Physician | Krista Graven | 401 PHALEN BD St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 254- 5529 | krista.k.graven @healthpartners.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 01/09/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Public Member | Jennifer Dayle | 6013 PINE GROVE ROAD Edina MN 55436 | (612) 850- 2413 | jennifer.doyle @hcmed.org | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/14/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Public Member | Alan Uhl | 26 W. 10TH ST., #1611 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 292- 8906 | alanwuhll @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 03/14/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Respiratory Therapist | Alexander Adams | 215 - 10TH AVE SO., #905 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 665- 9947 | adams922 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Respiratory Therapist | Russell Drangeid | 12443 - 194TH LANE NW Elk River MN 55330 | (612) 718- 2845 | russd @cornerhm.com | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Respiratory Therapist | Dr. John Boatright | 1294 James Av St. Paul MN 55105 | (651) 398- 4155 | jeboatright @stkate.edu | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/08/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Molly Schwanz | 2829 University Avenue SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknawn | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 02/09/2017 | 02/09/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Alexander Adams | 215 - 10TH AVE SO., #905 Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 665- 9947 | adams922 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2016 | 01/09/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Mally Schwanz | 2829 Univ. SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 548- 2140 | Molly.Schwanz @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Rural Health Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: LAWS OF 1992, CH. 549, ART. 5, SEC. 7.

85 E 7th Place St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-3855

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: The committee advises the commissioner of health and other state agencies on

rural health issues.

Member Restrictions include:

All members must reside outside the seven-county metropolitan area. Membership must include two members from the House of Representatives, one from the minority party and one from the majority party; two members from the Senate, one from the minority party and one from the majority party; a volunteer member of an ambulance service based outside the seven-county metropolitan area; a representative of a hospital located outside the seven-county metropolitan area; a representative of a nursing home located outside the seven-county metropolitan area; a medical doctor or doctor of osteopathy licensed under Chapter 147; a mid-level practitioner; a registered nurse or licensed practical nurse; a licensed health care professional from an occupation not otherwise represented on the committee; a representative of an institution of higher education located outside the seven-county metropolitan area that provides training for rural health care providers; and three consumers, at least one of whom must be an advocate for persons who are mentally ill or developmentally disabled.

In making appointments the governor shall ensure that appointments provide geographic balance among those areas of the state outside the seven-county metropolitan area. The chair of the committee shall be elected by the members.

Summary of Activities include: In 2017-2018, the committee considered a variety of rural health issues, including the status and impacts of rural Health Care Homes and Accountable Communities for Health; alternative models for hospital services; rural hospital innovations in dental and mental health; EMS sustainability; and rural health equity. The committee also convened a Rural Oral Health Workgroup, which produced policy recommendations to increase access in rural Minnesota (full report forthcoming in October 2018) and a Rural Older Adults Wellness Workgroup, which produced policy recommendations and other resources in late 2017. RHAC produced a series of issue briefs on changes in rural health access, hospital finances and insurance enrollment since implementation of the Affordable Care Act. In the second half of 2018 and into 2019, a workgroup on Rural Mental Health Access will commence.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at various locations in St. Paul, or elsewhere in the state, or by/with teleconferencing/Video Conference.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Consumer Member | Ann Bussey | PO Box 54 12434 Perch Lake Rd Side Lake MN 55781 | (218) 393- 6824 | abussey6824 @gmail.com | St. Louis | O6A | 8 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 01/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Consumer Member | John Baerg | 33360 - 630TH AVE. Butterfield MN 56120 | (507) 956- 2315 | jbaerg38 @gmail.com | Watonwan | 23A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| Contact And Chair | Darcy Dungan- Seaver Ms. | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3855 | darcy.dungan- seaver @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
|---|--------------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|---------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Ms. Ellen Delatorre | 202 Monroe Ave North Mankato MN 56003 | (507) 382- 2775 | watxola @gmail.com | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/29/2018 | 07/29/2022 |
| Volunteer Ambulance Service Member | Thomas Vanderwal | 19696 END OF THE DAY DRIVE Park Rapids MN 56470 | (218) 556- 4190 | tom.gnwems @midconetwork.com | Hubbard | 028 | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Senate Minority Party Rep | Tony Lourey | 2105 SENATE OFFICE BLDG St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 0293 | sen.tony.lourey @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | Other | | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Senate Majority Party Rep | Senator Mary Kiffmeyer | 95 University Ave. W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1323 | Kelly.Johnson @senate.mn | Ramsey | 30A | 6 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Rep Of Higher Education | Raymond Christensen | 1035 UNIVERSITY DRIVE 131 SMED Duluth MN 55812 | (218) 726- 7897 | rchriste @d.umn.edu | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | M | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Registered Nurse Member | Margaret Kalina | 3506 DARLING DR NW Alexandria MN 56308 | (320) 808- 1057 | mkalina @dchospital.com | Douglas | 088 | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physician Member | Daron Gersch | 310 GOLF VIEW DRIVE Albany MN 56307 | (320) 845- 2472 | drgersch @charter.net | Stearns | 128 | 7 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Mid Level Practioner Member | Andrew Johnson | 86264 365th Street Olivia MN 56277 | (605) 201- 2139 | ajjohnson210 @yahoo.com | Renville | 17A | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/01/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Long Term Health Care Member | Nancy Stratman | 320 EAST MAIN Crosby MN 56441 | (218) 546- 2306 | nstratman @cuyunamed.org | Crow Wing | 10B | 8 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Licensed Health Care Professional Member | Dr. Michael Zakula | 4046 CLOVER POINT RD Tower MN 55790 | (218) 263- 9140 | drmichaelzakula @gmail.com | St. Louis | 03A | 8 | М | Other | Other | N | 02/16/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| House Minority Party Rep | Clark Johnson | 409 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 8634 | rep.clark.johnson @house.mn | Blue Earth | 19A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| House Majority Member | Joe Schomacker | 509 STATE OFFICE BLDG St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5505 | rep.joe.schomacker @house.mn | Unknown | 22A | No Answer | М | Republican | Other | | 05/01/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Hospital Rep Member | Thomas Crowley | 62966 - 185TH AVE Kellogg MN 55945 | (651) 565- 5559 | tom.crowley @ministryhealth.org | Wabasha | 21B | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Consumer Member | Ms. Ellen Delatorre | 202 MONROE AVE North Mankato MN 56003 | (507) 382- 2775 | watxola @gmail.com | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

School Safety Technical Assistance Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 127A.051

Minnesota Department of Education

Roseville, MN 55113

Telephone: (651) 582-8364

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The council must provide leadership for the following activities: 1) establishment of norms and standards for prevention, intervention, and support around issues of prohibited conduct; 2) advancement of evidence-based policy and best practices to improve school climate and promote school safety; 3) development and dissemination of resources and training for schools and communities about issues of prohibited conduct under section 121A.031, and other school safety-related issues; and 4) develop policies and procedures for the services provided by the school climate center under section 127A.052.

Member Restrictions include: The council shall consist of: 1) the commissioners or their designees from the Departments of Education, Health, Human Rights, Human Services, Public Safety, and Corrections, and the Office of Higher Education; 2) one representative each from the Minnesota Association of School Administrators, Minnesota School Boards Association, Elementary School Principals Association, Association of Secondary School Principals, and Education Minnesota as selected by each organization; 3) two representatives each of school support personnel, parents, and students as selected by the commissioner of education; 4) two representatives of local law enforcement as selected by the commissioner of public safety; 5) two representatives of the judicial branch as selected by the chief justice of the Supreme Court, and 6) one charter school representative selected by the Minnesota Association of Charter Schools.

Summary of Activities include:

The School Safety Technical Assistance Council (council) and the School Safety Technical Assistance Center (center) continue to build the capacity of Minnesota's school districts and schools to create and sustain safe and supportive learning environments. During FY2018 the council met three times, on August 29, 2017, November 15, 2017, and April 24, 2017. Its January 23, 2018 meeting was canceled due to inclement weather. Much of the council's work happens in smaller workgroups created by the council to focus on emerging needs of schools, educators, school support staff, students, families and communities. The council revised the center's procedures for investigating complaints of districts non-compliance of its bullying prohibition policy, established workgroup priorities, and is developing a communities of practices for districts to address the intersect of bullying and discipline. The council will continue to review the emerging needs of schools, educators, school support staff, students, families and communities and discuss the council's sunset clause in the Safe and Supportive Minnesota Schools Act.

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Department of Education, Conference Center A, Rooms 13 & 14

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|-------|-------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Randy Johnson | 445 MINNESOTA ST. #223 St Paul MN 55101 | | randy,johnson @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 02/04/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Brenda Cassellius | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55155 | (651) 582- 8204 | mde.commissioner @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 02/04/2015 | 06/30/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Bruce Manning | 25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther | | bruce.manning @courts.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|---------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Adam Gau | 401 lst Avenue Northwest Isanti MN 55040 | | agau @cityofisanti.us | Isanti | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Timothy Mulrooney | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | | timothy.mulrooney @courts.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/02/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Eric Leander | 3800 Braddock Avenue NE Buffalo MN 55313 | | eric.leander @co.wright.mn.us | Wright | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/19/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Cathy Miller | 1900 West Jefferson Avenue St. Peter MN 56082 | | cmiller @mnmsba.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/16/2014 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Darren Kermes | 792 Canterbury Road Shakopee MN 55379 | | dkermes @swmetro.kl2.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/27/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | John Millerhagen | 1667 North Snelling Avenue St. Paul MN 55108 | | jhm @mespa.net | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/19/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | David Wicklund | 41 Sherburne Ave St. Paul MN 55103 | | david.wicklund @moundsviewschools.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/10/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Melissa Heinen | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 5640 | melissa.neinen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/20/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeanette Swanson | 1717 2nd Street NW Waseca MN 56093 | (507) 835- 5470 | swaj @waseca.kl2.mn.us | Waseca | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/16/2014 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Tom DeGree | 161 St. Anthony Ave. St. Paul MN 55103 | (612) 388- 2446 | tom @mncharterschools.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/27/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Amanda Twite | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 259- 3927 | amanda.twite @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/04/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Melissa Callahan | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (507) 334- 0878 | melissa.callahan @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/04/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Bill Wyss | 444 Lafayette Road St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2364 | bill.wyss @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 02/04/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kevin Lindsey | 625 Robert Street North St Paul MN 55155 | (612) 807- 5538 | kevin.lindsey @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | | 02/04/2015 | 06/30/2019 |

| | | King Jr. Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Parent Member | Tony Porter | 762 MEYER ST N Maplewood MN 55119 | (612) 803- 2722 | mplstonyjoel @gmail.com | Ramsey | 53A | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/10/2014 | 06/30/2019 |
| Parent Member | Dan McNeil | 2473 Brenner Street Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 285- 7087 | dmcneil @peacemakermn.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Parent Member | Oluyemi Ige | 661 Payne Avenue Saint Paul MN 55130 | (651) 387- 4486 | oluyemiige @yahoo.com | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 09/19/2017 | 07/30/2019 |
| School Support Member | Danny Porter | 70 West County Road B2 Little Canada MN 55117 | (651) 415- 5451 | dan.porter @nemetro.kl2.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/10/2014 | 06/30/2019 |
| School Support Member | Lisa Englestad | 2023 CLARENCE STREET Maplewood MN 55106 | (651) 260- 2074 | lisa.engelstad @spps.org | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/10/2014 | 06/30/2019 |
| Student Member | Leah Zhu | 105 Lakeland Shores Rd Lakeland MN 55043 | (952) 270- 8770 | dragonoir27 @gmail.com | Washington | 398 | 4 | F | Na Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 09/19/2017 | 07/30/2019 |
| Student Member | Jake Ross | 6350 203 Court North Forest lake MN 55117 | | 20jakeros @flaschools.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Brenda Cassellius | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55155 | (651) 582- 8204 | mde.commissioner @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Craig Wethington | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 582- 8545 | craig.wethington @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Seaway Port Authority of Duluth

Legal Basis: M.S. 469.048-.069 & .074.

2305 W. Superior Street Duluth, MN 55806-1931 Telephone: (218) 727-8525

Compensation: \$55 per day spent on board activities

Powers and Duties include: The port authority promotes international and domestic waterborne commerce in port district; owns port and industrial properties; may acquire or construct port facilities.

Member Restrictions include: The seven members include two members that are appointed by the governor, two by the St. Louis County Board, and three by the Duluth City Council.

Summary of Activities include: Promoted international and domestic waterborne commerce, managed and developed properties, involved in environmental issues concerning clean water and exotic species, and produced economic development projects in the port district.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are usually held at the Port Authority administration office in Duluth.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Anthony Sertich | 5368 McKinley Drive Hermantown MN 55811 | (218) 254- 1936 | tony_sertich @yahoo.com | St. Louis | O3B | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/25/2013 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Yvonne Prettner Solon | 3945 FOUNTAIN GATE DRIVE NORTH Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 464-1114 | ysolon @aol.com | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/14/2015 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Becky McMillan | 1200 Port Terminal Drive Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 727- 8525 | bmcmillan @duluthport.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Ray Klosowski | 1145 Como Ave. Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 343- 2417 | rtklosO1 @gmail.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/08/2004 | 10/10/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Rick Revoir | 2631 E. 5th Street Duluth MN 55812 | (218) 348- 1205 | rickrevoir @gmail.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/16/2010 | 10/10/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Norm Voorhees | 1321 104th Ave. W. Duluth MN 55808 | (218) 391- 2296 | nrmvrhs @yahoo.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 12/15/2008 | 10/10/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Pete Stauber | 5078 W. Arrowhead Rd. Hermantown MN 55811 | (218) 269- 9148 | stauberp @stlouiscountymn.gov | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/03/2017 | 12/31/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Patrick Boyle | 2201 E. First Street Duluth MN 55812 | (218) 269- 9148 | boylep @stlouiscountymn.gov | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2023 |
| Contact And Chair | Becky McMillan | 1200 Port Terminal Drive Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 727- 8525 | bmcmillan @duluthport.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/19/2017 | 07/19/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Ray Klosowski | 1145 Como Ave. Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 343- 2417 | rtklosOl @gmail.com | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/01/2017 | 03/31/2018 |

Small Business Air Quality Compliance Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 116.99. - 1992

520 Lafayette Rd. N. St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (800) 985-4247

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council renders advisory opinions on the effectiveness of the Small Business Assistance Program; preparing reports as requested by state and federal agencies; reviewing environmental regulatory information for small businesses.

Member Restrictions include: The nine members include two members appointed by the Governor to represent the general public who are not owners or representatives of owners of a small business stationary source as defined in Minnesota Laws of 1992, Chapter 546, section 6, subdivision 6. The membership also includes four member appointed by the Legislature who are owners or representatives of owners of small business stationary sources.

Summary of Activities include: No activity in FY2018 **Meetings are held at:** Meetings are held in St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|----------------|--|--------------------|--------------------------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------------|--------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Mike Nelson | 520 Lafayette Road N. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 2121 | michael.nelson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Special Education Advisory Panel

Legal Basis: FED STATUTE 20 USC 1412(a)(21)(A); 34 CFR 300.167

MDE/Division Of Special Education

Roseville, MN 55113-4266 Telephone: (651) 582-8843

Compensation: Members of the SEAP may be compensated at the state recommended per-diem for attendance at SEAP meetings if not released from their employer to serve on this advisory council. SEAP members may be reimbursed for additional expenses incurred in attending meetings, such as mileage, airfare, meals, lodging, etc., as authorized by the committee's plan. (M.S. 15.059 subd.3)

Powers and Duties include:

The state is required to establish and maintain an advisory panel for the purpose of providing policy guidance with respect to special education and related services for children with disabilities in the state.

Duties required by the Code of Federal Regulations 34 C.F.R. §.300.169 (1-5):

- 1. Advise the State Education Agency (SEA) of unmet needs within the State in the education of children with disabilities;
- 2. Comment publicly on any rules or regulations proposed by the State regarding the education of children with disabilities;
- 3. Advise the SEA in developing evaluations and reporting on data to the Secretary under section 618 of the Act;
- 4. Advise the SEA in developing corrective action plans to address findings identified in Federal monitoring reports under Part B of the Act;
- 5. Advise the SEA in developing and implementing policies relating to the coordination of services for children with disabilities;
- 6. The SEA, after deleting personally identifiable information must provide the SEAP with the due process hearing findings and decisions and make those findings and decisions available to the public. CFR 300.513(d) & 300.514(c)

Member Restrictions include:

SEAP is a federally mandated advisory group providing policy guidance with respect to special education and related services for children with disabilities in Minnesota. SEAP membership shall be representative of the state population and composed of individuals involved in or concerned with the education of children with disabilities. Applicants should be knowledgeable on issues, laws and policies pertaining to students with disabilities and their families.

SEAP members must represent one or more of the following groups:

- parents of children with disabilities (age birth through 26)
- representatives of institutions of higher education that prepare special education and related services personnel
- representative of a vocational, community or business organization concerned with the provision of transition services to children with disabilities
- administrators of programs for children with disabilities
- a representative from the state child welfare agency responsible for foster care
- representatives of other state agencies involved in the financing or delivery of related services to children with disabilities
- representatives of private schools and public charter schools
- representatives from the state juvenile and adult correction agencies
- individuals with disabilities
- teachers

• state and local education officials, including officials who carry out activities under subtitle B of title VII of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act.

Geographic balance and racial diversity are taken into account when selecting SEAP members.

SEAP members participate in four to six meetings a year at MDE.

Summary of Activities include:

SEAP is a federally mandated advisory group providing policy guidance with respect to special education and related services for children with disabilities in Minnesota.

Meetings are held at: MDE: 1500 Hwy 36 W. Roseville, MN 55113

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------------------|----------------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Higher Education | Dr. Jennifer Sommerness | 1812 Dupont Av S Minneapolis MN 55403 | (612) 760- 1263 | somm4916 @stthomas.edu | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/25/2017 | 05/31/2020 |
| Higher Education | Dr. Mary Lindell | 9227 Preston Place Eden Prairie MN 55347 | | mlindell @bethel.edu | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/25/2017 | 05/31/2020 |
| Interagency Representative | Shannon Erickson | 21327 - 430TH ST Pelican Rapids MN 56572 | (218) 531- 0012 | serickson @fergusotters.org | Otter Tail | O8A | 7 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 08/01/2018 | 05/31/2021 |
| Interagency Representative | Patty Popp | 2777 Pine Road NE Rice MN 56367 | (320) 248- 2630 | patty.popp @state.mn.us | Benton | 15B | 6 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Interagency Representative | Deborah Beske Brown | 10900 National Street NE Blaine MN 55449 | (651) 431- 4731 | Deborah.beske.brown @state.mn.us | Anoka | 38A | 6 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/25/2017 | 05/31/2020 |
| Parent Representative | Leesa Avila | 4232 FLAG AVE NO New Hope MN 55428 | (612) 750- 0522 | leesaavila @comcast.net | Hennepin | 45A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/09/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Parent Representative | Tany Parter | 762 MEYER ST N Maplewood MN 55119 | (612) 803- 2722 | mplstonyjoel @gmail.com | Ramsey | 53A | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2018 | 05/31/2021 |
| Parent Representative | Randean Miller | 21710 County Rd 5 Big Lake MN 55309 | (763) 300- 8555 | randean.miller @gmail.com | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Parent Representative | Katie Whitnah | 15689 Woodgate Road south Minnetonka MN 55345 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Parent Representative | Kimberly Baker | 10170 208th St. W. Lakeville MN 55044 | (641) 680- 1840 | kbaker12_29 @yahoo.com | Dakota | 58A | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2018 | 05/31/2021 |
| Parent Representative | Kelly Kausel | 14414 Everest Avene Apple Valley MN 55124 | | kkausel @gmail.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 08/01/2018 | 05/31/2021 |

| School Administrator | Erin Hoffman | 3875 198th Ave NW | (320) 492- 1496 | erin.hoffman @swsc.org | Kandiyohi | 17B | 7 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/01/2018 | 05/31/2021 |
|--|------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|------------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| School Administrator | Ms. Melanie Kray | 1036 Breezy Crt. Waconia MN 55387 | (952) 567- 8117 | mkray @swmetro.kl2.mn.us | Carver | 47A | 6 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2018 | 05/31/2021 |
| School Administrator | Sarah Mittelstadt | 201 E THIRD ST Fairmont MN 56031 | (507) 238- 1472 | sarah.mittelstadt @southernplainsedcoop.org | Martin | 23A | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/10/2013 | 06/30/2016 |
| School Administrator | Doreen Matteson | 34482 WILDERNESSA ROAD Deer River MN 56636 | (218) 259- 9347 | dm56877 @gmail.com | Itasca | O5B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 07/01/2014 | 06/30/2018 |
| School / Related Service Personnel | Jazlynn Paige | 9201 Golden Valley Road Golden Valley MN 55427 | | jazlynn.paige @gmail.com | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 08/25/2017 | 05/31/2020 |
| School / Related Service Personnel | Ms. Megan Ulrich | 11639 Oakview Court Champlin MN 55316 | (763) 323- 9052 | megan.ulrich @isdl5.org | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2018 | 05/31/2021 |
| School / Related Service Personnel | Randean Miller | 21710 County Rd 5 Big Lake MN 55309 | (763) 300- 8555 | randean.miller @gmail.com | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| School / Related Service Personnel | Xiaoqing (Sally) Du | 919 Water Ave. So. Sauk rapids MN 56379 | (651) 206- 9721 | sally.du @isd742.org | Benton | 13B | 6 | F | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| School / Related Service Personnel | Rebecca Neal | 1536 Hewitt Avenue ST. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 523- 2170 | rnealOI @hamline.edu | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/09/2015 | 06/30/2019 |
| Parent Representative | Becky Miller | 2174 210th Ave Wolverton MN 56594 | (701) 640- 6989 | beckymiller6500 @gmail.com | Wilkin | 12A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2018 | 05/31/2021 |
| Parent Representative | Maleenia Mohabir | 3395 Upper 147th Street West Rosemount MN 55068 | (651) 402- 7702 | mohabir.maleenia @gmail.com | Dakota | 57B | 2 | F | No Answer | Other | N | 08/01/2018 | 05/31/2021 |
| Parent Representative | Melanie VanRoekel | 142 Chancery Lane Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 508- 2754 | melanievanroekell5 @gmail.com | Blue Earth | 19B | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/25/2017 | 05/31/2020 |
| Parent Representative | Mrs Adenike Chan | 7155 Timber Trail Lane South Cottage Grove MN 55016 | (612) 743- 7413 | adenikechon @gmail.com | Washington | 54A | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/25/2017 | 05/31/2020 |
| Parent Representative | Lynette Rigsby | 4744 County Road 6 NW Stanchfield MN 55080 | | lynette.rigsby @optimyzed.com | Isanti | 32A | 8 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 08/01/2018 | 05/31/2021 |
| Parent Representative | Tracy Stuewe | 1719 North 5th Street Saint Peter MN 56082 | | tracy.stuewe @gmail.com | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 08/25/2017 | 05/31/2020 |

| | | New London MN 56273 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------|------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Student Representative | Kyle Rooker | 18775 Albany St. NW Elk River MN 55330 | (612) 462- 6389 | krooker @lgalions.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | γ | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kristin Dien | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8843 | kristin.oien @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | 0 | Other | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2025 |
| Direct Appointments | Roberto Reyes | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | | roberto.reyes @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2025 |
| Direct Appointments | Diana Miller | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8616 | diana.k.miller @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2025 |
| Direct Appointments | Robyn Widley | 1500 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 1143 | robyn.widley @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2025 |
| Contact And Chair | Kristin Dien | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8843 | kristin.oien @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | 0 | Other | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Rebecca Neal | 1536 Hewitt Avenue ST. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 523- 2170 | rnealD1 @hamline.edu | Ramsey | 43A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/09/2015 | 07/09/2019 |

Special Review Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 253B.18 sub 4c & 253B.185 sub 9

444 Lafayette Road N St Paul, MN 55164-0992 Telephone: (651) 431-2531

Compensation: (1) mileage; (2) the attorney member of each Special Review Board panel receives an additional \$150.00 for preparation of the Board's Findings of Fact and Recommendation.

Powers and Duties include:

The Special Review Board is established by Minnesota Statutes 253B.18, subdivision 4c. Members are appointed by the Commissioner of Human Services.

Prior to each Special Review Board hearing, the panel members receive and review written materials (e.g. petition, reports, treatment records, etc.). During each hearing, which typically lasts approximately 30 minutes, panel members hear presentations by various individuals (e.g. treatment providers, forensic psychologists or psychiatrists, attorneys, the committed person, and/or the committed person's family/friends) and ask questions of the presenters. Following each hearing, the panel members privately deliberate and decide the panel's recommendation.

Following the hearing, the panel's attorney member drafts written Findings of Fact and Recommendation for the consideration of the Commissioner of Human Services (for matters pertaining to persons civilly committed as Mentally III and Dangerous) or the Judicial Appeal Panel (for matters pertaining to persons civilly committed as Sexually Dangerous Persons or Sexual Psychopathic Personalities).

Special Review Board hearings are held in blocks of three to five hearings, which are scheduled over the course of a morning or afternoon multiple times per week. The number of hearings heard by each Special Review Board member varies according to the members' schedules and the number of scheduled hearings.

Member Restrictions include:

The Special Review Board hears and makes recommendations on matters affecting the liberty of persons civilly committed as Mentally III and Dangerous, a Sexual Psychopathic Personality, and/or Sexually Dangerous Person. Specifically, the Board hears petitions for a reduction in custody filed by or on behalf of these civilly committed persons as well as appeals of provisional discharge revocations and objections to pass plan eligibility.

There are 24 members on the Special Review Board, and each matter is heard by a three-person panel of Board members. Each panel must include a licensed attorney and a licensed psychiatrist or licensed doctoral level psychologist with forensic experience, both of whom must also be experienced in the field of mental illness. The third member of each panel is a community member who is experienced in the field of mental illness.

Special Review Board members must use technology (e.g. email, internet-based secure file transfer services, etc.) during the course of their Board-related work. Board members must also attend initial training sessions and ongoing training (typically twice per year). Attorney Board members must have excellent writing skills as they are responsible for preparing written Findings of Fact and Recommendations.

Preferred qualifications for all Special Review Board members include professional experience related to sexual abuse or disorders, and experience with the Minnesota Commitment and Treatment Act (Minnesota Statutes Chapter 253B) and/or the Minnesota Commitment and Treatment Act: Sexually Dangerous Persons and Sexual Psychopathic Personalities (Minnesota Statutes Chapter 253D).

Special Review Board members may not be currently affiliated with the Department of Human Services.

Summary of Activities include: One Hundred Eighty Four hearings - approximately 52 hearing days **Meetings are held at:** Dept of Human Services in St. Paul, MN and via ITV

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--------------------------------|---------------------|--|-----------------------|---|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| SRB Member | John Rauenhorst | 1700 West Highway 36 Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 631- 1080 | rauenhorst @email.com | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | Other | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Erika Weymann | 444 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2531 | erika.weymann @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Erika Weymann | 444 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2531 | erika.weymann @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2016 | 09/19/2020 |
| Special Review Board Member | Ken Ujifusa | 13606 KNOLLWAY DR N Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 201- 5559 | health @drujifusa.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/10/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Special Review Board Member | William Donnay | 6064 - 24Th St N Oakdale MN 55128 | (651) 269- 9870 | bill7806 @msn.com | Washington | 43B | 4 | М | Other | Other | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Special Review Board Member | Fabian Hoffner | 310 - 4TH AVE SO., #5010 Flour Exchange Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 206- 3777 | fabian @fabianhoffner.com | Hennepin | 46A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Special Review Board Member | Linda Berberoglu | 300 S. 6th St. Minneapolis MN 55487 | (612) 348- 7182 | linda.berberoglu @courts.state.mn.us | Hennepin | 49A | 5 | F | Other | Other | N | 07/10/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Special Review Board Member | James Chastek | 2465 Londin Lane Maplewood MN 55119 | (651) 738- 3725 | jwchastek @gmail.com | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Special Review Board Member | Thomas Eberhart | 24076 RIVERS EDGE ROAD Rogers MN 55374 | (763) 559- 9076 | askhart @comcast.net | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/10/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Special Review Board Member | Carolyn Porta | 1930 PINEHURST AVE St Paul MN 55116 | (651) 624- 6179 | garcia @umn.edu | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/10/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Special Review Board Member | Michael Koch | 308 SEYMOUR PL SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 332- 2816 | mkoch93 @comcast.net | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Special Review Board Member | Gordon Larson | 29 SOUTHVIEW DR Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 387- 1520 | gormar16 @hickorytech.net | Big Stone | 19B | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Special Review Board Member | Jon Stafsholt | 313 BIRCHCREST DRIVE Glenwood MN 56334 | (320) 634- 5222 | jon.stafsholt @courts.state.mn.us | Pope | 13B | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Special Review Board Member | Thomas Stapleton | 7021 DAMAR ESTATES | (507) 327- 9416 | medres7021 @gmail.com | Le Sueur | 20A | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |

| | | St Peter MN 56082 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Special Review Board Member | Tracy Hinz | 6295 - 86TH ST Monticello MN 55362 | (612) 269- 9537 | thinz @cmmhc.com | Wright | 298 | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/10/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Special Review Board Member | Jeremy Britzius | 8161 - 33rd AVE SO., #1106 Bloomington MN 55425 | (651) 645- 7846 | jkbritzius @gmail.com | Hennepin | 508 | 3 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Special Review Board Member | Jo Earhart | 1988 117th Ave. N.E. Blaine MN 55449 | (612) 597- 8973 | joearhart @comcast.net | Anoka | 378 | 6 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2019 |
| Special Review Board Member | Paul Lussenhop | 3140 Holmes Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 310- 0096 | paul.lussenhop @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 618 | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Special Review Board Member | Todd Leech | 985 Bridle Creek Drive Jordan MN 55352 | (507) 420- 2496 | Todd.Leech @usd.edu | Scott | 558 | 2 | М | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 07/10/2018 | 06/30/2019 |
| Special Review Board Member | John Valen | 415 Michigan Ave Walker MN 56484 | (218) 547- 2600 | valenlaw @arvig.net | Cass | 028 | 8 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/10/2018 | 06/30/2021 |
| Special Review Board Member | Bryan Lake | 4219 26th Ave S Minneapolis MN 55406 | | bryanlake123 @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | 0 | No Answer | Na Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Special Review Board Member | Marsha Devine | 5801 Colfex Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 850- 8692 | MsMEDJD @cs.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Special Review Board Member | Ms Angelina Barnes | 1257 Interlaken Pkwy N Waconia MN 55387 | (612) 812- 6832 | Angelina.M.Barnes @state.mn.us | Carver | 47A | 3 | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Special Review Board Member | Dr. Delmer Eggert MD | 22 Bela Vista Ct. Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 345- 6662 | eggert5 @icloud.com | Blue Earth | 198 | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2020 |
| Special Review Board Member | Mary Jensen | 310 Fourth Avenue S Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 677- 8328 | maryfjensen @comcast.net | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/10/2018 | 06/30/2020 |
| Special Review Board Member | Dr Elizabeth Barbo | 13470 Zarthan Ave S Savage MN 55378 | (218) 269- 7080 | ebarbo @juno.com | Scott | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/10/2018 | 06/30/2021 |

Speech-Language Pathologist And Audiologist Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 148.5196 Mn Department Of Health St. Paul, MN 55164-0882 Telephone: (651) 201-5168

Compensation: plus mileage expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council advises the commissioner of Health on matters relating to regulation of speech-language pathologists and audiologists in terms of licensing standards and enforcement of the licensing statutes.

Member Restrictions include:

The commissioner of Health appoints 12 persons to the Speech-Language Pathologist and Audiologist Advisory Council as follows

- three public members, as defined in section 214.02
- four speech-language pathologists licensed under sections 148.511 to 148.5198
- three audiologists licensed under sections 148.511 to 148.5198
- one non-audiologist hearing instrument dispenser recommended by a professional association representing hearing instrument dispensers
- one physician licensed under chapter 147 and certified by the American Board of Otolaryngology, Head and Neck Surgery.

For further defining characteristics required of members see Minnesota Statutes, section 148.5196, sudbd. 1

Summary of Activities include: See Powers & Duties.

Meetings are held at: The exact meeting location can be found on the Department of Health website.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|-------------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Audiologist | Josephine Helmbrecht | 237 - 2ND AVE SW. #230 Cambridge MN 55008 | (763) 742- 4844 | jzhelmbrecht @msn.com | Isanti | 32A | 8 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Audiologist | Jenne Tunnell | MAYO CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM; 1025 MARSH ST Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 399- 9728 | tunnell.jennifer @mayo.edu | Scott | 20A | 1 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |
| Audiologist | Analise Ludwig | 1116 Oxford St. No. St. Paul MN 55103 | (612) 701- 8990 | audioani @rocketmail.com | Ramsey | 66B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | 0 | 10/25/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Non-audiologist Hearing Instrument Dispenser | Taiha Wagner | 17296 Pavelka Drive Eden Prairie MN 55346 | (612) 309- 0407 | taiha.wagner @gmail.com | Hennepin | 48A | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Physician | Geoffrey Service | 1316 SCHEFFER AVE St Paul MN 55116 | (651) 242- 0323 | geoffreyservice @me.com | Ramsey | 64B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Public Member | Nyagatare Valens | 2403 WIMBLEDON BAY Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 208- 1873 | nyagatare.valens @state.mn.us | Washington | 53B | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/01/2020 |

| Public Member | George Pfaff | 1281 KENNARD ST St Paul MN 55106 | (651) 774- 8888 | gpfaff43 @yahoo.com | Steele | 24A | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/05/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
|--------------------------------|---------------------|---|-----------------------|--|-------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member | Leigh Ann Ahmad | 11143 Dogwood Road Woodbury MN 55129 | (651) 999- 9116 | leighahmad @gmail.com | Washington | 53A | 4 | F | Na Answer | White or Caucasian | Υ | 10/25/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Morgan Foster | 85 E 7th Place Saint Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 5168 | Morgan.Foster @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 09/26/2016 | 09/26/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Morgan Foster | 85 E 7th Place Saint Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 5168 | Morgan.Foster @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 09/26/2016 | 09/26/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Morgan Foster | 85 E 7th Place Saint Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 5168 | Morgan.Foster @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 03/06/2017 | 03/06/2021 |
| Speech-language Pathologist | Jill Arvidson | INTEGRATED HOME CARE- HEALTH PARTNERS: 475 ETNA ST., SUITE 3 St Paul MN 55106 | (651) 772- 4148 | jill.m.arvidson @healthpartners.com | Dakota | 51B | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2012 | 01/04/2016 |
| Speech-language Pathologist | Heidi Hueffmeier | 325 ENGLER BLVD, #327 Chaska MN 55318 | (612) 220- 8016 | heidi.hueffmeier @gmail.com | Carver | 47B | 3 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Speech-language Pathologist | Sally Gorski | 4720 Park Ave. Minneapolis MN 55419 | (612) 873- 6467 | sally.gorski @hcmed.org | Hennepin | 63A | 6 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/03/2011 | 01/05/2015 |
| Speech-language Pathologist | Nancy Thul | 704 Winter Green NW Alexandria MN 56308 | | nancyt @alextech.edu | Douglas | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 01/02/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Speech-language Pathologist | Sarah Monahan | 928 Second Street International Falls MN 56649 | (612) 205- 7794 | sarahcmonahan @gmail.com | Koochiching | O3A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 10/25/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Speech-language Pathologist | Letty Faller | 3839 Jamestown Curve Woodbury MN 55129 | (612) 798- 8329 | letty.faller @fraser.org | Washington | 53B | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2018 | 01/01/2020 |

Spinal Cord and Traumatic Brain Injury Advisory Council

Legal Basis: Laws 2015, Chap. 69

Office Of Higher Education; 1450 Energy Park Drive, #350

St Paul, MN 55108-5227 Telephone: (651) 259-3907

Compensation: Up to \$55 if pre-approved costs are incurred

Powers and Duties include: The Advisory Council is established to develop criteria for evaluating and awarding research grants, review research proposals and make recommendations by January 15 of each year for purposes of awarding grants under Section 136A.901, and perform other duties as authorized by the Commissioner.

Member Restrictions include:

The 14-member advisory council consists of:

- one member representing the University of Minnesota Medical School
- one member representing the Mayo Medical School
- one member representing the Courage Kenny Rehabilitation Center
- one member representing Hennepin County Medical Center
- one member who is a neurosurgeon
- one member who has a spinal cord injury
- one member who is a family member of a person with a spinal cord injury
- one member who has a traumatic brain injury
- one member who is a veteran who has a spinal cord injury or a traumatic brain injury
- one member who is a family member of a person with a traumatic brain injury
- one member who is a physician specializing in the treatment of spinal cord injury representing Gillette Children's Specialty Healthcare
- one member who is a physician specializing in the treatment of traumatic brain injury
- one member who is a veteran with a traumatic brain injury
- one member who is a physician specializing in the treatment of spinal cord injury

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Minnesota Office of Higher Education, 1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 350, St. Paul, MN 55108-5227.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phon e | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gende r | Party | Race | Disable d | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|--------------|------------------|------------------|------------|------------------------|--------------|--------------|-----------------|----------------|
| Direct Appointments | Alaina DeSalvo | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 259- 3988 | alaina.desalvo @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/201 7 | 07/01/202 1 |
| Direct Appointments | Nekey Oliver | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 259- 3964 | nekey.oliver @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/28/201 7 | 06/28/20 21 |
| Contact And Chair | Uzma Samadani | 701 PARK AVE Minneapolis MN 55415 | (917) 388- 5740 | uzma @samadani.com | Hennepi n | No Answe r | 5 | F | No Party Preference | Other | N | 09/11/2017 | 08/31/201 9 |
| Contact And Chair | Alaina DeSalvo | 1450 Energy Park Drive | (651) 259- 3988 | alaina.desalvo @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/06/201 7 | 07/06/20 21 |

| | | St. Paul MN 55108 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|--------------|------------------|------------------|---|-------------------------------|---------------------------|---|----------------|----------------|
| Community Member Living with Spinal Cord Injury or Traumatic Brain Injury | Robert Wudlick | 4930 SLEEPY HOLLOW RD Excelsion MN 55331 | (612) 916- 3389 | rwudlick @gmail.com | Hennepi n | 33B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasia n | Y | 09/10/201 8 | 08/31/202 0 |
| Community Member Living with Spinal Cord Injury or Traumatic Brain Injury | Christy Caez Claudio | 3812 3rd Ave S Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 478- 0802 | christy8l @gmail.com | Hennepi n | 62B | 5 | F | Democratic -Farm- Labor | White or Caucasia n | Y | 09/10/201 8 | 08/31/202 0 |
| Veteran with Spinal Cord Injury or Traumatic Brain Injury | Joseph Oppold | 1114 Fox Croft Ln SW Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 206- 3973 | joe_oppold @yahoo.com | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasia n | Υ | 09/11/2017 | 08/31/201 9 |
| Veteran with Spinal Cord Injury or Traumatic Brain Injury | Seth Thomas seth_thomas0077@hotmail.c om | 1902 6th Ln SE Cambridge MN 55008 | (320) 390- 0219 | seth_thomas0077 @hotmail.com | Isanti | No Answe r | No Answe r | М | No Answer | White or Caucasia n | Υ | 09/10/201 8 | 08/31/202 0 |
| Physicians specializing in the treatment of Spinal Cord Injury or Traumatic Brain Injury | Uzma Samadani | 701 PARK AVE Minneapolis MN 55415 | (917) 388- 5740 | uzma @samadani.com | Hennepi n | No Answe r | 5 | F | No Party Preference | Other | N | 09/11/2017 | 08/31/201 9 |
| Specialty Representatives of Healthcare/Medic al Centers and Schools | Mark Gormley | 138 WEST RUSTIC LODGE Minneapolis MN 55419 | (651) 229- 3819 | mgormley @gillettechildrens.com | Hennepi n | 62B | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasia n | N | 09/11/2017 | 08/31/201 9 |
| Specialty Representatives of Healthcare/Medic al Centers and Schools | Walter Low | 19845 SWEETWATE R CURVE Shorewood MN 55331 | (612) 791- 9124 | lowwalt @umn.edu | Hennepi n | 33B | 3 | М | Democratic -Farm- Labor | Other | N | 09/11/2017 | 08/31/201 9 |
| Specialty Representatives of Healthcare/Medic al Centers and Schools | Mary Radomski | 548 YANKTON COLLEGE LANE New Brighton MN 55112 | (612) 863- 3291 | mary.radomski @allina.com | Ramsey | 41B | 4 | F | Democratic -Farm- Labor | White or Caucasia n | N | 09/11/2017 | 08/31/201 9 |
| Specialty Representatives of Healthcare/Medic al Centers and Schools | Sarah Rockswold | 701 PARK AVE Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 873- 8700 | sarah.rockswold @hcmed.org | Hennepi n | 33A | 3 | | Other | Other | | 09/11/2017 | 08/31/201 9 |
| Specialty Representatives of Healthcare/Medic al Centers and Schools | Peter Grahn | 1307 14th street NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 316- 5556 | grahn.peter @mayo.edu | Olmsted | No Answe r | No Answe r | М | Democratic -Farm- Labor | White or Caucasia n | Y | 09/11/2017 | 08/31/201 9 |
| Neurosurgeon | Andrew Grande | 813 Park Place Drive Mendota Heights MN 55118 | | grande @umn.edu | Dakota | No Answe r | No Answe r | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | D | 09/10/201 8 | 08/31/202 0 |

| Family member of a Person Living with Spinal Cord Injury or Traumatic Brain Injury | Bruce Everling | 1639 Sherwood way Eagan MN 55122 | (651) 755- 4691 | b.everling @comcast.net | Dakota | 5IB | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasia n | N | 09/10/201 8 | 08/31/202 0 |
|---|------------------|---|-----------------------|--|--------------|-----|---|---|------------------------|---------------------------|---|----------------|----------------|
| Family member of a Person Living with Spinal Cord Injury or Traumatic Brain Injury | Matthew Rodreick | 3141 Portland ave. minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 834- 5472 | matthewrodreick @unite2fightparalysis.o rg | Hennepi n | 62B | 5 | 0 | Other | No Answer | N | 09/10/201 8 | 08/31/202 0 |

Standardbred Breeders' Fund Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 240.18, SUBD. 4.

15201 Zurich St.

Columbus, MN 55379

Telephone: (651) 452-3955

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: To advise the Racing Commission regarding breeding industry rules and distribution of Standardbred breeders' fund awards and purse supplements.

Member Restrictions include: The members must be active in the breeding and/or racing of Standardbred

horses in Minnesota.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held at: TBD

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Kyle Van Otterloo | 3748 County 102 Road SE Eyota MN 55934 | (712) 470- 6290 | kgkyle42 @hotmail.com | Olmsted | 26B | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 08/02/2014 | 08/01/2016 |
| Member | Kyle Van Otterloo | 3748 County 102 Road SE Eyota MN 55934 | (712) 470- 6290 | kgkyle42 @hotmail.com | Olmsted | 268 | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2020 |
| Member | Merlin Vanotterloo | 838 EAGLE DRIVE Rock Valley MN | (712) 470- 4622 | cindyvo @mtcnet.net | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 08/02/2014 | 08/01/2016 |
| Member | Merlin Vanotterloo | 838 EAGLE DRIVE Rock Valley MN | (712) 470- 4622 | cindyvo @mtcnet.net | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2020 |
| Member | Ben Blum | 15201 Zurich St. Columbus MN 55025 | (651) 260- 8961 | bblum @runaces.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2020 |
| Member | Robert Lems | 27331 481st Ave Canton SD 57013 | (605) 695- 3136 | lemstables @hotmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2020 |
| Member | Dr Fredrick Hofsaess | 2404 250th ave Decorah IA 52102 | (563) 954- 1614 | Stonebridgestandardbredfarm @gmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 05/24/2018 | 05/24/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Stephanie Neises | 15201 Zurich Columbus MN 55025 | (651) 452- 3955 | stephanie.neises @state.mn.us | Anoka | 35B | 3 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Stephanie Neises | 15201 Zurich Columbus MN 55025 | (651) 452- 3955 | stephanie.neises @state.mn.us | Anoka | 358 | 3 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Robert Lems | 27331 481st Ave Canton SD 57013 | (605) 695- 3136 | lemstables @hotmail.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 06/13/2018 | 05/24/2020 |

State Advisory Council on Mental Health

Legal Basis: M.S. 245.697

Po Box 64981

St. Paul, MN 55164-0981 Telephone: (651) 431-2249

Compensation: Plus expenses **Powers and Duties include:**

The State Advisory Council on Mental Health is charged with making recommendations to the governor, Legislature and state departments on mental health policies, programs and services.

Member Restrictions include:

The State Advisory Council on Mental Health was established in 1987 under the Minnesota Statute

245.697 within the Comprehensive Mental Health Act. The State Advisory Council is charged with making recommendations to the governor, Legislature and state departments on mental health policies, programs and services. The governor appoints the State Advisory Council members.

In making the appointments, the governor shall consider appropriate representation of communities of color. The council must be composed of:

- The assistant commissioner of mental health for the department of human services;
- A representative of the department of Human Services responsible for the medical assistance program;
- One member of each of the following professions: psychiatry, psychology, social work, nursing, marriage and family therapy, professional clinical counseling.
- Additional membership categories include present or former consumers of mental health services; family members of adults with mental illnesses; parents of children with emotional disturbances; social services agency directors; and, county commissioners.

Summary of Activities include:

Make recommendations to the governor, Legislature and state departments on mental health policies, programs and services.

Last formal report filed to the governor and Legislature on October 2016.

Meetings are held at: Elmer L. Andersen Human Services Building, 540 Cedar Street, St. Paul, MN 55101 or Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Building, 60 Empire Drive, St. Paul, MN 55103

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|------------------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Consumer | Alison Wolbeck | 1204 - 27TH AVE SD. Moorhead MN 56560 | (218) 331- 5687 | a.wolbeck @yahoo.com | Clay | 04A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | No Answer | γ | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Consumer | Joseph DeBoer | 1011 Stinson St Saint Paul MN 55103 | (415) 715- 4330 | deboell1 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 668 | 4 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Consumer | Jode Freyholtz- landan | 25362 - 230TH ST. Verndale MN 56481 | (218) 296- 2067 | mnwellnessinthewoods @gmail.com | Wadena | APD | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Consumer | Rozenia Fuller | 2813 GOLDEN VALLEY RD, #2 Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 423- 7668 | rozeniafuller @gmail.com | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | Υ | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|--|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Consumer | Rachel Voller | 1827 University Avenue Saint Paul MN 55104 | (651) 637- 2800 | rachel.voller @mhcsn.org | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/30/2011 | 01/05/2015 |
| County Commissioner | Kenneth Moorman | 365 - 29TH AVE SW; PO BOX 674 Baudette MN 56623 | (218) 634- 1059 | kenmoorman @centurytel.net | Lake of the Woods | O2A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| County Commissioner | Jim Mcdonough | 815 MONTANA AVE E St Paul MN 55106 | (651) 214- 2141 | jim.mcdonough @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | 668 | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/03/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| County Social Service Director | Dave Lee | 14 N 11TH ST Cloquet MN 55804 | (218) 393- 1904 | dave.lee @co.carlton.mn.us | Carlton | 11A | 8 | М | Other | Other | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Claire Courtney | 332 MINNESOTA ST., # E-200 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7346 | claire.courtney @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 09/09/1999 | 01/04/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Stephen Huot | 1450 ENERGY PARK DR St Paul MN 55108 | (651) 361- 7292 | stephen.j.huot @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 628 | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2013 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Heron Abegaze | n/a PO Box 64981 Saint Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2249 | heron.abegaze @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Na Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2015 | 07/01/2025 |
| Family Member | Amoke Kubat | 710 - 2ND ST. NE, #309 Minneapolis MN 55413 | (612) 702- 5797 | amokekubat @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | Υ | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Family Member | Stephanie Hogenson | 336 E 18TH ST., #5 Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 978- 7365 | sredquist @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Family Member | Melissa Balitz | 12495 NORELL RD SO Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 491- 2129 | mmbalitz @gmail.com | Washington | 548 | 2 | F | No Party Preference | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Family Member Of Adult With A Mental Illness | Steve Hansberry | 513 FAIR AVE W Mora MN 55051 | (320) 679- 2566 | stevehansberry @ymail.com | Kanabec | 118 | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Family Physician Member | Allison Stolz | 3450 CROFTVIEW TERR Minnetonka MN 55345 | (952) 473- 0787 | allisonstolz @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Marriage And Family Therapy Practitioner | Stephen Palmer | 1475 SMITH AVE SO W St Paul MN 55118 | (651) 888- 9681 | spalmer7 @fairview.org | Dakota | 52A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Mental Health Provider | Michele Fournier | 2149 - 141ST LN NW Andover MN 55304 | (612) 558- 5460 | michele @mofas.org | Anoka | No Answer | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|---|----------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Mn Disability Law Center Rep | Patricia Siebert | 430 - IST AVE NO., #300 Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 746- 3734 | psiebert @mylegalaid.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | Other | Other | | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent | Mary Kjolsing | 5084 5084 E. Eagle Lk Rd MN | (320) 231- 4394 | mkjo @rice.willmar.mn.us | Kandiyohi | 17B | 7 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent | Jodi Martin | 8640 - 79TH ST Annandale MN 55302 | (612) 718- 3336 | jodi.martin @co.wright.mn.us | Wright | 29A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Professional Clinical Counselor | Emmanuel Oppong | 1500 E. ST. GERMAIN ST., #11 St. Cloud MN 56304 | (320) 237- 6996 | emmop2003 @gmail.com | Benton | 14B | 6 | М | Other | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Psychiatrist | Michael Trangle | 2621 ABBEY HILL DR Minnetonka MN 55305 | (651) 254- 2734 | michael.e.trangle @healthpartners.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Psychologist | Ken Ujifusa | 13606 KNOLLWAY DR N Minnetonka MN 55305 | (952) 201- 5559 | health @drujifusa.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Registered Nurse | Tarloh Quiwonkpa | 1731 ROSEWOOD AVE NO Maplewood MN 55109 | (651) 724- 4528 | tarlohquiwonkpa @gmail.com | Ramsey | 438 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Rep National Alliance On Mental Illness - Minnesot | John Yanish | 1540 NEAL AVE N Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 337- 0313 | jeyahishl @gmail.com | Ramsey | 398 | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Rep. Of Mn Mental Health Association | Shannah Mulvihill | 475 CLEVELAND AVE NO., #222 St. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 756- 8584 | shannahm @mentalhealthmn.org | Ramsey | 29A | 6 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Social Worker Member | Danielle Lien | 1009 Hollinger St Park Rapids MN 56470 | (218) 252- 8016 | danielle @abetterconnectioninc.com | Hubbard | D2A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Melissa Balitz | 12495 NORELL RD SO Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 491- 2129 | mmbalitz @gmail.com | Washington | 54B | 2 | F | No Party Preference | Other | | 09/28/2016 | 09/28/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Heron Abegaze | n/a PO Box 64981 Saint Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2249 | heron.abegaze @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/28/2016 | 09/28/2020 |

State Board of Physical Therapy

Legal Basis: M.S. SECTION 148.65 2829 University Ave. SE, #420

Mpls., MN 55414-3245 Telephone: (651) 627-5406

Compensation: \$75 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The board evaluates applicants for licensure; renews annual licenses for physical therapists and physical therapist assistants; enforces the physical therapy practice act.

Member Restrictions include: The board shall consist of 11 members, citizens and residents of Minnesota, comprised of five physical therapists, one licensed and registered doctor of medicine, two physical therapist assistants, and three public members. The physical therapist members and the physical therapist assistant members must be licensed in this state, and have at least five years' experience in physical therapy practice, physical therapy administration, or physical therapy education. The five years' experience must immediately precede appointment.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Meeting location is 2829 University Avenue Southeast, Minneapolis.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Physical Therapist | Steven Scherger | 219 - 144TH AVE NW Andover MN 55304 | (763) 767- 3953 | steven.scherger @allina.com | Anoka | 358 | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physical Therapist | Samantha Mohn-johnsen | 4200 LUVERNE ST Duluth MN 55804 | (608) 738- 8230 | smohnjohnsen @css.edu | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physical Therapist | Linda Gustafson | 4309 KINGS DRIVE Minnetonka MN 55345 | (952) 933- 1844 | Irgustafl @gmail.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | | Other | Other | | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physical Therapist | Debra Sellheim | ST. CATHERINE UNIVERSITY-DPT PROGRAM: 601 - 25TH AVE. SO. Minneapolis MN 55454 | (651) 690- 7716 | dosellheim @stkate.edu | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Physical Therapist | Kimberly McGarry | 2266 Granite Circle NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 289- 0443 | kmcgarry0443 @charter.net | Olmsted | 25B | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 04/18/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Physical Therapist Assistant | Christopher Adams | 1740 GARLAND LANE NORTH Plymouth MN 55447 | (612) 251- 6058 | chris_j_adams_99 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Physical Therapist Assistant | Julia Mcdonald | 12276 - 73RD ST NE Otsego MN 55330 | (763) 257- 5808 | juliemcd.jm @gmail.com | Wright | 30B | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Public Member | Debra Newel | 11200 W 78TH ST. Eden Prairie MN 55344 | (952) 829- 3876 | dnewel @uwalumni.com | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/24/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Kathy Polhamus | 2035 - 9TH AVE E N. St. Paul MN 55109 | (651) 704- 9977 | kathy.polhamus @gmail.com | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/18/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Registered Doctor Of Medicine | Neel Shah | 200 First Street SW Rochester MN 55905 | (262) 422- 2599 | shah.neel2 @mayo.edu | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | М | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | 0 | 06/24/2017 | 01/04/2021 |

| Direct Appointments | Erin DeTomaso | 2829 University Ave SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 627- 5406 | erin.detomaso @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/01/2016 | 10/01/2020 |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Linda Gustafson | 4309 KINGS DRIVE Minnetonka MN 55345 | (952) 933- 1844 | lrgustafl @gmail.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2012 | 01/04/2017 |
| Contact And Chair | Erin DeTomaso | 2829 University Ave SE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 627- 5406 | erin.detomaso @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/12/2017 | 01/12/2021 |

State Capitol Preservation Commission

Legal Basis: LAWS 2011, CHAP 6, SEC 3, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-2556

Compensation: \$55 per diem

Powers and Duties include: The task force members will: exercise ongoing coordination of the restoration, protection, risk management, and preservation of the Capitol building; may assist in the selection of an architectural firm to assist in the prparation of the pre-design plan for the restoration of the Capitol building; develop a comprehensive, multiyear, pre-design plan for the restoration of the Capitol building, review the plan periodically, and, as appropriate, amend and modify the plan; develop and implement a comprehensive financial plan to fund the preservation and restoration of the Capitol building; provide annual reports about the condition of the Capitol building and its needs, as well as all activities related to the restoration of the Capitol building; solicit gifts, grants, or donations of any kind from any private or public source to carry out the purposes of their duties. By January 15 of each year, will report to the chairs and ranking minority members of the legislative committees with jurisdiction over the commission regarding the activities and efforts of the commission in the preceding calendar year.

Member Restrictions include: The State Capitol Preservation Commission consists of 22 members, applied as follows: (1) the governor; (2) the lieutenant governor; (3) the attorney general; (4) the chief justice of the Supreme Court, or the chief justice's designee, who shall be a member of the Supreme Court; (5) the majority leader of the Senate or the majority leader's designee, who shall be a member of the Senate; (6) the speaker of the House or the speaker's designee, who shall be a member of the House of representatives; (7) two members of the Senate, including one member appointed by the speaker of the House and one member from the minority party appointed by the minority leader; (8) two members of the House of representatives, including one member appointed by the speaker of the House and one member from the minority party appointed by the minority leader; (9) the chair and ranking minority member of the House of representatives committee with jurisdiction over capital investment and the chair and ranking minority member of the Senate committee with jurisdiction over capital investment; (10) the commissioner of administration or the commissioner's designee; (11) the commissioner of public safety or the commissioner's designee; (12) the executive director of the Minnesota Historical Society or the executive director's designee; (13) the executive secretary of the Capitol Area Architectural and Planning Board; and (14) four public members appointed by the governor.

Summary of Activities include: The Commission may designate an executive secretary and obtain administrative support through a contract with a state agency or other agency

Meetings are held at: Capitol Complex

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cang Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Ann Rest | 235 STATE CAPITOL St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2889 | sen.ann.rest @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/31/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Torkelson | 381 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 9303 | rep.paul.torkelson @house.mn | Brown | 168 | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Carla Nelson | 95 University Avenue W. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4848 | sen.carla.nelson @senate.mn | Ramsey | 268 | 1 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Sandra Pappas | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1802 | sen.sandra.pappas @senate.mn | Ramsey | 65A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/31/2017 | 01/31/2021 |

| Direct Appointments | Warren Limmer | 153 STATE OFFICE Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2159 | sen.warren.limmer @senate.mn | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Republican | Other | | 05/28/2018 | 05/28/2022 |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Diane Loeffler | 337 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4219 | rep.diane.loeffler @house.mn | Unknown | 60A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Alice Hausman | 255 STATE OFFICE Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3824 | rep.alice.hausman @house.mn | Unknown | 66A | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Dean Urdahl | 473 STATE OFFICE Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4344 | rep.dean.urdahl @house.mn | Unknown | 18A | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mark Dayton | 130 STATE CAPITOL St Paul MN 55155 | | mark.dayton @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Lori Swanson | 102 STATE CAPITOL St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 6196 | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Lorie Skjerven Gildea | 25 REV DR MARTIN Luther King Jr BLVD St Paul MN 55155 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | David Senjem | 113 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 3903 | sen.david.senjem @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Matthew Massman | 200 ADMINISTRATION BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2566 | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Mandell | 204 Admin Bldg St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 1507 | paul.mandell @state.mn.us | Dakota | 52B | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Ramona Dohman | 445 MINNESOTA ST., #1000 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7160 | mona.dohman @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Michelle Fischbach | 75 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/25/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kent Whitworth | 345 W. Kellott Blvd St. Paul MN 55102 | | kent.whitworth @mnhs.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Melissa Hortman | 267 State Office Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4280 | rep.melissa.hortman @house.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/06/2019 |
| Public Member | Ted Lentz | 692 SUMMIT AVE St Paul MN 55105 | (651) 222- 8117 | ted @tedlentz.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 06/22/2015 | 01/02/2017 |
| Public Member | Dana Badgerow | 1790 IRVING AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55403 | (651) 695- 2464 | danabadgerow @msn.com | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/02/2017 |
| Public Member | James Dayton | 575 N Ferndale Rd Wayzata MN 55391 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 06/22/2015 | 01/02/2017 |
| Public Member | Peter Hilger | 1994 BUFORD AVE, 20 RUTTAN HALL St Paul MN 55108 | (612) 868- 3636 | aphilger @umn.edu | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/02/2017 |
| Contact And Chair | Mark Dayton | 130 STATE CAPITOL St Paul MN 55155 | | mark.dayton @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 11/09/2016 | 11/09/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Kathy Morgan | 111 Unknown Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2556 | Kathy.Morgan @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

State Designer Selection Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 16B.33., M.S. 16C.33, and M.R. Chapter 3200.

Department of Administration

St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-2389

Compensation: \$55 per diem, plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The State Designer Selection Board (SDSB) selects the primary designer on building construction or remodeling projects as requested by state agencies, the University of Minnesota and Minnesota State Colleges and Universities (MNSCU) on all projects with an estimated construction cost greater than \$2,000,000, and on planning projects with estimated fees greater than \$200,000.

Member Restrictions include: The board consists of seven individuals, the majority of whom must be Minnesota residents. Each of the following four organizations shall nominate one individual whose name and qualifications shall be submitted to the commissioner of administration for consideration: the Consulting Engineers Council of Minnesota after consultation with other professional engineering societies in the state; the AIA Minnesota; the Minnesota chapter of the Associated General Contractors after consultation with other commercial contractor associations in the state; and the Minnesota Board of the Arts. The commissioner may appoint the four named individuals to the board but may reject a nominated individual and request another nomination. The fifth member shall be a representative of the user agency, the University of Minnesota, or the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities, designated by the user agency. The remaining two citizen members shall also be appointed by the commissioner. The State is dedicated to building a culturally diverse board committed to selecting qualified designers that reflect Minnesota's diversity, and strongly encourages applications from women, minorities, individuals with disabilities and covered veterans. Summary of Activities include: Selecting designers (architects/engineers) for state, U of M & Minnesota State Colleges and Universities projects.

Meetings are held at: The Administration Building 50 Sherburne Ave. Room 116B Saint Paul, MN 55155

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| American Institute Of Architect Member | Mr. William Beyer | 3906 Inglewood Avenue South St. Louis Park MN 55416 | (952) 288- 4985 | beyer.arch @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 46B | 5 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Consulting Engineers Council Of Mn Member | Yanak Shagalov | 205 Quaker Lane N Plymouth MN 55441 | (612) 251- 0589 | yzshagalov @gmail.com | Hennepin | 46A | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Gordon Christofferson | 50 Sherburne Avenue St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2380 | gordon.christofferson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/19/2017 | 01/19/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Jennifer Barber | 50 Sherburne Ave St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2389 | jennifer barber @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/01/2017 | 08/01/2021 |
| Associated General Contractors of Minnesota | Katherine Leonidas | 5049 LINDEN TRAIL NORTH Lake Elmo MN 55042 | (651) 253- 6745 | kjleonidas @outlook.com | Unknown | 398 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| Associated General Contractors of Minnesota | Amy Filice | 256 SPRING ST, #216 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 263- 6483 | amyfilice @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/27/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|--|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Associated General Contractors of Minnesota | Thomas Murphy | 1271 Goodrich Ave. St. Paul MN 55105 | (612) 867- 9097 | tom @murphysolutionsmn.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| State Arts Board Member | Pierce Canser | 113 E 26th St Minneapolis MN 55404 | (414) 698- 3195 | pierce.canser @metrotransit.org | Hennepin | 62A | 5 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 01/01/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Katherine Leonidas | 5049 LINDEN TRAIL NORTH Lake Elmo MN 55042 | (651) 253- 6745 | kjleonidas @outlook.com | Unknown | 39B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Jennifer Barber | 50 Sherburne Ave St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2389 | jennifer.barber @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/24/2017 | 08/24/2021 |

State Guardian Ad Litem Board

Legal Basis: MS 480.35

Mn Judicial Center, Suite G-27

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (952) 658-6607

Compensation: plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The board shall create and administer a statewide independent guardian ad litem program to advocate for the best interests of children, minor parents, and incompetent adults in juvenile and family court cases as defined in Rule 901.01 of the Rules of Guardian Ad Litem Procedure in Juvenile and Family Court matters; approve and recommend to the Legislature a budget for the board and the guardian ad litem program; establish procedures for distribution of funding under this section to the guardian ad litem program; and establish guardian ad litem program standards, administrative policies, procedures, and rules consistent with statute, rules of court, and laws that affect a volunteer or employee guardian ad litem's work.

Member Restrictions include:

Three members appointed by the Supreme Court, at least one of whom must have former guardian ad litem experience, and who include two attorneys admitted to practice law in the state and one public member; and four members appointed by the governor. The appointing authorities may not appoint a registered lobbyist or an active judge to be a member of the State Guardian Ad Litem Board, but may appoint a retired judge.

At least three members of the board shall be from judicial districts other than the First, Second, Fourth, and Tenth Judicial Districts.

Summary of Activities include:

The Guardian ad Litem Board (GALB) contracted with the National Center for State Courts to complete an organizational assessment. The GALB was subject to a Legislative Audit in 2017/2018.

Meetings are held at: Various locations around the state. See website for details.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|-------------------------------------|----------------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|--|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member - Governor Appointment | John Day | 346 W. WINONA ST Duluth MN 55803 | (218) 393- 1893 | jday @d.umn.edu | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 06/29/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Member - Governor Appointment | Korina Barry | 1404 Gortner Ave. St. Paul MN 55108 | (612) 625- 8121 | barry081 @umn.edu | Unknown | 62B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 01/09/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member - Governor Appointment | Devon Gilchrist | 4112 Chicago Ave S Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 237- 1937 | devongilchrist @gmail.com | Hennepin | 62B | 5 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 05/14/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Governor Appointment | Hon. Terrence Conkel | 18505 Lakeview Point Drive NE East Bethel MN 55092 | | Temersonc @gmail.com | Anoka | 31B | 6 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/10/2018 | 01/03/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Nelson | 25 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | | Paul.Nelson @courts.state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/08/2013 | 01/07/2017 |

| Direct Appointments | Lindsay Flint | 25 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 487- 6923 | jlmflint2 @msn.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 01/05/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
|------------------------|---------------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|---------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Suzanne Alliegro | 25 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 215- 9467 | Suzanne.Alliegro @courts.state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | William Anderson | 101 11th Ave. No. St. Cloud MN 56303 | (320) 333- 7530 | william.anderson @ci.stcloud.mn.us | Stearns | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/12/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Kristen Trebil- Halbersma | 25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 215- 9467 | kristen.trebil @courts.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/21/2017 | 06/21/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Crysta Parkin | 22 East 6th Street, Mantorville MN 55955 | (507) 635- 6275 | crysta.parkin @co.dodge.mn.us | Dodge | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Kristen Trebil- Halbersma | 25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 215- 9467 | kristen.trebil @courts.state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/14/2017 | 06/14/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Crysta Parkin | 22 East 6th Street, Mantorville MN 55955 | (507) 635- 6275 | crysta.parkin @co.dodge.mn.us | Dodge | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2018 | 01/04/2021 |

State Historic Preservation Review Board

Legal Basis: Required by Federal law

50 Sherburne Avenue St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-3287

Compensation: Expenses Only **Powers and Duties include:**

- (5) The Review Board must adopt written procedures governing its operations consistent with the provisions of this section and related guidance that the National Park Services issues.
- (6) Review Board responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following:
- (i) Providing advice to the SHPO on the full range of Historic Preservation Fund-supported activities, that section 101(b)(3) of the Act describes;
- (ii) Reviewing and making recommendations on National Register nomination proposals;
- (iii) Participating in the review of appeals to National Register nominations; and
- (iv) Performing such other duties as may be appropriate.

Member Restrictions include:

- (1) All Review Board members must have demonstrated competence, interest, or knowledge in historic preservation. A majority of Review Board members must meet "the Secretary of the Interior's (Historic Preservation) Professional Qualifications Standards," which are part of the larger "Secretary's Standards and Guidelines for Archeology and Historic Preservation." The members meeting "the Secretary's (Historic Preservation) Professional Qualifications Standards" must include, at a minimum, one individual meeting "the Secretary's (Historic Preservation) Professional Qualifications Standards" for history, one individual meeting "the Secretary's (Historic Preservation) Professional Qualifications Standards" for historic architecture, one individual meeting "the Secretary's (Historic Preservation) Professional Qualifications Standards" for historic archaeology, and one individual meeting "the Secretary's (Historic Preservation) Professional Qualifications Standards for more than one required discipline. The other Review Board members, if any, who comprise the majority meeting "the Secretary's (Historic Preservation) Professional Qualifications Standards" may represent, subject to the SHPO's selection, any of the disciplines that those "Standards" describe.
- (2) The Secretary will consider proposals from a SHPO for a minimum required Review Board composition that differs from the requirement that paragraph (f(1) of this section specifies, if the proposal addresses better an appropriate balance of historic property, customer or constituent, and historic preservation needs in that State.
- (3) When a required Review Board position becomes vacant, the SHPO must fill the vacancy in a timely manner. In the interim, the SHPO must ensure that the Review Board has access to advice from appropriately qualified individuals. A lapse of more than one year in filling the vacancy is cause for review, comment, and appropriate action by the Secretary.
- (4) The Review Board must meet as often as is necessary to complete its work in a timely fashion, but no less often than once a year.

Summary of Activities include:

Since 1969 Minnesota's State Historic Preservation Review Board has reviewed properties for nomination to the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP), a federally-managed program recognizing the importance of local, state, and national history as expressed in our built and archaeological environments. The NRHP is one of several historic preservation programs created with passage of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, the most comprehensive federal law pertaining to protection of historic resources.

Since its founding, the Review Board has considered and debated numerous properties, and to date roughly 1,700 Minnesota properties representing approximately 7,000 historic resources have been listed in the NRHP.

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------------|-------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Amy Spong | 50 Sherburne Ave St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 3288 | amy.spong @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/14/2018 | 05/14/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Amy Spang | 50 Sherburne Ave St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 3288 | amy.spong @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/14/2018 | 05/14/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Denis Gardner | 50 Sherburne Ave St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 3292 | denis.gardner @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/14/2018 | 05/14/2022 |
| Historical Architect | Mr. Phillip Koski | 3504 25th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 598- 6867 | pkoski @millerdunwiddie.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Historical Architect | John Stark | 3130 Pennsylvania Ave South St. Louis Park MN 55426 | (612) 799- 0955 | jstark @bkvgroup.com | Hennepin | 46B | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Architectural Historian | Kristin Anderson | 2417 Como Avenue St. Paul MN 55108 | | anderso3 @augsburg.edu | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Architectural Historian | Katherine Solomonson | 3136 Irving Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55408 | | solom003 @umn.edu | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Prehistoric Archaeologist | Andrea LeVasseur | 1516 First St. E Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 751- 8789 | alevas @midco.net | Beltrami | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Historical Archaeologist | Dr. Robbie Mann | 826 LaSalle Place St. Cloud MN 56301 | (320) 308- 4181 | rmann Østcloudstate.edu | Stearns | 14A | 6 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Historian | Elliot James | 600 E 4th St Morris MN 56267 | (320) 589- 6181 | james235 @morris.umn.edu | Stevens | 12A | 7 | М | No Answer | African American or Black | Y | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Historian | Pamela Brunfelt | 244 East Pattison Street Ely MN 55731 | (218) 365- 5727 | pam.brunfelt.moh @gmail.com | St. Louis | 03A | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |

| Member-At-Large who has demonstrated competence, interest, or knowledge in historic preservation. | Mr. Frank White | 7372 Newbury Road Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 282- 3018 | frank.white2 @comcast.net | Washington | 53A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
|---|--------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|------------|-----|---|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member-At-Large who has demonstrated competence, interest, or knowledge in historic preservation. | Mary Warner | 307 7th Street NE Little Falls MN 56345 | | mary.e.warner @gmail.com | Morrison | 09B | 8 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Member-At-Large who has demonstrated competence, interest, or knowledge in historic preservation. | Mai Vang | II26 Cumberland Street St. Paul MN 55117 | | mnvang @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member-At-Large who has demonstrated competence, interest, or knowledge in historic preservation. | Chris Schuelke | 522 Alcott Ave. W Fergus Falls MN 56537 | (218) 736- 6038 | cschuelke @otchs.org | Otter Tail | O8A | 7 | | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2020 |
| Member-At-Large who has demonstrated competence, interest, or knowledge in historic preservation. | Mr. John Decker | 14703 Fireside Circle Cold Spring MN 56320 | (320) 248- 6052 | deckj50 @gmail.com | Stearns | 13A | 6 | М | Other | Other | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
| Member-At-Large who has demonstrated competence, interest, or knowledge in historic preservation. | Steven Olson | 7825 Washington Ave S. Bloomington MN 55439 | (952) 843- 8659 | steve.olson @one-mn.com | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | М | No Änswer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2018 | 01/01/2019 |

State Nonmotorized Transportation Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 174.37

395 John Ireland Blvd, Mail Stop 315

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 366-4188

Compensation: Mileage

Powers and Duties include: The committee shall make recommendations to the commissioner on items related to nonmotorized transportation, including safety, education, and development programs. The committee shall review and analyze issues and needs relating to operating nonmotorized transportation on public rights-of-way, and identify solutions and goals for addressing identified issues and needs.

Member Restrictions include: The committee must consist of the following members: (a) The commissioner of Transportation shall appoint up to 18 public members as follows: one member from each of the department's seven greater Minnesota districts; four members from the department's metropolitan district; and no more than seven members at large. Each of the members at large must represent nonmotorized interests of organizations. (b) The commissioners of each of the following state agencies shall appoint an employee of the agency to serve as a member: Administration, Education, Health, Natural Resources, Public Safety, Transportation, and Pollution Control. The chair of the Metropolitan Council shall appoint an employee of the council to serve as a member. The director of Explore Minnesota Tourism shall appoint an employee of the agency to serve as a member. The division administrator of the Federal Highway Administration may appoint an employee of the agency to serve as a member.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: MnDOT Central Office

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| At Large Representative | Alexis Pennie | 2430 LOGAN AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 998- 2382 | alexispennie @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | Υ | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Bicycle Advocacy Organization Rep | Cj Lindor | 5040 - 44TH AVE SO. Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 860- 9690 | ci @bikemn.org | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | | Other | Other | | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Bicycle Club Member | Alexis Pennie | 2430 LOGAN AVE NO Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 998- 2382 | alexispennie @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | Υ | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Julie Belisle | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8265 | julie.belisle @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 54A | 4 | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Anne Johnson | 50 SHERBURNE AVE St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2330 | anne.johnson @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Terri Pieper | 444 CEDAR ST., #150 St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 7073 | terri.pieper @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Tim Anderson | 380 JACKSON ST., #500 | (651) 291- 6126 | timothy.anderson @dot.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |

| | | St Paul MN 55101 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Mark Vizecky | 395 JOHN IRELAND BLVD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 366- 3839 | mark.vizecky @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrew Korsberg | 500 LAFAYETTE RD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5642 | andrew.korsberg @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Brian Caster- Fanelli | 500 Metro Square St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 757- 1871 | brian.fanelli @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Ellen Pillsbury | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 5493 | ellen.pillsbury @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jennifer Jevnisek | 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul MN 55155 | | jennifer.jevnisek @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 06/08/2017 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jake Rueter | 395 John Ireland Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 366- 4164 | jacob.rueter @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/21/2017 | 09/21/2021 |
| Higher Education Rep. | Ingrid Schneider | 210 BOARD CIRCLE Mahtomedi MN 55115 | (612) 414- 1163 | ingridss @umn.edu | Washington | D4A | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Law Enforcement Officer | Cameron Hintzen | 455 MCCARRONS BLVD S Roseville MN 55113 | (305) 395- 8118 | cphintz @live.com | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Metro District | Clark Biegler | 3152 - 23RD AVE SD Minneapolis MN 55407 | (334) 430- 0943 | ccbiegler @gmail.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Metro District | Ann Rexine | 3000 XENIUM LANE NORTH Plymouth MN 55441 | (763) 694- 1103 | arexine @threeriversparkdistrict.org | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Metro District | Tony Drollinger | 3015 - 37TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55406 | (612) 716- 7380 | tonydrollinger @gmail.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Metro District | Julia Curran | 1325 West 25 1/2 Street Minneapolis MN 55405 | (612) 978- 1324 | happify @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61A | 5 | 0 | No Answer | Other | 0 | 11/09/2017 | 11/09/2021 |
| Metropolitan Council Rep. | Steve Elmer | 390 ROBERT ST. NO. St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1756 | steve.elmer @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 05/01/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Mndot District Rep | Daniel Hannig | 423 WOODLAND AVE #305 | (218) 281- 1297 | dhannig @crookston.org | Polk | OIB | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |

| | | Crookston MN 56716 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Mndot District Rep | Peter Connor | 560 DUNNELL DR, #2116 Owatonna MN 55060 | (507) 456- 1099 | petrusivanovich @gmail.com | Steele | 24A | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Mndot District Rep | Jason Artley | 409 - 37TH AVE SO Moorhead MN 56560 | (602) 410- 3565 | jason.artley @kljeng.com | Clay | 04A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | Other | N | 05/06/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Mndot District Rep | Steve Brisendine | 1234 KANDIYOHI AVE SW Willmar MN 56201 | (320) 231- 8494 | brisendines @willmar.k12.mn.us | Kandiyahi | 17B | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Mndot District Rep | Kurt Franke | 1700 Polaris Court Saint Cloud MN 56303 | (320) 223- 4000 | kurtfranke @gmail.com | Stearns | 158 | 7 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/09/2017 | 11/09/2021 |
| Mndot District Rep | Mr. Russell Habermann | 237 South 1st Avenue Proctor MN 55810 | (218) 529- 7552 | rhabermann @ardc.org | St. Louis | 038 | 8 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2018 | 01/05/2022 |
| Pedestrian Advocate | Ted Stamp | 109 S. 5TH ST., #700 Marshall MN 56258 | (507) 582- 2221 | ted @swcil.com | Lyon | 16A | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 05/05/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Jason Artley | 409 - 37TH AVE SO Moorhead MN 56560 | (602) 410- 3565 | jason.artley @kljeng.com | Clay | 04A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | Other | N | 05/06/2016 | 05/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Jake Rueter | 395 John Ireland Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 366- 4164 | jacob.rueter @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/21/2017 | 09/21/2021 |
| Industry Rep | Mr. Thomas Meium | 561 LAUREL AVE SAINT PAUL MN 55102 | (651) 202- 8489 | tmeium49 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 02/06/2018 | 02/06/2022 |

State of Minnesota Board of Public Defense

Legal Basis: M.S. 611.215. 331 2nd Ave. S., #900 Mpls., MN 55401

Telephone: (612) 349-2565

Compensation: \$55 per diem and expenses reimbursed

Powers and Duties include: The board shall approve and recommend a budget to the Legislature, as well as establish procedures for distribution of state funding for the board, the Office of State Public Defender, the judicial district public defenders, and the public defense corporations. The board also appoints the State Public Defender and all Chief Public Defenders of Judicial Districts.

Member Restrictions include: The seven members include three public members appointed by the governor, and four attorneys acquainted with defense of persons accused of a crime, but not employed as prosecutors, appointed by the Minnesota State Supreme Court.

Summary of Activities include: Meetings are held at: Various

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Attorney | Herb Knoon | 503 CORNELIA ST N Mankato MN 56003 | (507) 387- 3989 | N/A | Blue Earth | No Answer | 1 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/04/2015 | 01/03/2019 |
| Attorney | Anna Restovich | 117 E CENTER ST Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 288- 4840 | | Olmsted | No Answer | 1 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Attorney | Sam Hanson | 5510 EDGEWATER BLVD Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 977- 8430 | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | М | Other | African American or Black | | 10/28/2015 | 12/31/2019 |
| Attorney | Daniel Le | 333 Washington Ave. N Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 465- 8583 | dan @danlelaw.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | М | Other | Asian or Pacific Islander | | 01/01/2018 | 12/31/2021 |
| Public Member | Dennis Leary | 1550 E RIVER TERRACE Minneapolis MN 55414 | (612) 499- 2923 | djleary @spinfirm.com | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 05/20/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | Molly Haugen | 5124 TIOGA ST Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 940- 2690 | mollyhaugen @yahoo.com | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/13/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Public Member | Duchess Harris | 401 VADNAIS LAKE DR Vadnais Heights MN 55127 | (651) 271-1333 | harris @macalester.edu | Ramsey | 42B | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 01/09/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Kevin Kajer | 331 2nd Ave. S. Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 349- 2565 | kevin.kajer @pubdef.state.mn.us | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/28/2016 | 09/28/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Anna Restovich | 117 E Center St Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 288- 4840 | | Olmsted | No Answer | 1 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2016 | 12/31/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Kevin Kajer | 331 2nd Ave. S. Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 349- 2565 | kevin.kajer @pubdef.state.mn.us | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

State Quality Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 256B.097

Po Box 64967 St Paul, MN 55164

Telephone: (651) 431-2433

Compensation: Plus expenses **Powers and Duties include:**

The council, in partnership with the department of Human Services, exists to support a system of quality assurance and improvement of services for people with disabilities.

The council will work collaboratively with all affected parties to achieve measurable positive outcomes in health and welfare for persons with disabilities.

The council is committed to a system that is person-directed, outcome-based, quality-driven, and cost effective.

Member Restrictions include: The 28 members include representatives from disability service recipients and their family members, disability advocacy groups, Region 10 Quality Assurance Commission, providers, county agencies, staff from the Ombudsman for Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities and the department of Human Services.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: DHS Lafayette Bldg; 444 Lafayette Rd., Rm L3148.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Advocacy Representative | Barbara Turner | 1185 N. CONCORD ST., #424 South St Paul MN 55075 | (651) 291- 1086 | bturner @arrm.org | Dakota | 52A | 2 | 0 | Other | Other | | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Advocacy Representative | Stephanie Alexander | 1908 Ford Road Minnetonka MN 55305 | (612) 877- 7878 | stephaniea @braininjurymn.org | Hennepin | 44B | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Advocacy Representative | Alicia Munson | 451 Marshall Avenue St. Paul MN 55102 | | aliciam @arcmn.org | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/26/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| County Human Service Agency Representative | Tim Sullivan | 300 S. 6TH STREET, MC 643 Minneapolis MN 55487 | (612) 919- 7034 | tim.sullivan @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| County Human Service Agency Representative | Paul Bukvoich | 114 North Holcombe Avenue Litchfield MN 55355 | (320) 693- 5301 | paul.bukovich @co.meeker.mn.us | Meeker | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/21/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| County Human Service Agency Representative | Christine Erickson | 13880 Business Center Drive Elk River MN 55330 | (763) 765- 4022 | christine.erickson @sherburne.mn.us | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/21/2017 | 01/02/2019 |

| Participant | Joshua Melvin | 141 141 4th Street East | | Joshua.melvin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | Y | 04/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
|--------------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Participant | Aaron Wittnebel | 2020 SECOND STREET Lake Park MN 56554 | (218) 209- 2320 | lakepark81 @gmail.com | Becker | 028 | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Participant | Michele Kyler | 27885 - 170TH AVE SW Crookston MN 56716 | (218) 281- 3506 | kylermd690 @hotmail.com | Polk | O2A | 7 | f | Other | Other | Y | 01/26/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Participant | John Smith | 2040 COMO, #104 St Paul MN 55108 | (651) 649- 1577 | smith144 @umn.edu | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Family Member | Bryan Boyce | 509 Broadway St NE Minneapolis MN 55413 | | bboyce @cowtippingpress.org | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Family Member | Ms. Dena Alexander | 101 SE 2nd St Fairfax MN 55332 | (507) 430- 7195 | alexandermia @live.com | Renville | 17A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | Y | 01/26/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Family Member | Rijuta Pathre | 2307 TIMBER TRAIL Maplewood MN 55119 | (651) 738- 5901 | rijutapathre @gmail.com | Ramsey | 53A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | N | 01/26/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Family Member | Peggy Crolick | 6609 PARKWOOD RD Edina MN 55436 | (952) 936- 0274 | pcrolickl @aol.com | Hennepin | 49A | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Family Member | Alice Hulbert | 7221 TARA ROAD Edina MN 55439 | (952) 942- 5615 | alihul @aol.com | Hennepin | 42B | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/26/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Disability Service Provider | Rita Wiersma | 11395 Lansing Ave N Stillwater MN 55082 | (612) 362- 4404 | rwiersma @cipmn.org | Washington | 398 | 4 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | 0 | 01/26/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Disability Service Provider | Jayne Whiteford | 55810 Co. Hwy 62 New York Mills MN 56567 | (218) 371- 9161 | jayne_whiteford @hotmail.com | Otter Tail | 028 | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Disability Service Provider | Betsy Gadbois | 33 E Wentworth W St Paul MN 55118 | | bgadbois @owakihi.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Disability Service Provider | Shauna Valdez | 2127 Pleasant View Dr. New Brighton MN 55112 | | shaunawimmer @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | Na Answer | Other | N | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Disability Service Provider | Kristina Koukkari | 4376 EWING AVE NO Robbinsdale MN 55422 | (612) 710- 2281 | kkoukkari @goodwilleasterseals.org | Hennepin | 45B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/26/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Disability Service Provider | Brenda Goral | 25633 EAGLE DRIVE Aitkin MN 56431 | (651) 428- 7708 | brenda.goral @lssmn.org | Crow Wing | 10B | 8 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |

| | | Saint Paul MN 55101 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Region 10 Stakeholder | John Flanders | 2160 HARALSON LANE SW Rochester MN 55902 | (507) 993- 7312 | jrgrf @charter.net | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Region 10 Stakeholder | Leann Bieber | 2100 CAMPUS DR SE, #200 Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 328- 6607 | bieber.leann @co.olmsted.mn.us | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/02/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Region 10 Stakeholder | Dennis Theede | 66 E. THIRD ST Winona MN 55987 | (507) 474- 9526 | dennist @hco.org | Winona | No Answer | 1 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/02/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Paj Thao | 540 Cedar St St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2433 | paj.g.thao @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Dan Zimmer | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (507) 271- 8606 | dan.zimmer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Sarah Thorson | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 4360 | sarah.j.thorson @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/15/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jason Flint | 64967 PO Box St. Paul MN 55164 | (651) 431- 2386 | jason.a.flint @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Paj Thao | 540 Cedar St St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2433 | paj.g.thao @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Dan Zimmer | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (507) 271- 8606 | dan.zimmer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/06/2017 | 07/06/2021 |
| Regional Quality Council Representative | Annamarie Gutsch | 7720 Ash Street Duluth MN 55810 | (651) 470- 3178 | agutsch @arcnorthland.org | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/15/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Regional Quality Council Representative | Ms Dienna Sabol | 2139 19th Street NW Rochester MN 55091 | (507) 282- 9951 | DeeS @diversitycouncil.org | Olmsted | 258 | 1 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 09/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |

State Rehabilitation Council - General

Legal Basis: M.S. 268A.02, AND FEDERAL LAW. Dept. Of Employment And Economic Development

St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 259-7364

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council is responsible for advising state government on the performance of Minnesota's Vocational Rehabilitation programs. The council advises and assists in preparation of the state plan for Vocational Rehabilitation Services; reviews and analyzes the effectiveness of, and consumer satisfaction with, vocational rehabilitation services; conducts needs assessments; reports to the governor and the U.S. Department of Education on the status of vocational rehabilitation programs; coordinates activities with other state councils with interest in the issues pertaining to disability and employment; and holds hearings and forums necessary to carry out the council's duties.

Member Restrictions include: A majority of members must be persons with a disability, including at least: one representative of the Statewide Independent Living Council; one representative of a parent training and information center; one representative of the client assistance program; one vocational rehabilitation counselor; one representative of community rehabilitation service providers; one representative of the directors of the American Indian Vocational Rehabilitation Projects in Minnesota; one representative of the State Workforce Investment Board; one representative of Special Education from the Department of Children, Families and Learning; four representatives of business, industry and labor; representatives of disability advocacy groups; and current or former applicants for or recipients of vocational rehabilitation services. The director of the designated State VR unit shall be an ex officio member of the council. Council members are appointed for three-year terms and no member may serve more than two consecutive terms.

Summary of Activities include: The State Rehabilitation Council works jointly with the MN Vocational Rehabilitation Program to develop goals and priorities, assess customer satisfaction, conduct needs assessments, and seek citizen input through public forums.

Meetings are held at: Posted in the State Register and on DEED website.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|-----------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| American Indian Vocational Rehab Project Rep | Connielee Berg | PO BOX 265 Red Lake MN 56671 | (218) 679- 2152 | redlake679 @hotmail.com | Beltrami | No Answer | 7 | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | Y | 07/03/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Industry Or Labor Rep | Chase Foreman | 3758 Xerxes Ave N Minneapolis MN 55412 | | chasezforeman @gmail.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 07/03/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Industry Or Labor Rep | Scott Berscheid | 4473 Mason Avenue NE Saint Michael MN 55376 | (952) 649- 7939 | scott_berscheid @hotmail.com | Wright | 30B | 6 | 0 | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/03/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Industry Or Labor Rep | Mrs Karen Leddy | 4387 Wilshire Blvd Mound MN 55364 | | karen.e.leddy @ehi.com | Hennepin | 33B | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/14/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Business Industry Or Labor Rep | Sergio Santos | 1384 149th Ln NW Andover MN 55304 | | santo233 @umn.edu | Anoka | 358 | 6 | М | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/14/2018 | 01/04/2021 |

| Client Assistance Project Rep | Anne Robertson | 430 - 1ST AVE NO., #300 Minneapolis MN 55401 | (612) 746- 3725 | amrobertson @mylegalaid.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/11/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
|---|-----------------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Community Rehabilitation Program Provider Rep | Lisa Parteh | 932 14th Lane SE Cambridge MN 55008 | (763) 257- 9551 | lhinmpls @gmail.com | Isanti | 32A | 8 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/22/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appaintments | Kimberley Peck | IST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING: 332 MINNESOTA ST St Paul MN 55101-214 | (320) 281- 2023 | kim.peck @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/11/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Karla Eckhoff | 332 Minnesota St St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7364 | karla.f.eckhoff @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/30/2017 | 03/30/2021 |
| Disability Advocacy Groups Rep | Shanna Weiss | 9910 BRIAN RD, #401 Bloomington MN 55437 | (763) 516- 5222 | shanna.78 @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/27/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Disability Advocacy Groups Rep | James Rechs director@rtaaf.org | 329 Elton Hills Dr NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 226- 5725 | director @rtaaf.org | Olmsted | 26A | 1 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/14/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Disability Advocacy Groups Rep | Rebecca Puchtel | 13548 178th Ave NW Elk River MN 55330 | (612) 701- 8708 | lela0014 @gmail.com | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | 0 | 09/15/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Governor's Workforce Development Representative | Steven Ditschler | 3798 BRIARWOOD LANE Eagan MN 55123 | (651) 289- 3150 | sditschler @proactinc.org | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 01/11/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Mn Dept Of Education Rep | Susan Benolken | DOE, 1500 HIGHWAY 36 WEST Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8416 | sue.benolken @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | | Other | Other | | 01/14/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Parent Training And Info Center Member | Barb Ziemke | 8161 Normandale Blvd Minneapolis MN | | bziemke @pacer.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | Na Answer | Other | | 01/11/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Statewide Independent Living Council Rep | Anita Olson | 14295 - 390TH ST SE Fertile MN 56540 | (218) 574- 2437 | jaolson @gvtel.com | Polk | No Answer | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/11/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Rehabilitation Member | Leann Kleaver | 2800 W COUNTY RD 42 Burnsville MN 55337 | (651) 210- 5557 | leann.kleaver @state.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/27/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Current or Former Vocational Rehabilitation Services Rep | Sonny Wasilowski | 1755 Patricks Bay Faribault MN 55021 | (507) 412- 5005 | sonny.wasilowski @gmail.com | Rice | 24B | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | Υ | 09/15/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Current or Former Vocational Rehabilitation Services Rep | Daniel Plantenberg | 13916 XERXES AVE SO Burnsville MN 55337 | (952) 500- 3194 | plantenbe3 @gmail.com | Dakota | 56A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/11/2017 | 01/06/2020 |

| Current or Former Vocational Rehabilitation Services Rep | Jeffrey Caulfield | 6822 Morgan Avenue South Richfield MN 55423 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/27/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
|---|-------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|----------|--------------|---|---|-----------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Scott Berscheid | 4473 Mason Avenue NE Saint Michael MN 55376 | (952) 649- 7939 | scott_berscheid @hotmail.com | Wright | 308 | 6 | 0 | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/01/2017 | 09/30/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Karla Eckhoff | 332 Minnesota St St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7364 | karla.f.eckhoff @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/30/2017 | 03/30/2021 |

State Rehabilitation Council for the Blind

Legal Basis: M.S. 248.10, FEDERAL REHAB. ACT

2200 University Avenue West, #240

St. Paul, MN 55114

Telephone: (651) 539-2271

Compensation: Members of the State Rehabilitation Council for the Blind shall be offered \$55.00 plus expenses for compensation as provided in State Statute.

Powers and Duties include:

- Review, analyze and advise State Services for the Blind regarding the performance of its responsibilities, particularly relating to:
 - o Eligibility, including order of selection;
 - o The extent, scope, and effectiveness of services provided; and
 - Functions performed by State Services for the Blind that affect, or potentially affect, the ability
 of persons who are blind, visually impaired or DeafBlind in achieving employment outcomes
 under this title.
- · In partnership with State Services for the Blind,
 - Develop, agree to and review state goals and priorities in accordance with the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act; and
 - Evaluate the effectiveness of the vocational rehabilitation program and submit reports of progress to the Commissioner of the Rehabilitation Services Administration in accordance with federal law:
- Assist State Services for the Blind in the preparation of the state plan and amendments to the plan, applications, reports, needs assessments and evaluations required by this title;
- To the extent feasible, conduct a review and analysis of the effectiveness of, and consumer satisfaction with:
 - Functions performed by State Services for the Blind;
 - Vocational rehabilitation services provided by State Services for the Blind and other public and private entities responsible for providing vocational rehabilitation services to persons who are blind, visually impaired, and DeafBlind under this Act; and
 - Employment outcomes achieved by eligible individuals receiving services under this title, including the availability of health and other employment benefits in connection with such employment outcomes;
- Prepare and submit a report to the Governor and the Commissioner of the Rehabilitation Services
 Administration, on the status of vocational rehabilitation programs operated within the state, and
 make the report available to the public;
- Avoid duplication of efforts and enhance the number of individuals served by coordinating activities with other state advisory councils;
- Provide for coordination and the establishment of working relationships between State Services for the Blind and the Statewide Council for Independent Living and Centers for Independent Living within the state;

- Perform such other functions, consistent with the purpose of this title, as the Council determines to be appropriate and comparable to the other functions performed by the State Rehabilitation Council for the Blind; and
- Prepare a list of qualified impartial hearing officers that must be jointly identified by State Services for the Blind and the State Rehabilitation Council for the Blind in accordance with 34 CFR 361.57(f)

Member Restrictions include:

The composition of the State Rehabilitation Council for the Blind's membership shall be as provided in State and Federal statute. A majority of the State Rehabilitation Council for the Blind's membership must be blind, visually impaired or DeafBlind. Composition of members must include at least: one representative of the Statewide Independent Living Council; one representative of a parent training and information center; one representative of the client assistance program; one vocational rehabilitation counselor; one representative of community rehabilitation services providers; one representative of the directors of the American Indian Vocational Rehabilitation Projects; one representative of the Governor's Workforce Development Council; one representative from the Department of Education; four representatives of business, industry and labor; and current or former applicants for or recipients of, vocational rehabilitation services.

The State Rehabilitation Council for the Blind shall also include a representative from each of the consumer groups representing persons who are blind or DeafBlind. The Director of State Services for the Blind shall serve as an ex officio nonvoting member. If the appointed rehabilitation counselor is an employee of State Services for the Blind, he/she will abstain from voting, although the member can serve as an officer, committee member or task force member.

Summary of Activities include:

The purpose of the State Rehabilitation Council for the Blind shall be to advise the Commissioner of the Department of Employment and Economic Development about programs of State Services for the Blind and to perform other functions as provided in State and Federal statute.

Meetings are held at: State Services for the Blind.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|---|----------|-----------------|------------|
| American Indian Vocational Rehabilitation Projects | Gloria Lafriniere | PO BOX 7 Naytahwaush MN 56566 | (218) 935- 5554 | gloria.lafriniere @whiteearth- nsn.gov | Clearwater | O2A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 02/08/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Deaf-blind Community Rep | Molly Wezel- peterson | 5232 - 30TH AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55417 | (612) 284- 3475 | blackpumas2l @gmail.com | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | Υ | 02/03/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Dept Of Education Rep | Dr. Carolyn Cherry | 1628 Blair Ave Saint Paul MN 55104 | (651) 582- 8509 | carolyn.cherry @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/24/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Carol Pankow | 2200 UNIVERSITY AVE, #240 St Paul MN 55114 | (651) 539- 2272 | carol.pankow @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/26/2014 | 01/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Samantha Fischer | 2200 University Ave West Saint Paul MN 55114 | (651) 539- 2271 | samantha.fischer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Susan Kusz | 2200 University Avenue West | (651) 539- 2271 | susan.kusz @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Υ | 04/18/2017 | 04/18/2021 |

| | | St. Paul MN 55114 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Industry Rep | Michael Colbrunn | 2717 EAST MAIN Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 469- 9492 | bigsnackvending @aol.com | Blue Earth | 04A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 05/21/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Industry Rep | Steve Jacobson | 5805 KELLOGG AVE Edina MN 55424 | (952) 927- 7694 | steve.jacobson @visi.com | Hennepin | 49A | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | Υ | 02/03/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Industry Rep | Dr. Wing Yip | 78 10th St East St. Paul MN 55101 | (312) 888- 5102 | yip.vivien @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Asian or Pacific Islander | N | 03/14/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Industry Rep | Mr. James Baxter | 1 1707 Western Ave. Faribault MN 55021 | | jindakota @gmail.com | Rice | 028 | 1 | М | No Party Preference | African American or Black | Υ | 03/14/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member - Recipient of VR Services | Patricia Mcgee | 15745 HANNOVER PATH Apple Valley MN 55124 | (952) 220- 6584 | patmogee @charter.net | Dakota | 57A | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/10/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Member - Recipient of VR Services | Jeffrey Thompson | 6835 East River Road Fridley MN 55432 | (612) 554- 2530 | JThompson6835 @comcast.net | Anoka | 41A | 5 | 0 | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 02/08/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Pacer Representative | Barb Ziemke | 8161 Normandale Blvd Minneapolis MN | | bziemke @pacer.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Other | | 02/08/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Rep - Community Rehabilitation Prog. Serv. Prov. | Robert Hobson | 3153 - 22ND AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (815) 546- 3306 | rhobson @blindinc.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | Υ | 02/03/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rep Advocacy Org | Jennifer Dunnam | 4725 MINNETONKA BLVD, #114 St Louis Park MN 55416 | (612) 203- 2738 | jennifer.dunnam1829 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 468 | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 02/03/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rep Advocacy Org | Ronald Woelfel | 162 East Butler Avenue West St. Paul MN 55118 | (651) 455- 1812 | rwoelfel @q.com | Dakota | 52A | 2 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | 0 | 01/10/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Rep Advocacy Org | Catalina Martinez | 3532 Bryant Ave S Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 227- 3011 | catalina229 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/14/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Statewide Independent Living Council Rep | Roseann Faber | 195 - 5TH ST. E, #605 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 221- 9107 | roseannfaber @comcast.net | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 04/03/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor | Catherine Golding | 2070 Collegeview Road E Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 923- 2821 | catherine.golding @state.mn.us | Olmsted | 05A | 5 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/10/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Robert Hobson | 3153 - 22ND AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55407 | (815) 546- 3306 | rhobson @blindinc.org | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | Υ | 02/08/2018 | 02/04/2019 |

| Contact And Chair | Susan Kusz | 2200 University Avenue West St. Paul MN 55114 | (651) 539- 2271 | susan.kusz @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | Υ | 04/20/2017 | 04/20/2021 |
|--|------------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Governor's Workforce Development Council Rep | Dennis Siemer | 10 Ruth Court Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 387- 4906 | dksiemer @gmail.com | Blue Earth | 19B | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 11/15/2016 | 01/01/2018 |
| Member - Client Assistance Program | Kristina Petronko | 430 First Ave. N Minneapolis MN 55401 | | kpetronko @mylegalaid.org | Hennepin | 59B | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 03/21/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member - Advocate or Parent for Individuals Who are Blind with Multiple Disabilities | Betty Jean Kauffman | 415 - 10TH ST NO Mountain Lake MN 55159 | (507) 427- 3043 | bettyjean.kauffman @gmail.com | Cattonwood | 22B | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/01/2018 |

Statewide Emergency Communications Board

Legal Basis: 403.382 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 201-7550

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include:

As a Statewide Emergency Communication Board, the board shall be responsible for the statewide coordination of 911 service in addition to existing responsibilities for the ARMER system provided for in sections 403.21 to 403.37.

Member Restrictions include:

Membership of Statewide Emergency Communications Board is as follows: a) The commissioner of public safety; b) the commissioner of transportation; c) the state chief information officer; d) the commissioner of natural resources; e) the chief of the Minnesota State Patrol; f) the chair of the Metropolitan Council; g) two elected city officials, one from the nine-county metropolitan area and one from greater Minnesota, appointed by the governing body of the League of Minnesota Cities; h) two elected county officials, one from the ninecounty metropolitan area and one from greater Minnesota appointed by the governing body of the Association of Minnesota Counties; i) two sheriffs, one from the nine-county metropolitan area and one from greater Minnesota, appointed by the governing body of the Minnesota Sheriffs' Association; j) two chiefs of police, one from the nine-county metropolitan area and one from greater Minnesota, appointed by the governor after considering recommendations made by the Minnesota Chiefs of Police Association; k) two fire chiefs, one from the nine-county metropolitan area and one from greater Minnesota, appointed by the governor after considering recommendations made by the Minnesota State Fire Chiefs Association; I) two representatives of emergency medical service providers, one from the nine-county metropolitan area and one from greater Minnesota, appointed by the governor after considering recommendations made by the Minnesota Ambulance Association; m) the chair of the regional emergency services board for the metropolitan area; n) a representative of greater Minnesota elected by those units of government in phase three and any subsequent phase of development as defined in the statewide, shared radio and communication plan, who have submitted a plan to the Statewide Emergency Communications Board and where development has been initiated. The Statewide Emergency Communications Board shall coordinate the appointment of board members representing greater Minnesota with the appointing authorities and may designate the geographic region or regions from which an appointed board member is selected where necessary to provide representation from throughout the state in accordance with ARMER Standard 8.1.0 adopted on January 24, 2011. Each member or designee shall be allowed to choose an alternate and all members shall annually identify in writing to the chair of the Statewide Emergency Communications Board the name and contact information of members and alternates.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at the MnDOT Arden Hills Training Center, 1900 County Road I West, Shoreview, MN 55126

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|----------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|-----------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Contact and Chair | Christine Pedersen | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7547 | christine.pedersen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/01/2018 | 02/01/2022 |

| Contact and Chair | Stephen Wenzel | 415 NE 3rd Street Little Falls MN 56345 | (218) 855- 8073 | swenzel @clcmn.edu | Morrison | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|---|----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Kent Wilkening | 1530 AIRPORT RD, #100 Worthington MN 56187 | (507) 295- 5370 | kwilkening @co.nobles.mn.us | Nobles | 228 | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/13/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Thomas Baden | 658 CEDAR STREET St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 556- 8007 | thomas.baden @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 07/13/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Ramona Dohman | 445 MINNESOTA ST., #1000 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7160 | mona.dohman @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Mukhtar Thakur | 395 John Ireland Blvd. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 234- 7962 | mukhtar.thakur @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Gregory Salo | 500 Lafayette Road St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5045 | gregory.salo @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 01/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Rochelle Schrofer | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201-7113 | rochelle.schrofer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Vince Pellegrin | 560 6th Avenue North Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 349- 7511 | vince.pellegrin @metc.state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Bill Droste | 2875 145th Street WEst Rosemount MN 55068 | (651) 322- 2050 | mayor @ci.rosemount.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Liz Workman | 1590 Highway 55 Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 438- 4431 | liz.workman @co.dakota.mn.us | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Jim McMahon | 1701 6th Ave. No. Sauk Rapids MN 56379 | (320) 251- 0400 | jim.mcmahon @co.benton.mn.us | Benton | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Chris Caulk | 2440 South Main Street Cambridge MN 55008 | (763) 691- 2408 | chris.caulk @sheriff.co.isanti.mn.us | Isanti | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrew Johnson | 350 South Fifth Street Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 673- 3940 | andrew.johnson @minneapolismn.gov | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 07/13/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Andrew Johnson | 350 South Fifth Street Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 673- 3940 | andrew.johnson @minneapolismn.gov | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/13/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Mitch Lenz | 101 Fillmore Street Preston MN 55965 | (507) 765- 4566 | mlentz @co.fillmore.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 03/22/2018 | 01/01/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Ron Antony | 2535 230th Avenue Canby MN 56220 | (507) 223- 5529 | ron.antony @colym.mn.gov | Yellow Medicine | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/13/2018 | 01/01/2019 |
|------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|--------------------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Jeff Jelinski | 213 1st Avenue Southwest Little Falls MN 56345 | (320) 630- 7372 | jeffreyj @co.morrison.mn.us | Morrison | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/13/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Christine Pedersen | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7547 | christine.pedersen @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/01/2018 | 02/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Dana Wahlberg | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7546 | dana.wahlberg @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/01/2018 | 02/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Dana Wahlberg | 445 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7546 | dana.wahlberg @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/01/2018 | 02/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Timothy Lee | 1500 W. Co. Rd. B2 Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 234- 7963 | tim.lee @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Meekin | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 7750 | paul.meekin @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 07/13/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Todd Kanieski | 500 Lafayette Road St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5061 | todd.kanieski @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Tim Boyer | 444 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 757- 1980 | timothy.boyer @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Thomas Humphrey | 560 6th Avenue North Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 349- 5001 | thomas.humphrey @metc.state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Pat Novacek | 121 Center Street E. Roseau MN 56751 | (218) 463- 1542 | patnovac @mncable.net | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/13/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Pat Novacek | 121 Center Street E. Roseau MN 56751 | (218) 463- 1542 | patnovac @mncable.net | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 07/13/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Darlene Pankonie | 15015 62nd Street North Stillwater MN 55082 | | darlene.pankonie @co.washington.mn.us | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeffrey Marquart | 301 Lake Avenue Fairmont MN 56031 | (507) 238- 3166 | jeff.marquart @co.martin.mn.us | Martin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Scott Turner | 217 2nd Street NW Aitkin MN 56431 | (218) 927- 2138 | scott.turner @co.aitkin.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/06/2020 |

| Direct Appointments | Stephen Wenzel | 415 NE 3rd Street Little Falls MN 56345 | (218) 855- 8073 | swenzel @clcmn.edu | Morrison | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
|---|--------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------|---|------------|------------|
| Chief of Police | Michael Risvold | 600 Rice Street East Wayzata MN 55391 | (952) 404- 5340 | mrisvold @wayzata.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Chief of Police | Cari Gerlicher | 1450 Energy Park Drive St. Paul MN 55108 | (651) 642- 0419 | cari.gerlicher @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Chief of Police | Dave Thomson | 101 4th St. SE Rochester MN 55904 | (507) 328- 6751 | dthomson @rochestermn.gov | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Chief of Police | Mike Mastin | 612 Minnesota Avenue Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 333- 8437 | mmastin @ci.bemidji.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Chief of Police | Eric Werner | 12800 Arbor Lakes Parkway Maple Grove MN 55311 | (763) 494- 6100 | ewerner @maplegrovemn.gov | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Fire Chiefs | Trevor Hamdorf | 800 Old Highway 8 Na New Brighton MN 55112 | (651) 288- 4165 | trevor.hamdorf @newbrightonmn.gov | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Fire Chiefs | Erik Jankila | 2320 Brooklyn Drive Hibbing MN 55746 | (218) 362- 5966 | erikjankila @ci.hibbing.mn.us | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/06/2020 |
| Emergency Medical Service Providers | Joseph Glaccum | 4501 68th Avenue North Brooklyn Center MN 55429 | (763) 581- 9905 | joseph.glaccum @northmemorial.com | Непперіп | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Emergency Medical Service Providers | Brad Hanson | 301 Southwest Becker Avenue Willmar MN 56201 | (320) 231- 4017 | brad.hanson @ci.willmar.mn.us | Kandiyohi | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2015 | 01/06/2020 |
| Emergency Medical Service Providers | Paul McIntyre | 2800 Seventh Street North St. Cloud MN 56303 | (320) 333- 5588 | mcintyre.paul @mayo.edu | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 10/29/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Emergency Medical Service Providers | Jill Rohret | 2099 University Avenue West St. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 643- 8394 | jrohret @mn-mesb.org | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/13/2018 | 01/01/2019 |

Statewide Geospatial Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 16B.99; SF-1270; M.S. 16e.30

MnGeo; 300 Centennial Office Building; 658 Cedar St.

St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 201-2489

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: This council, authorized by legislation, advises the Minnesota Geospatial Information Office (MnGeo) about issues, policies, priorities, and investments needed to improve services statewide through the coordinated, affordable, reliable, and effective use of geospatial technology. This is a policy-oriented council that will be supplemented and supported by work teams and technical committees. The council must represent a cross-section of organizations that include counties, cities, universities, business, nonprofit organizations, federal and state agencies, tribal governments, and other stakeholder groups that benefit from geospatial technology. In the event that qualified applications are not received for any of the target categories, the appointing authority reserves the right to substitute an At-Large representative for that category. Members are expected to facilitate two-way communication between their sector and the Council. In addition to the appointed members, the council will include the state chief geospatial information officer as a non-voting, ex-officio member. Meetings will be held four times a year, usually in St. Paul. Please see our website at: http://www.mngeo.state.mn.us/councils/statewide/index.html.

Member Restrictions include: The twenty-three members must represent a cross section of organizations including counties, cities, universities, business, non-profit organizations, tribal government, federal agencies, and state agencies. All appointed members will be voting members.

Summary of Activities include: The Council meets regularly to discuss policy and provide recommendations related to the use and management of geographic information resources in Minnesota. For specific activities, see the Council's website: www.mngeo.state.mn.us/councils/statewide/index.html.

Meetings are held at: Centennial Office Building, 658 Cedar Street, St. Paul, MN 55155

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | Victoria Reinhardt | 15 W. KELLOGG BLVD., #220 COURTHOUSE St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 266- 8363 | victoria.reinhardt @co.ramsey.mn.us | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Brad Anderson | 500 CENTER AVE Moorhead MN 56561 | (218) 299- 5125 | brad.anderson @ci.moorhead.mn.us | Clay | D9A | 7 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Leonard Kne | 1148 AUTUMN ST Roseville MN 55113 | (612) 802- 2376 | lenkne @umn.edu | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Danielle Walchuk | 10 CIVIC CENTER PLAZA, #3 Mankato MN 56002 | (507) 389- 8863 | danielle @rndc.org | Blue Earth | 198 | 1 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Scott Freburg | 1500 HWY 36 W Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8789 | scott.freburg @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Mark Kotz | 390 N ROBERT ST St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1644 | mark.kotz @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | David Brandt | 14949 - G2ND ST N | (651) 430- 6451 | david.brandt @co.washington.mn.us | Washington | 398 | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 07/10/2017 | 06/30/2019 |

| | | Stillwater MN 55082 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|------------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Gerald Sjerven | 4402 OTSEGO ST Duluth MN 55804 | (218) 728- 1778 | gsjerven @gmail.com | St. Louis | 07A | 8 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Kari Geurts | 500 LAFAYETTE RD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5275 | kari.geurts @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 428 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | David Bendickson | 194 Summit Ave #111 St. Paul MN 55102 | | david.lee.bendickson @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Madeleine Kerr | 13945 195th St N Marine on St Croix MN 55047 | | kerrx010 @umn.edu | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Brandon Tourtelotte | 3822 Russell Avenue North Minneapolis MN 55412 | (612) 916- 0519 | brandon.tourtelotte @eagleview.com | Hennepin | 59A | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Ms. Cory Richter | 10801 Town Square Drive Blaine MN 55449 | (763) 717- 2639 | crichter @ci.blaine.mn.us | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Ryan Stovern | 105 N 5th Ave Duluth MN 55802 | (218) 726- 2586 | stovernr @stlouiscountymn.gov | St. Louis | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Benjamin Timerson | 5813 143rd Street West Apple Valley MN 55124 | (651) 366- 3855 | benjamin.timerson @state.mn.us | Dakota | 57A | 2 | 0 | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Chris Mavis | 300 South Sixth St Minneapolis MN 55487 | (612) 348- 2618 | chris.mavis @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 49B | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Preston Dowell | 7823 Highway 135E Virginia MN 55792 | (218) 742- 9824 | dowellp @stlouiscountymn.gov | St. Louis | O6A | 8 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Andra Bontrager | 26 East Exchange Street St Paul MN 55101 | | andra.bontrager @gmail.com | Ramsey | 54A | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Philipp Nagel | 1960 Premier Dr Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 508- 3857 | philna @bolton-menk.com | Blue Earth | 19A | 1 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 11/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Jeffrey Bloomquist | 5098 167th Street West Lakeville MN 55044 | (651) 226- 1794 | jeff.bloomquist @rma.usda.gov | Dakota | 57A | 2 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Dr. Benjamin Richason III | 1209 11th Ave. S.E. St Cloud MN 56304 | (320) 308- 3019 | bfrichason @stcloudstate.edu | Sherburne | 15B | 6 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Scott Abel | 279 PO BOX 279 Red Lake MN 56671 | (218) 679- 1601 | sabel @redlakenation.org | Beltrami | O2A | 7 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Nancy Rader | 658 Cedar Street, Room 300 St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2489 | nancy.rader @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/01/2017 | 01/01/2021 |
| Direct Appointments | Dan Ross | 658 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2460 | dan.ross @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 04/11/2012 | 04/11/2020 |

| Contact And Chair | Mark Kotz | 390 N ROBERT ST St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 602- 1644 | mark.kotz @metc.state.mn.us | Ramsey | 43B | 4 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2015 | 06/30/2017 |
|----------------------|-------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Nancy Rader | 658 Cedar Street, Room 300 St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 201- 2489 | nancy.rader @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Statewide Independent Living Council

Legal Basis: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA),

Mn Deed, Rehabilitation Services

1st National Bank Building

St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (612) 518-1497

Compensation: expenses
Powers and Duties include:

Jointly develop and sign the State Plan for Independent Living. Monitor, review, and evaluate the implementation of the State Plan; As appropriate, coordinate activities with other entities in the State that provide services similar to or complementary to independent living services, such as entities that facilitate the provision of or provide long-term community-based services and supports. Meet regularly and ensure that all meetings of the Council are open to the public and sufficient advance notice is provided; and Submit to the Administrator such periodic reports as the Administrator may reasonably request, and keep such records, and afford access to such records, as the Administrator finds necessary to verify the information in such reports.

The Council is authorized to hold such hearings and forums as the Council may determine to be necessary to carry out the duties of the Council. Included in the new legislation are what is labeled "Authorities". Work with centers for independent living to coordinate services with public and private entities in order to improve services provided to individuals with disabilities. Conduct resource development activities to support the activities described in the plan or to support the provision of independent living services by centers for independent living; Perform such other functions, consistent with the purpose of this chapter and comparable to other functions described in this subsection, as the Council determines to be appropriate. The Council shall not provide independent living services directly to individuals with significant disabilities or manage such services.

Member Restrictions include: The Council Must Include: At least one director of a center chosen by the directors of centers within the State; and As ex-officio, nonvoting members, a representative of the Designated State Unit/Entity, and representative from State agencies that provide services for individuals with disabilities; Among its voting members, for a State in which 1 or more centers for independent living are run by, or in conjunction with, the governing bodies of American Indian tribes located on Federal or State reservations, at least 1 representative of the directors of such centers. The Council may include: Other representatives from centers for independent living; Individuals with Disabilities; Advocates of and for individuals with disabilities; Representatives from private businesses; Representatives from organizations that provide services for individuals with disabilities; and Other appropriate individuals. People with disabilities are highly encouraged to apply.

Summary of Activities include: The Minnesota Statewide Independent Living Council continues to perform its duties as laid out in the law. Further the Council undertakes any additional related activities as identified in the State Plan for Independent Living. The Council maintains active collaboration with the two Designated State Units (DSUs), the eight Centers for Independent Living, and other entities within the State that engaged in related work.

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held in the metropolitan area. Please refer to the website for locations.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|-----------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Center Director | Melissa Doherty | 109 South 5th Street Marshall MN 56258 | (507) 532- 2221 | melissa @swcil.com | Lyon | 16A | 7 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/31/2017 | 01/06/2020 |

| Direct | David Fenley | 121 E. 7TH | (651) | david.fenley | Ramsey | 62B | 5 | | Other | Other | | 03/01/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
|--------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|------------|
| Appointments | | PLACE, #107 St Paul MN 55101 | 361- 7809 | @state.mn.us | | | | | | | | | |
| Direct Appointments | Bradley Westerlund | 4429 ROYAL HILLS DRIVE Arden Hills MN 55112 | (651) 259- 7351 | brad.westerlund @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | MN SILC Jo Erbes | 13819 Gladiola Way Apple Valley MN 55124 | (612) 518- 1497 | mnsilc1215 @gmail.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Annette Toews | 2200 University Ave W St Paul, MN 55114 | (651) 539- 1420 | annette.toews @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 10/12/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | MN SILC - CHAIR Anita Olson | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (612) 518- 1497 | mnsilc.chair @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/28/2017 | 10/28/2021 |
| Advocate | Rosalind Solomon- wise | 1941 HOWARD DRIVE North Mankato MN 56003 | (507) 327- 5565 | wisefour @charter.net | Nicollet | 19A | 1 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 03/01/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Advocate | Meredith Kujala | 607 KENWOOD AVE, #204 Duluth MN 55811 | (218) 576- 8952 | mkujala @accessnorth.net | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/31/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Advocate | Gloria Lafriniere | PO BOX 7 Naytahwaush MN 56566 | (218) 935- 5554 | gloria.lafriniere @whiteearth- nsn.gov | Clearwater | O2A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | Y | 01/31/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Advocate | Zainab Jama | 2015 central ave NE apt 433 Minneapolis MN 55418 | | zainab93 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | Υ | 01/31/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Advocate | Linda Lingen | 1507 Iglehart Avenue St. Paul MN 55104 | (651) 645- 4950 | jklingen65 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 01/31/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Advocate | Mary Koep | 123 Laurel Steet Brainerd MN 56401 | (218) 829- 9793 | marywaltk @gmail.com | Craw Wing | 12A | 8 | F | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/31/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Parent/Legal Guardian | Tammie Campbell | 2205 SHENANDOAH LN N. #II2 Plymouth MN 55447 | (763) 268- 9185 | tammiec321 @gmail.com | Hennepin | 448 | 3 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 03/06/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Parent/Legal Guardian | Crystal Fairchild | 13488 Marigold St. NW Andover MN 55304 | (763) 657- 9022 | crystal.fairchild @state.mn.us | Anaka | 35B | 6 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 03/06/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Jessica Andrist | 7571 Landau Ave NE Otsego MN 55301 | (612) 817- 0609 | jessicaa @marytinc.com | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/31/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Public Member | James Lovold | 777 HAMLINE AVE ND., #604 St Paul MN 55104 | (651) 353- 2871 | rustyspokes52009 @live.com | Ramsey | 66B | 4 | М | Other | Other | | 01/31/2017 | 01/06/2020 |

| Public Member | Brian Wagner | 2006 MEADOW LANE NE Alexandria MN 56308 | (320) 762- 0580 | bewagner99 @gmail.com | Douglas | 088 | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 03/01/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Public Member | Larry Lura | 3542 PLEASANT AVE Minneapolis MN 55408 | (612) 827- 4626 | thewookie3542 @gmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 03/06/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Public Member | Mark Smaaladen | 3215 Chicago Ave. So. Minneapolis MN 55407 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/02/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Councils and Service Providers | Anita Olson | 14295 - 390TH ST SE Fertile MN 56540 | (218) 574- 2437 | jaolson @gvtel.com | Palk | No Answer | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 03/01/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| Councils and Service Providers | Roseann Faber | 195 - 5TH ST. E, #605 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 221- 9107 | roseannfaber @comcast.net | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Υ | 04/03/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Councils and Service Providers | Joshua Berg | 27087 Longridge Drive Elko New Market MN 55020 | (952) 948- 9505 | jberg @stuartco.com | Scott | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 03/06/2018 | 01/04/2021 |
| Councils and Service Providers | Kimberly Hicks | 5510 Clearwater Rd NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 261- 8683 | kimh @semcil.org | Olmsted | 25A | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/31/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | MN SILC Jo Erbes | 13819 Gladiola Way Apple Valley MN 55124 | (612) 518- 1497 | mnsilc1215 @gmail.com | Dakota | No Answer | No Answer | | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 09/25/2018 | 09/25/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | MN SILC - CHAIR Anita Olson | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (612) 518- 1497 | mnsilc.chair @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/31/2017 | 10/31/2021 |

Subcommittee on Children's Mental Health

Legal Basis: M.S. 245.697, Subd. 2a

Po Box 64981

St. Paul, MN 55164-0981 Telephone: (651) 431-2249

Compensation: Plus other expenses

Powers and Duties include:

The subcommittee must make recommendations to the State Advisory Council on Mental Health on policies, laws, regulations, and services relating to children's mental health.

Member Restrictions include:

The Subcommittee on Children's Mental Health was established in 1989 under the Minnesota Statute 245.697 Subd. 2a. in order to make recommendations to the State Advisory Council on Mental Health. The chair of the State Advisory Council on Mental Health appoints the Subcommittee members.

The Subcommittee members include:

- the commissioners or designees of departments of Commerce; Corrections; Education; Health; Human Services; and State Planning;
- representatives of children's mental health advocacy groups;
- three providers of children's mental health services (preadolescent, adolescent, and hospital-based);
- parents of children who have emotional disturbances; a present or former consumer of adolescent mental health services; educators currently working with emotionally disturbed children;
- people knowledgeable about the needs of emotionally disturbed children of minority races and cultures;
 people experienced in working with emotionally disturbed children who have committed status offenses;
- members of the advisory council; social service representatives; county commissioners; one representative of the local corrections system; and one representative from the Minnesota District Judges Association Juvenile Committee.

Summary of Activities include:

Make recommendations to the State Advisory Council on Mental Health on policies, laws, regulations, and services relating to children's mental health.

Last formal report filed with the State Advisory Council on Mental Health to the governor and Legislature on October 2016.

See total appropriations and fiscal year expenses on the State Advisory Council on Mental Health page.

Meetings are held at: Elmer L. Andersen Human Services Building, 540 Cedar Street, St. Paul, MN 55101 or Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Building, 60 Empire Drive, St. Paul, MN 55103

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------------------|-------------------|--|-----------------------|------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Children's M.H. Advocacy Groups | Cari Juarez | NAMI - 800 TRANSFER RD, #31 St Paul MN 55114 | (651) 645- 2948 | cjuarez @namimn.org | Ramsey | 54A | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 02/11/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Children's M.H. Advocacy Groups | Renelle Nelson | 8161 NORMANDALE | (952) 838- 1375 | rnelson @pacer.org | Hennepin | 41A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/20/2015 | 01/06/2019 |

| | | BLVD Mpls MN 55437 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|------------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| County Social Service Agency Rep | Cynthia Slowiak | 300 S. 6TH ST., MC 150 Minneapolis MN 55487 | (612) 348- 4580 | cynthia.slowiak @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 60A | 5 | | Other | Other | | 02/11/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| County Social Service Agency Rep | Jeffrey Lind | 3851 CARTWAY RD NW Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 760- 0408 | jeffrey.lind @co.beltrami.mn.us | Beltrami | О2А | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/11/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Thomas Delaney | 1500 HIGHWAY 36 Roseville MN 55113 | (651) 582- 8324 | Thomas.Delaney @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | No Answer | | 01/01/2009 | 01/01/2015 |
| Direct Appointments | Sherri Mortensen Brown | 85 E 7TH PLACE, #500 St Paul MN 55101-21 | (651) 296- 4024 | sherri.mortensen- brown @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 01/01/2009 | 01/01/2015 |
| Direct Appointments | Jennifer Coolidge | MCF-RED WING; 1079 HIGHWAY 2982 Red Wing MN 55066 | (651) 267- 3608 | jennifer.coolidge @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 11/17/2014 | 01/01/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Maggie Diebel | 85 E. 7TH PLACE St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3594 | maggie.diebel @state.mn.us | Unknawn | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 09/20/2013 | 01/01/2015 |
| Direct Appointments | Heron Abegaze | n/a PO Box 64981 Saint Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2249 | heron.abegaze @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2015 | 07/01/2025 |
| Educator With Emotionally Disturbed Children | David Johnson | 2000 ISLAND VIEW DR Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 280- 8925 | swede828 @hotmail.com | Beltrami | O2A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/10/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Former Consumer Of Children's Or Adolescent Serv. | Charles Olson | 57048 COUNTY RD 136 Parkers Prairie MN 56361 | (320) 815- 6409 | thisiscro @gmail.com | Otter Tail | 10B | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | | 03/20/2015 | 01/06/2019 |
| Hosp-based Prov Mh Services To Children W/E.D. | Amelia Versland | 6333 ST CROIX TRL S Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 431- 8894 | ameliaversland @hotmail.com | Washington | No Answer | 2 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 02/11/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Local Corrections Dept. | Linda Hansen | 10636 ALISON WAY Inver Grove Heights MN 55077 | (651) 983- 2846 | linda.hansen @co.dakota.mn.us | Dakota | 52B | No Answer | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 02/11/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Parent Of A Child W/E.D. | Margaret Larkin | 3404 - 74TH CIRCLE NORTH Brooklyn Park MN 55443 | (763) 464- 7583 | peggy_larkin @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 40A | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/20/2015 | 01/06/2019 |
| Parent Of A Child W/E.D. | Donna Lekander | 14 N 11TH ST. Cloquet MN 55720 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 03/20/2015 | 01/06/2019 |
| Parent Of A Child W/E.D. | Kimberly Stokes | 7226 SAND LAKE ROAD Britt MN 55710 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 03/10/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Parent Of A Child W/E.D. | Jennifer Thomas | 11067 - 108TH AVE N | (612) 845- 6619 | jennifer.thomas @pacer.org | Hennepin | 34A | 3 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 02/11/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| | | Maple Grove | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-----------------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| | | MN 55369 | | | _ | | | _ | | | | | |
| Parent Of A Child W/E.D. | Sai Thao | 896 CLARENCE STREET St Paul MN 55106 | (651) 470- 7877 | saithao @aol.com | Ramsey | 67A | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | Other | N | 03/20/2015 | 01/06/2019 |
| People Exp Work W/Child Who Committed Status Offen | Bra Vada Garrett- akinsanya | 13805 - GOTH AVE NO Plymouth MN 55446 | (763) 522- 0100 | bravadakinnsanya @hotmail.com | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 02/11/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| People Exp. In Working W/E.D. Minority Children | Jay Johnson- lind | 16810 56th Place North Plymouth MN 55446 | | joy.johnson-lind @childrensmn.org | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | N | 03/10/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| People Know Needs Of E.D. Of Minorities & Cultures | Richard Oni | 33 Wentworth Avenue East West St. Paul MN 55118 | (651) 222- 6567 | troni @orbis.net | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | М | Other | African American or Black | N | 03/30/2015 | 01/06/2019 |
| Provider Mh Services To Preadolescent Children | Sarah Fuerst | COMMERCE DR., #290 Woodbury MN 55125 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 03/20/2015 | 01/06/2019 |
| Provider Of Children's Mh Services To Adolescent | Cecilia Hughes | 2134 Menemy Street Maplewood MN 55117 | | Cecilia.Hughes @comcast.net | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | Other | | 03/10/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| State Advisory Council On Mental Health Rep. | Steve Hansberry | 513 FAIR AVE W Mora MN 55051 | (320) 679- 2566 | stevehansberry @ymail.com | Kanabec | 118 | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/10/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | David Johnson | 2000 ISLAND VIEW DR Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 280- 8925 | swede828 @hotmail.com | Beltrami | O2A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/10/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Heron Abegaze | n/a PO Box 64981 Saint Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 2249 | heron.abegaze @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2015 | 09/28/2025 |
| Present/Former Consumer Child's/Adoles M.H. Serv | Noah McCourt | 33 West Lake Street Waconia MN 55387 | (612) 203- 0684 | mcnoda @gmail.com | Carver | 47A | 6 | М | No Answer | Other | Υ | 03/10/2017 | 01/04/2021 |

Surplus Lines Association of Minnesota

Legal Basis: M.S. 60A.2085 600 Clark St., Po Box 86

Mora, MN 55051

Telephone: (320) 679-4244

Compensation: Expenses

Powers and Duties include: The association processes surplus lines insurance documents, educates its members regarding the surplus lines law of this state, and recommends to the Commissioner of Commerce revisions to Minnesota law relating to the regulation of surplus lines insurance in order to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of that regulation. The complete set of duties of the association are listed in Minn. Stat. 60A.2085 (2010).

Member Restrictions include: One Director appointed by the commissioner of revenue, one appointed by the commissioner of commerce and between five and seven elected by the members. The elected directors must be members of the association.

Summary of Activities include: The Association conducted three regular meetings + one Annual Meeting in 2017.

Meetings are held at: The location will vary.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Phillip Moosbrugger | 85 E 7TH PLACE, #500 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 539-1584 | phillip.moosbrugger @state.mn.us | Washington | No Answer | 4 | | Other | Other | | 04/29/2014 | 04/29/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jennifer Larsen | 600 Clark Street Mora MN 55051 | | info @mnsla.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/16/2017 | 05/17/2020 |
| Revenue Appointment | Jeff Kuha | 600 N ROBERT ST St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 556- 4743 | jeff.kuha @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 388 | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/15/2015 | 01/15/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Nicholas Schroeder | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (320) 679- 4244 | nschroeder @mnsla.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Jennifer Larsen | 600 Clark Street Mora MN 55051 | | info @mnsla.com | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 05/16/2017 | 05/16/2021 |

Task Force on Medical Cannabis Therapeutic Research

Legal Basis: M.S. 152.36 / LAWS 2014; CHAP 311, SEC. 16.

PO Box 64882

St Paul, MN 55164-0882 Telephone: (651) 539-3000

Compensation: per 15.059 subd. 6.

Powers and Duties include: The task force shall hold hearings to conduct an assessment that evaluates the impact of the use of medical cannabis and evaluates Minnesota's activities and other states' activities involving medical cannabis. The group shall offer analysis of the program design and implementation; the impact on the health care provider community; patient experiences; the impact on the incidence of substance abuse; access to and quality of medical cannabis and medical cannabis products; the impact on law enforcement and prosecutions; public awareness and perception; and any unintended consequences. By February 1, 2015 the co-chairs of the task force must submit a report to the chairs and ranking minority members of the Legislature on the design and implementation of the registry program, and every two years after they will submit a impact assessment report. They will also submit a completed cost assessment. The task force may make recommendations to the Legislature on whether to add or remove conditions from the list of qualifying medical conditions.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes: four members representing consumers or patients enrolled in the registry program, two of whom must be parents of patients under the age of 18; three members representing health care providers; one licensed pharmacist; one member from the Minnesota Chiefs of Police Association; one member from the Minnesota Sheriff's Association; one member from the Minnesota County Attorneys Association; and four members representing substance use disorder treatment providers.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: State Office Building

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------------------|---------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Consumer Or Enrolled Patient | Duane Bandel | 4315 BLAISDELL AVE Minneapolis MN 55409 | (612) 827- 3311 | dbandel @usfamily.net | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Consumer Or Enrolled Patient | Sarah Wellington | 1810 IVY AVE E St Paul MN 55119 | (651) 442- 3497 | swell2205 @gmail.com | Ramsey | 67A | 4 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Pat Garofalo | 485 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1069 | rep.pat.garofalo @house.mn | Unknown | 588 | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 02/04/2015 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Jan Malcom | 625 N. ROBERT ST. St Paul MN 55164 | (651) 201- 5000 | health.commissioner @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/10/2014 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Emily Piper | 540 Cedar St. St Paul MN 55164 | | dhs.info @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 07/10/2014 | 01/01/2017 |

| Direct Appointments | Bill Ingebrigtsen | 3207 Minnesota Senate Office Building St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 297- 8063 | sen.bill.ingebrigtsen @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/03/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
|---|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Scott Dibble | 2107 MN SENATE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4191 | sen.scott.dibble @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/03/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Ramona Dohman | 445 MINNESOTA ST., #1000 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7160 | mona.dohman @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 07/10/2014 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Darin Teske | 85 E 7th Place St. Paul MN 551640882 | (651) 201- 5598 | darin.teske @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 09/23/2016 | 09/23/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Laurie Halverson | 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4128 | rep.laurie.halverson @house.mn | Ramsey | 51B | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/06/2017 | 01/02/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Jerry Relph | 95 University Avenue W. St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 6455 | sen.jerry.relph @senate.mn | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 02/09/2017 | 01/01/2019 |
| Health Care Provider | Doreen Mcintyre | 11517 ZANE CIRCLE NORTH Champlin MN 55316 | (612) 759- 7258 | doreenomc @msn.com | Hennepin | 36A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Health Care Provider | Charles Reznikoff | 2405 THIRD AVE SO., #AI6 Minneapolis MN 55404 | (612) 802- 5518 | charlie.reznikoff @hcmed.org | Hennepin | No Answer | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Health Care Provider | Dawn Wyllie | 522 MINNESOTA AVE NW Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 444- 0491 | dawn.wyllie @iha.gov | Beltrami | No Answer | 8 | | Other | Other | | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Licensed Pharmacist | Laura Schwartzwald | 108 SOUTH 6TH ST., #1 Brainerd MN 56401 | (218) 829- 0347 | laura @guidepointpharmacy.com | Crow Wing | 10B | 8 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Minnesota Chiefs Of Police Association Rep | John Swenson | 640 Town Center Parkway Lino Lakes MN 55014 | (651) 982- 2301 | john.swenson @ci.lino-lakes.mn.us | Anoka | 38A | 6 | | No Answer | No Answer | | 12/13/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Minnesota County Attorneys Association | James Backstrom | 1560 HIGHWAY 55 Hastings MN 55033 | (651) 438- 4438 | attorney @co.dakota.mn.us | Dakota | 52B | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Minnesota Police And Peace Officers Association Re | Dennis Flaherty | 327 YORK AVE St Paul MN 55130 | (651) 793- 2302 | dflaherty @mcppoa.com | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | | Other | Other | | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| Minnesota Sheriff's | James Franklin | 100 EMPIRE DRIVE, #222 St Paul MN | (651) 451- 7216 | jfranklin @mnsheriffs.org | Ramsey | 65A | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
|--|-------------------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---|---|------------|------------|
| Association Rep | | 55103 | 7210 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Parent Of Patient Under 18 | Maria Botker | 31480 US HWY 75 Clinton MN 56225 | (320) 815- 8497 | botker @centurytel.net | Big Stone | 12A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Parent Of Patient Under 18 | Jeremy Pauling | 1433 RIDGEVIEW DRIVE Montevideo MN 56265 | (320) 226- 0391 | jeremy ®jdconstinc.com | Chippewa | 17A | 7 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Substance Use Disorder Treatment Provider | Karina Forrest- perkins | 1284 BIRCH POND TRAIL White Bear Twp MN 55110 | (651) 600- 7442 | karinap @waysidehouse.org | Ramsey | 388 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Substance Use Disorder Treatment Provider | David Hartford | 971 LOIS LANE Lino Lakes MN 55014 | (651) 246- 8875 | david.hartford @centracare.com | Anoka | 38A | 6 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Substance Use Disorder Treatment Provider | Vincent Hayden | 1500 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 817- 5837 | tplpeter @aol.com | Hennepin | 33A | 3 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | African American or Black | N | 03/17/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Substance Use Disorder Treatment Provider | Thad Shunkwiler | 2421 Northridge Dr. North Mankato MN 56003 | (507) 215- 1118 | thad.shunkwiler @mnsu.edu | Nicollet | 198 | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/17/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Pat Garofalo | 485 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1069 | rep.pat.garofalo @house.mn | Unknown | 588 | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 01/17/2017 | 01/17/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Darin Teske | 85 E 7th Place St. Paul MN 551640882 | (651) 201- 5598 | darin.teske @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 10/18/2016 | 10/18/2020 |

Tax Court

Legal Basis: M.S. 271.01.

245 Mn Judicial Center, 25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.

St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-1271

Compensation: \$141,722 to \$148,806 Per Year

Powers and Duties include: The Tax Court is maintained for taxpayers to file appeals related to any state or

local tax, except special assessments.

Member Restrictions include: The Tax Court consists of three judges who must have knowledge of taxation and tax laws. These are full time positions. There is no set meeting schedule or location at this time. The Tax

Court does not expire.

Summary of Activities include: To provide timely and equitable disposition of taxpayers appeals involving

MN's tax laws.

Meetings are held at: No set meeting location.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Judge | Bradford Delapena | 245 MN JUDICIAL CENTER; 25 REV. DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 1270 | brad.delapena @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/09/2015 | 01/04/2021 |
| Judge | Joanne Turner | 245 MN JUDICIAL CENTER: 25 REV. DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 2806 | joanne.turner @courts.state.mn.us | Hennepin | 50B | 3 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 01/08/2013 | 01/07/2019 |
| Judge | Ms Tamar Gronvall | 4101 4101 Upton Ave S Minneapolis MN 55410 | (612) 804- 8501 | tamargronvall @hotmail.com | Hennepin | GIA | 5 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 04/19/2017 | 01/02/2023 |
| Direct Appointments | Lisa Pister | 25 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 539- 3264 | lisa.pister @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Lisa Pister | 25 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 539- 3264 | lisa.pister @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |

Technology Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 16E.036 2011

658 Cedar Street St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 556-8027

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: Advise the state chief information officer on: development and implementation of state information technology plan, critical information technology initiatives for the state, standards for state information architecture, identify needs of state, strategic portfolio management, management of state enterprise technology fund, effectiveness of office.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes one member designated by Minnesota Association of Counites; six members appointed by the governor, who are actively involved in business planning for state executive branches; one member appointed by the governor, representative of union that represents state information technology employees; and one member appointed by the governor who is a representative of private business.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: 658 Cedar Street; Blazing Star Conference Room.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|-------------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Business Planning - Member | Shawntera Hardy | 332 MINNESOTA ST, SUITE E200 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7119 | shawntera.hardy @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | Other | Other | | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Business Planning - Member | Eric Hallstrom | 3849 Pleasant Av Minneapolis MN 55409 | (651) 259- 3601 | eric.hallstrom @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Business Planning - Member | Chuck Johnson | 540 Cedar Street St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5672 | chuck.johnson @state.mn.us | Hennepin | 628 | 5 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Business Planning - Member | Laurie Martinson | 500 LAFAYETTE RD St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 259- 5027 | laurie.martinson @state.mn.us | Dakota | 388 | 2 | | Other | Other | | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Business Planning - Member | Ramona Dohman | 445 Minnesota St #1000 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7160 | mona.dohman @state.mn.us | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Business Planning - Member | Tracy Hatch | 352 WAGNER WAY Elko New Market MN 55054 | (651) 366- 4811 | tracy.hatch @state.mn.us | Scott | 20A | 2 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/22/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Private Business Representative | Richard (Rick) King | 8628 WYNSTONE PASS Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (651) 324- 1396 | rick.king @mindspring.com | Hennepin | 428 | 3 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Union Representing State It Employees | Richard Kolodziejski | 12125 Petersburg Ct NE; Blaine MN 55449 | (612) 963- 2489 | rkiolodziejski @mape.org | Anoka | 378 | 6 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/27/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Jan Eichten | NA Unknown MN 55155 | (651) 556- 8027 | Jon.Eichten @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| Contact And Chair | Rick King | Unknown MN | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 06/30/2016 |
| County Member - Amc Appointee | Jason Lenz | 607 W Main St Marshall MN 56258 | (507) 532- 1333 | jasonlenz @co.lyon.mn.us | Lyan | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/01/2016 | 01/01/2020 |

The Ombudsman Committee for Mental Health & Developmental Disabilities

Legal Basis: M.S. 245.91-245.97 Suite 420, Metro Square Bldg.

St. Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 757-1809

Compensation: Reimbursed for expenses

Powers and Duties include: Advises and assists the ombudsman in developing policies, plans and programs to benefit persons with mental illness, developmental disabilities, chemical dependence, and emotional disturbance.

Member Restrictions include: Committee members include consumers, representatives of advocacy organizations, human service and health care professionals, including professionals in psychiatry, internal medicine and forensic pathology.

Summary of Activities include: Make recommendations on agency direction.

Meetings are held at: Metro Square Bldg., St. Paul.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Public Member | Rachel Wobschall .PhD | 26 W 10TH ST., #1510 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 962- 6992 | RAWABSCHALL @STTHOMAS.EDU | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | Υ | 06/30/2011 | 01/01/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Rachel Wobschall | 26 W. 10TH ST., #1510 St Paul MN 55102 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/28/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Direct Appointments | Paul Doyle | Metro Square Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 1809 | paul.doyle @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2012 | 01/06/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Rachel Wobschall .PhD | 26 W 10TH ST., #1510 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 962- 6992 | RAWABSCHALL @STTHOMAS.EDU | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | Υ | 07/01/2012 | 01/01/2018 |
| Contact And Chair | Paul Doyle | Metro Square Building St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 757- 1809 | paul.doyle @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Medical Review Subcommittee (MRS) | Robert Haight | 35109 COUNTY 24 BLVD Cannon Falls MN 55009 | (612) 273- 4598 | RHAIGHTI @FAIRVIEW.ORG | Dakota | No Answer | 2 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Medical Review Subcommittee (MRS) | Ronald Groat | 6525 DREW AVE. SO. Edina MN 55435 | (952) 920- 6748 | GRDATODI @TC.UMN.EDU | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Medical Review Subcommittee (MRS) | Jennifer Olson | 270 SYLVAN ROAD Mankato MN 55343 | (612) 993- 4442 | jennifer.olson @parknicolleet.com | Unknown | No Answer | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/11/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Medical Review Subcommittee (MRS) | Andrew Baker | 530 CHICAGO AVE Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 215- 6312 | andrew.baker @co.hennepin.mn.us | Hennepin | 428 | 3 | М | Other | Other | N | 05/10/2016 | 01/06/2020 |

| Medical Review Subcommittee (MRS) | Immaculata Anyanwu | 2126 VINING DR, UNIT B Woodbury MN 55125 | (612) 978- 8838 | immaculata.anyanwu @spps.org | Washington | 568 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | African American or Black | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
|---|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|---|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Committee Members | Rachel Wobschall ,PhD | 26 W 10TH ST., #1510 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 962- 6992 | RAWABSCHALL @STTHOMAS.EDU | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | F | Optional | White or Caucasian | Y | 01/01/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Committee Members | Renee Jenson | 754 IDAHO AVE 2 St Paul MN 55117 | (651) 699- 1810 | faarjenson @qwestoffice.net | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | Y | 06/28/2015 | 01/01/2018 |
| Committee Members | Emmanuel Oppong | 1500 E. ST. GERMAIN ST., #11 St. Cloud MN 56304 | (320) 237- 6996 | emmop2003 @gmail.com | Benton | 14B | 6 | М | Other | African American or Black | N | 06/28/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Committee Members | Marjorie Sillery | 9676 BELMONT LANE Eden Prairie MN 55347 | (952) 405- 9686 | mlsillery @comcast.net | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/06/2020 |
| Committee Members | Patricia Jensen "JD | 1450 S MISSISSIPPI RIVER BLVD St Paul MN 55116 | (651) 699- 0720 | wcolemanpjensen @aol.com | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 06/28/2017 | 01/06/2020 |

Thoroughbred Breeders' Fund Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. CHAPTER 240.18, SUBD. 4

1100 Canterbury Rd. Shakopee, MN 55379

Telephone: (952) 496-7950

Compensation:

Powers and Duties include: To advise the Racing Commission regarding breeding industry rules and distribution of thoroughbred breeders' fund awards and purse supplements.

Member Restrictions include: No restrictions other than members must be active in the breeding and/or racing of thoroughbred horses in Minnesota.

Summary of Activities include: Review and evaluate revenues to the Breeders' Fund that are available for Minnesota-bred purse supplements and recommend expenditure of those moneys to the Racing Commission for approval.

Meetings are held at: TBA

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|---------------------|--|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Member | David Dayon | 7910 30TH ST. NE St. Michael MN 55376 | (763) 497- 2209 | wnwfarm @yahoo.com | Wright | 198 | 6 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 11/15/2017 | 11/15/2018 |
| Member | Dennis Strahkirch | 10740 - 110TH ST N. Stillwater MN 55082 | (612) 670- 9633 | strokirchs @aol.com | Washington | 398 | No Answer | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 04/01/2014 | 03/31/2016 |
| Member | Lisa Duoos | PO BOX 94 New Prague MN 56071 | (612) 670- 4300 | dovehill44 @gmail.com | Scott | 20A | No Answer | F | Other | White or Caucasian | | 11/15/2017 | 11/15/2019 |
| Member | Mary Malkerson | 12351 CHESTNUT BOULEVARD Shakopee MN 55379 | (612) 834- 8783 | mmurphy2002 @gmail.com | Unknown | 55A | 2 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 11/20/2014 | 03/31/2016 |
| Member | Pete Mattson | 2677 Cougar Path NW Prior Lake MN 55372 | | Pete @mhccom.com | Scott | 55B | 2 | М | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 11/15/2017 | 11/15/2018 |
| Member | Andrew Offerman | 382 Brickyard Dr Chaska MN 55318 | | aofferman @canterburypark.com | Carver | 478 | 3 | 0 | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | 0 | 11/15/2017 | 11/15/2018 |
| Member | Jeff Hilger | 12361 Norell Ave Crt N Stillwater MN 55082 | (651) 231- 0006 | Jeff @bleuvalleyfarm.com | Washington | 39A | 6 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 11/15/2017 | 11/15/2018 |
| Member | Mr. Cameron Mahlum cjmahlum@gmail.com | 488 Wabasha St N St. Paul MN 55102 | | cjmahlum @gmail.com | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 11/15/2017 | 11/15/2018 |
| Member | Theodore Grevelis | 285 East 8th Street Zumbrota MN 55992 | (612) 817- 1013 | ted @grevelisracing.com | Goodhue | 218 | 2 | М | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 11/15/2017 | 11/15/2019 |

| Direct Appointments | Colleen Hurlbert | 1100 Canterbury Road Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 496- 7950 | colleen.hurlbert @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 09/04/2017 | 09/06/2021 |
|------------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|----------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|--------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Colleen Hurlbert | 1100 Canterbury Road Shakopee MN 55379 | (952) 496- 7950 | colleen.hurlbert @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/21/2017 | 08/21/2021 |
| Contact And Chair | Pete Mattson | 2677 Cougar Path NW Prior Lake MN 55372 | | Pete @mhccom.com | Scott | 55B | 2 | M | Independence | White or Caucasian | N | 11/15/2017 | 11/15/2018 |

Trade Policy Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 116J.9661

Deed Trade Office; First Bank Bldg; 332 Minnesota Street

St Paul, MN 55101

Telephone: (651) 259-7485

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: The council shall: 1) advise the governor and the Legislature on matters relating to U.Sx trade agreements; 2) assess the potential impact of federal trade agreements on the state's economy; 3) advise the governor and the Legislature of the group's findings and make recommendations, including any draft legislation necessary to implement the recommendations, to the governor and the Legislature; 4) determine, on a case-by-case basis, the impact of a specific federal trade agreement by requesting input from state agencies, seeking expert advice, convening public hearings, and taking other reasonable and appropriate actions; 5) request information from the Office of the U.S. Trade Representative necessary to conduct an appropriate review of government procurement agreements or other trade issues; and 6) receive information obtained by the U.S. Trade Representative's single point of contact for Minnesota.

Member Restrictions include: Membership includes: 1) The commissioner of Employment and Economic Development or designee; 2) the commissioner of Agriculture or designee; 3) the commissioner of Administration or designee; 4) two senators, including one appointed by the Subcommittee on Committees of the Committee on Rules and Administration, and one by the minority leader; 5) two members of the House of representatives, including one member appointed by the speaker of the House and one by the minority leader; and 6) eight members appointed by the governor. The governor's appointees shall represent specific interests, including organized labor, environmental interests, family farmers, business and industry, and international trade and development.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at:

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Rod Hamilton | 443 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5373 | rep.rod.hamilton @house.mn | Cottonwood | 22B | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 02/04/2015 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | John Hoffman | 95 University Ave W. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4154 | sen.john.hoffman @senate.mn | Ramsey | 36A | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 02/20/2015 | 01/02/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Jason Metsa | 313 STATE OFFICE BUILDI8NG St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 0170 | rep.jason.metsa @house.mn | Unknown | 068 | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 01/16/2015 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Jeremy Miller | 135 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 5649 | sen.jeremy.miller @senate.mn | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | | 02/18/2015 | 01/01/2017 |
| Direct Appointments | Gabrielle Gerbaud | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7485 | gabrielle.gerbaud @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |

| Direct Appointments | Jackie Geiger | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7485 | jackie.geiger @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |
|------------------------|---------------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Thomas Haag | 16849 CAMELOT LN Eden Valley MN 55329 | (320) 894- 9228 | tomhaag453 @yahoo.com | Stearns | 13A | 6 | | Democratic- Farm-Labor | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Sandra Renner | 26 EAST EXCHANGE ST., #405 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 283- 7710 | slr @fastrackglobalizer.com | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | | Other | Other | | 07/01/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Edward Reynoso | 3806 145TH AVE NE Ham Lake MN 55304 | | ateamster @msn.com | Anoka | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 06/22/2015 | 01/02/2017 |
| Member | Janiece Watts | 1631 SELBY AVE, #1 St Paul MN 55104 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/22/2015 | 01/02/2017 |
| Member | Josh Wise | 774 STRYKER AVE St Paul MN 55107 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | 4 | | Other | Other | | 06/22/2015 | 01/02/2017 |
| Member | Ryan Maki | 4131 Oakbrooke Curve Eagan MN 55122 | (651) 278- 5799 | ryan.makiOB @gmail.com | Dakota | 518 | 2 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Mr. Erik Brand | 17152 Isleton Avenue Lakeville MN 55044 | (612) 242- 1863 | ebrand @thedialogue.org | Dakota | 58A | 2 | М | Optional | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Member | Mr. William English | 9644 Polaris Lane North Maple Grove MN 55369 | (763) 458- 3722 | bill @billenglish.org | Hennepin | 348 | 3 | М | No Answer | No Answer | N | 07/01/2017 | 01/07/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | John Hoffman | 95 University Ave W. St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4154 | sen.john.hoffman @senate.mn | Ramsey | 36A | No Answer | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | | 09/26/2016 | 09/26/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Gabrielle Gerbaud | 332 Minnesota Street St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 259- 7485 | gabrielle.gerbaud @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2021 |

Trauma Advisory Council

Legal Basis: MN SP. SESS. 2005, HF 139, ART 6, SEC 31

PO Box 64882

St Paul, MN 55164-0882 Telephone: (651) 201-3841

Compensation: \$55 per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The council is established to advise, consult with, and make recommendations to the commissioner of Health on the development, maintenance, and improvement of a statewide trauma system.

Member Restrictions include: The council shall consist of the following members: (1) a trauma surgeon certified by the American Board of Surgery or the American Osteopathic Board of Surgery who practices in a Level I or II trauma hospital; (2) a general surgeon certified by the American Board of Surgery or the American Osteopathic Board of Surgery whose practice includes trauma and who practices in a designated rural area as defined under section 144.1501, subdivision 1, paragraph (b); (3) a neurosurgeon certified by the American Board of Neurological Surgery who practices in a Level I or II trauma hospital; (4) a trauma program nurse manager or coordinator practicing in a Level I or II trauma hospital; (5) an emergency physician certified by the American Board of Emergency Medicine or the American Osteopathic Board of Emergency Medicine whose practice includes emergency room care in a Level I, II, III, or IV trauma hospital; (6) a trauma program manager or coordinator who practices in a Level III or IV trauma hospital; (7) a physician certified by the American Board of Family Medicine or the American Osteopathic Board of Family Practice whose practice includes emergency department care in a Level III or IV trauma hospital located in a designated rural area as defined under section 144.1501, subdivision 1, paragraph (b); (8) a nurse practitioner, as defined under section 144.1501, subdivision 1, paragraph (h), or a physician assistant, as defined under section 144.1501, subdivision 1, paragraph (j), whose practice includes emergency room care in a Level IV trauma hospital located in a designated rural area as defined under section 144.1501, subdivision 1, paragraph (b); (9) a pediatrician certified by the American Board of Pediatrics or the American Osteopathic Board of Pediatrics whose practice includes emergency department care in a Level I, II, III, or IV trauma hospital; (10) an orthopedic surgeon certified by the American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery or the American Osteopathic Board of Orthopedic Surgery whose practice includes trauma and who practices in a Level I, II, or III trauma hospital; (11) the state emergency medical services medical director appointed by the Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board; (12) a hospital administrator of a Level III or IV trauma hospital located in a designated rural area as defined under section 144.1501, subdivision 1, paragraph (b). (13) a rehabilitation specialist whose practice includes rehabilitation of patients with major trauma injuries or traumatic brain injuries and spinal cord injuries as defined under section 144.661; (14) an attendant or ambulance director who is an EMT, EMT-I, or EMT-P within the meaning of section 144E.001 and who actively practices with a licensed ambulance service in a primary service area located in a designated rural area as defined under section 144.1501, subdivision 1, paragraph (b); and (15) the commissioner of Public Safety or designee.

Summary of Activities include: Researched and proposed changes to the Level 4 trauma hospital designation criteria, suggesting substantial changes to improve management of trauma care. Conducted and reviewed 34 verification site reviews; made designation recommendations to the Commissioner for, and recommended to the commissioner the designations of: seven Level 3 Trauma Hospitals and 31 Level 4 Trauma Hospitals; processed re-designations of two Level 1 Trauma hospital, three Level 1 pediatric trauma hospitals, three Level 2 trauma hospitals and one Level 2 pediatric trauma hospital. Provided extensive technical assistance to hospitals and regional stakeholders (e.g., stakeholder training classes, trauma program manager networking meetings, RTAC leadership meetings). Monitored 2016 legislative session for all trauma related activities and reported to commissioner. Supported and processed appointments for six 15-member Regional Trauma

Advisory Committees. Revised and updated trauma registry data set. Published stakeholder benchmark report.

Meetings are held at: Shoreview Community Center

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|--|---------------------|---|-----------------------|--|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Rural Ambulance Attendant or Ambulance Director - EMT or Paramedic | Dan De Smet | III SOUTH A STREET; PO BOX 125 Marshall MN 56258 | (507) 537- 9680 | dan.desmet @northmemorial.com | Lyon | 16A | 7 | M | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Matthew Langer | 444 CEDAR ST., #130 St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 7114 | matthew.langer @state.mn.us | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/01/2018 | 01/01/2022 |
| Direct Appointments | Aaron Burnett MD | 640 Jackson Street St Paul MN 55101 | (651) 254- 7781 | aaron.burnett @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/05/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Chris Ballard | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3841 | chris.ballard @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Emergency Physician - Level 1, 2, 3 or 4 Trauma Hospital | John Hick | HCMC - 701 PARK AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 822- 4220 | hick.john @gmail.com | Hennepin | 61B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rural General Surgeon | Craig Henson | 7141 COTTONWOOD RD Cushing MN 56443 | (607) 267- 3779 | drhenson @lakewoodhealthsystem.com | Morrison | 098 | 8 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 02/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Rural Hospital Administrator - Level 3 or 4 Trauma Hospital | Richard Breuer | 124 Parkwood Drive Wrenshall MN 55797 | (218) 428- 5325 | rbreuer @cloquethospital.com | Carlton | 11A | 8 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 03/01/2018 | 01/06/2020 |
| Neurosurgeon - Level 1 or 2 Trauma Hospital | Robert Roach | 11850 BLACKFOOT ST NW. #490 Coon Rapids MN 55433 | (763) 427- 1137 | rroach @metropolitan- neurosurgery.com | Anoka | 36A | 3 | М | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 02/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Rural Nurse Practitioner or Physician Assistant - Level 4 Trauma Hospital | Alan Johnson | 7 GOLF DRIVE Olivia MN 56277 | (218) 343- 5464 | johnson.alan.p @gmail.com | Renville | 17A | 7 | | Other | Other | | 02/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Orthopedic Surgeon - Level 1, 2 or 3 Trauma Hospital | Peter Cole | 146 WEST PLEASANT LAKE RD North Daks MN 55127 | (651) 254- 4123 | peter.a.cole @healthpartners.com | Ramsey | 38B | 4 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Pediatric Surgeon or Emergency Physician - Level 1, 2, 3 or 4 Trauma Hospital | Ronald Furnival | M653 EAST BUILDING; 2450 RIVERSIDE AVE Minneapolis MN 55454 | (612) 625- 6678 | furnival @umn.edu | Hennepin | 33A | No Answer | M | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Rural Family Medicine Emergency | Mark Paulson | 45385 RED PINE LOOP | (218) 347- 1200 | mark.paulson @sanfordhealth.org | Otter Tail | 10B | 7 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |

| Physician - Level 3 or 4 Trauma Hospital | | Perham MN 56573 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------|---|-----------------------|---|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Rehabilitation Specialist | Steven Lockman | 701 PARK AVE Minneapolis MN 55415 | (612) 873- 8700 | steven.lockman @hcmed.org | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Trauma Program Manager - Level 3 or 4 Trauma Hospital | Gayle Williams | 500 SOUTH MAPLE ST Waconia MN 55397 | (952) 442- 2191 | gayle.williams @ridgeviewmedical.org | Carver | 47A | 6 | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 02/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Trauma Program Manager - Level 1 or 2 Trauma Hospital | Carol Immermann | 61731 - 257TH AVE Mantorville MN 55955 | (507) 319- 7976 | immerman.carol @mayo.edu | Dodge | 25A | 1 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 01/05/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Trauma Surgeon - Level 1 or 2 Trauma Hospital | Sharon Moran | 407 E. 3RD ST; 10W Duluth MN 55805 | (218) 786- 4210 | sharon.moran @essentiahealth.org | St. Louis | 07B | 8 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 02/01/2016 | 01/06/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Craig Henson | 7141 COTTONWOOD RD Cushing MN 56443 | (607) 267- 3779 | drhenson @lakewoodhealthsystem.com | Morrison | 098 | 8 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 06/06/2018 | 06/02/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Chris Ballard | 85 East 7th Place St. Paul MN 55101 | (651) 201- 3841 | chris.ballard @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |

Traumatic Brain Injury Advisory Committee

Legal Basis: M.S. 256B.093

540 Cedar Street St Paul, MN 55164

Telephone: (651) 431-2289

Compensation: None

Powers and Duties include: To provide recommendations in reports to the commissioner regarding program and service needs of persons with traumatic brain injuries.

Member Restrictions include: Membership shall include no fewer than 10 members and no more than 30 members. The commissioner shall appoint all advisory committee members to two-year terms and appoint one member as chair. At the end of a two-year term, a member may reapply for an additional two-year term; however, no member may serve more than three consecutive two-year terms. An exception will be made when a member who is elected advisory committee chair or vice chair, and whose regular terms would end, that member's terms continue through the fulfillment of the past chair role. It is suggested that committee members include people with brain injuries; family members of people with brain injuries; representatives of the brain injury provider groups such as: acute care hospitals; acute care rehabilitation hospitals; post-acute rehabilitation providers; community based service providers; providers representing children's interests; representatives from federal, state and local government agencies; representatives of professional groups or organizations.

Summary of Activities include:

Meetings are held at: Meetings are held at the Department of Human Services Elmer Anderson Building.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Direct Appointments | Christina Kollman | 2277 Highway 36 West Roseville MN 55113 | | N/A | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | | No Answer | No Answer | | 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |
| Direct Appointments | Jill Tilbury | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5632 | jill.tilbury @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/10/2018 | 01/10/2022 |
| Member | Amanda Jarvis | 5749 - IST AVE SO Minneapolis MN 55419 | (763) 498- 4284 | oneidlhrn @hotmail.com | Hennepin | 6IB | 5 | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | Y | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Mary Koolmo | 5525 KINGS CROSSING Brooklyn Park MN 55443 | (763) 568- 3308 | mary.koolmo @childrensmn.org | Hennepin | 36B | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Laura Norris | 300 S 6TH ST - MC- 637 Minneapolis MN 55487 | (612) 348- 3220 | laura.norris @hennepin.us | Hennepin | 6IB | No Answer | F | Other | Other | | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Troy Hoehn | 102 HORSESHOE LANE Mankato MN 56001 | (507) 420- 2804 | troyatc @hickorytech.net | Blue Earth | 238 | 1 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |

| Member | Bonnie Markham | 16780 - 16TH ST. SO Lakeland MN 55043 | (651) 442- 8011 | bmkhms1953 @gmail.com | Washington | 398 | No Answer | F | Independence | White or Caucasian | Υ | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
|--------|----------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Jodi Greenstein | 3915 GOLDEN VALLEY RD Golden Valley MN 55422 | (612) 775- 2215 | jodi.greenstein @allina.com | Hennepin | 458 | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Susan Mc Guigan | 6580 CORTLAWN CIR S Golden Valley MN 55426 | (612) 202- 9457 | s.mcguigan @att.net | Hennepin | 46A | 5 | F | Other | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Gaye Smith | 5110 132nd Ave NE Spicer MN 56288 | | gsmith @peacefuloaks.com | Kandiyohi | No Answer | No Answer | F | No Answer | Other | Υ | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Mark Gallagher | 7874 Irish Ave. South Cottage Grove MN 55016 | | mk_gallagher @comcast.net | Washington | No Answer | No Answer | М | No Answer | Other | N | 03/01/2017 | 03/01/2019 |
| Member | Kristen Helgeson | 130 S. Wabasha St. St. Paul MN 55107 | | khelgeson @guildincorporated.org | Ramsey | 658 | 4 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Adele O'Muirchaeartaigh | 11221 Xavier Circle Bloomington MN 55437 | (952) 334- 1907 | allieomuir @aol.com | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | F | No Answer | No Answer | Y | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Jessica Brown | 2800 Girard Avenue south Minneapolis MN 55408 | (716) 984- 4008 | brow4565 @umn.edu | Hennepin | GIA | 5 | | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2018 |
| Member | Dr. Robert Karol | 574 Prairie Center Drive Eden Prairie MN 55344 | (952) 944- 5502 | karolneuropsych @aol.com | Hennepin | 488 | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Jessica Schara | 15844 Garden View Ct Apple Valley MN 55124 | (651) 246- 2493 | scharajeyedoc @yahoo.com | Dakota | 57A | 2 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Dr. Lisa Nippoldt- Baca | 6959 Lydia Bay Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 283- 0639 | lisa.nippoldt-baca @mpls-clinic.com | Washington | 53A | 4 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Rev. Karen Cherwien | 4105 138th Ave. NE Ham Lake MN 55304 | (763) 402- 2145 | karen.cherwien @gmail.com | Anoka | 31B | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Dr. Karen Freed | 1900 CentraCare Circle St. Cloud MN 56303 | (320) 229- 4977 | freedk @centracare.com | Stearns | 13A | 6 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |

| Member | Mark Dascalos | 16201 Goodview Trail Lakeville MN 55044 | (952) 924- 5405 | mdascall @fairview.org | Dakota | 58A | 2 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
|--------|------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|-----------|--------------|--------------|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------|---|------------|------------|
| Member | Virginia Savaloja | 18733 County Road 34 Crosby MN 56441 | (218) 851- 4179 | ginnysav1954 @gmail.com | Crow Wing | 10B | No Answer | F | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Elizabeth Stoneburg | 3407 Polk Street NE Minneapolis MN 55418 | | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 03/01/2017 | 03/01/2019 |
| Member | Jennifer Halberg | 124 Main Ave Hoffman MN 56339 | (320) 288- 6143 | diversecoachingconnections @gmail.com | Grant | 12A | 7 | F | No Party Preference | No Answer | Υ | 09/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Dr Janna Neher | 2114 Palace Avenue Saint Paul MN 55105 | (651) 303- 5373 | jannamneher @gillettechildrens.com | Ramsey | 648 | 4 | F | No Party Preference | Other | N | 08/01/2017 | 06/30/2019 |
| Member | Tamara Ward | 818 Upton Ave N Minneapolis MN 55411 | (612) 986- 9980 | twardmplsl @msn.com | Hennepin | 598 | 5 | 0 | No Answer | African American or Black | N | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Mr Paul Gaulke | 6704 Sheridan Ave So Richfield MN 55423 | | gaulke99 @yahoo.com | Hennepin | 63A | 5 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Gerald Bosch | 2497 Pascal Street Roseville MN 55113 | (612) 990- 5785 | bosch @bosch-law.com | Ramsey | 66A | 4 | М | No Answer | White or Caucasian | 0 | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Molly Gilbert | 14560 Crestview Lane Minnetonka MN 55345 | (763) 479- 4525 | mollyg @vinlandcenter.org | Hennepin | 48A | 3 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Trish Hoffman | 12656 224th Court NW Elk River MN 55330 | | ttandd5 @aol.com | Sherburne | 30A | 6 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | N | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Heidi Pehrson | 37302 Deer Lake Way Grand Rapids MN 55744 | (218) 556- 6608 | heidivbl @msn.com | Itasca | No Answer | No Answer | F | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Patsy Murphy | 8021 W 110th St Bloomington MN 55438 | | pmsn8 @comcast.net | Hennepin | 498 | 3 | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | Υ | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Kary Briner | 4304 18th Avenue South Minneapolis MN 55407 | (612) 799- 4540 | kary.briner @hcmed.org | Hennepin | 638 | 5 | F | No Answer | No Answer | N | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |
| Member | Jody Bjornstad | 300 6th Street Suite 2200 minneapolis MN 55487 | (612) 615- 1818 | bricolaureatel @gmail.com | Hennepin | 648 | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 08/09/2018 | 07/31/2020 |

| Contact And Chair | Christina Kolman | 2277 HIGHWAY 36 WEST, SUITE 200 Roseville MN 55113 | | chrisk @braininjurymn.org | Unknown | No Answer | No Answer | | Other | Other | | 01/13/2017 | 01/13/2021 |
|----------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------|------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|---|-----------|--------------|---|------------|------------|
| Contact And Chair | Jill Tilbury | 540 Cedar Street St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 431- 5632 | jill.tilbury @state.mn.us | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | No Answer | No Answer | 0 | 01/18/2018 | 01/18/2022 |

Trustee Candidate Advisory Council

Legal Basis: M.S. 136F.03 72 State Office Building St Paul, MN 55155

Telephone: (651) 296-9002

Compensation: per diem plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: Determine the criteria for and identify and recruit qualified candidates to recommend to the governor for appointment to the Board of Trustees of the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities (MNSCU).

Member Restrictions include: No more than one-third of members may be current or former legislators; no more than two-thirds of members may be from the same political party; geographical representation must be considered.

Summary of Activities include: See powers and duties

Meetings are held at: in the Capitol Complex.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------------|------------------|--|--------------------|------------------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------|------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|--------------|
| Citizen Member | Tim Stout | 112 WARNER WAY Mahtomedi MN 55115 | | N/A | Unknown | No Answer | 4 | | Other | Other | | 02/21/2012 | 01/01/2017 |
| Citizen Member | Ron Ulbrich | 5735 BIRCH RD White Bear Town MN 55110 | (612) 309- 8532 | N/A | Unknown | 53B | 4 | М | Other | Other | | 02/21/2012 | 01/01/2017 |
| Citizen Member | King Banaian | St. Cloud MN | | N/A | Unknown | 15B | 6 | М | Other | Other | | 02/21/2012 | 01/01/2017 |
| Citizen Member | Carl Crimmins | 411 MAIN ST., ROOM 101 St Paul MN 55102 | (651) 291- 5001 | N/A | Hennepin | No Answer | 3 | | Other | Other | | 12/01/2012 | 01/01/2017 |
| Citizen Member | Max Sullivan | 2814 - 57TH ST NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 529- 9449 | N/A | Olmsted | No Answer | 1 | М | Republican | White or Caucasian | N | 12/01/2012 | 01/01/2017 |
| Citizen Member | Henry Eyna | 2318 - 17TH AVE NW Rochester MN 55901 | (507) 288- 2506 | N/A | Olmsted | 25B | 1 | | Other | Other | | 12/01/2012 | 01/01/2017 |
| Legislative - House (Seat | Bob Dettmer | 433 STATE OFFICE BUILDING St Paul MN 55155 | (651) 296- 4124 | N/A | Unknown | 52A | 6 | М | Other | Other | | 01/01/2011 | 01/01/2017 |

Urban Indian Advisory Board

Legal Basis: M.S. 3.922, SUBD. 8. 161 St Anthony Ave; Ste 919

St Paul, MN 55103

Telephone: (651) 539-2200

Compensation: \$55 per diem, plus expenses

Powers and Duties include: The Advisory Council on Urban Indians was created to advise the board of directors on the unique problems and concerns of Minnesota Indians who reside in the urban areas of the state.

Member Restrictions include: The council must be appointed by the board and consists of six Indians residing in the vicinity of Minneapolis, St. Paul, Duluth and Bemidji. At least one member of the council must be a resident of each city.

Summary of Activities include: Review & discuss Urban Indian related legislative proposals and discuss issues relevant to the Urban Indian Communities.

Meetings are held at: Statewide locations.

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|---------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|--|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Bemidji Rep | Karen Bedeau | 2531 - 16TH ST. SW Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 368- 1987 | kholsteinbedeau @yahoo.com | Beltrami | D4A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 03/10/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Duluth Rep | John Day | 346 W. WINDNA ST Duluth MN 55803 | (218) 393- 1893 | jday @d.umn.edu | St. Louis | D7A | 8 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 07/03/2017 | 01/04/2021 |
| Minneapolis Rep | Bill Carter | 1400 S. 2ND ST., #A-1010 Minneapolis MN 55454 | (612) 250- 2362 | bill4answers @gmail.com | Hennepin | 60B | 5 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 03/30/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| Minneapolis Rep | Josephine Lightfeather | 5680 EAST RIVER ROAD, #312 Fridley MN 55432 | (612) 728- 2031 | jlightfeather @miwrc.org | Anoka | 41A | 5 | F | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | Υ | 04/27/2015 | 01/01/2019 |
| St Paul Rep | Beverly Bushyhead | 160 WILSHIRE PLACE St Paul MN 55106 | (651) 399- 4310 | beverly.bushyhead @gmail.com | Ramsey | 67B | 4 | F | No Party Preference | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 03/10/2016 | 01/07/2019 |
| St Paul Rep | Janice Lafloe | 2015 HOYT AVE E St Paul MN 55119 | (651) 776- 5042 | jlafloe @gmail.com | Ramsey | No Answer | No Answer | F | Other | American Indian or Alaska Native | | 10/15/2015 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Melanie Franks | 161 St. Anthony Ave St. Paul MN 55103 | (218) 205- 4752 | melanie.franks @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 37B | 6 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/30/2016 | 06/30/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Karen Bedeau | 2531 - 16TH ST. SW Bemidji MN 56601 | (218) 368- 1987 | kholsteinbedeau @yahoo.com | Beltrami | D4A | 7 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 12/27/2016 | 01/01/2019 |
| Contact And Chair | Melanie Franks | IGI St. Anthony Ave St. Paul MN 55103 | (218) 205- 4752 | melanie.franks @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 37B | 6 | F | No Answer | American Indian or Alaska Native | N | 06/30/2016 | 09/20/2020 |

Workers' Compensation Court Of Appeals

Legal Basis: M.S. 175A.01. 405 MN Judicial Center St. Paul, MN 55155-1500 Telephone: (651) 539-1203

Compensation: \$151,075 Judges/year; \$158,628 Chief Judge/year

Powers and Duties include: The WCCA has exclusive statewide authority to review all workers' compensation

appeals and vacate awards pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 175A and 176.

Member Restrictions include: The court consists of five full time judges, serving six year terms. Vacancies between six year terms are filled by appointment by the Governor for a list compiled by the commission on judicial selection. All members must be learned in the law, licensed to practice law for at least five years, and have experience with and knowledge of workers compensation and the workers compensation laws of Minnesota.

Summary of Activities include: The WCCA provides the state of Minnesota with prompt and deliberate review of all final decisions of the Office of Administrative Hearings. The WCCA hears appeals from the Rehabilitation Review Panel of the Department of Labor and Industry as well as Petitions to vacate prior awards on stipulation for settlement.

Meetings are held at: Courtroom 100, MN Judicial Center, 25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., St. Paul, MN 55155

| Appointment Type | Name | Street Address | Phone | Email Address | County | Legis Dist | Cong Dist | Gender | Party | Race | Disabled | Appoint Date | Term Ends |
|------------------------|----------------------|---|-------------------|----------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------|------------|
| Judge | David Stofferahn | 405 MN Judicial Ctr St Paul MN 55155-150 | (651) 297-1594 | David.Stofferahn @State.MN.US | Ramsey | 64A | 4 | | Other | Other | | 02/13/2015 | 01/04/2021 |
| Judge | Deborah Sundquist | 405 MN Judicial Ctr St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 539-1207 | Deb.Sundquist @State.MN.US | Ramsey | 61B | 5 | F | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 03/09/2015 | 01/04/2021 |
| Judge | Gary Hall | 405 MN Judicial Ctr St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 539-1201 | Gary.Hall @State.MN.US | Ramsey | 42A | 4 | М | Democratic- Farm-Labor | White or Caucasian | N | 01/04/2016 | 01/03/2022 |
| Judge | Patricia Milun | 405 MN Judicial Ctr St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 539-1200 | pmilun @comcast.net | Ramsey | 528 | 2 | F | Other | No Answer | | 01/18/2017 | 01/02/2023 |
| Judge | Sean Quinn | 180 Kellogg Blvd. East St. Paul MN 55101 | (218) 343-9694 | sean.m.quinn @state.mn.us | Ramsey | 65B | 4 | М | No Party Preference | White or Caucasian | N | 04/23/2018 | 01/07/2019 |
| Direct Appointments | Molly Nystel | 6116 Woodbine Avenue Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 539-1203 | molly.nystel @state.mn.us | Washington | 53A | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/02/2016 | 01/02/2020 |
| Contact And Chair | Mally Nystel | 6116 Woodbine Avenue Woodbury MN 55125 | (651) 539-1203 | molly.nystel @state.mn.us | Washington | 53A | 4 | F | No Answer | White or Caucasian | N | 01/25/2018 | 01/25/2022 |
| Contact And Chair | Patricia Milun | 405 MN Judicial Ctr St. Paul MN 55155 | (651) 539-1200 | pmilun @comcast.net | Ramsey | 52B | 2 | F | Other | No Answer | | 01/02/2017 | 01/02/2021 |

OPEN APPOINTMENTS FISCAL YEAR 2018 STATISTICAL REPORT

Membership Activity in State Boards, Councils and Task Forces

This report provides statistical information about membership activity in Minnesota state agencies administered under the Open Appointments Act. The report is for the 2018 fiscal year, which includes the period from 7/1/2017 to 6/30/2018. The report contains information about vacancies and appointments by county, congressional district, legislative district, gender, political party, and race/national origin. Information about current membership is provided by congressional district, gender, political party, and race/national origin. Statistical information is also included about appointments and current membership appointed by the governor's office and members appointed by all other appointing authorities as a whole.

A total of 230 state agencies (including state boards, commissions, councils, committees and task forces) were administered under Open Appointments, with a total of 2436 members as of 6/30/2018. This total includes only those members appointed through the Open Appointments process.

In all 3159 applications for service on state agencies were submitted and 747 individuals were appointed to fill vacancies or newly created positions during this period. Included in these totals were appointments that occurred in agencies under the Open Appointments Act, as well as some agencies who voluntarily participated in the Open Appointments process.

- 1. Number of members leaving state agencies in fiscal year 2018 due to:
 - A. Scheduled end of term: 353
 - B. Departure prior to scheduled end of term: 154
- 2. Number of persons appointed to state agencies in fiscal year 2018 to:
 - A. Existing Positions: 530B. New Positions: 184
 - C. Other: 0
- 3. Number of appointments made from applications submitted by:
 - A. Total Appointments: 747
 - B. The applicant or others, at the request of the appointing authority: 135
 - C. The applicant or others, not at the request of the appointing authority: 607
 - D. Unspecified: 5

INFORMATION ABOUT VACANCIES

The following is information about members whose positions were published as vacancies during fiscal year 2018.

A. Vacancies by COUNTY

| Aitkin | 1 | Anoka | 22 | Becker | 4 | Beltrami | 1 |
|---------------|----|------------|-----|-------------------|-----|----------------------|----|
| Benton | 1 | Big Stone | 0 | Blue Earth | 12 | Brown | 1 |
| Carlton | 2 | Carver | 12 | Cass | 1 | Chippewa | 1 |
| Chisago | 7 | Clay | 5 | Clearwater | 0 | Cook | 1 |
| Cottonwood | 1 | Crow Wing | 7 | Dakota | 38 | Dodge | 1 |
| Douglas | 5 | Faribault | 0 | Fillmore | 1 | Freeborn | 0 |
| Goodhue | 5 | Grant | 0 | Hennepin | 198 | Houston | 0 |
| Hubbard | 0 | Isanti | 3 | Itasca | 0 | Jackson | 2 |
| Kanabec | 3 | Kandiyohi | 3 | Kittson | 0 | Koochiching | 0 |
| Lac qui Parle | 1 | Lake | 1 | Lake of the Woods | 0 | Le Sueur | 0 |
| Lincoln | 0 | Lyon | 2 | Mahnomen | 0 | Marshall | 1 |
| Martin | 0 | McLeod | 0 | Meeker | 1 | Mille Lacs | 0 |
| Morrison | 2 | Mower | 2 | Murray | 0 | Nicollet | 5 |
| Nobles | 1 | Norman | 1 | Olmsted | 19 | Otter Tail | 6 |
| Pennington | 0 | Pine | 1 | Pipestone | 0 | Polk | 3 |
| Pope | 0 | Ramsey | 107 | Red Lake | 0 | Redwood | 1 |
| Renville | 3 | Rice | 5 | Rock | 0 | Roseau | 0 |
| Scott | 6 | Sherburne | 7 | Sibley | 0 | St. Louis | 15 |
| Stearns | 10 | Steele | 2 | Stevens | 0 | Swift | 1 |
| Todd | 0 | Traverse | 0 | Wabasha | 0 | Wadena | 0 |
| Waseca | 0 | Washington | 33 | Watonwan | 1 | Wilkin | 0 |
| Winona | 4 | Wright | 15 | Yellow Medicine | 2 | County not specified | 38 |

B. Vacancies by CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | No Answer |
|----|----|----|-----|-----|----|----|----|-----------|
| 48 | 52 | 83 | 107 | 102 | 49 | 36 | 35 | 122 |

C. Vacancies by STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

| Senate District | House A | House B | TOTAL | Senate District | House A | House B | TOTAL |
|-----------------|---------|---------|-------|-----------------|---------|---------|-------|
| 01 | 1 | 2 | 3 | 02 | 3 | 2 | 5 |
| 03 | 3 | 0 | 3 | 04 | 3 | 2 | 5 |
| 05 | 2 | 1 | 3 | 06 | 1 | 3 | 4 |
| 07 | 2 | 3 | 5 | 08 | 4 | 2 | 6 |
| 09 | 2 | 2 | 4 | 10 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 11 | 2 | 3 | 5 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 13 | 4 | 3 | 7 | 14 | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 15 | 1 | 3 | 4 | 16 | 3 | 2 | 5 |
| 17 | 4 | 1 | 5 | 18 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 19 | 6 | 7 | 13 | 20 | 2 | 4 | 6 |
| 21 | 3 | 4 | 7 | 22 | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| 23 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 24 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 25 | 2 | 9 | 11 | 26 | 1 | 4 | 5 |
| 27 | 0 | 2 | 2 | 28 | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| 29 | 0 | 5 | 5 | 30 | 4 | 5 | 9 |
| 31 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 32 | 5 | 6 | 11 |
| 33 | 8 | 8 | 16 | 34 | 2 | 4 | 6 |
| 35 | 5 | 1 | 6 | 36 | 2 | 3 | 5 |
| 37 | 2 | 2 | 4 | 38 | 3 | 5 | 8 |
| 39 | 4 | 5 | 9 | 40 | 2 | 1 | 3 |

| 41 | 2 | 6 | 8 | 42 | 4 | 6 | 10 |
|----|---|----|----|----|-----|---|-----|
| 43 | 6 | 7 | 13 | 44 | 1 | 8 | 9 |
| 45 | 5 | 8 | 13 | 46 | 5 | 5 | 10 |
| 47 | 4 | 4 | 8 | 48 | 7 | 4 | 11 |
| 49 | 6 | 3 | 9 | 50 | 4 | 7 | 11 |
| 51 | 4 | 7 | 11 | 52 | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| 53 | 7 | 12 | 19 | 54 | 5 | 3 | 8 |
| 55 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 56 | 2 | 4 | 6 |
| 57 | 2 | 2 | 4 | 58 | 1 | 3 | 4 |
| 59 | 8 | 8 | 16 | 60 | 7 | 4 | 11 |
| 61 | 7 | 8 | 15 | 62 | 3 | 7 | 10 |
| 63 | 6 | 3 | 9 | 64 | 10 | 5 | 15 |
| 65 | 4 | 7 | 11 | 66 | 5 | 7 | 12 |
| 67 | 2 | 3 | 5 | No | 158 | 0 | 158 |

D. Vacancies by GENDER

F 277 **M** 241 **O** 25 **Gender not specified** 91

E. Vacancies by POLITICAL PARTY

| Democratic- Farm-Labor | 191 | Independence | 17 | No Answer | 69 | No Party Preference | 147 | Optional | 8 | Other | 171 |
|---------------------------|-----|--------------|----|--------------|----|------------------------|-----|----------|---|-------|-----|
| Republican | 31 | | | | | | | | | | |

F. Vacancies by RACE AND NATIONAL ORIGIN

| African American or Black | 53 | American Indian or Alaska Native | 10 | Asian or Pacific Islander | 14 | Hispanic | 3 | No Answer | 27 | Other | 139 |
|---------------------------------|-----|--|----|---------------------------------|----|----------|---|--------------|----|-------|-----|
| White or Caucasian | 391 | | | | | | | | | | |

G. Vacancies by DISABILITY

INFORMATION ABOUT APPOINTMENTS

The following is information about 747 members appointed during fiscal year 2018.

A. Appointments by COUNTY

| pomements | , | | | | | | |
|---------------|----|------------|-----|-------------------|-----|----------------------|----|
| Aitkin | 1 | Anoka | 27 | Becker | 2 | Beltrami | 5 |
| Benton | 1 | Big Stone | 0 | Blue Earth | 12 | Brown | 1 |
| Carlton | 4 | Carver | 15 | Cass | 3 | Chippewa | 0 |
| Chisago | 7 | Clay | 5 | Clearwater | 0 | Cook | 0 |
| Cottonwood | 1 | Crow Wing | 9 | Dakota | 54 | Dodge | 1 |
| Douglas | 5 | Faribault | 0 | Fillmore | 2 | Freeborn | 0 |
| Goodhue | 3 | Grant | 1 | Hennepin | 231 | Houston | 0 |
| Hubbard | 0 | Isanti | 4 | Itasca | 1 | Jackson | 1 |
| Kanabec | 2 | Kandiyohi | 1 | Kittson | 0 | Koochiching | 0 |
| Lac qui Parle | 1 | Lake | 0 | Lake of the Woods | 0 | Le Sueur | 3 |
| Lincoln | 0 | Lyon | 2 | Mahnomen | 1 | Marshall | 1 |
| Martin | 0 | McLeod | 2 | Meeker | 0 | Mille Lacs | 2 |
| Morrison | 1 | Mower | 3 | Murray | 1 | Nicollet | 5 |
| Nobles | 2 | Norman | 0 | Olmsted | 19 | Otter Tail | 2 |
| Pennington | 3 | Pine | 0 | Pipestone | 0 | Polk | 2 |
| Pope | 2 | Ramsey | 123 | Red Lake | 0 | Redwood | 2 |
| Renville | 2 | Rice | 2 | Rock | 0 | Roseau | 0 |
| Scott | 9 | Sherburne | 5 | Sibley | 3 | St. Louis | 21 |
| Stearns | 13 | Steele | 3 | Stevens | 0 | Swift | 0 |
| Todd | 1 | Traverse | 0 | Wabasha | 3 | Wadena | 3 |
| Waseca | 0 | Washington | 56 | Watonwan | 2 | Wilkin | 0 |
| Winona | 3 | Wright | 7 | Yellow Medicine | 0 | County not specified | 38 |

B. Appointments by CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | No Answer |
|----|----|----|-----|-----|----|----|----|-----------|
| 49 | 67 | 78 | 140 | 128 | 45 | 39 | 43 | 158 |

C. Appointments by STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

| Senate District | | House B | TOTAL | Senate District | House A | House B | TOTAL |
|-----------------|---|---------|-------|-----------------|---------|---------|-------|
| 01 | 3 | 1 | 4 | 02 | 3 | 4 | 7 |
| 03 | 3 | 2 | 5 | 04 | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| 05 | 5 | 1 | 6 | 06 | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 07 | 8 | 4 | 12 | 08 | 2 | 2 | 4 |
| 09 | 6 | 1 | 7 | 10 | 5 | 4 | 9 |
| 11 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 12 | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 13 | 3 | 6 | 9 | 14 | 2 | 2 | 4 |
| 15 | 1 | 3 | 4 | 16 | 3 | 2 | 5 |
| 17 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 18 | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 19 | 5 | 9 | 14 | 20 | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| 21 | 1 | 7 | 8 | 22 | 2 | 2 | 4 |
| 23 | 0 | 4 | 4 | 24 | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 25 | 3 | 5 | 8 | 26 | 6 | 2 | 8 |
| 27 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 28 | 2 | 2 | 4 |
| 29 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 30 | 2 | 2 | 4 |
| 31 | 0 | 4 | 4 | 32 | 1 | 6 | 7 |
| 33 | 7 | 4 | 11 | 34 | 3 | 3 | 6 |
| 35 | 5 | 2 | 7 | 36 | 1 | 5 | 6 |
| 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 7 | 3 | 10 |
| 39 | 7 | 14 | 21 | 40 | 1 | 3 | 4 |
| 41 | 3 | 5 | 8 | 42 | 2 | 9 | 11 |

| 43 | 3 | 6 | 9 | 44 | 3 | 12 | 15 |
|----|----|----|----|----|-----|----|-----|
| 45 | 5 | 4 | 9 | 46 | 10 | 3 | 13 |
| 47 | 5 | 9 | 14 | 48 | 5 | 2 | 7 |
| 49 | 8 | 5 | 13 | 50 | 3 | 6 | 9 |
| 51 | 7 | 6 | 13 | 52 | 8 | 4 | 12 |
| 53 | 8 | 14 | 22 | 54 | 4 | 6 | 10 |
| 55 | 2 | 4 | 6 | 56 | 2 | 4 | 6 |
| 57 | 5 | 3 | 8 | 58 | 6 | 6 | 12 |
| 59 | 10 | 9 | 19 | 60 | 10 | 5 | 15 |
| 61 | 10 | 14 | 24 | 62 | 4 | 12 | 16 |
| 63 | 14 | 2 | 16 | 64 | 12 | 9 | 21 |
| 65 | 10 | 11 | 21 | 66 | 11 | 6 | 17 |
| 67 | 1 | 8 | 9 | No | 156 | 0 | 156 |

D. Appointments by GENDER

D 1 **F** 318 **M** 273 **O** 102 **Gender not specified** 53

E. Appointments by POLITICAL PARTY

| Democratic- Farm-Labor | 171 | Independence | 14 | No Answer | 332 | No Party Preference | 103 | Optional | 8 | Other | 85 |
|---------------------------|-----|--------------|----|--------------|-----|------------------------|-----|----------|---|-------|----|
| Republican | 34 | | | | | | | | | | |

F. Appointments by RACE AND NATIONAL ORIGIN

| African American or Black | 66 | American Indian or Alaska Native | 26 | Asian or Pacific Islander | 23 | Hispanic | 2 | No Answer | 162 | Other | 87 |
|---------------------------------|-----|--|----|---------------------------------|----|----------|---|--------------|-----|-------|----|
| White or Caucasian | 383 | | | | | | | | | | |

G. Appointments by DISABILITY

H. Appointments by COUNTY

1. Number of members appointed by the Governor during fiscal year 2018: 259A. Governor's Appointments by COUNTY:

| Aitkin | 0 | Anoka | 11 | Becker | 0 | Beltrami | 1 |
|---------------|---|------------|----|-------------------|----|----------------------|----|
| Benton | 1 | Big Stone | 0 | Blue Earth | 5 | Brown | 0 |
| Carlton | 0 | Carver | 7 | Cass | 2 | Chippewa | 0 |
| Chisago | 4 | Clay | 3 | Clearwater | 0 | Cook | 0 |
| Cottonwood | 1 | Crow Wing | 5 | Dakota | 20 | Dodge | 0 |
| Douglas | 1 | Faribault | 0 | Fillmore | 2 | Freeborn | 0 |
| Goodhue | 2 | Grant | 0 | Hennepin | 77 | Houston | 0 |
| Hubbard | 0 | Isanti | 1 | Itasca | 1 | Jackson | 0 |
| Kanabec | 0 | Kandiyohi | 0 | Kittson | 0 | Koochiching | 0 |
| Lac qui Parle | 0 | Lake | 0 | Lake of the Woods | 0 | Le Sueur | 1 |
| Lincoln | 0 | Lyon | 0 | Mahnomen | 0 | Marshall | 1 |
| Martin | 0 | McLeod | 0 | Meeker | 0 | Mille Lacs | 1 |
| Morrison | 0 | Mower | 2 | Murray | 1 | Nicollet | 3 |
| Nobles | 0 | Norman | 0 | Olmsted | 6 | Otter Tail | 2 |
| Pennington | 3 | Pine | 0 | Pipestone | 0 | Polk | 0 |
| Pope | 1 | Ramsey | 36 | Red Lake | 0 | Redwood | 1 |
| Renville | 0 | Rice | 2 | Rock | 0 | Roseau | 0 |
| Scott | 5 | Sherburne | 3 | Sibley | 0 | St. Louis | 6 |
| Stearns | 6 | Steele | 0 | Stevens | 0 | Swift | 0 |
| Todd | 0 | Traverse | 0 | Wabasha | 1 | Wadena | 0 |
| Waseca | 0 | Washington | 17 | Watonwan | 2 | Wilkin | 0 |
| Winona | 1 | Wright | 4 | Yellow Medicine | 0 | County not specified | 10 |

B. Governor's Appointments by CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | No Answer |
|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|-----------|
| 20 | 26 | 33 | 44 | 44 | 23 | 14 | 15 | 40 |

C. Governor's Appointments by STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

| Senate District | House A | House B | TOTAL | Se | enate District | House A | House B | TOTAL |
|-----------------|---------|---------|-------|----|----------------|---------|---------|-------|
| 01 | 3 | 1 | 4 | | 02 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 03 | 2 | 1 | 3 | | 04 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 05 | 3 | 1 | 4 | | 06 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 07 | 2 | 0 | 2 | | 08 | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 09 | 1 | 0 | 1 | | 10 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 12 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 13 | 1 | 3 | 4 | | 14 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 15 | 0 | 1 | 1 | | 16 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 19 | 2 | 4 | 6 | | 20 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 21 | 1 | 3 | 4 | | 22 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 23 | 0 | 3 | 3 | | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 25 | 1 | 3 | 4 | | 26 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 27 | 0 | 2 | 2 | | 28 | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| 29 | 1 | 0 | 1 | | 30 | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| 31 | 0 | 2 | 2 | | 32 | 1 | 3 | 4 |
| 33 | 3 | 1 | 4 | | 34 | 2 | 3 | 5 |
| 35 | 1 | 2 | 3 | | 36 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 38 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 39 | 2 | 4 | 6 | | 40 | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 41 | 1 | 0 | 1 | | 42 | 1 | 3 | 4 |

| 43 | 1 | 4 | 5 | 44 | 3 | 3 | 6 |
|----|---|---|---|----|----|---|----|
| 45 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 46 | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 47 | 3 | 4 | 7 | 48 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 49 | 5 | 2 | 7 | 50 | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 51 | 2 | 3 | 5 | 52 | 2 | 3 | 5 |
| 53 | 3 | 3 | 6 | 54 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 55 | 2 | 1 | 3 | 56 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 57 | 3 | 1 | 4 | 58 | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| 59 | 5 | 2 | 7 | 60 | 1 | 4 | 5 |
| 61 | 4 | 5 | 9 | 62 | 1 | 4 | 5 |
| 63 | 3 | 2 | 5 | 64 | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| 65 | 2 | 3 | 5 | 66 | 2 | 4 | 6 |
| 67 | 0 | 4 | 4 | No | 50 | 0 | 50 |

D. Governor's Appointments by GENDER

F 113 **M** 103 **O** 26 **Gender not specified** 17

E. Governor's Appointments by POLITICAL PARTY

| Democratic- Farm-Labor | 74 | Independence | 4 | No Answer | 102 | No Party Preference | 45 | Optional | 5 | Other | 20 |
|---------------------------|----|--------------|---|--------------|-----|------------------------|----|----------|---|-------|----|
| Republican | 9 | | | | | | | | | | |

F. Governor's Appointments by RACE AND NATIONAL ORIGIN

| African American or Black | 31 | American Indian or Alaska Native | 8 | Asian or Pacific Islander | 7 | Hispanic | 12 | No Answer | 48 | Other | 30 |
|---------------------------------|-----|--|---|---------------------------------|---|----------|----|--------------|----|-------|----|
| White or Caucasian | 135 | | | | | | | | | | |

G. Governor's Appointments by DISABILITY

| ı | 170 | 70 o 33 | Y 30 | Disabled not specified | 26 |
|---|-----|----------------|-------------|------------------------|----|
|---|-----|----------------|-------------|------------------------|----|

2. Number of members appointed during the 6/30/2018 fiscal year by Appointing Authorities other than the Governor: 488

A. Appointments by Appointing Authorities other than the Governor by COUNTY:

| Aitkin | 1 | Anoka | 16 | Becker | 2 | Beltrami | 4 |
|---------------|---|------------|----|-------------------|-----|----------------------|----|
| Benton | 0 | Big Stone | 0 | Blue Earth | 7 | Brown | 1 |
| Carlton | 4 | Carver | 8 | Cass | 1 | Chippewa | 0 |
| Chisago | 3 | Clay | 2 | Clearwater | 0 | Cook | 0 |
| Cottonwood | 0 | Crow Wing | 4 | Dakota | 34 | Dodge | 1 |
| Douglas | 4 | Faribault | 0 | Fillmore | 0 | Freeborn | 0 |
| Goodhue | 1 | Grant | 1 | Hennepin | 154 | Houston | 0 |
| Hubbard | 0 | Isanti | 3 | Itasca | 0 | Jackson | 1 |
| Kanabec | 2 | Kandiyohi | 1 | Kittson | 0 | Koochiching | 0 |
| Lac qui Parle | 1 | Lake | 0 | Lake of the Woods | 0 | Le Sueur | 2 |
| Lincoln | 0 | Lyon | 2 | Mahnomen | 1 | Marshall | 0 |
| Martin | 0 | McLeod | 2 | Meeker | 0 | Mille Lacs | 1 |
| Morrison | 1 | Mower | 1 | Murray | 0 | Nicollet | 2 |
| Nobles | 2 | Norman | 0 | Olmsted | 13 | Otter Tail | 0 |
| Pennington | 0 | Pine | 0 | Pipestone | 0 | Polk | 2 |
| Pope | 1 | Ramsey | 87 | Red Lake | 0 | Redwood | 1 |
| Renville | 2 | Rice | 0 | Rock | 0 | Roseau | 0 |
| Scott | 4 | Sherburne | 2 | Sibley | 3 | St. Louis | 15 |
| Stearns | 7 | Steele | 3 | Stevens | 0 | Swift | 0 |
| Todd | 1 | Traverse | 0 | Wabasha | 2 | Wadena | 3 |
| Waseca | 0 | Washington | 39 | Watonwan | 0 | Wilkin | 0 |
| Winona | 2 | Wright | 3 | Yellow Medicine | 0 | County not specified | 28 |

B. All other Appointing Authorities' Appointments by CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | No Answer |
|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|----|-----------|
| 29 | 41 | 45 | 96 | 84 | 22 | 25 | 28 | 118 |

C. All other Appointing Authorities' Appointments by STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

| | House A | | TOTAL | Senate District | House A | House B | TOTAL |
|----|---------|----|-------|-----------------|---------|---------|-------|
| 01 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 02 | 3 | 3 | 6 |
| 03 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 04 | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 05 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 06 | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 07 | 6 | 4 | 10 | 08 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 09 | 5 | 1 | 6 | 10 | 1 | 4 | 5 |
| 11 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 12 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 13 | 2 | 3 | 5 | 14 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 15 | 1 | 2 | 3 | 16 | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| 17 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 18 | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 19 | 3 | 5 | 8 | 20 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 21 | 0 | 4 | 4 | 22 | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| 23 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 24 | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 25 | 2 | 2 | 4 | 26 | 5 | 2 | 7 |
| 27 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 28 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 31 | 0 | 2 | 2 | 32 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 33 | 4 | 3 | 7 | 34 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 35 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 36 | 1 | 3 | 4 |
| 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 4 | 3 | 7 |
| 39 | 5 | 10 | 15 | 40 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 41 | 2 | 5 | 7 | 42 | 1 | 6 | 7 |

| 43 | 2 | 2 | 4 | 44 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
|----|----|----|----|----|-----|---|-----|
| 45 | 5 | 3 | 8 | 46 | 8 | 2 | 10 |
| 47 | 2 | 5 | 7 | 48 | 4 | 2 | 6 |
| 49 | 3 | 3 | 6 | 50 | 2 | 5 | 7 |
| 51 | 5 | 3 | 8 | 52 | 6 | 1 | 7 |
| 53 | 5 | 11 | 16 | 54 | 4 | 5 | 9 |
| 55 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 56 | 2 | 2 | 4 |
| 57 | 2 | 2 | 4 | 58 | 5 | 4 | 9 |
| 59 | 5 | 7 | 12 | 60 | 9 | 1 | 10 |
| 61 | 6 | 9 | 15 | 62 | 3 | 8 | 11 |
| 63 | 11 | 0 | 11 | 64 | 11 | 7 | 18 |
| 65 | 8 | 8 | 16 | 66 | 9 | 2 | 11 |
| 67 | 1 | 4 | 5 | No | 106 | 0 | 106 |

D. All other Appointing Authorities' Appointments by GENDER

D 1 **F** 205 **M** 170 **O** 76 **Gender not specified** 36

E. All other Appointing Authorities' Appointments by POLITICAL PARTY

| Democratic- Farm-Labor | 97 | Independence | 10 | No Answer | 230 | No Party Preference | 58 | Optional | 3 | Other | 65 |
|---------------------------|----|--------------|----|--------------|-----|------------------------|----|----------|---|-------|----|
| Republican | 25 | | | | | | | | | | |

F. All other Appointing Authorities' Appointments by RACE AND NATIONAL ORIGIN

| African American or Black | 35 | American Indian or Alaska Native | 18 | Asian or Pacific Islander | 16 | Hispanic | 7 | No Answer | 114 | Other | 57 |
|---------------------------------|-----|--|----|---------------------------------|----|----------|---|--------------|-----|-------|----|
| White or Caucasian | 248 | | | | | | | | | | |

G. All other Appointing Authorities' Appointments by DISABILITY

| N | 317 | 0 | 85 | Y | 30 | Disabled not specified | 56 |
|---|-----|---|----|---|----|------------------------|----|
|---|-----|---|----|---|----|------------------------|----|

INFORMATION ABOUT CURRENT MEMBERSHIPThe following is information about current membership on 250 agencies under the Open Appointments Process as of 6/30/2018. These membership totals include appointments made in previous years as well as the 2018 fiscal year appointments.1. Total number of current members: 3091 A. Current Members by COUNTY:

| . Current ivie | IIIDC | 13 by COOIVI | | | | | |
|----------------|-------|--------------|-----|-------------------|-----|----------------------|-----|
| Aitkin | 2 | Anoka | 97 | Becker | 9 | Beltrami | 24 |
| Benton | 13 | Big Stone | 4 | Blue Earth | 31 | Brown | 9 |
| Carlton | 14 | Carver | 38 | Cass | 13 | Chippewa | 7 |
| Chisago | 20 | Clay | 23 | Clearwater | 3 | Cook | 7 |
| Cottonwood | 4 | Crow Wing | 32 | Dakota | 209 | Dodge | 2 |
| Douglas | 16 | Faribault | 1 | Fillmore | 7 | Freeborn | 4 |
| Goodhue | 13 | Grant | 5 | Hennepin | 939 | Houston | 1 |
| Hubbard | 3 | Isanti | 14 | Itasca | 16 | Jackson | 3 |
| Kanabec | 7 | Kandiyohi | 11 | Kittson | 2 | Koochiching | 4 |
| Lac qui Parle | 1 | Lake | 5 | Lake of the Woods | 2 | Le Sueur | 8 |
| Lincoln | 0 | Lyon | 15 | Mahnomen | 1 | Marshall | 3 |
| Martin | 1 | McLeod | 6 | Meeker | 7 | Mille Lacs | 10 |
| Morrison | 7 | Mower | 8 | Murray | 2 | Nicollet | 20 |
| Nobles | 4 | Norman | 1 | Olmsted | 89 | Otter Tail | 15 |
| Pennington | 8 | Pine | 6 | Pipestone | 1 | Polk | 13 |
| Pope | 5 | Ramsey | 526 | Red Lake | 0 | Redwood | 4 |
| Renville | 11 | Rice | 20 | Rock | 2 | Roseau | 2 |
| Scott | 41 | Sherburne | 23 | Sibley | 5 | St. Louis | 110 |
| Stearns | 51 | Steele | 12 | Stevens | 1 | Swift | 3 |
| Todd | 4 | Traverse | 0 | Wabasha | 12 | Wadena | 10 |
| Waseca | 3 | Washington | 178 | Watonwan | 8 | Wilkin | 0 |
| Winona | 13 | Wright | 33 | Yellow Medicine | 3 | County not specified | 171 |

B. Current Members by CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | No Answer |
|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----------|
| 210 | 281 | 372 | 532 | 460 | 194 | 194 | 252 | 596 |

C. Current Members by STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

| Senate District | House A | House B | TOTAL | Senate District | House A | House B | TOTAL |
|-----------------|---------|---------|-------|-----------------|---------|---------|-------|
| 01 | 8 | 9 | 17 | 02 | 11 | 7 | 18 |
| 03 | 18 | 25 | 43 | 04 | 14 | 3 | 17 |
| 05 | 18 | 10 | 28 | 06 | 11 | 14 | 25 |
| 07 | 21 | 21 | 42 | 08 | 8 | 10 | 18 |
| 09 | 18 | 5 | 23 | 10 | 11 | 16 | 27 |
| 11 | 14 | 8 | 22 | 12 | 8 | 6 | 14 |
| 13 | 10 | 13 | 23 | 14 | 12 | 6 | 18 |
| 15 | 9 | 11 | 20 | 16 | 12 | 7 | 19 |
| 17 | 17 | 8 | 25 | 18 | 7 | 5 | 12 |
| 19 | 19 | 14 | 33 | 20 | 12 | 8 | 20 |
| 21 | 6 | 16 | 22 | 22 | 8 | 7 | 15 |
| 23 | 3 | 8 | 11 | 24 | 8 | 13 | 21 |
| 25 | 13 | 17 | 30 | 26 | 15 | 16 | 31 |
| 27 | 4 | 7 | 11 | 28 | 5 | 7 | 12 |
| 29 | 11 | 6 | 17 | 30 | 15 | 5 | 20 |
| 31 | 5 | 6 | 11 | 32 | 9 | 12 | 21 |
| 33 | 23 | 12 | 35 | 34 | 15 | 16 | 31 |
| 35 | 9 | 8 | 17 | 36 | 15 | 13 | 28 |
| 37 | 3 | 10 | 13 | 38 | 11 | 26 | 37 |
| 39 | 17 | 25 | 42 | 40 | 8 | 5 | 13 |
| 41 | 18 | 11 | 29 | 42 | 19 | 26 | 45 |

| 43 | 17 | 18 | 35 | 44 | 14 | 40 | 54 |
|----|----|----|----|----|-----|----|-----|
| 45 | 9 | 16 | 25 | 46 | 24 | 12 | 36 |
| 47 | 15 | 16 | 31 | 48 | 13 | 21 | 34 |
| 49 | 26 | 19 | 45 | 50 | 9 | 25 | 34 |
| 51 | 17 | 23 | 40 | 52 | 15 | 18 | 33 |
| 53 | 30 | 35 | 65 | 54 | 16 | 21 | 37 |
| 55 | 8 | 9 | 17 | 56 | 10 | 18 | 28 |
| 57 | 14 | 15 | 29 | 58 | 11 | 12 | 23 |
| 59 | 18 | 33 | 51 | 60 | 19 | 18 | 37 |
| 61 | 38 | 38 | 76 | 62 | 16 | 34 | 50 |
| 63 | 35 | 20 | 55 | 64 | 49 | 37 | 86 |
| 65 | 23 | 36 | 59 | 66 | 27 | 24 | 51 |
| 67 | 9 | 19 | 28 | No | 608 | 0 | 608 |

D. Current Members by GENDER

D 2 **F** 1061 **M** 1054 **O** 241 **Gender not specified** 285

E. Current Members by POLITICAL PARTY

| Democratic- Farm-Labor | 716 | Independence | 65 | No Answer | 622 | No Party Preference | 542 | Optional | 20 | Other | 534 |
|---------------------------|-----|--------------|----|--------------|-----|------------------------|-----|----------|----|-------|-----|
| Republican | 144 | | | | | | | | | | |

F. Current Members by RACE AND NATIONAL ORIGIN

| African American or Black | 175 | American Indian or Alaska Native | 89 | Asian or Pacific Islander | 76 | Hispanic | 2 | No Answer | 308 | Other | 497 |
|---------------------------------|------|--|----|---------------------------------|----|----------|---|--------------|-----|-------|-----|
| White or Caucasian | 1498 | | | | | | | | | | |

G. Current Members by DISABILITY

| N | 1776 | 0 | 238 | Υ | 174 | Disability not specified | 455 |
|---|------|---|-----|---|-----|--------------------------|-----|
|---|------|---|-----|---|-----|--------------------------|-----|

2. Total number of current members appointed by the Governor: 1252

A. Current Members appointed by the Governor by COUNTY: 1252

| | | | , | dovernor by coo | | | |
|---------------|----|------------|-----|-------------------|-----|----------------------|----|
| Aitkin | 0 | Anoka | 51 | Becker | 2 | Beltrami | 8 |
| Benton | 9 | Big Stone | 1 | Blue Earth | 15 | Brown | 2 |
| Carlton | 6 | Carver | 8 | Cass | 4 | Chippewa | 4 |
| Chisago | 8 | Clay | 12 | Clearwater | 2 | Cook | 7 |
| Cottonwood | 4 | Crow Wing | 16 | Dakota | 77 | Dodge | 0 |
| Douglas | 6 | Faribault | 1 | Fillmore | 4 | Freeborn | 3 |
| Goodhue | 7 | Grant | 2 | Hennepin | 364 | Houston | 0 |
| Hubbard | 3 | Isanti | 7 | Itasca | 11 | Jackson | 1 |
| Kanabec | 4 | Kandiyohi | 7 | Kittson | 1 | Koochiching | 2 |
| Lac qui Parle | 0 | Lake | 5 | Lake of the Woods | 1 | Le Sueur | 3 |
| Lincoln | 0 | Lyon | 8 | Mahnomen | 0 | Marshall | 1 |
| Martin | 0 | McLeod | 3 | Meeker | 3 | Mille Lacs | 5 |
| Morrison | 3 | Mower | 4 | Murray | 2 | Nicollet | 12 |
| Nobles | 2 | Norman | 1 | Olmsted | 33 | Otter Tail | 8 |
| Pennington | 8 | Pine | 4 | Pipestone | 1 | Polk | 6 |
| Pope | 3 | Ramsey | 201 | Red Lake | 0 | Redwood | 2 |
| Renville | 5 | Rice | 10 | Rock | 2 | Roseau | 2 |
| Scott | 22 | Sherburne | 9 | Sibley | 1 | St. Louis | 63 |
| Stearns | 19 | Steele | 5 | Stevens | 0 | Swift | 2 |
| Todd | 1 | Traverse | 0 | Wabasha | 6 | Wadena | 4 |
| Waseca | 3 | Washington | 61 | Watonwan | 3 | Wilkin | 0 |
| Winona | 5 | Wright | 18 | Yellow Medicine | 3 | County not specified | 30 |

B. Current Members appointed by Governor by CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | No Answer |
|----|-----|-----|-----|-----|----|----|-----|-----------|
| 98 | 119 | 161 | 220 | 191 | 89 | 98 | 144 | 132 |

C. Current Members appointed by Governor by STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

| Senate District | House A | House B | TOTAL | Senate District | House A | House B | TOTAL |
|-----------------|---------|---------|-------|-----------------|---------|---------|-------|
| 01 | 7 | 6 | 13 | 02 | 6 | 2 | 8 |
| 03 | 14 | 19 | 33 | 04 | 8 | 2 | 10 |
| 05 | 10 | 6 | 16 | 06 | 8 | 8 | 16 |
| 07 | 12 | 10 | 22 | 08 | 5 | 7 | 12 |
| 09 | 8 | 3 | 11 | 10 | 7 | 6 | 13 |
| 11 | 9 | 5 | 14 | 12 | 3 | 4 | 7 |
| 13 | 5 | 6 | 11 | 14 | 6 | 2 | 8 |
| 15 | 6 | 6 | 12 | 16 | 6 | 3 | 9 |
| 17 | 11 | 7 | 18 | 18 | 3 | 3 | 6 |
| 19 | 13 | 7 | 20 | 20 | 4 | 5 | 9 |
| 21 | 5 | 10 | 15 | 22 | 7 | 5 | 12 |
| 23 | 2 | 5 | 7 | 24 | 3 | 8 | 11 |
| 25 | 4 | 10 | 14 | 26 | 6 | 7 | 13 |
| 27 | 3 | 4 | 7 | 28 | 3 | 5 | 8 |
| 29 | 8 | 4 | 12 | 30 | 7 | 5 | 12 |
| 31 | 3 | 2 | 5 | 32 | 6 | 6 | 12 |
| 33 | 11 | 5 | 16 | 34 | 6 | 11 | 17 |
| 35 | 6 | 7 | 13 | 36 | 8 | 7 | 15 |
| 37 | 1 | 8 | 9 | 38 | 6 | 10 | 16 |
| 39 | 5 | 9 | 14 | 40 | 6 | 3 | 9 |
| 41 | 10 | 6 | 16 | 42 | 7 | 16 | 23 |
| 43 | 11 | 10 | 21 | 44 | 8 | 20 | 28 |
| 45 | 3 | 5 | 8 | 46 | 8 | 7 | 15 |
| 47 | 4 | 5 | 9 | 48 | 3 | 13 | 16 |

| 49 | 11 | 11 | 22 | 50 | 4 | 8 | 12 |
|----|----|----|----|----|-----|----|-----|
| 51 | 5 | 11 | 16 | 52 | 4 | 9 | 13 |
| 53 | 11 | 18 | 29 | 54 | 5 | 4 | 9 |
| 55 | 6 | 5 | 11 | 56 | 5 | 10 | 15 |
| 57 | 7 | 8 | 15 | 58 | 5 | 3 | 8 |
| 59 | 9 | 15 | 24 | 60 | 7 | 12 | 19 |
| 61 | 15 | 15 | 30 | 62 | 4 | 17 | 21 |
| 63 | 13 | 13 | 26 | 64 | 21 | 17 | 38 |
| 65 | 8 | 16 | 24 | 66 | 11 | 15 | 26 |
| 67 | 4 | 11 | 15 | No | 238 | 0 | 238 |

D. Current Members appointed by Governor by GENDER

F 492 **M** 540 **O** 84 **Gender not specified** 136

E. Current Members appointed by governor by POLITICAL PARTY

| Democratic- Farm-Labor | 417 | Independence | 34 | No Answer | 221 | No Party Preference | 278 | Optional | 10 | Other | 226 |
|---------------------------|-----|--------------|----|--------------|-----|------------------------|-----|----------|----|-------|-----|
| Republican | 66 | | | | | | | | | | |

F. Current Members appointed by Governor by RACE AND NATIONAL ORIGIN

| African American or Black | 107 | American Indian or Alaska Native | 33 | Asian or Pacific Islander | 39 | Hispanic | 0 | No Answer | 109 | Other | 233 |
|---------------------------------|-----|--|----|---------------------------------|----|----------|---|--------------|-----|-------|-----|
| White or Caucasian | 731 | | | | | | | | | | |